
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Local Development Framework Working Group 
 
To: Councillors Merrett (Chair), Barton, D'Agorne, Levene, 

Potter, Reid, Riches, Simpson-Laing and Watt (Vice-
Chair) 
 

Date: Monday, 5 March 2012 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Local 
Development Framework Working Group held on 9 January 2012. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak, regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the remit of the Working Group, may do so.  The 
deadline for registering is 5.00 pm on Friday 2nd March 2012. 
 



 
4. Strategic Housing Market Assessment.  (Pages 7 - 162) 

 

This report was commissioned by the York and North Yorkshire 
Strategic Housing Partnership to provide a comparative sub-regional 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment. Members are asked to 
recommend approval of the York specific Appendix as an evidence 
base to inform the LDF and the council’s planning policies for new 
homes.  
 

5. York Central and Former British Sugar Sites - Update on 
Transport and Access Approach.  (Pages 163 - 214) 
 

This paper is presented further to a report to the LDF Working 
Group of December 2011 (appendix 1) setting out the findings of 
work undertaken to establish a transport approach, and site access 
strategy, on the York Central and former British Sugar/ Manor 
School sites. This report should be read in conjunction with the 
appended December 2011 report. 
 

6. Supplementary Planning Document Former British 
Sugar/Manor School Site.  (Pages 215 - 446) 
 

This report summarises the responses received to the consultation 
on the draft Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for the 
former British Sugar/Manor School site which took place last year. 
A revised SPD document has been produced incorporating 
suggested changes to respond to issues raised. Members are 
asked to note the consultation findings and to recommend approval 
of the revised document. 
 

7. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer: 
  
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone – (01904) 552062 
• E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk  

 
 

 
 
 



 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision 
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’ 
business on the published date and will set out its views for 
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the 
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will 
be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK 
WORKING GROUP 

DATE 9 JANUARY 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS MERRETT (CHAIR), CRISP 
(SUBSTITUTE), BARTON, D'AGORNE, 
LEVENE, POTTER, REID, RICHES AND 
WATT (VICE-CHAIR) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS SIMPSON-LAING 
 

19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
At this point in the meeting, Members were asked to declare any 
personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business 
on the agenda. None were declared. 
 
 

20. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 

5th December 2011 be approved subject 
to the following amendments: 

 
 Minute Item 16 – Additional text to reflect 

that Members requested the inclusion of 
a cross-section of the suggested Water 
End flyover and clearer details of North 
and West access points , including traffic 
impact in the consultation. 

 
 Minute Item 17 – That Councillors Barton 

and Watt voted against Option 1, rather 
than abstained from the vote. 

 
 Any Other Business – mention of Roger 

McMeeking. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



21. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak 
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

22. CONTROLLING THE CONCENTRATION OF HOUSES IN MULTIPLE 
OCCUPATION - SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT.  
 
Members considered a report which sought approval for the 
draft Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) on controlling 
the concentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs), 
which was attached at Annex 1, to be published for consultation. 
 
Officers outlined the report and advised that a threshold based 
policy approach is considered the most appropriate as this 
tackles concentrations of HMOs. Officers advised that there are 
advantages and disadvantages to all the options outlined in the 
report and that it is important to obtain the views of interest 
groups and residents via consultation. 
 
Members made the following comments: 
 
• It is important to consult a wide range of residents and not 
just those that reside in the most affected areas of the City. 
It was suggested that York Residents Federation should be 
included in the consultation. 

• That it be made clear in the consultation that the SPD is 
not retrospective and can not change the level of HMOs 
that already exists, it is relevant for future planning. 

• The threshold of 20% was queried by some Members, 
Officers explained that the range used by most Local 
Authorities is 10% to 20%. 

 
 
RESOLVED: That the LDF Working Group 

recommended Cabinet to: 
 
 (i)Approve the draft SPD for consultation 

purposes in accordance with Option 1. 
 
 (ii)Delegate to the Director of City 

Strategy in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member for City Strategy, the making of 
any changes to the SPD that are 
necessary as a result of the 

Page 4



recommendations of the LDF Working 
Group. 

 
REASON: So that the SPD can be consulted on 

and amended accordingly ahead of it 
being used for Development 
Management purposes to support the 
emerging LDF Core Strategy and the 
Article 4 Direction which comes into 
force on 20 April 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
Cllr D Merrett, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 5.20 pm]. 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
 

   

Local Development Framework Working Group 
 

5th March 2012  
 

Report of the Director of City Strategy 

York and North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment (NYSHMA) 

 
  
 Summary  

 
1. This report was commissioned by the York and North Yorkshire 

Strategic Housing Partnership to provide a comparative sub-regional 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment.  
 

2. On 12 December 2011 the NYSHMA was approved by the York 
and North Yorkshire Housing Board. It is now for each of the 
individual authorities to ‘sign off’ the report and for Members to 
approve the York specific Appendix as an evidence base to inform 
the LDF and the council’s planning policies for new homes.  
 
Background 
 

3. In 2007 the council published a five year York Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment (SHMA) prepared by consultants Fordham 
Research. In 2010 consultants GVA were commissioned to 
undertake new SHMA on behalf of the North Yorkshire Strategic 
Housing Partnership. This new SHMA comprises an over-arching 
North Yorkshire report and individual appendices for each of the 
seven North Yorkshire district authorities, the City of York Council 
and the National Parks.  The research therefore provides the 
council with a timely and comprehensive review of the 2007 York 
SHMA.  On 12 December 2011 the North Yorkshire SHMA was 
approved by the North Yorkshire Housing Board and following that 
approval  it is now being presented for  ‘sign off’ by each of the 
individual authorities.  

 
4. An up to date SHMA is a tool that affords the council and its 

partners a more rounded understanding of how the housing market 
operates in York. It provides and assessment of recent and current 
trends in housing supply and demand and helps in understanding 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



the broad impact of economic and demographic trends  and the 
various factors which drive the demand or need of different 
households for different types of housing.   

 
5. Planning Policy Statement 3 Housing (PPS3 Housing) requires 

local planning authorities to have an understanding of the 
requirements of the whole housing market and makes it clear that 
Strategic Housing Market Assessments are a crucial aspect of the 
evidence base in developing this understanding.  The emerging 
National Planning Policy Framework also acknowledges the 
importance of the SHMA in respect of delivering housing that 
meets the needs of communities now and in years to come.  The 
NYSHMA has been prepared in line with the most recent 
guidance1 and presents information which: 
 

• Allows for an understanding of the characteristics of housing 
market areas and how they function including key drivers and 
relationship within the market 

• Provides evidence to inform policies on overall housing 
provision aimed at providing the right mix (both market and 
affordable) 

• Provides evidence to inform policies about the level of 
affordable housing required, including the different sizes of 
affordable housing.  

• Considers future demographic trends and identifies 
accommodation requirements of specific groups 

 
6. The York Appendix is attached to this report. The full North 

Yorkshire SHMA together with documents giving details of the 
housing survey methodology, sub-regional housing market 
analysis and conformity of the research with SHMA government 
guidance are available at the following link: 
http://www.northyorkshirestrategichousingpartnership.co.uk/   
 
 
The North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment 
 

7. The NYSHMA is split into 3 significant sections looking at 1) 
current housing market; 2) the future housing market; and 3) 

                                                 
1 ‘Strategic Housing Market Assessments – Practice Guidance’ (DCLG, 2007) 

Page 8



housing need. A summary of the key messages from the NYSHMA 
York specific data is set out below: 
 
1. Current Housing Market 
 
• Population: York’s population has grown by 9% since 2001. 
Predominantly driven by international migration. York has had a 
more pronounced growth in population aged between 20 and 35 
years when compared to the sub-region, which is linked to 
student numbers, post-graduate retention and York’s role as an 
economic and employment hub. There were also significant 
inflows of 15-19 year olds driven by York’s student population.   
 

• Ethnicity: York has the most ethnically diverse population in 
North Yorkshire. 5.4% of population is ‘non-white’ compared to 
just under 4% of North Yorkshire as a whole (out of the total 
population in the 2007 Mid Year Estimate from ONS). This is 
largely driven by student population and in-migration for 
employment purposes and equates to a significant increase 
from 2.2% in 2001 (2001 Census). 
 

• Households: There was estimated to be 84,878 households in 
2009 in York representing growth of 7,958 over the period 
2001-2008 (10%). This was recognised to be the largest 
contribution to sub-regional household growth representing 
32.4% of total growth in the sub-region. The largest change has 
been in single-person households and couple households with 
no dependent children. 
 

• Incomes: Over 50% of households have incomes below 
£31,000 in 2011. Polarity of incomes is evident with 12% of 
households having incomes in excess of £52,000. Households 
in social rented tenure have average incomes of £11,700 
compared to York median average of £22,100. 
 

• Housing stock: In York there were 83,208 occupied dwellings in 
2010. At this time, 1.8% of housing stock was empty (compared 
to N.Yorks 2.6%) and  0.5% of private rented stock was empty 
for longer than 6 months (N Yorks 1.2%). 
 

• Housing Supply: Gross completions fallen from 2004 peak of 
over 1,100pa to 606 in 2009/10; reflective of trends across 

Page 9



North Yorkshire, the region and England as a whole. 
 

• Overcrowding/Under-occupation:  York has a low proportion of 
households which are overcrowded (2.4%) but a high proportion 
(36%) of households are classified as under-occupying their 
property. 
 

• Property size and type profile: 37% semi detached, 26% 
terraced, 23% detached, 13% flatted. 
 

• Tenure: Based on 2001 census homes were 74% owner 
occupied, 15% social rented and 10% private rented. There is a 
strong indicator that the private rented sector has increased to 
15% with proportionate reduction in owner occupied properties.  
 

• Property prices: York’s prices have risen since 2000, peaking in 
December 2007 at an average of £211,000 and falling 10% 
since. Lower quartile prices are consistently above the sub-
regional average. 
 

• Access to housing market: There is recognised to be as 
significant mis-match between the average income required to 
access home ownership (£58,343) compared with average 
median household income levels of £22,100. 
 

• Household movements: York has a high rate of household 
retention with 64% of those planning a move in the next two 
years planning to remain in York. Recent trend of households 
increasingly remaining in their current tenure when they move.  

 
 

2. Future Housing Market  
 
• Population/Household growth:  Two scenarios were put forward 
in the study for York’s population growth based upon ONS 2008 
population and household projections. The first scenario 
showed York’s overall population growing from 194,887 in 2008 
to 233,344, an increase of 2,137 people / 1,310 households per 
annum. The second scenario using the natural change 
component of the projections showed the lowest population 
growth at 686pa. Through sensitivity testing to mitigate the 2008 
based population and household projection’s considered 

Page 10



overestimated trend towards migration, the results for scenario 
1 were reduced to 850 households per annum. 
 
The SHMA accepts however, that York had already 
commissioned its own evidence base to substantiate the 
amount of housing growth in the local authority Area. The 
results of the Population Report by Arup (July 2011) are 
included within the SHMA stating that the level of housing 
required in York is around 800 dwellings per annum. 
 

• Demographic profile: York is unique in North Yorkshire in 
having projected growth in all age groups compared to some 
other LA’s which are shown to have contraction in working age 
populations. There is anticipated to be a lower rise in the 60+ 
population compared to other N.Yorkshire authorities but still 
87% increase in 85+ between 2008-2026 accounting for the 
vast majority of single person households.  York also contrasts 
to trends elsewhere in N.Yorkshire by attracting a high 
proportion of young persons into the authority, with higher and 
further education a key driver.  

• Housing requirements by property type/size: The growth in 
single person and couple households points in the longer term 
to a high level of demand for smaller properties located close to 
key services (but only 20% of single person households aspire 
to a 1 bedroom property). Overall 61% of demand will be for 
smaller one/two bedroom properties, 31% three bed, 8% four 
bed. It should be noted that this analysis does not take account 
of land supply constraints. 

 
3. Affordable housing need 

• As set out in PPS3, housing need is defined as ‘the quantity of 
housing required for households who are unable to access 
suitable housing without financial assistance’. The National 
Planning Policy Framework highlights the importance of local 
planning authorities setting realistic and deliverable affordable 
housing targets through planning policy with the emphasis on 
SHMA’s being the evidence base for this.  
 

Page 11



• In line with CLG guidance the SHMA assesses housing need 
under a series of stages to arrive at a short term (five year) 
assessment of the level of need for affordable housing in York. 
These stages include; current need, future need and the supply 
of affordable housing available.  
 

• The assessment concludes a need for 790 dwellings per annum 
over the next five years in order to both clear the existing 
backlog of need and meet newly arising affordable housing 
need. This is a reduction from the 1,218 per annum indentified 
in the 2007 SHMA and is largely a result of a change in 
methodological approach which applies a more stringent 
assessment of need. This includes considering only those 
current households that stated in the household survey that 
they have a requirement to move home. The study consultants 
advise this approach is consistent with latest government 
recommendations in developing an evidence base to underpin 
LDF and housing policy. Had a more comprehensive 
assessment been taken the annual affordable housing need 
would have been approximately 1,600 per annum over five 
years.    

 
 Options  

 
8.  The following options are available to Members.  

 
Option One: Members accept and ‘sign off’  the findings of the 
North Yorkshire SHMA and the York specific annex  and 
recommend to Cabinet that the SHMA be used as evidence base 
to inform the LDF. 
 
Option Two: Members do not accept and  ‘sign off’ the findings of 
the North Yorkshire SHMA and York specific annex.  
 
Analysis of Options 
 
Option One 

9. If Members were to sign off the SHMA it would show agreement 
with the analysis and outcomes of the Assessment. This would 
allow, subject to Cabinet approval,  the council to publish the 
assessment and refer to it as evidence base to be taken into 
consideration through the preparation of the LDF and in the 
determination of affordable housing policy.  

Page 12



 
 Option Two 
10. Should the report not be signed off, there would be a lack of an up-

to-date housing market evidence base. The council  would 
continue to use the 2007 Study as evidence base but in the 
knowledge that its robustness would be in doubt from 2012. 

 
Corporate Priorities 
 

11. The North Yorkshire Strategic Housing Market Assessment relates 
to the following Corporate Strategy Priorities:  

 
Create jobs and grow the economy - The provision of suitable 
types of accommodation and affordable homes works to support 
York’s workforce and therefore the overall economy. 
Get York Moving – Housing provision of the right type and 
affordability relates to making York attractive to live and therefore 
promotes minimising the use of the car and commuting. 
Build Strong Communities – New housing suitable to the needs 
of the population helps to enable the creation of mixed, sustainable 
neighbourhoods and communities.  
Protect Vulnerable People – Affordable housing provision is 
essential in protecting the most economically and socially 
vulnerable households. 
Protect the environment – Provision of all housing types, market 
and affordable will be subject to LDF Policies including 
accommodation standards such as Lifetime Homes and 
sustainability and construction standards. 
 
 
Implications of Corporate Priorities 
 

12. The implications are as listed below: 
 
• Financial: None 
• Human Resources (HR): None 
• Equalities: None 
• Legal: None 
• Crime and Disorder: None 
• Information Technology (IT): None 
• Property:  None 
• Other: None 

Page 13



 
 

Recommendation 

13. The LDF Working Group recommends that Cabinet approve 
Option 1 of this report.  
 
Reason: To ensure the council has an up to date and robust 
evidence base that will inform the Local Development Framework 
and underpin the development of planning policies for new homes 
and affordable housing policies.  

Page 14



Contact Details 
 
Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 

report: 
Paul Landais-Stamp 
Housing Strategy Manager 
Directorate of Communities 
and Neighbourhoods 
Tel: 01904 554098 
 
Alison Cooke 
Development Officer 
Integrated Strategy Unit 
City Strategy 
Tel: 01904 551467 

Richard Wood 
Assistant Director of City 
Development and Transport 
Tel: 01904 551488 
 

Report 
Approved √ 

Date  

    

 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all Al

l 
√ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 
Technical Annexes 
 
Annex 1: City of York Appendix of the York and North Yorkshire 
Strategic Housing market Assessment. 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�
����������

�������

�
�

����	
����

����
������	���	��������
��	��������
�������
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�

	�
����
����
���
�������������
��
�������������
������������
������������������ ���

	����!�
"#$$
�

�
�

�
�

Page 17



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �

!"�#��#��
�

$�� &��
���������������������'������� ������������������������������������������������������������� $�

"�� (������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� )�

%�
�$�*��(�

������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� $$�

+�� '����
��������,�������(������ ��������������������������������������������������������������� $"�

-�� *��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� -$�

)�� *����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� )-�

%�
�"�.���
����������
������	��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������ �/�

0�� .���
����������
��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �1�

��� �������	��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� $#-�

/�� '
�2������,�������*������
3(���������������������������������������������������������� $-#�

�

�





�
$������
�%& '�'�$�((��
�)��'����(����& '' �����������������)���	��� '' *�����+�,����,�� �� '''''''''''''''''�
�
�
�����-�
�%& �������
�.���	/ '''''''''''''' ������ '*������� '''''''''''''''''' *�����+�,����,�� �� '''''''''''''''''�
�

.�
�����!�������45�4
���� 6��
�
�

Page 18



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��

$�� &��
���������������������'�������

�'�� ����-������������	�
�����	
����0����������/���1����	/����0�����������	��2�1��3�

�	�����(4��4�����������5��0������������/���1����	/�$���	�������2�5�1$3��	�������� � '�

#���4�	
�	/���4���������������-�((�������
�����	4��������
���(����	���4�����/�	/�

������/����(�		�	/�
�����	�����������������6��/��	7��	�(�
�	/�.���(�*���(����	��

�����-��0�2.*�3�!����������/&�
�����	��7��	
�
���(����	����	���(�
������	�'��

�'�� #������������4������1��7�������(���
��	������
����(��	�������	������4������	��	��

/��
�	����-����	��������	�������7�����-�64�(
8�

•� #�������
�����1����	
����0�	��	������
�	���-���������	��	��/��
�	����	
�

�����	/�$$�9���:������	��;��	
�

•� #����������	���������	/�����!��	��(����4�(4�(�������������/��������	/���(���	��(�		�	/�4���

�����	/��	������	�����������������	��
���4����������	��&'��

%�
��������������'�������

�'9� <��-����/���
����������������4��������������	�������������	�������5��0�������1���

�������-��(
������	���	�(&�����������������5��0������(���(7��
�	��4&�	/�0�&�4�	
�	/���4�

	�������.���(���������&�(���('��

�'=� <	�(�	��-����������:������	����4��1���/��
�	������6��������(�-�.���(���������&�(���(�

��������	��
�	��4��
���	
���4(����
��	�������&�
������((�����	��	
�-�����������(��

����	
��&�
������((�����	��	
��	�(&���9'��

�'+� ����	��������(���4�����������5��0���������6��/��	7������4���((&�����	�������4����6������

�
�	��4��
���(�-�����.���(���������&�(���(7��	
�����	��
���������
�����(�����	
�

�����(���1���������7����6.���(���������&�(���(��	�(&�������
�����	��
�-����	������

����	
���
�����	�'�<������(
�������
��(�	/��
���������	�������5��0�������1���

������7������
�	/������(���((&������4���
����('����

������������������������������������������������������
�
��������/���1����	/����0�����������	��2�1��3�$�����������
�	���2��/�����  �������	��3�!.��

��#���/��/����&��4��	�(&�������(��
��	���(����	����5��0�������������
��	�����4�((�-�	/�������	��4������
�����	�'��

9� #��� 4�((� �����
�(�/���(� ��������� ��� ������&� �	
� ����	
��&� �������� �4� 
���� ���(���
� -����	� ���� �1��� ����
��	��
���
��	�4�((��	�������	����4��������	�������'��

Page 19



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��

7���
���
����
�

�'>� #��������	
���
�����	��4�((�-��������(��������������������������5��0�������1���������'�

<��
��-���	������������&��	
�����	
��&�
����-����������������7��	
�����(
7����

��������(&�	���
7�������
��(�	/��
������������5��0�������1��'�

•� �8�<	���
�����	�,�#����������	�����������������������4���������	
���
�����	���	
�

�������������;�

•� �8�!�	�����,�#����������	��������������/��/����&��4��	�(&�������(��
��	���(����	����

5��0������4���((&7��	�(�
�	/���
�4�	����	��4��������6(���(���������&����������
��	
�

�����	��
������/�����������	
��'�

$�����8�#���!����	��1����	/����0���

•� 98�*���/��������	
����	�����!�	�����,�?��(�������
&	�������4����������	/�

���0�����������(��7�������	��
������	��4�����
���/��������	
����	�����

��	���������
��	��������	���	��������	
���������	
���������	�����4�	
���	��(�

4��	
����	����	�-���������	
�����	
�����(&��	
�
���	
������	�(&��	
��	�����

4�����'�#����������	������	����	���������	���4�0�&�
���/��������	
����	�����


���������	�(�
�	/�-�����	�(&�����4�����4�	����	�(���(����	���������-��	�����(���(�

��������&����6�������
�	��4��
�-����	�5��0;�

•� =8�#���1����	/�����0�,�#����������	������
����	���������	���4����������	�����4�(���4�

���������	/�����0��������5��0'�#�����	�(�
��������������4����������	��@�����	/��44��A�

�4�5��0��	��������4�����	�������4������	��
-�((�	/�����0�	�
�-	��&���B�7��&��7�

��	
����	��	
���	���;�

•� +8�#�������������0���,�#�����(����	��������-��	�����(&��	
�
���	
���	�4�����

����(4��	�������������	��4���������������0��'�1�����������7���	��(�(���(���	
�0�&�

����������4�
���	
7��	�(�
�	/�����	�������4��������(
���	�-����	/�(����7������((�

�&��������4����0�������������-����������(�����	
���������4����������	�����(����4�

�������0����	
�����4������
�������	��4������('��	���������	���4���������������0���

����	
����0�	����	/������������&��	
�����	
��&�
���7�-����0�&������������	
�

�44��
���(��&������	�
��	�
����('�

Page 20



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9�

$�����8��������1����	/����0����	
����
�

•� >8��������1����	/����0���,�#���������5��0�������1���������������
����	�

��������	���4�4�������������(
����C�����	���	
������������������-�((�������	�����

4���������4�(���4��������(
���	
�������B����4������	/����&�-�((���:����'�5��0�����

�	
����0�	���	�������4�����	����������4�-��0=�-�����������(��������	�
������

�����7���	��	�����	/��	��	
�����	
�	/�����(�	0�����-��	��������	�����4�������4�

�������&��	
���������(����	���:����
����4���(�������������������	�'�#���4�	
�	/���4�

���������
�������������	��
�-����	������������	��(�	/��
������
���/����������	
�

�	�(&����-������������(&�
��-�����	�����"���)�!.�����(����
����6	����	�(�

����(����	��	
��������(
����C�����	�'�D��	/�����
������������(��(��4��������

���������������	���������(���������0�������	�(&����
�-	���(�-�(���(���������&�����'�

#����������	������4�����������	����������
(�	��4�	
�	/���4�������	���	�����������

5��0�������1�����������(�	/��
��(���(���������&������4������(����	
���������	���
���

�����0������4�	
�	/�������������	�������;�

•� 8�1����	/����
�,����-����������	�>�����������5��0�������1��������������������
���

����������	�������������	���4������	/�	��
������������5��0�������	
��	
���
��(�

��������&�(���('�#����������	��	�(�
����

����	�(�(���(���������&������4���
�����	
�

�����
�(�/���(����(�	����	7��	�(�
�	/��������
����(�
����������	�-�������������

�����&�-��0'�<	��

����	������	�(&�����4������	/�	��
�������0�	�
�-	������(���(�

��������&����6�����(���('�?��
�(���(�����0
�-	���4������	/�	��
���������(��(�����

-�((��	�����	
�����';��	
�

•� �8�*��-�	/��������
�	���#�/������,�!�	�(����	��,�#��������������	�(�
�������

0�&�4�	
�	/���	
��������	
����	������/�	/�-���������4�����4���	������5��0'�

!�	�(����	��
��-	����������	��
����
�����(&������	
�����������������������������

�	���/�����'���4�����!.�����
�	��'�

�'� ����8�#�����������&�����	
���
����	����	�(�
��������������������	��9��	
�E�4��������

������5��0�������1���������'�������	�9��	��������	�������������
�����������/�����(��&�

�	
����0�����	�����-��������	���
��(�����
��	����������	
��'�������	�E��4��������	�

������������	�����
����(�
�����������((&���������	�(&�����4����������	/���:������	����4�

�����4���/�����'���(��/�����������	��4�������	�(&�������	�����(�������������	��
���������6

(���(���������&�(���(�/���	��������&�	/���(�����4������	��������������������(����	
�

������������������������������������������������������
�
=�#-��������������������������	����(����
8�@!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(�#�����$�����,�$���(����	8�D�
���
�������	A�2��&�
� ��3'�@!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(�#�����$�����,����(�&��	�8�*��4��������A�2��&�� ��37���D$�

Page 21



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =�

�/��	���������4����	���
��(�����
�-����	����������	
��'�F�&��������4��	�(&����-�����

��	���������	��
���������(���(������	��/����
��	���������	����,�>�-����	����������	
��'�

#���-��
����(���	�����	
�����������
���4�������(���(���
��	�(&�����4����������	���	
�

4�����������	/�	��
���4��(
��������	��������(
����������/��/�������(�(���('�

Page 22



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +�

"�� (������

�'�� �����������������������	�(&���������	��
�-����	����������	
����4������
�����	�7�������

	�������&���������(��������������(���	�����4��������1��'�?����	������������	�����

/��/����&����-����������	�(&�����������	��	
����0�	��	
�����������
���������������

�	
����(��	�
'��

�'�� #���������(���	�����4�������-�
���������5��0���������6��/��	���������	��
��	�4�((�-����	�

������	����4��������	��1���������'�#�����	�(�
�����������/	����	��4�������5��0������

���0����������������	/������(���(���(�-����6��/��	�(�����������(���(���������&'�?����

�����4�����4���	������5��0�������	�(�
�������/	����	��4����������5��0����6����7�������	/�

5��0��	���������(��&������(����������4���(�&7�1����/���7�1���(���	7��&�
�(�7��	
��	�����

������	6��������	�����������/�7��	
�����.��
��!��&���/��	�-����������������(���(�

��������&��������4�!����	7�1����/���7�5��0��	
���(�&�-����	�����������5��0���������6

��/��	'��#��������6��/��	�(����0���������������	��
���
��	������
����(�-����	�

����	
�����'��

(�� ����
�

�'9� #���4�((�-�	/�������&��4�����/��/����&��	
�/�	���(������������4�����!��&��4�5��0����

��0�	�4��������!����������/&����������	�2$��(������	3������������ ��'��#���!��&��4�

5��0�.���(���������&������������������������(&�� +��:�������(���2����:�����

0�(�������3'�#���!��&��4�5��0������	�(&�����������(����	��4�����	
��E=7E  �����(�7�-����

������C����&��4���������(����	�2����	
��= 7   �����(�3�����
�	/��	������������	�����'��

��
�6������
����
���

�'=� <	�(�	��-��������!.�����
�	��������1��������
�4�	�����0����������	
�����0�&�
�������

���������
�-���������������'�#�����	�(�
�����	��
������	��4�/��/����������(�-�����

!��&�(���('���

�'+� 5��0���������������6
�4�	�
�(���(����0��������7������(����
��������(����������/���1����	/�

���0�����������	��2�  37�-��������������
�����(��4��	���/�����'�7���������	/�

@D���	A7�@�������	A��	
�@����(A'���������� ����1��7�����	������4����������6������

��������	���4�	�
�2�	�(�����	�-���������(��	������3����	�-����������@!�	���(�5��07�

@�������	�5��0A7��	
�@5��0���((�/��A��	
������������(�/��(&���4�	�
�����(�/	�-��������

!����������/&����������	����(������	�������(�4����-��0'��#���������
�2� ��3����6

���0���������(�	���������	��
�����(��4��	���/�����'�'��

Page 23



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


>�

��
�
�
��
��
	

���

��
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�
�
�
��
�


�
�

Page 24



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �

��������	������������������������

�

�������������������� ��!"������

 6����%���� 

!��&��4�5��0�!����������/&����������	�*��4��2� ��3�

�'>� #���(�� ����
�(�
���
���� �-�((��������������((�
�������	�4��������(�	��&�
����	/�

4��-��
�����������(��(�		�	/�4����-��0�4����������&'�#������������4�����!����������/&�

���������������������	7�������/�����C���������	
���(�����������-�((�������������������	/�

��������4��������&�-��(����	����	/������	�-�
���(����	�����������/���4��-��
���������

(���(�	��
'�5��0A��!����������/&���������	�(&�������������	�2$��(������	3����/�7�-��������

�����	����	�(�0�(&������0���(�����	�����(�� ��'��

�'� #���!��&��4�5��0�!����������/&����������	�2$��(������	3���	��
�������������0�&������	/�

���((�	/���4���5��0�!��&�!��	��(��	�(�
��
�(�����	/��������������&����	
������4�

�����	/����������������&A��	��
����/�(�/���
��	�2���	/������������
�	��3����������	��

Page 25



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��

�1����  7��44��
��(��1����	/������(��&����
&�2�1��3�� � 7�1����	/�������/&�� ��6�+7�

�	
�"(
���$���(�A��1����	/�������/&�� ��6�+'�<	��������(����44��
���(��&�����	��������	�

5��0�-�����-�((�	��
��������

�����
������/�������������������	/�
�(����&'�#����&���

�4������	/���������������4��-��
��	�����	��&���������(����	�������
�����������	�������

�	�4(�������(�7�
�������������/��
���	
�4���4���(&������'��

�'�� #��������������4�������.*���	���(����	���������	/�
�(����&����8�

•� #��
�(������	��
�:�����	�������4������	/��������	�������(��(������	�������

��������������	/�
�(����&7�-��(�����4(����	/�������:��	���(�������������


���(����	�;�

•� #���	�������/��:��(��&��44��
��(�������	/������	��4���������-�����		����44��
�

���0��������	/;�

•� #��4�����
�(����&��	������������������	�4(���;�

•� �  G��4�	�-����(
������	/����(�����(�4��������������	
��
�;�

•� �����/���4��  )&��
-�((�	/������ 9��2>9+)&��� ��)���,�� �+)�>��	
��++)&��� �>)��

,�� 9 )9�3+;��	
�

•� ���������	��
���4������4���/���������������(
��������	�7��&�������	
�#����((����

�	
����
�	��'���

������5��0�������&��&�H�#����((����������
����	���������	��2�#��3�

2�  �3�

�'E� #���	
�����	
������������
����	�	��
���4������	����������������5��0�������&��&�

H�#����((����������
����	���������	��2�#��3�-������������	�
��	
���������(���

���(����
��	���/�����  �'�#������������4���������������-�������������.���(�������������

-����	�������5��0���������
���(������&��&��	
�#����((����������
����	�������/&'#���

�����������������
���������������������������&��&�#����((����������(
��(���	/��������

����������/��	�(���	/��	��E>��������'�D��	/�����!.���/���
������
��4���(��(���	/�

��������:������	���6���������������
�	��4��
��������4�((��4���>����������������������

5��0�����7��4�-�����9>�������:����
��	�����!��&��4�5��0'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
+�!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(����������	�
�����������	��
�������(���(��4�����(����	��	
��������(
�/��-������������(
�4����
�����������4�4�����������	/���������	��	�5��0��	
�����-�
�������'�<	��������(��7�����-��0���	��
���
�-���������������
�����	/�4�/�����-�������((��������������	�(�/����4�������������	'�#�������������4������-��0��	4����
�5��0A��������������
�����	/���������	�����������(�	������
'�

Page 26



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� E�

�'� � �������:��	�����
&����(����
��	��  E��	
����(�
�@������5��0�������������
����	�

��:������	����4����-��	A��

�
�4���������:������	����������4�	
�	/�������	��
�

�����'�#�����
�	��4��
���4���������:������	�����
�(������	��

����	�(��9������	�	��

�(�����&�� �E������������������	���
�	��4��
�	��
�����
�	��4��
��&����-��	'�

#���!��&��4�5��0�1����	/�������/&�� ��6�� �+�

�'��� #���!��&��4�5��0�1����	/�������/&�� ��6�� �+��
�	��4�������������	���������	
����0�	��&�

����!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(��	
���������	��������

�����0�&������	/��������4���	/�5��0'�<��

��/�(�/������	�������4��	/��	/�������������7��	�(�
�	/���(��0��4��44��
��(�������7�

�����:��(��&�����0��	
���	��
������
����!"I��������	�'��

�'��� #���������/&��
�	��4�������������4���(���(������	/�����������7�-��������������-�
���(�-'��

•� <����������������������	/���������7��
������	
��������;�

•� ��0������������4�����������	/������	/�����0;�

•� �����������������(&��4�
���	�7��44��
��(���	
��	����	��	��((&�������	��(��

�����;�

•� <�������������	
����	7��	��/&��44����	�&��	
��������(��&��4��������	
��������

����������7�������	��(��	��/��������
�;��

•� ��
��������(���	�����	
����0(��������������4�����(���	���;��	
�

•� *���(����44�����������	�������-��0�	/'�

#����������5��0�������������8��	�<	
���	
�	��������/��������-��4�����

5��0����	��&�

�'�9� 5��0A�����	��&��������4����
�����	/(&��	���������	��������	
���	�������
�

��/	�4���	�(&����������/��	A�����	��&'�����	�(&7��������������	������&���/	�4���	�����4��

�	��������&A�����	��������������7�-������������-�&�4����������	�4������	/��������

��-��
��4�	�	���(���������7����������	
���/�����

�
���(�������	�����'�<	���
������

������������������������4�����!��&��4�5��07��������������������������	�������������

���������	�������
�	/���	��
������	�4�������!��	��(��	
������5��0A�����	��&�
����

	���@���	
����((A�������	��	�������/��-'��

�'�=� <	���
��������������������	������	
����(�&��	��/��-��7��������&�������

•� ���-��������	��&��&�9'G����������	����� �&�������������(�5��0��	�������������

������4������������	�!��&���/��	�/��-���(��/��;�

Page 27



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� � �

•� ��������������4�(7��
�����(�7��	
��������������	
�0	�-(�
/��(�
�����	�����;�

•� �	����������44�������
���(����	���4�0�&����-	4��(
�����������(��(��-����	��������&�

������������������	�������	
�4�	�	���(��	
����4�����	�(��44��;�

•� %��(
����	�����	����	�(��������	������(��
�	/�(������	�4�������	����	
����������

�	
�
���(����	���������&��&�(�����	/�-������/��	�(��	
�	����	�(�/����	��	�;��	
�

•� ������	�����6�0�((�
����
�����	��	
���������-��0����������&�������(�����/��	�

���(�&��	���	����������������
����	��&'��

•� $����
����/	�4���	��	��������4��44��
��(��4���(&��������������������/��-����	�

C���'��

Page 28



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���











%�
�$�*��(�

������������
���

Page 29



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���

+�� '����
��������,�������(������

�

'����
�����'
���
���(�����

*���/�������#��	
��

9'�� #��
����	�((&�
���/����������������	���0�&������	�	���4�
������	�	/����������

�����	���������4������	/����0�����	
�������4���������C�����&'�!��	/�	/�
���/�������

��	
����	������	/(&��	4(��	������������	/����0��7��	�(�
�	/����������((������	/�����0�

��:����
��	
�������:������	����4���������0�������������	��
���4������4���/�����7�4���

�����(�������(
��(&'��

9'�� ��	��������E+ ���(�		�	/�4��������	/���(��&����������	�
�
���/����������C�����	��

-��������(&���
���	4�������	��	
�������(���(��&�����'�<����������4��������(������������(����

�	
�����	
�	/��4���������(����	��	
��������(
�����������-��	��������	/������	���	
�

4�����������	/�
���	
'��

#�����(����	��������-��	��������	��&7��������(
�����������	��	
�����

�����	/�����0��������	�����0�&�
�������	�
������	�	/�������(�	������-��	�

����(&��'�'���������0��4������	/�������(���
��	�������	�=��	
�
���	
'�

#����������	������	��������-�����	����(�(�	/6�����
��������4�
���	
7�����


���/����&��4��	�������	
��������(����4��������	��&���������	���(���(&�

��-�5��0A�������	/����0����������(��
��	������	��'�

#������	/�	/�
���/����&�2����(����	7��������(
���B�7��/������������

���J3��4��	������������������	/(&��	����������	/����0����	
������&���

�	
�:��	���&��4������	/���:����
'��

#�����(���4��������	��&��	������	/�
���	
�����(����������	��-���7�4���

�����(�7�����(���(��	
��&����4����(�&��	������(��(���	��	�������(�&�	/�

�	��������	����(���	�
������	�	/�����(���(���4�
�������(���	���������(��(��

����������(
���	
������4�������������(��&���������������������	��������0���

�	�������-����������	��
���
��	�/�������
����(�-����	�������	�+'�#���(�	0�/��

���-��	����(�&��	���������	�������	
����������	/��44����(�����	�4�����

����(4��	�������(����	��������-��	�-��0��	
�����'�#���������	���	�(�
���

-�����	�(&�����4��������	/�������	�����
���	������������	��(���(���4�

��	���	��	���	�����!��&��4�5��0��	
�������(����	������-����������	
�	/�

�����������'�

Page 30



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9�

!����	��*���/����&��	
�����!����	�	����4�!��	/��

•� #����  ��!�	���������
�
��������������	�7�
�4�	���������	���4���������
�	��

����(����	��4�����!��&��4�5��0��
�	��4&�	/����7 E>�����(��-����	���������>'��

•� ��	����  �7�����"44����4��������	�(������������2"��3��������
���
�@��
65����

���������A�2�5�3��4�(���(���������&�����(����	�7���0�	/������	���4������		��(�

��������4���������	
�
������2	�����(����	/�37��	���	�(���/�����	��	
��	���	����	�(�

��/�����	�2���������	�	����4����	/�3'�#���(�������5��4�������!��&��4�5��0�2�  E3�

��//������������������(����	������	������
��&������������(&��>7�9=���	����  �7���

E' G���������������	�	��&���������
7��������
�����	��	��������4�+'G��������������

5��0�����'��

����� ��#�$���%&��

�������'	��
��(%�!��� ��&� ��"����"����
�)����*�

��������

��������

��������

��������

��������

��������

	�������

	��� 	��	 	��
 	��� 	��� 	��� 	��� 	��� 	���


�
�
��
��
��
�

�

������������������������������������������������������
�
>�#����1������������
����	������������ ���!�	����
������������-�((�	��������(����
��&�"����	��(�K�(&�� ����������
���(����7��	
�-�((����	�������(����
��	��������
��������'�

�"�����(����
�� � ��5���	�K�	��� ��7������
�	/��	���
���
�����(����	����������4�������!��&��4�5��0�2� �7=  3'�
1�-����7�����������������6
���
��������(��������	�	/������		���	�-�����	���������
'���������������������(
���0��
�	��������	��������	
������:��	����(�����'�

Page 31



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �=�

�������+,�"���
��

•� *���//��/����	��4����������(����	����	/���	�������@�����	�	����4����	/�A�

�����(��������(�������������	���������������/	�
���������������4�	�����(����	/�7�

	����	���	�(���/�����	��	
�	����	���	����	�(���/�����	���	����  �'�"4���������(�

����(����	�/��-����������5��0����-��	��  �) ���	
��  �) E�2�>7�9=37���7E��

29'G3������������
�������
����������	�����������4��	���	����	�(���/�����	7�

�������
���������������(&��7> ��2�>' G3����������
����	����	���	�(���/�����	'�

������(����	/�������	���4����	(&�� '�G��4�����(�����(����	�/��-������������

�����
'��

•� #���(�����(����	�/��-����������������5��0�������������������������
������������
�

�����������	�
����	��&�	����	���	����	�(���/�����	7������	��	/�4���/��-����4�

��7+  ����-��	��  ���	
��  E�2+9G��4�	�������(����	�/��-��37��������
����

��7+ ��2+�G3����������
����	����	���	�(���/�����	'�������(����	/�������	��
�4�����

�(�/���
���������	�����(�����(����	���������������
��4��7> �'��

�

Page 32



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


�+
�

��
�
�
��
�'
	��
��
��

��
��

$
%

 
�
 
��
�
��
�
&
�
 
�
�
�-
��
�$
�
��
�"
��
��

�
)�
��
�*
�

�
�
�� ��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��

	�
��

	�
�	

	�
�


	�
��

	�
��

	�
��

	�
��

	�
��

	�
��

���������

��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��


�
��
��


�
��
��

	�
��
�	

	�
�	
�


	�
�

��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��

����������������

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
�

�

�
�
��
�
��+

,
�"
��
�

�

Page 33



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �>�

!�	��
���	/�<	���	�(���/�����	�

•� #�����/�����	��4�����(���	��������������������4�������5��0�������������	��	�

�������	��
�������	��������	/�	/�����(����	����4�(���4������������	����  �'��

•� #����������/	�4���	���	4(�-��4�����
�	������5��0����������������
����	���
�������4����

�����������
�	/��4�5��0�����7�4�((�-�
��&�.��
���	
���(�&'�#����������4(�-��	���
�

4����5��0��		��((&����������������
�������������/	����	��4������������	��(�	0��-����

�����������������������7�-���������������������4(�-��4����5��0�����������
�	/��4�

5��0�����7�.��
�7��	
���(�&'�#����		��(���(�	����4����4(�-��4����5��0���������

��
�	/��4�5��0������-���6��7����.��
��-���6� 7��	
������(�&�-���6������������

�����
��  ������  �'��

Page 34



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��

�������'	��'������������� �. �!/��� 0�+���!/�"��  ��!��1�����������)����2�

#���� �<	4(�-�

 

�  

�  

9  

=  

+  

>  

  

�������
�	/��4

5��0�����

.��
� ��(�& 1����/��� �&�
�(� 1���(���	 ���������/� %��
4��
 ���44��(
 ��-����(�����	

#&	�

�

#���� �"��4(�-�

 

�  

�  

9  

=  

+  

>  

  

�  

E  

�   

�������
�	/��4
5��0�����

.��
� ��(�& 1���(���	 �&�
�(� 1����/��� ���44��(
 ���������/� ��-����(�
���	�#&	�

��	�������

�

��������(���� ��3��������� �����������"�+,�"���
��

•� <	��//��/���������7������/�	/��/�6/�����4(�-���  ������  �7�������5��0������

/��	�
�����(����	������/��	�����/�����	��	��((��/�6/�����7�-����������������	��4�

&��	/��
�(����/�
����-��	�� ��	
��E'�5��	/�4���(����-�������(
��	��((���-�

Page 35



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���

���������	�����/�����	�/��	�7���������������4������(
����
�(���/��/�����7��������

�������6��/��	'�

•� #���
����4�������!��&��4�5��0��������������������
����-�������0�
(&�
�44���	��

���	
7��	�(�
�	/�	�����/�����	�/��	��	������+�����E�&������/��/����7���
����	���

�������	��������
��������������������5��0�����������������7�-��������
����	��&�����

�����	����4�1�/�����
������	������(�����	��'�

•� #���!��&��4�5��0�����(���	���
����������������	��
����4(�-��4�����(���/�
�� ����

�E7�-����(���(��	�����/�����	�4��������/����������9 �&������	
������'�#�������	���
����

��4(��������
&	�����	�������4�����������4����/��/��������������	
�	����������

1�/�����
������	������(�����	���-����	�����!��&��4�5��07�-������	&�����(��(����	/�

�����0��������(�&��	���(��-����'�

�������'	��4������������� �. �!/��� 0�+���!/������(���!�"��  ��!��1�����������)

���2�

����

������

������

����

�

���

�����

�����

	����

	����

��
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

	�
�	
�

	�
�	
�


�
�

�


�
�

�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
 

�
��
��
��
��
���
�

�

�������(���� ��3��������� �����������"�+,�"���
��

Page 36



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �E�

��!��	/�	/��/��$��4�(��

•� $���(����	�/��	���������������5��0����������	���
��������������/��/�����7�

�(����/������������	���
������������	���/	�4���	����
�����	���	��������/�
�

�	
���� �&������	
����-��	�� ��	
�9+�&����7�������������������(���	
�4���(��

����(����	�'��

•� #���!��&��4�5��0������������	��
�����������	��	��
�/��-����	�����(����	��/�
�

���-��	�� ��	
�9+�&�����-��	��������
�-�����������6��/��	7������(�0�(&�(�	0�
�

������
�	���������&7�����6/��
���������	���	�(���(�7��	
���������/	����	��4�5��0����

�	����	�����
�������	
������4������C������(�&��	�����'�

�������'	��5��(%�!��� �����(���$�0"�����������"�
**
�)����2�

���		 ��			 
��		 
�			 �		 �		 
�			 
��		 ��			 ���		 ��			

	


	

�	

�	

�	

�	

	

�	

�	

�	�

����������������������������
 ��!�����"��#������!�!$%����"�#���&����#���
��
�'�����		�

(�%�� )���%��

*���!��"!�����#$�!!�������� +%$��!��"!�����#$�!!����	���

�������+,�"���
��

$���(����	��	
����	����&�

•� ?��(���5��0���������	���
��������	����	���((&�
���������/��	7���(��/�����������	��4�����

���	�������(����	������	��	�����
��	���������	��������4�?�����	
�������5��0�����'�

K�����	
���=G��4�����������5��0����������(����	�-����
�	��4��
�������@	�	6-����A��	�

����"����  �����(����	������������������
����� G��������������/��	'��

Page 37



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� � �

•� #���!��&��4�5��0�����������������	��	��
������	����4�	�	6-���������(����	7�

�������	��	/�+'=G��4���������(�����(����	�-��	�
��-�	/��	������  ��5�'�#�������

�������
����������������(���4��	���	����	�(����
�	���	6��/�����	��	
7������(������

����	�7��	���	����	�(��	6��/�����	�4������(�&��	����������'�#�����������	�����

��	��
����(��/��-���4�����  �7�-��	�����	�	,-���������(����	��������	��
��'�G�

�4���������(����	'�

•� #���!��&��4�5��0��(�����	���	������/�����������	��4�@-����������A������	��2���


���	������
��	���/����9'>37��������	��	/�9'>G��4���������(����	�-��	�
��-�	/�

�	������  ��5�'�#���������
������������5��0�����������/���������	�����	��4��'�G7�

-�����	(&�1����/���������
�	/�����/�������������	��4���������	���/�����-����	�����

����(����	�,����='EG'����-��������@	�	6-����A�����(����	�/����7�����!��&��4�5��0�

�����������	��
�/��-����	�����@-����������A�/�������	����  ��,�-��	������/�����

�������	��
��'�G��4���������(����	'�

�������'	��6��-�& �����"������

�%�& 	%�& �%�& �%�& �%�& ��%�& �	%�&

'��(�)*

���+��

,�-.�����

,��������

/�$�-��0!����

/1�0���

2$��.������

2��.1

������'��(!����

'��(!�3�,�-.��

&��4�����������

5�����6����
��#�0
*!���
7��$(
�����!����������

�
�������+,�"���
�

Page 38



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���

����&!0��

9'9� 1������(
�	�����������
�����(&���(���
���������	/�����0��	
���������(&��4������	/'�

�����	�	/��������	/���	��������(
�	���������������4�������������(��(���	���4�

�������	/�����
&	�������4����������	/����0��'��

!����	��1������(
��

•� �������������4�����!�	�����	��  ��������-���������������(&�9�+7   ��������(
��

�������������5��0�����'�#�����-���������������(&�7   ��������(
��-����	�5��0����

�������������7��������	��	/��='=G��4��������6��/��	�(�����('��

•� ?��	��������(
�	�����������
���//��/���
��&����������������������	�������

�������	�5��0�����������������(�������������-���������������(&�+97   �

�������(
�'��

�������'	�����,�$����������&!0������������������������"����
2�

��!�
��
	��!�
��
����������

!�	���(�5��0� +7���
�������	�5��0� +97��=�
5��0���((�/��� �7E9>�
!��&��4�5��0�6�#���(� >7E ��

��������� ���"����
�

•� ���������	�����������E���//���������������-����C�����	
���9= 7   ��������(
��

�������������5��0�������	��  E7���/��-����4��������+7   �2�G3�4�����  �'�#���

��������
�/��-����	��������(
��-����	�����!��&��4�5��0���
������(��/����

��	��������	�����������6��/��	�(�����(7�-����C�����	
����7   ��

����	�(��������(
��

4����	/���������������
7��������	��	/�9�'=G��4���������(����6��/��	�(�/��-��7��	
�

� G�/��-���-����	�!��&��4�5��0������4���((&'���

������������������������������������������������������
�
������8�#����������(
�4�/����������	��
���������	�
�����
�4��������������������2"�3����(��"���!�	�����  ��
���'�
#������((�
�44���	����	���������(�����-��	���/����9'��	
���/����9'�������	��������
�������
������"������������	���	�
����.�����(�������������4��������	��������6	����	�(��������(
����C�����	��4����-���������
�����	
����		�	/���/����9'�����

�����
'�

E�$���(����	�����������������	�����
�����������(
�����������-�����������(������	��4�@���
����������A7�-�������
�(�
���������	���&��4� �������	� 2�&��/���	
� ���3� ������ @���
A��4����������(
'�1������(
�����(����	�����(�
�� ������
�	
���
��(��(���	/��	��	��������	�(��������
����	'��

Page 39



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���

�������'	��2���&� ���� �����&!0�"����
�)����*�

	��!�
���������������!�	����������������
%
�8�������9�	�%:

�����
��  "##$ "##1

(�����
"##$3
"##1

;
(�����
"##$�
"##1

������
���
���
(�����
"##$�
"##19/
 ��
�:

!��&��4�5��0� >7E� � �=7��� 7E+�� � G� EE+�
������5��0������ 9�=7��� 99E7=�=� �=7+=>� �G� 97 >��
�������#�78����9,��� �!�����&!0�(�:���� �"���
��

•� #������	/���	����
�������������(��
�-����	��������������	��4��������(
�	�������

��������������
��  ������  E��	�5��0�
���	������������*!.�����C�����	������

�������(
���B��������	��	��
����4�((��������������������
���	��
���
'��

�

�������'	��*���&� ���� ����0�&�%�3����"����
�)����2�

�����������<������ ��
,��������=>	�?��!���������
���������%
�8�������

�����
��  "#
#$


"#
#"


"#
#+


"#
#-


"#
#)


"#
#0


"#
#�


"#
#/


"#
#1


(
��

��
�


"#
#$
�
"
##
1

!��&��4�5��0� �'��� �'��� �'��� �'��� �'�� �'�� �'�>� �'�+� �'�+� 6 ' ��

������5��0������ �'9�� �'9�� �'9�� �'9 � �'9 � �'�E� �'��� �'��� �'�� 6 ' =�
�������#�78����9,��� �!�����&!0�(�:���� �"���
��

�

•� �	��������	��4����������	
�������������
�4�((��	��������(
���B����������4��������

�����������4����	/������	
�
�44���	���������(
��&���'��������������5��0������

/��-����������	��������(��(&���	��	�����
��	��������&���������	(&����������
�

-�����	�������	��������(
���	
��	�������	/(&������4���-�&�4����&��	/�4���(���'�<	�

(�	��-�������6��/��	�(����	
���	�������	��������(
�������/��-	���/	�4���	�(&��	�

5��0��	
7�����(��	����(&�����	�������4�&��	/�4���(�����������	�4�((�	/'��

Page 40



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9�

�������'	��
�������&!0��&� ������#�78�����&!0�;�%��"����
�)����2�

���������(�����
"##$3"##1��!

	����������������
%
�8�������

���������
* �� '���
������ ��
�

	�
��
��
����
�

"$��.� "	�������	��������(
�8���(�� �7>E� �7+> �

"$���� "	�������	��������(
�8�����(�� �7� �� >7�+�

����! � "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�!���(�8����
���	
�	�����(
��	� 97= +� �+7+E�

����!�� "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�!���(�8���
���	
�	�����(
� �+�� + 9�

����!�� "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�!���(�8���
���	
�	�����(
��	� 69��� 6�7�=E�

����!9� "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�!���(�8�9L�
���	
�	�����(
��	� 6�=E� 6�E��

����.�� "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�.�	������	�8���
���	
�	�����(
� ++�� �7�>�

����.�� "	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�.�	������	�8���
���	
�	�����(
��	� ==+� �7 = �

����.9�
"	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�.�	������	�8�9L�
���	
�	��
���(
��	� +� ����

�<M�! �
������(���	
��	�����������������
�(��8����
���	
�	��
���(
��	� 6� � 6=79E>�

�<M�!�� ������(���	
��	�����������������
�(��8���
���	
�	�����(
� 6= E� 6�7��9�

�<M�!�� ������(���	
��	�����������������
�(��8���
���	
�	�����(
��	� 6>>� 6==+�

�<M�!9�
������(���	
��	�����������������
�(��8�9L�
���	
�	��
���(
��	� 6>�� 6���

�<M�.��
��(�	������	���	
��	�����������������
�(��8���
���	
�	��
���(
� 6�E� 6�=�

�<M�.��
��(�	������	���	
��	�����������������
�(��8���
���	
�	��
���(
��	� 6>� 6�

�<M�.9�
��(�	������	���	
��	�����������������
�(��8�9L�
���	
�	��
���(
��	� 6�+� =�

"#111� "������������(
�� >E>� 6 E�
 �  �  �  �

#���(� #���(� 7E+�� �=7+=>�

�������#�78����9,��� �!�����&!0�(�:���� �"���
��

�������%���������

9'=� #����������	���	��
�������������	/����������	�����4����
�	����	
�����	��������
�	/��	�

5��07����-�((����������4�����������	/�����������	�7��&�
��-�	/��	������	������������ ���

�������(
������&'��

9'+� ���
�	���������(
��-���������4���((&����/���
�-����	������������(
������&7�&���


��������������������(����B���������
�-�����(�����(&�(�-�
������	�	6�����	����	
�

�����������������	���	�����(���	/��	
������	�	/������&�4����'����������(�7������	�(&����

������������	�/�	�����
�����(
����������
�����������	��������4����	
���	��������(
�

���������	�����	
�����������	�����������
�������	/��	
���������4�����(����

	������'�

Page 41



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �=�

9'>� #���� ����������(
������&��
�	��4��
��7>���������(
��������	�(�
�
������
�	�����

����	����/�
��>6��2�4��	�(�0�(&�����������	�����
�	��)����	����(���	/�-����������4���(���3�

�	
���4�������� 7�=���������(
��������	�(�
�
������
�	���������	����/�
���L��	�5��0'�

��������������(������ ����������(
������&��
�	��4��
������������-����������7  ����
�	��

�������	����	(&��������(
��2�((�����
�	������
�	��)����	���3���	��	/��������(&�-����	�����

���&'��

9'� ��4��������+�����
�	���-�����
�	��4��
����(���	/��	���	�/�
����
�	���������
����	�,�

�(����/�������	����������������
�����������	������C����	
�����	��
������(�����
�

�����	����4�����������	���'�#��������	��(������	7��	
����6����7��4����
�	���������(
��

��������	��
��	�����4�((�-�	/�4�/���'�

�������'	��

�����0� ��<�;��� ���+ !������&!0��)������ ��7���� �� 0�;� ����

��������?*
�����>�� �����������(�

���6���������7��������@*���
��(�� ��
��
�

����������������
�����
�
����
�����������
�=
�������
������������ 

��������������
�������������9����
�������7��������: *����

(�

���6������� ���������� ; ���������� ; ���������� ;

!��&��4�5��08�!�	���(�5��0� = E� �E'G�  �  ' G� = E� ��'=G�

!��&��4�5��08��������	�5��0� �7>>+� � '9G� �+�� �  ' G� �7��� ��'>G�

!��&��4�5��08�5��0���((�/���  �  ' G�  �  ' G�  �  ' G�

!��&��4�5��08�#���(� �7 =� �  ' G� �+�� �  ' G� �7��>� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���

9'�� ���
�	����	�5��0������������(&���	��	�����
�-����	��������	�5��0�,��	������������������

��	��
���������	
�-����	���	�/�
����
�	���������
����	7���������������(&�� G'�

<	���	�����7��������
&��
�	��4��
������	�����
�	���������(
������
���	���������(���((�/���

-����	�������������&'�

9'E� #���4�((�-�	/����(���	
���������������
�	�)����	����	(&��������(
������
�	/��	�����

����������	��
��������(�������
���	�	�(&�-����	�5��0A���������
�2=EG3��	
�����6


������
�2= G3�
-�((�	/�����0'�

9'� � "4��������
�	�)����	����������(
������
�	/��	���	�/�
����
�	���������
����	7��((�

�������
��������
���	�4(����
�����������	��
-�((�	/��,�4�����
�-����	������������	�

5��0����6���0�������'��

Page 42



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


�+
�

��
�
�
��
�'
	��

�
���
��
0
�
 
��
<�
;�
�
� 
�
�
�+
 
!�
��

�
��
&

!0
��
)�
�
�
��
�
 
��
7
�
�
��
 
��
 
0
�#
/
�
!!�
 
�
�;
�%
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��
?*

�
��
�
�
>
�
� 
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
6�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
��
7
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
%

��
�
��
6
�
�
�
��

�
�
(
�



�
�
�%

�
�
�

�
 
* 
�
�
�(

�� 
�
��

�

�


'
�
��
�
�
�
�


��
�
��
'
�
��
�
�
�
�


*�



�
�
�


.�
�
�=
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
!
���
�



��
�
�
�

�

 
�
�

�
�
��

�


*�
��
�

(
�



�
�
�6
�
�
�
���

�


����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�!

�
	
��
�
(�5
�
�0
�

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
9=

=�
9=

'�
G
�

>+
�

9>
'E
G
�

 �
 '
 G

�
= 

E�
�E

'
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8��
�
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

+>
�

� 
 '
 G

�
�9

��
� 

 '
 G

�
>>

��
>+

'�
G
�

��
��

>9
'�
G
�

 �
 '
 G

�
�7
>>

+�
� 

'9
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�5

�
�0
��
�((
�
/
�
��

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�#
�
��
(�

+>
�

�'
G

�
�9

��
= 

'=
G
�

�7
  

>�
=�

'+
G
�

�
+�

�'
=G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
�7
 

=�
� 

 '
 G

�

��
�
�
�
�
��
?*

�
��
�
�
>
�
� 
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
6�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�
�
(
�



�
�
�%

�
�
�

�
 
* 
�
�
�(

�� 
�
��

�

�


'
�
��
�
�
�
�


��
�
��
'
�
��
�
�
�
�


*�



�
�
�


.�
�
�=
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
!
���
�



��
�
�
�

�

 
�
�

�
�
��

�


*�
��
�

(
�



�
�
�6
�
�
�
���

�


����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

����������

;

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�!

�
	
��
�
(�5
�
�0
�

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8��
�
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
�=

>�
� 

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
�=

>�
� 

 '
 G

�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�5

�
�0
��
�((
�
/
�
��

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�#
�
��
(�

 �
 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
�=

>�
� 

 '
 G

�
 �

 '
 G

�
�=

>�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�

�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
��

�

Page 43



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �>�

9'��� #���4�((�-�	/��	�(&����4����(&��	
�����������(���(��4��������
�������������������	�-�

�������(
�-����	��������(
�������	�(&���	���	�	/����
�	��)����	�����/�
��>6��2�'�'�

���6D	�������&��/�3'�#�������4�((�-�
��&��	�(&�������(�����	/������������4����������(
��

�����	�(&���	���	�	/����
�	��)����	�����/�
���L�2�'�'������	�(&��	�1�/���������������

�
������	3'�

9'��� #���4�((�-�	/����(����//���������7��4��������������(
��-���������
�	�)����	����/�
��>6

���(�		�	/��������������������������-	�	�-��������(
7������������(&��9G��(�	����

���������	�-��������(
��	�!��&��4�5��0'���4���������G��	�����������������������������

����7��	
������������������������(��-������	�5��0�������	
�����1�������	
��������

�������
(�	
�'�#�����C����&�2>9G3�����������������(��-������	�����DF'�#�������(�0�(&����

��4(���������������
�4������������	����4��������(
��������	/�D	�������&����
�	������

����	/��������������(�&��	�)������(�������	/�4�((�-�	/������������	�����
���)����	�	/'�

9'�9� #��������:��	�����(����	��
������������������	���4����
�	��)����	�����/�
���L�

�(�		�	/��������������������������-	�	�-��������(
7��	
���������(�0�(&�������

�������	��������4����������	�����	
���	�D	�������&����
�	��'�<	�������	/(&7��(�������G�

���������������	�-����	�����!��&��4�5��07�-�������//������	��������
�(���(��4�

��	���	��	��4���������-����	������>6�����
�	�)����	����/����	/�'������4���7�����

��C����&�2+�G3�����������������(��-������	�����DF�4�((�-�	/����������
���)����	�	/7�-����

��4��������G��	��������	/��	��	���	����	�(�����������
���4�����DF'������������((���4(�-��

�����������
����������	
�	/�(������	���	�(�
�	/�1�(()�������
�	/��4�5��0������2+G3��	
�

�(��-������	�5��0�������	
�����1������2=G3'�

9'�=� <	�������&7������	�(&�����4����
�	�)����	��A��4�����������	/��	��	���	����//����������

�����������(&��9G��4��������/�
��	
������&������(
��������������&�-����	�����!��&��4�

5��0'�"4����������
�	�)����	�����/�
���L�&����7�������	������������(�������G'�1�-����7�

���������(�0�(&���������	��	��
��	
���	��
����(��(��0�/���4����
�	���������(
���-�&�

4��������!��&��4�5��0������
���	/7��	
���&�	
7����������
���'����

�

Page 44



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


�
�

��
�
�
��
�'
	��

'
���


�
��
&

!0
��
/
��&
��
��
0
�
 
��
�<
�;
��
� 
�
�
��
�
�
�
0
�

69

�
��
�
�
��
�-
=%
�
�
�� 
�
��

��

1�
��

��
��
�
��
��
�,
�
/
��

�
��
&

!0
��
 
�
=�
�5
�

��
�
��
��
)�
�
���
�
���

��
��

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
2
���
�
��
�
�
�
��
?*

�
��
�
�
�
$0
�$
�
 

�
,�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

��
(

�
�
��
	
�
2
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
9
�
�
��
)
 
�
�

�
:�
(
�� 
�
��

�

�


%

�
��



�
�
6
�
�
�
���

�


(
�



�
�
�6
�
�
�
���

�


�
�

�


,�
��
2
�
�

�
��


�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�
�


�
�
�
!
�



	
�

�
�
,
�
��


,�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�

,�
��
2
�
�

�
��
��

�


A
B


*�
��
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�!

�
	
��
�
(�5
�
�0
�

 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
� 

'�
G
�

� 
'�
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8��
�
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

��
'>
G
�

+'
G

�
� 

'>
G
�

>'
9G

�
�

'=
G
�

>�
'>
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�5

�
�0
��
�((
�
/
�
��

 '
 G

�
�'
>G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
�+

' 
G
�

�>
'>
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�#
�
��
(�

��
'>
G
�

'
9G

�
� 

'>
G
�

>'
9G

�
>9

'9
G
�

� 
 '
 G

�

� ��
�
�
��
�'
	��

4
���


�
��
&

!0
��
/
��&
��
��
0
�
 
��
�<
�;
��
� 
�
�
��
�
�
�
0
�

2>
��
�
�
��
�-
=%
�
�
�� 
�
��

��

1�
��

��
��
�
��
��
�,
�
/
��

�
��
&

!0
��
 
�
=�
�5
�

��
�
��
��
)�
�
���
�
���

��
��

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
2
���
�
��
�
�
�
��
?*

�
��
�
�
�
$/
C
 

�
,
��

�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

��
(

�
�
��
	
�
2
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
9
�
�
��
)
 
�
�

�
:�
(
�� 
�
��

�

�


%

�
��



�
�
6
�
�
�
���

�


(
�



�
�
�6
�
�
�
���

�


�
�

�
�

(
�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�


�
�

�
�7
�
��


�
�

��
!
�

!
�
�


�
�

�


�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�


D

 �

�


�
�

�
�

��

�
�
��
��

6�
�
�
�

�
�
��
?
,�

��


7�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�



,�
��
2
�
�

�


��


�
�

�
��
�
�


�
�
�


�
�
�
!
�



	
�

�
�
,
�
��


	
�

�
�


E
�
��


,�
��


�
��
��
�
�
�

,�
��
2
�
�

�


��
��

�
A
B


>
�
��
��
�


�
��
�
�
A
B


*�
��
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�!

�
	
��
�
(�

5
�
�0
�

 '
 G

�
�'
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
�'
�G

�
 '
 G

�
�'
9G

�
�'
G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
��

' 
G
�

 '
+G

�
�E

'�
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�

��
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

E'
=G

�
>'
EG

�
 '
EG

�
 '
 G

�
 '
+G

�
='
>G

�
�'
�G

�
�'
�G

�
9'
�G

�
�'
�G

�
9=

'�
G
�

'
9G

�
9

'
G
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�5

�
�0
�

�
�((
�
/
�
��

 '
9G

�
 '
+G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
>G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
9G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
+G

�
 '
 G

�
='
EG

�
 '
 G

�
'
�G

�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
8�#
�
��
(�

E'
G

�
E'
9G

�
 '
EG

�
 '
>G

�
�'
9G

�
='
>G

�
='
9G

�
9'
EG

�
9'
G

�
�'
�G

�
+ 

'
G
�

'
�G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�

�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
��

Page 45



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���

9'�+� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/����������	�������������&��&����	
���	��������������	���4��������(
��

-�������
�	��)����	�����������	/���������������������	�-��������(
�-����	�����	����+�

&����'�

�������'	��
5������&!0��/��&����0� ���<�;��� ����-=%���� �����1�������������,�/�

����&!0�� �=��5���������-=%����0�(�%�����;�%��)�������������

����������2�����������?*
������,���������
������(
����	�2���������9����) ��
�:

�,�������%
���
� * ���(�� ����
�

%
���
� * �� �������?*
�����$0�$� �������?*
�����$/C

��-��(���������������8�*������
�  ' G� +'�G�

��-��(���������������8�����6
������
� >'>G� ='�G�

��-��(���������������8�#������
�2�	�(�
�	/��	
6�������3�  ' G� �+'EG�

��-��(����	/�(�-��������8�����6
������
�  ' G� �'G�

��4(��7������	����7�����������	���������8�<	��������������(��4(���
)��������	������������
���(����	�� =+'+G� 9 '�G�

��4(��7������	����7�����������	���������8�$�����4�����	�����
�
��������
�������2�	�(�
�����
����3� =�' G� 9�'�G�

#���(� �  ' G� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���

�

�������'	��
6������&!0��/��&����0� ���<�;��� ����-=%���� �����1�������������,�/�

����&!0�� �=��5���������-=%����0�(�%�����;� ����)�������������

����������2�����������?*
������,���������
������(
����	�2���������9����) ��
�:

�,�������%
���
� *���
��(�� ����
�

%
���
� *���
� �������?*
�����$0�$� �������?*
�����$/C

"-	����-����������/�/�����(��	�  ' G� �+'9G�

�����
��-	�������2�������	��)��������&3�  ' G�  'EG�

�����(���	�� �'+G� �'�G�

��	�����4��������������(�	
(��
� >+'�G� 9'�G�

#��
��������
����	�  ' G� +'=G�

��	�/�
����
�	���������
����	�2�'/'�1�((���4�����
�	��3� 9�'�G� �'EG�

"�����  ' G�  '>G�

#���(� �  ' G� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���

�

Page 46



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �E�

9'�>� #����������&��&�������������	���4��������(
��-�������
�	��)����	�����/�
��>6��

�������	/��������������������������-	��������(
���//����������������C����&�

�	���������������	���������������
�����(&��	���4(����
�����������	���������
����	'�

?��	���	��
���	/���������	��������������	�7��������(���������������C����&�2>>G3�

�	�����������������
�����(&��	�����������������	��
�������7�-������4�������9�G�

�������	/����������	�����	�/�
����
�	���������
����	'�

9'�� <	����������	7������������&��&�������������	���4��������(
��-�������
�	��)����	����

�/�
���L��������	/��������������������������-	��������(
���//��������������

��C����&��(����	���������������	���������������
�����(&��	���4(����
�����������	��

�������
����	'��

9'��� 1�-����7��������:�������2�>G3�����������������	������������
��������&7�-������4�������

+G��������	/���������	�����
������
��������&��	
�=G��	��������	/���������	�����

����6
������
��������&'�?��	���	��
���	/���������	��������������	�7���������(���

��//�����������������-��(��	/���C����&��4����
�	��)����	�����	�����������������	���

��������������	��
��������2�������
���	/����
�����(&�4�((�-�	/����������
���3����=G'���

4��������+G��(����	�����������������	/����������&�����-	����-����������/�/�����(��	'�

<	���	�������������&��	/������
�	�)����	����/��/����7�(�������	�9G��	����������������

�	�����	�/�
����
�	���������
����	'�<	�������	/(&7�(�������	��G�������	��
���	/���

������	����	�����
�������	�����������
����	'�

,���� ����6����������
����
�

!����	�����	������������&�

•� ���	������������&��������	��  ���������������5��0������-������	�����	�(&�����������

-�
����	/(�	
��	
�?�(��������/�����������((�-��0�	/6�/���������'�<	�5��0�

���	������������&���������������
(&�����(���-�������6��/��	�(��	
�	����	�(����	
�'�

1�-��������	������������&����������	/�������� 6�=��/��/������	�5��0�����

��/	�4���	�(&���(�-�����������5��0�����������/�7����>9'�G��������
�����������6

��/��	�(������/���4�' G'�#������	�������������
��������(��/�����
�	������(����	�

�	�5��0'�

Page 47



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9 �

�������'	��
���-� $�������1����3����"�����������"����
�

�%�&

��%�&

	�%�&


�%�&

��%�&

��%�&

��%�&

��%�&

��%�&

��%�&

���%�&

����� 	��	� 	��
� 
���� ����� ����� ����� �� 

,
&�
"
�
�
�&
��
&�
�-
��
��
*
��
�

'��(

������'��(!����

8�����0���0�5���!

�
�������+,�"��� ���"����
�

•� "�������������
��  =�����  E7��	���(�&��	��-����	�������5��0������-����	�

�����/���'EG�(�-������	�����	����	�(�2�	/(�	
3��������������������
��  =����

�  E7���//����	/�������(���(���4����	������������&�-����������	�
�����6�  ���	
�

������	/����(�&��	���������������������6��/��	'��

•� D��(���	/�����(������� � ��	���(�&��	�������2�(����	�����	�3�
����,�!��&��4�5��0�

�����	��	���(�&��	��������4��'+G�-������������
(&��	�(�	��-��������������5��0������

�����/���4��'=G'�

•� #���������5��0���������	��&����4�����-�((�-��	���	�����0�
��/��	�����/��	�(�

�	
�	����	�(����	������	
�������'�#����(����	�����	���	�� � ����	
������'=G�

-����������(�-��������/��	�(�2='�G3��	
�	����	�(�29'+G3������/��'�#���������/��	�

��������/�����������	��4���	�/�����	
���	����"44����(��2�>'�G37�$��4�����	�(�

"��������	��2��' G3��	
�����������$��4�����	�(��	
�#���	���(�"��������	��

2�9'G3����	������5��0�������	
�����1�������	
��	/(�	
��	
�?�(��'�

•� 5��0�����	����	������	
����(�&��	�������	��������6��/��	��	
������
�����	&�

C�������	���C���������-	�����
�	�����������������4�������	
�	/�.���(���������&������'�

1�-�����-��	��������
�������6��/��	�(������/����������	��&�(��0��-��0��'�

#������	������������&������2>'=G3��	
������(����	�����	�������2�'+G3�
��	���

Page 48



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9��

���4����-�((�-��	��������
��������������5��0�����������/����4�E'9G��	
��'=G�

����������(&'�5��0�
�������������/�����������	��4�$��4�����	�(�"��������	��

2��'G3��	
�����������$��4�����	�(��	
�#���	���(�"��������	��2�+'=G3���������

���������	��4���	�/�����	
���	����"44����(��2�+'9G3������/	�4���	�(&���(�-�����������

5��0�����7�����5��0�������	
�1�������	
��	/(�	
��	
�?�(��������/��'�


�������'	��
2��?���-� $���. 0������"������������

%
���
������*����,���� ����9F�� "##1�
F���"#$#:

 *����
E�
����
���

%���������
9����"##1:

,�������
������� 

7���=����
$0�0-

9��
��#1�
��
��
"#$#:

A������ ����
7���9(�������

(����=
	����!�


"#$#:

������
�
���
�����

>��������

%
����������
>����������

���������
%
����������

���
*��������

>����������
(��������
7����9"##$:

!��&��4�5��0� ��E7+  � >'=G� �'+G� �+'9G� ��'G� �+'=G�  'E=�
������
5��0������

=��7�  � � E'9G� �'=G� �>'�G� �='=G� �9'G�
6�

5��0������H�
1������

97�97=  � +'=G� ='�G� �>' G� �=' G� �='>G�
6�

�	/(�	
�H�
?�(���

997���7�  � >'>G� 9'+G� �='>G� ��'�G� �9'+G�
6�

�������,$��"���
��

(�������,�������(�
�����������&����������7��������

9'�E� #���� ���1������(
������&7��	
����0�	����������4�������1��7��	�(�
�
���	�������4�

:������	��
�����(&����/���
��������0�	/��������	/�	/����	��������������	�����4�

�������(
�����������(��������(���4�&����7��'�'�����������	�����4�������������	'�#����

�����
������	�:����	��/������������������4�����-�
���	����	�(����	������������������
�

�	��	
���
��(��������(
����������	���'��

9'� � #������������4����������	�������������:������	����������/�(�/��7���&�	
��������	
��
�

�	
���������4�����(���(���4����	������������&��	
��	�������&7��������	/�	/������������4�

�������	��&�-�����-�((�������������
��	���������������	���4��������(
���	��������4�

�����������	���	
�4�����������	/���:������	��'��

9'��� #���4�((�-�	/��	�(&��������0���������	/�	/����(�&��	����������4�5��0A���������(
�7�

���	/������	���
���������
�
�4����������
��4������������(
7�4�����  ������ � '��

������������������������������������������������������
�

� �������5��0������#���(�?��0�	/��/������(����	��	�(�
����((�����������������-����	�������5��0�����'�#����4�/����
�44����4��������������5��0������4�/����

�	��������/�	�(�"���
������������������	�(�������4�5��0�D	����&���������&'�#������/�	�(�
��������
����	����	�(�
��
����4���5��0�*����������������&�-�����

��&�
�44���4����5��0�D�'�

�

Page 49



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9��

•� <��������
�	���������������((���	������������������	���4�((��	�4�((6��������(�&��	��

(���(�����������������
7�-����������(�4�((��4�>'=G'�1������(
��-����	������-	���

�������
�2-����������/�/�3���	������������	��44����
��������/������������	��

-������4�((��4��'�G'�

•� #������	������������&��4��������(
���	����������(���	��
������������������������

���	��44����
���������������((�-����4�((���	�4�((�������	
���(46����(�&��	�7���

��(�����(&����((�������	��������������(�&��	���	
���+'�G�������	��	���(�&��	�'�<	�

�������4(����	/�����
���/�������4�	
�	/��-��������-�
��	��/��	/�����(����	�

5��0��������	���='>G�������	��������(
���(����4��
����������
�-����������	�(�
�	/���

��(�����(&���/��	�������4��-	��6����������-�����������/�/��'�

Page 50



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


99
�

�

��
�
�
��
�'
	��

*
���

&
�
 
�
�
�� 
��

�
��
&

!0
�-
$
%
!
�$

�
 
��
�
���
�
$
��
�
 
�
�
�"
��
��
2�
)�
��

�
"��

��
;�
 
�
��
"��

��
�

,�
�
��
 �

�
�
�(

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
9;

(
�
�
�
�
�
"
##
/�
$#
:
!
 
(
�



�
�
�*
�
�
�

�
�
(
�� 
�
��

�

�


*�
�
�

�


.�
���
���

�


�
�
�
��
 �

�
�
�

%�

�
��
��

�


�
�
�
��
 �

�
�
�

��
��
,�

�
��
 �

�


9.
�
��
�


%�


�
�

���
�
:

7�
��

�
�


A
�
�
�
�
��
 �

�


6�
�
�
��


�


��
�
�
�



�
��
�
!
��
�


��
�
�
�
�
��



�

�
��
�
�
$
0�

$�


��
�
�
�
�
��



�

�
��
�
�


$/
C


�
�
�
�
�
�
��



.�
���
���

�


(
�

�



"
-
	
�
�6
�
�
�
�
�
��


�2
	
�
�

�
�
��
/
�
/
�
3�

6=
'+
G
�

6�
'=
G
�

 '
�G

�
'
9G

�
 '
9G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
6 
'E
G
�

6 
'�
G
�

 '
�G

�

"
-
	
�
�6
�
�
�
�
�
��


�2
-
���

�
�
�
��
/
�
/
�
3�

6�
'�
G
�

+'
 G

�
 '
�G

�
9'
+G

�
 '
=G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
6 
'>
G
�

6 
'=
G
�

 '
�G

�

��
�
��
(��
�
	
��


�

6+
'�
G
�

�'
+G

�
6�
'E
G
�

9'
G

�
+'
�G

�
6 
'E
G
�

 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
6�
'+
G
�

 '
 G

�

$�
��
�
��
��
�
	
��


�

6=
'�
G
�

9'
=G

�
�'
 G

�
�'
>G

�
�'
�G

�
�'
=G

�
6E
'E
G
�

+'
+G

�
6 
'�
G
�

 '
 G

�

#�
��
(�

6>
'=
G
�

�'
 G

�
6 
'�
G
�

='
>G

�
�'
�G

�
 '
�G

�
6�
'�
G
�

 '
�G

�
6 
'>
G
�

 '
�G

�

� �
�
��
�
���
�


�
�

�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
��

Page 51



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9=�

(�������,�������(�
�����������.���
�,���� ����

%
�8�������

9'��� #���!��&��4�5��0���������	�(&�����(���
�����������	���4���������(�&��	��/��-���

�������������������&�����	
�����	
��	
���0�������	���4���������	���(���������4�����

��������	��	
����(�������������	
�	/�������	��������(�&��	�����(��0����� �E��'��

9'�9� #������������������	�(�
�
������������	��4����
(�	�����(�&��	�����C�����	�7�������

���������	��
�-����	�����!��&��4�5��0����(�&��	��#�����$�����2� ��3'�#������C�����	��

��//���7�����
��	�����	��
������	��4����������(����	
���	
�4������	/��	���������	���(�

��������4�������������	����������!��&�-�((������	��		��(������/���4�E> �	�-�C����

������
�����	��(�� �>'�#��������������/	����	�-����	�����������������������(���(���4�C���

/��-�������(�0�(&�������(�-�����������������6�����/���	�����-�
���	����	�(����	�����

��	����7�-������/����(���(���4�/��-���(������	������(�	������
�����
��	������������4�(�


�(����&��4���	�������4��(�		�
����	��������C����'�

6������,���� ��������������3(��������*
�������

7������������

9'�=� #�����(����	��������-��	�-��0��	
����������(�&�
������	���
��(&��������	
������(�����

����������
������/���������	/�������	�'�#����	�����/���	���4�������	��(��

(�4���&(����	
�����
�����	��	����������4��	��/&���:��������������	�	/��4��������	/�

C���	�&���	
��&�
�4��(���	��	��������	�����(���(��4���	���	��	���4�����(������4����'�

#��������	��������	����	��
������	������4�����	��(�		�	/�������������	�����/��-���

���������	��-�������������	/��44��7�-��������(�������(�&�	/��	��������	��
�4�	�	/���(���	�

�������	/�����-�
���������	���(��&���C������'��

!������	/�#��	
��

•� #���!��&��4�5��0��������������	/��������4� 'E='��������������������	����
�4�	�
�

�������
�44���	������-��	��������(
�������((�	/��	����	
������4��	������4���-��0'�

������������������������'  ��	
���������	������-��
�4(�-��4�����
�	���4���

���(�&��	�'�"	(&�����!��&��4�5��0��	
���(�&�������������	/����������(�-��' ��	�

�  ��-������	
���������������������������C�������	�-��0�����	�����!��&��4�5��0�

����(��	/��	���	����	4(�-��4�-��0����
��(&'�"����� G��4�����
�	����	�����!��&��4�5��0�

-��0�-����	��������&'�#���
�����(������-�����������/	�4���	������	���4�����!��&��4�

������������������������������������������������������
�
���!��&��4�5��0�#�����$�����,����(�&��	��2D�
���
�������	7�K�(&�� ��3���D$�

Page 52



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9+�

5��0�����
�	���-��0��	�������(���(������������7������-����	�������5��0�������	
��	�

���������6��/��	�(������'�>E' G��4�5��0A��-��0��������
��-����	�5��0��	
�����������

��	�������4�-��0����	4(�-��4����������(���(������������7��	��������(�����(�&��	
�����

�������
�	/��4�5��0����������������
�	/������+G��4�-��0���'�

•� #����������������������/�(�/��������������	����(�������5��0��(�&������	����(�&��	��

��	����4�������������	
�	/������������'�#���������������	�����(������	��4�������

��(�	��	/��4������	/�
���	
������������-�
������6��/��	'��

�������'	������7��!����&�������@����������3���0� ��"�
��A��������!/�"����
�<����2�

�$%���� �

�&

��&

	�&


�&

��&

��&

��&

��&

��&

��&

���&

'�
�(

9�
�0
!

/�
..
���
:�
���
1

,�
���
��
��

2�
�.1

,�
-
.��
���

/1
�0
���

8�
!��
/�
0��
��
�4�
'�
�(!
���
�

5
�(
�4�
��0

;�
��
!��
���
��
��
,�
����
��
�1�
�4

	����<��"! 	����<��"!

�

Page 53



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9>�

�������'	� � �
�� 7��!����&�������3���0� ��� �������@�����"� 
��A������� �!/�"� ���
� <�

���2��$%���� �

�&

��&

	�&


�&

��&

��&

��&

��&

��&

��&

���&

'�
�(

2�
�.1

8�
!��
/�
0��
���
4�'
��
(!
���
�

,�
-.
���
��

,�
���
��
��

/1
�0
���

9�
�0
!

5
�(
�4�
��0

2�
�$
(��
��
��
�=
��
!

>�
�$
�!
���

	����<��"! 	����<��"!

�
��������� �������
�<�+,����
��

�

&���������,�
�����

.���(�<	�����.���(��

9'�+� <	�����(���(������
�����(&���(���
�������(�&��	���������	�������	
��������(��(&�����

:��(��&��4����(�&��	���	
�������	��������	����(����	�����-�����������(��&��4�

�������(
����������������������	����������	/����0����	
��	
��
�����(���(��4�	��
�4���

�44��
��(�������	/����
����'���

9'�>� #���� ���1������(
������&���0����	�������4�:������	��-������/��
�����������(
A��

4�	�	���(���������	��	�(�
�	/��		��(�/�����2���6���3��	����7�����	/���	
�
����'�#���

4�((�-�	/����(����	
�������������	���	��������-��4�����/������������(
��	��������4�(��

�	
�4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
���������������5��0�����'��

•� #����	�����
����������	�4���5��0����-����4���(&��	���	�
����������	7�-�������(�������4�

�������(
��	�������	�����(�-����	���������0�����	
���/	�4���	�(&�(�����	�����

��/�����	���������0���'�+�G��4�5��0A���������(
�����	����-��	�N� 7=  ��	
�

N9�7�  7��������
����C�����=G����	�	/����-��	�N9>7=  ��	
�N+�7   '�

Page 54



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9�

•� #������0���	��������(
��-�����	�������4�N+�7   L�
���	��������������(��������	��4�

�	�����(���(��-����	�����!��&��4�5��07�-�����(��������4��������/�����	
�(�-���

�	������������(
���0�-�
���-��
������(�-����	
��������	
���4������	�����

��������'�

�������'	������. �$��#��������� "�����&!0������� �!��3���0� ��� �����

&�����'���
�!����������������(�

���� 7���������(�� ����
�

 G

�G

=G

>G

�G

� G

��G

�=G

N 
�6
�N
+7
� 
 

N+
7�
  
�6
�N
7
� 
 

N
7�
  
�6
�N
� 
7=
  

N�
 7
= 
 �
6�
N�
97
  
 

N�
97
  
 �
6�
N�
+7
> 
 

N�
+7
> 
 �
6�
N�
�7
� 
 

N�
�7
� 
 �
6�
N�
 7
� 
 

N�
 7
� 
 �
6�
N�
97
= 
 

N�
97
= 
 �
6�
N�
>7
  
 

N�
>7
  
 �
6�
N�
�7
> 
 

N�
�7
> 
 �
6�
N9
�7
� 
 

N9
�7
� 
 �
6�
N9
97
� 
 

N9
97
� 
 �
6�
N9
>7
= 
 

N9
>7
= 
 �
6�
N9
E7
  
 

N9
E7
  
 �
6�
N=
�7
> 
 

N=
�7
> 
 �
6�
N=
=7
� 
 

N=
=7
� 
 �
6�
N=
>7
� 
 

N=
>7
� 
 �
6�
N=
E7
= 
 

N=
E7
= 
 �
6�
N+
�7
  
 

N+
�7
  
 �
L

������1������(
�<	�����2N��		��(3

�

� ���������

�����&!0����1���

•� #���1������(
������&�
���	�����������������4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
���	�

����!��&��4�5��0����������/	�4���	�(&����-��	���	����'�1������(
���	������-	���

�������
���	������������/	�4���	�(&���/������
��	��	�����7�����	/���	
��:���&�

(���(�����	��������	��	�����
����7������(���	��
��	
�����������	��
���	����'��

•� 1������(
���	����������(���	��
���	������������������(�����
�4�	�	���(��������&�

-������
��	��		��(��������(
��	���������N��7  ��������
��������5��0�

�����/���4�N��7�  '�<	��

����	��������(
���	����������(���	��
���	���������	��

����	/�7��:���&����������4�	�	���(����������'��

Page 55



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9��

�������'	���'���� � ���!���%������������&!0��� ����"����;� ����

���������.��������%�������! *���
�9G:�(�� ����
�

(�

���*���
�

������������
�
���

���������
������

������
���������
�������

>���

.��������
7����
���

9����
��
����:

������
,H��� 

"-	������/��� N��7�  � N�7+  � N � N�+7   �

"-	�-��������/�/�����(��	� N�E7E  � N�7+  � N � N�7+  �

<	�����
����� N�E7+  � N � N � N�7+  �

�����(���	��
� N��7  � N � N � ��

$���������	��
� N�E7+  � N�7+  � N � ��

���
���9������: G""=$## G"=)## G# G$+�=)##

���������

�����&!0����1���

9'�� ��	�	���(��������&�����������-��	��������������7��	
�����((�������
��	��������(����(�-'�

!�	��:(�5��0������
������(�-����(���(���4���
��	��	�������4(����	/������&�����4�

�������(
��-���������������(�����	�������������(������0�������'�%&���	����������5��0�

��((�/������6��������-��������/�����(���(���4��	����7�����	/���	
��:���&���4(����	/�

�/��	������&�����4��������(
���	
�����������������	����������'���

�������'	���4���� � ���!���%������������&!0��� ��&������������

���������.��������%�������! ��!��
��9G:

6�������

������������
�
���

���������
������

������
���������
�������

>���

.��������
7����
���

9����
��
����:

������
,H��� 

!�	���(�5��0� N�E7+  � N�7+  � N � N���7+  �

�������	�5��0� N��7�  � N�7+  � N � N�97+  �

5��0���((�/��� N�79  � N7+  � N � N�+7   �

��
��*����� G""=$##� G"=)##� G#� G$+�=)##�

���������

�����&!0����1���



������������������������������������������������������
�
����	�(&�����4����	�2�����/��/����3��	�����������������!��&��4�5��0������
����	��(���	������
���������4��������(
��	����'�#������	����	������
�������	
��
�-����	��1���������������
�����������������(����	����������/�����	/��0�-�
���-��
���&����������	����4���/���	�����
�������(
��,����������(�������4��������	����(�����������	�����������	������/�����	�����
��
��	'�#���� ���1������(
������&�4��	
��������	��		��(��������(
��	������	�!��&��4�5��0�
������N�>7�  '����

Page 56



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� 9E�

D
���������,�������*������


9'��� #������������4������������	��������	�����	
����0���	�(&������������
���	���6��6
����

��������	���4�����
���/��������	
����	����������������������4�5��07������	�����

��	������4�����-�
���������5��0�������������	������	��
��	��������	�������'��

9'�E� #���0�&���������	
�4�	
�	/������/�	/�4���������	�(&�����������������
���(�-8�

•� '����
�����������8�5��0A������(����	�����/��-	��&�E' G���	����  ��-��������

��������
������������	����
���	���(&�
����	��&��	���	����	�(���/�����	'�

��/	�4���	��	�����/�����	��	4(�-��������������
��	������+�����E��/��/�����
����	�

�&�5��0A��(��/�����
�	������(����	���(�����	/��������1�/�����
������	�

�����(�����	���-����	��������&'�#������������������	��
���
�4��������	�������	�>'�5��0�

�����������	��
�����������	��	��
�/��-����	�����(����	��/�
����-��	�� �

�	
�9+�&�����-��	��������
�-�����������6��/��	�-��������(�	0�
���������

���
�	��7������/��
���������	���	��	
�5��0A����(������	����	������	
�

���(�&��	�����'�

•� ,����������������8�5��0�����������������	���((&�
�����������(����	��	����������	�

�������������.���(�������������-����+'=G��4�5��0A������(����	��(����4��
����@	�	�

-����A��	������  �"�������(����	����������7��������
����=G��4���������(�������

5��0������������/��	'�#��������������
����������������(���4��	���	����	�(����
�	���	6

��/�����	����5��0��	
7������(����������	�7��	���	����	�(��	6��/�����	�4���

���(�&��	����������'�#�����������	�������	��
����(��/��-���4�����  �7�-��	�����

	�	,-���������(����	��������	��
��'�G��4���������(����	'�#���!��&��4�5��0��(���

��	���	������/�����������	��4�@-����������A������	��2���
���	������
��	���/����

9'>37��������	��	/�9'>G��4���������(����	�-��	�
��-�	/��	������  ��5��'#����

�����
������������5��0�����������/���������	�����	��4��'�G'����-��������@	�	6

-����A�����(����	�/����7�����!��&��4�5��0������������	��
�/��-����	�����@-�����

�����A�/�������	����  ���

•� ��������������������8�#����  ��!�	���������
�
�������(��4�7   ��������(
��

�������5��0�-����+97   ��4��������������(
��(�����
��	������������	�5��0�����

����'�%&��  E�*!.���������(
������������
�	��4��
�������(��4��=7����������(
���	�

5��0'��1��
������������	�5��0������
�������
��&� ' ��4�����  �6��  E'�1������(
�

���	/���&��������(
��&����������-	�������	��������������������
��	�@�	��

�����	��������(
�A�2L=7+��������(
�3��	
�����@�	��4���(&��	
�	��������8�

Page 57



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� = �

!���(��2	��
���	
�	�����(
��	73�2L�97= +��������(
�37�-������
��(�	���	�����

	�������4�4���(&��������(
��-�����������������(
��	���������������
��4��E>'�#���

�����	������(�	�������4��������(
���������	�����/��-����4�7E+����������������
�

�  ���	
��  �7��:����	/����9�'=G��4���������(�������5��0������/��-��'��

•� �������%���������6�%���
��	����
�	���������(
������	���������� ����������(
�

�����&7������������(&�� G��4����
�	���������(
����������
�	/�-����	��������	�

5��07�-����	�����
�	���������(
������
�	/��	���������(��������4�������������&'�

���	/������
�	���������(
��-�������������������	����7��������
��	
������


������
�����0������������������(����������&���7�-����=EG��	
�= G��4����
�	��

�������(
��������	/����(�����	��������������&��&��������������(&'��#��������

��	��
����(��(��0�/���4����
�	���������(
���-�&�4��������!��&��4�5��0�-��������

��C����&��4����
�	���2+�G3��������	/����������(��-������	�����DF�4�((�-�	/�������

���
���)����	�	/7�-������G��(�		�	/���������	�-����	�����.���(���������&'���

•� ,�������������� 8�5��0����������&�����(������	������������&��������������������

5��0�������	
��	/(�	
��	
�?�(��7�-�����	������/�����	������������&�������4�

>'=G'���	����  ���	���������	��	���(�&��	���	�5��0���������	�4�����
�

���	/����������	�4�((6��������(�&��	�'�#�����(����������	/����4�5��0A�����	��&�

�������
����-�
������	�������	�����0��
���	��������5��0A���������	�����	�

���	������	
����(�&��	������-��������/�����������	�����4�����(����(�&��	��

��	��	�����
��	�@���������A����������	�'�#���(���������	��������C�����	��

��//��������	/�����6��������	��������&�-����	�5��0'�

•� (���������
����8�5��0�����	���4��	(&��-��������5��0������.���(�������������-�����

�������	����	4(�-��	��������	/�������2 'E=37���	4����	/�5��0A����(�������0�&�

���������
����	����	'�F�&��	4(�-������4������(�&��	
������������
�	/��4�5��0������

����������
�	/������+G��4�-��0���'��

•� &��������,�
�����8���������	�+ G��4��������(
���������5��0�������	������

��(�-�N9�7�  ��	�� ��'�1�-�����������(����&��4��	������������
�	��-����

�����������(&���G��4��������(
���������5��0�����	/��	�������	���������4�

N+�7   '�1������(
��	��������	
���������/����4���������(���	/��	��-	����������
�


-�((�	/��-����(�-����	��������	��	�����
����	/��������(���	����'�#���(���(���4�

�������(
������	/������������������	����7�-�����������	��-	������������	�����	/�

(��/�������	/�����	��������	��������������	
������(���	��
�������'��

Page 58



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =��

-�� *��������������

(�

���'2������%�������


�������	/�����!��	/�	/�1����	/�"44���,�����	��1����	/�����(&�

='�� <	�� � �5��0���	���	�
�������(��4��=7=9�
-�((�	/�7��4�-������+9+���������	�7��4�-�����

=+������(�	/����������	��97�����(��	/��	�������(�(�	/������
-�((�	/�������	�&�(���(��4�

�=7�E���������(
�7��	
���(�	/����������	�&�������4������������(&� '+G'�#�������

�������
������(�	/����������	�&�������������������5��0�������4��'�G'�#�������(�

	�������4�
-�((�	/��-����	�5��0��������	����9'G��4���������(�������5��0�����������	/�

����0'��

•� �����������	/�����(����	��-����	�5��0���-������0�
�
��������4�������������

(���(���	������		��(���	�����	/�&�����  )�7�-������(�-����	��	���
��	��  �)E��4�

C���������+  ��	���'�#�����	������
����(���(���(�������������������
�
��	��  9)=��	�

<	���
�������
�	��4&�������-��������	/�������:����
��������������	������	
�����	
�

�����������	�4����-�����&�������������	/'��	��	
�����	
�	/��4����������	��

@1����	/�"44��A����4�	
���	��(����������	/������	�(����	���	
��������	
����	��

��/��
�	/�4��������:������	��'��

#����������	����������(�������	4�������	�����(��(������������������������4�����

�����	�������	/�����0��������������5��0�����'�#�����	�(�
����	����������	��4�����

����(�	�������4�
-�((�	/�'�#��������4������	/��	��������4���	�����	
��&���������	�

��	��
���
7���	�����0�
��/��	�������	/���4������������'�O��(��&��4�����

�����	/�����0����-�((����:��	���&�����������
'�

<	��

����	��������������	/������	/�����0�����������	���	�(�
���-�����������-��4�

��������	���(�4�������������&��4�����
�	���(�(�	
���������
�����������	�-�����

	�-�
���(����	�����(
����
�(�����
�������(������������	�������	/�����0�

�������'����������4�	
�	/����(����
�����(&���8�

��������	���
�������������������������������������������������	��������������

�������

Page 59



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =��

�  E)� 7�����������((���(�-�������/�����	����4�
�(����&������
�
��	��  =)+�-�����

/���������(����	��-�����������7   ��	���'�#���������4(��������4�-�
��������	/�


�(����&����	
������������6��/��	�(7���/��	�(��	
�	����	�(����(��'�

•� <	��  E)� �����/���������(����	���	�5��0��������	��
�9�'>G��4���������(�/�����

����(����	����������������6��/��	�,��������	��	/������������	�(��	��������	������

�  ) ���	
��  �) E'�

�������4	��
��8�������� ���$%!��� �"����'<4�)����2<*"�����

� 4
����������(����������

� "##+?#- "##-?#) "##)?#0 "##0?#� "##�?#/ "##/?#1 "##1?$#

5��0� >>E� ��E9� E=E� �+� ++� + �� > >�

������5��0������ �  � 9�==� 99 � 9+�+� ��E� � �=� �E���

5��0������H�#���
1��������/��	�

6� �=�E � �> = � �>�+ � �+> � ��=E � �� �

�	/(�	
� 6�� �++�E � �>9=  � �>>� � �>� � �9= � � ��+ � �

�������7��!����&������  ��!�� ���� �"��78"���
��

•� #������	
��	�	���(���(��4�����(����	��-����	�5��0�/�	���((&���4(�����������4�����/�����

����(����	�������	��
���������(&'�#�����/�����	����4�	���
�(����&�����	���
��	�

�  =)+��	
��  +)>7�4�((�-�
��&���(�-����	���4�
�(����&��	��  �)E��	
��������&�

	���
��	��  E)� '��

•� <	��  E)� �����	�������(����	���	�5��0��������	��
�9+'EG��4���������(�	���

����(����	����������������6��/��	'��

�������4	�����,������� ���$%!��� �"����'<4�)����2<*"����
4�

� 	���������(����������

� "##+?#- "##-?#) "##)?#0 "##0?#� "##�?#/ "##/?#1 "##1?$#

5��0� +�+� ��> � E >� E�� +�9� =+�� + �

������5��0������ E�E� ��=� ���=� �E=� ��> � �+ =� �=�=�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�9� *���� ���� ���	� �����	�
� 4���� ���� � � � 1����	/� ������/&� ����������(� ����	
��� 21���3� ��� �	����� �� ��	�����	��
��������� ������� ���� ���6��/��	'� .�	/6����� ����	�&� ��4���� ��� ����������� ����&� 4��� >� ��	���� ��� (�	/��'� ����;�
@
-�((�	/�A�������
�44���	�������������@�������(
�A'�

�=�#������������	�������(����	���((�-�	��������
��4������������
�	���(�
���(����	��	
���	������	��4��������
�	���(����
������������������
��������/���������(����	�4�/����'�

Page 60



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =9�

�������7��!����&������  ��!�� ���� �"���
��

����	�&�

='�� ����	�&�-����	�����
-�((�	/�����0���	��	��������������	���	��������	�������	�	���4�

5��0A�������	/��44����	
�����(&��������	'�*���������	�
�4����1����2� � 3���//�������

����	�&�������4��'�G����������������(�����0��	�5��0���(�-������'>G������
�
��������

������5��0�����'�#���������4�(�	/����������	��2>���	�����������3���������������������	�

������5��0����������'�G��������
���� '+G��������5��0���/�(�/���	/�������/��(���(��4�

���	������	
�
���	
�-����	����������������0���-����	���������'�

�������4	��'��B��� ��(�%������"���
�"�����

5�����%
���
����9*����:

%
����������
%
���
����
5�������
��
�����0
������

�  '2�������
�!������
	��!�
 5����� 7���

�!������
	��!�


5����� 
7���

5��0� �=7=9� �+9+� �'�G� =+��  '+G�

#���(�������5��0������ 9+>�9E� E�  � �'>G� =7�9�� �'�G�

�����������"���
��

$������&���B���	
�#&����

='9� <	��	
�����	
�	/�������(����	��������-��	���������(&��4������	/��	
�
���	
�4���

�����	/��������������	�����4�������	����������4����������	/��44����&��������B���	
��&��'�

#���!�	���������
�������(������
�4�	���������������4��������&���B�7��&����	
�����0�

4�/������������	�����������
����-�
���/��/�������7�-��(����(��������
�	/�(���(�
����

��(�-�����!��&����(�'�?�����������������!�	�����  ��
������������4�������
������

��	�����0'�

='=� �������������4�����!�	�����	��  �7�����������5��0���������6��/��	�-���������������
��&�

����/�����������	��4������
������
������������299G37�4�((�-�
��&�
������
�

�����������29 'EG3��	
��������
������������2�9G3'�!�	�����(&�������6��/��	�(����(������

�  ��
������//���������������������(�-��������	�����	��4�4(����
�
-�((�	/��-����	�����

���6��/��	7������	��	/�4�����G��4�����(�����0'�?��	��������
�����������6��/��	7�����

�  ������0����4�(��-����	�5��0��	�(�
�
�����/�������������	�����6
������
������������

�	
������������/�����������	��������
������������29G��	
��>G�����������(&3'�5��0�

�(�����	���	�
��������(�-������������	��4�
������
�������������	
�����/����

���������	��4�4(��)�������	����������������	��������6��/��	�(������/��,���4(����	/�����

��	��
����(������	������	�	�'�

Page 61



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


==
�

��
�
�
��
�4
	��
4�
�(
�
%
�
��
��
;�
%
�
"��

��
"��
��

�

*
-
�
((�
	
/
�#
&�

�
6�
� 

 �
�!
�
	
��
��

1
�
�
��
��
��%

�
	
/
�
(�
-
�

�
��

*
�
��
�
�
�


�

��
�
�6�
*
�
��
�
�
�


�

#�
��
�
�
�


�

�(
�
�7
��

�
��
�
	
�
��
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�
�
	
��

"
��
�
��

#�
��
(�+
�

�
�
�
�
�
���

��
9+

 �
�E

+E
9�

� 
+ 
�

� 
+ 

��
==

�
E

9E
E�

5
�
�0
�

G
�

�9
'�
G
�

9
'9
G
�

�+
'�
G
�

�9
'�
G
�

 '
>G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
�
�
�
���

� 
9�
�E
�

� 
EE
E 

�
>

>
��

=�
 �

��
�9

=+
�

99
9�
+9
�

�
�
��
�
�5
�
�0
��
���

�
G
�

9 
'E
G
�

99
' 
G
�

�9
' 
G
�

��
'9
G
�

 '
G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
�
�
�
���

=9
>�
+�
�

� 
E+
E=

�
>�

�
E 
�

�
=�
E
�

��
>

E�
��

> 
>�

��
5
�
�0
��
���

��
	


�1
�
�
�
�
��

G
�

� 
'�
G
�

9
'+
G
�

�E
'�
G
�

��
'
G
�

 '
>G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
�
�
�
���

+�
9�
��

��
�

�
>>

��
+�

>E
�

��
=�

=>
 �

E�
�

9�
+�
�

��
+9
�>

=�
�

�	
/
(�
	


��
	


�?

�
(�
��

G
�

��
'�
G
�

9�
'>
G
�

�>
' 
G
�

��
'�
G
�

 '
�G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
�
��
�
���

�
 
��
�"
��
��

�

��
�
�
��
�4
	��
5�
�(
�
%
�
��
��
;�
%
�
"��
�
�
��
��
�
�"
��
��

�

(
�� 
�
��

�

�
3
�
�
!
�

�
�
�

'
�
��
�
�
�
�


��
�
�

'
�
��
�
�
�
�


*�



�
�
�
�


.�
�
��


>
��
�



!
�
	
��
�
(�5
�
�0
�

9'
 G

�
'
+G

�
9E

'>
G
�

=E
'>
G
�

 '
=G

�

��
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

�
'=
G
�

=�
'=
G
�

��
'>
G
�

��
'+
G
�

 '
�G

�

5
�
�0
��
�((
�
/
�
��

=
' 
G
�

9+
' 
G
�

��
'�
G
�

='
+G

�
 '
G

�

�
�
��
�
���

�
 
��
�"
��
��

�

� ���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

� �+
�*
��
-
	
�4�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
���

	
�#
&�

�
6�
1
�
�
��
�
�
(

��
��

�
�
�
�7
�!
�
	
��
��
� 
 �

7�"
�
��

�

Page 62



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =+�

='+� #����  ���������&��&������4�(��4���5��0����������/	�4���	�(&�-��	�
���//��/���
��&�����

����'�!�	���(�5��0�������
���	���(&�4(����2=E'>G37�-���������0�
(&�(�-����������	��4�


������
�
-�((�	/��29' G3'�<	����������	��������	�5��0��	
�����5��0���((�/�������


���	���
��&�
������
��	
������
������
�
-�((�	/�'��(�������������(���������(�	��

�	���������0����4�(��-����	�5��0���((�/��'�

='>� #���� ���1������(
������&����������
�
��	���
������������  ��!�	����
����>'�#���

����0����4�(��4�������!��&��4�5��0��	�� �����������(���������������������
�
��	��  ��-������

��/�����������	��4�����6
������
�29'�G3��	
��������
�2�>'+G3������������4�((�-�
�

�&�
������
�2��'�G3��	
�4(����
�
-�((�	/��2�9'+G3'�!�	��:��	�(&�
���(����	�������

������0�	��(�����	������	������&�������4(������	��	��������	�4(����
��	
��������
�


���(����	�'��

='� #���� ���1������(
������&������
��������������4�
-�((�	/���B�����(���	/�����	�������4�

��
�������	����������'�#�����	�(&�����	
������������5��0A������0����4�(������������

���
���	�	�(&�(��/���
-�((�	/��-����9�����������
�����7�-����9�'�G��4������������-����

9���
�������	
��+'�G�-����=L���
�����'��'>G��4���������������������
�����7�-����

��
�����2 '�G3��	
�����
����������������2�'9G3����	/�(���������(�	��-����	��������4�(�'��

*-�((�	/�$��4�(���&�!��	��(�#���%�	
�

�������4	��6�����!�����&� ���� �#/�!!� �������� ��!�;�=�A� 0"����'<4�)����2<*"�����

�!������(������������"##+�"##/

 ��
� 	�
����
����
�
��
����
�������

���!�

,���������

E����

#���(�����0� 9��=� �=9==� �9��� E=>+�E�

%�	
��� 9�� � �� 9��E� �9=��

%�	
�%� >= � 9 � �=+�E� ���� ��

%�	
�!� �� 9� 9 9�� ��� �� �>� 9>�

%�	
�*� �E�� ��+�� ����E� ��9 +=�

%�	
��� �==� �+9� �E=� �� +9+�

%�	
��� ��+� E9� =�==� EE99�

%�	
��� ��� ++E� ��9� 9E+>E�

%�	
�1� �� �� ��E� �+ +=�

�������+,�"���

�

������������������������������������������������������
�
�>�������������������(����4������ ���!�	����-�((������
����
�4�	��������
�����4���������0����4�(���	�5��0'��

Page 63



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =>�

�������4	�����(���� ������&� ���� �#/�!!� �������� ��!�;�=�A� 0"����'<4�)����2<*"�

����

�!������(������������"##+�"##/

 ��
� 	�
����
����
�
��
����
�������

���!�

,���������

E����

#���(�����0� =' G� ='�G� 9'�G� ='�G�

%�	
���  '=G� 9'EG�  '=G�  '�G�

%�	
�%� �'G� 9'�G� +'�G� =' G�

%�	
�!� +' G� 9'G� >'�G� +'9G�

%�	
�*� '�G� +'�G� E'+G� >'�G�

%�	
��� 9'>G� ='G� '�G� +'+G�

%�	
��� 9'EG� ='=G� '�G� �'�G�

%�	
��� >' G� ='�G� +'9G� ='EG�

%�	
�1� �' G� >'G� =' G� ��'9G�

�������+,�"���

�

•� ������5��0��������-��	���������	���������(�	�������4��������������������((�!��	��(�

#���%�	
�����-��	��  9��	
��  �7��������������/��	�(��	
�	����	�(����	/��

2='�G��������
����9'�G��	
�='�G�����������(&3'�#�����-���������4����	���������	�

����	�������4�4���(&���������	
���/������(��������������'�

•� #������	/���	�����0�-����	�5��0�-����������/	�4���	�����	��������������5��0������

-����	���	�������4�%�	
���	�(�
�	/�%�	
�!7�%�	
�*7��	
�%�	
��;���	�����(&�����

���	/��-���(������/	�4���	���	�%�	
���7�%7��7����	
��'��

*-�((�	/�$��4�(���&�#�	����

•� #�����	�������4�(���4�
-�((�	/���������������5��0��������/�(�/���������������	����4�

�-	������������	7�-����=G��4�
-�((�	/��4�((�	/��	������������/��&7�4�((�-�
��&�����

�����(���	��
��������2�9G3��	
�����������	��
���	����2��G3'��

•� #���
-�((�	/���	�������4�(���4�5��0��������(������������4�������5��0�����7�-��������/��

(���(��4��-	������������	�2�G3��	
���/����(���(���4����������(���	��
���	����

2�+G3����	�����������	��
���	����2� G3'�

•� #�����/��(���(���4��-	������������	�������	��	�����
�-����	�����5��0���((�/���

���������2��' G3��	
7������(����������	�7��������	�5��0�2�'�G3'�?����	�!�	���(�

5��0�������	��(���������������������(�	��-������'=G�����������	��
�

�������
����	��	
���' G������(���	��
�
-�((�	/�'��

�

Page 64



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


=
�

��
�
�
��
�4
	��
2�
�#
/
�
!!�
 
�
�;
�
 
�
��
�(
�
��!
�
"��

��
�

*
-
�
((�
	
/
�#
�
	
�
��
�6
��
  

��
!
�
	
��
��

"
-
	
�
���

�
�
�
�
��


�

��

"
-
	
��

�
�
��
�/
�
��

"
-
	
��
-
���

�
�
�
��
/
�
/
�
��
��

(�
�
	
�

<	
��
��

�


��
��
�

2�
�
�
��


�

�
-
	
�
��
�
��
3�

��
�
��
(��
�
	
��


�

2!
�
�
	
�
�(�
H
�

�
�.
3�

�
�
	
��


�

2$
���
�
��
�H
�

�
��
�
�3
�

"
��
�
��

#�
��
(�

�
�
�
�
�
���

�=
 
E�

9�
  

��
>�

 �
��

>9
��

>
E>

�
��

9
�

>
E�

 �
5
�
�0
�

G
�

9�
'�
G
�

= 
'9
G
�

 '
�G

�
�+

'�
G
�

� 
' 
G
�

�'
G

�
� 

 '
 G

�
�
�
�
�
�
���

� 
�>
>9
�

��
 >

�9
�

�>
��
�

9E
=�

+�
99

�=
+�

>+
=9

�
9�

 �
9 
�

�
�
��
�
�5
�
�0
��
���

�
G
�

9+
' 
G
�

9�
'E
G
�

 '
+G

�
��

'
G
�

� 
'
G
�

�'
�G

�
� 

 '
 G

�
�
�
�
�
�
���

+�
E 
�>
�

E
9

> 
�

E+
 E
�

=9
=�
>
�

��
�
� 
�

=>
�>
�

� 
>=
=

��
5
�
�0
��
���

��
	


�1
�
�
�
�
��

G
�

��
'+
G
�

9�
'>
G
�

 '
+G

�
��

' 
G
�

E'
�G

�
�'
9G

�
� 

 '
 G

�
�
�
�
�
�
���

>9
� 
>�

��
�9

E>
�

��
�9

E>
 +
�

=�
+
�+

��
��

=�
9�

��
==

+=
9
�

��
>>
 =

+
�

�	
/
(�
	


��
	


�?

�
(�
��

G
�

�E
'+
G
�

9�
'�
G
�

 '
>G

�
�E

'�
G
�

E'
EG

�
�'
�G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
�
��
�
���

�
 
��
�"
��
��

�

��
�
�
��
�4
	��
*�
�#
/
�
!!�
 
�
�;
�
 
�
��
�(
�
��!
�
"��
�
�
��
��
�
��

��

>
2
�
�



>
�
�
�
�
��
�
9
�
�


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
:

>
2
�
�



>
�
�
�
�
��
�


92
���


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
:

>
2
�
�



>
�
�
�
�
��
�


9�
�
�

�
�


>
2
�
�

�
�
��
:

��
�
��
�

7�
�
��
�


%

��
�
��


7�
�
��
�


>
��
�



!
�
	
��
�
(�5
�
�0
�

�E
'�
G
�

�9
'�
G
�

�'
G

�
��

' 
G
�

��
'=
G
�

+'
�G

�

��
�
�
��
�
	
�5
�
�0
�

9�
'E
G
�

= 
'E
G
�

 '
G

�
�+

'E
G
�

�'
�G

�
�'
+G

�

5
�
�0
��
�((
�
/
�
��

9
'�
G
�

=9
'E
G
�

 '
�G

�
� 

'
G
�

='
�G

�
9'
9G

�

�
�
��
�
���

�
 
��
��
��
��

�

� �

Page 65



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =��

='�� #���!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(�$��������������1�����!�	
����	������&�2�  �3������
����	�

��
���
��������	��	�������	�������4�(���4����&A��
-�((�	/�����0'�#���������&�����������

�������������������	��
����������������	
�
���	��
����(&����-��	��  ���	
��  �7�

-������7��
-�((�	/���	��������������&��  �'�?��	��������
������������(������	/�����0�

�	�����!��&��4�5��0��	��  �7�-����������
�	/��������1����2�  �3���	�������
��=7�>��


-�((�	/�7���������������	��
��������	�-������	���4��������������(&��+'�G��4��((�


-�((�	/�7��	
����(
������/��-	�4��������&�� ����4���������	
�������	��	��
'�

$������&�!�	
����	��	
�O��(��&�

='E� #���:��(��&��4����������	/�����0��������	����	��

����	�(�(�&����4��	4�������	��	�

�	
�����	
�	/������������&����������
���	
'�#���� ���1������(
������&������
���

�	�����������4�����	�������4��������(
������������
����&���	��
���
�������
-�((�	/����

����	���������
���������'�<	�5��0��7>E ��������(
�������
�������������������	/��	���������


��������'�#�����:��������������9G��4�����������7��������
������������/��	�(������/��

�4�=G7��	
�����	���4�����(�-����(���(���������������5��0�����'��

='� � ?��	���������
���//��/���
��&����������������������(����������������������(����	������

�4��������(
���
�	��4&�	/��������������&�������	/��	���������
���������4(����������������

����(���(���������&�����'��

�������4	��
���C �������!����)�����&!0������� ��&$��� ��������#����%���"���

�

����������E��
���������'��
����


6������� (���� ;

!�	���(�5��0� ==9� �>'+G�

�������	�5��0� �7��9� >'G�

5��0���((�/��� =�+� �+'�G�

��
��*���� "=01# $##;

���������

�����&!0����1���

������������� ��!�(��1���������������� 0��� ����1������2�

='��� #���!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(A��$��������������!�	
����	������&��  ��-�����	
����
��	���

����(���4��>  ����������������
-�((�	/��-������������	�������������(&��G��4���������(�

��������������������	/�����0'��������������4����������&8�

•� #���!��&���	���	�
��7=9���������
-�((�	/���4�-����� 'EG���
����	�����	��4���

�����>���	���'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
������8�������������
��	����������(
A����(4���������	���4�������&����(���	
����	��4��������������&'�

Page 66



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� =E�

•� #��������	/�����0���
�������
��/�����4�(������-������/	�4���	������-���

��	��������	'�#����(
���������	/��/�����4�(��-������������
�-���������������6

��	��
�������'�

='��� 1����	/���	
����	��4����������������	/��	�����!��&���������������	�����	����	�(������/��

���������	�����/	�4���	������(���-����	�5��0'��E'�G��4�
-�((�	/���	�5��0������(����
����

@	�	6
���	�A��������
�-����9'+G�	����	�((&��'�#�������������	�����(�����	�����


-�((�	/�����0���(��������	��/&��44����	�&��	
�!���/��&�����B��
��-����	�����1��(���

�	
���4��&�����	/��&�����211���3'�"����((�E'�G��4��������������������!���/��&���

��B��
�7��������
������	����	�(������/���4��9'+G7�-������������������	���B��
��

��(���	/�������������(
��	
��������0��4�4�((���	��������	
�������'��'�G��4�
-�((�	/������

�(����
�����	4��7��������
������	����	�(�������4�9'EG'�

='�9� �(����/������!��&������������������	��	�A�����������$��(������������/�����	��2$���

3����/�����������	/��������������	��4���(	����(���������(
��(���	/��	�
���	�������7�

����������	/���	
����	������
�����������	���(&����������
�-���������(��	
����	�����


���
��	��/�'��

•� �(
��(&��������(
�����������9�'EG��4��((��������(
��(���	/��	�	�	6
���	����������

������������'��

•� ���	�����((&���(	����(���������(
������������>'9G��4��((��������(
��(���	/��	�

	�	6
���	����������������������'��

•� !����	�(&��=7E�+���(	����(���������(
��2E'=G3�(�����	�
���	�������������
�	/�

�������������$�������/��������4����������������	��4���(	����(���������(
���	�����

!��&�����
�	/��	�
���	��������-����	�������������������'��

='�=� <��������
�	�����������!��&��4�5��0��������4����
�����	/(&��	��������	/����������������

����0���	
����	'�1�-����7������������������	
��������������	�	/�	�	6
���	����������

��������������	�����!��&�������������
����N>9���((��	'�1����	/�������/&��	
���(��&�

����(
����
������
������	��	��������������
���	�&��	
������	/���	
����	��-�����

4�	
�	/��������(��(��,��������(��(&�4����(
��(&��	
����	�����((&���(	����(��/�����'�

>��
�
�2�������A���
�>���������

•� 5��0�������(�����(&�4�-��������-
�
��������(
�7�����((�	/��7E����������(
��-�����

�������	���'=G��4�����(��������(
�'�"������-
�	/������	��	�����
��	��������(
��

-����9���
�������	
����
��)���
����'��

Page 67



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� + �

•� 5��0�����������(��4���7+=��	
��6�������
��������(
��-������������	���9+'G��4�

����(��������(
�'�D	
��6�������
��������(
���������
���	���(&���:����	/��������

��
�����������������������������	�(&������&�	/������(��/��������������-����9�

��
�������������'��

�������4	��

��+1����/0� ��� 0�C 0��9+���%��� "���

"����
*�

>��
�
�2����@A���
������������(�� ����
�

	��!�
��D��
����������

	��!�
��D��
����
7�H��
��

������?
D����� $ " + -C *����

�� >  � >79 �� �+7�=� �=7+E�� �7��>� ==7E9E�

��  � �++� >7��E� ��7=�+� +7>>9� �97+99�

9�  �  � 9��� =7 �E� =7>= � E7 +��

=L�  �  �  � >�+� �79� �7=�9�

#���(� >  � >7+>9� ��7�� 9 79� � 79�� E7E=+�

�

��
D	
��6�������
�
�������(
��

�� "������-
�
��������(
��
�

���������

�����&!0����1���

•� "������-
�	/��	
��	
��6���������	��44����������4�����5��0����������������

���	�������'���/����='����((���������������	������
����('�#�������-��������	
��6

���������	��	
��������-
�	/���������������(�	��-����	������������	�5��0����6

������4�5��0'�

�������4	��
���+1����/0� ��� 0�C 0��9+���%��� "���

"����������

����������

A���
��������� >��
�
�2���

6������� *���� ; *���� ;

!�	���(�5��0� E==� 9G� =�>� �+G�

�������	�5��0� � 79>+� �G� �7�E � >�G�

5��0���((�/��� 7�9�� �+G� �=+� �9G�

��
��*���� "/=)-� $##; $=1"" $##;

���������

�����&!0����1���

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
���������4�((�
�4�	����	��4���@*���	��1���A��(�������4�����8���#��� ���$���#��� ��� �� 0�8��0� ������
.$%!�$� ���� �2K�	���  >�D�
���3�!.��

�E�����8�#���(��������(
�4�/������(��������-��/���
�	�������4��������(
��
��-�	/��	������ ���������&��������(
�
�����&'�

Page 68



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +��

.���
������ (������ 

����65��������(&��4�.�	
�

='�+� #���!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(A������/�	/������	/����C�����&������
�	��4��
���4����&��������(&�

�4�=79=9�
-�((�	/��4������������
�� ��)��6�� �+)�>'��������������
�� �>)�6�� � )�������

!��&��4�5��0����������������(&��4�=7+=�
-�((�	/���	
�4���� ��)���,�� �+)�>�����!��&��4�

5��0�����������(&��4��799 �
-�((�	/�'�

D
���������,�������*������


='�>� #������������4������������	��������	�����	
����0���	�(&������������
���	���6��6
����

��������	���4����������������������4�5��0��	
�����������/��	�A������	/�����07������	�����

��	������4�����-�
���������5��0�������������	������	��
��	��������	�������'��

='�� #���0�&���������	
�4�	
�	/������/�	/�4���������	�(&�����������������
���(�-8�

•� *���������8�#���������������(��4��97� ���������
�������������	�5��0���������
�
��	�

�����  E)� � �1����
�������2-��	�����	�&����������
3�-������������(��/����

�����	�	���4�����0��������������5��0�����7���4(����	/�5��0A���������	����������C���

����	�������	��������6��/��	'��

•� 7����������������� 8�%��-��	��  =��	
�� � ������������(&�+79  �����
�	���(�

�������������������	����(��2/����3��	�5��0'�����������(����	�������4�((�	�4����

�  =����0�(���(���4�������7�  ������		����������5��0����> >��	��  E)� '�#�������

��4(��������4�-�
������	
���	�
���(����	���������������5��0�����7�������/��	��	
�

�	/(�	
������-��(�'�

•� .�&�"&�?��'�G��4�����������������(����4��
��������	���������5��0������
�	/����

�  E)� �1����
����-���������	���4�����(�-�������������	/�������������5��0������

������������-������������/��	�(������/���4��'>G'�.��0�	/����(�	/6���������	�&�

2�����>���	���3�5��0��������&�(�-�(���(����� '+G�-��	��������
����������

5��0�����������-��(��2�'�G3'�#���(�-�(���(���4�����	��������������������5��0�

���	4������������/��
���	
�4����������&��	
�����(�����
�����	����4�����(�������0�

����(��(���������������	���	
�4����������(����	��	
��������(
���:������	��'��

•� >��
�
�2����?A���
�����������8�5��0������	���4�������/�����(���(���4������

���-
�	/��	�������5��0�����7��(����/����������	�������&�(�-����������	��4�

�������(
������'=G��������5��0��������
�����'�G��������������5��0������

Page 69



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +��

2���(�
�	/���(�&3'�����/�����������	�29>G3��4��������(
�������(����4��
�����	
��6

�����&�	/��������������&������
�	/����������
��������	
��
� '�

•� %
���
� ��<����� ���
�����8�<	��  ��5��0A�������	/�����0�-���
���	���
��&������


������
������������29G��������
����99G��������������5��0�����37�4�((�-�
��&�

�������
������������2�>G3��	
�
������
������������2�9G3'�<	����������	��������

������/��	�������-�������/�����������	�����	��4�4(����
�
-�((�	/���	�5��0�2�9G�

�������
������G3'�$������&��&�����������&����������-����4(�����	��������	/(&�

4�����
��	�!�	���(�5��0�-�����������������
����	�((&�����/����
���	
�4��������

���
������	
�
������
��	
������
������
�������������������
���	���(&�

(�����
��	��������	�5��0��	
�5��0���((�/��'���	���
������������
�
��&������ ���

1������(
������&7�-������	
������������4(����
�
���(����	������/��-	�����������

�4���������(�����0����4�(���	�����	��&�����,����������(���4�	�-�
���(����	�'�

•� '2�������
�����! (������*��!���8�#������������	��	��	��������	���/������(���

�����������2%�	
��*7��7��7��7�13��������5��0����-��	��  9��	
��  ��2(������
����

����(��(�37��	�(�
�	/�������(�/��-���-����	���������	
���4���G7��(����/����������

	���
���������(�-��������������	�(�/��-����	���������	
�����
�	���������������

5��0������2�>G3'�

•� '2�������
�����! ����
�8�#�����	�������4�(���4�5��0�/�	���((&���4(�����������4�����

������5��0������������/��	��	�(�
�	/������������(&�=G��4�
-�((�	/���	��-	���

���������	7��(����/���������������/�������������	��4������(���	��
�
-�((�	/���	�

5��0�2����+G3��������
������G��������������5��0�����'�#�����/����(���(���4������(�

��	��
�����0��	���	��	�����
��	�!�	���(�5��07�-�����-	������������	����	/������

�����(�	���	��������	�5��0��	
�5��0���((�/��'�#���$������������������0�!�	
����	�

�����&�2�  �3������
�������	������
����4�������!��&7�-�������//��������������

����������	��
����������������	
�
���	����  ��������������������+G��4���������(�


-�((�	/�����0'�

•� ��������������8�!��&��4�5��0��������4����
�����	/(&��	��������	/����������������

����0���	
����	'�1�-����7������������������	
��������������	�	/�	�	6
���	��

����������������������	�����!��&�������������
����N>9���((��	'���	
�	/�����(
����


������
������	��	��������������
���	�&��	
������	/���	
����	��,��������(��(&�

4����(
��(&��	
����	�����((&���(	����(��/�����'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
� ���4������������	������/������'���,�'�9�4�����4�((�
�4�	����	��4�����@��
��������	
��
A��������'�

Page 70



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +9�

•� .��� ��
��������� 8�5��0������
�	��4��
���4����&��������(&��4�(�	
��	�������

����/�	/������	/����C�����&����=79=9�
-�((�	/��4������������
�� ��)��6�� �+)�>'�

�

Page 71



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +=�

)�� *����������
���

�

+'�� �	��������-��4�����������������	/����0����������5��0���������	��
�-����	������������	'�

���0������4����	����4�
�44���	����	������������	�����0�&��	
��������4�������(�	���

���-��	������	/�
���	
��	
������	/�	��
'�

+'�� ���(����	/�����������������	/����0�����:�������	��	
�����	
�	/��4����������(�������4�

��&�	/������	��	/����������&��	
�����(���(��4������	/�	��
�-�������(���������������(��&�

���������������	/'�#���������-��4���������������0��������4�����	�(�
����������-��4�����

0�&��	
���������4����0������4����	���4���������4�������	����8�

•� #���"-	���"���������������,�
����(�
��������������	�(&���7������	����	��4�����

��(���������	/���	���������������	
����������	�������	/����0����������5��0;�

•� $���������	��
��������,������	����	��4���	��(�(���(���4�
�44���	�������	�	����4�

��������������	��
��������-�������	��	�������4�����	��	������	/(&��������	��

�����	�	���4����������((������	/��44��;��	
�

•� �����(���	��
��������,������-��4��������	/����	�
���	
���������
�
������/��

����-����	/�(����4��������(���	��
�������������	
��	���������	���4������	�������/��

��	��(�(���(�'�

+'9� #���������	���	�(�
����&�
��-�	/���/�����������	�(&�����4�����
�44���	����	��������

�����������4�	����	�(��&��4��������0����	��������4��������(��&��4��������(
������������

�����	/'�#������������	���	�(�
����	�(&�����4��������(
�A�����������	���	
����������	��

#���!.���1������
�	����������������	
�����	
�	/����������������	/�����

0�&�����	
�����	
�	/����������	/����0��'�<���������	�����
�������	
��������	�

��(����	������������(&��	
�
���	
���(�	��'����������(�������������(���(7�

-�����
���	
����(�-������	�����(&7�����������-�((�4�((;�-�����
���	
����

��/�������	�����(&7�����������-�((�����'�?��(��������4����(��������������(������

����	��@���
������	��A������((�������
�������(	�����(��&��4�����
&	�������4�

�������0�����������	�(�4��������	�(�
�	/���������(���(��&��4�����/�/��

4�	�	����	
�����������
����4�(�	
���'��

#����������	������4������	�(�
���������������	���4����������	�������	/�

���0����	
������	�������	/���4�����	
��&�
�����(�	/��
���������������4�

����������&�	��
�������&�������	���	���6��6
�����	
�
����(�
����������4�

������������	��4����������	/����0��������������!��&��4�5��0'�

Page 72



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ++�

����	
���	��������(��&����-�((��������	������	/��4��	������	
������	/������'��

��4���	�������(
������
���������	����	�(��	
���/��	�(������	/����0������	
���	
�

���(��0������	��
�-����	��������	�������������	�����4������������	
����4�����������	'��

>2��
>������
�����


+'=� #���4�((�-�	/����6������	���	�(&������������������������(����	
���(�����	�����-����	�

����5��0��������&����0����&��	����((&�����0�	/��������	/�����������((&�������������4����

���	/�	/�������������	��������
���������/����	��
������	��4����������	�������	/�

���0��'��

1�����$�����#��	
��

�������5	��
��;�� 0�� ��1�����������(�����"�;��!"����������
�"����"�,��&�����&����

�-������/�$������&���"����������������0��1$2�������3�%%�
���!������4��			5��	
	�

�

������

�������

�������

	������

	������

	����
	���

	����
	��	

	��	�
	��


	��
�
	���

	����
	���

	����
	���

	����
	���

	����
	���

	����
	���

	����
	���

'��(�

������'��(!����

�
��������78"���
��

•� #���������5��0������������/��	������������	��
�����	/��������	����������	����  ��

������'�G'�<	�(�	��-����	����	�(����	
�������/���������������-����	�������5��0������

�����4�((�	�>'�G���	��������  ) �����0����N� E7E 9'��

Page 73



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +>�

•� ��	����  ��5��0������������	��
������/����������������(�4���4����'+G7�-��������

��(�-�����������5��0�����������/���4����'�G'�#�������
�������5��0A��(�-��������

�������	��	��   ) �'�<	��  E)� �5��0A�������/��������������-���N�E�7�==7�E'=G�

��(�-��������0��4�N�� 7E=���	��  ) �'��

•� !�	��(�����	�-����(���(��/�	����	�����5��0����0�������//�����������������������

�������/�	����/��
��((&��	���������	��������	�� � �
�������	������
��	�������

�	
�
���	
'�<������������	���������/	���������	��
���(�	�������4���������-�,�

��(�	��	/�����/��	�������(��(��
���'�.���(��/�	�����//����
������
���	
�����

���	�
����	��&����0������������6�	����	/��������0��7��	�(�
�	/���&����(���

�	�������7��	
7������(����������	�7��&�����/��
��(������	��4�4������������&���'�#������&�

��	���������������
��������4������4�
���	
7�-�����������������(����������	��	/�

/��
�(���(���4��	������'��

�

������������������������������������������������������
�

���!��&�.���7�5��0��	
�!������((����������/�	�;�5��0�

�

Page 74



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


+
�

��
�
�
��
�5
	��
��
��
1�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�(
���
�
�"
�;

��
!"�
��
�*
��

��
�

�"
��

��
"�(

��
�

0
�
��
�
�
�
���
(!
�
 
��

�
�
�
��
�
��;
&
�
�(
�
%
�
��
��
#
�
��
�
�
��
"��
�


�
�

Page 75



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� +��

•� #����������(������	��	������	���4���/������(�����	���������(��������4�5��0������
��

�4�������	���(�������	
�����
������������	�������	
�	/�''��

•� ��/����+'9��(���(&����	4�����������������/������
��	���������������(��������

��	��	�����
��	�����5��0���((�/�����������'��

�������5	��'����0�� ������(�����"�����������

(�� ����
� �����������%
���

!�	���(�5��0� �N� +7 ���

�������	�5��0� �N��97EE>��

5��0���((�/��� �N�+ 7��+��

�������;&��(�%�����#�������"���

�

•� 5��0������������	��
�����/��	�������4�����
�	���(��������&����	������	���	�

���������	��������������4��������6��/��	'�#���������������	
�	/��������&���	����

�	
�1���&�������������	��
�������/������������4����	������	�'��

�

Page 76



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


+E
�

��
�
�
��
�5
	��
4�
�B

!�
$
�
�
��3
�
��0

�
 
���

!�(
�
%
�
��
��
;�
�
 
��
�
��
 
�"
��
��
*�
�
��
�

�"
��

��
��
(
!�
 
��

�
�

�
�
��
�
��;
&
�
�(
�
%
�
��
��
#
�
��
�
�
��
"��
�


�

Page 77



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� > �

.�-���O�����(��1�����$������

+'+� #���*�������	��4���!����	�������	
�.���(������	��	��2!.�3������
������(�-���

:�����(���������������4����������������&������������DF'�#���!.���1������
�	���

2��/�����  3��������	
�����������(�-���:�����(���������4�������������������	�������

(�-���(���(���4����������	/����0��7��	
���������������������(
������	��
���
�������

�����������(�0�(&���������(����������������
��&��������(
���	�(�-����	���������

�������(
���	����	/��������0���4�������4���������'�#���7��	
����������4�(�-���:�����(��

�������(
��	�����
���7�������(��	�
��	������
����(�(�����-����	������������	�-��	�

��	��
���	/�������	�����0�	/��4��������(
�����������
�44���	�������	/���	����'�

��������5	��5��7/���D�����!�������(�����"����������
�"�����

6�'�� �7$�� � � % � �/�$���� � � &��37
��			5 �7���	
	4

�

	�����

������

������

������

�������

�	�����

�������

�������

�������

	��� 	��� 	��	 	��
 	��� 	��� 	��� 	��� 	��� 	��� 	���

'�� (

��� ���'�� (!�� � �

8�����0���0�5���!

�
�

6�'���7$����%��/�$������&���37
��			�5�7
��	
	4�5� �����#������

�� I
$
"#
##


I
$
"#
#)


I
$
"#
#0


I
$
"#
#�


I
$
"#
#/


I
$
"#
#1


I
$
"#
$#


;(�����
9I$"##$3
I$"#$#:

!��&��4�5��0� N+=7   � N��7+  � N�997   � N�=�7   � N�=7+  � N��7+  � N�= 7   � �+EG�
������
5��0������ N+�7   � N��+7   � N��+7   � N�9+7   � N�9+7   � N�� 7   � N��+7   � �=+G�
�	/(�	
��	
�
?�(��� N+ 7   � N� +7   � N��+7   � N��97   � N��97+  � N�� 7   � N�� 7   � �= G�

�

��������78"���
��

Page 78



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >��

•� <������(���������4���������C����&��4���������4�������	��
���
�2������4����O=��  E�

�������
����������5��0�����������4���((&37�5��0��������	���	�
�(�-���:�����(��

��������������	���������4������������5��0�������	
��	/(�	
��	
�?�(��'��

•� #�����-������(������
�����	��	�(�-���:�����(�����������������������((�������

/��/��������
���	/����������
�O9��  ����O���  E7��(����/���	��((��������������&�

2�	
�����(��	/��	��������	�(�-���:�����(��������3����	���
��	����������
���	���O��

�  E�2-��	�����/	����	��4������	�(����0������((�-�
�4��3'��

•� ��/����+'>�
���//��/�����(�-���:�����(����������������&����������
��-�	/��	�.�	
�

��/����&�
����������
�����#���$������&�*�������'�<������(����������/�����(�-���

:�����(�������������������4�����
��	�����5��0���((�/�����������'��

�������5	��6��7/���D�����!�������(�����"���������������

� 6�2�
I��
���������%
���9����2������� ���:

!�	���(�5��0� N��7+  �

�������	�5��0� N�9 7   �

5��0���((�/��� N�> 7   �

!��&��4�5��0� N�= 7   �

�������;&��(�%�����#�������"���

�

+'>� $������&��:���&��������
�44���	������-��	��������	����0�����(����4����������&��	
�

����������	
�	/���(�	����4��((�
������	������������&�2�'/'�����/�/�3'�#�����:�������	�

�4��:���&����������������-	����2�	��-	��6���������	�����	�����
�������	����3���&�


�-	�����������/�/�����(��	��	��������������&�����4��������	����0�����(����4�������

�������&������������'��1����-	�����4��	������:���&������0�&�
����	/�4�������	�������

4�	�	���(��������&�����(������
��������	�������/�/��4�����	�-������-��	�����	/'�

��(��0��4��:���&���������	����4�	�/�������:���&�2-����������������&����-�����(�����	�

�������	����0������	�����
�����(���
��/��	�����3���0�������	������	/(&�����	��������

���������'��

Page 79



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >��

�������5	�����-���$���0�(�%�����-E����"�����

 G

+G

� G

�+G

� G

�+G

�
�
/
�
���
�
��
:
�
��&

�
�
	
�

N�
�6
��
 7
  
 

N�
 7
  
��
6�
N�
+7
  
 

N�
+7
  
��
6�
N+
 7
  
 

N+
 7
  
��
6�
N
+7
  
 

N
+7
  
��
6�
N�
  
7 
  

N�
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
��
+7
  
 

N�
�+
7 
 �
�6
�N
�+
 7
  
 

N�
+ 
7 
 �
�6
�N
� 
 7
  
 

N�
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
9 
 7
  
 

N9
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
+ 
 7
  
 

N+
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
+
 7
  
 

"
��

��N
+
 7
  
 

*
�
	
P��
0	

�
-
�)
�	
�
��
��
��

$
��
4�
��	

�
��
��
��
�
&

��������
�1������(
��:���&�2N3

�

���������

�����&!0����1���

•� #������4�(���((���������������(�����(&���/����(����4��������&����������������7����-�((�

��������	������	�����(�6���-����	�����������������4���	&��������(
�7�-������

�(������	/��4��������(
����������	/��������:���&��	��������&����������-��	�

N��+7  ���	
�N+  7   '��

Page 80



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >9�

�������5	��2��;� ����A�!� �����-���$���0�(�%�����-E����"�����

 G

�G

=G

>G

�G

� G

��G

�=G

�>G

�
�
/
�
���
�
��
:
�
��&

�
�
	
�

N�
�6
��
 7
  
 

N�
 7
  
��
6�
N�
+7
  
 

N�
+7
  
��
6�
N+
 7
  
 

N+
 7
  
��
6�
N
+7
  
 

N
+7
  
��
6�
N�
  
7 
  

N�
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
��
+7
  
 

N�
�+
7 
 �
�6
�N
�+
 7
  
 

N�
+ 
7 
 �
�6
�N
� 
 7
  
 

N�
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
9 
 7
  
 

N9
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
+ 
 7
  
 

N+
  
7 
 �
�6
�N
+
 7
  
 

"
��

��N
+
 7
  
 

*
�
	
P��
0	

�
-
�)
�	
�
��
��
��

$
��
4�
��	

�
��
��
��
�
&

"-	���������/��� "-	����-����������/�/�����(��	� <	�����
����

�

���������

�����&!0����1���

•� #���
����4����������(
��-����-	��������������&������/��������
����������&�4���

��(�������������������'�#�������-���/��	�������/����(����4��������&��	����������

-����������C����&��4��������(
��-����	������/�/����(��	/��������������&����

���-��	�N�+ 7   ��	
�N+  7   '��

•� ��/	�4���	�(&7������+ G��4��������(
�������������������&��������������	�N+ 7   �

�4��:���&��	��������������&'�#������//�������������&�-��(
������(���������������:���&�

�������
�-	���
��������	���	�-��������&��4����&�-������:����
7���������7����

����'�%���
��	��������-	�C�
/���	��7�(�-����������	���4��������(
�������������

�������	��
���������(����������	/��	�	�/�������:���&'�

•� $��������	��������	/(&7�/���	�����(�����
�(���(��4��������(
������
�	/��	�

�	�����
���������������7��������������(
����	��
���
�������(������������

��(�����(&�(�-�����	����4��:���&�-����	�������������-��	��������
���������-	��6

�������
�������'�

Page 81



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >=�

%
�����7����������


+'� �����	�((&��������	���������	
��/�	��(���(���4��	�����
�	��
�/��-����	
�	�-�

��	��	��������(�&��	��������	����(���	�������������	��4�����-�
������0����44���	/��	�

�(���	����������-	��6���������	��	
����������(���	��
�������'��

��������5	��*��(��1����������3� �"�����

�����
��  ��<�9D���:
���
���

������ 7���
���
���

E���� 7���

�� N+9'+9� N��=' +�

�� N��9'>�� N��'�

9� NEE'E9� N��>'�=�
!��&��4�5��0�

=L� N�7�9='E9� N��='E��

�������3��&�$1�"���

��

+'�� #���� ���1������(
������&��	��(����	�(&�����4�������	�����
��&��������(
������
�	/��	�

5��0A������������	��(�������'�#���4�((�-�	/�4�/���������	���������	4�������	'�<	�5��07�������

��������/	�4���	�����������	��4��������(
����&�	/�������N>+ �������(�	
�����	������

��	��-����	�������������������7�-�����>G��4��������(
����&�	/����-��	�N>+ ��	
�N�>�

������	����	���	�'��

+'E� #������������(
����&�	/���/����	����������
���	�	�(&���	��	/�4������������(�	
(��
�7�

����������(����	/��/�	��'�<	���	�����7�5��0��(�����������/�����������	��4��������(
��

2��G3���&�	/���	����4����-��	�N�> ��	
�N9=�������	���-�������4(��������������	���

�4������
����
�	���������
����	��	�5��0'��

+'� � ����
�	���(��/�	����	��(�����	�����//��������������(����	/�����0����	�5��07������������((�

�4�������5��0�����7����������	/'�#����&�����4�����(�����0�	/������	�����
������4&�	/��	
�


���	
�4�����	��(�4���(&��������
����	����/��-�	/'����/�������((&�
���	
���	
��

������4�����
��	��������&���	���'��

+'��� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/����+'� ������	����������(
�����	
�������	�����������	��
�

�������
����	�-����	�5��0'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
���!��&�.���7�5��0��	
�!������((A����������/�	�;�5��0�
�

Page 82



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >+�

�������5	��
�������&!0�-=%� 0�������� �3� �� �� �&!��A������ �(��1����3� ��0�

���$$0��� "�����

���������,��������
����������7���%�
�������%
�����
7����������
�(�� ����
�

*�"��%�����8����9�(�"���3:4� 7����
���
%
�����

6�����
�=,�����
�
6�����������

�������
���������
7�������
��

%
�����6�����
�

7������
���
7�������?.
����
������������

���!�
 *����

D	
���N� �����-��0��)��	
���N�>�$�����(�	
���
��	���  '9G�  '�G�  ' G� �'�G�

N� �����	
���N= �����-��0��)�N�>�����	
���N�9�����
��(�	
�����	��� �'�G�  ' G�  ' G� �'�G�
N= �����	
���N> �����-��0��)�N�9�����	
���N�> �
������(�	
�����	��� 9'G� 9'�G�  ' G� >'EG�
N> �����	
���N� �����-��0��)�N�> �����	
���N9=�
������(�	
�����	��� �'G� ��'�G�  '=G� ��' G�
N� �����	
���N�  �����-��0��)�N9=�����	
���N=99�
������(�	
�����	��� +'�G�  ' G�  '>G� +'G�

N�  �����	
���N�+ �����-��0��)�N=99�����	
���N>+ �
������(�	
�����	��� 9>'�G�  '>G�  ' G� 9>'�G�
N�+ �����	
���N�  �����-��0��)�N>+ �����	
���N�>�
������(�	
�����	��� �='G� �'+G�  ' G� �>'�G�
N�  �����	
���N�+ �����-��0��)�N�>�����	
���
N�7 �9�������(�	
�����	��� ='�G� ='+G�  ' G� �'>G�
N�+ �����	
���N9  �����-��0��)�N�7 �9�����	
���
N�79  �������(�	
�����	���  'EG�  '>G�  ' G� �'>G�
N9  �������������-��0��)�N�79  �������������
��(�	
�����	���  ' G�  ' G�  ' G�  ' G�

#���(� ='EG� �=' G� �' G� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���



������7����������


+'��� #��������(���	��
���������&�����	���������������
�44���	�(&�4����������4��������0���

��	����������	�
��	������������	'�#�����	��������	��	
�
���������������4��&�	���4���

�������(
���	����	/����������������	/�-������������(
�4�	�	���(����������	����

�����	��������������������	����'��������������4��������(������	��4�������������������

�����	��	������	��������������4����	�4����	/�����-�&��	�-�����������	��������������	�

�������4���	��(�(���(���	
������((������	���������4����������(
�'�#���
�(����&��4�	�-�

��(��&�
����������-�((�4�	
���	��((&���������	�������(���4�������	�����	���(����	�����	�

�������(�����������������	��
���������	
������-�((�	��
���������	��
���
��������

��������������	�����
��	
���
���
��	�����4�����'�

Page 83



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >>�

�������5	��

��������� ���������� ��� 0�7��!����&������1������@���!��3� ��"�����

���
���E���� 7����

��

"#
##
�#
$

"#
#$
�#
"

"#
#"
�#
+

"#
#+
�#
-

"#
#-
�#
)

"#
#)
�#
0

"#
#0
�#
�

"#
#�
�#
/

"#
#/
�#
1

"#
#1
�$
#

"#
$#
�$
$

.���(�
��������&�
��	�� =9'> � =+' � =�'E+� =�'�9� + ' +� +�'  � + '=�� +�'=� > '9� >�'�>� >�'E>�!��&��4�

5��0� 1����	�� =�'>� + ' �� +�'� � +�'+�� ++' �� +E'��� >='>>� >>'9�� >E'9+� �'=E� +'���

.���(�
��������&�
��	�� =='� � =>' >� ='E� =�'��� + '=9� +�'��� +='>�� +'�>� > '+�� >�'�>� >9'���������

5��0������ 1����	�� ='��� =E'�=� + 'E=� +�'E+� +9'�>� +'=E� > ' � >�'+ � >+' +� >�'�>� �'=��

.���(�
��������&�
��	�� 9>'E+� 9E'==� =�' � =�'=�� =='��� =>' 9� =�'��� +�'=� +9'�� ++'>9� +>'�E�

5��0������
�	
�����
1������ 1����	�� =�'�+� ='=E� =E'�9� =E' =� + '=�� +�' � +9'E � +='��� +�' �� >�'  � >+'���

.���(�
��������&�
��	�� =+'>�� ='�� =E'E9� +�' �� +�'E � ++'�� +'E9� >�'>�� >='��� >>' +� >'9>�

�	/(�	
�� 1����	�� +9'��� +9'E � ++'��� +>'+�� +�'�9� >�'=E� >='9�� >>'>� >E'E>� 9'+�� 'E��

��������78�7�1��;��!������
���

•� �����/��-��0(&���	��������������������5��0�����������(���	��
���������	�������

5��0���������	
��������	
�N>9�����-��0�4���.���(���������&���	�	��7��������
����

N��4�����.���	�	��'�

•� �����/��-��0(&���	����	�5��0��	����������	����-�����(���.���(���������&���	������

N>9�����-��07�������/������.���	������N>�����-��0'��

�����(�1����	/�?����	/�.�����

+'�9� #���������5��0���������6��/��	������=7��+��������(
����/������
�����-����	/������	/�

�	�(���(���������&�-����	/�(���������������(�� � �-������������	���9'�G��4��((�������

5��0�������������(
�'�5��0������7+� ��������(
���	�����-����	/�(�����-������������	���

9' G��4��((��������(
��9'��

������������������������������������������������������
�
�9�����8�#������������4�����/������	/��	������	/�-����	/�(�������&�
�44������-��	�(���(��������������������������5��0�����'�

Page 84



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >�

(������
������������,������������������
������

+'�=� #���� ����������(
������&������
����	��	��/����	�����������������	��	
����������	���4�

�������(
����������((���	�������/��
�	/�������������������&�����������(���'�<	�����(������

&�����5��0�����
���	������
�����(�����(&���/��(���(��4���	���	��	�����>=G7�-��������

��C����&��4��������(
������������4�����������	/�-����	�����.���(���������&�����'��

+'�+� 1�-����7��������(
��������(�������
�������������4����������(���(�������������-����	�

������5��0�����������������������/���	
�1����/���'�<������	�(&7���(����	����������

���
�	��-���������������	/����0��������������
��������5��0�����7�-�����������(
��

����	/��	����������&�4��������������?���7�.��
���	
���(�&'���������7���'G��4�������

�����������(
������	/��	�4�����(��-������	�����DF��((�������	/�����
��-��4�5��0������


����	����	����(�����	���	����	�(����(�'��

+'�>� <������(���������(�����
��-��	������ ����������(
������&�����	
�����	
�����(������	�

����������	���4��������(
�������	�(&�����
�	/��	�5��0�-������������������������

-����	�����	������&����'�

+'�� 1������(
���	�5��0�-��������(�		�	/����������	�����	������&��������
���	�	�(&�

���������������	��	�5��0�����(47�-����!�	���(�5��0������	/��������������������(���


����	����	7��������((&����	/����������(���
&�(���	/��	�!�	���(�5��0��	
��������	�

5��0'����������/������������������(���
����	����	�-����	�������5��0������-�����'+G��4�

�������(
���(�		�	/���������������	�����	�����-��&����'���'EG��4��������(
���(�	����

������(��-������	�����DF'�

Page 85



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >��

�������5	��
�������&!0��1�$� ��"�����&!0��� �7�����������"�����

������������������%���"���
��(�

������%
������
6��������(�� ����
�

,�������6�������

%
������6������� (���
����
� ��
�5�������
��!�
!��

��
�

%
���
����
��*����
�����

5��08�!�	���(�5��0� =9' G� �9'�G� ��'+G� �='9G�

5��08�������4��������	�5��0� ��'EG� �'+G� 9 ' G� �>' G�

5��08���0����%�&�	� ' G� '+G�  '�G� '�G�

5��08�%������������ ' G� +'�G�  ' G� 'G�

5��08�!����	������� ' G� 9'�G� �'�G� �'�G�

5��08�!���0�&�1�((� ' G� '+G�  ' G� '�G�

5��08���-�����-��0� ' G� 9'�G�  '�G� '>G�

5��08��0�(��	� �' G� ' G�  '=G� '=G�

5��08�����0��	��	������������ ' G� ' G�  '�G� '�G�

5��08�����	��((� ' G� ' G�  '+G� '=G�

5��08�#�-������� ' G� �'+G�  ' G� '�G�
5��08�D������	
��������$���(���	� ' G� �'EG�  '�G� '=G�

5��08�"����� �'=G� ��'+G� E'�G� E'9G�

1���(���	� �'EG� ' G�  'G� '�G�

1����/���� �'�G� ='=G�  '>G� �'9G�

�&�
�(�� 'EG� ' G�  '�G� '9G�

���������/�� ' G� �'�G�  '9G� '+G�

��(�&� 9'>G� E'EG�  ' G� �'�G�

.��
�� �' G� =' G� �'>G� �'+G�

1�((�)��������
�	/��4�5��0������ �'�G� ' G� �'+G� �'�G�

�(��-������	�5��0�������	
�1������ �' G� 9'9G� �' G� >'=G�

����������� �'�G� �'+G� �'+G� �'�G�

������?���� �'G� �'�G� ='�G� 9'>G�

�������
(�	
�� �'�G� ' G�  ' G� '9G�

�(��-������	�����DF� � '9G� ��'�G� ��'�G� ��'G�

"����
���4�����DF� >'�G� 9' G� �'�G� �'EG�

#���(� �  ' G� �  ' G� �  ' G� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���

�

Page 86



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� >E�

�������5	��
'��@&��������&!0��/�!0�3��!������!!��-=%�������1�"�����

E��
�����������%���������������	���"���
�7����������� ,�����
���������(�� ����
�

,�������6�������

,;!�&����6�&����"� (���
����
� ��
�5������� ��!�
!����
�
%
���
������*����
,������������

5��08�!�	���(�5��0� 9E'+G� 9'G� �='�G� �+'�G�

5��08�������4��������	�5��0� '=G� �E'=G� �>'EG� �9'>G�

5��08�����������(���� ' G� ' G� �'�G� 'EG�

5��08�%������������ ' G� ' G� �' G� '�G�

5��08�!����	������� ' G� >'�G�  ' G� '+G�

5��08�*��/���	� =' G� �'>G�  ' G� 'EG�

5��08�*�		�	/��	� ' G� 9'9G�  ' G� '9G�

5��08�1����&� ' G� 9'=G�  ' G� '9G�

5��08�1�(��&� ' G� �'+G�  ' G� '�G�

5��08���-�����-��0� ' G� ' G� �' G� �'+G�

5��08���44����� ' G� ' G�  '+G� '=G�

5��08�����	��((� �' G� �'EG�  '�G� �' G�
5��08�D������	
��������
$���(���	� 9'>G� ='>G�  'EG� �'G�

5��08�?��(
��0�� ' G� ='=G�  '+G� 'G�

5��08�"����� ' G� �'=G� �'>G� �'�G�

5��08�!��&�!�	���� 'G� ' G�  ' G� �'=G�

5��08�����(� ' G� ' G� �'�G� �'>G�

5��08�D���	� ' G� ' G� '>G� +'>G�

1����/���� �' G� ' G� �' G� �'�G�

������	
������ ' G� +'�G�  ' G� '=G�

�&�
�(�� �' G� �'�G� �'EG� �'EG�

���������/�� ' G� ' G� 9'=G� �'+G�

��(�&� ' G� �'�G�  ' G� '�G�

.��
�� 9'+G� ' G�  '�G� 'G�

1�((�)��������
�	/��4�5��0������ �'>G� ' G�  '+G� '�G�
�(��-������	�5��0�������	
�
1������ ' G� +'G� ='�G� 9'+G�

����������� 'EG� +'+G�  '>G� �'9G�

������?���� ' G� �'9G� �'�G� �' G�

�������
(�	
�� 9'�G� ' G�  '>G� �' G�

�(��-������	�����DF� � 'EG� �9'�G� ��' G� ��'EG�

"����
���4�����DF� ='G� �'=G� ='�G� =' G�

#���(� �  ' G� �  ' G� �  ' G� �  ' G�

���������

�����&!0����1���

Page 87



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&�����������  �

+'��� #���� ����������(
������&���	��(���������(���
�����	
�����	
��������(
��������	
�

����������	���&���	���'��

+'�E� <	�5��0��(�����==G��4��������(
���(�		�	/����������	�����	������&����������������	/�

����-	��������������&�-����������/�/�����(��	7��������
����9>'�G��������������

5��0�����'������(���	��	/��	
�����������	��	/������(�������(�����������-����9 '>G��	
�

�E'>G�����������(&��������	/����(�����	���������	����'�<	����������	��������������������

5��0������.���(������������7�5��0���������������((������������	��4��������(
��

�������	/�����-	��������������&������/��������'�G'�#�������������������
������4(��������


���/��������4��������&7����-�((���������(�����
�������������'�

+'� � <	�����(�����-��&������������(
��-������������
���������
���	���(&������	�
�

-����	��	�������������	/���	���'�"-	������������	����������	�������(�����	�����������

-�����+'�G��4�������4������������������	��
���	�����	
�='+G��4�������4����(���	/�-����

4���(&����4���	
�����������������-	������/�������-	�-��������/�/�����(��	���	����'�

#�����4���������//����������������(
����	��	���������������-��
���-	��6���������	�

-����	�����5��0������	/����0��'�

+'��� <	�������	/(&7������((����������	��4��������(
��2�'=G3����������
�4����������������

��	��
���������	������������(���	��
�������7�-��������(�0�(&�������������(���4������

���������'�

�

Page 88



	
�
��

%�
���
���
���

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�


�
�

��
�
�
��
�5
	��

4
���


�
�� 
�
�;
�
 
�
��
�-
=%
�
�
��
��
 
�"
��

��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
%�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��

��
��

�
"
�
�
�

�
�
*
�
�
�

�
,
��

�
�
��
���

�
�6
�
�
�
��

�
��
�

��
��
�
@
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�



,�
�
�
�
��
�
*
�
�
�

�


�
�
��
�

��
 

>
2
�


>
�
�

��
�
�

>
2
�
2
���


�
�

�
�
�
�
�


�


6�
�
�


&�
��

�

�
�
��
��


��
�
��
�

7�
�
�

%

��
�
��
7
�
�
�

*�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�


6�
��
�
�


2
���


.�
�
�� 
�



.

��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�


>
��
�



*�
��
�

!
��&
��
4�5

�
�0
�

��
'�
G
�

=9
'�
G
�

E'
=G

�
9 

'>
G
�

�E
'>
G
�

 '
�G

�
�'
=G

�
�'
9G

�
�'
 G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
��
�
�5
�
�0
��
���

�
��

'�
G
�

9>
'�
G
�

�'
�G

�
9>

'
G
�

�>
'>
G
�

 '
=G

�
�'
�G

�
 '
+G

�
 '
>G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
��
�
�
��
�5
	��

5
��(
��
1�

�
��
;�
 
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
 
��
;�
 
�
��
��
&

�
��
&

!0
��
$

1�
 
�
�� 
�!�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�"
��

��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
6
�
��
"
�
�
�

�
�
%

�
��
�
�
�
*�
�
�

�
�
�
�
(
�



�
�
�*
�
�
�

�
�(

�� 
�
��

�

�


(
�



�
�
�*
�
�
�

�


%

�
��
�
�
�
*�
�
�

�


>
2
�


>
�
�

��
�
�

>
2
�
2
���


�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�



6�
�
�


&�
��

�

�
�
��
��


��
�
��
�7
�
�
�

%

��
�
��
7
�
�
�

*�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�


6�
��
�
�


2
���


.�
�
�� 
�



.

��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���

�


>
��
�



*�
��
�

"
-
	
�"

�
��
�/
�
��

�'
�G

�
�'
EG

�
 '
�G

�
 '
>G

�
9'
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
�9

'
G
�

"
-
	
�-
���

��
�
��
/
�
/
�
�

�
��.
�
�
	
�

�'
 G

�
�9

'+
G
�

 '
 G

�
 '
>G

�
9'
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
=G

�
 '
 G

�
��

'
G
�

<	
��
��

�


��
��
�

 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
�G

�

��
�
��
(��
�
	
��

 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
+'
+G

�
�'
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
>'
EG

�

$�
��
�
��
��
�
	
��

�'
 G

�
�9

'�
G
�

�'
�G

�
�'
=G

�
� 

'>
G
�

 '
 G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
9E

'E
G
�

#�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
���

	
�

 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
+G

�
 '
9G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
�'
�G

�
.�
��
	
/
�-
���

��
�
�
�(&
��
��

��
��
	


��

�'
 G

�
9'
+G

�
 '
 G

�
�'
�G

�
9'
EG

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
=G

�
 '
 G

�
� 

'E
G
�

�
�
	
�
/
�


��
��


�
	
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
���

	
�

 '
�G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
>'
>G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
>'
�G

�

"
��
�
��

 '
9G

�
�'
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
+G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
 '
 G

�
�'
EG

�

#�
��
(�

��
'E
G
�

99
' 
G
�

�'
�G

�
��

'E
G
�

9E
'9
G
�

 '
�G

�
 '
�G

�
 '
EG

�
 '
 G

�
� 

 '
 G

�

�
�
��
�
���
�


�
�

�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
��

Page 89



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

��
�����.������

+'��� "	���4������	
��(&�	/�
�����������	
�����(��0��4�����(��&��	����������	/����0��7��	�

�������(��������-	��6������������0��7������	��������/���	�	/��4�����/�/��4�	�	����&�

4�	�	���(�(�	
�	/��	��������	��2��	0���	
����(
�	/����������3���	�������@���
������	��A��	�

�  �7�-�������������:��	��������(��4��((��  G7�E+G��	
�������C����&��4�E G�����/�/��

���
�����4�����������0��'�#�������(���������	������������������������������������
�

����������	������
�������(�
����������������������/�/�����
����7�-�����������
���

(�����	/��44�����	��������(��&��4��������������(
��-����(�-��	�������	
�����	/��24���

�����(��4������������&���3����������������-	����������
�������'�

+'�9� ��((��	�(&�����4���������(���(��&��4�����/�/��������������DF��	
�����5��0�������	
�

1��������/��	���������
�
�-����	��������	�������'�#���������	���
������������
����

�������	�����	�������������	/�����/�/��4�	�	���������������/��/�������'��

•� ������	/�(�	
������:�������� G�
������7�-�����	��������������4�+'=EG7��	
����+6&����

����&��	�������
7�������&��	������/�/��4�������(�-���:�����(�������/��������

������-����	�5��0����	
�����N�E��������	��7�-�����	��	��������	(&�����/�/��(�-���

���N>>��������	��'��

•� <	����������	����������5��0�����7�5��0�����	�����	�����.���(���������&���������

��������	��-	������������-��������/�/����&��	���4��������������&��	��

����/�/���	
��	��	��������	(&�����/�/���	���������4�����������5��0������

�����/��'�

�

�������5	��
6����������3�%��$� ��� �7/���D�����!���$��"����"�,��&�����&�����

��
�����7��� �������
6�2�
I��
����%
���
� 9	����!�
"#$#:

7��� ������
����� &���
������ ��
�����

�����
�� 

6�2�

I��
����

�����%
���
9I""#$#:

��
�����
9") ��

��
�:

������ 
�� �����

E���� 
�� �����

������ 
�� �����

E���� 
�� �����

!��&��4�5��0� N�==7>�+'  � N�9 7�>�'+ � N�E'+E� N��='= � N>>�'>+� N�>+'=��

������5��0������ N�9>7   '  � N���7=  '  � N�==' >� N���' �� N>��'�� N�++'++�

�

�������7��������F� �����0���!���G�����������!��!����

Page 90



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

D������
������������'����
����������*���
��

+'�=� #����	�(&�����4���������������0��������(���(&���/�(�/���
����������	���������4���	/�����

�����	/����0����������5��07��	�(�
�	/�����
�����	��	��������&'�#���
����������(�
�

�������������	�
��-	���/�������	������4�	�(����6������	���������	���	��	
������	��4�

������(�������44��
���(��&��4�
�44���	����	������4������	/��	���(����	��������4�	�	���(�

�������&��4��������(
���	�5��0'�#���!.���1���/��
�	���2��/�����  3���//�������

	�������4��������(�(���(�����������/��	����	������	���
���������(�������������	���4�����

�������4��44��
���(��&'�#����-��������(���	������8�

•� �������	/�-����������������(
���	��44��
������&�������;��	
�

•� �������	/�-����������������(
���	��44��
������	��������'�

+'�+� <������������	�����	���������������	�(&������������	��
�4����((������������������7�-������4�((�

�	�(&�����	
����0�	�2���(���	/��	�������(���(�����4����������	/(�6������	�)�	������	
�

��(��6������	�)�	����3��������(
��-����	������44��
��(�������	/�	��
����������	��

��	
����
��	�������	���	�(�	��-��������!.�����
�	��'�

+'�>� ����������4�0�&����������	�����
��	�������	�����0�	/���������	���4��������(���	���

���������������4�((�-�'��

F�&��44��
���(��&�%�	�����0�	/����������	��

+'�� ?����	�����/��
�	/������
�(�/&�4����������	/��44��
���(��&7�����!.���1������
�	���

2��/�����  3��������	
������4�((�-�	/����	
��
���
����������	��-��	��������	/�

�44��
���(��&8�

•� .�-���O�����(����������������������(���
�����������	��(�-������0����	��&�����������'��

•� ���������(
�-��������	/(���	����������	��
���
���(�������&���������4����������9'+�

����������/������������(
��	����;���-������	����������	�����0�����	0������

(��0�	/�������(���(&�����44��
���(��&��	
����
���-�����	�����	
�����������������(���

��	��
�����	��(���	��������	�����0�4���-�����������
�	�����	��44��
������&���

�������(���	/�����������������	��4��	��������������/�/������&��	����������	�'�

#�����(���	���������������4����(��&������&�������������������������	0�-�((�

�
��	�������/�/��4�	
�	/��4���������/�/������&��	����������	��	����������	�

� G��4����������(
��/������	����'�#�������(�-������	������+G��4�/������	�����

������
������-��(
��((�-��	
���
��(���������������0�����	��
��������&7�����
�

�	��������������	�������-	������������	������

����	�(���������������

���	��	�	��7����(
�	/���	
��������	����	�������'�

Page 91



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

•� ���������(
������	��
���
���(������44��
����	����0���2�������3���	��(������	/��	�

������-�����������	����&��(��-��(
���	��������	����������	��+G��4�������/�����

�������(
��	����;�

•� @��	����&��(�A����
�4�	�
���������	�������	��
��7����	��4�������������((&�����	����(&�����

�&������	/���	�4��;��	
�

•� �		��(������(������	/���	���������(��(���
�4�����	������/����0�	��4���.���	��(�

(���(�'�

+'��� #�����	�����0���(��������������
�44���	�������	/���	������	�5��0��������-	��	�����

4�((�-�	/����(��='��

�������5	��
���A� �&$����(�%�����B�!���"�����

6������� D������
�%
���
� 5�����

��
�
�����%
��� ���
���

2���� 
���
������7���

��
���,��
 

.�-���O�����(��$�����2����(��  E�6�������� � 3� N�==7>�+� 	)�� 	)��

��
���7�����

��%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� N��=� N>7=+ �
��%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� N���� NE7>=�
9�%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� N��>� N��7+E�
����
��!��7���

��%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� NEE� N+7�> �

��%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� N�+ � N7����

9�%�
���	��(������������ 	)�� N���� NE7= �

������7�����

�����/����	����	������(���	��
������������
	)�� N>�� N97+=9�

�������8B�"���

�

+'�E� D	
������������������	������4�((�-�	/�4�/�����	
������������	�������:����
�����������

������
�44���	���(���	����4����������	/����0����	�5��0'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
�=���4������������	������/������'���,�'�>�4�����4�((�
�4�	����	��4��44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/��

Page 92



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

�������5	��
2��. �$��A� �&$�������;� ���"�����

�������������
��!���� �&�����D������
����*���
�
��
�

N� 7   

N� 7   

N9 7   

N= 7   

N+ 7   

N> 7   

N 7   

"-	��6"������
 $���������	��
 �44��
��(����	�

2� G3

�����(���	��


�
��
��
��
		

��
(�<
	�

�
�
�

<	�������:����
�������������.O��������&
2������
�9'+�����/�/����(���(�����������!.�
���
�	��3
<	�������:����
�������������.O��������&
2������	/�����&��	���Q� G��4��	����3�

<	�������:����
�4�����%�
����� ������	��

�������&

<	�������:����
�4�����%�
����� ������	��

�������&

<	�������:����
�4���9�%�
����� ������	��

�������&

<	�������:����
�4�����%�
��44��
��(����	�
�������&

<	�������:����
�4�����%�
��44��
��(����	�
�������&

<	�������:����
�4���9�%�
��44��
��(����	�
�������&

<	�������:����
�4����� ���/�������(���	��

�������&

�

�������8B�"���

�

•� <	�5��0������	�������:����
���������������(�-���:�����(�������7�����
��	���9'+�

���������	/(���	������������(
A�����	�	/�����N=�79��'�1�-������	����������	��

��	0����	
����(�	
��	(&��4�����/�/������&��	�������(�������	�� G��4�/�����

�	����'�<	��������	����������	�������:����
�-��(
�����	�������/��	��4�N+�79=9��	�

5��0'�

•� <	�����(���(����:����
�������������������������	��
��������������(�-������	�����

��:����
������������7�-���������	�������:����
�4���������
��������&����N�+7� �7���

����
��������&����N9E7 +��	
���9���
��������&����N=7 9'�

•� ������	��44��
��(����	��+��������&7������	�����(���(���:����
�����������������
�

�������&����N� 7>=�7�������
��������&����N9�7�=+��	
���9���
��������&����N97>�E'�

•� #����	�������:����
�4����	������/�������(���	��
��������&����	
�����N�=7� '��

+'9 � *��-�	/��	����������	����������� ���1������(
������&7�������
��	�2�����/�3�

�������(
��	������	�����!��&��4�5��0��	�� ��������������
����N��7�  '�?��	���������

�������
�������������/���	�����(���(���:����
������������������������-	��6

������������������������������������������������������
�
�+���4������������	������/������'���,�'�>�4�����4�((�
�4�	����	��4��44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/��

Page 93



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

�������
������	/����0��7�-��������N+�79=9�-��	������(�	/�����/�/�����	
��4�� G��4�

���������(
A���		��(��	�����������(��
7�������������	������������������������	/����0���

����	��������(��4�����	&��������(
�'��

+'9�� #����44��
���(��&�����(����������������
��&���	&��������(
���	���(��&�����������������

����������	��(����0����	
��44��
��(����	��(����0��7�-�����	��������:����
�4�������
�

2N9E7 +3��	
�9���
�2N=7 93�����������	��
��������&��	
�9���
��44��
��(����	��
�

�������&�2N97>9E3������������4�5��0A�������/���������(
��	����'��

D
���������,�������*������


+'9�� #������������4������������	��������	�����	
����0���	�(&������������
���	���6��6
����

��������	���4���������
�	���(��������&����0����	�5��07������	�������	������4�����-�
���

������5��0�������������	������	��
��	��������	�������'��

+'99� #���0�&���������	
�4�	
�	/������/�	/�4���������	�(&�����������������
���(�-8�

•� >2��
�������
������
����
����8�5��0������������	��
���������	������/��������

���������	����   7����0�	/�2�	(�	��-��������-�
������0��3��������/���4�N�� 7E=���	�

*���������  ) �'�!����	�������/����������������	�5��0������4�((�	��&��(�����

� G���	����  ) �'�!����	����(�������&������/���������.���(���������&������-����

����5��0���((�/�����������������
�	/�������/�������
��	��������������4�N�+ 7��+'��

.�-���:�����(���������������-����	�5��0���������	���	�����	�(&�����������

��/��	�(������/��(���(��2������4����O=��  E3'�#���(�-����(�-���:�����(��������

����������	�!�	���(�5��0����N��7+  7�-�������4(��������������(�	����4����((���

������������	��������&���	���'�#�����	
���������-��
�������44��
���(��&����((�	/��

(�0�(&��������������	����&��������(
��-����	/������������	��&�(���(����0���

�����	/��	��������&'�

•� %
�����7����������
8�5��0�����/��-�	/�(���(���4�
���	
�4����������	����,�

��4(����
��	������������(&���+ G�����	���	����-��	��  ���	
��  �'�#��������(���

��4(����
��	���	���-�����������:��������4�����������	�������&�	/��	���������4�N>+ �

������(�	
�����	��'�1�-����7��(�������:��������4�����������	�����������&�	/�

���-��	�N�> ��	
�N9=�������	��7�-��������(�0�(&�������
���������������(�	����4�

�����
����
�	���������
����	��	�5��0'��

•� ������
����������
8�<	�5��0������/��-��0(&���	���4���.���(���������&���	�	���2N>9�

����-��03��	
���.���	�	���2N>�����-��03���������
(&��	�(�	��-�������6��/��	�(�

Page 94



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

���	
�'������(������	/�-����	/�(����������(�������
(&�����(���-����9' G��4��((�

�������(
���	�5��0��	�����-����	/�(���'��

•� ������������������8�5��0�
���	������������/��������4��������(
�����	���	�-����

>=G��4��������(�		�	/����������	�����	�����-��&������(�		�	/���������	��	�5��0'�

"-	������������	������	��������(������������	�-�����(�������(4��4��������(
�

�(�		�	/����������������	/�������������������	���'�1�-����7�����	�����	
�������


���	������
����������(����	
���������	�-����	������������	����	���7��(����/���	�

5��0�������-���
���������	�����
����	
�������������-	����������
�����������'��

•� ��������������������
���8�%�	�����0�	/��4��	�����������	������//�������

��/	�4���	��������������-��	������/���	�������:����
������������������0���

2N+�79=9��	�5��0�������	/������(�	/�����/�/�����	
��4�� G3��������
����

�����/����
��	��������(
��	�����(���(����������������&��4��	
���N��7�  '�

Page 95



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��











%�
�"�.���
����������
������	���

Page 96



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ �	

0�� .���
����������
���



>'�� #����������	������	�������0�&��	
���
��(���������&����(����	
�������������	��
�-����	�

�������	�������5��0������������'�#���������5��0������������������
�����4�((������	���4�

���������
�(�/�������(��
��	
���������	/�����	
�(��������	���4���������
�������'�#���

�	4�������	������	��
��������������4�����	��	
�
������
��������
�������	
�����	
�����

�	
���
��(���������&A�������������������	
����	
���	�/�������
����('�

>'�� #���������5��0������������������	���������!�������	�����'�?��(�������������5��0������

������������	�������������4���	�������������/�(�/���	/�������������4����	/�	/������4���

#��������
�	/�������	��-��(����������	/������������4����������	�������	/����0��������

�(��������	�
�����
���/������7����	������	
�����������0���
�������(�0�(&����

�	4(��	�������4�����������	/����0��'��

#���������5��0�������1�����������	�(�
�����
����(�
��	�(&�����4�����������4��������(
�

���C�����	���	���
������������(��
�44���	�����	�������4��������(
����	/�'�#����������
����

�����
���	��	
������	��4���������	���(�:��	�����4��������(
����:����	/������	/��	�����

4����������
����	��	���������	���4�
���/��������	
����	�����
������'�#�����

���C�����	��	��
���������	��
���
��(�	/��
������4�	
�	/���4�����4�((�-�	/�������	��	�

��
�������������������(����	�����
���	
����������(���	��&���	���7����(�������������������6

����'�<	����	������/���	�(&�����4�
����(�
�
���/����������C�����	���	
������ ���

1������(
������&����C�����	������������
���/��
�	/�����4������
���	
�4���
�44���	��

�������&���B�����������((���	����'�#������(���(&�������������	�����(������	��4������������	/�

�4�4��������(��&��	
�������/&'�

#������������4������������	�-����	���������	
������	���������(������������	�(&���'�#���
����

�����	�
�
����	����((�-�4��������6�����
���//��/����	��4�
���7�-��������������
�	/�

������	������
�	/������6����������6��������C�����	��4������	/�	��
'�#����������	�

�����4���������	����������
(�	��4�	
�	/���4�����������5��0�������������������	��

�(�	/��
������������4�(���(���������&����(����	
����������������
���

����	�(��	4�������	�

�	
�����(���	���&��	�(&�����������������5��0�������1��'��

���������4�	
�	/����(����
�����(&���8�

!����"������98�����������4�����(�4������	�������4��������(
�7����0�	�
�-	��&��/���	
�

�&���-�����������(�;�

!����"������>8�����������4�4�������������(
����:����	/����0��������	/�2�&���B�3'��

Page 97



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ �


������(����	
����		�	/�������!�������	����������������	������(�����
�-����	������

��������&�����	
���
�����	�'���((�-�	/����������	�����	��4�����!�������	������

�	�(&�����4��������C����
����	/�������/���	
��������(
�����������	�-����	�����

��������&�����
��	��������������	���	
����		�	/��������6	����	�(�����(����	��	
�

�������(
����C�����	������������'�#���������	���	�(�
���-�����	�(&�������	�(���	/�������

(�	/6�����
���/����������	
���	
�����4�	
�	/���4�����1������(
������&��������������

���������	���4�������B����4��������������:����
�����������:������	��'��

	�
����
����
�.�������

>'9� �����	�((&�����(����	����C�����	���	
�������������������(����	��������	/7�-���������/��-���

�	����������((�	�������4�����(�����	/�������	
�
�4��������	�
���	
�4��������	/��&�

4�((�	/������/���������(
���B��'�#�������(��	����	�((&������-�((�
�����	��
�������	��

������������-��	������	���	
�4����������(&��	
�
���	
�4��������	/'�D	
�������

���������.�����������	��	����/��	�((&����������	/����/����-�����	��������	��

�����	�	���4������(�		�	/����������	��	��(�	/�(���(���4�
���(����	��-�����

�

�����
����������(�	��������(���((&��	
�����(�����(&������	����	�(�(���('�#�����

��������&����/���������	��������������4����	/�����0�
��	
���	�-���(��&�������������

������	/��������/�'�D	��(���������(����������4�	�(���
���������	���	��4������	/����/����

�����	����0�&��(���	���4�����!����������/&��	4����	/�������������&A���������	��	�������

�4�����4����&����(�	
�����(&'�1�-����7����������������	��
����(&�/�������4(�����(��&�4���

�����������������
����
�����(&���4(����(���(��	
�����	
�	/��4�
���	
�4��������	/'��

>'=� ����	������	������	���(��&��(�������������������	�-�������������������������	/�-�����	�

�����	�(&����-����	������1�������	��	
�
���������
������$���	�������%���
��	
�����

�����������(���(���������������������������6��/��	�-������������	�(&�����4�����
��������4�

�����	/�
���	
��	���
��������������	��������������4�
���(���	/��	
���(�
���	/�4������

�����	/����/���'�#������
�	����������������	����	��	
�
�������
�����(&����	�4����(��4���

������������������	�(�������
�	�������
��������(
�/��-����������	��������	/����/����

-����	���(��&'�<���������/	���
���������������4��������������4���������	��(�����	�-��0�-�((�

�����:����
��&��	
���
��(��������������(�	/��
��4�������
����(�
��	�(&�����4��	
���
��(�

���������	�����	
�4��������	4(��	��	/�����	���(�����(&��	
�
���	
'�

>'+� ������	���4�����������5��0�������1������������	��
�����������������(�
��������4����	/��

,����	������	
�
���/����������	
��,��	
��������(������	���4�������4������	���	�	/�

����(�	��
������	/����0��'�<��4�����
���(����:��	������������	�����������	��
�������

(���(��4������	/�
���	
�2�'�'��������(
�/��-��3'�#�����!�������	���������������	��
�


��-�	/��	�	����	�(��	
���/��	�(�
�������8�

•� !�������	�������6��  ������
����6	����	�(�$���(����	�)�1������(
�$��C�����	��

2"���)�*!.�3;�

Page 98



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

•� !�������	�������,�������(�!��	/������
����C�����	�

•� !�������	�����9�,�<�������4����	�����!��	/��

>'>� ����������4���	������������������	������	��
��	
����(���
�����((���������������(������	���4�

�(����	/����������	��-����	�����@�44����(�����������A����(����
��&�����"����	
�*!.�'�

>'� #����	�(&�����	�����������5��0�������1����4����������	����������	
����0�	������(���(�

��������&�(���('���	�������4����
(�	����	�(����	������������
�-�������������(������	��

�	
������	
����		�	/��	�(&����4���5��0���	��
���
��	������
����(�-����	�����������4������

������	'�

>'�� #������6	����	�(�����(����	����C�����	�����
���
��&�����"���4��������������4��((��4�

�������	�������	
����-������C����
��	��������	���������(����	��������������5��0������

�4���=7   ����-��	��  ���	
�� �>'���/�����	��������	�����0�&�
����������	
������

���C����
�/��-���-�������������(����	
���	�(&��
��	�������	�9��4����������	
������	/�

���C����
�4��-��
�4����������������&���������	
'��

>'E� D	
�������������(�!��	/�����	�����2���	������37������-�������	�	����4���/�����	�

����������
�4�����������C�����	��2�	���	����	�(��	
��	���	�(���/�����	3�����((������������

��������	�����(����	�������	/��	(&�������������4�	�����(����	/�'��������������

5��0�����������-��(
�����(���	������C����
�/��-����4��	(&������������(&��979  �����(��

������������������������
'���	�������4��������������	�(�
�	/7�!����	7�1���(���	7�

�&�
�(���	
����������/��-��(
��((��������	�����(�����	�����������(����	��	
��������

���	����'��

>'� � #���4�	�(����	����7����	�����9�,�<�������4����	�����!��	/�7������	�������

���(������	��4�����	�����	������(�/	���������(����	7��	��������(�������-��0�	/��/��

����(����	7�-��������4��������	��������4�C��������������(��(���	��������������
����	�

�������	�����4������������������
��	�������	�9'�#�������(���4��������	�����	��������

��//������4�������(���(��4�����(����	�/��-�����������((��4��������������������������(�&�

�������
�-�������	������7�	���	/������5��0�������(�
�
�4������������	�����>'�

>'��� <	����	�(���	/���������(����	����C�����	���	�(&��
��������	����������(
����C�����	��

�������C����
�(���(���4�����(����	�����
���
�
��&����C����
��������(
���B����������������

�����
�
��&�����*!.��-����	����������(����
����6	����	�(��������(
����C�����	�'�

#��������C�����	���������������
&�4�((��	��������(
���B���4�����	������/���4��'���

�������������5��0����������'����&�� �>'�#������(������	��4��������������(
���B���2���

���
����������3�����(����	������/���		��(��������(
�/��-���(���(���4��7E  ��	
���!����

���	�������2������(�!��	/�3��	
�=79  ��	
���!�������	�������2��$$3'�D	
���!����

������������������������������������������������������
�
�>�����8������4���	��
��	�������	�9�����!��&��4�5��0��������������	�
��	
���	
�	��(���(����(�&��	�����C�����	�7�
-�����������	����	����	����
�����	4�������������
�(���(��4��������(
�/��-�������	4��������!����������/&'�

Page 99



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

���	�����9�����(���(��4��������(
�/��-�������(�/��(&���/�������	�!�������	�������4����((�

���������������������(�&7�-����5��0����(�
�
�4���������	�(&����/���	����������
�����	�

�4��	���6��6
�������
�	�������������������������!����������/&'�?��(���!�������	�������

�������	������&���������(����	�����-��������(
�	�����������(���
��������������


���	���������������	�-����	����/�����	�4���������
���4�����������5��0������

������������������-�((���������(��&�(���(��4��������(
�/��-���-�����-�((���:�������

�����	����	��������4������	/�
���(����	�'�#����������-�����	��������������-�(���(��

�4����C����
��������(
�/��-���-����������
��������������	/����/���7���������

�������(��(&����	��	��
��	���	�������4������������'�

>'��� #����1����	�(&���������	��
�-����	�����������5��0�������1���
��-���	��	4�������	�

4��������1������(
������&��	
�����(������
���/��������	�(&�������	/��	
����0�	��&�

�
/���	�(&����������/�(�/��������������	����4��	
�����	
�	/�������	�������&��4�����!����

���	�����������	�������4�4������'�#����������������/�(�/��������-��(������	
�����
�

���C�����	���������	�������������������������(��(���	/�����	���(�4������
���	
�����

(����4�-�&�������������-	�������������4������	�(�4������'�#�����	�������������/�(�/�������

����	���(�-��0	�����	����C����	/����������	���4��	���	����	�(���/�����	�4��-��
������

4(�������7��������(��(&�-�����������������	/��������(��(&���/���	�������/��	��	
��	
��
��	�

5��0��	
�������	
������-����	��������6��/��	'�<	��

����	�������4�������������������

��������4��44��
���(��&��	
��������	/�������	��
���
��	���(����	���������	/��	/�

(���(���4��	���	�(���/�����	��	������������(�0�(&����������	����������(�	/��6����'���	�((&�

�����������	�����������	�����	
�4�((�	/��������(
���B�����������	�
��	�(�/����4�����

�	4�������	������	��
������/������1������(
������&7�-��������-����������������	��

&������������4�	�-(&�4����	/��������(
�������4�((�	7��������(&�(�	0�
�������0�������(��&�

��������	
���������(&��4�	�-�����������'���	�������4���������	������������������������
��

-����	��������������&�����	
���������&�
�����(&�����������	�5��07�����4�((�����������	���

���(�����
������������&������	��	
�
���������
����������/������
�	��������4���

��	��
������	��&��((�����	�����������������5��0�����'��

��
����� ���

!�������	������,�$��C����	/�$���(����	����-���

������� ����
�)����9,��� �!�(%�!��� �(�:���� ��

>'�9� #�����
6&����"��������������4�����(����	7��	�(&��
��	�������	�97������
�����������

���������(�
����4���������!��������������������
�8��������2��$$37�-���������

���
���
�����&��-��&����'�#�����
�������������
�����C�����	��4������+6&��������6

����B�	7�4��������
���������	
��	����&���������&'�#������C�����	���������	���	��������	��

������4��	&���������	���4�4�������������(
����	/���	
����������4���((&���4���	��
�

-����	�����*!.���1������
�	��'�

Page 100



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

>'�=� ���������	�����
��&��������6	����	�(�����(����	����C�����	����������
��	�����	��

���
�	����	�������7�
�������	
���/�����	7��(������&��	�������������
�	���4�����	�

���������	�(�-��������������
�
�/��
�	����	�(�0�(&�4���������	
���	�4����(��&7������(��&�

�	
���/�����	'���$$�������	�����	�
������������(�����(����	���������
��	�������������

�����������
�8������2�$$3'�

>'�+� #���(�������  �6����
���$$���//�����������������(����	��4�������5��0������-�((��	�������

�&�C�����������=7   �����(��4�������  ����������� �>'���  ��������
�����������
����

-����������������	��	/��������	��4����-�����(���(���������C����
�����������	�����
�

-����	�����"�����
6&��������(����	����������'�

>'�>� #���4�((�-�	/����(��:��	��4��������(���(���4�����(����	����	/����������
������/������

��$$��	�5��0'�#�����((��������������5��0���	����������(�����9�7+  �����(����������/��-��7�

�������	��	/�9=G��4�����(�/��-�����������������6��/��	'�

�������6	�
��(%�!��� �(�:����0�8�/�&�)����2�)����6�)�������� ����
�

*����%����������"##/!����	%%

%���������,��������
%
�8�������������

%���������
������%
�8�����

(�����

�����
��  "##/ "#$$ "#$0 "#"0
"##/�
"#$0

"##/�
"#"0

"##/�
"#$0
9�����
 ��
�:

"##/�
"#"09$/
 ��
�:

5��0� �E=7��� � �7E�� ��97+� � �9979==� ��7>99� 9�7=+� �79�E� �7�9�

�������-0���� �!�����"���
�"�+,�"���
��

>'�� D	
���������$$�5��0�������C����
�����	���������������(����	��		��((&��	������/���&�

������7�  �����(�������		������-��	��  ���	
�� �>'�#������C�����	����//���������

��������(����	�-�((�/��-����������
(&�����������	����(�4�������������
�2�  ��,�� �>3�-����

�	��		��(���(�4���4�������79  �����(�'�

>'��� #����		��(���
����C����
����	/���	�����(����	����-�((���������	
���
��(������	�	���

�4����	/�������((�������
������/������4�((�-�	/�������'�

Page 101



	
�
��

%�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�

�
�

��
�
�
��
�6
	��
��(

%
�
!�
��
 
��

��
�
�
��
��
 
0
��

$
%

 
�
 
��
�
���

&
�
 
�
�
�

�
�
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
�

��

��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��

	�
��
��

	�
��
��


�
��
��


�
��
��

	����	

	��
��

	�����

	�����

	������

	�����	

	��
���

	������

	������

	����	�

	�	��		

	�	
�	�

	�	��	�

	�	��	�

	�	��
�

	�
��
	

����������������

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
�

�

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��


�
��
��
��

	���

	��


	���

	���

	���

	���

	��


	���

	���

	���

	�	�

	�	


	�	�

	�	�

	�	�

	�
�

	�



���������

�

�
�
��
�
��-
0
�
�
��
 
�
!�
���
�"
��
�

�"
�+
,
�"
��
�

��

Page 102



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

>'�E� ����������������������(���������������(�������������	����4����������	�	����4����	/��

�������5��0�
���	/��������C�����	������
����&��(�/��(&�4�����������	
�����
�	�����-��	�

�  ��,��  E'�<	�5��0��	���	�(���/�����	�������C����
�������������
��/�4������2�'�'���

	�/������(���(��4����	/���		��((&37��	�����(�������������&�������C����
����(���������

7   �����(������������������4�����DF��	�	������������-��	��  ���	
�� �>'�<	���	������

�	���	����	�(���/�����	�������C����
�����(�&�����/	�4���	�������������(���	�����(����	�

/��-���-������	����	��������4��(������7   ��	���	����	�(���/��	��������&���7��

�	/�

�����������9>7   �����(�����-��	��  ���	
�� �>'�?�����������&�����	/���

�����������(&�&����4�(�
���/����������������7�-���������4����������	4����
������/������

���C�����	���4��	���	����	�(���/�����	�2/�	���((&�������
��������4�&��	/�-��0�	/�

�/�37�	�����(����	/��������&�����	�&��������������	����������������/��-��'��

>'� � #�����/�����	����	
���
�	��4��
������������	����������
����	����������(���/�����	�

���	
�����-�((�����������(������	��4����������	������	
�����
����������	��4��	���	����	�(�

��/��	�������	
�����DF�24�������
����(������
�
����������4�������	�������&��	�(&����-����	�

����������5��0�������1���������3'����������/�����	����	
��-�((��(���(&�����	4(��	��
��&�

��	�������4�4������7��	�(�
�	/�����	���(�����
������������(���(��&��4�	�-�����(&��	�����

����7��������������(��&��4�����(&�2�'�'��������(��&��4��������(
������44��
��������&3��	
�

�������	����������	�(��4���(�����	/��	���������7��	��������(����������(������������

�����	���&��4��������(
�������������2�������������4�����	/�4��(����������	/��	��

����	���(�4�������	�����3'�#�������	��
������	���������(���
��	�/�������
����(��	�����

��	������������	�(&�����	�������	���4�����������5��0�������1���������'�

������� ������)�� ��0��� ����,�����!��&� �������0�(�:���� �

>'��� D��	/�����$"$��"D$��������4���4�-�����
/���	�(&����������
���(���
������	������4�

����(����	����	/��-�������������������������4���/�����	�4�����  ���	-��
�'�#����

�����4���������������������������	/�����(����	����	�������	
�
�������	/�
��&�

��/�����&�4��������	
����������(����	����	/�������	�����	�
��	(&����	�����(����	/��

4������������(����	�����4��  ��2�'�'���������	
�
�����3'�

>'��� #�������0
�-	��4��������C�����	���&���������������������	�	��������7����-�������

-����	�5��0�	�����(����	/�����������������	�����������	�����(����	����	/�����������

���C�����	������
'�#��������((�������
�-����	��������(����(�-�-������((�������������(���(��4�

����(����	�/��-������C����
��	
��������	������4�	�(���/�����	'�<	���
��������	�����0�

������������4��������	�����	��������$$����C�����	�������(����	�(�
�
�4�����4���	��'��

Page 103



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

�������6	�'��� ������ ��(�:���� ��� ����� �0����,�!�������� �/��&��&���,((�)����2�)�

���6�

*����%
�8�����(�������%��������� ������%
�8�����4
�2��

"##/�"#"0 "##/�"#"09$/ ��
�:

�����
��  �	%% 	���
��(����� �	%% 	���
��(�����

5��0� 9�7=+� ��79++� �7�9� >�>�

�������-0���� �!�����"���
��

>'�9� #����������	����(�������	�����(����	/��������C����
�����(�&��	�5��0�������
�	��
��&�����

�		��(������/��/��-����4��(�����  �����(��������
��	
�������������(�!��	/��

���	����'�#�����������	�������/	�4���	��(���(��4�/��-����	������-	��	
��������	����	�

�������	����	��
������	��	��������4��������������������-�((��(�����	����������	/�����0����

-�((������������������'��

>'�=� <������������	�����	������������	�-����	�����(����	/���(�&�	/�����/	�4���	�������������(��

����	�����(����	/�����	������������	�����������	���((&�(�-���(���(��4�/��-������	������

���C����
������/��������$$������4������������������((��������������������4����������	��

����	
�������	�
���/��	����	���	����	�(���/�����	�(���(���	�����������'�<������������	�����

����/	�����������������	�����������&���������(����	�����-�����������(��&��4��������0���

���	�	/��������/�����	����(
�	������������4����((&���	�����	�
����B���'�

� ��0��� ��-� $����&� ���� 0�(%�!��� �8�/�&�

>'�+� �������0�����(�&��	����	�����	�
����	���������	������	���
�((�
�4���5��0��������

!5!�!����������/&����������	�2$��(������	3�����������(�	��������	/�	��
��	
�

���	�����/��-������	/��	����
�	����������������(&����������	�
��&�����'�#����

�
�������
�44���	�������
�(�/���(�����������������!�������	�����9�
���(���
�

�����/����������������������	��
����4����(&7�����(���(��4�C���/��-���������(��4�������4������

�	
�����	
(&7�����(���(��4�����(����	��	
��������(
�/��-������������(
�4��������

�������4�4�����������	/���������	��	�(�/����4�����	�����	��������������	���'��

>'�>� ?����	������-��07����	���
��	�������	�9���D$����
���
���	�������4����	�����

4���������-��������
6��	/�����	�����,�@����
�/��-��A����
�������������/��	���

����	���(�(���(���4��������(
����	/�'��

>'�� #��������	/���������������������������(���(��4�C���/��-���������������������	���(�

����������-��(
�������	�����(����	����	/���	
������4��������
���	
�4���	�-�

�����	/'���	�������4��������	�����	���������4���	��
��	���(����	�����������(
�/��-���

(�	0�
�����������4����	����4��������	��&8�

������������������������������������������������������
�
��@!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(�#�����$�����,�$���(����	A�2D�
���
�������	7�K�(&�� ��37���D$�

Page 104



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

•� @���=%�����&����&��$���!���!����� ��������&����!�&��&�$������ �$���

&�1��0�%%�0�����!��&�!��0��� ���&��������� �� 0�� ��&���&��9���$���������5�

������"�!�1�!����$������ �����!���!�������1�����%��9������� �!�1�!��

�&���������� 0�! �����$���� 0���/��0��&��&���!�1�!����$������ �� �� ����

•� @&�!���������%����!���&���������!0���!�� ��00��� �!��$$��� ����$��������

!�����0�$� 0�"�� 0�$� ���&���&��������������&�1��$��&�&��&���!�1�!����

� ��$$��� ���&� ��������&������������/�!0� ��0���� ��0����������� �

�&����� �%��������$	����&������������/�!0��!�� ��0���� ��0����&��

��$�!���1������������%����!��&��� ��� 0���%�1��� �� ������ 0� ��

���&������"�%������!��!��� �%!���������&��-����3�0� ��� 0���������"����

%�1��� ���$�!�����3����!!���� �����$�� ��� �0	�;&���/�!!�&�1���&�����������

� �� ����� ��&��� ��%��������� ������� 0�

•� ��$��&��%���%����1�����&������$� ��������$��!���!���&����&�����29����0�

%�:���� ��/����!���!�������� �1�������$� ������E����$� �����������

%��1������� 0��/����%��0$� � �!����������0����$�� 0��� �H+���

:�0��$� ������&���� ��%%�=�$��� ������ 0����%���� ����1����� �

�� $������!�"��&�����'9����0��������������%��&�%��$���

��%���� ����1����! �����$���E����$� ��H�&�����'9����0���������� ��&��

�&���&� 0"�/����%����0�0������%���0���!������%�0���/�&�� ����
<��	�

>'��� #���
���/���������	�������&��
�	��4��
�������	����(��&�(���(���4��	���	����	�(���/�����	�

�	���5��0�����(�0�(&������������	��(�����
��	�������������������������	��&����7������

�����4�������	4�������������������	�
�-	��4�����(������"���)�*!.�����C�����	�7�

�(����/������
�����	��	�������
�(���(���4���/�����	��	�����4������-�((�	��
�������

��(�	��
��/��	�������(��&6�	����C�����	��4��	������
�C���/��-��'�#����-�((���:�����

4���������	�����	/��	�����4�������	���C���(���(��
������������	���������������������6����'�

#��	�(���	/�$���(����	����-����	���1������(
��

>'�E� #����	�(&�����4������	���������(
����4�(��������������!��	�&�-����	�������	�=��4�����

������5��0�������1�������������(��	������(�	0����-��	�����(����	������������	
�

���C�����	���	
��������(
����������'�$������(&���������������	��(�����������(������	��4�

���
����������������������(����	�4��������������
�����	��	
������	��4�����(���(���4�

�������(
�������-��(
�����(�'�

>'9 � <������	�(&���������	�(&�����	�����������5��0�������1����
�	��4��
�����*!.������

������
���4�((�	/�(���(��4��������(
���B�����-��	��  ���	
��  E�-������������	
�

Page 105



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ ��

��	��	��	/����������C����
�4��-��
�-����	��������6�����	�(�1������(
����C�����	��

���
���
��&�����*!.��

>'9�� #���4�((�-�	/����(���((����������������&�	/����C����
����	/����	����������������(
�

����(����	�2�	��������	�(�����(����	������������
�4���������������(
����C�����	�37�

���
���������������������(
���B���	
������������(
���	
���������$$����	������4�

����(����	����	/��2!�������	������3'��

�������6	4��(%�!��� "�����&!0���I��� 0�����&!0��&� ������2�)����6�)�����

��� ����
"��,((�<��,�(�

��!�	�������%
�8�������9>	�?'(64:�"##/D���

%
��������������%��������� �����������<� ����������

�����
��  "#
#/


"#
"0


(
�
�
�
�
�


"#
#/
�
"
#"
0

"#
#/


"#
"0


(
�
�
�
�
�


"#
#/
�
"
#"
0

"#
#/


"#
"0


(
�
�
�
�
�


"#
#/
�
"#
"0


�
�
�
�
�
�

(
�
�
�
�
�


9$
/
 �

�

�
:

5��0� ���7+E � ��>79� � 97E � �'�+� �'��� 6 '�=� �97= � � 7�>� �97+9>� �79 ��

�������-0���� �!�����"���
�"�8B�"���
��

>'9�� #�������-��������������(
���B���-����	�5��0��	
�������*!.�����C�����	������������
����

4�((�4�����'�+������	������'��������	�7������
���������4� '�='�?��(���������������	�����

������
�����������(�������	�����������5��0�����������/��(���(�-��������-����
��������

�4� '�>'�

>'99� #�����������4�������1��
��������������������	���������-	��	����������((�(���(���4�

���C����
��������(
�/��-��'�?����	�5��0����������	����	��4���������������	�����(����	�

�	
�4�((�	/��������(
���B������	���	��	��������	��������(
��������������C�����	�

�����
'��%��-��	��  ���	
�� �>�5��0����4����������������	��	��������4�������97+  �

�������(
���	
������������������	�7�����	��		��(������/���	��������4��79  �

�������(
�������		��'�#���������
�������������/����	��������4�	���
-�((�	/��

��/	�4���	�(&��	
��������&A���-	���(��&��������	��
�	��4��
������/����������������(&�

���������	�
����
�	�������'��

��	�������&����	������

>'9=� #���������5��0�������1���������������
�����4�((��	���
�����	���������������	����4�

��	�������&������	/'��	������	����	������
���4�������	���������������	
������


���/��������	
����	�����4�����������������C�����	�������	��
������'��

>'9+� <	�����������4�5��0���������	����������������������(��(&��������	����������	�(&����

�	
����0�	�����������/�����������������	
������/��������������������	�
�

��������(&��&�����!��	��(���/�(�/������������	���(��������-�����������	
��
�	����	�(�

���C�����	�'�<������������	�����	����-��	���	��
���	/�������	�������������(�-������������	���

Page 106



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ �	

-����	������������4������������������
���(����(���	������:��	�������������(����	����

�������(
����C�����	�����������!�������	�����������	��
������'�1�-����7�����

��	�������&��((�������
���(�-���/�(�/������������	���(��������	����4�:������	�	/�����

���������	���	
����������4�������$$����	������	��������4���	��
���	/�4������(���(���4�

�������(
�/��-���-���������(�0�(&����������(���
��	
���:����
����������4�������(�	�

�����
'�#�������������2���
=������ �������������������������������

���������������������*�����
����������
����
�������������������
���

���
����
�9����"�$:�������������������� �������������������
�� "#$$�����

���������������
���
���������
������� !������
����
����
����������
����

���
�������
��
�����
����

�� ����1����
	�� ��0��� ��#�$���%&�������$%�� ��

>'9>� #���������5��0�������1���������������
�����C����4������	�4��������:��	/��44����(�����������7��	�

��������������"�����
6&���������������	
����6	����	�(�����(����	����C�����	��-�����

��
���
�(���(�
���������������
�	���
�44���	��
�����������'�

>'9� #����	�(&���������	����������������	��4�������
�����������7��������(&��$���/��������	�7�

������(��������	���(�
�������	��4��������"�������������'�

>'9�� #���4�((�-�	/��������((���������������(����	��������-��	��$���/��������	���&�4����/	�

	����	�(�7�	����	�(��	����	���	��������/��������	�����4����/	�	����	�(���	
����������	��

"�������������4�����/�����	�4���5��0'�#������//��������������"�����������������

��/	�4���	�(&��	���������4�
���������
�
��	������������
��	�����������������7��	4(���	/�

������������
���������4��	���	����	�(���/�����	�������	�������
6&��������(����	�

�����������	
��	��������6	����	�(����C�����	���4����������(����	��	
��������(
�'�

Page 107



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	


�������6	5�������+,��.$$������ �-���$�����1�	��0$� �������1���������

�

���

�����

�����

	����

	����


����


����

�����

�����

	����	 	��	�
 	��
�� 	����� 	����� 	����� 	����� 	�����

6�2��--�������� @�/��! ����

�
�������-0���� �!�����"���
��

>'9E� #�����������4������(���	����������/�����	����������	������
�(�/&����	����6	����	�(�

���C�����	��4���5��0�-��(
�������&���/	�4���	���	
�-��(
�(��
��������	��
����(��

��
�4������	��4��������C�����	�������	��
��	
���������4�����!�������	�����'���

>'= � <	�����������4�5��07��������(������	��4���������
����������(�
�����	�/�	�����	/����	
��

-��(
���//��������������  �6� �>�����(����	����C�����	����(
���
�����&�������� 7   �

�4�����
������������
������������(�/	�-����(���(�����������(�
��������'�#����-��(
�����(���	�

����������
����	
6(�
�����������4���+7   ��	�� �>7�����������	������	4(���
��99799=��	�

����������	/����6	����	�(�����(����	����C�����	�'��#����-��(
��:�����������������(
�

����(��4������������(&�EE7   ��	�� �>7����������
��������� 7   ����C����
��	
�������

��$$'�#����������������������

����������
�2����
��������
�������������������

���
�������������
�2��
����
��������$=+$#��/)#��
�������
��
�"/��

�%
�8�����(�������%���������������������%
�����

>'=�� #����	�(&���������	��
����
����-����	������������	������(���(&��((�������
����������

����(����	����/��	/�������	/���	
�/��-��	�
�44���	��-�&���	�5��0��	
����((��4�����

���	�������	
����	��	
���������	����������'�#�����(��������	��������	��4���/�����	��	
�

������������������������������������������������������
�
���<������������	�����	���������������������
�	�����������������(����
�	��4&����������	���(�
�������������	�-����	�����"���
�������'��

Page 108



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	�

	�����(����	/��-�((������������0�	/���������	�����
���/����������4�(���4����������

�(�	/��
�������	����	�((&���	�����	��
���/����������	
��������������/�	���(��/��	/�

����(����	��4�����DF'�

>'=�� #������	/�	/�
���/����������4�(���4����������-�((��	����	��44�������������	/�

��:������	����4��������(
��/��	/�4��-��
'�#����-�((�������������	/��	��������	��

4�������4�����(��&������	��
�����������/��/�������(�(������	7���		�������&�������������

2�
������	7����(������J3����-�((�������������	�����:����
������/������
���(����	��

�	
��
�������	��4��������&'�#����������	�����(���	�������
����(�
��	�(&����

�����	��
������/������������5��0�������1������������/�(�/���	/��������������(����	/���

�������
���/��������	
��������(
����4�(���������5��0'�#���������	���	�(�
���-������

(�	/6�������������	���4��������(������	�������-�((�������	�������B����4��������&���:����
�

-����	�������������&�-�����4������	���4���������������������������/������!.��

���
�	����	���
�������	4������(��&'�

��!��	/�	/�$���(����	�����������

>'=9� #����	�(&����-����	�����������5��0�������1�����������(���(&���/�(�/���
������������

5��0�����������-��(��������C����
��	�����4�����������	���	��	��	������	/(&��/��	/�

����(����	'�?��(������������������C����
������	��	���������������	�	�-���/��	��7���

���������	��4�-�����-�((�����4�-��0�	/��/���	
���(�-7���������	���/��	/�����44��������

������	�
����������4���/	�4���	���	�������7�4�������������	������(����	����-�((����	�-�

��/��	��7��	�����(���	
��������(
���(����4��
����@�(
��������	A'�

>'==� #�������	
����
���	������
��	�5��07�����((�������
��	�����4�((�-�	/��/���&����
'�#���

�&����
��������	����������	/������������2�  ��,�� �>3��	�����(����	������������
�	��

4���������  �6����
����6	����	�(����C�����	��4���������������&�2	������������	��������

���
�4�����	�����	�&����������-�������������������������3'���(��������	�����(�4���4�����

�&����
7�4���(������������/��'�#�����
�������	������&����
��������	���	���������4�

����(����	��	��  ��2�'�'���/�������	�������4�����(���	�������/��/������	��  �����	�

� �>3'�#����(���������������	���	���������4�����(����	��	�� �>�2�'�'���/�������	������

�4�����(���	�������/��/������	�� �>����	��  �3'��

Page 109



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	�

�������6	�6������(���$�0�)�������� ����
�)�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������-0���� �!�����"���
�"�+,�"���
��

>'=+� <	�������	/(&��	�5��0�-��(��������/��/�������4�> )>+��	
�������������C����
�����	�������

��������������������
7��������	���(&�����&��������/��/�����	/'�#���������
����	������	
�

4����������C����&��4��������������������������5��0�����7�-������	&����C����
����������

��	�������	��	�������-��0�	/��/������(����	�'�

>'=>� �������������5��0�����7��/��	/��������	�����
�-������(��/���������	/��(
��(&�����(����	�

�	
���	������4(�-��4���/��	����	�����&��	/�(������4������/��'���������	�(&����-����	�

������	�9�����	
���/�����	��&��/�����-�7�5��0��44�����	��	�������	/���	��������������

���	
�-����������������&���������	/�����/�����������	��4�&��	/������	���	�������

��������&7������	����6��/�����	��4��(
��6-��0�	/��/������(��2������
��	���	&�������

������4���(���3'�#�����(���4�����D	�������&��	������������&��������	�7�����	/��������	���(�

���������������	&�&��	/��
�(��7������������	��4�-��������	��������������&��	
�

����������(�&��	���������	�������	�������������&'�#��������	
�������((�������
��	�����

4�((�-�	/������'�

>'=� <	�5��07�-��(���������������&�������C����
�����/�7�����> L�����(����	����������	�����������

�����4������G��	��  ������	(&��+G��	�� �>'�<	���	�������4��������������������������������

5��0�������������������	��������	��
��&�������/��/������	��  >�����/��	����  �����4���

��������	��	��
'��

��			 ��			 
�			 
�			 ��			 ��			

	


	

�	

�	

�	

�	

	

�	

�	

�	�

(�%�� )���%��

*���!��"!�����#$�!!����	��� +%$��!��"!�����#$�!!����	�	�

�
�

Page 110



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	�

>'=�� ��
�((�	/�����������(����	����	/��������/������������(
����/�(�/����������������4�


���/����������	/���	������/����4��������(
��-������������C����
��������	��(����

�	�� �>'�#���4�((�-�	/�������
���(�&���������C����
����C�����&�4���5��0'�

�������6	����(�:����0�����&!0��&� ���������������0�������&!0����2�)����6�)�

�,((�������� ����
�

5��0#���(�1������(
��6��/���4�1��
��4�1������(
�6���$$��  �������

$��C�����	�

 
� 7   
= 7   
> 7   
� 7   
�  7   
�� 7   

� 
 �

� 
� 

� 
��

� 
�=

� 
�>

� 
��

� 
� 

� 
��

� 
�=

� 
�>

1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

 6�= �+6�= �+69= 9+6== =+6+= ++6+E > 6>= >+6= +6�= �+L

�

�������+,��<�#�78"���
�"�-0���� �!�����"���
�"�8B�"���
��

>'=E� #���
�44���	��(���(���4����	/����������������7���
�����	
�(�	/6���������
���(�&�
��	�

������������(�-�4���5��0'��

Page 111



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	�

�������6�	2�(�:����0�&���&!0�����������&��0���&���&!0�)�. 0�1�0��!�����A� 0��

)��,((��������� ����
��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������+,�<#�78"���
�"�-0���� �!�����"���
�"�8B�"���
��

>'+ � #����/��/������+�,�9=�������C����
����/��-���/	�4���	�(&��	
����((��4���������������
�'�

#��������������(��(&�
&	������/����	
��	��������4����������	/����0��'�1������(
��-����

�����
��4��������(
��4�������/�������������(��(&�(�0�(&��������������-����	��������0���

����������������(
����������	�������	/�'�#��&������(��������(�0�(&7�������	(&�-����	�

���������	�����0��7���������������	�����	/���4���	������	�(�
�	/���������������	��(�

���0����	
�����	���((&��������	������((�	/����	����	/���(�����������������-	��6

������������0��������4������������&��'�

>'+�� <	�������	/(&������/����	/��9+6==�����(������C����
�����	���������/	�4���	�(&����������

-��(�����C�����	������
7���-����7�-����������C����&��4������/��-�����&�	
�� �>'�#����

��4(���������(������������	/��4���������(����	�-�����������/����
��	�������������	
�

����������	/���(�����(&�&����4�(�
���/������'��

>'+�� #���/��-����	��(
��������	��������(
�7����-�����������������������������������5��0�����7�

�(����������	�������/	�4���	����	��������	�����������	/�	/����4�(�'��

>'+9� #�������(����	������7��	��������4��������	/����&��/���4��������(
�2���
��4�

�������(
3�����������������������
���������-	��	�����4�((�-�	/����(�'�

��$$�$��C�����	��6�!��	/���	�1������(
��/��������

6�7   

 

�7   

�7   

97   

=7   

+7   

>7   

�+6

�=

�+6

9=

9+6

==

=+6

+=

++6

+E

> 6

>=

>+6

=

+6

�=

�+L

1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

*�44���	����  ��6�� �>

*�44���	����  ��6�� ��

*�44���	����  ��6�� �>

�

Page 112



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ 	�

��������6	*�(�:����0��&� ���� ��&������(���!��������&!0�����2�)����6������

��� ����
��,((��

��
���	%%"##/D���(�
������
��

���������
���D���

	��!�
��
����������

"##/

	��!�
��
����������

"#$0

	��!�
��
����������

"#"$

	��!�
��
����������

"#"0

'����
����
"##/�
"#$0

'����
����
"##/�"#"$

'����
����
"##/�
"#"0

;
(�����
"##/�
"#"0

 6�=�  �  �  �  �  �  �  � 	)��

�+6�=� =7=�� +7 =� =7E�=� +79=>� 9 +� ���� > =� �9G�

�+69=� �97E�>� ��7=+>� �E7=�9� ��7�� � =7+= � +7=E� =7E>=� 9>G�

9+6==� �+7+� �+7� �� ��7=�>� ��7=> � �>� �7��� +7>�=� 9>G�

=+6+=� �97��>� �>7�=9� �+7�=� �+7+=E� �79�� �7E �� �799� �9G�

++6+E� >79=>� >7� =� 7+==� 7+E+� =+�� �7�E�� �7�=E� � G�

> 6>=� >7� � >7�+=� >7E��� 7 � 6+>>� � �� E�� �+G�

>+6=� � 7+=9� ��7 E� ��7E9=� ��7E�� �7�>>� �79E�� �7�=�� ��G�

+6�=� �7=�>� E7�9E� E7E+=� ��7>�=� >+9� �7=>E� 97��E� 9G�

�+L� 979E>� =7=�+� +7�>�� >799+� �7 �E� �7��� �7E9E� �G�

#���(� �97= � E=7>E� � �7�=� � 7�>� � 7E9E� �7=9=� �97+9>� ��G�

�������-0���� �!�����"���
�"�8B�"���
�"�+,�<#�78"���
��

>'+=� #������	/�	/�
���/����������4�(���	
������/������������������	���������	�����

�&�����4��������(
��-������������C����
����4���'�#���!.����������(����4������	�����

�����	��
�4������������	�����4�(���	�������	�97���-����7���������������	�����/���

��/�������	
���4����/�����	/�'�#���4�((�-�	/����(�����-���������C����
����	/���	�

�������(
��&�������-��	��  ���	
�� �>�4����((��4������������������	
��������������$$�

!�������	��������	
�����������(�!��	/�����	�����2!�������	������3'�#������������
�
�

�&��������
����(�
����(�����-�	/��������	/���&�����4�((����(����4������	��	
���!����

���	������	(&'��

Page 113



	
�
��

%�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�

	
�

��
�
�
��
�6
	�

��
�(
�
:�
�
��
0
��
&
�
 
�
�
��
� 
�&

�
��
&

!0
��
�%
�
��
��
�2
�)
��
��
6"
��
,
((
��
�

��
��
�
�
 
�
��
�

��


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
(
�
�
�
�
�
"
##
/
�
"#
"0


D

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��


* 
�
�


��
�
�
�

��


(

�
��

�


�
�
�
!
��
��
�


�
�



�
�
�
��


7�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


7 

�
�
�
�
��


��
�

!
�

�
�
�
�


��
�!
 

�
�

�


	
�

�
�


�
�

�
��
�
�



��
$
$�

�7
E�

 �
97
>9

>�
�7
�

E�
�7
E9

��
�7
E9

��
+7
EE

>�
97
9

9�
��

7�
+=

�
=�

7 
E9
�

"
	
�
�$
�
��
�
	
�

1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

�
�
��
��
(�

!
�
�
	
/
�
�

�7
+9

=�
�7


 �
>7
 

=�
�7
+E

+�
�7
 �

��
97
9E

��
�7
> 

9�
� 

7=
9=

�
9 

7=
�E
�

��
$
$�

97
��

>�
�7
=+

E�
>7
> 

��
�7
=

>�
�7
�

9�
�7
�

>�
=7
9�

��
>7
==

 �
��

7=
�
�

!
�
�
�
(�
�1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

�
���

��
�


��


�
(��

1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

�
�
��
��
(�

!
�
�
	
/
�
�

E�
 �

��
��

=7
�=

��
+

+�
6
�

6
>9
�

�7
=

��
97
E�

 �
��

7=
��
�

��
$
$�

6�
E=

�
6>
 �

9�
E�

++
E�

+E
�

��
�

�7
�9

��
97
E 

>�
+7
E 

9�
��

�
�(&
�1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

2�


�
(��
��
	


�

!
�
�(

��
	
3�

�
�
��
��
(�

!
�
�
	
/
�
�

6�
7+
>�
�

6�
79
>9
�

69
7�
��

�
+>

 �
6�
7 
99
�

6�
7 
E 
�

6�
7>
�
�

97
�E

��
6>
7 
=9
�

��
$
$�

6�
�>

�
6�
>+

�
6�
++
�

9 
9�

6�
+E
�

6�
E
�

+>
�

�7
 9

�
=+

9�

"
��
�
��1

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

�
�
��
��
(�

!
�
�
	
/
�
�

6�
>

�
6�
=�

�
69
>
�

�+
9�

6�
�=
�

69
�
�

�9
�

6�
7�
=

�
6�
79
 =
�

�
�
��
�
��-
0
�
�
��
 
�
!�
���
�"
��
�

�"
�8
B
�
"��
�

�"
�+
,
��
<�
#
�
78

"��
�

��

Page 114



	
�
��

%�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�

	
�

��
�
�
��
�6
	�


�
�(
�
:�
�
��
0
��
&
�
 
�
�
�� 
��

�
��
&

!0
�;
�%
�
��
��
�2
�)
��
��
6"
��
,
(
(�
�

��
��
�
�
 
�
��
�

�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
(
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
%%
%

�
8�
�
���

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��


* 
�
�


'
�
��

��

���
�


"#
#/


"#
$$


"#
$0


"#
"0


(
�
�
�
�
�


"#
#/
�


"#
$0


(
�
�
�
�
�


"#
#/
�


"#
"0


"
$�

�
.�

"
	
�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

�8
��

�
(�
�

��
7E
+>
�

�9
7 
�

�
�+

7 
�+
�

��
7E
�
�

97
 >

E�
7
 �

+�

"
$�
��

�
"
	
�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

�8
��
�
�
�
(�
�

�>
7�
 
�

�>
7E
>

�
��

79
E>
�

��
79
� 
�

�7
��

+�
+7
�=

 �

��
�
�!
 �

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��

�
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

�+
7+
�E
�

�
7 
��

�
�E

7
��
�

99
7�
>+
�

=7
��

E�
7
>

>�

��
�
�!
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

=7
�>

=�
+7
 

��
+7
9E

E�
+7
�9

�
+9

+�
E

9�

��
�
�!
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

+7
��

��
+7
��

 �
+7
�+

 �
>7
��

��
9�
�

9>
9�

��
�
�!
9�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8�9
L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

�7
 +

9�
�7
EE

 �
�7
E�

E�
�7
EE

��
6�
9=
�

6>
��

��
�
�.
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

�7
�

+�
�7
++

��
�7
E�

9�
97
9

>�
 

��
�7
=>

��

��
�
�.
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

�7
>E

=�
�7
��

E�
�7
�9

9�
97
 E

+�
+9

E�
�7
= 

��

��
�
�.
9�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
��
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
�9
L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

+�
=�

>�
��

>�
�

�>
=�

� 
9�

��
 �

�
<M
�!
 �

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��

�
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

=7
==

��
=7
� 

��
97
��

>�
97
� 

+�
6>
�+
�

6�
7�
9>
�

�
<M
�!
��

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

E>
��

�
 �

�
��

+�
+�

6�
9=
�

6=
=

�

�
<M
�!
��

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

==
>�

=9
�

=�
��

9E
��

6�
=�

6+
=�

�
<M
�!
9�

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8�9
L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
=�

EE
�

� 
�

>�
�

69
=�

6+
��

�
<M
�.
��

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

=
��

=
��

=E
�

+�
9�

�>
�

=�
�

�
<M
�.
��

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

�9
E�

�9
E�

�=
��

�+
��

��
�9
�

�
<M
�.
9�

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


��
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8�9
L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��

�
�
�(

��
	
�

>E
�

>>
�

>=
�

+>
�

6+
�

6�
9�

"
#1

1
1
�

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

>7
 E

+�
>7
=�

+�
>7
�

 �
7
�9

��
>�

+�
�7
 9

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

#�
��
(�

#�
��
(�

�9
7
= 
�

�
7
�+

�
E=

7>
E
�

� 
7
�

>�
� 

7E
9E

�
�9

7+
9>
�

�
�
��
�
��-
0
�
�
��
 
�
!�
���
�"
��
�

�"
�8
B
�
"��
�

�"
�+
,
�<
#
�
78

"��
�

��

�

Page 115



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�
�

�

���������� ������������         E��
�

>'++� 5��0�������C����
�����������������	���(��	��������	���	/(�������	��������(
���	
������������

������(�!��	/���	
���$$����	�����'����	��	
�������������(�!��	/�����	���������

��������&�������C����
���������	���(�4���4������� 7   ���	/(�������	��������(
��-�����

�������	�������/	�4���	��
���/��������	
��������(
��&������4�'�?����	�5��0�����/��-����	�

�������&�����4��������(
������(������0�
��	
�����������	�����'�#����	(&��������(
��&���

4�����������
���������������@"�����1������(
A�/�������	
�������������(�!��	/�����	����'�

#����/��������(�0�(&�����	�(�
����	&����
�	�7���(��6������	�&��������(
�7����
�	�(&��	
���

�����	�����-������	-��
���/�����	����B���������-��(
��������	����(���44�����	������


���/������������	�	�'�

>'+>� #���4�((�-�	/����6������	����������� ���1������(
������&�
��������	
�����	
��	������


����(�������B����4��������&�(�0�(&���������:����
���������������6�����-�����������������	
��

�	4(��	��	/���:������	������������(�	/�������'�

�������7�H��
������! %
���
� * ��?��<�

>'+� #����������	������	�����(�	/6��������C�����	��4�������B����4������	/�(�0�(&���������:����
����

��������������������	��(����(�	���-����	����������	/����0����	�5��0'�������	�������	���

�	�
����(����������4�����B����4��44��
��(�������	/���:����
�4����������������(
���	�	��
7����

��������*!.�����
�	���2"������3'�#����	�(&����-����	������������	�/������&�	
�����

�������4�����*!.�����
�	������������
������
(�	���	�(&�����4�������B����4������	/�

��:����
���������((���	��������������(�	/��6����'�#������0����	��������	�7�4��������(�7�����

���	/�	/��������(
��&������4�(��4����������������&������	��
����(�����	�����������	��	
�

���������	������������	���4�
�44���	�������	�	����4����������	/����0��������	�������	�����

�4�����������	/�����07�����	�(&��
��	�������	�='�

>'+�� <	���	��
���	/��������C����
�(�	/6��������	/�������������4�(���4��������(
�7�����4�((�-�	/�

0�&���	�(����	���������	���	��������	����	������������(�0�(&���B���4������	/�-�����-�((����

��:����
��	�����4�����8�

•� ��/��-����	�5��0��4��((��/����	
���	��������4��������
��4��������(
7�-��������/��-���

�	������/����	
��+�,�9=��������(��(&���/�'�#������������(
������(�0�(&������:��������((���

������������	�����-��(�'�

•� ��/��-����	�����(�����������	
����������	�(��������4��(
��������	��������(
��6�����

�������C����&��4�-�������0�6�����	/(�������	��������(���������(
�;���	
�

•� #��������	������0����4�(���	
�����	�����	
���	�
���(����	�'�#����	�(&�����	�������	�=�

�����	��
�
�������-�	/������5��0A������0����4�(��
�44����4�����������������4�������

5��0������-������/��������������	�����	��4�4(����
�����������7��������(��(&���	��	�����
�

�	��������&���	�������6����'�

Page 116



	���%� ��������������������
��

�
�
�

�

���������� ������������         EE�
�

>'+E� #���/��-����	���	/(�������	��	
�����(���������(
���	��������(���-��(
����	�7��	�����(�	/��6

����7��������/��(���(��4�
���	
�4������((��������������(�����
��	��(������������&����0�&�

����������	
����	������	��-��0�'�#�����������	����	��������	�����((�	/��4���������(�

�(�		�	/���(��&��	
�����4������
����������	��4������	/'�

>'> � ��/	�4���	�(&�����/���������������	�������0�������	���4��������������	���	
�����������	���4�

�������(
����/��
�	/�����
�	���(��������&'�#���4�((�-�	/����(��
��-��4��������� ���

1������(
������&'�#������/�(�/������������������	���4��������(
��-����	�5��07��&�����
�

�������(
��&��7��(�		�	/������������������	�����-��&�������/��
�	/������&�����4��������&�

���&�-��(
����(��0�	/����������	��'��

�������6	�
����������I���=%������ ����&���&!0��!�� ����$1��� ��&�� �=���/��������

����������2���������������������" ��
��,�����������! 
�
���
� ��<�

�����
�� ���
�
������?$
!��
��� "!��
���� +!��
����

-C
!��
���� *����

��	/(�������	��������(
��� � '�G� +�'�G� ��'EG� ='�G� �  ' G�

��	/(��$���	������(���� ' G� 9 '�G� +'>G� ��'>G� �  ' G�

!���(���	(&��������(
�� ='�G� +�'�G� 9'�G� +'9G� �  ' G�

!���(���������(
��-����	��

���	
�	�����(
��	�����������
������	��� � 'EG� 99'�G� =='G� � '>G� �  ' G�

����(����2!���(���-����
���	
�	��
���(
��	3� ' G� +'�G� =+'9G� =E'>G� �  ' G�

"������������(
�� �E'�G� =9' G� �+'�G� ��'>G� �  ' G�

#���(� ��'EG� =�'�G� 9 '�G� �>'�G� �  ' G�

�����������&!0����1�����

�

>'>�� <	�������	/(&���������-����������	���(����4���	���4����-����
���������������7��������(��(&�

���	/�����	/(�������	��������(
�7�����(���	(&��������(
���	
��������������(
�'�#��������

����(�����(&����(��&�(���(��4�
���	
�4���9���
������������������������(�����(&�(�-�(���(��4�


���	
�4���(��/���=L���
���������������7�-�������������/����	��������(����&�4���(&�

�������(
�'�#��������	
������(�0�(&������4(���7����(������	�����7���������(&����4�(���4����������

���	���
��������	
��	�(&��
��	�������	�='�

>'>�� #������(�������������/���(�/	��E����������4���	�����4��������(
��-���������&�����4�

�������(
�4��������������4����	/��	
���!�������	�������-����	�5��0'�#���������
����	�

�	
������	��4�������B����4��������������:����
��	���
�������������������	/�	/��������(
�

���4�(���4�������������&'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
�E�#���4�((�-�	/����(���((��������������"����������(
��(����4������	����������	��(�/	�
�-��������� ���1������(
������&�

������'�����8��������������	��������	���
������
��	�����-�&��	�-��������������&��������(
��&��������
���//��/���
�
�����(�	������	���������(
���-�����������
�(����	������������(
������(����4��
����@�������������(
�A�2�������������(
��
��0����������&�(�-����������	��4����C����
�	�-��������(
�3'��

Page 117



	
�
��

%�
���
���
��	

�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��

��
�
��
�
�
�
��

� � � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�
��

��
�
��
�


� 
 �

�

��
�
�
��
�6
	�

'�
��

�
��
&

!0
�;
�%
�
��
�
&
�
 
�
�
��
�2
�)
��
��
6�
��
 
0
�
���


��
��
�
�
 
�
��
�

��
!��
 
�
0
�/
��&
��
&
�
��
�


�
�

�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
��
�

�
��
&

!0
�

-=
%
�
�
��
��
 
��
��
�
$
�
!�
��1
�
��

�
 
��

��
� 
0
�1
�0
�
�
!��
�
�&

���
��
���
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�

��
 �
�
�

�


(
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

��

$
�
�
�
!
�	
�
���

�
�
�%
�
�
�
��
���

�
%

�
8�
�
���

�
�
9.
��
�

�
�
!
�
��
2
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
"
##
/

�
"#
"0
:

�
�
�
��
�
�
��


* 
�
�


'
�
��

��

���
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
*
 �

�
9
���
�
��
"
#$
$

��

�
�
 
�
��
��
���
�
�
���

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�:


��
�
�
��
?


D�
�
��
�

>
�
�
D
�
�

�
�
�


*2
�
!
�
�

�
�
�
�

*�

�
�
!
�
�

�
�
�
�

.�
�


C
!
�
�

�
�
�
�

"
$
�
�
.�

"
	
�
��
�
��
�
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
(

�8
��

�
(�
�

��
	
/
(�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

��

 �
�7
= 

��
97
>+

��
�7
>�

=�
99

��

"
$
��
�
�

"
	
�
��
�
��
�
	
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
(

�8
��
�
�
�
(�
�

��
	
/
(�
��
�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

��

 �
�7
 �

�
�7
>

+�
�7
�E

 �
�=

�

��
�
!
 �

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��

�
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

!
�
�
�
(�
��
	
(&
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

��

 �
9>

��
=7
 �

>�
�7
��

+�
= 

��

��
�
!
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

+�
�

=9
��

=E
��

��
�
!
��

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

�E
�

�>
��

��
=�

��
�
!
9�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�!

�
�
�
(�
8�9
L
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

69
�

6�
�

69
��

��
�
.�
�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

��
	
/
(�
�$
�
��
	
��
��

�
�(�
�
��

 �
 �

=>
 �

��
�

�
+�

��
�
.�
�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
	
/
(�
�$
�
��
	
��
��

�
�(�
�
��

 �
 �

==
��

E
9�

�>
�

��
�
.9
�

"
	
�
�4
�
�
�(&
��
	


�	
�
�

�
��
�
��
8�.
�
	
�
��
�
��
	
�8
�

9L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��

�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
	
/
(�
�$
�
��
	
��
��

�
�(�
�
��

 �
 �

��
�

�+
��

99
�

�
<M
�!
 �

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��

�
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

!
�
�
�
(�
��
�
�
��
�
�
(

��
-
���

�	
�
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
��
�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
	
��
�

 �
6�
�E
�

6=
 �

�
6+
�
�

6�
��
�

�
<M
�!
��

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

6�
9�

6�
E�
�

6�
�>
�

Page 118



	
�
��

%�
���
���
��	

�

�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�

�
�
��

��
�
��
�
�
�
��

� � � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�
��

��
�
��
�


� 
��

�

�
<M
�!
��

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8��
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

69
�

6�
=�

6�
�

�
<M
�!
9�

�
��
�
�
�
(�
��
	


��
	
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
���



�
(��
8�9
L
�



�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
�

��
�
�(�
�
��
2!

�
�
�
(�
��
-
���

�


�
�
�
	


�
	
��
�
�
�(

��
	
3�

 �
 �

69
�

6�
9�

6�
>�

�
�
��
�

��
 �
�
�

�
�

(
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

��

$
�
�
�
!
�	
�
���

�
�
�%
�
�
�
��
���

�
%

�
8�
�
���

�
�
9.
��
�

�
�
!
�
��
2
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
"
##
/

�
"#
"0
:�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��


* 
�
�
�

'
�
��

��

���
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
*
 �

�
9
���
�
��
"
#$
$

��

�
�
 
�
��
��
���
�
�
���

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�:
�

��
�
�
��
?


D�
�
��
��

>
�
�
D
�
�

�
�
�
�

*2
�
!
�
�

�
�
�
��

*�

�
�
!
�
�

�
�
�
��

.�
�


C
!
�
�

�
�
�
��

�
<M
�.
��

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


�

�
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
��

�


�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��

�
�
�(

�

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

9�
>�

��
�

>�
E�

�
<M
�.
��

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


�

�
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
��

�


�
(��
8��
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��

�
�
�(

��
	
�

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

��
��

>�
��

9�

�
<M
�.
9�

�
�(�

	
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
	


�

�
	
�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�
��

�


�
(��
8�9
L
�

�
�
�
	


�
	
��

�
�
�(

��
	
�

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

6�
�

6�
�

6>
�

6�
�

69
�

"
#1

1
1
�

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

"
��
�
���

�
�
��
�
�
(

��

>+
�

�9
��

==
>�

�+
+�

�9
9�

*�
��
�

>
�

�7
� 

+�
��

7=
9+

�
7
9�

�
�7
�=

��
%

�
�
�

�
��
�
9
;
:

 G
�

��
G
�

=E
G
�

9�
G
�

�G
�

��

�
��
�
���


�
��
&

!0
��
�
�1
�
�"
�8
B
�
"�-
0
�
�
��
 
�
!�
���
�"
��
�


�

Page 119



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � ��

>'>9� #������(����/�(�/����������������5��0������(�/	��	���4����C����
����	/����&�

�������(
��&������-��	��  ���	
�� �>�-������������������	���4�
�44���	���������(
�

�&��������4�� �������(����	���������	�
�
���	
�4���������4�������������B�����	��
���
�

2-����������������	��4����
��)��
����3'��

>'>=� ����/��(���(��4�
���	
�����������(��(&��((�������
�4������((��������������-����	�5��0'�

<	
��
���������(�
���	
�4������((������������������(��	/�4����	�-��������(
�����

�����������(&�>�G7�-����������:������	�����	/����&������4�������
����������������

���������
�����	����
����'�<������������	�����	��������������
���	
�4������((���

�����������
����	������	�(�����	�����:������	���4���4(����
�����������7�-���������������	/�

�����������&����4������	/������(������((���4���(&������	/'�

>'>+� <������	�(&7�-����	�5��07�-��	���	��
���	/�(��/���)�4���(&������	/����������������	���(�


���	
�4���9���
����������������/�	�����
7�9�G7�-����=���
�������(������-�	/���

(���(��4�
���	
�/��	/�4��-��
���������������(&��G��4��((���B��'�<������������	�����

����/	��������������	��
����������	��
���
��	�(�/����4��������
�	��������	��
�-����	�

������	�=�����	
����������	��(���(���4��	
��6������	�&��	�����/	�4���	�����������	��4�

����07�-����������������(��(&��44����	/�(��/�������������'�

D
���������,�������*������


>'>>� #�����/�		�	/��4������������	����������
�����0�&���	�(����	��������
�����	��������4�

4�������������(
����	/��-����	�����������5��0�������1���������'�#����	�(&����

�����	��
�-����	������������	����������
�
���/�������(���(��4�
����(���/��
�	/�����

��������4����C�����	���4��������(
����	/��-����	�5��0��	��������4������((�
���	
�4���

�����	/����-�((����������B����4������	/�-���������(�0�(&����4����/����������������'�<	�


��-�	/������������	���/����������4�((�-�	/���	�(����	�����	
������	���(����	����5��08�

•� #�����������&�������C����
����/��-���/	�4���	�(&��	��������4���������(����	��	
�����

	�������4��������(
�'�#����(���(��4�/��-������(�-�����	
��������&���������(�

������(�!��	/�����	����7��(��������������(���4�����&����4�(�
���/����������((�

��/�����������/	�4���	��(���(��4�/��-������	�-���������/�����	'�D	
���������$$�����

��������&�������C����
����/��-���/	�4���	�(&7�-�����	���	����	�(���/�����	�����0�&�


�������4�/��-��'�#����	�(&������/�(�/������������	���(�����������������
�-���������

���	
�����
����C�����	��4�/��-����4��	���	����	�(���/��	������������4�������	�������&�

�	�(&���'�

•� #�����D$�-��07�-����������	���(���(���4�����(����	�/��-�����(�	��
��/��	���

���(�&��	��4���������-��������-��������		��������/��C���/��-����4�E> �����

Page 120



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � 9�

�		��7��
�	��4&���(�-���(���(��4��������(
�/��-������	�������1$���//���'�#���

(���(��4������	/���:����
7�����
��	�������D$�������7��������	
��  ������		��'��

•� #���
����(�
��	�(&�����4��������	/�	/�
���/��������	
��������(
��&������4�(��

�4���������(����	�����(�
�-������������������	���4��������(
��(��0�	/���������

�	�����	����4������4��������� ���1������(
������&7��
�	��4��
���4������
���	
�4���

�((��������&���B��'�*���	
�����������(��(&���/��4������((���������������(����/���	�

��
���������������
���	
���	
�����������	���4�4���(&A��(��/��������������-�((��(���

�����:����
��	�����4�����'��

•� #����������(
����C�����	��
��	�����0�������	���4��	&������	/�(�	
�����(���(��&�

��	�����	��'�#��������	�������-�����-�((�	��
���������	��
���
��	�����
���(����	��

�4���(��&�����
����	�������((������	��-��0��	
�������	�(����	���4������1.��'�

Page 121



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � =�

��� �������	���

�

'�� 1����	/��44��
���(��&����7����������(����
���
�7����������-�((�����/	���
����((�	/��

���������������	��4����������	/����0��'�#������(��&��4��������(
�����������������	/��	�

-��������&�����������(���7��	
������	
��
���(������44��
7����4�	
���	��(��	��	����	/�

������������&A�������
������	/���C�������������������
'�

#��������
�	/� ������	������� �
�	��4��
� ����7� �	� �������4������ ������������	��4� ����

�����	�����0����	
�����4������
�������	��4������(����C����
7��44��
���(��&��������������

0�&� 4������ 4��� ���� !��&� �4� 5��0'� �� 
����(�
� �����	����	� �4� ���� �����6����� (���(� �4�

�������(
���	��44��
��(�������	/�	��
���������4�����4��������	���4����������������'��

����������� �	�$$�97������	/�	��
����
�4�	�
����@����:��	���&��4������	/���:����
�4���

�������(
��-��������	��(������������������(�������	/�-�������4�	�	���(��������	��A'��

<	�(�	��-��������!.�����
�	��������������	����������	��
��	
�������������4����/��7����

������� ��� �� �����6����� 24���� &����3� ��������	�� �4� ���� (���(� �4� 	��
� 4��� �44��
��(��

�����	/�-����	� ������������&'� #����� ���/��� �	�(�
�;������	�� 	��
7� 4������	��
��	
�

��������(&��4��44��
��(�������	/�����(��(�'�

#��� ��(�� �4� ����� �	�����
����� �	
� �����(� ��	��
� ��	����� 2����� �(����4��
� ���

�44��
��(�37� ��� -�((� ��� ���� 	�-� ����/�	/� �44��
��(�� ��	�� ���
���� 2�	� ���	���(�

���(�����	�� 4��� �����(� ��	��	/37� ������(���
� �	� ��(����	� ��� ���� 4�	�	���(��������&��4�

�������������(
���
�	��4��
�����	�	��
������	�(&'��

��� -���� �����
�	/� ������	�� ���� �	4�������	� �����	��
� ����� ����(
� ��� ���
�

�(�	/��
�� ���� ������ 5��0������ �1��� ������'� #��� ��	�������&� �	�(&���� �	�(�
�
� -����	�

������	������	������(�����
��	������������	;���-����7�4��������	�(&��������	�(�
�
��4�����

(���(���4������	/�	��
���������6(���(���������&�����'�

���������4�	
�	/����(����
�����(&���8�

•� ����+��%���4��-���$������&���&!0��� �&��� �� ��0�

•� ����+��%���5��-���$�������������&���&!0����E���� ������0��!��&��� ��

•� ����+��%������-���$�������&����I��������0��!��&��� ����E����0�

Page 122



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � +�

'�� #���!��(����	������	��	�����������	/������(�����	�-������	�	����4�������4�����������

�(�		�	/��&����'�#���
��4�������	�(�$(�		�	/�$�(��&������-��0�2�$$�3�2K�(&�� ��39 �

��	��	���������/�(�/��������������	����4�.���(�$(�		�	/������������������	/����(������

�	
�
�(������(���44��
��(�������	/����/���������/���(�		�	/���(��&7�-��������

����������	���������������/����-�((���������	�4�((������/���	��	��(�	/��(�		�	/��&����'��

'9� ���������������&���������	/��(���
��	�.���(�$(�		�	/�������������
�(�����	/�����

	�������4��44��
��(��������������������
�	��
�������	/�	��
�
�-����	�������

������/���1����	/����0�����������	��'�#��������������4(��������4��������	/�	/���(�����(�

�	
����0�����	����7�-����������	/�@(���(A������	/���:������	������������	/�

�	������	/(&��������	���	
�����:��((&����((�	/�	/�
���������������	�����	������	
�

�����	/����0�����	
����	�9�'�

'=� <����������4��������(������.���(�$(�		�	/��������������	
����0������������	
����
�	��
�

����������	��������	/��44��
��(�������	/�	��
�-����	�������������������,��	�(�	��-��������

!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  3'�#����	�(&����-����	������������	�4�((�-�������/�	���(�

���	���(���	
�����/	����������	������	/������������	������(����	/���������(������

��������	����4�	��
��	
�����-�
������((�	/����4�
�(����&��4��44��
��(�������	/��	�����

�����	���������&��	
����	������(�����'�

'+� ?��(��������������������������	��������	��������	/����	��6��	����	�((&7�-��	�(��0�	/����


���	
��&���	���7�-��(��������	/�����(&��������	�4�((�	/7�����	��
�4����44��
��(��

�����	/������(���(&��	������
'�#���������������������(���	����4�4������	��
�4���

�44��
��(�������	/8�

•� %��0(�/�,�#������������	/���������������4�@	��
A7�4�����������	���/�	��	��
��4�

�����	/7����������-�������(���	/��	��������-
�
����������	
��
������7��	
�

������-���-��(
�(�0�������(������	/���������	����	���/�	��	��
��4���6�����	/'�

•� �����6�����	��
�,������(������	/�	��
����(�0�(&�������������0����������	����4�-�

&����7����������������	����������	��������(��&��4��������(
�������������������

����������	��
��������
����	�������������������/�/��'�

•� .�	/6�����	��
�,�*���/�������7������	/����0������	
���	
����(�&��	��

4��������������	�
��	����������
�	/�������	����������������//����
������((�

������������������������������������������������������
�
9 �*��4�������	�(�$(�		�	/�$�(��&������-��0�2K�(&�� ��3�!.��
9������8���
��4����������	��4����������	�(�$(�		�	/�$�(��&������-��0�-�������(��(���	6(�	��
���
�K�	��� ���2	���������
���	����	��44����((&����(����
�
�����	�3�-����������
�������������������������/�	/���(��&�
�������	��	���(����	����
�����	/�(�	
�����(&��	
��44��
��(�������	/'�#����	����������(���(�����������������(
8�R�����	����
�	��6���������	�����
�����������.���(�$(�	�����������4�((���:������	���4������0����	
��44��
��(�������	/��	����������	/����0�������S'���
�����������4���	����(���	�����R#�������������	��	�4�������4�������	��(��
���(����	�����	�������.���(�$(�	������(
�
����������
��	������������������C������(&��������
�
���(����	��	��
������(
�������S'��

Page 123



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � >�

(���(���4�
���	
�4��������	/'�!�	��
���	/���-��44��
��(�������	/�-�((�4��������	�

�����
���	
�����������	�'�

'>� <������������	���������/	���������������
�(����&����((�	/�������(�0�(&�����������	����

���((�	/���������	�������4�&���������
����	����������	��4�	�	���(��	
��������&�

�(�����'�?��(��������	�(&�����	������������	������	����	���������	���4�����(���(���4�

�44��
��(�������	/���:����
�����

�����4������	��
�7��	����(��&������������	��4�������

	��
�����(
�������������/���(���	�����������������
���	
�	/��	���������(���(��&��4�

���(���4�	
�	/'�#��������	�������������
����	�-����	������������	��	
���	��
���
�

�����/��������������	���4�����������'���������
����(�����(��������
�
�-����	�����������

5��0�������1���������'�

'�����������
��!���������	����

'� @1����	/�	��
A���4��������������(
��-���(��0��������-	������	/����(�����	��	������(��

�����	/��	
�-�����		����44��
���������������	��
���	��������0��'�<�����4����������	�

�����	/�	��
�2�'�'�������-�����		�������������������	/���:������	����	�������������

������3����������������	��
������	�����	���	��������0�������	�����������((��������(
��

���������������������(�������	/'�

'�� #�����(��(����	��4������	/�	��
����������	����4����&����������	��
�-����	������������	�

������!��������
������
���� ������������
��
�8���������������������

����������������
����������������0'�*���������
��������
�����������

!�����������
���� ����
���������������������=2������"#$$���������
�� 

��
��������� ���
��������
���������������
����
���������
�����������

���������������
����
�� ��������������������
�����

'E� �����(����	/��	����������	��4�����(���(��4������	���	
�4�����������	/�	��
��	�����������

��(��&�����
���������
�	/�	�-��44��
��(�������	/���������	������������	��
���4�

�������(
��-����	�������������&'��

'� � $$�9�
�4�	����44��
��(�������	/����4�((�-�8�

•� �44��
��(�������	/��	�(�
��������(���	��
��	
��	�����
����������	/7������
�
����

�����4��
��(�/��(���������(
��-�����	��
������	��������&��������0��'��44��
��(��

�����	/�����(
8�

•� ���������	��
���4��(�/��(���������(
���	�(�
�	/�����(���(��&�����������(�-�

�	��/��4������������44��
7�
������	�
�-������/��
����(���(��	�������	
�

������������'�

Page 124



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � �

•� <	�(�
����������	�4��������������������	�����	��44��
��(��������4���4������

�(�/��(���������(
�7���7��4�����������������	������(�4��
7�4������������
&�������

���&�(�
�4����(���	�������44��
��(�������	/���������	'�

'��� <	�K�	��� ���$$��9�-����������
�����	�(�
������	���(�
�4�	����	����	/����	��		���%'����

	���
��	�������	�9�������	�(�
�
���	�-�����������	��&��	
���@�44��
��(�������	/A�4���

@�44��
��(����	��
������	/A'�#����
�4�	���������44��
��(�������	/����
������8�

R��	��
������	/�(����&���/������
������
�����4������(������	/�����������(
��-�������

�(�/��(��4��������(���	��
������	/'��44��
��(����	�����	������C�����������	����	�(���	��

��/��������������C���������������	����	���(���������:���������	���4�	����������	�� �����

��	���4�����(���(����0�����	�S�2$$��97��		���%8�*�4�	����	�7�K�	��� ��3�

'��� �����	�((&�(��0�	/�����	
���������4�
���	
��&���	���7�-��(��������	/�����(&��������	�

4�((�	/7�����	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/������(���(&��	������
'�#����������-�������

�(���	����4������(����	/����������	���	
������6�����4������(���(���4�	��
�4����44��
��(��

�����	/8�

•� %��0(�/�,��������������	�����	���	���������������(���4�������	�
��44��
���(��&��������

�������	�������4�&�����������C����&��4�������������	�������	/�@���0(�/A��4�

�������(
���(����4��
�����	�	��
'�#�������0(�/���	������	��
���
���������
�����

�4�����	/���4��&�����4��������(
��	�@	��
A7�4�����������	���/�	��	��
��4������	/�

�'�'�-��������������	�������	�	������7����������-�������(���	/��	��������-
�
����

������	
��
������7��	
�������-���������	����������	����(�����	�	�	6���0���

�����	/���������	����	���/�	��	��
��4���6�����	/'�

•� �������	��
�,�#���������	�
�	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/����
����	��&�����	/���4�

4������'����-�������0��������	/�����������	��	
��(&�	/�(���(��4�
���	
����	�-�

�������(
��4�����	
���:��������������&'�<	�������	������4����������	�����	��&�

�	
����������	/����0�������/	�4���	�����������	��4�������	�-(&�4����	/�

�������(
��4������/	�4���	�����((�	/����	�/��	�	/��	��&�������0��������	/�

�����4����
����	/�
���	
�4����44��
��(�������	/'�<	��

����	����	�-��������(
��

������	/��������(
���(����������	����
�������4������	/�	��
'����������(���4��	&�

	�������4�4��������������(
�����������	������	����	/������(��	/��	������������	��

�����	/���������	�	��(�	/������	/������������'�<�������������	�(�0�(&������	��
�4���

�����(������	/����(�0�(&������	��	�����������/������	
��
�/��-�4����������������	����

4�-�&����7����������������	����������	�����4�	�	���(����������	�����4��������(
��

�	
������4�������������(��&����������������������������	��
��������
����	�������

��������������	/�����/�/��'�

Page 125



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&������������ � ��

'�9� ��������	�(&�����	����������
�	/�������	��((������������������(�	/6�����
���/�������

�	
����	�����4�������-�((���	��	�������(�����	������	/������������	�����������	/�

����(&��4������	/7�-����	�-�����0���:����
��	���
���������	���	�����(�	/6�������(�	���

���-��	�
���	
��	
�����(&'�%���
��	����������6�����4���������	��
���
��������	
�

����	�������4������/��-����	��������(
�7�-����������	�(�
�
�&��	/����������(
�����-�((�

�����(��/�����������	��4��(
����������(
�7�������(�0�(&�����������������	��4�������

�������(
��-�((���:������44��
��(�������	/'�?��(��������	�(&����-����	������������	�

4��������	����������6����������(�	/6�����������	�
�
���	
��������	����	��������	��

���((�	/���	
���	�����4��������	�����������	��4�����4�	
�	/���	
���	�(����	���4������

������	'��

*���������	���(����������3(64������������

'�=� #�����
�(��
����
�������������
�����	
�4����0�&����/���-�����������	�����	��-��������

(������!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  3��	
��������
��������������������((�����(������

�����4�((��4��44��
��(�������	/'�#��������8�

•� ������	/����
�

•� ��-(&6�����	/����
�

•� ����(&��4��44��
��(��D	����

•� #���(�1����	/����
�2�����		��(3�

'�+� #�����������������������7�������������
�	����		��(�(���(��4������	/�	��
����

��(��(���
������/��������������	���4�����
�44���	������-��	������		��(�����(&��4�

�44��
��(�������	/��	�����	
�@	��
A�4��������2�����	/�4�����������0(�/�-������������(��

����	
������-���������������
���������3'���0�&�4��������4�������
�(��������������	��
�

�	
�����(&�������	��
���
��	��������4��		��(�4(�-�'�#���4�	�(��(���	���4������	�(&�������

�����
�	��4������	��4�����#���(�1����	/����
�2�����		��(3'�#���������������((�������
��	���

4(�-�
��/���7������	��
�����(��4'�

Page 126



	
�
��

%�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�

� � � �
�
��

�
�
�
���

 �
��
�&�
��
��

��
�
��
�
�

� 
E�

��
�
�
��
��
	��

�
��

�
�� 
�
�,
�
�
0
��
�
�
!�
�
!�
��
 
�)
��
!
/
�#
��
�
��
$
�

�

�
�
��
�
��8

B
�
"��
�


�

Page 127



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �� �
�

'�>� #�����(��(����	��4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
���������4�����	��	
�
���������
���������6

�������������	��������������������(�����4��44��
��(�������	/���:����
��	��	��		��(�

���������������4�	��
����������+6&���������
'�#������	4������������!.���1���

���
�	��9�7�-�����������8�

F(��� ���&�%���&�!0��1�0���� ����%���0���!�����&� ���1��������� �/&��&���$����

� $�������� �� ��0	�.������1�9�����%���0�������0"��&���$�� ���&������%����� ����

����� ��� $��� ��0��&�!0�����00�����0����&�����	�;&����%������&����&�!0����� �

�  ��!�E������&���&!0��/&��&�!0�&�1���&���� ��0���00�����0G	�

%
������������������	���

'�� #���!��&��4�5��0A��������/���1����	/����0�����������	�7��	
����0�	��	��  7��������	���

����(������������	���4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
��	�5��0'�#���5��0��1���2�  3�

�
�	��4��
����������	����		��(�	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/�-����7�����	�����������4����

&���������
'�<������������	�����	�������������5��0��1���2�  3�-���-�����	��	�����

��	������4��	����(������������	��4�����!.���1������
�	���,���(����
��	��������  '�

'��� #���5��0��1���2�  3���(��(����	���	�(�
�
�����4�((�-�	/����������4�����0�&����/���

�4������	�(&���8�

•� ���/���8��7+>���4�������	/��������(
���	�5��0������	������	/�	��
'�#����������
�

������(�����= G��4��������������(
��
���	������	/��	�������(��&������������
��	�

@�	6����A���(����	��	
�
�
�	�����:����������������	��44��
��(��������������(�������'�

���������(�7������(�4��>���������(
��-��������	��	6�������(����	��	
���:����	/�

�44��
��(�������	/'�#����-��������:��	�(&��		��(���
������+�&���������:��������

��+������		��'�

•� ���/����,�������'��H��'�8��7=���������(
��-�����	��������
����4���������		����	�

4�����'�"4��������7=���������(
�7�>��2���9EG3����(
�	����44��
������	���������(&����

��&��	��������	����0��'�

•� ���/����,�������'9�H��'=8������&�����7=�+�������	/��������(
�������������
����4�((�

�	��44��
��(�������	/�	��
��	�5��0��	
���:������	��44��
��(��������	�����4�����'�

!�	��:��	�(&�����(�	�-(&������	/������	/�	��
�����7�+������		���2�'�'�>��L�

�7=�+3'��

������������������������������������������������������
�
9���1���$�����������
�	���������	���2��/�����  3�!.���'+��

Page 128



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

•� ���/��9�,�����(&8��7 ++��	�����4������(���	��
�
-�((�	/���	
�� ��	�����4�

�	�����
�������	����
-�((�	/��������������
�����������(��(�������		��7�-�����

�:����������	��		��(�����(&��4��7 >+��	�������������44��
��(�������	/�	��
'�

•� ��������4�((���(��(����	�2�	
��������	&�	/������
�(�/&37��(�������4����������

5��0��1���2�  3'�

(�

����������	���

'�E� #��������������0�	��	�����������5��0�������1���2� ��3��	
�!��&��4�5��0��1���2� ��3�

�����	
��������������	��!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  37����������	�������	/�

���0�����	�����2������������)����/�/������(���(��&)��	��(������37��	
�(������

�����	��	���������	
����	���	�
���(���	/��	����
�	������������	
����	�.*��

�����	/��	
��(�		�	/���(��&'����������������	�7����������
�(�/���(����������
�44����

����������������5��0��1���2�  3'�

'� � F�&����/����	
�������-��������������
�(�/���(����������
�44����2���-��	������ ���

�	
��  ���������	��3�������/�(�/���
7����(��	�
7��	
�C����4��
�-����	�����4�((�-�	/�

������	�'�

�����$�,�������	���94
���D������:

'��� ���/������	��
���������������(��&��4������	/����-�((�����������(
�A����(��&�����44��
�

���0��������	/7��	
��(��������	���4�������(�����������(
���	�������	/����������(�

�����	��	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/'�#�����������	�������@���0(�/A��4��������(
���	�

	��
���������	�7��	
���������
�@/����A�
����������������(��&��4������	/�����(&���������

	��
����	/������
������:��	�(&��	����/��9'��

���%�
	
���$�!��������&!0��� 0�����&!0��� �;�$%��������$$0��� �

'��� #���!.���1���/��
�	�����:������������	4�������	��	�����(�����������(
���	��������&�

	��
��	
��������(
��-������������	�(&������
��	���������&��������
����	�����(
�

����	�(�
�
�-����	��	���������	���4����0(�/�	��
'�#������(���4�	��
�4����������

�&�����4��������(
���	������(��(���
����(���	/�����(���(���������&A��$��2�3������	�����

�����	��	�'�%��������!.���	
�"������(�����		��(�4�/����������
�
�4�������(����

�������(
���������
��&�����(���(���������&�������	/��	��������&�	��
7��	
�4���������

�������(
��-������������	�(&������
��	���������&��������
����	'�<	����������7�

������4�����������5��0������!��	��(A��-�����(����������
������(������4�/�����4�������9����

������� ��7��	��
��	����4����������(����	/��&�!.���	
�"��'�#�����(���������	������

�4�����(�����������(
���	
��������������(
���	���������&��������
����	��	�5��0�

���E='�

Page 129



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

���%�
	���+1����/0�0�� 0�� ���!�0�����&!0��

'�9� #���	�������47��	
�
�/�������-����7��������(
�������������-
�
������(��(���
��&�

���(���	/�����@��
��������	
��
A7�-�����������(��
�����((��������(
������(�
�-����	�����

������&��������(
������&'�#�������������((������������	
��
�	�������4���
���������

������������(
7��	������
�	���-����������B�7�����������	��	
���(����	���������-��	�

�������'�

'�=� #����/�����(&�	/���������	
��
��	
��������4��������(
����������	�
�	���&7������������

��
���������((�����
���������������
������������	/�����(�7��	&������������	��/�
�

����������7������������4��
�(����	����/�
�� �6�� ��4�������������7��	
������������4�

���(
��	��	
���� '��	&��	�����
������	��/�
�� �6�� ���������
7��4�������(��-���������(
�

�	
���� ��4�������������7���7��4���������	���������(�7��������������/���	������������

��
����7��������	&��	�����
����(
��	
���� '�

'�+� #�������	
��
�������	��������
�-�������������(�	�������4���
������2�	�(�
�	/���
6

�������3�����(��(��4���������(�������4������������(
7��	
�
�44���	����2�'�'������4�((����

����(��3�������(��(���
'��	�(&�����	
���������������������������	�(&��7�>��������-
�
�

�������(
�99'�

'�>� #���	�������4���	���(�
��������(
�������(��(���
������/���	�(&�����4�����	�������4�

�������(
������7�-����	�����������&��������(
������&7�
��(���
���������&���������

0�����	7�������������?!�-�����	�������������(
�2�'�'�����(��7�����(��-�������(
��	�

�	
���	/(���
�(���������+3'�#���	�������4���	���(�
��������(
����������4����

��������
��	�������'9���������������4��	�������(��&��	
���������4�������(�
�
�4���������

�'���������
�
��(������	'�

���%�
	'��+�&���8��%��

'�� ?����	�@������/�����A������	�(&���������	�(�
�
��������(
������(�
�-����	�����������&�

�������(
������&���	��
���
��������	��	������(���������
����	�����
��	������	/�

���(������	���4������	�������(��&�4��������	�(�	��-��������!.�����
�	��'�#���4�/�����

��(��(���
�
���	/�������'������'9��������������
��	�����4�((�-�	/�4�/���8�

������������������������������������������������������
�
99�����8�#����������-
�	/�4�/�������(���
��	������44��
��(�������	/�	��
���������	�����	���
�����(&���������(�����
����������	��
��	�������	�=�
���������	
�	/��������	/�
���	/����������&�-��/���	/��������'�

Page 130



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��9�
�

��������	����F+�&���8��%�G�� �C ������!������ ��

!���/��&� ������� ��'�1������(
��

1���(�����������(
�� �������%�
	
�
�������
����	� ���� ����	����� )� ��	�� ��� ����/�/��
��&��	�������������/�� �97 E��

1���(���� �������(
��
����	���������	����

D	
������(���������4�	������)�	�������4��������	)��6���������	�
���(������	
�	/�  E�

"������-
�
������
�	/��������P��
��������	
��
P���
�(� �������%�
	��

#���
�44���(��������	���	� =7=  �

�����	/���0�����	7�������������?!�-�����	�������������(
� E�+�

��������� �4� �����	/�
	��
��	
�
-�((�	/��

1������(
�� ��	���	�	/� ����(�� -���� �����4��� 	��
�� (���	/� �	�
�	������(��
-�((�	/7�-�������		��������
��������(���	6����� +��

.��0�	/�������4���(������6���������)���(��)0�����	� �9��*-�((�	/� ���	������
�	
���	
����	�

���C���������C���
�������������	4��	���� �7>E �
�����(�	��
�� 1�������	��4�����������(���	/��	���������	��&�-�������		������

����(��
�������������/��������� �7�>E�

���������

�����&!0����1���

'��� <������������	�����	����������������(
����	�
���(�&���(���(���	�������(��&�4��������	
�

�������������((�	/��4�������4���������/������
����	��������4�����:����������������(�

�������(
��-����	��	������(�������	/'��

'�E� !�������������4�������	���0�	��������
�����
���(�6���	��	/��4��������(
��-����

�������
�	��4��
��	���������������7��	
��	����/�����	/����������'='�#�����������	�

�������
��&��	����	/�������������(
��
���	������	/���(���(���	�������(��&����������

��������	����	��
��	(&��	���2�'�'�������
�����	���������(
3�-��	��������'��,��'9�

��������	��

�
���/������4�����	��
������	����������'='�

'9 � ������	�E��4�����������5��0�������1����������(��0���	�/�������
����(�������������4���

��������	��
���4��(
��(&��������(
�7�-�����4�����	��������	��������4���������0(�/��4�

	��
'�<������������	������������	/������������4���	��
�7����-�((��������	��
���4�������

�	
�������
�
�/������2���������&�������	
�#����((���3���	��	��������������������
�

�(�	/��
��������������	��4�	�-��44��
��(�������	/���������	���4��

�����	/������	��

�����	/�	��
����((�	/��'�

���%�
	4��;��!������ ������ ��,��0��8������ 0�����0���!����

'9�� <	���(��(���	/���������(������	�������	/�	��
�2/����3������/���������'�6�'97�������

	�������&�����������������4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
������44��
����	����0���

2��������������3������	/�������������&������	�'�#������(��(����	������0�	��	��������(
���	�

	��
7�����
�	��4��
������/������������&�� ����������(
������&'�

'9�� 1������(
A��4�	�	���(��������&������(��(���
��&�/�	�����	/��	�@�44��
���(��&�

�������(
A7�-�������0����	��������	�����������(
A���	����7��:���&��	
�����	/�'�

Page 131



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��=�
�

1������(
��	������������
��	�9'+��/������		��(��	�����4�����	/(�6������	��2�
�(��3�

�������(
���	
��'E��/������		��(��	�����4�����(��6������	��2
��(��	����3�

�������(
��2����������������������������	
�
�-����	����������	��!.���1���

���
�	��3'�#����	�(&�����	
����		�	/�����������������������	��
��	�������	�+'.�
���


�������������
�������������������������
�������
��!���� !������
����2��������

	�
����
����
�����
���
�9�������0:'�

'99� 1������(
A��4�	�	���(��������&�������	������
��/��	���(�-���:�����(��������������9=��	
�

��(��(����	��4��������&���B����:������	��'�1������(
��������:����
�����������44����	��

����	/������:���&�����44��
���
��������:����(�	������ G��4�����(�-���:�����(��������

�����9+'�#�������
���	������
������/������4�((�-�	/��:�����	8�

'9=� .�-���:�����(��������������,�2/������������(
��	����T9'+����T�'E3�L�2����	/��L��:���&3�

'9+� 1������(
��-���������:��	�(&������
��	�������4�	�	���(��������&�����44��
���������

��	��(��������&7�����
��	�(�-���:�����(����	��(������������������(�� ����������5��0A�����6

���0��������'����	
�	/��	������	/�2����/�/��)���	�3����������
�����:����������

���������4��+G��4��������(
��	����������		��'�#�������
���	������
������/������

4�((�-�	/��:�����	8�

.�-���:�����(����	��(������,�2/������������(
��	����T�+G3�L�2����	/��L��:���&3�

'9>� #�������������������	����	���C�����������'�<��
����	�����0�������	���4���������(���(��&��4�

����0��(����4��
����@�44��
��(�A�2(�-���:�����(�����0��������	��(������	/3'�������(�	�
��	�

�����	�(&�����4���������0����4�(���4������������������	�������	�+��4�����������5��0������

�1���������7���������	���4�����������	��
��������������������������������4�����

�������������	
���������6(���(���������&�(���('�<	������	/����0�����	
)���������������

-�����������(�	������-��	�����(&��	
�
���	
������/	�4���	�(&������4���(�	�������

����(�����(�0�(&��������	����	�/�������(���(��4����0(�/�	��
�����������(
������	��7�


����������������	�	/���	
�����	/����(�����������	���@�44��
��(�A����0���������������	�

��������������������(���4���(��0��4�����(&'�#��������	��������	����	��
������	��	�

�	��������	/�����(���(��4������	/�	��
��
�	��4��
������-����	����/�����4�������(��(����	�

�	
����/��='�

'9� <	�������&7��4������������(
���
�	��4��
�
���	/����/���7�������(��4�97������(
�	���

�44��
����������	��������	����0����������������������	/�	��
�'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
9=�!�(��(���
������/���������&����	������	��-����	�����!��&7��	
��������6���0��������7���������������
�K�	���  E�,�
K�	��� � '���4������������	�>�4�������	
�
��	�(&���'�

9+�����8���� G�
�������������	��������������������(���(�4��������	/��44��
���(��&�/���	������	������	/�����(���(��&������
��������������	�����4�� G�����/�/���44�����&�(�	
�������4����6�������&���'�<������	��������
��������������	
�-�((��	�������
���������(�4�������4��������������	��2�'�'�����	����+�&����3'�

Page 132



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��+�
�

'9�� <������������	�����	���������������	�(&�����4�����@���0(�/A��4��������(
���	��44��
��(��

�����	/�	��
��������	�����@��
�����A���������	�7�-�������0����	��������	��-�������

�������(
���
�	��4��
�-����	��������'��,��'=������
�-����	������������(
������&������

���&����������:������	��������������'�

'9E� ����	��(���	�����7��������@��������	����A���������	����	�����	
����0�	7�-�����


����	�����0���	��������	��-������������������(
���
�	��4��
�-����	��������'��,��'=�

�����
�-����	������������(
������&���������&����������:������	��������������'�

!�	��
������	��4����������@��������	����A���������	������(����	������/���	�
�(���(�

�4�@���0(�/A�,��:����	/����7�>���������(
�'��

'= � <�����4�(�����������@��
�����A������
�(�/&���������������������4�������4����������������

�4��������������	��/���	�������������0����	��������	���������������(
��-������

����/	���
�	��
��������������2�	
������4����/�	��������	��
�4�����
-�((�	/3'�

1�-����7��������������	�����	����������������0(�/��4�	��
�������������	���(����������	�

/����������	�����������	��
�-����	��������������	���4�������
���
�4�	����	�����
����
'�

����� ������� ������&!0�,��0��� ������

'=�� ?��(����������(
�������
�	��4��
�������	/��	�	��
�-����	����/�����	������������4�����

�	������(�������	/���������������	��
������7����-�((���������44��
���(��&�����7���

���������	��4��������������(
������	���((&����(
����@����/��������4A�	��
������/��

�	������	���	
����������	������������������	/��������&�������	/�������@�	6�����

��(����	�A���������/�����(����������/��	�����������
��4�	�	���(����������4������4��������'�

#���������	�������������	���(������
��������	�������4��������(
���	������	�������	/�

	��
�2���0(�/3�������/���'=7��&������	/����������(
A��	��
���	������������	�������

�	
������4����������	/�����:������	��4��������������	��44��
��(������'�

'=�� <	�(�	��-�������������	��!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  3�����������������

�
���
����������������������
�������������������'���������7���(��(����	�-����	�

����4����(���������	��-��(
�����	�������������������	���(�4�	
�	/���������������

�����	�(&�(�����
����������(���4�	����	�(����	
�	/�����'�1�-����7���������������(���(�

��������&��	��	
�����	
�	/���������	���(����(������	��4�����������������7��	����������	�

�4�����(���(��4��������(
��������/���'=�-������(
�����������
��&������������������

�����	��
��	�����4�((�-�	/�4�/���'�

Page 133



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��>�
�

��������	�'������&!0��� ������ ��,��0�����%�
	4�)�����!������C �������!�������������

!���/��&� ������� ��'�1������(
��
�������
����	� ���� ����	����� )� ��	�� ��� ����/�/��
��&��	�������������/�� 97 9>�

1���(���� �������(
��
����	���������	����
�

D	
������(���������4�	������)�	�������4��������	)��6���������	�
���(������	
�	/� ����

#���
�44���(��������	���	� E���

�����	/���0�����	7�������������?!�-�����	�������������(
� �=E�
��������� �4� �����	/�
	��
��	
�
-�((�	/��

1������(
�� ��	���	�	/� ����(�� -���� �����4��� 	��
�� (���	/� �	�
�	������(��
-�((�	/7�-�������		��������
��������(���	6�����  �

.��0�	/�������4���(������6���������)���(��)0�����	� �E=�
*-�((�	/� ���	������
�	
���	
����	�

���C���������C���
�������������	4��	����  E�
�����(�	��
��

1�������	��4�����������(���	/��	���������	��&�-�������		������
����(��
�������������/��������� =�E�

� ���������

�����&!0����1���

'=9� "4�����97����������(
���
�	��4��
�
���	/����/����-�������(
�	����44��
����������	�

�������	����0����������������������	/�	��
�7��������(����4���������	�(&���������	��
�

�������������	&��������(
��
���	���������(���(���	�������(��&���������'�

'==� #���	�������4��������(
������	/�����������������	���������
����	�����	�44��
��(��

�	
)����������������	���������/�/����&��	�������������/���(���(&��������	�������C���

���((�	/��-����	����������	�����0(�/��4��������(
���	��44��
��(�������	/�	��
'�#���

���(��&��4��������(
��������	���	������������	��������(��������	�������	��
����(�������7�

���
�������������(�	����4��������(
��-������������������C���������C���
������������

�	4��	���'�

'=+� �(��7��(
��������	�2�(
��(&3��������(
���������	��
��	(&�'+G��4�����97����������(
��

�
�	��4��
�
���	/����/����-�������(
�	����44��
����������	��������	����0�����������

�����������	/�	��
�'�������	�E��4�����������5��0�������1����������(��0���	�/�������


����(�������������4�����������	��
���4��(
��(&��������(
�'�

.���
�	���

�����"�.���
��������	���9	��������:

'=>� �������	/�����(���(��4�	�-(&6�����	/�	��
�������������(��(���	���4��	����	/����������

4������
���(����	���	
������������	/��4��44��
��(�������	/�����������	��
���4�����

����(����	'�#-�����	���(������/�������4������	/�	��
����������
;�����	�������4�	�-(&6

4����	/��������(
���	��(���������������	����0��������	/7��	
�����	�������4�

������	/��������(
��4�((�	/��	��������	/�	��
'�

Page 134



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���
�

���%��	
��,�/�����&!0���$��� ��8����%���������

'=� #�������������4�	�-��������(
�4�������	������(��(���
�����
��	��������(
�

4�������	����	
��4������������������-��&�����,�
��-�	/��	���������(����4�����������&�

�������(
������&'�#�����:���������E+ ��������(
�������		��'�#��������4����������

���	
���	��������(
�4�������	�������C����4������4�������	�����������4����
����������

����
�-����	����������	��!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  3'��

'=�� <������������	���������/	��������������
����	���
��-��	�����(�	/6��������	
�����
�

�������(
����C�����	�����(���
��	�������	�>'�D��	/��������6��������	
�����
����������

�����	��
���
������������������	�����������	���	
�����
�����24����&���3�4���������0���

��	
����	�'�#���4�������	��4�	�-��������(
������������(��(&���	�������������0���


&	�������	
����������	����	������������	�������/	�4���	����������	/��4�������0���

��	
����	����������������
�	/����0����&�(��'�<���������/	���
��������������(�0�(&����

�������	������	������������������7�-�������
�	�����//����	/�����
���
�������4�

�������(
�4�������	����������(��������(���4�&����'���������(���(���4��������(
�

4�������	��4�	�-��������(
��-��(
����(�0�(&����4��������(������(���(���4������	/�	��
�

/���	����������	���&��4��������&�����4��������(
�������:�����	�	6���0��������	/�

�������
�����������(���	����4��������0��'�

���%��	���,�/�����&!0��C ��!����A�����3� ��� ��&���������

'=E� #����44��
���(��&������2������������	�������'=3�������(��
�����������(
��-��������
�-����	�

�����������(
������&���������&�������������������4������	�-��������(
�-����	�����

	����+�&�����2�		��(���
3'�#������������������������&��4��������(
�����������������

��������4������	�-��������(
��������������	����0��������	/��	
���������4����

����
��	�����4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
����������������������������	�����

4�����'�#���������
�������������������������4��������(����	/�����(���(���4�4�	�	���

����(��(���������������	�	���4��������0����	�������������&7�����������	���������4�����

�	�������4��������(
����������������
��	���������'�

'+ � #�������������	��4��������(
��������	����(��
��������	�������4�	�-��������(
��

4����	/7���������(����
����������'�'��

'+�� #��������&����������������=>G��4�	�-(&�4����	/��������(
�������	��(���������������	�

���0��������	/�-��	����C����
���������44��
���(��&�������	�(�	��-��������!.��

���
�	��'�#�����:����������	��		��(�����������4�4�����������	/�	��
������	/�4����

	�-(&�4����	/��������(
���4�==��
-�((�	/�'�

'+�� #��������4�����	���(�4������	�-(&�4����	/��������(
��2����������������37����������
�

��������	�	/������	�������4��������(
��-��������������
����������((&7�������	����

������������4���������������������	�������������	�7�/���	�����������	/����������	��

4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
�������4����
��	����������-�((������
����(�������������

�����	���4������	�������	
�������4�	�	���(������������4��������(
���������	/����

Page 135



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

4�����	�����4�����'�#���������&������	�4��������������������4�	�	���(��������&��4�

�������(
������������
��	������������(
������&����&�����
����4������	�-��������(
�

��������������������(�&��������(�0�(&������������	/�
���	������&�4����
�������

�������(
�2�'�'�
������C������	/��7������4�����	/��4�����
������)��	
����/�	������	��4�

/��������	����)����	/�3'��

'+9� ����������	���������������	
�������(���	���4������	�(&����������	��
���
�-����	�������	���

�4��������	�������5��0�������1���������'�

���%��	'��-=���� ������&!0����!!� ��� ��,��0�

'+=� #��������������
����	�����������4�����	�������4�������	/��������(
��-���-�((�4�((��	���

�����	/�	��
'����-�����������'���	
��'�7������������4�������(��(����	������������&�
����

�����	�
�4��������������&��������(
������&'������������!.�����
�	��7������
�������

��(��(���
�4����������������(
����	
��,����(���	/��������(
��-������������
������

-����	�����(����������&�����2�		��(���
3'�1������(
��4����	/��	�������(�������������

���(�
�
�4���������	�(&������������������������
�
��(������	��4�������'�'�<	��

����	7�

�������(
������	/����-��	��44��
��(�������	/���	������������(�
�
�4��������

�	�(&�������������������������������-��(
�4���������	�4����	
�����(���	�	�����	/���	�����

	�������(&�)�
���	
��4��44��
��(������0'�

'++� <������������	�������/�(�/��������������(���������������	/�	��
����������	����	
����0�	�

4���������5��0�������������������������0�	��	���������������(��(���	/�����	�������4�

�������(
��4�((�	/��	���	��
������
�������4�������A���	�����������	��4����������	��!.��

�1������
�	���2��/�����  3'�#�������������	�:������	�
����	�����0���	��������	��

������:������	���	�����!.�����
�	�����������(��������	�������4��������(
��-���

�����4�((�	��	���	��
�� 0������!!����� �&���0'�<	����
�������
���������������

��0�	������
����	���(��0�����������(
��4�((�	/��	���	��
��	
����	/������
�2�'�'�

����	/��	������������(�������37������	����
���	��
�����((�������	/��������(
�������

2���(�
�	/����	�4���3����������������-��&�����2�		��(���
����	
3��	
�������������

4�	�	���(��������&�����44��
����	����0��������	/������/���	��44��
���(��&�����'������

����(�7������
����	�������������	�(&�����	��������������(
�������((&������
��	������(�

�����	/7��	
������4��������	���((&�����(����	�����/����	�������4�������	/��������(
��

���	/��(����
����4�((�	/��	���	��
'����������(�7������������������	������	����������������

�����������������������	���((&���������������6���������	��
��		��((&7�-������������(
��

�	����(��&�����(�0�(&�����(���
&�����������������(&��������	��
��	��������0(�/�

��	��
���
��	
������/���'�

'+>� #�����(��(����	��	
����0�	�������/��������(����	���/������		��(�4�������44��
��(��

�����	/�	��
��4�EE �
-�((�	/�'��



Page 136



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��E�
�

����
��!�������������� 

�����+�����
��!�������������� 

'+� #�������/��@��(�	���A�����
���	
��	�(&�����	
����0�	�
���	/����/����6�7��/��	�������

����(��(������(&��4�������	/�����07��	
�	�-��44��
��(�������	/�����0���������
�4���


���(����	�7��������������	/�	��
�'�

'+�� #���������	/�����(&��	�(�
��8�

•� �44��
��(��
-�((�	/�������	�(&��������
��&��������(
���	�	��
�

•� ����(����44��
��(�������	/�����0�2�'/'�����	��
-�((�	/�3�

'+E� #���4����������(&��	�(�
��8�

•� !�������
�����(&��4�	�-�2�

����	�(3��44��
��(��
-�((�	/��

•� �����(6��	��
� ����������� ����	/� ����(��(�� 4��� ��6(��� ��� 	�-� �������(
��

2�		��(���
3�

•� <	�����
����� ����������� ����	/� ����(��(�� 4��� ��6(��� ��� 	�-� �������(
��

2�		��(���
3�

'> � �44��
��(���	������������0�	������4���	�/���	��2�'�'�������
�4�������3�����

���������
�4��������������	/�����(&��������	'�

���%�'	
������0��!��#/�!!� ���+���%��0��������&!0��� �,��0�

'>�� #���������
�����	�������	�������4��������(
���(���
&�(���	/��	��44��
��(�������	/�4����

������(��(����	��4�	��
7��������������	���4�������������(
��4�����	���44��
��(��

���������	������2��������������	��
�3�-�((��������	�(�	����44�����	���������(�

�44��
��(��������	��
�
�2�'�'������44��
��(�������������
�-�((������(����
����

�������
�����	�������������(
3'�

'>�� #���	�������4�
-�((�	/�������	�(&��������
��&��������(
���	�	��
���������(����
�


���	/����/�����	
��:����������7+=���������(
�'�

���%�'	������%!��������

'>9� <�����
����
����������(���(��4�����	���44��
��(�������	/�����0�����������(����
����

(�	/6���������	�7��	
��������������	���(�����������/������0��	������7����B���'�

����	��
-�((�	/�������	(&����
�4����������������-�������������������	������	���	�	�&'�

D	������������0�	������4���	�/���	�����������	��
�4�����������(&��	������9'='�

Page 137



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �� �
�

���%�'	'���$$����0���%%!����,�/�����0��!��C ����

'>=� #�����������
�4����������(&��4�	�-��44��
��(��
-�((�	/���������������������(��(��4���

(����	/����
��-	�4��������(���(���������&A��1����21����	/�������/&�����������(�����	
��3�

�����	���������	��	�'�#���4�/�������(���
���������������
�
���(����	���4������(���(�

��������&��	
���.)1���44��
��(�������	/�24��������(���	�3��	�� ��)����	
��:���������

��+�
-�((�	/�'�

���%�'	4��C ���������;��� �+������� ���$� ��

'>+� #���	�������4��44��
��(��
-�((�	/�����������������������
���������(�����0�����(��(��

4���(����	/������0�	�������B���'�

���%�'	5��;��!�����0��!������ ��������1��!��!��

'>>� #���������4����������

����	��4�������9'�����9'=������������	���������(�����(&��4�����(��(��

�����(���	��
��	���7�-�������	������4����������
�����������
�������������	��

������(���
������	/�	��
�����
�	��4��
��	����/���'�#����
���	�����������������������

�	���������
��7>+����������������44�������������	�����0(�/��4�/����������	/�	��
'�

���%�'	6����������  ��!���%%!��������!�3�97����� ����

'>� #�����������(��(����������		��(�	�������4������(���6(����2	��37�-����������4�����	(&�

�	�(�
���(����	/�����	�-���	�	���2�������
�
���(�����	��	/�-�����������	�4�������	��
�

�����3��	
��������	��������		��(�����(&��4��44��
��(�������	/�����(��(����������

�		��(�4������	��
��	
��	��

����	������������	���(����	/��	&������(����
����0(�/'�#�������

��(��(���
�4������	���(����
����6(����4�������(��������(��(��&����2�  E6� 3�
��-�	/��	�

����(���(���������&A�����������	����!"���2����!�	��	�����"	(�	�������
�	/��&����3����

-�((�����

����	�(�(����	/��
���������
�
��&�!��&��4�5��0�!��	��(7��	
��:���������+=E�


-�((�	/�'�

���%�'	�����������  ��!���%%!����. ���$�0���������0��!������ ��

'>�� *����������(�����
�(���(��4�����(��(������07������		��(�����(&��4��	�����
�����

�44��
��(�������	/�����(��(��4�����6(����������(������������0���(���(�������0�	�4��������

(���(���������&A��1����21����	/�������/&�����������(�����	
��3������	'�#���4�/�������(���
�

��������(�		�
�
���(����	���4��	�����
������44��
��(�������	/�22�����
��-	�������)�

�����
��:���&3��	�� ��)����	
��:���������>=�
-�((�	/�'�

���%�'	2����������  ��!���%%!��������0��!������ ��C ����

'>E� #���������������������4������9'>��	
�9''�#���������4�����������	����	�����������4�����

4�������		��(�(���(���4��44��
��(������0�����(��(�����������		��((&�/�	�����
�

�����	/�	��
'�#�������(�4�������		��(�����(&������������
�������>�9�
-�((�	/�'�

Page 138



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

�����-�*�����������	���3����
������
��
������

����
��!���������J

' � #����(��(��������(������	/�	��
�������������
�����0��4�����(��(���44��
��(�������	/����

���������
�4��������/����������	��	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/�2������'=�,������9'+3'�

#��������(����	���	��������	��	��
�������0(�/��4��7 >=�
-�((�	/�'�

'�� ��((�-�	/�����7���������(������	��	��
�4�/������:��������	������	�����	��		��(�4(�-'�<	�

(�	��-��������!.�����
�	���2��/�����  37��������
��4�4����&��������������
����

�

��������0(�/�	��
'�#����	���������������������	��	��
�4�/�������	/�
���
�
��&�4���7�

-����������
����	��		��(�4(�-��4��������(
����:����	/������������	/�	��
��������

�

�����
��4�=�9���������������������
'�

'�� #���4�	�(��(���	���4�������������	���������

���������(�	�-(&������	/�	��
�2�����		��3�

��������		��(�4(�-��4����0(�/��������(
����:����	/�������	��
���

�����	/�2�'�'��		��(�

	��
3��	
����������4�������������4�������		��(�����(&��4��44��
��(�������	/'�*���


�������������������������������������1#�2����������
�) ��
�����
���=��

�
��
��
�����!�������������������

��������	�4������ ��,��0�������$� ���0�!�

�����$3(�

����������	���94
���D������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� ��
�

�'����������4�1���(����
�������(
���	
��������	���������&�
�������
����	��

�������
����1���(�����	
�����	�
��������&��������
����	�29����
������� ��3�6�!��	��(��$����
�
� E=�

�'����������4�"������-
�	/��	
�
��	���(�
��������(
��� #����
����	/�P%�
��������	
��
P�

�'9�"������������

1������(
��(���	/��	��	������(��
�����	/����C����
�����44��
���(��&�

����'� 97>��

$�-*������

��������������
9�
���:K$�$C$�"9C$�+: $�$C$�"9C$�+: +=�"$











  � � �

Page 139



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

�����"�.���
��������	���9������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� ��
�

�'����-�1������(
�4�������	�� 1������(
������&�2�		��(���
����	
3� E+ �

�'����-(&�4����	/��������(
���	�
	��
�2�		��(���
3�

1������(
������&�6���-(&�4����	/�
�������(
���	��(������44��
��������

�����������������������	/� =>G�

�'9�������	/��������(
��4�((�	/��	���
	��
�

1������(
������&�6�������	/�
�������(
������	/��	��������(���	��
�

�������2(����9�&����������/�3� +=E�

"�-*������2� �
���������9�
���
��
 ��
:K9"�$�"�":C"�+ 9"�$�"�":C"�+ 11#

   � � � � �

�����+�����
��!�������������� 9������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� ��
�

9'���44��
��(��
-�((�	/���������
�
�&��������(
���	�	��
�

��/������(��������	�������4�
�������(
���
�	��4��
��	��'9�-���������

���	�4���� �7+=��

9'������(�������0� #�0�	�������U����6�.�	0�
����%��0(�/�  �

9'9�!�������
�����(&��4�	�-�
�44��
��(�������	/�

.��H���.������(���	��
�1����
2�������
�� ��)��3����!��	��(��

�����
�
� ��+�

9'=�D	������������0�	������4�
��	�/���	��

#�0�	�������U����,��	(����!��	��(�
!�	4����
�$��/�������4���(������

*���(����	�  �

+�)*��������
��!��������������
������!��K+�$C+�"C+�+3+�- +�$C+�"C+�+�+�- $=0)�

9'>��		��(�����(&��4������(���6(����
2(����&����	��3�

!"���.����	/��*����2��	���(����
���
(����	/���  E�) 32���(�
������	�4���3�

25��0�6�!��	��(�$����
�
3� +=E�

9'��		��(�����(&��4��	�����
�����
�44��
��(�������	/�����(��(��4�����6
(����������(������������0���(���(��

1����2	�-���.������
�
�-	������)�:���&�
-�((�	/���������
�

� ��)��3� >=�

+�/����������� ������
��!��
�������K+�0C+�� +�0C+�� 0$+

� � � � � �

�����-�*�����������	���9	��������:

*�����������K$�-�+�) $�-�+�) "=#0-

���������29"#;��������������:

"#;��������������9����������
 ��
��
�����
������!��������

����: -$+

	�������������������K9"�-C
���������2:�+�/ 9"�-C���������2:�+�/ �1#

�

Page 140



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��9�
�

,���!��������������	����������!��
�������

'9� �	�(&�����4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
���������(���(���������&����(����	�
��/���������

������(�
�44���	�����	�����(���(���4������	/�	��
����	�4����
���(�-'�#����������	�

�����4������	��
��������
���//��/����	��4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
�������������(���(�

��������&A�����6�����'�

'=� #����	�(&�������(�����������������
������
�(�/&������������������4�������(���(�

��������&7��	�(�	��-��������*!.���1������
�	����	
�������������
��	�����4�((�-�	/�

4�/���'�#���������	�����/�������(��(����	��4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
�����������6�����

���(�7������������(&��4�	�-��44��
��(��2�����(���	��
��	
��	�����
����3�
-�((�	/������

	���
���//��/���
���(�-�����(���(���������&����(���	
����������4�������(�
�
�4����

��������(&6��
���4��	�(&���'����������(��,�����(����(���(������	��4��������6�����

��(��(����	��-�((�	�������������((&��:������������*�������6-�
��	����		��(������	/�

	��
�4�/���'�

'+� <	��

����	7���-��
6(���(�����0
�-	��4�/������44��
��(�������	/�	��
���������	��
��	�

����	
�����'�

��������	�5�����9��������� ��,��0�������$� ���0�!'6�

�����$3(�

����������	���94
���D������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� (
�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
!
�

!
�
�
�
�

�


�
�

�
5
���
�
�
�
�

�'����������4�1���(����
�������(
���	
��������	�
��������&��������
����	��

�������
����1���(�����	
�����	�
��������&��������
����	�2���������

�((������	�4��������	/3'�!.��.����#��(���)�
"���2�  E)� 3� 9�� 9�� 9��

�'����������4�"������-
�	/�
�	
���	���(�
��������(
��� #����
����	/�P%�
��������	
��
P�

�'9�"������������

1������(
��(���	/��	��	������(�������	/��
���C����
�����44��
���(��&�����'�����8�

�������(
���	������(������	/�2���	�4���3�
���(�
�
� �9 � �� � �9+�

$�-*������

��������������
9�
���:K$�$C$�"9C$�+: $�$C$�"9C$�+: "0$ $=�)" $00




   � �

������������������������������������������������������
�
9>�����8���(�����	���/����'=��	
�'+��������C����������	
�	/'�#���4�	�(�4�/�����-�((�	����(�/	����-��	���/����'=��	
�
��/����'+��	
�����4�����������	�����	����������	�2���!��&����(�3��	
�����(�����������	�����/������������	'��

Page 141



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��=�
�








�����"�.���
��������	���9������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� (
�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
!
�

!
�
�
�
�

�


�
�

�
5
���
�
�
�
�

�'����-�1������(
�4�������	��
1������(
������&�6�(������&�����

2�		��(���
3� � 9� ��� 9�

�'����-(&�4����	/��������(
���	�
	��
�2�		��(���
3�

1������(
������&�6���-(&�4����	/�
�������(
���	��(������44��
�����������

��������������������	/� �=G� +�G� +�G�

�'9�������	/��������(
��4�((�	/�
�	���	��
� 9�5����������&� � >� =��� 99�

"�-*������2� �
���������
9�
�����
 ��
:K9"�$�"�":C
"�+ 9"�$�"�":C"�+ $)) ��0 )$

   � �

�����+�����
��!�������������� 9������:

���� ���������� ?���
�� (
�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
!
�

!
�
�
�
�

�


�
�

�
5
���
�
�
�
�

9'���44��
��(��
-�((�	/��
�������
��&��������(
���	�	��
�

��/������(��������	�������4��������(
��
�
�	��4��
��	��'9�-������������	�4����6�
-�����������������(���
&����	�


�����	��
�

9'������(�������0� #�0�	�������U����6�.�	0�
����%��0(�/�

9'9�!�������
�����(&��4�	�-�
�44��
��(�������	/�

.��H���.������(���	��
�1����2�������
�
� ��)��3�

9'=�D	������������0�	������4�
��	�/���	�� #�0�	�������U����6�.�	0�
����%��0(�/�

+�)*��������
��!���������
�����������!��K+�$C+�"C+�+�
+�- +�$C+�"C+�+�+�-

�)��

9'>��		��(�����(&��4������(���6(����
2(����&����	��3�

!"���.����	/��*����2��	���(����
��
1����	/�6�(����	/���  E6� 32���(�
���
���	�4���3�H�!��	��(�$����
�
�.����	/��

*���� +�� =+� �9�

9'��		��(�����(&��4�
�	�����
������44��
��(�������	/�
����(��(��4�����6(����������(�����
�������0���(���(��

1����2	�-���.������
��-	������)�:���&�

-�((�	/���������
�� ��)��3� �)��

+�/����������� ������
��!��
�������K+�0C+�� +�0C+�� )$ -�) "+

Page 142



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��+�
�

� � � � �

�����-�*�����������	���94
���������: (
�
�
�

�
��
�

�


��
!
�

!
�
�
�
�

�


�
�

�
5
���
�
�
�
�

*��������K$�-�+�) $�-�+�) "0$ $=�)" $00

���������29"#;�����������:
"#;�����������9���������� ��

��
�����
������!������������: )" +)# ++

4
��������������������K
9"�-C���������2:�+�/ 9"�-C���������2:�+�/ $)� 0)" 0"

�������8B�"���

�

&���
��������������

'>� <	�����
����������	/����
�������	������
���	��������	����(���	����
/�	/�����/���

���-��	������(���	��	/��	
��-	��6���������	7�������4�-������((�-��������(
�����

@���������A���-��
���-	��6���������	��&���	��	/��(�	/��
����:����	/��:���&��	�������

�������&'�

'� #���!.���1������
�	���2��/�����  3���������������	�������4��������(
��-�����

	��
�����(
���������&��	�����
������44��
��(�������	/����(�0�(&����4(�������7�

��4(����	/��������	/�	/���(����	��������-��	����0�����	��7������(���	����	
��	������

�(�	/��
�����������	����	��	�����
��������
���������(��(�'�#���(��������������	��4�$$��9�

2K�	��� ��3������
����	���
���
�
�4�	����	��4��44��
��(�������	/�-�������//����������

�	�����
������44��
��(�������	/��	�(�
��8�

•� �����
��:���&����
�����2�'/'�1���%�&3;��	
�

•� "�����(�-������������4�����(���	
��	�����
�������	���

'�� <������	�(&��	�����
������44��
��(�������	/����
�����
��	����	�(�
���44��
��(����	��

�����	/�-��������
�4�	�
������������������6������	��4��44��
��(��1����	/��	
�

���(���
�(������	������������	'�<	��

����	�����
�4�	����	�4����	�����
������44��
��(��

�����	/�
����	����	�(�
�������������
�
��&������������������
������������
�
�

-�������/��	��4�	
�	/������
����	������������
�4�	����	������7�4��������(�7�@(�-������

���0��A������	/'�

�44��
���(��&��4�<	�����
�����*-�((�	/��

'E� #����������	���	��
������������	���(���(���4��	�����
����������	/��	������	/��44��
��(��

�����	/�	��
������/���	�(&�����4�
���	
�4����	�����
��������
������	
�������(������

�44��
���(��&��4��	�����
��������
��������(���	/�
����4��������������&��������(
������&'�

Page 143



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��>�
�

'� � #���������&��������(
������&������
���
����(���4������	��������4�(���4��������(
��

�����	�(&��	������	/�	��
'�#������������(
����������	����C����
�����������	
��
�

�44��
���(��&�����7�-�������������4��
���������&�
��	������������4�	�	���(��������&����

����������	����0��������	/�����������������:������	��'��

'��� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/���������-��-����(���(��4��:���&�������2�	��	��	�����
������������&3�

���(
�����44��
�
��&�������	/��������(
���	�	��
7�-��������������(������4��	�(&����

��	�����	�
��&�����(�-���:�����(�������������'�

��������	�6��(�%��� ��������&!0������� �!��� ����� ��,��0���!��������0�-E�����

�&������ �. ���$�0�����;� �������� ��

(�� ����
�

;����
�����H��� ���
���� ,�������������������	���9;:

N= 7   � =G�

N+ 7   � >�G�

N> 7   � =+G�

N 7   � 99G�

N� 7   � �+G�

NE 7   � �G�

N�  7   � �+G�

N�� 7   � � G�

.�-���O�����(��$����� N�==7>�+�

� ���������

�����&!0����1���

'��� #������������������������������(&�9 G��4��������(
�������	�(&��	��44��
��(��	��
�

���(
��44��
���+ G��:���&����0���	��	��	�����
�����������������(�-���:�����(�������'�

#�����������������4������
�(����&��4��44��
��(�������	/��������������	��	��
�-����	�����

!��&��4�5��0���� G������(���	��
��	
�9 G��	�����
�����
-�((�	/�'�

'�9� ?��	���	��
���	/���������(�����������	��4��	�����
�������	����
-�((�	/�����������/���

����	��44��
��(�������	/���	��������	�-����	���(��&7��������������	
�
����������

���	����������(��&��4�
�(����&�����(�����	��
���
��	�(�	��-����������:������	����4�$$�9'�

!�	��
������	�����(
������4���������
����������������	
����	���4������44��
��(��

1����	/������(��&����
&'�

*������
��!��7��������

'�=� #��������	��	�A��*���	���(������	��	
�.���(����%�((7����(����
��	����������� � 7�

�	�(�
�
��������(��4�����	�-�4�����4��44��
��(�������	/���
�(�,�����@�44��
��(��

��	�A���
�(�,�������C��������4�-������������	��(����/������
������(�.�	
(��
��2��.3�

�	
�1����	/�����������	��21�3����
�(�����4(����(����	�	�������������(���	��	/�

�������(
���	
�
�(�������/�������	�������4��44��
��(�������'�$$�9�2�		���%3�����(���

�����	�(&����������	��(�����	�������0����-���	������������	��4�����
�4�	����	��4�

�44��
��(�������	/�����	��(���44��
��(����	�����������(���
�-����	�����
�4�	����	��4�

Page 144



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ���
�

�44��
��(�������	/�4����(�		�	/���������'�#����(���	/�
����4�����	��(�����	�������������(�

� ��'�

'�+� <	�K�	��� ���$$��9�-����������
�����	�(�
������	���(�
�4�	����	�����	/����	��		���%'����

	���
��	�������	�9�������	�(�
�
���	�-�����������	��&��	
���@�44��
��(�������	/A�4���

@�44��
��(����	��
������	/A'�#����
�4�	���������44��
��(�������	/����
������8�

R��	��
������	/�(����&���/������
������
�����4������(������	/�����������(
��-�������

�(�/��(��4��������(���	��
������	/'��44��
��(����	�����	������C�����������	����	�(���	��

��/��������������C���������������	����	���(���������:���������	���4�	����������	�� �����

��	���4�����(���(����0�����	�S�2$$��97��		���%8�*�4�	����	�7�K�	��� ��3�

'�>� <	��������&�� �������1������	
�!����	�������/�	�&�21!�3����(����
��������-��0�

�����	/���������
����(���4�����	�-��44��
��(��1�����$��/�������4��	������	�7��	����	/�

��/������
�$����
�����������4��-��
��������(��4���N�'��	��4�4�	
�	/�2�����4����������((�

N='+�	�4�	
�	/����3�4����44��
��(�������	/�
���	/������ ��6�+����	
�	/������-�

�����
'�#��������-��0����(�	����������	/����	��44��
��(�������	/���������	����	/�

�	���
���
�4���� ��6�+7��	
���-������	�-����������-�((���������������	��	�A��

�������	����
�(�����������+ 7�   �	�-����������������	����4����&����'�

'�� #����44��
��(����	����
�(����0�&������������/������,�����	/���������
���������

4(����(��4�����4������(������	/������-�((��((�-������
�����������/��������� G��4����0���

��	���	�����������7�-������������	���(�����	���������.)1������	�����	
���
��������

(���(��4������	��	���	������	���	��44��
��(�������'����������4�����	�-�4�	
�	/�

�44��7������
����-�((��(������������4(�����(��&������	����������������	��4������������(�

��	��
�����������44��
��(����	�����������4������0�/���/���
��&�����1!�'�

'��� <��-�((������4��������������	��4�������!��	��(����-��0�-����(���(���.���	
�1�A������/����

����������������(���(��4��44��
��(����	��4�������(���(��������������������������(���(�

�4��44��
��(�������	/�	��
�2���-�((�������������
��A������	�������������3'�#���4�((�-�	/�

������	���	��
����-��������(���(��44��
��(����	�����(
���������
����-����	�����

��������&'�

�44��
���(��&��4��44��
��(����	��*-�((�	/��

'�E� #����������	���	��
������������	���(���(���4��44��
��(����	�������	/��	������	/�

�44��
��(�������	/�	��
������/���	�(&�����4�������(�������44��
���(��&��4��44��
��(��

��	�����
��������(���	/�
����4��������������&��������(
������&��	
�����	
��&�

Page 145



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ����
�

������
�����������	��(�
����2��������	��
��	�������	�>37��	
�������/�(����&��	
�

����������(������	��2���3������&�� � 9'�

'E � #���� � ��������(
������&������
����	��((��������	��4������	��������4�(���4��������(
��

�����	�(&��	������	/�	��
9�'�#���4�((�-�	/�4�/����
���	�����������������
�44���	���(��

���-��	����	����0�����	�7��44��
��(����	��2� G7� G��	
�> G��4����	����0��3��	
�

�����(���	��9E'�

'E�� #����	�(&����
���	����������������������(�����
�
�44���	���(��	���������-��	����������(�

��	���	
��44��
��(����	����	���7�����/�
����> G���� G��4����0�����	��4�������
�����

������������	�����!��&��4�5��0'�#������//��������������/�	/����������(���(��-��(
�	���

����(���	�������(������������	�2������-��(
�����	(�0�(&���������(������	�	����	
�-��(
�

	�����/	�4���	�(&��	������������	��4�����/������
������(�.�	
(��
��������	������	�����


���(����	���4�	�-��44��
��(�������3'�

'E�� ��������
�44���	���(�����7���-����7����
�	��-����	���������
������	
�9���
�����

����0�,����
-�((�	/���B���	�������'������(&7��44��
��(����	������/�
���� G��	
�� G�

�4����0�����	��
���	������������/	�4���	��
�44���	���(����-��	�����������4��������(�

��	��
�������	
�����������4���	��	/��������(&��	��������	����0��'�#������//����������

�������������	���(�4������
������4��������������@�(�/A���/����	�������	��(����0������-��	�

������-�����:��������
����	�(������(��44��
��(�������	/��	
�������-������(
��44��
����

��	���	��������	����0��'�

������������������������������������������������������
�
9������8))���'��	�	�����������������&'��/)V��������*�����!��0���������W��

9�������(��(���
����������'=��4����������	/�	��
����������	����
�('�������(��������������	�(&����
����	�����0���	���
�����	�������������&���B����:������	���4������������(
��	�	��
�2�'�'�%�
��������	
��
37��	
��������(&������	/�
�44��
���(��&'�

9E�#��������(���	��(������������
��-	�4������������@��������	��A�4���������������&���B��2�&���
�����3��������(���(�
��������&������/��2�4��((��$A�3�4�������������&'�

Page 146



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� ��E�
�

��������	����#������ ���!�����/�� �+%� �������"�����0��!��3� ��� 0�����!�3� ��

'����
�������D��2���>�����
���=����
��!��7������������7���

N 

N+ 

N�  

N�+ 

N�  

N�+ 

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


2N
)-

03

"��	����0�����	�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2 G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2> G�$��3

�����(���	�

�

(�� ����
��(���'����
������9G:��
2��������
��!��
7���@������7���

7����� $D�� "D�� +D��

"��	����0��� N��=� N���� N��>�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�"��	����0��3� NEE� N�+ � N����

�44��
��(����	��2 G�"��	����0��3� N�� N�9�� N�+��

�44��
��(����	��2> G�"��	����0��3� N=� N��9� N�9>�

�����(���	�� N>� N�� N� �

�������3��&�$1�	�	�����%��!���

�"�3�3����
��"�8B��� �!����"���

�

'E9� #��
���(�&��������������
�	�(&7�����
�44���	���(����-��	��44��
��(����	������/�
����

� G��4��������	����0�����	�7��	
������(���	��7����������	��
��	�����4�((�-�	/�4�/���'�

Page 147



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9 �
�

��������	�2������#������ ���!�9�����0��!��3� ��� 0�����!�3� ��

����
��!��7���@������7���'����
������9G:

G$##

G+"

G�"

N 

N� 

N= 

N> 

N� 

N�  

N�� 

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


$������&���B�

�
�
	
��
(�*

�44
�
��
	
���

(�2
N3

�44��
��(����	��H������(���	��*�44���	���(�2N3

�

�������3��&�$1�	�	�����%��!���

�"�3�3����
��"�8B��� �!����"���

�

'E=� ��/����'��
���	������������������������N9��-��0(&���	��(�
�44���	���(����-��	�

�44��
��(����	���	
����
����	�(������(���	��4�������
������������
����	'�#����

����	
�����N���	
�N�  �4�������
������	
�9���
������������
����	�

����������(&'�

'E+� #��4��������������-��44��
��(����	����&������(�������������
�-����	�����(���(�

��������&7��	�(&�������	�������	��
���	/��������(��&��4��������(
�������	�(&��	�	��
����

�44��
��44��
��(����	������ G��4����0�����	�7��	
����> G��4����0�����	�'�#�����((�-��

�����	/��4������������������4�����/�	/�����@�������
A��	
�(�-����44��
��(����	��'�

#����	�(&�����������
��	��������(
�����	
�������	���	��	��������
�	/��+G��4�����(�

�	����'�

'E>� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/�����((����������������������	��4��������(
���	������	��	��
���������(
�

�44��
��������	��(���('�

Page 148



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9��
�

������� �	� *�� (�%��� �� �� ����&!0�� ����� �!�� � � ���� �� ,��0� ��!�� �� ����0�

����0��!��3� ������ ��

�!���� ��%� �������(������
*���
�%
������

 G

� G

� G

9 G

= G

+ G

> G

 G

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


G
�1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2 G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2> G�$��3

�

�������3��&�$1�	�	�����%��!���

�"�3�3����
��"�(��$��������&!0����1��"�8B��

� �!����"���

�

'E� #����	�(&�������> G7� G��	
�� G��4����0�����	�����//���������������44��
��(����	��

��	���7�-��	��	���
���
������������!��&��4�5��07����(
���������4�(���	�����	�
�(�����	/�

4��������44��
��(�������	/��	
������	/�������44��
��(�������	/�	��
�8��

•� �(�����+ G��4��������(
���	�	��
����(
��44��
�������
������44��
��(����	��

�����-��	������
����� G��	
� G��4��������	����0�����	�'�#��������	������
�

-��	������> G��4����	����0�����	�����������/�
'�

•� �����������(&���G��4��������(
���	�	��
����(
��44��
�������
������44��
��(��

��	�������-��	������
����� G��4��������	����0�����	�'�1�-����7�������	��������

����EG��4��������(
��-��	�����/�	/� G��4����0�����	��7��	
�������G��4�

�������(
��-��	�����/�	/�> G��4����	����0�����	��'�

•� ��-��������(
���	�	��
���	��44��
���9���
������44��
��(����	�������,�-����

��G���(������44��
�� G��4����	����0�����	��'�#�����	(&��������������EG��4�

�������(
��-��	�����/�	/�> G��4����	����0�����	��'�1�-����7��������//����������

������	����-�((��������(�����
���������	������	/�����	��
���4��������(
��

��:����	/�(��/�������������'�

Page 149



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9��
�

�!��� ���1����� �����C��������!��� ���1��B+��(��1����3� ��!�#����

'E�� "	���������"�������� ���������(�����	��"44�����/�	�&�2�"�3���(����
������/��

����������	���������4��������������� � ��������������� ���4����������������&��	�

�	/(�	
�,��	�(�
�	/������!��&��4�5��0= '�#���
�����	
�����
���
�44���	�������4������/��

����������	��(���(�����	����(���
�-����	������1������������4��������	/������44��
���(��&��4�

�44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/���	
������	��
������'��

'EE� #���4�((�-�	/�������	������
����	��	�(&�����4��������������4����(���	/������(���	������

�"������������	��
�����	������44��
���(��&��4��44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/���	�����!��&��4�

5��0'�

•� #����"��
������������	���������(��������/������
���������������	��(��������	�!��&�

�4�5��0�2���N��9�����-��03��������������	��
��	������	�(&�����4���/�������2�	
�

���
��	��������(�����	�(&����,����N��=�����-��03'���������
������	
�9���
�����


-�((�	/�7������"��
������������	�����(�-��������/����	��(���(���,����N�=E��	
�

N��>�����-��0�����������(&�2�������
����N�����	
�N��>����
��	��������(����

�	�(&���3'�#���������
�
�44���	���(�����-��	�������	��������	/������"��
�����������

�����	��
��	���/����'� '�

��������	�
���#������ ���!�����/�� �;� �������� ��B+��0����)������������

'����
�������D��2���>�����
���=����
��!��7���
���������7���A����5>�'������

N 
N� 
N= 

N> 
N� 

N�  
N�� 
N�= 

N�> 
N�� 
N�  

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


2N
)-

03

"��	����0�����	�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2 G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2> G�$��3

�����(���	�

�

�

������������������������������������������������������
�
= �$���������	��(����0��������������2����"�������� ��3��"��

Page 150



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �99�
�

�

(�� ����
��(���'����
������9G:��
2��������
��!��
7���@������7���A����5>�'���

7����� $D�� "D�� +D��

"��	����0��� N��9� N�=E� N��>�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�"��	����0��3� NEE� N��E� N�=E�

�44��
��(����	��2 G�"��	����0��3� N�>� N� +� N�9 �

�44��
��(����	��2> G�"��	����0��3� N=� NE � N����

�����(���	�� N>� N�� N� �

�

����
��!��7���@������7���

'����
������9G:A����5>�'������

G-$

G+$

G0/

N 

N� 

N= 

N> 

N� 

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


$������&���B�

�
�
	
��
(�*

�44
�
��
	
���

(�2
N3

�44��
��(����	��H������(���	��*�44���	���(�2N3

�

�������B+���+������"���

��8B��� �!����"���

�

'�  � ���������(���4������(���	������
�44���	���(�7�-����������	��������(��������4�������
�����

�44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/���	
���(�-��������4�������
������	
�9���
������44��
��(��

��	��
-�((�	/��,�-��	���//�
���������(���	�������"��
������7������44��
���(��&��4�

�44��
��(����	��
-�((�	/��4����������(
�������	�(&��	������	/�	��
�����(����
'��

'� �� #��������((�������
��	�����4�((�-�	/�4�/���'�

�

Page 151



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9=�
�

��������	�

��(�%��� ��������&!0������� �!��� ����� ��,��0���!��������0�

����0��!��3� ������ ����� ��B+��0����)������������

�!���� ��%� �������(������
*���
�
%
�������A����5>�'������

 G

� G

� G

9 G

= G

+ G

> G

��%�
 ��%�
 9�%�


G
�1
�
�
��
�
�
(

�

�44��
��(����	��2� G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2 G�$��3

�44��
��(����	��2> G�$��3

�

�������B+���+������"���

��8B��� �!����"���

�

'� �� #����	�(&�������> G7� G��	
�� G��4����0�����	�������
��	������"��
���������//�����

������	�������������������44��
��(����	����	���7�-��	��	���
���
������������!��&��4�

5��0�-��(
8��

•� �����	�������������������	��4��������(
���	�	��
���������(
��44��
�������
�����

�44��
��(����	�������-��	������
����� G7� G����> G��4��������	����0�����	�'�

•� <	��������������������	��4��������(
���	�	��
���������(
��44��
�������
�����

�44��
��(����	�������-��	������
����� G7� G����> G��4��������	����0�����	�'�

���������(�7��G��4��������(
�����(
��44��
�������
���������������
����� G��4�

�������0�����	�7�����	/����9>G��4��������(
��-��	������
����> G��4��������	�

���0�����	�'��

•� <	��������������������	��4��������(
���	�	��
���������(
��44��
���9���
�����

�44��
��(����	�������-��	������
����� G7� G����> G��4��������	����0�����	�'�

���������(�7��>G��4��������(
�����(
��44��
���9���
���������������
����� G��4�

Page 152



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9+�
�

�������0�����	�7�����	/�����G��4��������(
��-��	������
����> G��4��������	�

���0�����	�'�

�

'� 9� *�(����&��4��44��
��(����	�������������-������������	��(������������(������C�������4�������

4�	�	���(���	��
������	�'�

'� =� ��������7������	�(&�����������	��	
����0�	�����������-��	�������������4�

���	
��	������1����	/�%�	�4�����&��	���2�	���
���
��&����������	��	�3����

�������(
��	�����������	����������4�((&��(����,��	
������	��������4(����
��	�����

�	�(&����-�((��	�(�
���������(
���������	/���	�4�����	
��������&�������������(�� ��'�

���������(�� ��������	���
�����	��4�����
���
�.���(�1����	/��((�-�	���2.1�37�

��	�4���������	
�������-�(4������(��&����	
��	�������(�0�(&����4�������
��������

�������(
��	�����'�#������&���	�����	�(&���
�����������������	��4��������(
����(��

����44��
������	/������/���������
�('�

'� +� <��-�((����4�������!��	��(�������
��������	����������/&�����

�����������������'�#���

��	������(������-��	��44��
��(����	�7������(���	���	
��	�����
��������
�����-�((����

�

�����
��	�4�������(�		�	/���(�����'�

	�����
����
��!���������! '����
�����<��
��%
���
� 

'� >� !����"��������4�����!.�����
�	���2��/�����  3���:�������	�����������4�����

����0
�-	��4�������B����4��������&���:����
��&��������(
���
�	��4��
��	�	��
��4�

�44��
��(�������	/'�#����	��	���	����������������������(����������������	�
�44���	��

�������&���B��'�<	��������(���������	�(&����-�((���(�����4��������	
�����	
���-���(��&�

����(
�������������
������������	��((������	/����������	�����0(�/��4������	/�	��
��	
�

�����
�������4�(���4��44��
��(�������	/�-����������	
���������4������	��
����������

�����6����'�

'� � <	���
�������������������������������������������4��-��0�&�
����������������	�

�������
�������
�����	���������	���4��������������	�(����6������4��������

�������&���B���	��������4�
���	
�2/�	�����
��&��������(
���	�	��
3��	
�����(&�

2(����	/���4�����(��(���������&������	�(&38�

•� .����	/��
�����&���B���4��������&�������
�4����!"���(����	/��4����  E)� '�#����

���(�
������	�4�����	
������4�����������	���(����	/�����	�-��������(
�'�

•� $�����&�1������(
������&�
����,�#�����B����:������	����4��������(
���(����4��
����

�	�	��
��4��44��
��(�������	/7�����
����	������������(���	����
�	��4��
���(�-7�

��������	�
��-	������4����������	�����������������&�	��
�������&�4�((�-�	/���

Page 153



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9>�
�

����(��������������������������������(��&��4������	�������	/�2���(���	/�������
�����

���	
��
����������������(
���
�������:������	�������
��	������	���������(
�

����������	38��

•� 1������(
���	������	��	��
�2���/�����4�����!.����(��(����	��4�	��
3;�

•� ��-(&�4����	/��������(
��-���-�((�����	�	��
�2���/���3;��	
�

•� ������	/��������(
��4�((�	/��	���	��
�2���/���3'�

�
'� �� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/���������	�������	�������4�(����	/���&��������&���B�������������(���(�

��������&��	
�4�����������6����'�

��������	�
������!����� 0�(�%��� �!�#��������� ���7���� ������(�%�������I��

6�������! %
���
� ��<�9D��
����:7����������2�������������������9�������������
�
�����
�9"##1?$#: $ " + -C

!�	���(�5��0� 9 � �� =�  �

�������	�5��0� �>�� �++� +�� >�

5��0���((�/��� E� � � =�  �

!��&��4�5��0�2#���(3� 9 �� ���� > � >�

%
���
������6�������

!�	���(�5��0� +EG� 99G� �G�  G�

�������	�5��0� ++G� 99G� ��G� �G�

5��0���((�/��� 9EG� =9G� �G�  G�

!��&��4�5��0�2#���(3� ++G� 99G� ��G� �G�

��������+3��7���� �������*<
���J�7��!����&�����7���� ���#����

'� E� <	��������4�
���	
��������������	�(���(����	������������&���B����:������	����4�������

�������(
���(����4��
��	�	��
�2���
�4�	�
������3�������-	���(�-'�#�����	�(�
����((�

�������(
���	������	��	��
��	
������4�������������	�����������	��
�����������	�

����(����7��	���
����������
��	&����������	������	
��		��(���������-�����������	��
��

���(
�����������
���
'�

��������	�
'��(�%��� �!��%!���� ���I����(�%�����3�E����0��������&!0��� �,��0�

	��!�
��D��
����7�H��
��9D��
���
������
�(����������:

������������	��� $ " + -C

!�	���(�5��0� =�G� =�G� ��G� >G�

�������	�5��0� 9>G� =>G� ��G� >G�

5��0���((�/��� 9+G� + G� �+G�  G�

!��&��4�5��0�2#���(3� 9EG� ==G� ��G� +G�

Page 154



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9�
�

���������

�(��$��������&!0����1���

'�� � ��/����'������-��
���	
���������((��������&���B��7�-��������(���(��4�
���	
�)�	��
�

4�������
������	
�����
���������������������
�	/�������/�����(���(�������������

��������&����==G��	
�9EG�����������(&'���������6�����(���(������������������������

������(�
����	����	��-������	��������4(��������������	/����4�(���4�����0��	
��������(
�'�<	�

���������������(���(���4�
���	
������
�
�������������4(���������4�((���	����������	��

����(&'����������(�7�������������������(��(&���/��(���(��4����������	�(�
���	
�4�����

�	
�����
�����
-�((�	/���	�!�	���(�5��07��	
�4�������
�����
-�((�	/���	�5��0���((�/���

�	
��������	�5��0'�

'���� #���4�((�-�	/�4�/������(�	�����������������	���4�����(&��	
�
���	
��/��	����	��

�	����������
�	��4&��������4�����	���(����6�����'���	�/�����������	��/�����(������

�����4�((��	���������	'�<������������	�����	���������-��(����������������	���
�	��4&������4�((�7�

�����������G�
����	���	��������(&����	�������(����4�����0��4����������(����&��'��������


���	
����4�(�����-�7��	
����������((���(��(����	��4�	��
��
�	��4���7������������

������	���(����0(�/��4�	��
��������������(��������&���B��7���-����7��������&�	/������

�	
�	�������4�(����	/���4�
�44���	���������&���B������	�����������������	�����(�	����	�

�������(��&�����

�������������0(�/��	����������6����'�

������� �	� 
4�� ��I�� �� ����0��!�� (�%������� )� A�!� �� �� �&�� (�%��� � �� #�$� 0�

���� ����&��(�%��� �����%%!��

	��!�
��D��
����7�H��
��9D��
���������
�
�����������:

*��!������!��2����������������������
��������9�
���
�����: $ " + -C

!�	���(�5��0� ��G� 6EG� 69G� 6>G�

�������	�5��0� �EG� 6�9G� 6�G� 6=G�

5��0���((�/��� =G� 6G� �G�  G�

!��&��4�5��0�2#���(3� �>G� 6��G� 6�G� 6=G�

��������+3��7���� �������*<
��"�7��!����&�����7���� ���#���"�(��$��������&!0�

���1���

'���� !�	������	/�����(&��	
�
���	
��(���(&��((������������������/��������(���(��4�	��
��&�

�������&���B���������(���(���������&����(�����4�������
����7�9���
������	
�=L�

��
�����
-�((�	/���	
������
�����@����0A��	�����
���	
)	��
�4�/����������	��
��	�

��/����'��'��	�(&�����4���/����'�������
�����������
 ������
��!���������! ��<���

����2�������
���
�������������.���
���$$���
��
�����������������������

��
2�
��������� ��

'��9� #�������-�����������������������-��(
�������4����(��4�������	��
)
���	
�4������	
���

��
���������������������������&�
�(����&��4�����
�������������������������44������(&�

����������	/�	��
�'�#����-��(
��((�-�4���4����������0�4(�����(��&�������	/�	/��������(
�

Page 155



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9��
�

���������	����2�'/'�������4���(&;�������������&�,�����4���������	/��������	��/���	�����

�����	����4�&��	/���	/(���	
�&��	/�����(���������(
���	��������&7��	
�����(������

���	/��������(��(&��������	��/���	������/��	/�����(����	�-����	�������5��0�������	
�

���������	����4��(
��(&�����(��-��������)��������	��
�3'�#���������/���4�������

�������&��&�����������	/���
�����������	�����44�����	�5��0A�����(��&�����

���������

���0(�/��4������	/�	��
��	
�������������	��
���4�	�-��������(
���	�����4�����'�

D
���������,�������*������


'��=� #����������	�����4������
��	��������	/�����(���(��4�	��
�4����44��
��(�������	/������

����	����4����&����'��	�(&�����������	��	
����0�	����	/�����	/���4�
������������

4�((�-�	/�����!.�����
�	�����������4�����(��(���	/�	��
'�

'��+� #���4�	
�	/���4������������	�
�����(&���(���������	�������4���������������������������	�����

!.�����
�	��'���	�������4�0�&�4�	
�	/��������-����7������	��
���(�-��	����	/�	/�

�������
�	����	
��	�(&������/������4���������������	8�

•� #��������	/�	��
����������	���	
������������5��0�-�((������:����
���������
��4�����

	����		��(��44��
��(�������	/�	��
��4������������(&�E �
-�((�	/�������		���

���������	����4����&������	���
������������(��������������	/�-����	/�(�������0(�/��	
�

�����4�����������	/��������(
�	��
'�

•� #����	�(&������//�����������	�����
��������
��������(
��(�&��	��������	����(���	�

�������	/������	/���������	
��

�����	/��	��(���	���4������	/�	��
'�#���

����	���(�����
�	��4��
�4���������44��
��(����	�����&�������������
����

�����������(&�9 G��4��������(
�������	�(&��	������	/�	��
�2����
��	�������

4�	�	���(��������&�����44��
���+ G��:���&����0�3'���/	�4���	�(&�����/���������	����


����	��7������������	�7��������	������	�����4��������������
�	��
��&�����

(�����
�	��������4��������(
��������������	�(&�(���	/��	7������	��
���	/��������

�	��7��������	��������
��	���������(����4������ ����������(
������&'�#�������(�0�(&����

�����4�	����	��4�������(������@&����A��4���������
�����	����������	/����0����	
�

�����4����������(�����(&����((�(���(���4�����0������������!��&��4�5��0��	
�������

5��0�����������/�	���((&'�

•� #����	���
�����	��4������44��
��(����	����
�(7�����	��(���	������2�	
��

����	3����

���
����	�(������(������	/��	�����!��&��4�5��0��(�����(
������	���(�����������
����

�������(
��-���-��(
������-��������//(������	�����������	����0��'�#���


�44���	���(�����-��	��44��
��(����	�7����	����0�����	����	
������(���	����//����

������
�(����(
�4��������(�
�@������	/����	�A����-��	���	����7��(����/������

Page 156



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �9E�
�

4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
���	������	/�	��
���//���������������	�������4�

�������(
���	�5��0���&�-�((����������������
��4���:����
�����������44��
��(����	��

����/�
����� G��4��������0��������4���(��/���
-�((�	/�'�

•� !�	��
���	/�
���	
��&��������&���B�������	�(&�������-��������/�����(���(��4�


���	
�)�	��
�4�����
������B���	
�(��/����������������	/�	/�4��������
������

���=L���
�����'�#���������/���4��������������&���B����������	/���
�����������	����

�44�����	�����!��&��4�5��0A��������(��&�����

������������0(�/��4������	/�	��
7��	
�

������������	��
���4�	�-��������(
���	�����4�����'�

Page 157



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �= �
�

/�� '
�2������,�������*������
3(����������

�'�� #����������	������
����������
(�	��4�	
�	/���4�������	
���
��(���������&�����	
��'�#���

������5��0�������1���������������
�����4�((���	�(�
�	/�	����������	
�����(
�������
�

�	���	C�	����	�-��������4�	
�	/�������	��
�����'�

�'�� #���������&���	�(����	�������	��
���(�-������	��	���	�((&�����4��	���
�������((�-�

���&��	�����������	'���	
�	/���������������
�����������
(&��	�(�	��-����������//����
�

���������	�����!.���1������
�	����4��  '�

*��(�

������������
���

*���/��������	
����	�����!�	�����

�'9� F�&���	
�	/�8�

•� %��-��	��  ���	
��  E�5��0A������(����	�����/��-	��&�EG'�#����/��-����������	�

���
���	�	�(&�
����	��&�������	�
�(���(���4�(�-��	6��/�����	�4�����������������4�

����DF����-�((������(��/���	�������4�����	���	����	�(���/�����	�2�����	�(&����-����	�

������	�>���//������������������/�����	����	
����&���������	�����6��������
��&�

����"��3'���/	�4���	��	�����/�����	��	4(�-��������������
��	������+�,��E��/��/�����


����	��&�5��0A��(��/�����
�	������(����	���(������	��������1�/�����
������	�

�����(�����	���-����	��������&'��

•� 5��0������������	��
�����������	��	��
�/��-����	�����(����	��/�
����-��	�

� ��	
�9+�&�����-��	��������
�-�����������6��/��	�-��������(�	0�
�������
�	��7�

�����/��
���������	���	��	
�5��0A����(������	����	������	
����(�&��	�����'��

•� #���*!.�����������������������-���������������(&��=7E  ��������(
��-����	�5��07�

�	���(�4���4������������(&�7E  �4�����  �'�

•� #���"�����
6&���������������	
�*!.���������(
����C�����	����//���������

�������(
���B��������4�((�	����-��	��  ���	
��  E'�1������(
����	/���&�

�������(
��&����������-	�������	��������������������
��	�@�	�������	�

�������(
�A��	
�����(���������(
�'�#������4(�����������/�����	����	
���
�	��4��
�

�������	
������	��������	�������	/��	�����
&	�����������4�������4�����5��0�

�����	/����0��'�

•� 5��0�������-�((����4����	/����	��&�-�����	����	������������&������-���������	�

(�	��-��������������5��0�����������/�'���	����  ���	���������	��	���(�&��	���	�

Page 158



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �=��
�

5��0���������	�4�����
����	/����������	�4�((6��������(�&��	�'�#�����(������

����	/����4�5��0A�����	��&��������
����-�
������	�������	�����0��


���	��������5��0A���������	�����	����	������	
����(�&��	������-��������/��

���������	��4�����(����(�&��	����	��	�����
��	�����@���������A����������	�'��

•� #����������	�(���
��	����	��	��������4�(��-��������-���������������(&���/��

���������	��4���/�����	����2��G��4��������(
�����	���������	�N+�7   3'�

<������	�(&�����/��������������&����������������
��&�����	/�������
����4�(���4�

�	������-�����(�����+ G��4��������(
�����	�	/�(�������	�N9�7�  '�

•� #�����/��	�(����	�������
�(�4���������������	��

����	�(�+7   �C����-�((����

������
�-����	�������������&��&�� �>'�#�����������	���������(�	����(��&6�44�

���C�����	'�#����(���	���������(�&��	�����C�����	�������	��
�-����	�����!��&��4�

5��0����(�&��	��#�����$�����2��D$7�� ��3���//��������/����(���(��4����(�&��	��

/��-���-����	�����!��&��4�5��0����� �>�,��:����	/�����	��		��(������/���4�E> �

	�-�C����������
�����������������
'�#���������	��
����(&���/�������	����������/��

C���������		������C����
��	
�������������
�(�2�����������(&�9= ������		��37�

�(����/������(���(��4��		��(����	/����-��
�������	
��4�����4��������	/������
�

��������  ������		���

#���1����	/�����0�

�'=� F�&���	
�	/�8�

•� #����������97� ��������������	�5��0���������
�
��	������  E)� �1����
������'�

�����������(&��'�G��4�����������������(����
��������	��-�������//�����(�����
�

�������&�-����	�����������	/�����0�����������4������
���	
'�

•� �����������(&�+79  �	�-��������������������	�
�(�����
��	�5��0����-��	��  =�

�	
�� � '���4(����	/�	����	�(����0������	
��
���(����	��(���(�������4�((�	�4����

�  =����0�(���(���4��7�  ���������((�������	���(�> >��	��  E)� '��

•� #���1������(
������&�� �����//����������99G��4��������(
�������(����4��
����

�	
��6�����&�	/��������������&7������
�	/����������
��������	
��
���(��(����	7�

��//����	/�����/	�4���	��(���	���������&�-����	���������0'�

•� ���-��(
�����������
�/���	��������������	����4�(�����������	/�����0��4�5��0�


�44�����(�/��(&�4��������������5��0�����������/�'�#�����������&��	�(�
�������/��

���������	��4�����6
������
�������������	
���(�-������������	��4�
������
�

��������������	���	&��4��������������(��������4�������5��0�����'�#�����������&�
����

��-��������������/�������������	��4�4(����
������������-����������	������
������

����	��&��������������(���4�
���(����	���������&�-����	��	
��	������
/���4�����

���&���	�����4�5��0'�

Page 159



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �=��
�

#�������������0���

�'+� F�&���	
�	/�8�

•� 5��0������������	��
���������	������/�����������������	����   7����0�	/��������/��

�4�N�� 7E  ��	��  ) ���	�(�	��-��������	����	�(����0��'��!����	�������/��������

������������4�((�	��&��(������ G���	����  ) �'�!����	����(�������&������/�����

����.���(���������&������-��������5��0���((�/������6����������
�	/�������/�����

��
��	��������������4�N�+ 7��+'�?��(���������������4�((�	�(�-���:�����(���������&�

����������((������	���	��
����(&���/�������	����&�-�����	��   7�-���������(�
�-����

����/�/��4�	�	�����������������	�������/	�4���	�������������4������������&����	
�

(�-����	������������(
����������	/��������&��������������������&'���

•� #����������4���	/�4������������&�����	
��������������4��������0���(��0�	/������&�����

���	�������5��0A������������	��(���������������	����&�	�'�<	
��
����
�	���

��//����������������	������������	
�
��&������������(&�+ G����-��	��  ���	
�

�  �'�#��������(�����4(����
��	���	���-�����������:��������4�����������	�������&�	/��	�

��������4�N>+ �������(�	
�����	��'�1�-����7��(�������:��������4�����������	�����

������&�	/����-��	�N�> ��	
�N9=�������	��7�-��������(�	0�
�������������(�	���

�4������
����
�	���������
����	��	�5��0'��

•� %�	�����0�	/��4��	�������/��	��������	/����������	4�����������44��
���(��&��������

4���	/��������(
���	�������������&�-��������/�����������	��4��������(
���	��(�����

��������-	��6���������	'�#����	�(&������//����������	��	������4�N+�79+ ����

��:����
����������������������&�2������	/������(�	/�����/�/�����	
��4�� G��4�

�	����3��������
���������/���������(
��	�����(���(���������5��0��4�N��7�  '�

•� <	��������4��������(
�������	���5��0����-������(�����(&���/��������4��������(
�

����	���	7�-����>=G��4��������(�		�	/����������	�����	�����-��&������(�		�	/����

�����	��	�5��0'�*������������44��
���(��&�����������(�	�
��������-	������������	�

�����	��������(������������	�4����(�����+ G��4��������(
���(�		�	/����������	�

����	��������(���4�&������������	/����������	����������	���'��

*��.���
����������
�������������	���

$��C����	/��������*���	
�

�'>� F�&���	
�	/�8�

•� #�����������&�������C����
����/��-���/	�4���	�(&��	��������4���������(����	��	
�����

	�������4��������(
�'��

Page 160



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �=9�
�

•� D	
���������$$�������������&�������C����
����/��-���/	�4���	�(&7�-�����	���	����	�(�

��/�����	�����0�&�
�������4�/��-��'�#����	�(&������/�(�/������������	���(��������

���������
�-������������	
�����
����C�����	��4�/��-����4��	���	����	�(���/��	������

������4�������	�������&��	�(&���������	��
��	�������	�'�#���!5!�!����������/&�

���������	�2$��(������	3���������������4���	��
7�-���������������	������/��

�		��(�/��-����4��  �
-�((�	/�������		����	
��	������/���		��(�C���/��-����4�

������E> �C���������		��'�#���������������
��&���������(&����������	�
����������

�&������2K�(&�� ��3�-�������	��
���
�����(���(��4�C���/��-���������(��4�������

4�������	
�����(���(��4�����(����	��	
��������(
�/��-������������(
�4��������

�������4�4�����������	/���������	��	�(�/����4�����	�����	��������������	���'��

•� #���
����(�
��	�(&�����4��������	/�	/�
���/��������	
��������(
��&������4�(���4�

��������(����	�����(�
�-������������������	���4��������(
��(��0�	/����������	�

����	����4������4��������� ���1������(
������&7��
�	��4��
���4������
���	
�4����((�

�������&���B��'�*���	
�����������(��(&���/��4������((���������������(����/���	���
���

������������
���	
���	
�����������	���4�4���(&A��(��/��������������-�((��(������

��:����
��	�����4�����'��

�44��
��(��1����	/����
�

�'� F�&���	
�	/�8�

•� #��������	/�	��
����������	���	
������������5��0�-�((������:����
���������
��4�����

	����		��(��44��
��(�������	/�	��
��4������������(&�E �
-�((�	/�������		���

���������	����4����&������	���
������������(��������������	/�-����	/�(�������0(�/��	
�

�����4�����������	/��������(
�	��
'�

•� #����	�(&������//�����������	�����
��������
��������(
��(�&��	��������	����(���	�

�������	/������	/���������	
��

�����	/��	��(���	���4������	/�	��
'�#���

����	���(�����
�	��4��
�4���������44��
��(����	�����&�������������
����

�����������(&�9 G��4��������(
�������	�(&��	������	/�	��
�2����
��	�������

4�	�	���(��������&�����44��
���+ G��:���&����0�'�

•� #����	���
�����	��4������44��
��(����	����
�(7�����	��(���	������2�	
��

����	3����

���
����	�(������(������	/��	�����!��&��4�5��0��(�����(
������	���(�����������
����

�������(
��-���-��(
������-��������//(������	�����������	����0��'�#���


�44���	���(�����-��	��44��
��(����	�7����	����0�����	����	
������(���	����//����

������
�(����(
�4��������(�
�@������	/����	�A����-��	���	����7��(����/������

4�	�	���(��������&��4��������(
���	������	/�	��
���//���������������	�������4�

�������(
���	�5��0���&�-�((����������������
��4���:����
�����������44��
��(����	��

����/�
����� G��4��������0��������4���(��/���
-�((�	/�'�

Page 161



	���%� �������������
��

�
�

�

���������� ����&����������� �==�
�

•� !�	��
���	/�
���	
��&��������&���B�������	�(&�������-��������/�����(���(��4�


���	
�)�	��
�4�����
������B���	
�(��/����������������	/�	/�4��������
������

���=L���
�����'�#���������/���4��������������&���B����������	/���
�����������	����

�44�����	�����!��&��4�5��0A��������(��&�����

������������0(�/��4������	/�	��
7��	
�

������������	��
���4�	�-��������(
���	�����4�����'�

Page 162



 
 
 
 
Meeting of the LDF Working group                    5th March 2012  
 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 
 
YORK CENTRAL AND FORMER BRITISH SUGAR/ MANOR 
SCHOOL SITES  
 
Further Update on Transport and Access Approach 

 
Summary 

 
1. This paper is presented further to a report to the LDF working 

group of December 2011 (appendix 1) setting out the findings of 
work undertaken to establish a transport approach, and site 
access strategy, on the York Central (YC) and former British 
Sugar/ Manor School (fBS/MS) sites. This report should be read 
in conjunction with the appended December report. 
 

2. At the December 2011 LDF working group, Members deferred 
endorsing any York Northwest transport approach until such 
time as the background studies had been made publicly 
available and additional work undertaken.  
 

3. The relevant studies have now been made available through 
the Councils website, and additional work undertaken in two key 
areas:  

 
o Transport modelling has been undertaken in 

order to understand the comparative 
performance of the two preferred access 
options from Holgate Road to York Central, 
and; 

 
o Further illustrations have been produced, 

showing the proposed Water End access 
options in their built and green context. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 163



4. As set out in the following report, the additional work is not 
considered to have necessitated significant revision to the 
approach proposed to Members in December. Members are 
therefore asked to note the findings of the work, and to endorse 
the proposed approaches to taking these findings forward, as 
outlined. 
 

Background 
 

5. A report (appendix 1) was taken to Members of the Local 
development Framework Working Group in December 2011. 
The report presented a draft York Northwest transport 
masterplan for Member approval. The report also presented 
several feasibility studies prepared to explore options for 
providing new pedestrian and cycle links to and from the 
fBS/MS site, as well as all purpose (vehicular, pedestrian and 
cycle) links to YC. On the basis of these feasibility studies, the 
report made recommendations to Members in terms of which 
options be pursued as part of ongoing work on the sites. 

 
Outcomes of Further work 

 
6. Since the December 2011 report, minor amendments have 

been made to the York Northwest Transport Masterplan, to 
ensure alignment with LDF and other associated documents 
and consistency in approach; the document remains unchanged 
in its fundamental approach and recommendations however. 
The document has been available for members of the public to 
view on the Councils website since 21.2.12, and those parties 
who previously expressed an interest in the masterplan have 
been made aware of its availability on the Council website at: 

 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/yorknorthwest/ 
 

7. Since the December 2011 report, work to explore the additional 
York Central access option from Holgate Park Open Space 
(corridor G) has been completed and made available to the 
public from 21.1.12 at the following website:  

 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/York_Central/ 
 

8. Additional transport modelling work has also been undertaken 
to understand the comparative performance of the two all-

Page 164



purpose access options from Holgate Road into YC. A technical 
note summarising this work is given at appendix 2. 

 
9. The conclusions of this work are that, purely in terms of network 

performance, the Chancery Rise access option (Corridor A) 
may offer comparative benefits over the Holgate Business Park 
Option (Corridor G). This is as a result of the general 
distribution of resultant traffic flows and impact on adjacent 
junctions. Members are asked to note these outcomes. Further 
detailed modelling of local junctions on the A59 corridor will also 
be required to fully understand impacts in this area. 

 
10. Since the December 2011 report, a transverse cross section 

has been produced to illustrate the alignment and elevation of 
any proposed access to YC from Water End (Corridor C) in 
relation to surrounding open space and residential properties 
(see appendix 3 – or see page 170 of full study at link below for 
single section). This work augmented longitudinal sections of 
the proposed highways, which were produced as part of the 
original study (and publically available on the website as notified 
to interested parties from the 26th January 2012). The additional 
information was made available on the Council website, (as 
notified to interested parties) from the 16th February 2012, at: 

 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/York_Central/ 
 

11. It should be noted that the location of the cross section was 
chosen to illustrate the proposed carriageway within as much 
context as possible, including adjacent open space and 
buildings. As a consequence, the illustrated section is not the 
most elevated section of the proposed highway as a whole: At 
the point at which the proposed highway crosses over the 
existing rail lines (some 90 metres south of the section 
illustrated) the new road would be approximately 1m higher 
than that illustrated in the drawings, in order to achieve vertical 
clearances over rail lines. 

 
12. Members are asked to note this additional work. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 165



Original and Revised Recommendations 
 

York Northwest Transport Masterplan 
 

13. The original recommendations of the December 2011 report in 
respect of the York Northwest Transport Masterplan were that 
Members note and endorse the approach outlined in the draft 
masterplan and its use in pre planning enquiries and planning 
applications within the York Northwest Corridor, including 
assessing the Transport assessment, framework Travel Plan 
and any other documents submitted as part of the planning 
application process. 

 
14. Since there is no fundamental change to the transport 

masterplan document, these recommendations are reiterated 
in this report. 

 
15. As a point of clarification in relation to the status of the York 

Northwest Transport Masterplan, Members should note that the 
document has been prepared to explore in more detail those 
access options and policy approaches previously set out and 
consulted on in the emerging LDF (Core Strategy, York 
Northwest AAP work and Former British Sugar/ Manor School 
SPD). The feasibility studies outlined in this report also inform in 
more detail the transport position outlined within the York 
Northwest Transport Masterplan. The masterplan is intended to 
be used for the purposes of negotiation with developers, and 
supports the policy approaches set out in LDF documents. With 
the endorsement of Members, it would form a material 
consideration in the determination of planning applications. 

 
British Sugar Pedestrian and Cycle Accessibility Studies 

 
16. The original recommendations of the December 2011 report in 

respect of the British Sugar Pedestrian and Cycle Accessibility 
Studies were that Members note and endorse a proposed 
approach to providing pedestrian and cycle links from the 
former British Sugar/ Manor School site, and its use to inform 
the planning of the site and public funding bids, and that 
additional work be undertaken to engage with landowners, 
establish environmental impacts, and deliver more certainty 
around taking these options forward.     

 

Page 166



18. This recommendation has subsequently been reviewed to 
ensure alignment with the approach set out within the emerging 
draft SPD for the site and ensure deliverability issues are 
explored in more detail. Consequently it is recommended that 
the suggested approach is revised to outline the intention to 
provide linkages along Access Corridors 1 and 2, subject to 
further evaluation, feasibility and viability work. The approach 
should also be to ensure that the design of any development 
should not prejudice the future provision of linkages. 

 
19. It is also now proposed that further work be undertaken to 

identify the most appropriate location for any rail halt and 
ancillary facilities that may serve the former British Sugar 
and York Business Park sites and seek to ensure the east-
west bridge is positioned to link with this. It is also suggested 
that further work needs to be undertaken by the council to 
pursue delivery of these pedestrian/cycle routes and engage 
with the appropriate parties to take this forward. This will also 
allow a clearer view to be taken on the most appropriate 
level of developer contribution, including financial 
contribution. 

York Central Accessibility Feasibility Study 
 

20. The original recommendations of the December 2011 report in 
respect of the York Central Access Feasibility Study were that 
Members note and endorse a proposed approach to accessing 
the York central site, the next steps to arriving at a preferred 
option, (including detailed modelling work, and appraisal against 
outlined criteria), and the ultimate use of a preferred access 
approach to inform ongoing plan preparation, development 
enquiries and public funding bids. 

 
21. The proposed approach in the report was for a phased strategy 

to all mode access provision, prioritising an A59 access, to be 
augmented by a Water End access provided at a stage when 
development quanta/ type and associated vehicular trip 
generation warrant this. This recommended approach is 
reiterated in this report. 

 
22. In terms of the prioritised A59 access, the report recommended 

further exploration of options at Chancery Rise (Corridor A) and 
Open Space North of Holgate Business Park (Corridor G), to 
include transport modelling of wider network impact, and that 

Page 167



one of these two be selected as a preferred option on the basis 
of network impact, cost (influenced by rail retention approach), 
amenity/ environmental impact, and place-making/ site arrival 
considerations, including the fact that different access locations 
suggest different dispositions of development parcels within 
York Central, with different inherent values. Initial officer 
appraisal of the vehicular capacity of a new access from 
Poppleton Road, suggests that in the region of 450-550 am 
peak hour trips may be accommodated. It is recommended 
that further modelling work be undertaken to fully 
establish this capacity and the wider strategy for the 
phased delivery of access improvements and release of 
development land.      
 

23. Since the December report at appendix 1, further consideration 
has been paid to options at access corridor B2 at Holgate 
Business Park, and the feasibility of delivering an access here 
at a greater gradient or to a different design that would not 
preclude the provision of improved rail access to the 
carriageworks building. On the basis of these considerations, it 
is recommended that this access option is not ruled out 
from further consideration at this stage. 
 

24. The recent transport modelling work reported to members at 
Appendix 2 provides more detail in terms of one of these 
access selection criteria; impact on network performance. 
There remains a degree of uncertainty as to impacts, with more 
detailed modelling required, and initial modelling indicating, for 
example, that queues of up to 31 cars would be likely at the 
Chancery Rise option, with consequential impacts on A59 
junctions with other roads such as Hamilton drive. There also 
remain other criteria which may cumulatively or singularly 
outweigh considerations associated with network performance. 
It is proposed that in addition to those detailed access selection 
criteria set out in the appended December report, air quality 
impact modelling and micro-simulation transport modelling of 
A59 junctions also be undertaken in due course to inform 
access selection criteria. On this basis the recommendation 
to Members is that the three preferred access options are 
taken forward for further consideration and a final 
selection be made in due course on the basis of 
community consultation, sustainability appraisal and the 
criteria set out above. 

Page 168



 
25. In terms of the Water End access options explored in the 

feasibility study, it was recommended in the December report 
at appendix 1 that Members endorse pursuit of junction option 
4 (mini-roundabout). Further consideration has been given to 
this recommendation and the implications of the proposed 
approach on pedestrian and cycle movements in the wider 
area. On the basis of this, it is now recommended to members 
that junction option 1 also be taken forward for further 
consideration/ appraisal and public consultation. In terms of the 
proposed carriageway alignments, it was recommended in the 
December report that option 5/6 be pursued in terms of 
development framework and future operational rail decisions, 
with carriageway option 4a as a reserve option should option 
5/6 be prejudiced by rail retentions. 
 

26. The further illustrative work that has been undertaken for the 
Council provides some additional clarity in terms of what the 
amenity impacts of the access options might be, and how these 
might be managed. It was recommended in the original report 
that those carriageway alignments that were in very close 
proximity to residential properties in the Garnet Terrace area be 
discounted on these grounds from further consideration.  
 

27. Of those options remaining, all would have similar and 
unavoidable amenity impacts. As set out in more detail in the 
draft York Northwest transport masterplan, the approach to 
servicing the York Central site will be focussed in the first 
instance on minimising car trip generation, and existing 
infrastructure will be utilised where feasible. As set out at para. 
21 above, it is also recommended that the more costly and 
intrusive Water End access option be phased as far back in the 
development as is possible. Indeed, should car trip generation 
at the development be sufficiently low, the requirement for this 
second point of site access may be lessened. 
 

28. Notwithstanding this, the imperative of delivering new housing 
and employment on this central brownfield site, thereby 
safeguarding York’s greenbelt and growing its economy, will 
inevitably bring about disruption and loss of amenity to some 
parties, which must be weighed against the overall benefits to 
the city in determining whether development proceeds. In this 
instance, and given the lack of alternative options, the 

Page 169



recommendation is reiterated to Members that the 
highlighted Water End access options form part of a 
phased approach to accessing York Central to be pursued 
further in planning and funding discussions. 
 

29. In terms of the feasibility studies consideration of localised 
Leeman Road access approaches and demolition of Queen St 
Bridge, the December report recommended that Members note 
these elements of the report and endorse the continued 
inclusion of the works in the York Central development, subject 
to site viability. In the absence of further considerations in these 
respects, the recommendations are reiterated.  
 

30. The December report made recommendations that the 
approach, if endorsed by Members, be used to inform any 
planning discussions or decisions on the York Central site, 
through informing the development framework being produced 
by the Council, which will be subject to community consultation 
and sustainability appraisal in due course, and be used in any 
relevant public funding bid work that is undertaken. These 
recommendations are reiterated in this report  

 
 
Summary of Recommendations to Members 
 
York Northwest transport Masterplan 

• To endorse the approach outlined in the draft masterplan, 
and its use in pre-planning enquiries and determination of 
planning application in the York Northwest area.  

Former British Sugar/ Manor School Access Feasibility 
• To endorse the continued exploration of outlined approaches 

to provide new pedestrian and cycle links from the site, in 
corridors 1 and 2 and the use of this approach to inform the 
planning of the site and public funding bids.  

• To endorse the undertaking of additional evaluation, 
feasibility and viability work in these respects, to include 
engagement with landowners. 

• That officers ensure that the design of any development 
does not prejudice the future provision of these linkages 

• To endorse the undertaking of further work by the Council to 
identify the most appropriate location of a new rail halt and 
link bridges, to inform above bullets. 

Page 170



York Central Access Feasibility 
• To endorse pursuit of a phased approach to providing new 

vehicular access to the site, comprised of: 
• In the first instance provision of access from Poppleton 
Road at corridor A, B2 or G (preferred option to be 
determined through public consultation, sustainability 
appraisal and using criteria outlined at paragraphs 22 & 
24 of the report) 
• In the second instance, and to be phased as 
necessitated by trip generation, provision of access 
from Water End, comprised of junction option 1 or 4 
and corridor options 4a, 5 or 6 of the feasibility study 
(preferred option to be determined as per selection 
criteria for Poppleton Road access above) 

• To endorse the continued consideration of proposed 
approaches to providing local access from Leeman Road 
and demolish Queen Street Bridge 

• To endorse use of these approaches in terms of producing a 
planning framework for the site, determining planning 
applications and undertaking planning discussions in the 
area, and making public funding bids, subject as these 
processes would be, to community consultation and 
sustainability appraisal.  

• To endorse the undertaking of additional work to Modelling of 
access approaches in order to identify  preferred options and 
a phased strategy for infrastructure provision and land 
release. 

 
Options 
 
30. There are three options available in respect of this report: 

 
Option 1:  To proceed with the Transport and Access 

Approach as outlined;  
 

Option 2:  To request that changes are made and revisions 
brought back to a future meeting of the LDF 
Working Group; 

 
Option 3:  To not proceed with the development of the York 

Northwest area as proposed, as a result of transport 
issues.  

Page 171



Corporate Priorities 
 
31. The York Northwest area provides large brownfield 

development opportunities adjacent to the city centre. 
Development of this area will help to protect and enhance 
York’s existing built and green environment and provides an 
opportunity for a flagship sustainable development. The 
regeneration of this area will support the following corporate 
priorities: 

 
Create Jobs and grow the economy by bringing forward land 
to meet business needs and attracting investment 
 

Get York Moving by improving city centre circulation and 
encouraging less reliance on the car.  
 

Protect the Environment by managing green space and 
improving the quality of York’s streets and public spaces 
 

Implications 
 
32. Implications are as listed below: 

 
Financial     None at this stage.  
Human Resources (HR)  None  
Equalities     None at this stage 
Legal     None at this stage 
Crime and Disorder   None 
Information Technology (IT)  None 
Property     None at this stage 
Other     None 

 
Risk Management 
 
33. Failure to adopt an appropriate transport approach for the 

sites in a timely manner could mean that either development 
of these strategic sites is either stalled or terminated, or that 
it does not fully mitigate its transport impacts, to the 
detriment of the City’s environmental quality and economic 
prosperity. 

 
 
 

Page 172



Recommendations 
 
34. Members are asked to:  
 

I. Note and endorse the approach outlined in the draft 
York Northwest Transport Masterplan, and its use in 
pre planning enquiries, and planning applications within 
the York Northwest corridor. 

 
Reason: To ensure that development in the corridor 
responds appropriately to its transport related context 
in promoting sustainable travel and mitigating residual 
impacts 

 
II. Note and endorse the proposed approach to accessing 

the York central site, the next steps to arriving at a 
preferred option, and the ultimate use of a preferred 
access approach to inform ongoing plan preparation, 
development enquiries and public funding bids. 

 
Reason: To ensure that this strategic regeneration site 
is re-developed and appropriately serviced. 

 
III. Note and endorse the proposed approach to undertake 

work to pursue the delivery of new pedestrian/cycle 
links and rail halt/link at the Former British Sugar/ 
Manor School Site, with the next step to engage with 
appropriate parties to take this forward.  

 
Reason: To ensure that these strategic opportunities 
are progressed and appropriate provision is made for 
delivery. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 173



Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Ben Murphy Tel: (01904 
551415) 
Senior MDPI officer 
 
 

Derek Gauld 

Head of MDPI 
 
  
Report 
Approved y 

Date 
 
 

10.02.2012 

 

Specialist Implications Officer(s): None 
 

 
Wards Affected:  

All yes 
 

 
For further information please contact the authors of the report 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  December 2011 LDF Working Group Report.  
Appendix 2 Access Corridors A&G Transport Modelling 

report.  
Appendix 3 Water End Access Approach Transverse Section 

Views. 
Background Papers 
 
Available from the Members library or from the websites below 
 
Draft York Northwest Transport masterplan 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/yorknorthwest/ 
 
York Central Access Feasibility (Masterplanning & Infrastructure) 
study and additional work (undertaken by Halcrow).  
 http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/York_Central/ 
 
Former British Sugar/ Manor School Pedestrian Access Feasibility 
Study (undertaken by CYC) 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/britishsugar/ 
Former British Sugar/ Manor School Pedestrian Access Feasibility 
Study Update (undertaken by Halcrow) 

http://www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/ldf/britishsugar/ 

Page 174



 
 
Appendix 1: December 2011 LDF Working group Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 175



 
 
 
 
Meeting of the Local Development      5th December 2011 
Framework Working Group 
 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 
 
 

YORK CENTRAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK AND 
FORMER BRITISH SUGAR/ MANOR SCHOOL 
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT  

 
Update on Preferred Transport and Access Approach 
 
Summary 
 

1. This report sets out the findings of work undertaken to 
establish a transport approach, including site access 
strategy, on the York Central (YC) and former British Sugar/ 
Manor School (fBS/MS) development sites. Members are 
asked to note the findings of the work, and to endorse the 
proposed approaches to taking these findings forward, as 
outlined in the report. 
 
Background 
 

2. The YC & fBS/MS sites are strategic allocations in the 
September 2011 publication draft Core Strategy, 
accommodating significant levels of housing, and in the case 
of YC, employment and retail growth through the plan period.  

 
3. In 2007, work began on an Area Action Plan (AAP) to guide 

the development of the two sites, which together form the 
York Northwest (YNW) development corridor (see plan at 
appendix 1). It was realised in 2010, however, that work 
needed to be progressed on the sites at different rates, and 
at a meeting of the executive on 30th March 2010 it was 
agreed by Members that the detailed planning of the sites 
would be taken forward through the preparation of separate 

Page 176



LDF documents. It was subsequently resolved that these 
would take the form of a Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD) for the FBS/MS site, and a development framework 
for the YC site.     

 
4. Whilst it was agreed that the detailed planning of these two 

strategic sites could be undertaken independently, the need 
for an overarching approach to transport, which captured the 
synergies, conflicts and cumulative impacts of the two sites, 
was also recognised. Initial transport modelling work 
undertaken by the Council identified that development would 
have significant impacts on the local and strategic network, 
particularly focussed around the A1237 Outer Ring Road, 
and the A59-A19 corridor, within which both sites sit. The 
results of this initial phase of modelling were termed a 
‘Reference Case’, against which a ‘Sustainable Case’ was 
prepared, which sought to effect modal shift and mitigate 
impacts. The Publication Draft Core Strategy sets out at 
policy CS18 the need for a YNW transport masterplan to be 
prepared to explore and resolve these issues in more detail. 

 
York Northwest Transport Masterplan 

 
5. The Council has taken the approach of developing a 

Transport Masterplan to enable the incremental development 
of the York Northwest Corridor (YNW) within a framework 
that allows the management and mitigation of cumulative 
transport impacts and ensures delivery of the transport 
infrastructure necessary for the development of York. A draft 
of the Masterplan is available in the Members library and in 
electronic format on request, and a plan indicating York 
Northwest in its immediate context at appendix 1. 

 
6. This Masterplan will sit alongside the Local Development 

Framework’s emerging Core Strategy and site-specific 
supplementary planning documents. The Council will use the 
Masterplan to assess the Transport Assessment, framework 
Travel Plan and other documents submitted by developers 
for the sites within YNW. The technical work, including 
transport modelling and engineering feasibility studies, which 
have been undertaken in preparing this Masterplan, build on 
a transport study undertaken for York Central in 2005 (Faber 

Page 177



Maunsell’s Transport Masterplan) and reported to members 
in January 2006. 

 
7. Without mitigation, the development of this corridor has the 

potential to have a harmful effect on the local and strategic 
highway network and therefore other networks, such as local 
buses and cycle routes. This was illustrated by the outcomes 
of previous modelling work, outlined in the YNW Transport 
Topic Paper (August 2010), which looked at a ‘Reference 
Case’, and showed the congestion and delay impacts 
associated with the additional traffic generated by 
development of the sites to be significant. Ultimately, this is 
contrary to the objective of reducing the impact of travel on 
the environment. 

 
8. YNW is to be developed in a highly sustainable manner, 

where the need to travel will be minimised and travel by 
sustainable modes will be encouraged through design, active 
promotion and, where necessary, support for new services. 

 
9. The draft master plan sets out the transport infrastructure 

and other transport improvements required to mitigate the 
impacts of the ‘reference case’ and further improvements 
within a ‘sustainable case’ to further reduce the traffic 
impacts of developments in YNW. Some of these, such as 
improving the junctions on the A1237 outer ring road are 
large cost items, whereas some of the other measures, such 
a smarter choices measures are much lower cost. 

 
10. The draft Masterplan also identifies those items that have a 

direct impact on the local transport network, for which 
developer contributions will be sought through obligations as 
part of the planning process. Other strategic transport 
infrastructure for which new sources of funding may be 
pursued (such as the Community Infrastructure Levy, if 
adopted by the Council) have also been included in the draft 
Masterplan 

 
11. The draft Masterplan has been informed by transport 

modelling and access feasibility work undertaken on behalf 
of the Council. The latest stage of access feasibility work, 
also reported in this paper, looks at options for forming 

Page 178



vehicular accesses to YC, and pedestrian/ cycle links from 
the fBSMS site, more work will be required in respect of new 
access options at Chancery Rise (York central) to fully 
understand transport implications. Member are asked to 
endorse the approach outlined in the draft masterplan and its 
ultimate use in assessing the Transport Assessment, 
framework Travel Plan and other documents submitted by 
developers. 

 
 

York Central Access Feasibility. 
 

12. On 30th March 2010, members were advised that the Leeds 
City region, and as a result the Council, had been successful 
in securing funding from a national Urban Eco-Settlement 
(UES) development fund. The Councils share of this totalled 
£130,000, the allocation was revenue funding to be used for 
masterplanning and feasibility work. This was utilised in part 
to establish a detailed understanding of site access options, 
in order to recommend a preferred approach. This work was 
undertaken for the Council by framework consultants 
Halcrow, and is available from the Members library or an 
electronic version available on request.   

 
13. Establishing appropriate site access is key to the 

regeneration of the York Central site. This is due to the site 
being bounded by live rail lines, and currently accessible only 
via Leeman Road, with limited vertical clearances and poor 
strategic network links (See Appendix 1: York Northwest Site 
& Context Plan). Work was undertaken by Faber Maunsell in 
2006 to allow the Council to understand options related to 
accessing the site. This work, reported to Members in 
January 2007, led to public consultation on 6 vehicular 
access options as part of the York Northwest Area Action 
Plan Issues and Options Consultation. Feedback from this 
consultation was given to Members of the LDF Working 
Group on 13th May 2008, and is summarised in respect of 
York Central access options at appendix 2. 

 
14. Part of the UES funding allocation was utilised to build on 

this earlier work. This was done for a variety of reasons: 
Firstly a greater level of detail was required than the high 
level options looked at by Faber Maunsell (which did not, for 

Page 179



instance, incorporate detailed designs for bridges or 
junctions with the highway). Secondly, a late additional 
access option required testing (Chancery Rise). Thirdly, the 
assumptions relating to operational rail retentions and 
subsequent availability of land for access and/ or 
development had also evolved. Finally, an updated and 
accurate cost base was deemed important in pursuing 
funding opportunities associated with the site. Reappraising 
the access approach has also allowed for greater influence 
in terms of environmental considerations, with, for example 
access from Water End impacting far less on the Leeman 
Road Millennium Green.  

 
15. Previous modelling work indicated that given the scale of 

development envisaged at York Central, two new all-mode 
accesses would be required to the site, alongside some use 
of the existing Leeman Road accesses and new or improved 
pedestrian and cyclist routes. Given the configuration of the 
local road network, and the constraints surrounding the 
development site, it was determined through modelling work 
that a new point of all-mode access should be created from 
the A59 Poppleton/ Holgate Road, and a second from Water 
End. The option of having a direct link from the A1237 Outer 
Ring Road to YC, through the fBS/MS site, was considered 
in early stages of modelling. Cost benefit analysis revealed 
that the high engineering costs associated with provision 
outweighed benefits. Modelling found that the link road would 
be used mainly by existing road users, rather than traffic 
generated by the YNW development; more detailed 
discussion of this option is provided in the YNW transport 
masterplan. This option was discounted from further 
consideration on these basis of these issues.  

  
16. The more recent work undertaken by Halcrow has been 

structured so as to be flexible in order to respond to future 
circumstances in terms of development or operational rail 
context. Each access option is broken down into three key 
segments:  

 
A Junction with existing road network 

  B Carriageway and bridge design 
C Descent into development site 

 

Page 180



Each ‘segment’ has interchangeable design options outlined, 
capable of responding to alternative land availability, and 
with different characteristics. 

 
17. Report findings include assessment of engineering feasibility/ 

buildability, detailed bridge designs, current delivery costs, 
land-take requirements and commentary on land-ownership 
and environmental considerations. Network performance of 
alternative junction options is also assessed, though it should 
be noted that this relates just to the technical capacity of the 
immediate junction being considered and not the wider 
capacity of the network to absorb any impact. 

 
18. The report considers four main approaches in terms of the 

A59 Poppleton/ Holgate Road access; three from the 
Holgate Business Park area, and one from Chancery Rise. 
One main access route alignment is considered from Water 
End, with a range of highway junction and site descent 
options. The report also advises on formation of more local 
or temporary access points from the existing Leeman Road, 
and provides a cost and phasing plan for the demolition of 
the existing Queen Street Bridge and reinstatement of inner 
ring road. A plan of access corridors is given at appendix 3. 

 
19. It should be noted that access options discussed in the 

section relate only to all-mode (including vehicular) access to 
York Central, and will need to be underpinned by a range of 
high quality pedestrian and cycle links and improvements, 
particularly between the site and the City Centre. These are 
discussed in more detail in the York Northwest transport 
masterplan. 

 
A59 Poppleton/ Holgate Road Access 

 
31. In terms of access from the A59 Road, the report finds that 

recommended highway gradient standards are such that any 
access over the 5 Acre site (options B1 and B2) would be 
unable to achieve the height required to clear rail lines 
positioned any further south than existing lines serving the 
adjacent Carriageworks Building. These access options 
would therefore be incompatible with Network Rails 
aspirations to improve the functionality of the Carriageworks 
building by providing a fan of new rail lines over the 5-Acre 

Page 181



site into the building. On this basis, without deviating from 
adopted Highway Standards these options could be ruled 
out. 
 

32. A third option is provided in Access Corridor A; east of the 
Carriageworks building at Chancery Rise. This option 
provided the lowest cost approach to accessing the York 
Central site (£9.1m at 2011 prices) since local topography is 
advantageous, and the structure need only span limited 
existing rail lines on the sites southern boundary. However, 
the carriageway alignment proposed in the report results in 
loss of play facilities at Cleveland Street, and is sited in close 
proximity to residential properties. Subsequent to the 
completion of the study, it emerged that Network Rail would 
be willing and able to make land available at the 
Carriageworks Building through removal of rail traversers 
and potentially partial demolition of the building itself. This 
would allow the access to be aligned to protect the play area 
and residential properties, and work is progressing with 
Network Rail to pursue this approach. 
 

33. The Halcrow report presents two highway junction options in 
respect of Chancery Rise access; a roundabout option and a 
signalised junction. Both perform well in network terms, 
though the roundabout option precludes the need for third 
party land acquisitions. 
 

34. It should be noted, however, that the performance of this 
access option in terms of impact on, and relationship with 
the surrounding network, unlike other options, has not been 
tested in detail through transport modelling at this stage. 
Undertaking this work will be an essential next step in order 
to allow full assessment of performance and comparison 
with alternative access approaches. It is recommended that 
more detailed transport modelling is undertaken to 
understand the access option and junction option impacts in 
the context of the wider network and fox junction in 
particular. 

 
35. A fourth access option is also currently being tested at Open 

Space at Holgate Business Park (see appendix 4). This 
option is being tested against two rail retention scenario’s 
(see appendix 4). An indicative highway alignment, with 

Page 182



access from the existing Holgate Business Park junction, is 
also given at appendix 4, and engineering costs are 
currently estimated to range between £22.7m (land 
availability scenario 1) and £7.2m (land availability scenario 
2). These options would also have some amenity impact on 
adjacent residential properties on Renshaw Gardens, and 
require re-provision of existing open space, but would almost 
certainly perform better in terms of network impact and traffic 
distribution. 
 

36. It is recommended that Members endorse further exploration 
of options at Chancery Rise and Open Space North of 
Holgate Business Park in more detail, to include transport 
modelling of wider network impact, and that one of these two 
be selected as a preferred option on the basis of network 
impact, cost (influenced by rail retention approach), amenity/ 
environmental impact, and place-making/ site arrival 
considerations, including the fact that different access 
locations suggest different dispositions of development 
parcels within York Central, with different inherent values. 
 

Water End Access     
 

37. The Halcrow report considers four junction options for a 
Water End access. Each of the options presented has a 
carriageway alignment that is constrained as far as is 
feasible to land owned by Network Rail, west of Leeman 
Road Millennium Green. Junctions are configured in this way 
in order to minimise impact on this important green asset, 
though would still result in the loss of some green space 
outwith Green which should be re-provided. Junction options 
are depicted with retaining structures, or in the case of 
option 4, an indicative extent of earthworks. In reality, each 
option could be constructed with a retaining structure, 
embankments, or a pier supported structure, potentially with 
community buildings beneath. Taking into account cost, 
environmental impact, and network performance, it is 
recommended that members endorse that junction option 4 
(mini-roundabout) be taken forward in further work. 
 

38. The report goes on to consider 5 access corridor options, 
with associated bridge designs. These 5 options relate to 
alternative rail retention scenario’s, and vary widely in cost, 

Page 183



from £30.8m to £60.6m. Option 1 assumes very limited 
availability of land, and as a result, whilst technically 
feasible, is practicably unbuildable in its live rail context and 
has a prohibitive cost of £60.6m. It is recommended that this 
option be ruled out from further consideration, and that 
future decisions made around operational rail retentions 
reflect this. Option 4b has the second highest build costs at 
£41.5m, and passes at high level within around 30 metres of 
residential properties on Garfield Terrace: On the basis that 
option 4a provides a less costly and intrusive version, it is 
recommended that option 4b is also dropped from further 
consideration. 
 

39. Option 5/6 and option 4a are similar in terms of 
environmental impacts, being located some distance away 
from the residential Garfield Terrace and from the 
Millennium Green SINC, and being similar in alignment and 
elevation. Since option 5/6 has a single rail crossing, its cost 
is significantly lower than options 4a, at £30.8m compared to 
£36.3, and on this basis it is recommended that Members 
endorse that option 5/6 be pursued in terms of development 
framework and future operational rail decisions, with option 
4a as a reserve option should option 5/6 be prejudiced by 
rail retentions. 
 
Phasing of Site Access  
 

40. Having set out the most appropriate options for providing 
principal points of all-mode access to the York central site, 
the phasing of this provision must now be considered. Three 
principal factors will influence this; the spatial disposition and 
phasing of site development and development finance/ risk. 
 

41. In terms of spatial considerations, it is likely that the site will 
be developed from its most accessible areas around the 
station and Leeman Road, where development will relate to 
an existing built context and higher value city centre type 
uses are more likely to be appropriate. These areas of the 
site would be most efficiently served by an A59 access. This 
access also happens to be considerably less costly than the 
Water End option, and consequently, its up-front provision 
will result in much lower finance costs within the 
development as a whole, allowing more monies to be used 

Page 184



to deliver a high quality development, that meets the cities 
aspirations. The lower costs are also a reflection of the fact 
that this access is simpler to deliver, and could be seen as a 
lower risk option than Water End to any potential site 
investor or public funding body. On this basis, it is 
recommended that Members endorse a  phased approach to 
all mode access provision, which prioritises provision of an 
A59 access, to be augmented by a Water end access 
provided at a stage when development quanta/ type and 
associated vehicular trip generation warrant this.           
 
Leeman Road and Queen Street 
 

42. The Halcrow report considers at section 7, potential options 
for providing localised accesses to the York Central site from 
Leeman Road. The report discusses these in the context of 
a Leeman Road Closure; a longstanding place-making and 
traffic management aspiration associated with York central,  
which would require more detailed modelling/ design, and 
public consultation. The proposed local accesses are minor 
in nature, and in terms of associated cost and impact. 
Members are asked to note these elements of the report 
 

43. The report also considers at section 8 the network 
implications and costs of demolishing the Queen Street 
Bridge, and the nature of reinstatement of the highway: 
Again this is a longstanding place-making aspiration 
associated with development of the York Central site. The 
report finds that the works would cost in the region of £5.5m 
and would be phased over a period of 52 weeks. Members 
are asked to note these elements of the report and endorse 
the continued inclusion of the works in the York Central 
development, subject to site viability.    
        

British Sugar Pedestrian and Cycle Access Feasibility 
 

44. A second portion of the York Northwest Urban Eco 
Settlement funding allocation was attributed to feasibility/ 
exploratory work around access to Green Infrastructure. 
These funds have been utilised to explore the feasibility of 
forming new pedestrian and cycle linkages from the fBS/MS 
site to nearby green infrastructure corridors and hence to the 
City Centre.  

Page 185



 
45. Work was undertaken by CYC engineering consultancy and 

explored options to form new links to the regional green 
corridor formed by Poppleton and Acomb Ings around the 
River Ouse (hereafter referred to as ‘the Ings’)- referred to in 
the study as access corridor 1, as well as links towards the 
city centre to influence the sites modal share profile, referred 
to in the study as access corridor 2. A plan of the corridors is 
given at appendix5, with the full report available in the 
Members library and electronically on request. The work 
reported on the relative attractiveness of different options in 
terms of optimal location, engineering feasibility and 
buildability, land requirements, environmental considerations 
and cost. 
 
Access Corridor 1 
 

46. The access study outlines benefits of providing an access to 
open space and to employment opportunities at York 
Business Park and any potential future rail Halt on the 
Harrogate Rail Line through bridging the Harrogate line. The 
study recommended two alternative approaches to providing 
this access through bridge structures over the Harrogate 
Rail Line. Option 1 provided a direct tripartite link between 
the fBS/MS site and both York Business Park and the Ings. 
Option 2 provided just a link to York Business Park (from 
where one can access the Ings by a more circuitous route). 
The engineering costs of providing these two accesses are 
estimated at £500k and £320k respectively. 
 

47. Given the objective of increasing accessibility to green 
infrastructure, and the fact that option 2 would incur an 
additional journey of around 1100m over option 1 in reaching 
the Ings from the centre of the fBS/MS site (against Yorks 
PPG17 study accessibility standards of 240m to 960m 
dependent on open space typology), it is proposed that the 
more direct option 1 approach be pursued to enhance the 
fBS/MS site development. 
 

48. In terms of how the option is pursued, it is considered 
unreasonable to make provision of the access a prerequisite 
of the development itself, rather it is an improvement that the 
Council would be keen to deliver in order to improve the 

Page 186



overall redevelopment. The redevelopment should, however, 
respond spatially to this opportunity and some level of 
financial contribution from the development may be 
appropriate.  
 
Access Corridor 2 
 

49. The study also outlined the critical nature of providing high 
quality and attractive pedestrian and cycle routes to the city 
centre from the fBS/MS site in order to influence travel 
patterns. The study outlined four potential options for 
providing new dedicated off-road links to or beyond the 
orbital cycle route and off-road city-bound routes from water 
End. The study advised on the engineering feasibility, 
environmental consideration and engineering cost for each 
option, as well as giving some narrative on land ownership 
issues. 
 

50. Subsequent to the main study, more detailed engineering 
feasibility work has been undertaken on these four options 
by Halcrow, this work provides an updated cost base of 
between £750k and £1.49m based on the approach taken, 
and is also available in electronic format on request, with a 
hard copy in the Members library. 
 

51. Given the importance of providing attractive city bound 
pedestrian/ cycle links as an alternative to using the car, it is 
recommended that provision of the new link be pursued as 
part of the package of transport contributions to be made by 
the fBS/MS development site. Since uncertainties exist 
around land ownership issues, it is recommended that 
additional work be undertaken to engage with landowners 
and establish certainty as to a whether this can be taken 
forward. 
 

Next Steps 
 

52. It is recommended that the approach outlined in the York 
Northwest transport masterplan be used to inform pre-
application and planning discussions and decision making 
within York Northwest, including assessing the Transport 
Assessment, framework Travel Plan and other documents 
submitted as part of the planning application process 

Page 187



 
53. It is recommended that the York Central Chancery Rise or 

‘Holgate Business Park Open Space’ access option be 
explored in more detail, informed by detailed transport 
modelling work, and that a preferred option will be taken 
forward on the basis of outlined criteria alongside the 
preferred Water End access options as part of a suite of 
transport improvements at York central. This will be used to 
inform the development framework being produced by the 
Council, which will be subject to community consultation and 
sustainability appraisal in due course. This access approach 
will also be used in any relevant public funding bid work that 
is undertaken, and inform any planning discussions or 
decisions on the site.   
 

54. It is recommended that the proposed approach to forming 
new pedestrian and cyclist links at the fBS/MS site be 
developed in more detail (including full environment 
assessment), and inform pre-application negotiations and 
subsequent planning submissions from landowners/ 
developers at the site. 
 

 
Options 
 
44. There are two options available in respect of this report: 

 
Option 1:  To proceed with the Transport and Access 

Approach and next steps as outlined;  
 
Option 2:  To request that changes are made and revisions 

brought back to a future meeting of the LDF 
Working Group. 

 
 
Corporate Priorities 
 
45. The York Northwest area provides large brownfield 

development opportunities adjacent to the city centre. 
Development of this area will help to protect and enhance 
York’s existing built and green environment and provides an 
opportunity for a flagship sustainable development. The 

Page 188



regeneration of this area will support the following corporate 
priorities: 

 
Create Jobs and grow the economy by bringing forward 
land to meet business needs and attracting investment 
 
Get York Moving by improving city centre circulation and 
encouraging less reliance on the car.  
 
Protect the Environment by managing green space and 
improving the quality of York’s streets and public spaces 
 
 

Implications 
 
46. Implications are as listed below: 

 
Financial     None at this stage.  
Human Resources (HR)  None  
Equalities     None at this stage 
Legal     None at this stage 
Crime and Disorder   None 
Information Technology (IT)  None 
Property     None at this stage 
Other     None 

 
Risk Management 
 
47. Failure to adopt an appropriate transport approach for the 

sites in a timely manner could mean that either development 
of these strategic sites is either stalled or terminated, or that 
it does not fully mitigate its transport impacts, to the 
detriment of the City’s environmental quality and economic 
prosperity. 

 
Recommendations 
 
48. Members are asked to:  
 

I. Note and endorse the approach outlined in the draft 
York Northwest Transport Masterplan, and its use in 
pre planning enquiries, and planning applications within 
the York Northwest corridor. 

Page 189



 
Reason: To ensure that development in the corridor 
responds appropriately to its transport related context 
in promoting sustainable travel and mitigating residual 
impacts 

 
II. Note and endorse the proposed approach to accessing 

the York central site, the next steps to arriving at a 
preferred option, including detailed modelling work, and 
appraisal against outlined criteria, and the ultimate use 
of a preferred access approach to inform ongoing plan 
preparation, development enquiries and public funding 
bids. 

 
Reason: To ensure that this strategic regeneration site 
is re-developed and appropriately serviced. 

 
III. Note and endorse the proposed approach to providing 

pedestrian and cycle links from the former British 
Sugar/ Manor School site, and its use to inform the 
planning of the site and public funding bids 

 
Reason: To maximise sustainable travel to and from 
this strategic development site, and make best use of 
existing open space. 

 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

 
Ben Murphy Tel: (01904 551415) 
Senior MDPI officer 
 
Ian Stokes Tel: (01904 551429) 
Development Officer (Transport) 
 
Paul Brand Tel: (01904 551413) 
Transport Planner 

Derek Gauld 

Head of MDPI 
 
  
Report Approved 

y 

Date 
 

 

25.11.2011 

 

Specialist Implications Officer(s): None 
 
 
Wards Affected:  

All yes 
 

Page 190



 
For further information please contact the authors of the report 

Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  York Northwest Site and Context Plan  
Appendix 2 York Central Vehicular Access: Issues and  

Options Consultation Feedback Summary.  
Appendix 3 Halcrow Access and Feasibility Study – Plan of 

Key Access Corridors 
Appendix 4 Additional York central access Option at open 

Space at Holgate Business Park 
Appendix 5 British Sugar Access Feasibility Study – Plan of 

Key Access Corridors 
 
Background Papers 
 
York Northwest Transport masterplan 
 
Halcrow Engineering Feasibility Study 
 
CYC British Sugar Engineering Feasibility Study 
 
Halcrow Pedestrian and Cycle Access Assessment Report (British 
Sugar) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 191



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 1:  York Northwest Development Sites and 

Context Plan  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 192



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 193



 
 

Page 194



Appendix 2:  York Central Vehicular Access: Issues and 
Options Consultation Feedback Summary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 195



York Central Vehicular Access Options Consulted on Nov 2007 – 
Jan 2008 
 
 

 
 

Page 196



Appendix 3:  Halcrow Access and Feasibility Study – Plan 
of Key Access Corridors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 197



 

 
 
 
 

Page 198



Appendix 4: Additional York Central Access Option at 
Holgate Business Park Open Space 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 199



York Central Access Option at Holgate Business Park Open 
Space: Rail Land Availability Options  
 

 
York Central Access Option at Holgate Business Park Open 
Space: Draft Proposed Highway Alignment 
 

 
 
 

Page 200



Appendix 5:  British Sugar Access Feasibility Study – Plan 
of Key Access Corridors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 201



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 202



Appendix 2: Access Corridors A&G Modelling Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 203



Analysis of options for access to York Central Development 
site from A59. 
 
This technical note reports on the findings of modelling work 
undertaken in order to assess the comparative impact, in traffic 
terms, of two access options for York Central on ‘The Fox’ traffic 
signal junction. 
 
Scenarios: 
 
Two access options for York Central have been assessed: 
 

• Option A: Holgate Park junction using existing signal jctn. 
• Option B: Chancery Rise using a new roundabout junction 

Four scenarios have been tested: 
 

• Scenario 1: Option A 2016  
• Scenario 2: Option B 2016 
• Scenario 3: Option A 2021 
• Scenario 4: Option B 2021 

Each scenario has been tested for three time periods:  
 

• AM (08:00 to 09:00) 
• Inter-peak IP (average 10:00 to 16:00)  
• PM (17:00 to 18:00) 

Modelling assumptions: 
 
For the horizon year 2016 Option A and B provide access provide 
access to the York Central site from the A59. For horizon 2021 it is 
assumed that an additional access will have been constructed on 
Water End. 
 
Development assumptions for rest of city as per the planning 
spread sheet (sheet 1.) 
 
The assumption is that the new P&R site on the A59 at Poppleton 
will be in operation along with improvements to the A59 bus 
corridor. 
 

Page 204



Quantum of development:  GFA 100,000m2 B1, 816 Houses, 349 
Flats 
 
It is assumed in the model that post construction of the Water End 
access (2021) there is no ‘through routing’ possible between Water 
End and A59. In the model this is achieved by restricting certain 
turning movements.  In reality in order to allow both accesses to 
access all parts of the site this will be difficult to achieve without 
some form of active access control. The internal site road layout 
could be used to help dissuade through routing but this needs to 
be taken into consideration early in the design stage. 
 
The full strategic Cube model was used to generate trip 
distributions and highway assignments.  
 
The development flows have been applied to a Linsig model to 
give the comparative performance of the Fox junction under the 
various scenarios. For the purposes of this assessment it is 
assumed that the impact on the Fox junction is the critical indicator 
for comparing the access options – Water End and Holgate Road 
junctions are effectively unaffected by the choice between the two 
options.     
 
It should be noted that during the AM peak traffic queuing back 
from Holgate Road causes exit blocking at the Fox effectively 
reducing the saturation flow of the inbound movements. Site 
measurement of the saturation flow shows it to be approximately 
half what would be expected under free flow conditions (1000 
pcu/hr as opposed to 1900 pcu/hr).  
 
It is assumed that the Holgate Park and respective Chancery Rise 
junctions will be designed with sufficient capacity to not cause 
problems on the highway network. The same assumption is made 
for any junctions internal to the site.  
 
No physical improvements have been modelled at the Fox junction 
although there are some options for improvement to the outbound 
capacity that were highlighted and are being investigated as part of 
the access York scheme. 
 
For the purposes of strategic modelling the new Chancery Rise 
junction is assumed to be a roundabout. Blocking back from 
Holgate Road has an impact on the queues inbound at the Fox 

Page 205



junction so the theoretical capacities can not be realised 
particularly during the AM peak. A signal junction at Chancery Rise 
would allow the queuing traffic to be managed between the 
junctions better than a roundabout.  
 
The new A59 Park and Ride service is assumed to be routed 
through both options for all years rather than re-routed via the 
Water End access.  
 
Results: 
 
Practical reserve Capacity 
 

 AM 2016 IP 2016 PM 2016 AM2021 IP 2021 PM 2021 
Option A 2.8%* 12.2% -1.4% -2.4%* 6.2% -10.5% 
Option B -3.8%* 7.9% -7.1% -17.0%* 25.1% -38.1% 
*Theoretical capacity is unachievable due to “blocking back” from Holgate Rd 
 
Delay (PCU hrs) 
 

 AM 2016 IP 2016 PM 2016 AM2021 IP 2021 PM 2021 
Option A 24.9* 19.2 29.5 29.6* 23.3 45.2 
Option B 19.6* 21.6 38.0 77.5* 92.4 131.4 

*Delays experienced exceed this due to “blocking back” from Holgate Rd 
 
Analysis: 
 
The strategic model predicts that more development traffic arrives 
at the site from the Holgate Road and Acomb Road legs of the Fox 
junction than comes down the A59 from the Water End direction.  
 
The provision of the new P&R on the A59 and the associated bus 
priority measures makes the use of public transport an attractive 
option for travellers from this direction. The construction of the 
Water End access even further reduces the amount of traffic from 
the A59 north - as it will tend use this access in preference.  
 
There is an indication from the model of traffic cutting through 
Acomb from the A1237/A64 directions presumably in order to 
avoid delays on the Tadcaster Road. The implications of this will 
require further investigation. 
 
 
 

Page 206



Conclusions: 
 
The predominance of development flow from the City side of the 
Fox junction means that in all the scenarios and modelled periods 
Chancery Rise is the better option in terms of traffic delay and 
impact on the capacity of the Fox junction. Following the 
construction of the Water End access (modelled year 2021) this 
remains to be the case. 
The strategic model has the proposed Chancery Rise as a 
roundabout. It may well be the case that a signal junction would 
provide a better option in terms of being able to manage queues 
through linking of this junction to the Fox.    
 
Sheet 1 
 
Scheme Details PT Changes 2016 2021 2026 2031 Other Notes 

Access York 
Phase 1 

A59 site, Askham 
Bar extension, 
A59 corridor 
improvements 
(incl. roundabout) 

A59 P&R services 1       

  

Access York 
Phase 2 

Wetherby, YBP, 
Clifton Moor, 
Wigginton, Haxby, 
Strensall, North 
Lane roundabout 
improvements (2 
lane entry, 2 lane 
exit A1237 
movements) 

Wigginton Road 
P&R Site and 
corridor 
improvements 

  1     

  

Access York 
Phase 2 
extended 

Partial at grade 
dual Wetherby Rd 
to Clifton Moor 

N/A     1   

It is felt that grade 
separation of Wetherby 
Rd - Clifton Moor 
junctions is unlikely 5 
years after the upgrade 
of these roundabouts 
in Access York Phase 
2 'unextended' 

James St Link 
Phase 2 

Layerthorpe - 
Heworth Green N/A 1         

York Central 

Chancery Rise 
signalised (2016), 
Water End 
roundabout 
(2021), no 
through route 
within York 
Central, Leeman 
Road through 
route closure 
(2021), all station 
carparks 
relocated to 
western side 
(2021) 

Reroute A59 P&R 
through site 
(Chancery Rise - 
Leeman Rd 2016, 
Water End - 
Leeman Rd 
2021), reroute 
Acomb Rd 
services 
Chancery Rise - 
Leeman Rd?? 

1 1 1 1 Phased opening as per 
development sheet 

British Sugar 

YBP upgrade 
(2016), signalised 
access off A59 
(east of Beckfield 
Lane), 10% traffic 
via Ouseacres 

Reroute service 
10 via site via 
Millfield Lane & 
Ouseacres (2021) 

1 1 1   Phased opening as per 
development sheet 

Page 207



Germany Beck 

A19 signalised 
junction (2016), 
Naburn Lane 
signals and bus 
lane/gate (2021), 
widening of A64 
off slip (2021) 

N/A 1 1 1   Phased opening as per 
development sheet 

Terrys 
Knavesmire 
Junction 
Improvement 

N/A 1       
  

Nestle 
Access from 
Haxby and 
Wigginton Roads 

N/A 1       
  

Other 
Developments 

Access using 
existing zone 
connectors 

N/A As per development list 
  

Page 208



Appendix 3:  Water End Access Approach Transverse Section 
Views 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 209



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 210



 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 211



 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 212



 
 

Page 213



 
 
 

Page 214



 

 

  
 

   

 
Meeting of the Local Development 
Framework Working Group  
 

5th March 2012 

 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 

 

Former British Sugar/Manor School Supplementary Planning 
Document 

 Summary 

1. This report summarises the responses received to the consultation 
on the draft Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for the 
former British Sugar/Manor School site which took place last year.  
A revised SPD document has been produced incorporating 
suggested changes to respond to issues raised. Members are 
asked to note the consultation findings and to recommend 
approval of the revised document which will then be used to 
provide guidance for the preparation of a masterplan for the area 
and formulation of redevelopment proposals by developers. If 
agreed, the SPD will be taken to a meeting of the Cabinet to 
recommend approval to use the guidance as a material 
consideration to assess any planning applications for the area. 
The intention is to bring the SPD back to Members following 
adoption of the Core Strategy for formal inclusion as part of the 
LDF.   

2. Members are also asked to note a recommendation in the report 
on the York Northwest Transport Masterplan (see Agenda item 5) 
for further work to be undertaken to investigate the feasibility of 
establishing the location of the Tram-train stop and east-west 
bridge access across the railway lines.  

 Background 

3. In December 2010 the Executive agreed for public consultation to 
be carried out on the consultation draft of a Supplementary 
Planning Document for the area. This took place between 

Agenda Item 6Page 215



 

December 2010 and February 2011, with the consultation period 
extended to enable the inclusion of representations from residents 
who attended local Ward Committee Meetings. Consultation was 
carried out in accordance with a Consultation Plan agreed by 
Members (December 2010). 

4. New Planning Guidance is due to be introduced in Spring this year 
with the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). This will 
replace references to Planning Policy Statements and Planning 
Policy Guidance Notes within the SPD and the new guidance will 
need to be taken into account in assessing any proposals being 
made.    

Consultation  

5. A range of consultation documents were produced to meet different 
consultation requirements. This included an Information leaflet, 
comments form, poster, CD of the draft SPD, presentation material 
(for public meetings) and an Information Sheet with background/ 
frequently asked questions. The draft SPD was available to view at 
9, St Leonards Place, all libraries and on the council website. In 
addition, posters were sent to schools, health centres, council 
offices and libraries. The consultation was advertised in The Press, 
Your City, and in Your Ward newsletters for the Acomb and Rural 
West areas. Presentations were given to the Acomb and Rural 
West Ward Committee meetings and officers also attended the 
Holgate Ward surgery to respond to questions.  

6. Around 1,700 letters and documents were sent to specific and 
general consultees including individuals, groups, organisations and 
companies, who had previously expressed interest in the area. In 
addition, over 1,100 letters and leaflets were sent out to residents, 
businesses and major site landowners within the immediate area.  

 
Consultation Responses 
 

7.  A Summary of the Comments received is attached in Annex 1. A 
total of 223 individual consultation responses were received, 
including comments from specific stakeholders, organisations, 
groups of residents and individual residents. In total over 1000 
individual comments were received, which have been summarised.   
A leaflet outlining ‘alternative’ access plans via the former Civil 
Service sports site was also received from Miller Homes with 36 

Page 216



 

representations received in support of this. These representations 
(ref/ A468) are also included in Annex 1. 

 
8. The Summary of Comments and the revised SPD are both 

available to view online and a hard copy is available in the 
Members library. Electronic copies have also been circulated to 
Members prior to this meeting.  
  
Format of Revisions 

9. The Summary of Comments (Annex 1) has been structured to 
relate to the format of the draft SPD with the comments collated 
within the relevant sections. Each issue has been addressed in an 
officer comment and amendments suggested to the SPD if 
appropriate. If comments were made on the same issues these 
were grouped together. A reference number, prefixed by an A, is 
given to each issue raised in the Summary of Comments and this 
number is then noted in the revised SPD document to allow each 
revision to be referenced back to the representation made. The 
revised SPD (attached in Annex  2) updates the consultation draft, 
with amendments shown as tracked changes. 
 
Headline Comments 

10. This section outlines the key issues raised in relation to each 
Theme and topic in the draft SPD, with officer commentary and 
suggested amendments to the document.  Three questions were 
asked in the Comments Form relating to: the 10 Key Principles; the 
access approach; and, the approach to open space. A summary of 
the responses received to these are outlined in Annex 3 at the back 
of this report and on-line.  
 
Theme 1: Sustainable, Interactive and Inclusive Communities 
 
Housing 

11.  A number of comments were received on housing issues. Concerns 
were raised that the requirements for affordable housing were 
based on the 2007 SHMA which should be updated to provide 
credible evidence base to the guidance. It was also highlighted that 
the level of affordable housing would need a realistic appraisal of 
the costs associated with the redevelopment. Other issues raised 
included the need to make reference to deliverability and the 
character of adjoining residential areas together with support for 
family housing with bungalows and semi/detached housing. The  

Page 217



 

need for smaller accommodation in this location was however 
queried. 
 
Proposed amendments  

12. The intention is to use the most up to date evidence base to assess 
any proposals for the site. The North Yorkshire Strategic Housing 
Market Assessment will be considered by Members at agenda item 
4. The amendments outlined in paras 5.4 to 5.19 of the draft SPD 
reflect this updated evidence base where new analysis replaces 
and updates  parts of the 2007 SHMA evidence base.  The 
inclusion of reference to economic viability assessment and market 
conditions is suggested as an amendment to Statement 1. The 
need to consider the character of surrounding residential areas is 
suggested within the explanation to Statement 3.  
 
Community facilities 

13. Comments were received to generally support the provision of a 
range of community facilities which were related to the type of 
housing and size of development. It was also suggested that 
community facilities should be planned together early in the process 
rather than in an ad hoc manner as development progresses. The 
provision of the range of community facilities was requested to be 
considered, with many suggestions on specific types of facility. 
There was strong support for the provision of a community hall.  
 

14. A diverse range of comments were received on local shopping 
facilities with many supporting small local shops and avoiding large 
supermarket provision. Many adjoining residents commented that 
they wished to access any new provision made. Concerns were 
raised on the potential adverse impact of any new facilities on 
existing shopping facilities, particularly on Acomb and Poppleton 
shops. Comments relating to the location of a new local centre for 
the development highlighted the importance of accessibility.  
 

15. A range of comments were received relating to education and 
included concerns about capacity of existing schools, particularly 
secondary provision and deliverability. There was support for both 
primary and secondary school provision on site. Suggestions were 
made about the re-use of the former Manor School site for 
educational and community use.  The importance of training and 
skills development and maximising employment opportunities was 
also mentioned.  
 

Page 218



 

Proposed amendments  
16. For clarity it is suggested that the type of local shopping facilities is 

amended in the SPD to refer to a neighbourhood foodstore to meet 
primarily newly arising local needs. The explanation of such new 
convenience retailing is expanded upon within para 5.32 and a 
Retail Impact Assessment will be needed to accompany any 
planning application for retail provision on the site. The suggestions 
for community uses within the site will be noted in further stages of 
the planning process.  The provision of educational places for the 
new development will be assessed using the council’s assessment 
and provision standards when detailed proposals are put forward. It 
should be noted that the references within Statement 4 of the SPD 
to an estimated level of provision are provided for indicative 
purposes only. The spatial arrangement of uses for the former 
Manor School site and any possible re-use of existing buildings will 
be considered at the masterplanning stage of work.   
    
Theme 2: Quality Place/Environment 
 
Sustainability 

17. There was strong support for sustainable development and to 
achieve the highest standards, where possible, although some 
concern was raised about deliverability. Several comments 
highlighted the importance of the provision of renewable energy 
sources.  
 
Design 

18. Particular comments were made about the need to design out crime 
and ensure the new development does not adversely impact on 
existing housing in the area.  
 
Green Infrastructure 

19. There was strong support for the provision of green infrastructure, 
including providing different types of open spaces suitable for a 
range of users. The need to maintain spaces following completion 
of the development was considered important. 
 
Existing Green Assets 

20. A significant number of comments were received relating to 
retention of existing trees, open space and playing fields on both 
the former British Sugar and former Manor School sites. A high 
level of concern was expressed over the potential loss of these 
assets. Loss of open space on the former Manor School site was a 

Page 219



 

particular concern together with the impact on the visual amenities 
of the area along Boroughbridge Road. 
 
Proposed amendments  

21. It is suggested that reference is made in the SPD to the need to 
give consideration to the impact of development on the natural 
environment and the need to adapt to future climate change. It is 
also proposed that reference is made to the use of grant funding to 
facilitate higher standards of sustainable design, the use of 
equivalent environmental standard methodology, and the need to 
seek the provision of locally sourced construction materials. 
Amendments have been outlined to incorporate the renewable 
energy sources considered in the York Northwest Local Carbon 
Framework. It is also suggested that Principle 5 is widened to 
include reference to the need to relate to the city as a whole as well 
as to the surrounding area.  Additional guidance is outlined relating 
to the requirements relating to noise and external lighting. The need 
to incorporate designing out crime principles is also now included in 
the revised document.  
 

22. The high level of concern relating to any potential loss of green 
assets within the area is noted, however, no amendments are 
considered necessary as the draft SPD included a Statement to 
retain existing green assets of value within the site and incorporate 
these within the new green infrastructure network where possible. 
Figure 14 has been updated to give clearer presentation of existing 
green infrastructure within the site. The spatial arrangement of uses 
within the area will be explored in more detail during the 
masterplanning stage of work. 
 
Theme 3: Sustainable Movement and Connections 
 
Access Strategy 

23. Strongly opposing views were expressed on the acceptability of all 
the differing access options particularly on the impact of additional 
traffic in the vicinity of the Boroughbridge Road/Beckfield Lane 
junction; Nether Poppleton village; Plantation Drive/Ouse Acres; 
and Milfield Lane/A1237. Strong concerns were expressed at the 
existing level of congestion in the locality, particularly on the A59 
and outer ring road. Concern was also expressed on the use of 
Plantation Drive/Ouse Acres and clarification requested on 
interpretation of restricted access. Safety issues on the use of 
Milfield Lane were raised in respect of the Harrogate rail line 

Page 220



 

crossing and in terms of school children at Manor School. 
Suggestions were made for the provision of a new vehicular access 
over the railway via York Business Park to the outer ring road. 
There was strong support for provision of an additional rail 
station/halt to serve the site and the need to future proof long term 
provision of tram train. The provision of a pedestrian/cycle links 
over and along the railway to adjoining areas including the city 
centre were supported. 
 
Sustainable transport 

24. The capacity of the existing public transport services to meet the 
needs of the new development was questioned and views were 
expressed that public transport services would need to be improved 
and frequency increased to serve the new development. 
 
Traffic generation 

25. Opposing views on the provision of car parking were given, with 
some people supporting car free development or restricted parking 
whereas others were concerned that parking levels should not be 
reduced too far. Concerns were raised about the practicality and 
deliverability of assuming usage of environmentally friendly 
vehicles. Major concerns were raised in relation to rat running, road 
and junction improvements and the ability to undertake highway 
works to accommodate additional traffic. 
  
Proposed amendments  

26. Whilst no revisions are suggested to the number and location of the 
potential access options to the site outlined, it is noted that this is a 
highly contentious issue with a high level of disagreement 
demonstrated through the consultation. However, the options 
available to enable redevelopment of this brownfield site are limited 
due to the location of existing development adjoining the site and 
constraints imposed by the adjacent railway lines. Further 
consideration and detail on the access options is outlined in the 
emerging York Northwest Transport Masterplan. For clarity, Plan 8 
has been amended to identify more specifically where the potential 
options for pedestrian and cycle routes across the railway lines 
could be located, reflecting transport study work. This would 
replace the broad indicative direction arrow for a potential for 
pedestrian/cycle link across the railway line previously shown on 
this plan.   

 

Page 221



 

27. It should be noted that whilst there will be implications arising from 
the provision of new access routes these will need to be balanced 
between the benefits provided and the environmental impacts. It is 
proposed that these considerations are made clearer within 
Statement 18 of the SPD. It is proposed that reference is made to 
the need to assess the environmental impact of new access routes 
and the need to seek to ensure that impacts to adjoining residential 
areas are minimised as far as possible. 

 
28. Whilst there is reference to the provision of an additional rail 

station/halt to serve the site and the need to future proof long term 
provision of tram train this should be considered with the provision 
of an east-west bridge across the railway lines. Reference also 
needs to be made to the need to ensure that the design of the 
development does not prejudice future provision of this facility. It is 
suggested that further work needs to be undertaken by the council 
to pursue delivery of tram-train facilities and engage with the 
appropriate parties to take this forward. A recommendation to 
Members for this work to be undertaken is outlined in the report at 
agenda item 5.  

 
29. The provision of a pedestrian/cycle link over and along the railway 

to adjoining areas including the city centre were supported. The 
intention to pursue these routes needs to be made clearer in the 
draft SPD and to link with possible future tram-train facilities. 
Reference could be made to the need for the development to 
contribute towards these potential new pedestrian and cycling links 
and to dedicate land within the site to ensure the design of the 
development does not prejudice future provision of these routes. It 
is suggested that further work needs to be undertaken by the 
council to pursue delivery of these routes and engage with the 
appropriate parties to take this forward. A recommendation to 
Members for this work to be undertaken is outlined in the report at 
agenda item 5.      
 

30. Plantation Drive was historically used as the main vehicular access 
to the former British Sugar site. However, it is recognised that there 
is limited capacity to serve unrestricted levels of additional traffic 
and the level of homes served by this access would be restricted.  
Amendments to the SPD are suggested to clarify the term restricted 
access using both Plantation Drive and Ouse Acres and the need 
for this to be considered within the Transport Assessment, having 
regard to issues of safety, parking and environmental 

Page 222



 

attractiveness.  It is suggested that reference to the emerging York 
Northwest Transport Masterplan is also included in the SPD. The 
text should also be amended to identify the need for further 
modelling work to inform the level of mitigation works which will be 
necessary to accommodate additional traffic generated by the 
development together with a list of anticipated measures for the 
area. Additional reference could also be made to the impact on 
nearby AQMA’s and the need to address this in the transport 
approach.  A Transport Assessment will be required as part of the 
planning application to enable a full assessment of the impact of 
additional traffic generated and inform the approach to transport to 
be taken.      
  
 Delivery and Implementation 

31. A range of comments were received relating to issues of housing 
numbers, environmental issues, viability and future management.   
 
Proposed amendments  

32. It is suggested that this section includes the need to consider the 
provision of renewable energy technologies early in the planning 
and phasing process.  
 
Other SPD amendments 

33. In addition to the amendments arising from the consultation 
response there are also suggested changes to include reference to 
updated and new relevant documents, including for example, the 
York New City Beautiful, Climate Change Strategy and York 
Northwest Local Carbon Framework together with corrections/ 
minor amendments and further input from the internal corporate 
project team. 

  
34. A Sustainability Appraisal Summary Statement has been prepared 

and is attached in Annex 4. This reviews the main changes in the 
SPD, considers the implications for the Sustainability Appraisal and 
outlines where key changes will need to be made to this document. 
Subject to any changes requested by Members, the Sustainability 
Appraisal document will then be revised and presented alongside 
the draft SPD to Cabinet on 3rd April 2012.    
 

Page 223



 

Options  

35. Option 1: To agree the suggested changes to the revised SPD and 
for consideration by the Cabinet for use for development 
management purposes. 

 
36.  Option 2: To request changes are made to the draft SPD prior to its 

consideration by Cabinet.   
 
Analysis 
 

37. In terms of the options set out above approval of the suggested 
changes to the revised SPD is recommended to Members. This 
would provide up-to-date specific planning guidance with clear 
direction on planning issues and considerations relevant to the 
development of this major strategic development site.   This will 
provide important context for the masterplanning work and the 
preparation of development proposals for the area. The SPD will 
also provide an important part of the Local Development 
Framework which will be used to assess the acceptability of an 
emerging scheme and any future planning applications for the area.   
 

38. The comments received in response to the consultation have been 
carefully considered in terms planning guidance and background 
evidence. It is important to ensure that any requirements arising 
from the SPD are justifiable, directly relate to the development, 
fairly and reasonably relate in scale and kind to the development 
and would be necessary to make the development acceptable.  The 
amendments suggested seek to clarify and ensure all relevant 
issues are addressed in the SPD. If further amendments or 
additional revisions to the SPD are proposed these would also need 
to meet the criteria outlined above and be justifiable and deliverable 
in the context of the site. 

  
Council Plan 
 

39. The redevelopment of the site will enable the creation of a new 
residential community which will make a significant contribution to 
future housing needs in the city. This will further a number of the 
city’s priorities outlined in the Council Plan 2011-2015 Delivering for 
the People of York;  

• building strong communities;  
• protecting the environment; and,  

Page 224



 

• getting York moving.  
 

40. The development will further a number of initiatives outlined in the 
plan including, promotion of renewable energy generation, 
promotion of high quality neighbourhood spaces, promotion of 
measures to reduce carbon emissions, improve public access to 
open space, provide good quality affordable housing, promote 
sustainable travel and establish community facilities to meet the 
needs of the new neighbourhood.   

  
 Implications 

 41.   Implications are as listed below:  
 

• Financial: There are no financial implications. 

• Human Resources (HR): There are no HR implications.  

• Equalities: There are no equalities implications.      

• Legal: There are no legal implications.  

• Crime and Disorder: Crime and Disorder considerations 
have been taken into account in the preparation of the SPD. 

•  Information Technology (IT): There are no IT implications.  

• Property: As detailed in the Core Strategy, identification of 
community requirements and also service needs will be 
progressed through the Community Area Asset Management 
Planning process and will be lead by the Corporate Landlord 
and the Corporate Asset Management Group. As owners of 
the former Manor School site the council will be working in 
partnership with the owners of the British Sugar site to 
ensure that both sites are included in the masterplanning to 
enable the best value to be obtained from the uses 
delivered. The former Manor School site and buildings are 
classified as surplus property and the capital receipt 
obtained from the disposal of this site will be used to fund 
the Councils capital programme which helps meet the 
council’s corporate priorities.   

• Other: None 

 

Page 225



 

Risk Management 
 

42. It is important that a planning framework for this area is in place as 
soon as possible and in advance of any planning application being 
submitted. This will give a more robust basis for the planning 
requirements being sought and will help to speed up the 
consideration process for the application. This is important given 
the recent emphasis in guidance for decisions to be made within 
relevant timescales.  

43. Any further changes to the guidance will need to be justifiable and 
reasonable to ensure development is delivered in the area which 
will meet the overall objectives set out. It is anticipated that any 
minor amendments, which meet the considerations outlined in para 
37 above and have reasoned justification, could be incorporated 
within the revised document prior to its consideration by Cabinet 
within the anticipated timescales. 

 Recommendations 

44. Members are asked to:  

 i) Note the responses received to the consultation  

 ii) Recommend to the Cabinet that Option 1 is taken forward, with 
the proposed revisions to the SPD outlined in Annex 2 to be used 
for development management purposes.  

 Reason:  

i) To ensure the SPD is revised to take account of issues raised 
from the consultation, together with other issues which have 
emerged since publication of the draft.  

ii) To provide robust planning guidance to assess the 
acceptability of emerging development proposals and future 
planning applications for the area.  

 

 

 

 

Page 226



 

Contact Details 

Author: 
 
 
Sue Houghton 
Senior MDPI Officer 
City Strategy 
01904551375 

Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 
 
Mike Slater 
Assistant Director City Strategy 
(Planning and Sustainable 
Development) 
 

Ann Ward 
MDPI Officer 
City Strategy 
01904552409 

 

Report 
Approved 

√ 
Date 23.2.12 

 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s): None 
 
Wards Affected: Acomb, Holgate and Rural West York  √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
York Northwest Planning Framework (December 2010) 
 
Annexes 
Annex 1: Summary of Comments on Consultation Draft SPD 
Annex 2: Revised Draft SPD for the former British Sugar/Manor School 
site with tracked changes 
Annex 3: Summary of Comments Form Questions 
Annex 4: Sustainability Appraisal Summary Statement 
 

Page 227



Page 228

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
	

��

��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
�
�
�
�� �

�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
	 
��


�

��

�
!
�"

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
��
	�
��
��
�
�
��


�
 
�
��
!
�
�
�#
!
��
$
�
�%
� �

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
	�


�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
	
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�          

    
 

Page 229



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

G
en

er
al

 C
om

m
en

ts
A

1
Lo

ok
 a

t o
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
co

py
 w

ha
t w

or
ks

21
63

B
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 o
th

er
 r

el
ev

an
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
nd

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 w
or

k.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
2

A
gr

ee
 in

 g
en

er
al

 w
ith

 a
ll 

10
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

47
13

3
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

19
6

75
4

19
7

75
7

20
5

79
1

20
6

79
3

21
0

81
9

21
2

83
4

21
5

85
2

F
o

rm
er

 B
ri

ti
sh

 S
u

g
ar

/ M
an

o
r 

S
ch

o
o

l D
ra

ft
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
o

cu
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 o
n

 C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 D
ra

ft

21
5

85
2

21
6

85
7

21
7

86
2

21
8

86
7

21
9

87
4

22
0

87
7

22
3

88
4

13
2

58
1

19
5

75
0

19
9

76
4

20
2

78
0

20
7

80
1

21
1

82
7

21
4

84
6

A
4

S
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
ut

lin
ed

52
15

0
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
D

is
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 a
ll 

10
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

A
3

F
o

rm
er

 B
ri

ti
sh

 S
u

g
ar

/ M
an

o
r 

S
ch

o
o

l D
ra

ft
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
o

cu
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 o
n

 C
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 D
ra

ft

Page 230



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

58
16

5
10

9
36

7
95

29
3

11
7

49
4

11
7

49
4

19
9

76
5

19
5

75
1

A
7

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 r

eq
ui

re
 q

ua
nt

ifi
ab

le
 

st
an

da
rd

s/
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

11
7

49
5

T
he

 o
ut

co
m

es
 o

f p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

an
no

t b
e 

qu
an

tif
ie

d 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f d

et
ai

le
d 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g,

 a
nd

 a
re

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ta

rg
et

 b
as

ed
. 

W
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, i

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
qu

an
tif

ie
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
s 

w
or

ke
d 

ex
am

pl
es

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 to

 fo
rm

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t f

or
 

em
er

gi
ng

 m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

pr
op

os
al

s.
 D

el
iv

er
ab

ili
ty

 w
ill

 
be

 a
 k

ey
 is

su
e 

in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

y 
pr

op
os

al
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 w

or
k.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 S
P

D
 is

 a
 te

ch
ni

ca
l d

oc
um

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 It
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
en

su
re

 
th

e 
P

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
re

 b
ro

ad
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 b

ut
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 
ab

ou
t t

he
ir 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

A
5

A
6

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 p

oo
rly

 w
or

de
d

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

s 
w

or
ke

d 
ex

am
pl

es

A
8

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 c

on
tr

ad
ic

to
ry

 e
g 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 
gr

ee
n 

ca
rs

15
6

69
9

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 d

o 
no

t d
ire

ct
ly

 c
on

tr
ad

ic
t o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, 

ho
w

ev
er

, t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ea
d 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
, 

an
d 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 to

 w
hi

ch
 e

ac
h 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
is

 m
et

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 w

or
k 

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
9

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
ge

ne
ric

 a
nd

 
co

ul
d 

re
la

te
 to

 a
ny

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
21

8
86

8
T

he
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 o
ut

lin
ed

 a
re

 h
ig

h-
le

ve
l, 

bu
t h

av
e 

be
en

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 d

et
ai

le
d 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 s

ite
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

is
su

es
, w

ith
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

an
d 

si
te

-s
pe

ci
fic

 
gu

id
an

ce
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 231



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
10

S
P

D
 n

ee
ds

 to
 c

ap
tu

re
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 la

nd
 

us
e 

an
d 

ec
os

ys
te

m
 s

er
vi

ce
s

65
20

5
A

 h
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
in

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l l
im

its
 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

om
ot

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

4 
se

ek
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t a
ch

ie
va

bl
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

w
hi

ls
t 

ha
vi

ng
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

ab
ili

ty
. R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 o

ffs
et

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

2.
  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

A
11

R
eq

ue
st

 a
 c

ha
m

pi
on

 n
at

ur
al

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t g
ro

up
 is

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
S

P
D

 g
iv

en
 

th
at

 a
 R

O
W

IP
, T

re
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
G

re
en

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 S

P
D

 is
 n

ot
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

R
en

ew
ab

le
 E

ne
rg

y 
w

or
k 

is
 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e

65
20

7
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 w

as
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

 a
nd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

11
. T

he
re

 
w

ill
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
in

pu
tti

ng
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 T

he
 c

om
m

en
ts

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 in

pu
t o

n 
th

es
e 

is
su

es
 b

y 
a 

ch
am

pi
on

 n
at

ur
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t g

ro
up

 w
ill

 
be

 n
ot

ed
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ga

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
12

Q
ue

st
io

n 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
 

S
P

D
 w

ill
 le

ad
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

en
vi

sa
ge

d

77
23

5
T

he
 S

P
D

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 th
e 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ag
ai

ns
t 

w
hi

ch
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

, 
an

d 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pr
op

os
al

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
13

A
 g

oo
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

t 
F

ai
rf

ie
ld

 P
ar

k,
 A

rle
se

y,
 B

ed
fo

rd
sh

ire
 

(M
id

 B
ed

s 
C

ou
nc

il)
 u

se
d 

a 
de

si
gn

 
gu

id
e 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed

78
24

0
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 232



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
14

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 o
r 

in
du

st
ria

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ou

ld
 s

er
ve

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
, d

is
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 p
la

nn
ed

82
25

3
Y

or
ks

 d
ra

ft 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
as

se
ss

ed
 p

ot
en

tia
l h

ou
si

ng
 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t s

ite
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 Y

or
k,

 a
nd

 w
as

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

La
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ge
 2

, a
nd

 th
e 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 L

an
d 

A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

T
he

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 a
nd

 M
an

or
 

S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 is

 ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
as

 a
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 
m

ee
t h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
ds

. N
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

 th
is

, S
ta

te
m

en
t 

6 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 s
m

al
l s

ca
le

 o
ffi

ce
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
m

ee
t l

oc
al

 n
ee

ds
, a

nd
 li

ve
/ w

or
k 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

.  
   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
15

S
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 c
on

si
de

r 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 o

ld
 

M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
87

27
3

T
he

se
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
un

su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
us

e 
as

 a
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
re

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 o
cc

up
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
, t

he
 o

cc
up

ie
r 

on
ly

 u
se

s 
a 

sm
al

l p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

em
is

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 
T

he
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 is
 m

ai
nl

y 
to

 k
ee

p 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 is

 m
ai

nl
y 

to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

si
te

 s
ec

ur
e 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

. R
e-

us
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l i

nv
es

tm
en

t a
nd

 b
e 

un
ec

on
om

ic
 to

 s
ec

ur
e.

 

A
16

N
at

io
na

l G
rid

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ov
er

he
ad

 
po

w
er

lin
es

 in
 th

e 
si

te
 -

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 
lo

ca
tio

n/
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
is

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

an
d 

st
at

ut
or

y 
cl

ea
ra

nc
es

 r
eq

ui
re

d

88
27

4
T

hi
s 

is
su

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
st

ag
es

 o
f w

or
k.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
17

S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
ut

lin
ed

 a
s 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

on
go

in
g 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ci

ty

91
28

0
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 233



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
18

D
oc

um
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 o

r 
im

m
in

en
t e

vi
de

nc
e 

ba
se

 w
or

k 
in

 s
up

po
rt

 o
f p

ol
ic

y 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

11
5

41
3

A
gr

ee
, w

ill
 a

m
en

d 
th

e 
te

xt
 to

 r
ef

er
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
w

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
od

uc
ed

 s
in

ce
 in

iti
al

 d
ra

fti
ng

. T
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 L
oc

al
 C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
S

tu
dy

 
an

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

st
ud

y 
w

or
k.

 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

s 
2.

6 
an

d 
3.

5 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l e
vi

de
nc

e 
ba

se
 w

or
k 

(s
ee

 A
 3

7 
be

lo
w

)

A
19

S
P

D
 s

ho
ul

d 
fa

vo
ur

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
/ 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
s 

op
po

se
d 

to
 q

ua
nt

ifi
ed

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

he
re

 th
es

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 
m

as
te

rp
la

n 
(e

g 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 w
hi

ch
 

re
la

te
s 

to
 q

ua
nt

um
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

).
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
em

er
ge

 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

de
si

gn
 le

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 in

 th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
n

11
5

41
4

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 d
oe

s 
se

t o
ut

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
llo

w
s 

a 
de

si
gn

 le
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

in
te

rp
re

tin
g 

th
es

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 In
 in

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 a

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t i
s 

ci
te

d,
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

cl
ea

rly
 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
 a

s 
in

di
ca

tiv
e 

or
 il

lu
st

ra
tiv

e 
(p

5.
29

-5
.3

0 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 p
5.

33
 b

ui
lt 

sp
or

ts
).

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

R
ur

al
 a

re
as

 b
ei

ng
 e

ro
de

d 
by

 
ho

us
in

g/
in

du
st

ry
 a

nd
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

14
0

64
3

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
co

ns
id

er
s 

th
e 

sp
at

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

ci
ty

. T
he

 fo
rm

er
 B

rit
is

h 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
ho

us
in

g/
in

du
st

ry
 a

nd
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

si
te

s
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
ci

ty
. T

he
 fo

rm
er

 B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
/ M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l l

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t.

A
21

T
he

 h
ea

di
ng

 'Y
ou

 to
ld

 u
s'

 is
 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
nd

 s
ug

ge
st

 'T
he

 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

'.

13
5

62
2

T
he

 fo
rm

at
 o

f r
ef

er
en

ci
ng

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pu
bl

ic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

re
pl

ic
at

es
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 ta

ke
n 

in
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
22

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 s

ite
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 m
us

t b
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

13
5

61
3

T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 p
ha

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

en
ab

lin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 a
t 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 8

.5
- 

8.
10

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
r 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
sy

st
em

s 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
at

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 c
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 

ad
de

d.
  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 8
.7

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 
en

er
gy

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
 

Page 234



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
23

T
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 g

oo
d 

bu
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 le

ad
 to

 h
ar

ds
hi

p 
an

d 
in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

13
4

58
5

Is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 tr

af
fic

 im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 m
in

io
m

is
e 

th
es

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n.

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 r
ec

om
m

en
ds

 th
at

 a
 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
eg

em
en

t t
ea

m
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

is
 ta

ke
n,

 to
 

en
su

re
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
24

N
ee

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

id
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
im

pa
ct

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
el

y 
on

, a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
 

A
59

, s
et

tin
g 

of
 Y

or
k,

 s
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

vi
lla

ge
s,

 im
po

rt
an

t n
ar

ro
w

 a
re

a 
of

 
G

re
en

 B
el

t i
n 

th
is

 lo
ca

tio
n.

 

12
3

55
0

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

w
id

er
 Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t C

or
rid

or
 a

nd
 th

e 
sp

at
ia

l s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
, a

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
25

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f N
ew

la
nd

s 
D

riv
e 

sh
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

on
 th

e 
S

P
D

16
3

71
6

F
ut

ur
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t s

ta
ge

s 
of

 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
a 

br
oa

de
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

bo
un

da
ry

. 
T

o 
no

te
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

A
26

N
or

th
er

n 
G

as
 N

et
w

or
ks

 h
as

 a
 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
su

pp
ly

 m
ai

n 
in

 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
M

ilf
ie

ld
 

La
ne

. T
hi

s 
m

ai
n 

ha
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 s
up

pl
y 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
4

79
0

N
ot

ed
, N

G
N

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

in
 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 s

ta
ge

s 
of

 w
or

k.
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.

F
or

m
at

 o
f d

oc
um

en
t

A
27

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 n

ee
ds

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
Le

ed
s 

C
ity

 R
eg

io
n 

G
re

en
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
S

tr
at

eg
y

64
19

6
N

ot
ed

A
m

en
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e

A
28

T
he

re
 is

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

70
22

0
T

he
 d

oc
um

en
t i

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 e
as

y 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

re
e 

th
em

es
, w

ith
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
po

lic
y 

st
at

em
en

ts
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 235



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
29

T
he

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 la

yo
ut

 o
f t

he
 

do
cu

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
is

ed
 to

 
en

su
re

 k
ey

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 e

as
ily

 
lo

ca
te

d,
 e

g 
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
te

xt
 a

nd
 g

ra
ph

ic
s 

an
d 

m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

s 
pr

es
en

te
d 

in
 

di
ag

ra
m

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 te
xt

. 

91
28

5
K

ey
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

us
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fo

rm
at

in
g 

. F
ur

th
er

 
re

fe
re

nc
in

g 
by

 to
pi

c 
ar

ea
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e.
 G

ra
ph

ic
s 

ar
e 

us
ed

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
th

e 
te

xt
 o

f t
hi

s 
te

ch
ni

ca
l d

oc
um

en
t. 

W
he

re
 r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 s
ta

tis
tic

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
th

is
 is

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

is
su

e 
be

in
g 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 a

nd
 to

 g
iv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 b

ei
ng

 s
ou

gh
t.

A
m

en
d 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

re
fe

r 
to

 r
el

ev
an

t t
op

ic
 

ar
ea

s.
 

95
29

3
10

9
36

8

A
31

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

le
ar

ly
 w

or
de

d 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 d
et

ai
le

d
51

14
6

A
 b

al
an

ce
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 is
 ta

ke
n 

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 
be

tw
ee

n 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
hi

ls
t 

al
so

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

in
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y.

 
It 

is
 th

er
ef

or
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
P

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
re

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e 

T
he

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 e

as
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

th
re

e 
th

em
es

, w
ith

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l s
tr

uc
tu

re
 fo

r 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

po
lic

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

.  

A
30

T
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 v

er
y 

ge
ne

ra
l 

It 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

P
rin

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 

br
oa

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

A
32

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

in
se

rt
io

n 
of

 s
ub

 
he

ad
in

gs
 in

 te
xt

 o
f d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

to
pi

cs
 li

st
ed

 in
 c

on
te

nt
s

11
5

41
2

N
ot

ed
A

m
en

d 
do

cu
m

en
t t

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 r

el
ev

an
t t

op
ic

 
ar

ea
s.

 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

A
33

T
he

 r
el

at
iv

e 
w

ei
gh

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

LD
F

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 

an
d 

th
e 

S
P

D
 a

nd
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 
ea

ch
 d

oc
um

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
xp

la
in

ed

75
22

7
T

he
 c

on
te

xt
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 
w

ith
in

 p
ar

a 
1.

2 
an

d 
3.

1-
3.

2 
w

ith
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
ite

 o
ut

lin
ed

 w
ith

in
 fi

gu
re

 6
. T

he
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 o

th
er

 L
D

F
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
4.

 It
 is

 
no

t h
ow

ev
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 to
 d

up
lic

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

in
 o

th
er

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 236



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

C
on

te
xt

A
34

S
ite

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

tim
ed

 to
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 

w
ith

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
17

49
It 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 w
ill

 c
o-

in
ci

de
 w

ith
 th

is
 s

ite
. T

he
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
ar

ea
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ts

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
35

U
se

 s
ite

 a
s 

na
tu

re
 r

es
er

ve
 in

 th
e 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
lig

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ith

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al

10
4

33
4

W
hi

ls
t o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
si

te
 fo

r 
su

ch
 p

ur
po

se
s 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
ly

 v
ia

bl
e 

or
 m

ak
e 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f 

th
is

 b
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 s
ite

. T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 h

ou
si

ng
 is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

sh
or

t, 
m

ed
iu

m
 a

nd
 lo

ng
 

te
rm

 o
n 

th
es

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

si
te

s 
an

d 
it 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

is
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t i

n 
a 

ph
as

ed
 w

ay
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

91
28

3
A

36
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
w

ith
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

by
 

Im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

in
te

gr
at

e 
w

ith
 Y

or
k 

91
28

3
29

93

A
37

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

th
at

 s
tu

di
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t a

nd
 in

di
ca

te
 h

ow
 th

is
 

is
su

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

al
t w

ith
 

11
5

41
5

M
an

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

ou
rc

es
 o

f l
an

d 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
si

te
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

la
nd

fil
l s

ite
, 

fu
el

 ta
nk

s,
 a

sh
 p

its
, s

et
tle

m
en

t p
on

ds
, s

to
ra

ge
 a

re
as

 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
. S

in
ce

 2
00

6,
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

ha
s 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 g

ro
un

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
t t

he
 

si
te

. R
em

ed
ia

l w
or

k 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
le

an
 u

p 
th

e 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n,

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
si

te
 is

 s
af

e 
an

d 
su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r 
its

 fu
tu

re
 u

se
. A

 r
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gy

, 
ou

tli
ni

ng
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 r

em
ed

ia
l w

or
k,

 m
us

t b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f Y

or
k 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
un

it 
pr

io
r 

to
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 

re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

w
or

k.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
m

en
d 

 p
ar

a 
2.

6 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t. 
A

m
en

d 
F

ig
 1

9 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
a 

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l. 

A
36

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
by

 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
te

xt
 o

f t
he

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
C

or
rid

or
 in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
dr

af
t 

S
P

D
.  

Im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

in
te

gr
at

e 
w

ith
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 s
ite

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.

Page 237



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
38

T
he

 s
ite

 s
til

l h
as

 s
ev

er
al

 w
as

te
 

lic
en

ce
s 

fr
om

 it
s 

pr
ev

io
us

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

w
hi

ch
 m

us
t b

e 
su

rr
en

de
re

d 
if 

th
ey

 
ar

e 
no

 lo
ng

er
 n

ee
de

d.
 

13
2

58
0

N
ot

ed
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

w
or

di
ng

 is
 s

im
pl

ifi
ed

11
5

41
6

T
he

 S
P

D
 is

 a
 te

ch
ni

ca
l d

oc
um

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ol

ic
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k

A
40

S
ec

tio
n 

18
0 

of
 th

e 
T

ow
n 

an
d 

C
ou

nt
ry

 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ct

 2
00

8 
re

m
ov

ed
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

ap
pr

ai
sa

ls
 o

n 
S

P
D

's
. R

ea
so

ns
 w

hy
 a

 
S

A
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r 
th

is
 S

P
D

 n
ee

ds
 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n.

 

75
22

8
M

os
t t

op
ic

 b
as

ed
 S

P
D

s 
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
a 

S
ho

p 
F

ro
nt

 
D

es
ig

n 
G

ui
de

 a
re

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
 S

A
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l e

ffe
ct

s.
 

H
ow

ev
er

, i
n 

th
is

 c
as

e 
it 

is
 a

n 
ar

ea
-b

as
ed

 S
P

D
 w

hi
ch

 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l e

ffe
ct

s 
an

d 
th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
at

 in
 m

os
t a

re
a 

ba
se

d 
S

P
D

's
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e 

- 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

A
 w

ill
 n

ot
 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 a

pp
ra

is
e 

th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 S

ite
 

in
 e

no
ug

h 
de

ta
il 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
of

 th
e 

S
E

A
 D

ire
ct

iv
e.

ex
pl

an
at

io
n.

 
gu

id
an

ce
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
at

 in
 m

os
t a

re
a 

ba
se

d 
S

P
D

's
 

th
es

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
ar

e 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ra

is
ed

 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 in
 th

e 
hi

gh
er

 le
ve

l p
la

nn
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
t -

 i.
e.

 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y.

A
41

T
he

 s
ite

 c
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

w
as

te
 fa

ci
lit

y 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

en
er

gy
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
nt

am
in

at
ed

 la
nd

, 
br

ow
nf

ie
ld

 s
ite

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
fr

om
 A

12
37

94
29

2
T

he
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 s

ite
s 

fo
r 

w
as

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

at
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 le

ve
l. 

T
hi

s 
si

te
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
no

t a
s 

a 
w

as
te

 m
an

ag
m

en
t s

ite
. T

he
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 w

as
te

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 

be
 c

ov
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

A
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
42

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 S

P
D

 
ex

cl
ud

es
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
11

9
51

0
T

hi
s 

is
 a

 ty
pi

ng
 e

rr
or

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

am
en

de
d.

A
m

en
d 

th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

S
P

D
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

4 

Page 238



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
43

T
he

 lo
ca

lis
m

 a
ge

nd
a 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 th
is

 d
ia

gr
am

, w
ith

 
ill

us
tr

at
io

n 
of

 a
 "

bo
tto

m
-u

p"
 a

pp
ro

ac
h

11
5

41
7

F
ig

ur
e 

5 
co

ul
d 

be
 d

el
et

ed
 a

s 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 o

th
er

 p
la

ns
, 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 is
 m

ad
e 

el
se

w
he

re
 in

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t.

D
el

et
e 

F
ig

ur
e 

5 
an

d 
re

fe
r 

to
 K

ey
 

In
flu

en
ce

s 
se

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 T
he

m
es

. 

A
44

W
el

co
m

e 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 s
ee

k 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 
E

co
-t

ow
n 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 b
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 b

ut
 la

ck
 o

f c
la

rit
y 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 
th

es
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ap

te
d

11
4

40
7

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
45

P
ol

ic
y 

co
nt

ex
t s

ho
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 R

S
S

, w
hi

ch
 is

 s
til

l a
 

m
at

er
ia

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n

11
4

41
1

T
he

 L
oc

al
is

m
 B

ill
 2

01
1 

ha
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 R
oy

al
 A

ss
en

t a
nd

 
pe

nd
in

g 
le

ga
l c

ha
lle

ng
e,

 th
e 

R
S

S
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

vo
ke

d.
 T

he
 fi

na
l d

ra
ft 

w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

S
up

po
rt

 fl
ex

ib
le

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 h
ou

si
ng

 
nu

m
be

rs
11

5
41

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

C
on

ce
rn

ed
 th

at
 q

ua
nt

um
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 
ha

s 
be

en
 o

ve
re

st
im

at
ed

 g
iv

en
 

am
ou

nt
 o

f a
nc

ill
ar

y 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

se
t o

ut
.

11
9

51
1

T
he

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 L

an
d 

A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(S
H

LA
A

) 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

us
ed

 to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f t

he
 s

ite
. T

hi
s 

is
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 ta
ke

n 
to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f 
ot

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
s 

in
 Y

or
k.

 A
 g

ro
ss

 to
 n

et
 r

at
io

 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 th
e 

si
te

 o
f 7

0/
30

 w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 
30

%
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

ss
 s

ite
 a

re
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
et

 a
si

de
 fo

r 
in

fr
as

tu
ct

ur
e,

 o
n 

si
te

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

. A
 

de
ns

ity
 o

f 4
7 

dp
h 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
pp

lie
d 

to
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
70

%
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
po

te
nt

ia
l. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 239



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
48

C
on

ce
rn

ed
 th

at
 S

P
D

 is
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n

11
9

50
8

T
he

 Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t A
A

P
 is

 n
ot

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d 
an

d 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
si

te
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
S

P
D

's
. F

or
m

al
 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
S

P
D

 w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
co

nt
ro

l p
ur

po
se

s 
in

 th
e 

in
te

rim
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ag
re

em
en

t b
y 

M
em

be
rs

. I
f i

ss
ue

s 
em

er
ge

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
hi

ch
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

S
P

D
 th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 
be

fo
re

 it
 is

 a
do

pt
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

V
is

io
n/

O
bj

ec
tiv

es

A
49

N
ee

ds
 to

 a
rt

ic
ul

at
e 

m
or

e 
cl

ea
rly

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ro

le
 o

f t
hi

s 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

si
te

 to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 e

co
no

m
ic

 fu
tu

re
 o

f Y
or

k.
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 p

la
ce

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
Y

or
k 

E
co

no
m

ic
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

91
28

1
T

he
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
 is

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 

S
ec

tio
n 

6 
of

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t c

or
rid

or
 in

 m
ee

tin
g 

fu
tu

re
 e

co
no

m
ic

 
pr

os
pe

rit
y 

an
d 

ho
us

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

. Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 T
he

m
e 

2 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 2
.1

2 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

co
re

 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 w

id
er

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 
4.

6 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

ew
 C

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l. 

A
m

en
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 to

 r
ef

er
 to

 Y
or

k 
N

ew
 C

ity
 

B
ea

ut
ifu

l: 
T

ow
ar

d 
an

 E
co

no
m

ic
 V

is
io

n
Y

or
k 

E
co

no
m

ic
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ou
tli

ne
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 to
 u

nd
er

pi
n 

th
e 

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 s

tr
on

ge
r 

di
ag

ra
m

s 
to

 b
et

te
r 

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 v

is
io

n.

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 T
he

m
e 

2 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

P
ar

a 
2.

12
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 p
ar

a 
4.

6 
an

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
11

 to
 r

ef
er

 
to

 Y
or

k 
N

ew
 C

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l. 

T
he

 v
is

io
n 

di
ag

ra
m

 in
 

F
ig

ur
e 

8 
in

 th
e 

D
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

th
e 

ke
y 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 

fo
r 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t. 
M

or
e 

ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

is
 is

 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k.
 

B
ea

ut
ifu

l: 
T

ow
ar

d 
an

 E
co

no
m

ic
 V

is
io

n

Page 240



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
50

S
P

D
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t 

S
C

S
 r

ef
re

sh
, n

ew
 Y

or
k 

C
ity

 B
ea

ut
ifu

l 
m

as
te

rp
la

n 
an

d 
C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y

65
20

4
A

 d
ra

ft 
C

ity
 P

la
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 p

re
pa

re
d 

as
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
 fo

r 
th

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
(S

C
S

).
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 
in

fo
rm

 th
e 

re
fr

es
h 

of
 th

e 
S

C
S

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

S
C

S
 is

 a
n 

em
er

gi
ng

 d
oc

um
en

t a
nd

 
ha

s 
ye

t t
o 

be
 r

ev
is

ed
. A

ny
 r

el
ev

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
is

 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 a
s 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 p
ro

ce
ed

s.
  P

ar
a 

4.
6 

an
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 o

f 
th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

Y
or

k 
N

ew
 C

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l: 

T
ow

ar
d 

an
d 

E
co

no
m

ic
 V

is
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n.

  
T

he
 C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
is

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 k

ey
 

in
flu

en
ce

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

nt
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ad
ap

ts
 a

nd
 r

es
po

nd
s 

to
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
re

 in
te

gr
al

 to
 

th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
m

ot
ed

 in
 

th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 4
.6

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
Y

or
k 

N
ew

 
C

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l. 

A
m

en
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 to

 r
ef

er
 to

 
Y

or
k 

N
ew

 C
ity

 B
ea

ut
ifu

l: 
T

ow
ar

d 
an

 
E

co
no

m
ic

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

an
d 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.

A
51

C
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

fig
ur

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 

th
e 

ci
ty

 in
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

ity
 

si
te

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n.
 

13
5

59
3

T
o 

am
en

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
co

m
pa

rit
iv

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 o
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

ci
ty

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 4
.1

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

sc
al

e 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 o
th

er
 s

ite
s.

A
52

T
he

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 r

es
id

en
tia

l l
ed

 
im

pl
ie

s 
ty

pi
ca

l s
pe

cu
la

tiv
e 

ho
us

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
he

 s
ite

 m
us

t b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 a
n 

or
ga

ni
c 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 
th

e 
ci

ty
, w

ith
 it

s 
ow

n 
na

m
e 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

id
en

tit
y,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l w
or

ks
pa

ce
s,

 r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

ne
w

 c
ity

 
be

au
tif

ul
 a

sp
ira

tio
ns

 o
f a

 n
ew

 2
1s

t 
ce

nt
ur

y 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d.

 

13
5

59
2

A
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
ity

 is
 fu

lly
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 w
ith

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. P

rin
ci

pl
e 

5 
al

so
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ai

m
 o

f 
cr

ea
tin

g 
a 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

lo
ca

lly
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
pl

ac
e 

w
hi

ch
 

re
la

te
s 

w
el

l t
o 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

. E
le

m
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
Y

or
k 

N
ew

 C
ity

 B
ea

ut
ifu

l: 
T

ow
ar

d 
an

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

V
is

io
n 

fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 2

1s
t c

en
tu

ry
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

ith
in

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t p

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 4
.6

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 Y

or
k 

N
ew

 C
ity

 
B

ea
ut

ifu
l- 

T
ow

ar
d 

an
 E

co
no

m
ic

 V
is

io
n.

 

Page 241



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
53

F
ig

ur
e 

7 
sh

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
/s

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
la

nt
in

g 
an

d 
a 

re
du

ce
d 

ca
rb

on
 fo

ot
pr

in
t b

ei
ng

 k
ey

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

vi
si

on
. 

13
5

59
4

T
he

 v
is

io
n 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l s

ta
te

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 
qu

al
ity

 o
f p

la
ce

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 d
es

ig
n.

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e/

pl
an

tin
g 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
ca

rb
on

 
fo

ot
pr

in
t a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 T
he

m
e 

2:
 Q

ua
lit

y 
P

la
ce

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
54

T
he

 S
P

D
 d

oe
s 

no
t e

m
ph

as
is

e 
th

e 
m

is
si

on
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
20

20
/2

05
0 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

re
du

ci
ng

 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ci
ty

's
 

ec
ol

og
ic

al
 fo

ot
pr

in
t (

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 Y

or
k'

s 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y)
.

13
5

59
1

T
ex

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
an

d 
th

e 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

in
 P

rin
ci

pl
e 

4.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

T
he

m
e 

1:
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
, I

nt
er

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
In

cl
us

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

A
55

F
ig

ur
e 

9 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 u
pd

at
ed

 
S

H
M

A

11
5

41
9

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

 a
nd

 p
ar

a 
5.

13
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 th
e 

m
os

t c
ur

re
nt

 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
e 

be
in

g 
us

ed
 a

t t
he

 p
oi

nt
 o

f n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

on
 h

ou
si

ng
.T

he
 S

H
M

A
, 2

01
1 

 is
 n

ow
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.1

3 
an

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
9 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

S
H

M
A

, 2
01

1.
  

S
H

M
A

on
 h

ou
si

ng
.T

he
 S

H
M

A
, 2

01
1 

 is
 n

ow
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

an
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

9 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
da

te
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

is
.  

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
1:

 T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 b
al

an
ce

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 r

an
ge

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
A

56
T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
cu

rr
en

t n
ee

d 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ul

at
iv

e 
ho

us
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

in
 Y

or
k

98
30

5
G

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
re

qu
ire

s 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
la

nd
 s

up
pl

y 
fo

r 
ho

us
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

ite
s 

ov
er

 a
 p

la
n 

pe
rio

d.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 242



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
57

N
or

th
er

n 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

us
ed

 fo
r 

in
du

st
ria

l p
ur

po
se

s.
12

8
56

4
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

as
se

ss
ed

 p
ot

en
tia

l h
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t s
ite

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 Y
or

k,
 a

nd
 w

as
 

in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
La

nd
 R

ev
ie

w
 s

ta
ge

 2
, a

nd
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ou

si
ng

 L
an

d 
A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 a
nd

 M
an

or
 

S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 is

 ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
as

 a
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 
m

ee
t h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
ds

. N
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

 th
is

, S
ta

te
m

en
t 

6 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 p

ro
m

ot
es

 s
m

al
l s

ca
le

 o
ffi

ce
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
m

ee
t l

oc
al

 n
ee

ds
, a

nd
 li

ve
/ w

or
k 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
58

A
gr

ee
 w

ith
 p

rin
ci

pl
e

63
17

6
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
59

C
ar

e 
m

us
t b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
 lo

ca
tin

g 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
s 

fu
ll 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

ha
s 

no
t w

or
ke

d 
el

se
w

he
re

69
21

7
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 w

ith
 m

ar
ke

t h
ou

si
ng

 is
 s

ou
gh

t 
in

 D
ra

ft 
P

ol
ic

y 
C

S
10

 in
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y.
 

T
he

 p
ep

pe
r-

po
tti

ng
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 is

 a
 k

ey
 fa

ce
t 

of
 C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ai
m

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

m
ix

ed
 b

al
an

ce
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

of
 C

ity
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ai
m

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

m
ix

ed
 b

al
an

ce
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

su
cc

es
fu

lly
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 o
n 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 m
ix

ed
 te

nu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ci

ty
.

A
60

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 
fa

m
ily

 h
ou

si
ng

11
20

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
61

T
he

 S
H

M
A

 w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

la
te

st
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

by
 th

e 
C

LG
. T

he
 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

e 
ha

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t 

be
en

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e.

11
9

50
9

A
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

te
xt

 in
 th

is
 

th
em

e 
ar

ea
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 th
is

 
la

te
st

 g
ui

da
nc

e.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

s 
5.

5,
5.

6,
5.

8-
18

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
S

H
M

A
.

A
62

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 u

pd
at

e 
its

 
S

H
LA

A
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

re
di

bl
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

e

11
9

51
2

A
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

te
xt

 in
 th

is
 

th
em

e 
ar

ea
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 th
is

 
la

te
st

 g
ui

da
nc

e.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

s 
5.

5,
5.

6,
5.

8-
18

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
S

H
M

A
.

Page 243



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
63

T
he

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 th

e 
20

31
 fo

re
ca

st
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

11
5

42
0

T
he

 te
xt

 in
 th

is
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 
th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
po

si
tio

n 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
S

H
M

A
 2

01
1.

 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 5

.6

A
64

T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
20

07
 S

H
M

A
 

is
 d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
ou

t o
f 

da
te

 w
he

n 
th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
S

H
M

A
 is

 
pu

bl
is

he
d

11
5

42
1

T
he

 2
01

1 
S

H
M

A
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 S

ub
-R

eg
io

na
l S

H
M

A
 

is
 a

 m
or

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

st
ud

y 
th

an
 th

e 
20

07
 S

H
M

A
 a

nd
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
H

M
A

 2
00

7 
w

ill
 r

em
ai

n 
to

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. I
n 

re
sp

ec
t o

f h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
in

 Y
or

k 
th

e 
20

11
 S

tu
dy

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

ro
bu

st
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ba
se

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
T

he
 S

tu
dy

 c
on

cl
ud

es
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
79

0 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
om

es
 p

er
 a

nn
um

.

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 in
 P

rin
ci

pl
e 

1 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 r
ev

is
ed

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
ba

se
 in

 S
H

M
A

 2
01

1.
 

A
65

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 s

tu
dy

 w
or

k 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
11

5
42

2

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

: A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
A

66
T

o 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f l

ow
 c

os
t 

ho
us

in
g

4
4

T
he

 2
01

1 
S

H
M

A
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

a 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
79

0 
ne

w
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 p
er

 a
nn

um
 in

 Y
or

k,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 h

om
es

 b
ui

lt 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ny

 te
nu

re
. N

ew
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ci

ty
 in

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 w
ay

s,
 fr

om
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t f

un
de

d 
sc

he
m

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

on
 p

riv
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
. S

ch
em

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 p
re

se
nt

 k
ey

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

an
ge

 a
nd

 
m

ix
 o

f h
ou

se
 ty

pe
s 

an
d 

te
nu

re
s.

  A
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 th
es

e 
ho

m
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

fo
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 (

bo
th

 r
en

t a
nd

 
sa

le
) 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
 m

ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
la

te
s 

to
 th

e 
S

H
M

A
, a

lo
ng

si
de

 a
ll 

ot
he

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 th
is

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
. (

5.
6)

A
dd

 S
H

M
A

 r
ef

er
en

ce

Page 244



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
67

S
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 m
ix

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
no

t e
xc

lu
si

ve
ly

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
27

67
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

1 
st

at
es

 th
at

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. A

 m
ix

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s 

an
d 

te
nu

re
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 o

f a
 c

ro
ss

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
68

S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 

ec
o 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t

21
2

83
8

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
69

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d/
de

la
ye

d 
by

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

fo
r 

50
%

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng

56
16

0
W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 a

sp
ira

tio
na

l t
ar

ge
t o

f 5
0%

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l w
ith

in
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 
de

pe
nd

 o
n 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

si
te

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
an

d 
pr

ev
ai

lin
g 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

. T
he

 le
ve

l o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l t
o 

en
su

re
 d

el
iv

er
ab

ili
ty

. T
he

 r
ev

is
ed

 ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

gr
ee

nf
ie

ld
 

la
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 p

ar
a 

5.
11

A
m

en
d 

5.
11

74
22

5
T

he
 S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t a
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 v
ia

bl
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 th

e 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

am
ou

nt
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
A

70
m

ax
im

um
 v

ia
bl

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

14
4

64
8

A
71

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ric

ed
 

to
 b

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 to
 w

or
ki

ng
 fa

m
ili

es
79

24
5

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

ov
er

s 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 te
nu

re
s,

 a
nd

 in
 

Y
or

k 
us

ua
lly

 r
ef

er
s 

to
 h

om
es

 fo
r 

so
ci

al
 r

en
t a

nd
 

D
is

co
un

t S
al

e.
 T

he
 p

ric
e 

of
 s

oc
ia

l r
en

ts
 is

 s
et

 b
y 

ce
nt

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
D

is
co

un
t S

al
e 

ho
m

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ra

ng
e 

fr
om

 £
75

,0
00

 fo
r 

a 
2 

be
d 

fla
t t

o 
£1

10
,0

00
 fo

r 
a 

4 
be

d 
ho

us
e,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

ric
ed

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
in

co
m

es
 in

 th
e 

ci
ty

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
72

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ite

d 
cl

os
e 

to
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 s
ite

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
ea

si
es

t a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

ity

83
25

8
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
be

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

am
ou

nt
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng

Page 245



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
73

T
he

 le
ve

l o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
ith

in
 P

P
S

 3
. T

he
 S

P
D

 w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
re

al
is

tic
 a

pp
ra

is
al

 
of

 th
e 

co
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 ta
rg

et
.

91
28

2
A

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 P
P

S
3 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 lo

ca
l e

vi
de

nc
ed

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
vi

ab
iit

y 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l o

f a
 

sc
he

m
e.

  C
os

ts
 o

f a
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
kn

ow
n 

un
til

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
pr

op
os

al
 is

 p
re

pa
re

d 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f d
et

ai
le

d 
ne

go
ta

tio
ns

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
74

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 w

ill
 

er
od

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

82
25

4
A

 r
an

ge
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
al

lo
w

 a
ll 

Y
or

k'
s 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 h
om

e.
 

T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
di

st
in

gu
is

ha
bl

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t h
ou

si
ng

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
75

P
ot

en
tia

l t
o 

m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 r
en

te
d 

te
nu

re
11

4
41

1
T

he
re

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
llo

w
 a

 
re

nt
 o

f u
p 

to
 8

0%
 o

f m
ar

ke
t r

en
ts

 o
n 

ho
m

es
 b

ui
lt 

w
ith

 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
. T

hi
s 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 e

xt
en

de
d 

to
 

re
-le

ts
 le

ve
l i

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
is

 u
se

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
-

T
he

re
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
co

un
ci

l d
ec

is
io

n 
as

 
to

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
n 

no
n 

gr
an

t f
un

de
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 r

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

 c
ha

ng
e 

is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d.

re
-le

ts
 le

ve
l i

f t
he

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
is

 u
se

d 
to

 c
ro

ss
-

su
bs

id
is

e 
ne

w
 b

ui
ld

s.
 T

he
se

 r
en

ts
 a

re
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 a
s 

'A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 R

en
ts

', 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
ap

pl
y 

to
 n

on
-g

ra
nt

 
fu

nd
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 (
su

ch
 a

s 
at

 B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
) 

if 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 s
o 

w
is

he
s.

 If
 C

Y
C

 d
ec

id
ed

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 s

oc
ia

l 
re

nt
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ne
w

 'A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 R

en
ts

'  
th

er
e 

w
ill

 o
f 

co
ur

se
 b

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 in

 s
ch

em
es

 a
nd

, p
ot

en
tia

lly
 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 m

or
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

nu
m

be
rs

 w
ith

ou
t c

om
pr

om
is

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
pr

of
it.

is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d.

Page 246



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
76

S
P

D
 d

oe
s 

no
t m

en
tio

n 
ne

w
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 r

en
t p

ro
du

ct
 in

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 

te
nu

re
 n

ee
ds

. I
m

pa
ct

 o
f t

hi
s 

on
 

sc
he

m
e 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 te

nu
re

 
m

ix
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d

11
5

41
8

T
he

re
 a

re
 o

ng
oi

ng
 c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
ab

ou
t a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 ‘s
oc

ia
l r

en
t’ 

to
 a

s 
hi

gh
 a

s 
80

%
 o

f 
m

ar
ke

t r
en

t b
ut

 th
is

 is
 a

 lo
ng

 w
ay

 o
ff 

an
y 

fo
rm

 o
f 

ad
op

tio
n 

an
d 

ha
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 v
ol

ub
le

 o
bj

ec
tio

n.
  I

f i
t i

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

er
e 

w
ill

 o
f c

ou
rs

e 
be

 g
re

at
er

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
in

 
sc

he
m

es
 a

nd
, p

ot
en

tia
lly

 th
er

ef
or

e,
 m

or
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 (
cl

os
er

 to
 

ac
tu

al
 n

ee
d)

 w
ith

ou
t c

om
pr

om
is

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
pr

of
it.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
77

T
he

 m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

"u
se

fu
lly

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
" 

ho
us

in
g 

is
 

un
cl

ea
r 

an
d 

no
t e

vi
de

nc
ed

. T
he

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 is

 a
rb

itr
ar

y,
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 
an

d 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

de
le

te
d

11
5

42
3

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 is

 k
ey

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

 Y
or

k.
 

M
an

y 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

H
ou

si
ng

 
W

ai
tin

g 
Li

st
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 e

nt
er

 C
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

in
g 

or
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
ho

us
in

g 
at

 lo
w

 c
os

t. 
O

th
er

 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ai

tin
g 

lis
t c

an
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 a
ffo

rd
 to

 
pa

y 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 m

or
e 

in
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 w
is

h 
to

 o
w

n 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ho
us

e.
  T

he
se

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

ar
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
D

is
co

un
t S

al
e 

w
ai

tin
g 

lis
t. 

 T
he

ir 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 p

ay
 is

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

th
e 

D
is

co
un

t S
al

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
lis

t. 
 T

he
ir 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 p
ay

 is
 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 a

nd
, f

or
 m

or
tg

ag
e 

pu
rp

os
es

, l
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
£5

5k
 a

nd
 £

11
0k

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
si

ze
 o

f h
om

e.
  T

hi
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 e
qu

at
es

 to
 a

 5
0-

60
%

 d
is

co
un

t f
ro

m
 o

pe
n 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

.

Page 247



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
78

N
ot

e 
th

at
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 ta
rg

et
s 

of
 2

5%
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

 a
nd

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 
50

%
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

cr
iti

ci
se

d 
by

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
is

 to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t. 
U

nt
il 

A
H

V
S

 is
 

fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

ro
bu

st
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
a 

te
nt

at
iv

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
S

P
D

. T
ex

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

is
.

11
5

42
5

T
he

 m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r 

th
e 

dy
na

m
ic

 m
od

el
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t V
ia

bi
lit

y 
S

tu
dy

 r
ec

en
tly

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 F
or

dh
am

 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ou

nd
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e,
 a

nd
 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
at

 In
qu

iry
 (

K
en

si
ng

to
n 

&
 C

he
ls

ea
).

  
T

he
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
th

at
 2

5%
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 is
 v

ia
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

 o
n 

br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 s

ite
s 

in
 Y

or
k 

to
da

y 
is

 
ba

ck
ed

 u
p 

by
 a

 th
or

ou
gh

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f v
ia

bi
lit

y 
on

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 b
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 s
ite

s 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

, f
ur

th
er

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 

by
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

re
se

ar
ch

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 fo
ru

m
.  

A
 

th
or

ou
gh

 te
st

in
g 

of
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
co

nc
lu

de
s 

th
at

 2
5%

 is
 a

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
 a

nd
 r

ea
lis

tic
 

ta
rg

et
 to

 s
et

. T
he

 g
re

en
fie

ld
 ta

rg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ch

an
ge

d 
to

 3
5%

 (
D

ec
 2

01
0)

. T
he

 te
xt

 a
t p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 5
.1

1 
m

ak
es

 
th

e 
te

m
po

ra
l n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
is

 ta
rg

et
 v

er
y 

cl
ea

r

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.1

1 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

up
da

te
d 

ta
rg

et
. 

A
79

T
he

 S
H

M
A

 o
nl

y 
re

fe
rs

 to
 s

ha
re

d 
11

5
42

4
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f s

oc
ia

l r
en

t a
nd

 D
is

co
un

t 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

79
T

he
 S

H
M

A
 o

nl
y 

re
fe

rs
 to

 s
ha

re
d 

eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
 d

is
co

un
te

d 
sa

le
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

an
d 

ex
cl

ud
es

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 r
en

t. 
It 

is
 

al
so

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

e-
re

ce
ss

io
n 

da
ta

. 
T

he
 te

nu
re

 s
pl

it 
fo

r 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 (

di
sc

ou
nt

ed
 

sa
le

/s
ha

re
d 

eq
ui

ty
) 

sh
ou

ld
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
as

 a
 m

in
im

um
.

11
5

42
4

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f s
oc

ia
l r

en
t a

nd
 D

is
co

un
t 

S
al

e 
- 

w
hi

ch
 is

 c
le

ar
, a

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
 a

nd
 c

on
si

st
en

t -
 h

as
 

be
en

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
on

 a
ll 

ot
he

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

s 
in

 Y
or

k.
  

It 
pr

ov
id

es
 c

er
ta

in
ty

 in
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

fa
irn

es
s 

in
 

ne
go

tia
tio

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y.
 T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
re

as
on

 to
 m

ov
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
is

 c
le

ar
 p

ol
ic

y 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 n

ow
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 
go

 a
ga

in
st

 M
em

be
r 

en
do

rs
ed

 p
ol

ic
y.

 It
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
co

nt
ra

di
ct

 th
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

an
d 

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
w

e 
ha

ve
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

in
 Y

or
k.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 248



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
80

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 p
er

pe
tu

ity
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
re

m
ov

ed
. P

P
S

3 
do

es
 n

ot
 s

up
po

rt
 th

is
 

an
d 

at
 a

 r
ec

en
t p

ub
lic

 in
qu

iry
 a

 1
5 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d 

w
as

 ta
ke

n 
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. 

11
5

43
0

R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 p

er
pe

tu
ity

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

ar
e 

lo
ng

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
co

un
tr

y.
  

P
P

S
 A

nn
ex

 B
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 “
th

e 
ho

m
e 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s”

 (
pa

ra
 3

0)
.  

A
ll 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 

Y
or

k,
 a

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 c
on

ta
in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 

pe
rp

et
ui

ty
 in

 th
e 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

le
ga

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

W
ith

ou
t 

th
is

, a
n 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
e 

w
ou

ld
 lo

se
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 
af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. I

n 
re

al
ity

, 
le

ga
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 o

fte
n 

st
at

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
 w

ill
 la

st
 in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 o

f 4
0 

ye
ar

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

11
5

42
6

T
he

 ‘p
ro

 r
at

a’
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 Y

or
k 

re
fle

ct
s 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 lo

ca
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 in

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

ve
ry

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
t a

nd
 c

on
si

st
en

t b
as

e 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 in
 a

ss
es

si
ng

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
as

se
m

bl
in

g 
la

nd
 b

id
s.

  I
t i

s 
w

id
el

y 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 a

s 
a 

fa
ir 

st
ar

tin
g 

po
in

t. 
 

N
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

on
 a

 s
ite

 b
y 

si
te

 b
as

is
 c

an
 th

en
 p

ro
ce

ed
, 

w
ith

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l r
es

id
ua

l 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 te
xt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
m

ix
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 p

ro
ve

n 
ne

ed
 a

nd
 

no
t a

 p
ro

-r
at

a 
of

 m
ar

ke
t m

ix
. 

A
81

w
ith

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l r
es

id
ua

l 
va

lu
e.

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 in

 Y
or

k 
th

er
e 

is
 h

ou
si

ng
 

ne
ed

 a
cr

os
s 

ev
er

y 
ho

us
e 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 s
iz

e.
 

11
5

42
7

A
82

W
or

di
ng

 in
 p

ar
a 

5.
12

 a
nd

 F
ig

ur
e 

10
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
na

l r
at

he
r 

th
an

 fi
xe

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 d
w

el
lin

g 
tr

an
sf

er
 

pr
ic

es
. 

11
5

43
1

S
et

tin
g 

as
pi

ra
tio

na
l t

ra
ns

fe
r 

pr
ic

es
 is

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 Y
or

k 
ho

us
e 

bu
ild

er
s,

 g
iv

in
g 

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

he
n 

as
se

ss
in

g 
si

te
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

co
m

pi
lin

g 
la

nd
 b

id
s.

  T
he

 p
ric

es
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

, w
hi

ch
 id

en
tif

ie
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
s’

 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 e

nt
er

 th
e 

ow
ne

r 
oc

cu
pi

ed
 m

ar
ke

t, 
al

be
it 

at
 a

 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 d

is
co

un
te

d 
ra

te
.  

T
he

 p
ric

es
 a

re
 s

et
 a

t a
 

le
ve

l w
hi

ch
 a

llo
w

s 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
th

en
 m

or
tg

ag
e 

ou
t a

t l
ev

el
s 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 to

 th
os

e 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 in

 n
ee

d.
 T

he
 te

xt
 in

 th
e 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

at
 th

e 
fig

ur
es

 g
iv

en
 a

re
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 w

ill
 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 249



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
83

N
ee

d 
fo

r 
a 

cl
ea

r 
lin

k 
w

ith
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
ho

us
in

g 
po

lic
y 

be
in

g 
br

ou
gh

t f
or

w
ar

d 
in

 th
e 

C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 S
ug

ge
st

 c
ha

ng
e 

to
 s

ta
te

m
en

t w
or

di
ng

 to
 "

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

ne
go

tia
te

d,
 ta

ki
ng

 in
to

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

th
e 

m
os

t u
p 

to
 d

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t, 
m

ar
ke

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

gi
m

e"

11
9

51
3

S
ug

ge
st

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
m

os
t u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 1
. 

A
m

en
d 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

.

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

: H
ou

si
ng

 T
yp

e 
an

d 
S

iz
e

A
84

N
o 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

fla
ts

29
96

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 o

ve
rr

id
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

ar
ea

 is
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

m
ix

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

th
 fl

at
s 

an
d 

ho
us

es
. P

ar
a 

5.
14

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

es
 th

at
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 th

is
 m

ay
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 th

is
 m

ay
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 h
ou

se
s 

bu
t n

ev
er

th
el

es
s 

a 
m

ix
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 to
 m

ee
t a

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ba

la
nc

ed
 m

ar
ke

t w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

A
85

N
ee

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 fu

tu
re

 o
cc

up
at

io
n

47
13

4
P

ar
a 

5.
18

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
at

 a
ll 

ne
w

 h
om

es
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 w
ith

 fl
ex

ib
le

 li
vi

ng
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
to

 L
ife

tim
e 

H
om

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
86

T
yp

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
m

pr
is

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ith

 b
un

ga
lo

w
s 

bu
t 

no
t f

la
ts

66
21

2
O

ne
 o

f t
he

 o
ve

rr
id

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
hi

s 
ar

ea
 is

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ne
w

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
m

ix
 o

f d
iff

er
en

t h
ou

si
ng

 ty
pe

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ot
h 

fla
ts

 a
nd

 
ho

us
es

. P
ar

a 
5.

14
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
es

 th
at

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 th
is

 m
ay

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
hi

gh
er

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 h

ou
se

s 
bu

t n
ev

er
th

el
es

s 
a 

m
ix

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 to

 m
ee

t a
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 m
ar

ke
t w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

Page 250



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
87

T
w

o 
st

or
ey

 s
em

i-d
et

ac
he

d 
ho

us
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 n
ot

 te
rr

ac
ed

 to
 

en
su

re
 s

pa
ce

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

69
21

8
A

 m
ix

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

ty
pe

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

, w
ith

in
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
88

H
ou

si
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 2
 

st
or

ey
84

25
9

S
ta

te
m

en
t 3

 r
ef

er
s 

to
 th

e 
de

ns
iti

es
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
em

ak
in

g 
is

su
es

. I
t i

s 
no

t p
re

sc
rip

tiv
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

he
ig

ht
s 

bu
t a

ny
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 v

is
ua

l, 
am

en
ity

 a
nd

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

ar
ea

s 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
ar

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

0 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 o

f 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s.

A
89

D
oc

um
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r 

so
ci

al
 

ho
us

in
g

11
5

43
2

N
ot

ed
. P

ar
a 

5.
14

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
is

.
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 5

.1
4 

A
90

O
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
pr

ec
lu

si
on

 o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

 
of

 fl
at

te
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te

11
5

43
3

T
hi

s 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 d
el

et
ed

 a
s 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 n
ee

d 
is

 fo
r 

la
rg

er
 u

ni
ts

 o
ne

 b
ed

ro
om

 u
ni

ts
 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
a 

ro
le

 in
 s

ch
em

es

A
m

en
d 

5.
14

 to
 d

el
et

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 s

oc
ia

l 
re

nt
ed

 fl
at

s 
an

d 
an

d 
5.

16
 to

 d
el

et
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 o
ne

 b
ed

ro
om

 fl
at

s.

A
91

T
he

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 o
ne

 b
ed

ro
om

 fl
at

s 
no

t b
ei

ng
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 th

e 
H

C
A

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
fe

re
nc

ed
. 

11
5

42
8

T
he

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
le

te
d 

as
 a

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 n

ee
d 

is
 fo

r 
la

rg
er

 u
ni

ts
 o

ne
 b

ed
ro

om
 u

ni
ts

 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
ro

le
 in

 s
ch

em
es

.

A
m

en
d 

5.
14

 to
 d

el
et

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 s

oc
ia

l 
re

nt
ed

 fl
at

s 
an

d 
5.

16
 to

 d
el

et
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
on

e 
be

dr
oo

m
 fl

at
s.

Page 251



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
92

T
he

 p
rio

rit
y 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

tw
o/

th
re

e 
be

dr
oo

m
 fa

m
ily

 h
ou

se
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

. 

11
5

42
9

T
he

 S
H

M
A

 2
01

1 
re

ve
al

s 
th

at
 h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

al
l 

pr
op

er
ty

 s
iz

es
, f

ar
 o

ut
st

rip
s 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t o

r 
fu

tu
re

 
su

pp
ly

. H
ow

ev
er

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t n

ee
d,

 a
s 

ev
id

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

S
H

M
A

, i
s 

fo
r 

2,
 3

  a
nd

 4
+ 

be
dr

oo
m

 u
ni

ts
.  

C
Y

C
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

is
 v

er
y 

cl
ea

r 
th

at
 th

e 
st

ar
tin

g 
po

in
t f

or
 a

ny
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

is
 fo

r 
a 

pr
o 

ra
ta

 m
ix

 o
f h

ou
se

 ty
pe

s.
 T

hi
s 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
at

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d 
is

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l h

ou
se

 ty
pe

s,
 b

ut
 

al
so

 th
at

 w
e 

m
us

t b
ui

ld
 m

ix
ed

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. H

ow
ev

er
, i

f a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
m

ix
 o

f h
om

es
 

on
 a

 s
ite

 b
y 

si
te

 b
as

is
 is

 m
or

e 
be

ne
fic

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
ho

us
in

g 
of

fe
r 

th
is

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
go

tia
te

d.
 T

hi
s 

en
su

re
s 

ho
m

es
 o

f e
ve

ry
 ty

pe
 c

an
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
, b

ut
 a

da
pt

ed
 

w
he

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 fo

cu
s 

on
 p

rio
rit

y 
ne

ed
. P

ar
a 

5.
16

 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 s

ou
rc

e 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 

S
H

M
A

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.1

6 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 s
ou

rc
e 

of
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 S

H
M

A
 

A
93

S
in

gl
e 

pe
rs

on
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

.
14

3
64

7
W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 is

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

al
l h

ou
se

 ty
pe

s 
an

d 
si

ze
, 

si
ng

le
 p

er
so

n 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 d
o 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
w

an
t o

r 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e.
pr

ov
id

ed
.

si
ng

le
 p

er
so

n 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 d
o 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
w

an
t o

r 
re

qu
ire

 o
ne

 b
ed

ro
om

 a
cc

om
od

at
io

n.
 T

he
 a

sp
ira

tio
n 

of
 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 te
na

nt
s 

is
 a

 k
ey

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
to

 
en

su
re

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
to

ck
 d

oe
s 

no
t b

ec
om

e 
ob

se
le

te
 w

ith
 

ch
an

gi
ng

 d
em

an
ds

 o
ve

r 
tim

e.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, m

an
y 

si
ng

le
 p

er
so

n 
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
pa

re
nt

al
 o

r 
gu

ar
di

an
sh

ip
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
at

 w
ee

ke
nd

s 
or

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

w
ee

k.

A
94

S
ug

ge
st

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 w

or
di

ng
 o

f 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 

te
m

po
ra

l n
at

ur
e 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ba
se

. 
S

ug
ge

st
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 "
H

ou
si

ng
 s

iz
e 

an
d 

ty
pe

 w
ill

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 a
 

ba
la

nc
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
t t

hr
ou

gh
 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
m

os
t u

p 
to

 
da

te
 S

H
M

A
 fi

nd
in

gs
"

11
9

51
4

S
ta

te
m

en
t d

oe
sn

’t 
ne

ed
 s

uc
h 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l r

ev
is

io
n 

to
 

re
fle

ct
 te

m
po

ra
l n

at
ur

e 
of

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
ba

se
. S

ug
ge

st
 

re
vi

si
on

 to
 "

H
ou

si
ng

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

t t
hr

ou
gh

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 a
 c

ro
ss

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
ta

ki
ng

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

m
os

t 
up

 to
 d

at
e 

S
H

M
A

 fi
nd

in
gs

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 s

ite
s 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 fu

tu
re

 n
ee

ds
.

A
m

en
d 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

Page 252



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

S
ta

te
m

en
t 3

: H
ou

si
ng

 D
en

si
ty

A
95

H
ig

h 
de

ns
ity

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

av
oi

de
d

59
17

2
H

ig
h 

de
ns

ity
 h

ou
si

ng
 is

 n
ot

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

, t
he

 te
xt

 
re

fe
rs

 to
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

en
si

tie
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
su

rb
ur

ba
n 

si
te

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
96

C
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

dw
el

lin
gs

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
80

24
6

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 
sc

he
m

e 
de

si
gn

 to
 b

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t p

ol
ic

y 
in

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 fi

gu
re

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
is

 w
or

k.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
97

C
on

ce
rn

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
dw

el
lin

g 
ou

tli
ne

d
10

6
34

2
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 

sc
he

m
e 

de
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 in

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t s

ta
ge

s 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
98

K
ee

p 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l w
el

l s
pa

ce
d

10
7

35
3

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

99
S

up
po

rt
 m

in
im

um
 n

et
 h

ou
si

ng
 

de
ns

ity
 o

f 4
0 

dp
h

11
5

43
4

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
10

0
W

el
co

m
e 

th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

de
ns

ity
 

ta
rg

et
 fi

gu
re

 b
ei

ng
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 o
th

er
 

13
5

59
5

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
ta

rg
et

 fi
gu

re
 b

ei
ng

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 o

th
er

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

.
A

10
1

S
ite

 s
pe

ci
fic

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

of
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

fo
rm

 
sc

he
m

e 
de

ns
iti

es

11
9

51
5

T
he

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

ta
rg

et
 d

en
si

tie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

re
m

ai
n 

si
nc

e 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
Y

or
k.

 T
he

 te
xt

 
at

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 5

.2
0 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 r
es

id
en

tia
l a

re
as

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 th

e 
bo

un
da

rie
s 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ot
he

r 
is

su
es

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 th

is
 p

ar
a.

  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

0 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 r

es
id

en
tia

l a
re

as
 a

t t
he

 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
2:

 P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 a
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

nd
 p

ha
se

d 
m

an
ne

r 
w

hi
ch

 c
om

pl
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

es
 w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
A

10
2

A
gr

ee
 w

ith
 p

rin
ci

pl
e

63
17

7
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
10

3
A

gr
ee

 b
ut

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

a 
fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
 s

ch
em

e
11

9
51

6
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

ab
ili

ty
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t 

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 5

.2
5 

an
d 

8.
11

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 4

: P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e
G

en
er

al
7

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

63
19

1
19

52

S
up

po
rt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s
A

10
4

Page 253



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
10

5
S

up
po

rt
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
cu

s
20

7
80

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
10

6
T

yp
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
re

la
te

 to
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f 
ho

us
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
, e

g 
el

de
rly

 a
nd

 
fa

m
ili

es

14
34

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

21
62

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

30
11

1
A

10
8

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

el
f-

se
rv

in
g 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
tr

av
el

lin
g

10
9

37
8

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
10

9
E

xi
st

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
ar

ea
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
te

gr
at

e 
ne

w
 

co
m

m
un

ity

11
7

50
2

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
11

0
Q

ue
ry

 w
he

th
er

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

is
 s

iz
e 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

15
6

70
0

T
he

 s
ca

le
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ill
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

pe
op

le
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

od
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
10

7
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 s

ur
ve

y 
to

 s
co

pe
 th

e 
ty

pe
 

of
 u

ni
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l f
ac

ili
tie

s

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

is
 s

iz
e 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

pe
op

le
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
m

od
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
he

 s
ca

le
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

re
 fo

r 
in

di
ca

tiv
e 

pu
rp

os
es

. D
ue

 to
 th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

en
vi

sa
ge

d 
it 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 a
ll 

th
e 

fa
ci

ilt
ie

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
w

ill
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 th

e 
ne

w
ly

 a
ris

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

n,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 to

 w
hi

ch
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

iti
es

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ut

ili
se

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

A
11

1
F

ur
th

er
 d

et
ai

l n
ee

de
d 

on
 "

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

w
or

ks
pa

ce
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s"

11
5

43
6

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 te

xt
 in

 p
ar

a 
5.

35
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

ex
pl

ai
n 

th
is

 fu
rt

he
r.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.3

5

Page 254



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
11

2
F

ur
th

er
 d

et
ai

l n
ee

de
d 

on
 "

ec
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 h

ub
" 

11
5

43
7

C
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

re
la

te
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 e
co

 h
ub

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 g
iv

en
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lis
t o

f s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

P
ar

a 
5.

24
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d.
 P

ar
a 

6.
10

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 to

 g
iv

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
de

ta
il 

on
 th

is
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

4 
an

d 
6.

10

A
11

3
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

/ s
ki

lls
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
el

et
ed

 
as

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
no

t r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

so
ci

al
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re

11
5

43
8

T
he

se
 r

ef
er

en
ce

s 
w

er
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

is
su

es
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

in
te

rr
el

at
ed

. H
ow

ev
er

, f
or

 c
la

rit
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

as
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f r

el
at

ed
 

so
ci

al
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

nd
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 

tr
an

sp
or

t a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

/s
ki

lls
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
le

te
d.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

5

A
11

4
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
re

ga
rd

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 

cu
rr

en
t l

oc
al

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 

en
ha

nc
in

g/
co

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
is

. 

12
4

55
3

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
2 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
at

 s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 c

om
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

e 
w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
cl

iti
es

. P
ar

a 
5.

22
 r

ec
og

ni
se

s 
th

at
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 m

ay
 b

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ne
w

 o
r 

ex
te

nd
ed

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

en
ha

nc
in

g/
co

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
is

. 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

ne
w

 o
r 

ex
te

nd
ed

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

A
11

5
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

st
ag

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

lo
st

.

12
0

52
5

N
ot

ed
C

om
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
pa

ss
ed

 o
nt

o 
th

e 
la

nd
ow

ne
rs

A
11

6
S

ug
ge

st
 th

is
 s

ta
te

m
en

t i
s 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 5

 &
 6

.
11

9
51

7
S

ta
te

m
en

t 4
 is

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ty

pe
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lti
es

, S
ta

te
m

en
t 5

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

es
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 6
 o

n 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t u
se

. T
he

se
 

ar
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 it
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 th
at

 
th

ey
 a

re
 c

ov
er

ed
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
11

7
S

ug
ge

st
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 is
 m

ad
e 

to
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 C
IL

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
ar

 0
5/

20
05

 

11
9

51
8

D
ev

el
op

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 c
ov

er
ed

 in
 p

ar
as

 8
.1

1 
to

 
8.

16
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 255



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
11

8
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

to
ge

th
er

 a
t t

he
 o

ut
lin

e 
st

ag
e 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 in

 a
n 

ad
 h

oc
 m

an
ne

r 
as

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
es

se
s

15
7

71
0

F
ig

ur
e 

19
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

 th
e 

ou
tli

ne
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 F
ac

ili
te

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 p
ha

si
ng

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
11

9
B

al
an

ce
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l d

em
an

ds
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

21
1

83
3

P
ar

a 
5.

26
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 if
 a

 n
ee

d 
is

 s
ho

w
n 

to
 a

ris
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 li
nk

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 s

oc
ia

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
. P

ar
a 

5.
26

 a
nd

 6
.2

4 
co

ul
d 

be
 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

is
. P

ar
a 

8.
11

 a
ls

o 
ou

tli
ne

s 
th

at
 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
uc

h 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

in
g 

if 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 
T

o 
en

su
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
su

gg
es

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 te

xt
 is

 a
dd

ed
 a

t p
ar

a 
8.

13
 fo

r 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d.

  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

6,
 6

.2
4 

an
d 

8.
13

A
12

0
G

oo
d 

m
ix

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

w
hi

ch
 

21
8

87
1

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

12
0

G
oo

d 
m

ix
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
w

hi
ch

 
sh

ou
ld

 c
ov

er
 m

os
t l

oc
al

 n
ee

ds
21

8
87

1
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ho

ps
8

10
N

ee
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
in

 th
e 

re
ta

il 
ev

id
en

ce
 

ba
se

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
LD

F
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

in
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 n
ee

ds
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

. R
ef

er
en

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

cl
ea

rly
 m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

‘n
ee

ds
’ a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f P

P
S

4.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

86
27

0
9

15
15

2
68

4
A

12
2

T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

sh
op

s 
as

 th
is

 
w

ill
 d

iv
er

t t
ra

de
 fr

om
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ro
ad

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 is

 
in

ad
eq

ua
te

 

20
6

79
8

A
 r

et
ai

l i
m

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

an
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 
on

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

ta
il 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Lo
ca

l s
ho

pp
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e.

A
12

1

Page 256



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

13
27

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
98

30
3

14
9

67
1

13
28

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
10

8
36

6
98

30
3

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
10

9
37

9
76

23
1

A
12

6
S

ho
ps

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

ite
d 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
ce

ss
  

13
29

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

45
12

9
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

17
48

81
25

1
15

38
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

58
16

8
63

19
1

21
62

79
24

3

A
12

8
S

up
po

rt
  a

 r
an

ge
 o

f s
m

al
l/ 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t/ 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ho

ps

S
up

po
rt

 s
m

al
le

r 
sh

op
s

A
12

3

A
12

4

A
vo

id
 la

rg
er

 s
up

er
m

ar
ke

t

S
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
su

pe
rm

ar
ke

t

A
12

5

A
12

7

S
up

po
rt

 m
in

i s
up

er
m

ar
ke

t

79
24

3
74

22
6

29
97

30
10

2
10

7
35

2
76

23
1

10
9

37
9

15
1

67
5

15
5

69
8

11
7

50
3

21
3

84
5

A
12

9
S

up
po

rt
 la

rg
e 

su
pe

rm
ar

ke
t w

ith
 

de
liv

er
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

d 
re

si
de

nt
s

20
54

T
he

 in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 to
 r

el
at

e 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 r

et
ai

l p
ro

vi
si

on
 to

 
ne

w
ly

 a
ris

in
g 

lo
ca

l s
ho

pp
in

g 
ne

ed
s.

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
13

0
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f s

ho
ps

10
2

31
9

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 257



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

12
1

53
0

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
21

6
86

1
19

7
76

1
A

13
2

Lo
ca

tin
g 

sh
op

s 
ce

nt
ra

lly
 in

 th
e 

si
te

 
w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

ei
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 v
ia

bi
lit

y
33

11
0

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 n

ew
 c

en
tr

e 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 b
y 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 u
nv

ia
bl

e 
re

ta
il 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 s

ub
st

an
tia

te
 th

is
 c

as
e.

  P
ar

a 
5.

39
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
be

in
g 

ce
nt

ra
l, 

bu
t  

si
te

d 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
.  

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
13

3
Lo

ca
tin

g 
sh

op
s 

in
 a

 p
ar

ad
e 

w
ill

 
at

tr
ac

t a
nt

is
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

33
11

0
S

iti
ng

 s
ho

ps
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
at

tr
ac

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l C

en
tr

e.
 B

y 
co

-lo
ca

tin
g 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

th
is

 w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 p
er

so
na

l s
af

et
y.

 
A

 b
us

y 
Lo

ca
l C

en
tr

e 
is

 le
ss

 li
ke

ly
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

an
tis

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
. S

af
et

y 
an

d 
se

cu
rit

y 
is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

ex
am

in
ed

 in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 la

yo
ut

 o
f 

an
y 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
Li

ai
so

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
in

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f l
oc

al
 s

ho
ps

A
13

1

an
y 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ol
ic

e 
Li

ai
so

n 
O

ffi
ce

r 
in

 
or

de
r 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

an
y 

is
su

es
. 

A
13

4
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 s

m
al

l s
up

er
m

ar
ke

t i
s 

un
du

ly
 p

re
sc

rip
tiv

e 
an

d 
pr

em
at

ur
e

11
5

43
5

T
he

 in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 to
 r

el
at

e 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 to
 lo

ca
l 

sh
op

pi
ng

 n
ee

ds
. T

he
 te

xt
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 

th
is

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.2

4 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rh

oo
d 

fo
od

st
or

e 
to

 m
ee

t p
rim

ar
ily

 
ne

w
ly

 a
ris

in
g 

lo
ca

l n
ee

ds
.

Page 258



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
13

5
T

he
 q

ua
nt

um
 o

f f
lo

or
sp

ac
e 

se
t o

ut
 

se
em

s 
to

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
n 

as
su

m
ed

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

A
co

m
b 

ce
nt

re
. D

et
ai

le
d 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 R

at
he

r 
th

an
 

se
tti

ng
 o

ut
 q

ua
nt

um
's

 o
f f

lo
or

sp
ac

e,
 

th
e 

S
P

D
 c

ou
ld

 s
ta

te
 th

at
 th

e 
su

pe
rm

ar
ke

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 o

f a
 s

ca
le

 
th

at
 d

oe
s 

no
t a

dv
er

se
ly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
A

co
m

b 
di

st
ric

t c
en

tr
e.

11
5

43
5

N
ee

d 
fo

r 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
sh

op
pi

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 fo
rm

er
 B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
R

et
ai

l 
S

tu
dy

, 2
00

8 
an

d 
ex

pl
or

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
w

or
k 

to
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

. T
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 tr
av

el
, 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

 fo
r 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

a 
‘lo

ca
l n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 c
en

tr
e’

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d.

 T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ho

pp
in

g,
 le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

ne
w

 r
es

id
en

ts
, a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
f a

 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

na
tu

re
 th

at
 c

om
pl

em
en

ts
, r

at
he

r 
th

an
 

co
m

pe
te

s 
w

ith
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
A

co
m

b 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

en
tr

e.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

sh
op

pi
ng

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 is

 u
nd

ul
y 

pr
es

cr
ip

tiv
e 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
. R

ef
er

en
ce

 
ha

s 
be

en
 c

le
ar

ly
 m

ad
e 

in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 ‘n

ee
ds

’ 
as

se
ss

m
en

t i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f P

P
S

4.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f P
P

S
4.

A
13

6
C

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 q

ua
nt

ifi
ed

 fl
oo

rs
pa

ce
 o

f 
10

00
-1

50
0 

sq
 m

et
re

s 
is

n'
t s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 

ro
bu

st
ly

 ju
st

ifi
ed

, a
nd

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

a 
m

ax
im

um
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

nt
ra

ry
 to

 p
ol

ic
y

11
5

44
0

T
he

 q
ua

nt
um

s 
of

 fl
oo

rs
pa

ce
 g

iv
en

 a
re

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
an

d 
do

 n
ot

 r
ep

re
se

nt
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 le
ve

l, 
th

is
 is

 c
le

ar
ly

 s
et

 
ou

t i
n 

th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
te

xt
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
13

7
S

up
po

rt
 s

m
al

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 g

en
er

al
 

sh
op

s 
at

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f t

he
 in

du
st

ria
l 

ar
ea

, s
er

vi
ce

d 
by

 in
du

st
ria

l r
oa

ds
.

12
8

56
3

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 n

ew
 c

en
tr

e 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 b
y 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 n
ew

 lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e 

sh
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 

sh
op

pi
ng

, l
ei

su
re

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
in

ci
pa

lly
 fo

r 
ne

w
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
be

 o
f a

 s
ca

le
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

e 
th

at
 

co
m

pl
em

en
ts

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 259



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
13

8
A

 s
m

al
l s

up
er

m
ar

ke
t (

pa
ra

 5
.2

4)
 

do
es

 n
ot

 a
cc

or
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l f
oo

d 
st

or
e 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
in

 p
ar

a 
5.

32
. S

m
al

l 
re

ta
il 

ou
tle

ts
 w

ou
ld

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
lo

ca
l 

id
en

tit
y 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 lo

ca
l p

ol
ic

e 
of

fic
e,

 p
ub

 a
nd

 p
os

t 
of

fic
e.

13
5

59
6

T
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
an

y 
in

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 g

iv
en

. C
om

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 s

ho
ps

 a
nd

 u
ni

ts
 a

re
 

re
fe

re
d 

to
 in

 p
ar

a 
5.

32
 w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
n 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
te

rm
s.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
13

9
A

 s
m

al
l c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 fo
od

 
st

or
e/

su
pe

rm
ar

ke
t b

ut
 a

vo
id

 a
ny

 
da

m
ag

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
 o

n 
P

op
pl

et
on

 s
ho

ps
.

12
3

53
8

T
he

 in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 to
 r

el
at

e 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 to
 m

ee
t 

ne
w

ly
 a

ris
in

g 
lo

ca
l n

ee
ds

. A
 r

et
ai

l i
m

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
ny

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
po

rt
s/

R
ec

re
at

io
n

46
13

2
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 r

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

63
19

1
74

22
6

13
30

13
30

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 5

.3
3

A
14

0

S
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

bu
ilt

 s
po

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
A

14
1

S
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s

13
30

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sp

or
ts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 H

ow
ev

er
 th

er
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

es
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 F

ur
th

er
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

as
 to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 o
n 

si
te

 s
po

rt
s 

ha
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 p

ar
a 

5.
33

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.3

3

10
8

36
3

11
1

38
8

15
1

67
8

A
14

2
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
ou

td
oo

r/
in

do
or

 n
et

ba
ll 

co
ur

ts
 

46
13

2
C

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
do

or
 s

po
rt

 
pa

ck
ag

e 
if 

a 
cl

ub
/u

se
rs

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

46
13

2
C

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
do

or
 s

po
rt

 
pa

ck
ag

e 
if 

a 
cl

ub
/u

se
rs

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

10
8

36
2

11
1

38
5

A
14

4
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
sq

ua
sh

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
46

13
2

N
o 

lo
ca

l e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

th
is

 fa
ci

lit
y.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
14

3
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
te

nn
is

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s

S
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

bu
ilt

 s
po

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
A

14
1

Page 260



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

48
14

0
T

he
 s

ite
 is

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ca

tc
hm

en
t a

re
a 

of
 E

ne
rg

is
e 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

10
8

36
4

11
1

38
7

A
14

6
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
fit

ne
ss

 c
en

tr
e

13
30

T
he

 s
ite

 is
 c

lo
se

 to
 o

th
er

 fi
tn

es
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 A

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 o

pe
ra

to
r 

ca
n 

in
cl

ud
e 

fit
ne

ss
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 th
ey

 w
is

h 
to

 d
o 

so
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
14

7
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ta

di
um

 
se

rv
ed

 b
y 

sh
ut

tle
 r

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
76

23
3

E
xt

en
si

ve
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

ite
s

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
14

8
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f b

ui
lt 

sp
or

ts
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

 r
eq

ue
st

ed

11
5

44
1

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 b

ui
lt 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

LD
F

 is
 a

 p
ub

lic
 

do
cu

m
en

t.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Li
br

ar
y

A
14

5
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol

Li
br

ar
y

A
14

9
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

br
an

ch
 li

br
ar

y 
w

ith
 

in
te

rn
et

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
34

11
3

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 T

he
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 s

ite
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 

w
hi

ls
t t

ak
in

g 
ac

co
un

t o
f t

he
 le

ve
l o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
 to

 th
e 

A
co

m
b 

E
xp

lo
re

 C
en

tr
e.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ub

/R
es

ta
ur

an
ts

35
11

5
58

16
8

17
48

81
25

1
10

9
38

0

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 L

oc
al

 
C

en
tr

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

es
 A

4 
U

se
s 

(D
rin

ki
ng

 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
ts

).
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
15

0
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ou
se

Page 261



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
15

1
N

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
no

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
 

on
 a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 e
at

in
g 

pl
ac

es
 in

 
P

op
pl

et
on

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

P
op

pl
et

on
.

12
3

53
9

T
he

 s
ca

le
 o

f l
oc

al
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 a
re

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

lo
ca

l n
ee

ds
 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

A
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

re
st

au
ra

nt
s 

in
 P

op
pl

et
on

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

P
op

pl
et

on
 is

 a
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 a

n 
is

su
e 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f 

an
y 

pr
op

os
al

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

H
ea

lth
58

16
8

86
27

1
46

13
2

17
48

81
25

1
10

9
37

6

B
ui

lt 
S

po
rt

s
A

15
3

A
ny

 o
ff 

si
te

 s
w

im
m

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
13

5
59

7
 It

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 to
 r

eq
ui

re
 a

 d
ev

el
op

er
 to

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f m
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 d
en

ta
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 

w
he

th
er

, i
f n

ec
es

sa
ry

,  
it 

is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

su
ch

 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 d
oe

s 
re

fe
r 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 s

oc
ia

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 G

P
, d

en
tis

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 fu

rt
he

r 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

A
15

2
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

ed
ic

al
/d

en
ta

l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

B
ui

lt 
S

po
rt

s
A

15
3

A
ny

 o
ff 

si
te

 s
w

im
m

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 b

us
 

an
d 

th
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

co
st

s 
of

 th
is

 fo
r 

a 
de

fin
ed

 p
er

io
d.

 

13
5

59
7

 It
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
 to

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
 d

ev
el

op
er

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 b
us

 fa
ci

lit
y.

  N
ew

 o
cc

up
ie

rs
 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 
Y

or
k,

 a
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ll 
ot

he
r 

re
si

de
nt

s/
us

er
s 

of
 s

uc
h 

a 
fa

ci
lit

y 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

E
du

ca
tio

n
10

2
32

1
10

9
37

6
51

14
9

14
0

64
0

14
5

65
4

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 n

ee
ds

 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 4

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

is
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t. 

   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
15

4

A
15

5
E

xi
st

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

al
re

ad
y 

at
 c

ap
ac

ity
 s

o 
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d

S
up

po
rt

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n

Page 262



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
15

6
N

ew
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
l s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
ff 

si
te

61
17

5
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
up

ils
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

by
 th

is
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
 

ne
w

 s
ch

oo
l t

o 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 o
ff-

si
te

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
15

7
In

te
re

st
 in

 u
si

ng
 fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 

S
ch

oo
l b

ui
ld

in
g 

as
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

ch
oo

l

61
17

4
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
up

ils
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

by
 th

is
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
 

ne
w

 s
ch

oo
l t

o 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 o
ff-

si
te

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

la
ce

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
15

8
N

ew
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

86
27

1
It 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 a
 n

ew
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
an

d 
th

is
 is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 4
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
15

9
C

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 n

ew
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 b

ut
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

re
 c

ut
tin

g 
sp

en
di

ng
. 

E
xi

st
in

g 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

re
 a

lre
ad

y 
st

re
tc

he
d

21
4

84
7

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 n

ee
ds

 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 4

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

is
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t. 

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
16

0
A

ny
 n

ew
 s

ch
oo

l s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
th

ea
tr

e 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

ch
ild

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
be

ne
fit

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 s

uc
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s

90
27

9
T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 s
ch

oo
l i

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 c
en

tr
al

ly
 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 263



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
16

1
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ll-
th

ro
ug

h 
(n

ur
se

ry
-p

rim
ar

y-
se

co
nd

ar
y)

 s
ch

oo
l

10
9

37
7

T
hi

s 
ty

pe
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 is

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
bo

th
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 a
nd

 D
fE

 in
 p

rin
ci

pl
e,

 if
 fe

as
ib

le
, a

nd
 if

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 le
ve

ls
 o

f d
em

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
d.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

11
2

39
7

14
4

65
3

19
9

77
0

A
16

3
D

oc
um

en
t n

ee
ds

 fo
r 

de
ta

il 
on

 
ed

uc
at

io
n

14
6

65
8

F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 n
ot

e 
on

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
fa

ci
lli

tie
s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
16

4
F

ig
ur

es
 fo

r 
pu

pi
l g

en
er

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 u
pd

at
ed

11
5

43
9

T
he

 fi
gu

re
s 

fo
r 

pu
pi

l g
en

er
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
on

 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 a

 p
ro

po
se

d 
de

ta
ile

d 
ty

pe
 a

nd
 m

ix
 o

f 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 e
nt

ai
l a

 n
ew

 s
ite

. 
E

xp
an

si
on

 o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

si
te

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

in
iti

al
 a

pp
ro

ac
h,

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
de

m
an

d.
 

A
16

2
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 d
el

iv
er

ab
ili

ty
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l p
ro

vi
si

on

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

A
16

5
S

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 q

ua
nt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

up
il 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 la
nd

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 is

 p
re

m
at

ur
e 

in
 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
 m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g

11
5

43
9

P
ar

as
 5

.2
9-

5.
31

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
at

 th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 p
up

il 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

re
 in

di
ca

tiv
e 

an
d 

es
tim

at
es

. T
he

 fi
na

l s
iz

e 
of

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

th
e 

si
ze

 a
nd

 c
om

po
si

tio
n 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
16

6
A

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l i
s 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

.
12

3
54

3
F

ro
m

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 a
na

ly
si

s 
w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 to

 d
at

e 
is

 
un

lik
el

y 
th

at
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
up

ils
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt

 a
 n

ew
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. A
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 p

ar
a 

5.
31

, 
of

f-
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
se

cu
re

d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 264



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
16

7
A

 n
ew

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ot
he

r 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
se

.

12
3

53
6

F
ro

m
 th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

na
ly

si
s 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 d

at
e 

it 
is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

on
 

si
te

. O
pp

or
tu

nt
ie

s 
fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
se

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

13
7

63
2

21
2

84
0

A
16

9
R

et
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l 
bu

ild
in

g 
as

 ju
ni

or
 s

ch
oo

l i
ns

te
ad

 o
f a

 
ro

ad
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
si

te
. 

12
1

52
6

P
ar

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

LD
F

 a
s 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
si

te
. T

he
 s

ite
 

is
 a

ls
o 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

w
o 

op
tio

ns
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ac

ce
ss

 o
nt

o 
th

e 
A

59
. T

he
 s

pa
tia

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 e
m

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ou
ld

 lo
ok

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
pl

ac
es

 b
ey

on
d 

th
os

e 
cu

re
nt

ly
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ac
ad

em
ie

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

C
on

ce
rn

 o
ve

r 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l

A
16

8

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
17

0
T

he
 fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
is

 
a 

go
od

 q
ua

lit
y 

bu
ild

 a
nd

 o
ne

 o
f b

es
t 

sc
ho

ol
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 in
 Y

or
k

20
7

80
9

M
an

or
 s

ch
oo

l m
ov

ed
 to

 th
ei

r 
ne

w
 s

ite
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

si
ze

, d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 s

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 p
oo

r 
co

nd
iti

on
; 

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n;
 a

sb
es

to
s 

is
su

es
; 

no
nc

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

lit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

; t
oo

 s
m

al
l f

or
 n

um
be

r 
of

 p
up

ils
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

A
17

1
S

up
po

rt
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l w

ith
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

us
es

 e
g 

da
nc

in
g

20
55

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
17

2
C

om
m

un
ity

 h
al

l s
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

fle
xi

bl
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

to
 a

llo
w

 u
se

 
as

 a
 p

la
ce

 o
f w

or
sh

ip
. S

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 

pr
ov

id
e 

st
or

ag
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 

de
si

gn
 c

on
ce

pt

21
7

86
6

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

fle
xi

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 265



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

21
61

58
16

8

38
12

1
10

2
31

7
90

27
8

10
6

34
5

14
6

66
2

A
17

5
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f s

pa
ce

 fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
ho

 c
an

 
or

ga
ni

se
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
m

an
ag

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

30
10

1
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
fle

xi
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 s

ite
. T

he
 ty

pe
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ex
pl

or
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
17

6
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

ci
al

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
13

30
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
fle

xi
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

fle
xi

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ar

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

LD
F

 a
s 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
si

te
. T

he
 s

ite
 

is
 a

ls
o 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

w
o 

op
tio

ns
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ac

ce
ss

 o
nt

o 
th

e 
A

59
. T

he
 s

pa
tia

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 e
m

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 r
et

en
tio

n 
of

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l 
bu

ild
in

g 
fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
se

C
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l s

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

al
l a

ge
s

A
17

3

A
17

4

A
17

6
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

ci
al

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g/
 v

is
ua

l a
rt

s
13

30
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
fle

xi
bl

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 s

ite
. T

he
 ty

pe
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ex
pl

or
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

10
9

38
0

15
1

67
5

15
3

68
9

A
17

8
A

 Y
ou

th
 C

lu
b 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
.

12
3

53
7

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

fle
xi

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
17

9
A

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

12
4

55
7

S
ta

te
m

en
t 4

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
so

ci
al

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
S

up
po

rt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
al

l
A

17
7

Page 266



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
18

0
R

et
ai

n 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

s 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

y
12

3
54

1
T

he
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 
S

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
LD

F
 

as
 a

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

. T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
18

1
S

up
po

rt
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

oc
ia

l c
en

tr
e 

to
 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 s

ite
19

7
76

2
S

ta
te

m
en

t 4
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

so
ci

al
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

on
 s

ite
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

O
th

er
A

18
2

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f p
ub

lic
 W

C
 

29
97

P
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 c
on

ve
ni

nc
es

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t c

en
tr

es
. T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

pl
an

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
es

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 o

th
er

 s
m

al
le

r 
ce

nt
re

s 
or

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
18

3
S

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
a 

pl
ac

e 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

 w
ith

 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

us
e 

by
 d

iff
er

en
t 

de
no

m
in

at
io

ns
.

12
3

54
2

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

fle
xi

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 ty
pe

 o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
or

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

de
no

m
in

at
io

ns
.

ex
pl

or
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

12
3

54
0

21
2

83
7

A
18

5
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
he

al
th

 c
en

tr
es

 fo
r 

ne
w

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

21
1

83
2

S
ta

te
m

en
t 4

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
so

ci
al

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 
co

m
m

un
ity

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

he
al

th
ca

re
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

he
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
18

6
S

up
po

rt
 s

up
er

m
ar

ke
t/p

et
ro

l s
ta

tio
n

22
0

88
2

N
ot

ed
. S

ta
te

m
en

t 4
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 ty
pe

s 
of

 s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

a 
po

st
 o

ffi
ce

A
18

4
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 267



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

S
ta

te
m

en
t 5

: L
oc

at
io

n 
of

 S
oc

ia
l I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e:
 N

ew
 L

oc
al

 C
en

tr
e

A
18

7
S

iti
ng

 s
ho

ul
d 

en
su

re
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
is

 
no

t i
nc

re
as

ed
 d

ue
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

 
10

18
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
18

8
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 g
ro

up
ed

 
ce

nt
ra

lly
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 to
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

a 
fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

.

16
42

T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
 fu

rt
he

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. S

ta
te

m
en

t 5
 d

oe
s 

ou
tli

ne
 th

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
es

 o
f a

 s
in

gl
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 lo

ca
l c

en
tr

e 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

 fo
ca

l p
oi

nt
 fo

r 
ac

tiv
ity

. S
ug

ge
st

 p
ar

a 
5.

35
 is

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 c
o-

lo
ca

tio
na

l o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
 p

rim
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.3

5

A
18

9
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

49
14

5
T

he
 s

pa
tia

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

56
16

4
N

ew
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 

A
19

0
G

oo
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
56

16
4

21
0

82
5

A
19

1
W

el
co

m
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 n

ew
 lo

ca
l 

ce
nt

re
 w

ith
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
 

gr
ee

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 n
et

w
or

ks
 d

ue
 to

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

si
gn

 b
en

ef
its

64
19

5
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
19

2
S

ho
ps

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 th
e 

ba
ck

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

th
er

eb
y 

en
co

ur
ag

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 to

 b
e 

ro
ut

ed
 p

as
t 

ho
us

in
g

79
24

4
T

he
 s

pa
tia

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ew

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
es

ta
te

s

A
19

0
G

oo
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
lin

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 268



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
19

3
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ea
si

ly
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fo

r 
w

al
ke

rs
/c

ar
 d

riv
er

s 
an

d 
cy

cl
is

ts
. 

13
0

57
6

S
ta

te
m

en
t 5

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l c

en
tr

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 b
y 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
an

sp
or

t. 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
ov

em
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

su
re

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 k
ey

 u
se

s.
 S

ug
ge

st
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 

lin
ki

ng
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t w
ith

 k
ey

 s
oc

ia
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

is
 m

ad
e 

in
 p

ar
a 

7.
23

 

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 a
t p

ar
a 

7.
23

A
19

4
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 b

e 
w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
so

 it
 is

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 u
se

 a
 c

ar

22
3

89
1

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

by
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

m
ea

ns
 o

f t
ra

ve
l a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 5
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
19

5
T

he
 o

pt
io

n 
of

 r
eu

si
ng

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

sc
ho

ol
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 n
ew

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 h
al

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

er
io

us
ly

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

th
is

 w
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

90
27

8
T

he
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 
S

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
LD

F
 

as
 a

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

. T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
19

6
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

12
0

52
4

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

al
l f

ut
ur

e 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

19
6

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ce

nt
ra

l f
or

 
ev

er
yo

ne
 to

 u
se

. 

12
0

52
4

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

al
l f

ut
ur

e 
oc

cu
pi

er
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t b
y 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

m
ea

ns
 o

f 
tr

av
el

 is
 s

ou
gh

t i
n 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 5

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
19

7
W

el
co

m
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
f e

ns
ur

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

its
 w

ith
 g

re
en

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
is

 m
ax

im
is

ed

64
19

7
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
3:

 T
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 fo

r 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

A
19

8
Q

ue
st

io
n 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 g
en

er
at

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

15
2

68
0

E
co

no
m

ic
 b

en
ef

its
 w

ill
 a

ris
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
hi

ch
 is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 
ov

er
 a

 1
0-

15
 y

ea
r 

tim
ef

ra
m

e.
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 6
 o

ut
lin

es
 

sm
al

l s
ca

le
 o

ffi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e.

 A
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 jo

bs
 

ar
e 

al
so

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 to
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

ce
nt

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 269



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
19

9
D

o 
no

t n
ee

d 
m

or
e 

in
du

st
ry

- 
al

re
ad

y 
cr

ow
de

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
a

14
0

64
2

In
du

st
ry

 is
 n

ot
 a

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 u

se
 fo

r 
th

e 
ar

ea
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

0
A

 p
er

m
an

en
t c

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

sk
ill

s 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

13
5

59
8

T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 m
ay

 e
m

er
ge

 fr
om

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 6

: S
m

al
l s

ca
le

 B
1 

us
es

A
20

1
N

ee
d 

fo
r 

jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 lo

ca
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 

29
98

A
 s

m
al

l n
um

be
r 

of
 jo

bs
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 to

 b
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

2
M

ix
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
re

at
es

 s
oc

ia
l 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

liv
in

g

59
17

3
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
20

3
S

up
po

rt
 li

gh
t i

nd
us

tr
y 

or
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

ba
se

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
oc

at
ed

 a
w

ay
 

63
18

0
T

he
re

 a
re

 s
ev

er
al

 e
xi

st
in

g 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t u
se

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

ba
se

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
oc

at
ed

 a
w

ay
 

fr
om

 r
es

id
en

tia
l a

re
as

ar
ea

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
si

te
 w

ill
 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
ily

 r
es

id
en

tia
l u

se
 

of
 th

e 
si

te
. 

A
20

4
S

up
po

rt
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 la

nd
 fo

r 
in

du
st

ria
l p

ur
po

se
s 

to
 r

ep
ro

vi
de

 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

jo
bs

.

71
22

3
T

he
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
fu

tu
re

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
an

d 
an

d 
pr

em
is

es
 to

 fu
lfi

ll 
fu

tu
re

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t n
ee

ds
 to

 2
03

0.
 In

du
st

ry
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

su
gg

es
te

d 
us

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ar

ea
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

5
S

up
po

rt
 b

us
in

es
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

98
30

4
T

he
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
fu

tu
re

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t l
an

d 
an

d 
pr

em
is

es
 to

 fu
lfi

ll 
fu

tu
re

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t n
ee

ds
 to

 2
03

0.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

6
N

o 
cu

rr
en

t n
ee

d 
fo

r 
sp

ec
ul

at
iv

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
Y

or
k

98
30

5
T

he
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 a

ny
 s

m
al

l s
ca

le
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t u

se
s 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 m

ar
ke

t a
nd

 v
ia

bl
ity

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 6

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 

sm
al

l s
ca

le
 o

ffi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 270



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
20

7
P

ot
en

tia
l t

o 
m

ee
t n

ee
ds

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 s
ta

rt
-u

p 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

10
7

35
2

T
he

 in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 s
m

al
l s

ca
le

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t u
se

s 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l c

en
tr

e 
w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 v

ia
bl

ity
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

8
N

ot
e 

th
at

 d
ra

ft 
co

re
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

po
lic

y 
do

es
n’

t r
ef

er
en

ce
 B

1 
la

nd
 u

se
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 fa

ct
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

11
5

44
2

N
ot

ed
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
20

9
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

br
oa

db
an

d 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ca
bl

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
at

 th
e 

st
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

13
5

59
9

N
ot

ed
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
21

0
N

ew
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

ne
ed

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
ne

w
 r

es
id

en
ts

 

19
8

76
3

La
nd

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 N

or
th

m
in

st
er

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
fo

r 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 C
or

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 T
he

 ta
ke

 u
p 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

la
nd

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 u
po

n 
ec

on
om

ic
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t d

ec
is

io
ns

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
er

s.
  S

ta
te

m
en

t 6
 

ou
tli

ne
s 

sm
al

l s
ca

le
 o

ffi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

ou
tli

ne
s 

sm
al

l s
ca

le
 o

ffi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 

co
m

pa
tib

le
 w

ith
 a

 lo
ca

l c
en

tr
e.

A
21

1
A

re
a 

do
es

 n
ot

 n
ee

d 
m

or
e 

lo
w

 
sk

ill
ed

/lo
w

 p
ai

d 
jo

bs
, n

ee
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
hi

gh
er

 
sk

ill
ed

 p
ay

in
g 

jo
bs

20
6

80
0

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
fo

r 
pr

im
ar

ily
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ur
po

se
s.

 A
 r

an
ge

 o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 in
 th

e 
ci

ty
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 7

: T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
A

21
2

D
oc

um
en

t n
ee

ds
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
on

 jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

14
6

65
9

T
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 A

 T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ki
lls

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
ta

te
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

as
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

19
. 

T
ra

in
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 m

ay
 e

m
er

ge
 fr

om
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 271



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
21

3
E

ve
ry

 e
ffo

rt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 
so

ur
ce

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
lo

ca
lly

11
7

49
6

T
he

 u
se

 o
f l

oc
al

 la
bo

ur
, a

nd
 li

nk
ag

es
 w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

is
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 7

, p
ar

a 
5.

44
. T

he
 s

ou
rc

in
g 

of
 lo

ca
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 is
 a

 m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 
th

is
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

5.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.5

 to
 m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
lo

ca
l s

ou
rc

in
g 

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls

A
21

4
T

hi
s 

is
 a

 s
ho

rt
 te

rm
 m

ea
su

re
 fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 jo

bs
 a

nd
 w

ill
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

jo
bs

 o
nc

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

s 
fin

is
he

d

21
4

84
8

T
hi

s 
is

 p
rim

ar
ily

 a
 s

ite
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

pu
rp

os
es

. 
A

 li
m

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 jo

bs
 w

ill
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 lo

ca
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

on
 s

ite
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
21

5
Jo

b 
cr

ea
tio

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
fo

cu
s 

on
 jo

bs
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 

m
ak

in
g 

Y
or

k 
a 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ci

ty

22
3

89
2

N
ot

ed
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

m
e 

2:
 Q

ua
lit

y 
P

la
ce

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

A
21

6
A

dd
iti

on
al

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

11
 

9P
P

S
23

/P
P

S
25

/C
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 L

an
d 

13
2

57
9

N
ot

ed
. R

ef
er

en
ce

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

is
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

11
.

A
m

en
d 

F
ig

ur
e 

11
 to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

P
P

S
23

: P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
P

ol
lu

tio
n 

C
on

tr
ol

. 
A

nn
ex

 2
 -

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

La
nd

 A
ffe

ct
ed

 
9P

P
S

23
/P

P
S

25
/C

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 L
an

d 
S

tr
at

eg
y/

M
od

el
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f L

an
d 

C
on

ta
m

in
at

io
n 

C
LR

11
 (

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y)

A
nn

ex
 2

 -
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
La

nd
 A

ffe
ct

ed
 

by
 C

on
ta

m
in

at
ed

 L
an

d 
(2

00
4)

.

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
4:

 T
o 

en
su

re
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t a
ch

ie
va

bl
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 e

m
be

dd
ed

 a
t a

ll 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

63
17

8
11

1
39

0
A

21
8

W
el

co
m

e 
th

e 
vi

si
on

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

gr
ee

ne
r 

an
d 

m
or

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
liv

in
g

64
19

3
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
21

9
S

P
D

 c
ou

ld
 o

ut
lin

e 
ho

w
 o

n 
si

te
 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n,

 o
th

er
 

lo
w

 c
ar

bo
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

he
at

 a
nd

 p
ow

er
 s

ch
em

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 

us
ed

 o
n 

bo
th

 th
is

 s
ite

 a
nd

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
.

91
28

4
A

 L
oc

al
 C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

by
 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

C
O

2 
S

en
se

 to
 a

dv
is

e 
on

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sy
st

em
s 

w
ith

in
 th

eY
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
ar

ea
. T

he
 s

tu
dy

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
en

er
gy

 o
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
dv

is
es

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
de

liv
er

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 

th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

 fo
r 

en
er

gy
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

. 
R

ef
er

en
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
is

 s
tu

dy
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.5
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 3
.5

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

st
ud

y.
 

A
gr

ee
 w

ith
 p

rin
ci

pl
e

A
21

7
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

Page 272



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
22

0
N

ee
d 

to
 u

se
 S

U
D

S
10

7
35

4
T

he
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

S
P

D
 

re
qu

ire
s 

a 
S

U
D

S
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 o

th
er

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

 a
ls

o 
ou

tli
ne

s 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
a 

W
at

er
 C

yc
le

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
ny

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
22

1
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e.
13

8
63

7
F

ur
th

er
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
te

rm
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
4.

3
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 4

.3
 to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

A
22

2
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
ar

 fr
ee

 in
 

or
de

r 
to

 a
tta

in
 h

ig
he

st
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y

22
3

88
5

W
hi

ls
t c

ar
 fr

ee
 z

on
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
as

 
su

gg
es

te
d 

in
 e

ar
lie

r 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
th

is
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
S

P
D

 g
ui

da
nc

e.
 T

he
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

se
ek

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

ca
r 

de
pe

nd
en

cy
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
 

zo
ne

s 
of

 lo
w

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 
ca

r 
cl

ub
s.

 A
re

as
 o

f c
ar

 fr
ee

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

ca
r 

cl
ub

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 c
lo

se
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
. 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 8

: M
in

im
is

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
A

22
3

B
ef

or
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed

14
35

A
 P

ha
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

, a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
ph

as
ed

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 k
ey

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

s 
it 

is
 b

ui
lt 

ou
t. 

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 273



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
22

4
S

up
po

rt
 p

io
ne

er
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
30

10
3

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

U
rb

an
 E

co
 S

et
tle

m
en

t s
ta

tu
s 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 c

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 m
ad

e 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t a
re

a.
  W

or
k 

ha
s 

re
ce

nt
ly

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 
by

 C
O

2 
S

en
se

 o
n 

a 
Lo

ca
l C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t w

hi
ch

 id
en

tfi
es

 p
os

si
lb

e 
fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
ne

w
ab

le
/lo

w
 c

ar
bo

n 
en

er
gy

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h.

 T
he

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 ta

ke
n 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

on
 th

is
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

m
od

el
 fo

r 
ot

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
.  

R
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
co

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 6
.5

. T
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

co
nt

ex
t 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

 d
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
ha

s 
ch

an
ge

d,
 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 to
 p

ur
su

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
ur

ba
n 

ec
o 

se
ttl

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

if 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 2
.1

1 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

U
rb

an
 

E
co

 S
et

tle
m

en
t, 

pa
ra

 6
.5

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 L

oc
al

 C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
pa

ra
 4

.7
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 
fu

nd
in

g 
co

nt
ex

t. 

A
22

5
W

el
co

m
e 

lo
w

/z
er

o 
ca

rb
on

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
52

15
3

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
A

22
6

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 
w

ild
lif

e 
is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f z

er
o 

ca
rb

on
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
re

se
ar

ch
 o

n 
th

is
 is

su
e

52
15

4
T

he
 e

co
lo

gi
ca

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

fu
lly

 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 s
ch

em
e.

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
22

7
W

el
co

m
e 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
m

ee
t 

hi
gh

 le
ve

ls
 o

f C
od

e 
fo

r 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

H
om

es
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

64
19

4
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
22

8
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
ov

er
rid

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ith
 a

bo
ve

 
m

in
im

um
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 s
ou

gh
t

21
0

82
0

T
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
st

at
es

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
2 

th
at

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 h

as
 

be
en

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 c

ou
nc

il 
as

 th
e 

gu
id

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t p
ro

je
ct

 fr
om

 it
s 

ou
ts

et
. A

bo
ve

 m
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
s 

al
re

ad
y 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 P
ar

a 
6.

4 
w

hi
ch

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 w
he

re
 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 v

ia
bl

e,
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 to

 
hi

gh
er

 le
ve

ls
 o

f t
he

 C
od

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 p
rio

r 
to

 2
01

6.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 274



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
22

9
T

he
 r

ol
e 

of
 g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
da

pt
io

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 

ex
pl

or
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

(s
ee

 T
he

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

an
d 

H
um

be
r 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

A
da

pt
io

n 
S

tu
dy

)

64
20

1
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 a
nd

 
en

su
re

 it
 d

el
iv

er
s 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

da
pt

io
n 

ar
e 

in
te

gr
al

 
to

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
m

ot
ed

 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 fu

tu
re

 w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
flu

ct
ua

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ro

ug
ht

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
W

at
er

 C
yc

le
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y.
  

T
he

 W
at

er
 C

yc
le

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

sh
ou

ld
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 m

in
im

is
e 

us
e 

of
 

w
at

er
, r

ec
yc

le
 w

at
er

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 w

at
er

 s
to

ra
ge

, d
ra

in
ag

e 
an

d 
flo

od
in

g 
is

su
es

. T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 g
re

en
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 a
da

pt
 to

 fu
tu

re
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 c
ou

ld
 

al
so

 b
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
. A

 W
at

er
 C

yc
le

 M
an

ag
m

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

6 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 c
lim

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 a

da
pt

io
n.

A
23

0
S

ho
ul

d 
se

ek
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t s
ite

-w
id

e 
11

4
40

9
W

or
k 

ha
s 

re
ce

nt
ly

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

C
O

2 
S

en
se

 o
n 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.5

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 L

oc
al

 C
ar

bo
n 

A
23

0
S

ho
ul

d 
se

ek
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t s
ite

-w
id

e 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 o
r 

lo
w

 c
ar

bo
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 fr
om

 o
ut

se
t o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

de
liv

er
 C

fS
H

 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 E
na

bl
in

g 
re

tr
of

itt
in

g 
to

 
ea

rly
 p

ha
se

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
fe

as
ib

le
 

11
4

40
9

W
or

k 
ha

s 
re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
C

O
2 

S
en

se
 o

n 
a 

Lo
ca

l C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t w
hi

ch
 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
po

ss
ilb

e 
fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

le
d 

re
ne

w
ab

le
/lo

w
 

ca
rb

on
 e

ne
rg

y 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

gu
id

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
st

ud
y 

co
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 6

.5
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.5

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 L

oc
al

 C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

st
ud

y

A
23

1
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 s

ite
 m

ee
ts

 
m

in
im

um
 o

f C
fS

H
 le

ve
l 6

 fo
r 

en
er

gy
11

4
41

0
C

fS
H

 le
ve

l 6
 fo

r 
en

er
gy

 c
an

no
t b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
bu

t d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 h
ig

he
r 

st
an

da
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

, w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 
pr

io
r 

to
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 le
ve

ls
 b

ec
om

in
g 

m
an

da
to

ry
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
23

2
T

o 
re

gi
st

er
 in

te
re

st
 a

s 
a 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

ba
se

d 
he

at
 p

um
p 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

20
1

77
9

N
ot

ed
C

om
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
pa

ss
ed

 o
nt

o 
la

nd
ow

ne
r.

Page 275



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
23

3
S

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

on
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 
en

er
gy

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

tta
in

 e
co

 h
ou

si
ng

 
on

 th
e 

si
te

20
2

78
1

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
4 

co
ve

rs
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

an
d 

co
ve

rs
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
re

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

a 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
an

ag
in

g 
w

at
er

 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n,
 g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 w

as
te

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
23

4
O

n 
si

te
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ax
im

is
ed

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 
10

%
 if

 p
os

si
bl

e

22
3

88
6

W
or

k 
ha

s 
re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
C

O
2 

S
en

se
 o

n 
a 

Lo
ca

l C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t w
hi

ch
 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

le
d 

re
ne

w
ab

le
/lo

w
 

ca
rb

on
 e

ne
rg

y 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

gu
id

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
st

ud
y 

co
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 6

.5
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.5

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 L

oc
al

 C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

st
ud

y

A
23

5
A

ir 
so

ur
ce

 h
ea

tin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

do
 n

ot
 

w
or

k 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

, a
re

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
t p

ro
ve

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

20
9

81
8

A
ir 

S
ou

rc
e 

H
ea

t P
um

ps
 w

er
e 

no
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

as
 p

ot
en

tia
l l

ow
 c

ar
bo

n 
an

d 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

su
pp

lie
s 

as
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

th
ei

r 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

te
ch

no
lo

gy
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

th
ei

r 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y,

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

e 
he

at
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d.

  

A
23

6
T

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 r
ec

og
ni

se
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 in

 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
co

de
 le

ve
l t

im
et

ab
le

11
9

51
9

T
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
re

fe
rs

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 to

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

C
fS

H
 le

ve
ls

.  
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 h

ig
he

r 
st

an
da

rd
s 

is
 li

nk
ed

 to
 

an
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 v
ia

bi
lit

y.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
23

7
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
S

P
D

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 (

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

us
in

g 
"B

R
E

E
A

M
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

" 
as

se
ss

m
en

t r
at

he
r 

th
an

 th
e 

"C
od

e 
fo

r 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

H
om

es
")

11
5

44
3

N
ot

ed
. P

ar
as

 6
.4

 a
nd

 6
.6

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
of

 m
ee

tin
g 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

st
an

da
rd

 to
 C

fS
H

 o
r 

B
R

E
E

A
M

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

s 
6.

4 
an

d 
6.

6

Page 276



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
23

8
T

he
 h

ig
he

st
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 a
nd

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 'a
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t' 
an

d 
'w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 
vi

ab
le

' s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

el
et

ed
.

13
5

60
0

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
4 

se
ek

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t a

ch
ie

va
bl

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 8

 r
ef

er
s 

to
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 P
ar

t L
 o

f t
he

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

6.
 In

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f 2

01
6 

It 
is

 n
ot

 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 in
si

st
 o

n 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t 
C

od
e 

le
ve

ls
 if

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

un
vi

ab
le

 o
r 

un
de

liv
er

ab
le

. S
ug

ge
st

 d
el

et
io

n 
of

 'w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e'

.  
F

ur
th

er
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 g
iv

en
 a

s 
to

 w
hy

 th
is

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

pa
ra

 6
.3

 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

 a
nd

 6
.4

A
23

9
T

he
 ta

rg
et

 o
f m

ee
tin

g 
to

ta
l e

ne
rg

y 
ne

ed
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 b
e 

at
 

le
as

t 5
0%

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
ne

w
ab

le
s.

 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 th
is

 to
 a

ll 
no

n 
ho

us
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
st

re
et

 li
gh

tin
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
cl

ar
ifi

ed
. T

he
 p

hr
as

e 
's

ub
je

ct
 to

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
' s

ho
ul

d 
be

 

13
5

60
1

T
he

 L
oc

al
 C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t i

s 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

st
ud

y 
on

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 

en
er

gy
 o

n 
th

is
 s

ite
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
sy

st
em

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. I

t i
s 

no
t p

os
si

bl
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
 to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 

en
er

gy
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 s
ys

te
m

s.
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 6
.6

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
st

ud
y.

 B
R

E
E

A
M

 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.6

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
pa

ra
 6

.2
2 

to
 

re
fe

r 
to

 lo
w

 c
ar

bo
n 

lig
ht

in
g.

's
ub

je
ct

 to
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

' s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

om
itt

ed
.

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

st
ud

y.
 B

R
E

E
A

M
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
or

 th
ei

r 
eq

ui
va

la
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fo

r 
al

l n
on

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ar
a 

6.
6 

re
fe

rs
 to

 th
is

.T
he

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 a
nd

 is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l f

or
 a

ll 
ad

op
te

d 
st

re
et

 li
gh

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
. P

ar
a 

6.
22

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 lo
w

 c
ar

bo
n 

lig
ht

in
g.

  

A
24

0
T

he
 M

ar
st

on
 M

oo
r 

ID
B

 a
gr

ee
 w

ith
 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 th

is
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
 m

an
ag

in
g 

su
rf

ac
e 

w
at

er
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
w

at
er

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
 

R
eq

ue
st

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

at
 a

n 
ea

rly
 

st
ag

e

20
5

79
2

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 277



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
24

1
H

ig
hl

y 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 'p

as
si

vh
au

s'
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 

ea
rly

 s
ta

ge
s 

as
 C

H
P

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
he

at
in

g 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ec

on
om

ic
al

 in
 th

e 
ea

rly
 y

ea
rs

. 

13
5

60
2

T
he

 c
ou

nc
ils

 In
te

rim
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

n 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

se
ts

 o
ut

 c
rit

er
ia

 
fo

r 
as

se
ss

in
g 

ho
w

 th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
 s

ch
em

e 
w

ill
 

be
 ju

dg
ed

. T
he

 L
oc

al
 C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ill
 a

dv
is

e 
on

 th
e 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 e

ne
rg

y 
sy

st
em

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 e
g 

fr
om

 
F

ee
d 

In
 T

ar
iff

s.
 P

as
si

vh
au

s,
 p

as
si

ve
 s

ol
ar

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

si
gn

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
24

2
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 r
ig

id
 s

tip
ul

at
io

n 
of

 
co

de
 le

ve
l a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t i

n 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g

11
5

44
4

T
he

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
co

de
 le

ve
ls

 a
re

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
le

ve
ls

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

. H
ig

he
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
de

liv
er

y 
ar

e 
so

ug
ht

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f f

in
an

ci
al

 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 te

xt
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 u
se

 o
f g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g.

 T
he

 L
oc

al
 

C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
of

 r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 p

ay
 

ba
ck

 p
er

io
ds

 w
ith

 E
S

C
o 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.4

 to
 r

ef
er

 to
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g.

ba
ck

 p
er

io
ds

 w
ith

 E
S

C
o 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

fr
om

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

un
di

ng
 s

ch
em

es
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 th

e 
R

en
ew

ab
le

 H
ea

t I
nc

en
tiv

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 h
ea

t a
nd

 F
ee

d 
In

 T
ar

iff
s.

 

Page 278



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
24

3
H

ou
si

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, n
ot

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 
th

em
. C

on
ce

rn
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
de

liv
er

ab
ili

ty
 o

f c
od

e 
fo

r 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ho

m
es

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds

11
5

44
5

T
he

 s
ite

 s
ho

ul
d 

de
liv

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 to

 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n:

 C
ur

re
nt

 &
 p

la
nn

ed
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

S
P

D
, 

re
la

te
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

co
de

 fo
r 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ho
m

es
.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 &

 d
es

ig
n 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

th
es

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 it
s 

lif
et

im
e.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 

ke
en

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
, o

nc
e 

ha
vi

ng
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

d 
ot

he
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

, o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

&
 tr

an
sp

or
t c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 in
 li

gh
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 m
an

da
to

ry
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, t
he

 b
en

ef
its

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

af
or

em
en

tio
ne

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
lo

st
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t d
ec

id
e 

to
 r

es
ci

nd
 th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 r
ol

l-o
ut

 o
f t

he
 c

od
e 

fo
r 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ho
m

es
. 

T
hi

s 
is

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 im
po

rt
an

t g
iv

en
 th

e 
si

te
s 

U
rb

an
 E

co
-

S
et

tle
m

en
t s

ta
tu

s.
 H

ig
he

r 
st

an
da

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 v
ia

bl
e 

to
 d

o 
so

. T
he

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

w
he

re
 it

 is
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 v
ia

bl
e 

to
 d

o 
so

. T
he

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
t a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

os
t 

le
ve

ls
 is

 r
el

ia
nt

 o
n 

ec
on

om
ic

 e
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 fr
om

 
na

tio
nw

id
e 

ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 th

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
. 

Page 279



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

24
4

S
P

D
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

at
 s

ite
 h

as
 p

ot
en

tia
l t

o 
su

pp
or

t a
 d

is
tr

ic
t h

ea
tin

g 
sy

st
em

. 
T

ex
t s

ho
ul

d 
al

lo
w

 fo
r 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

s 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 
br

ou
gh

t f
or

w
ar

d

11
5

44
6

S
in

ce
 th

e 
S

P
D

 w
as

 d
ra

fte
d 

w
or

k 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
on

 a
 L

oc
al

 C
ar

bo
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t. 
T

he
 

te
xt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

is
 s

tu
dy

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s 

of
 th

is
 fo

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 r
en

ew
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
sy

st
em

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

. P
ar

a 
6.

6 
al

so
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
fle

xi
bl

e 
to

 r
es

po
nd

 
to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t o
r 

re
tr

of
it 

kn
ow

n 
fu

tu
re

 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s.
 T

he
 w

or
di

ng
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
 d

el
et

e 
‘k

no
w

n’
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

fle
xi

bl
e.

 

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
6 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l C

ar
bo

n 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t a

nd
 d

el
et

e 
'k

no
w

n'
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 

fu
tu

re
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s.
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 9

: U
rb

an
 E

co
 S

et
tle

m
en

t
A

24
5

La
ck

 o
f c

la
rit

y 
ov

er
 w

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
U

E
S

 s
ta

tu
s

11
4

40
8

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f t

he
 Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t a

re
a 

as
 a

n 
U

E
S

 w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n.
 H

ow
ev

er
 a

s 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
ov

er
 th

e 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

st
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ce

rt
ai

nt
y 

ov
er

 th
e 

ty
pe

 o
r 

le
ve

l o
f l

on
g 

te
rm

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

ec
om

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  

A
24

6
M

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
de

m
on

st
ra

tio
n 

ex
em

pl
ar

 to
 a

ct
 a

s 
an

 a
sp

ira
tio

na
l 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r 
la

te
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k

11
5

44
7

T
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

n 
ex

em
pl

ar
 is

 s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 fu

nd
in

g.
 T

he
re

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

ha
ng

es
 

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
co

nt
ex

t a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
ris

e 
to

 
pu

rs
ue

 th
is

 c
on

ce
pt

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pu

rs
ue

d.
 T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 p

ar
a 

4.
7 

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 in
 p

ar
a 

4.
7 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

 in
 fu

nd
in

g 
co

nt
ex

t.

A
24

7
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
w

he
th

er
 

bu
ild

in
gs

 w
ill

 b
e 

ec
ol

og
ic

al
ly

 
so

un
d/

ze
ro

 c
ar

bo
n.

13
8

63
8

S
ta

te
m

en
t 8

 r
eq

ui
re

s 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
its

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

ve
r 

its
 li

fe
tim

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
of

 h
ig

he
st

 a
ch

ie
va

bl
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 in

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
4.

 T
he

 C
od

e 
Le

ve
l 6

 z
er

o 
ca

rb
on

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 r
es

id
en

tia
l b

ui
ld

in
gs

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
 2

01
6.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 280



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
24

8
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ea

d 
'R

eg
ar

dl
es

s 
of

 a
ny

 U
E

S
 fu

nd
in

g'
 a

nd
 

in
cl

ud
e 

hi
gh

es
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

si
te

. H
ig

he
r 

st
an

da
rd

s 
'in

 k
ey

 
ar

ea
s'

 (
pa

ra
 6

.8
) 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
om

itt
ed

. 
R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 s
pe

ci
al

/p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 n
ot

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
s 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

13
5

60
3

T
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

er
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
C

od
e 

Le
ve

ls
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e.

 
H

ig
he

r 
st

an
da

rd
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 th

ro
ug

h 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

on
 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
24

9
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 s
ite

 a
s 

an
 

U
rb

an
 E

co
 S

et
tle

m
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e.
 

13
2

58
2

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
25

0
S

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

an
 U

rb
an

 E
co

 
S

et
tle

m
en

t. 
13

5
59

0
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
5:

 T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 lo
ca

lly
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
pl

ac
e 

w
hi

ch
 r

el
at

es
 w

el
l t

o 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
5:

 T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 lo
ca

lly
 d

is
tin

ct
iv

e 
pl

ac
e 

w
hi

ch
 r

el
at

es
 w

el
l t

o 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 

A
25

1
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
'lo

ca
lly

 
di

st
in

ct
iv

e 
pl

ac
e'

 a
nd

 'f
its

 in
 w

ith
 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

'

63
18

1
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
si

x 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s 
of

 th
e 

sp
ec

ia
l c

ha
ra

ct
er

 o
f 

Y
or

k 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

H
er

ita
ge

 T
op

ic
 p

ap
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
of

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
25

2
H

ou
se

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
f 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t d

es
ig

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

(a
vo

id
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
 d

es
ig

n 
qu

al
ity

) 
an

d 
ho

w
 th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
ut

lin
ed

67
21

3
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 281



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
25

3
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

 n
ee

ds
 to

 
re

la
te

 w
el

l t
o 

th
e 

ci
ty

 e
g,

 ta
ll 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
en

 a
cr

os
s 

w
id

e 
ar

ea
 o

f c
ity

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
se

tti
ng

 o
f 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
ss

et
s.

 S
ug

ge
st

 a
m

en
dm

en
t 

to
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

'w
hi

ch
 r

el
at

es
 w

el
l t

o 
bo

th
 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 th
e 

ci
ty

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

'.

75
22

9
N

ot
ed

. P
rin

ci
pl

e 
5 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
is

.
A

m
en

d 
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

5 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
th

e 
ci

ty
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
.

A
25

4
T

hi
s 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
is

 c
ru

ci
al

 w
ith

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 d
es

ig
n 

w
el

l d
es

ig
ne

d 
la

yo
ut

 (
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 
sc

ru
tin

y 
be

fo
re

 s
ta

rt
 o

f w
or

k)

85
26

2
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

0:
 H

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 o

f d
es

ig
n 

w
ith

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
ar

ea
s

31
10

5
A

25
5

S
ho

ul
d 

pl
ac

e 
gr

ea
te

r 
em

ph
as

is
 o

n 
ne

ed
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

ou
t c

rim
e

T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 d
oe

s 
m

ak
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 s
ec

ur
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

n 
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

6.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

43
12

8

A
25

6
E

ns
ur

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
re

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

85
26

5
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
25

7
S

ug
ge

st
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t c

om
pe

tin
g 

de
si

gn
s

85
26

6
D

iff
er

en
t d

es
ig

ns
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ha
ra

ct
er

 a
re

as
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
. 

F
or

w
ar

d 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
to

 th
e 

la
nd

ow
ne

r

A
25

8
N

at
io

na
l G

rid
 s

up
po

rt
s 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

w
el

l p
la

nn
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f i

ts
 h

ig
h 

vo
lta

ge
 o

ve
rh

ea
d 

lin
es

, w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 u
se

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

na
tu

re
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n,

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

, 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
or

 p
ar

ki
ng

88
27

5
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

ne
ed

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
ou

t c
rim

e
ne

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 s
ec

ur
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

n 
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

6.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

Page 282



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
25

9
N

ot
 e

no
ug

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 la
yo

ut
29

6
D

et
ai

le
d 

pr
op

os
al

s 
on

 th
e 

la
yo

ut
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

at
 th

e 
re

se
rv

ed
 m

at
te

rs
 s

ta
ge

. 
Ilu

st
ra

tiv
e 

la
yo

ut
 p

la
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
ou

tli
ne

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
26

0
A

m
en

ity
 im

pa
ct

 is
su

es
 o

n 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 

lo
ca

tin
g 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 e

g,
 th

ro
ug

h 
no

is
e 

nu
is

an
ce

. A
re

as
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 s
ite

 

21
0

82
4

R
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

0 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

la
yo

ut
 to

 ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 a

m
en

iti
es

 o
f a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 
oc

cu
pi

er
s.

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
7 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

of
 g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
26

1
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f 
ec

o-
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 b

e 
sy

m
pa

th
et

ic
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ho

us
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

21
2

84
1

T
he

 s
ta

te
m

en
t r

ef
er

s 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 a
re

a.
 

T
he

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
w

el
lin

gs
 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
26

2
T

he
 s

ite
 d

oe
s 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

riv
er

 a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
is

 
11

5
44

8
T

he
 te

xt
 r

el
at

es
 to

 a
 v

is
ua

l r
at

he
r 

th
an

 a
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
(n

ot
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

w
ith

 th
e 

riv
er

 a
nd

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

in
ka

ge
 th

is
 d

oe
s 

no
t f

or
m

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
m

as
te

rp
la

n.
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
(n

ot
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 9
)

A
26

3
T

he
 S

P
D

 is
 to

o 
pr

es
cr

ip
tiv

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 n
oi

se
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

th
is

 is
 a

n 
is

su
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 

11
5

44
9

N
oi

se
 a

nd
 v

ib
ra

tio
n 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 it
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 th

at
 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
is

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

2:
 K

ey
 v

ie
w

s 
in

to
, o

ut
 o

f a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ea

A
26

4
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
no

t d
et

ra
ct

 fr
om

 
th

e 
sk

yl
in

e 
vi

ew
ed

 fr
om

 C
lif

to
n 

In
gs

2
1

R
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 C
lif

to
n 

In
gs

, t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 v
ie

w
s.

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
26

5
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 

fr
am

e 
ne

w
 v

ie
w

s
33

10
8

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 283



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
26

6
N

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

re
ta

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

vi
ew

s 
of

 M
in

st
er

 a
nd

 c
on

si
de

r 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
ne

w
 v

ie
w

s.

12
3

55
1

R
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
ne

w
 k

ey
 fo

ca
l 

po
in

ts
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

M
in

st
er

. 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
6:

 T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
ie

nd
ly

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t w

hi
ch

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n

A
26

7
A

gr
ee

 w
ith

 p
rin

ci
pl

e
63

17
9

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
26

8
La

yo
ut

 s
ho

ul
d 

ex
te

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
th

at
 b

or
de

r 
si

te
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 c

om
m

un
ity

86
26

7
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

es
se

nt
ia

l t
o 

en
su

re
 

th
er

e 
is

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

se
 is

su
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
st

ag
e 

of
 w

or
k.

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
26

9
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
sa

fe
 r

ou
te

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 

m
in

im
is

e 
co

nf
lic

t w
ith

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 tr

af
fic

15
3

68
7

T
ex

t a
t p

ar
a 

6.
23

 a
lre

ad
y 

re
fe

rs
 to

 s
af

e 
ro

ut
es

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

ho
m

es
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
al

th
ou

gh
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 
m

in
im

is
in

g 
co

nf
lic

t w
ith

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 tr

af
fic

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

3

A
27

0
N

o 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 'd

es
ig

ni
ng

 o
ut

 c
rim

e'
 

13
5

60
4

R
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

20
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 6

.2
0

A
27

0
N

o 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 'd

es
ig

ni
ng

 o
ut

 c
rim

e'
 

in
 p

ar
a 

6.
19

 o
r 

in
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

/m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

la
yo

ut
.

13
5

60
4

R
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

20
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
de

si
gn

in
g 

ou
t c

rim
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

0

A
27

1
T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
of

 th
is

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

ta
ke

 in
to

 
ac

co
un

t s
af

et
y 

an
d 

se
cu

rit
y 

is
su

es
.

12
4

55
6

R
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

20
 to

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
de

si
gn

in
g 

ou
t c

rim
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

0

A
27

2
N

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

an
tis

oc
ia

l a
sp

ec
ts

 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
is

 d
oe

s 
no

t o
cc

ur

20
6

79
7

P
ar

a 
6.

22
 d

oe
s 

re
fe

r 
to

 p
at

hs
 b

ei
ng

 w
el

l l
it 

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 n

at
ur

al
 s

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
. S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 b

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 

ar
ea

s 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

de
te

r 
an

tis
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 w
ill

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 la

yo
ut

 o
f t

he
 

sc
he

m
e.

  

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

3:
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
of

 li
nk

ed
 p

ub
lic

 r
ea

lm
 w

ith
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n/
 c

yc
le

 p
rio

rit
y

27
68

22
0

88
1

27
84

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 d

et
ai

le
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 
di

sc
ou

ra
ge

 a
ny

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 
an

d 
va

nd
al

is
m

A
27

3

Page 284



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
27

4
S

ui
ta

bl
e 

lig
ht

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pa

rt
 o

f 
de

si
gn

 fo
r 

ne
w

 a
re

as
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

to
 a

vo
id

 d
et

er
io

ra
tio

n 
ov

er
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

ar
ea

s 
be

in
g 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 
an

tis
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 

21
6

86
0

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 d

et
ai

le
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
27

5
T

he
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
of

 s
eg

re
ga

te
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

lin
ks

 w
ith

 g
re

en
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 is

 w
el

co
m

ed

64
20

2
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
27

6
W

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

' s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

de
le

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
pr

ov
is

io
n/

se
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 

pe
de

st
ria

n/
cy

cl
e 

pa
th

s.
  

13
5

60
5

S
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n/
cy

cl
e 

w
ay

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
w

he
re

 th
is

 is
 

no
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
27

7
N

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

st
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g,
 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
 a

vo
id

 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 a

t S
ov

er
ei

gn
 

P
ar

k

20
8

81
1

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 d

et
ai

le
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
ar

ea
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.

A
27

8
C

on
ce

rn
 a

t s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 w

ith
 

22
0

87
9

S
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 a

re
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 th
is

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 w

ill
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
A

27
8

C
on

ce
rn

 a
t s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

 w
ith

 
ch

ild
re

n 
pl

ay
in

g 
on

 lo
ca

l e
st

at
e 

ro
ad

s,
 e

g,
 O

us
ea

cr
es

22
0

87
9

S
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 a

re
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 th
is

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 w

ill
 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a 

in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

4:
 M

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l c
om

m
un

ity
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

A
27

9
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 lo
ca

te
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
cl

ub
s 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
du

e 
to

 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 r

ai
l a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 

rid
e 

si
te

s 
w

ith
 b

us
 s

er
vi

ce

76
23

2
T

he
 ty

pe
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f s
po

rt
s 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 m
an

ag
m

en
t o

f t
he

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 la
te

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 

A
28

0
S

up
po

rt
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
al

ls
 b

ei
ng

 
m

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l 
11

5
45

0
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
7:

 T
o 

de
liv

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
a 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
of

 li
nk

ed
 m

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l g
re

en
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 v

al
ue

 a
nd

 m
ax

im
is

in
g 

lin
ka

ge
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
id

er
 g

re
en

 n
et

w
or

k
A

28
1

W
el

co
m

e 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
gr

ee
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 b

ei
ng

 a
 to

p 
pr

io
rit

y.

13
5

60
6

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 285



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
28

2
A

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 tr

ee
 

pl
an

tin
g 

m
us

t b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

ge
th

er
 

w
ith

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fr
om

 th
e 

ou
ts

et
. L

oc
al

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 fo
rm

ul
at

in
g 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
 

13
5

60
7

A
 g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 p
rin

ci
pl

e/
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 o
pe

n 
12

3
53

3
19

6
75

6
19

7
76

0
20

0
77

6
A

28
3

20
1

77
8

20
7

80
6

21
0

82
3

21
1

83
0

21
2

83
6

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

21
2

83
6

21
5

85
5

21
8

87
0

21
9

87
6

22
0

88
0

22
3

88
9

19
5

75
3

20
2

78
3

19
9

76
8

20
8

81
4

20
6

79
6

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

5:
 G

re
en

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

11
24

15
37

18
51

23
65

81
25

0
48

13
9

86
26

9

N
ot

ed
. S

pe
ci

fic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 a

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

of
fic

er
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

in
 a

 n
ew

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

D
is

ag
re

e 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e
A

28
4

A
28

5

Page 286



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

20
7

80
7

A
28

6
G

re
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

w
at

er
w

ay
s 

ar
e 

vi
ta

l
15

3
68

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
28

7
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ax
im

is
ed

15
4

69
3

R
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

27
 a

nd
 6

.2
8 

to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 

to
 th

e 
pr

es
um

pt
io

n 
th

at
 a

ll 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 ty
po

lo
gi

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 
no

 o
ve

ra
ll 

lo
ss

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

7 
an

d 
6.

28

14
23

21
60

20
53

14
9

66
9

15
3

67
1

14
23

21
60

A
29

0
30

10
0

13
30

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.

N
ee

d 
sa

fe
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s

N
ee

d 
pa

rk
s

A
28

9

13
30

15
1

67
9

15
4

69
4

12
2

53
2

A
29

1
14

23
21

60

A
29

2
14

23
21

63

20
53

34
11

3
13

30
11

1
38

4
A

29
4

N
ee

d 
bo

w
lin

g 
gr

ee
ns

11
1

38
6

T
he

 ty
pe

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f s

po
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 m

an
ag

m
en

t o
f t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 la

te
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

N
ee

d 
ou

td
oo

r 
sp

or
ts

 p
ro

vi
si

on

N
ee

d 
an

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ar

de
n

In
fo

rm
al

 a
re

as
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ith

in
 a

re
as

 o
f n

at
ur

al
/s

em
i n

at
ur

al
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
.

T
he

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 la

te
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

A
re

as
 o

f o
ut

do
or

 s
po

rt
s 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 a
s 

pa
rt

 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

A
29

3

N
ee

d 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

do
g 

w
al

ki
ng

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

Page 287



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

10
8

36
5

A
29

5
15

1
67

7

A
29

6
N

ee
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
te

en
ag

er
s

34
11

3
T

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

te
en

ag
er

s 
is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

28
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
29

7
R

eq
ue

st
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 s
ka

te
 p

ar
k 

is
 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 
92

28
6

T
he

 ty
pe

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f p

ar
k 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 la

te
r 

st
ag

es
 

of
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

A
29

8
15

3
69

0
21

2
84

4
21

60
A

29
9

29
94

A
30

0
10

7
34

9
14

9
67

0

N
ee

d 
am

en
ity

 s
pa

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

T
he

 ty
pe

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f s

po
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 m

an
ag

m
en

t o
f t

he
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 la

te
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

N
ot

ed

P
ar

a 
6.

34
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
ne

w
 tr

ee
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 

co
m

pl
em

en
t t

he
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tr
ee

s 
on

 s
ite

. 

A
m

en
ity

 s
pa

ce
 is

 a
 ty

pe
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

il 
be

 
so

ug
ht

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

N
ee

d 
ne

w
 tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g

N
ee

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

pi
tc

he
s

S
up

po
rt

 a
llo

tm
en

ts

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

14
9

67
0

A
30

1
P

la
nt

in
g 

tr
ee

s 
ne

ar
 th

e 
ra

il 
lin

es
 w

ill
 

bl
oc

k 
no

is
e

10
0

31
0

T
re

es
 d

o 
no

t a
ct

ua
lly

 b
lo

ck
 n

oi
se

 b
ut

 c
re

at
e 

a 
vi

su
al

 
ba

rr
ie

r.
 M

as
k 

of
 n

oi
se

 m
ay

 o
cc

ur
 d

ue
 to

 n
oi

se
 fr

om
 

w
in

d 
in

 le
av

es
. T

he
re

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
a 

be
lt 

of
 tr

ee
s 

on
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 w

ith
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

, a
lth

ou
gh

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

la
nt

in
g 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f d
et

ai
le

d 
de

si
gn

 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

27
68

27
84

97
30

0
10

5
34

1

A
30

3
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
sh

ou
ld

 s
er

ve
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 

in
te

re
st

33
10

6
A

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 th

e 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 T

hi
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

s 
se

t 
ou

t i
n 

F
ig

ur
e 

19
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
re

te
nt

io
n,

 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f b
io

di
ve

rs
e 

ha
bi

ta
ts

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
 a

ny
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 

an
d 

va
nd

al
is

m

C
om

m
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
ed

, t
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

ny
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 s

ch
em

e.
  

A
30

2
T

o 
no

te
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.

Page 288



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
30

4
S

ea
tin

g 
an

d 
po

nd
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

dd
 

in
te

re
st

33
10

9
C

om
m

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

ed
, t

he
 d

et
ai

le
d 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
ny

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

em
e.

  

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

14
32

95
29

5

A
30

6
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ite

d 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 s

ho
ps

20
57

T
he

 d
es

ig
n,

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 

em
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
  

T
o 

no
te

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

A
30

7
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
se

gr
eg

at
ed

 
fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 u

se
rs

/ a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

g 
ch

ild
re

n/
 e

ld
er

ly
/ d

og
s

29
95

T
he

 d
es

ig
n,

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 

em
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 P

ub
lic

al
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
ow

ev
er

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

in
cl

us
iv

ity
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

an
d 

th
is

 is
 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
6.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 d
es

ig
n,

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 

em
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
  

N
ee

d 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

ze
 

an
d 

ty
pe

 o
f s

pa
ce

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
A

30
5

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 P
rin

ci
pl

e 
6.

  

A
30

8
In

su
ffi

ci
en

t d
et

ai
l o

n 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
51

14
8

T
he

 d
es

ig
n,

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 

em
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
30

9
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 fo
r 

ol
d 

an
d 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

58
16

7
S

ug
ge

st
 te

xt
 is

 a
m

en
de

d 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

26
 to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 

ex
is

tin
g 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

in
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.
 T

hi
s 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 in

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 n

ew
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
in

te
rg

ra
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
ne

w
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 a
nd

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
bo

th
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.
 

S
ug

ge
st

 fu
rt

he
r 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
27

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

s 
6.

26
 a

nd
 6

.2
7

A
31

0
A

vo
id

 s
ni

ck
et

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
ss

is
t c

rim
e

63
18

2
T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 p
ub

lic
al

ly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
ar

ea
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

de
si

gn
in

g 
ou

t c
rim

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

.
S

ee
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 p
ar

a 
6.

20

Page 289



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
31

1
U

nc
le

ar
 w

ha
t f

or
m

al
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
us

es
 

ar
e 

en
vi

sa
ge

d
67

21
5

T
he

 ty
pe

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f f

or
m

al
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill

 
em

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
31

2
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
is

 
im

po
rt

an
t r

at
he

r 
th

an
 h

ig
h 

de
ns

ity
 

ho
us

in
g

80
24

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
31

3
E

ns
ur

e 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
ar

e 
w

el
l 

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
fte

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs

85
26

4
N

ot
ed

. T
he

 fu
tu

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 is

 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
26

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fo

r 
a 

10
 y

ea
r 

pe
rio

d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
31

4
Im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s
14

9
67

0
N

ot
ed

. T
he

 fu
tu

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 is

 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
26

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fo

r 
a 

10
 y

ea
r 

pe
rio

d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
31

5
P

la
y 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

sm
al

l a
nd

 
pl

an
ne

d 
to

 d
is

co
ur

ag
e 

ol
de

r 
ch

ild
re

n
86

26
9

T
he

 d
es

ig
n,

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f p
la

y 
ar

ea
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ill

 
em

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 
be

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
31

6
N

ee
d 

a 
pl

ea
sa

nt
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

10
7

35
0

 A
 d

et
ai

le
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ha

se
 o

f 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

31
6

N
ee

d 
a 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t w
ith

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ts

, 
co

ns
id

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
ho

rt
ic

ul
tu

ra
l a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n

10
7

35
0

 A
 d

et
ai

le
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ha

se
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 r
es

er
ve

d 
m

at
te

rs
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
31

7
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lly

 s
en

si
tiv

e 
lig

ht
in

g 
w

ill
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d

15
1

67
7

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

is
 c

om
m

ite
d 

to
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 e
ne

rg
y 

de
riv

ed
 fr

om
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 s
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
en

er
gy

 
co

ns
um

pi
on

 a
nd

 m
od

er
ni

si
ng

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
31

8
P

ro
m

ot
e 

of
f-

si
te

 n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
at

 P
op

pl
et

on
 In

gs
11

1
38

3
P

ar
a 

6.
28

 d
oe

s 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
th

at
 a

 d
eg

re
e 

of
 o

ff-
si

te
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
su

ch
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
be

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 290



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
31

9
C

on
si

de
r 

th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

in
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 b

ei
ng

 m
ul

tif
un

ct
io

na
l, 

eg
 

in
 m

an
ag

em
en

t

11
5

45
1

T
he

 Y
or

k 
LD

F
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

st
ud

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 ta

ke
 th

is
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. I
t u

se
s 

se
t t

yp
ol

og
ie

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t l
an

d 
ho

ld
in

g 
pa

tte
rn

 a
nd

 a
ss

es
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

ne
ed

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

sa
l w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 a
cc

or
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
w

hi
ch

 M
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 e
nd

or
se

d,
 a

nd
 

ha
s 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
us

ed
 a

nd
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 d

ef
en

de
d 

in
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

ea
ls

. T
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 d
oe

s 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 
br

oa
d 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

ul
tif

un
ct

io
na

l a
re

as
 o

f 
gr

ee
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, t

ho
ug

h 
w

he
n 

qu
an

tif
yi

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 ta
rg

et
s,

 la
nd

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

a 
si

ng
le

 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 ty
po

lo
gy

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
32

0
D

o 
no

t a
gr

ee
 th

at
 o

ff 
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 fo

r 
na

tu
ra

l/s
em

i n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

13
5

60
8

T
he

 ty
po

lo
gi

es
 o

f n
at

ur
al

/s
em

i n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

ts
 a

re
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
ca

le
 o

f s
uc

h 
op

en
 

sp
ac

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f t

hi
s 

ty
pe

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
on

 s
ite

. T
he

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 T
op

ic
 

P
ap

er
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 o
n 

si
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 b

ei
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
ap

er
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 o
n 

si
te

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 b

ei
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

sc
he

m
e.

  

A
32

1
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
du

e 
to

 c
ur

re
nt

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s.

12
4

55
4

S
ug

ge
st

 te
xt

 is
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 p

ar
a 

6.
26

 to
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 
ex

is
tin

g 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
in

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

 T
hi

s 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 a

ss
es

si
ng

 n
ew

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

A
cc

es
s 

an
d 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

an
d 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
bo

th
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.
 

S
ug

ge
st

 fu
rt

he
r 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

gi
ve

n 
in

 p
ar

a 
6.

27
 

an
d 

6.
28

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.2

6,
 6

.2
7 

an
d 

6.
28

A
32

2
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
sp

or
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
nd

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
an

d 
cr

ic
ke

t.

12
5

55
8

T
he

 te
xt

 a
t 3

.1
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ou

td
oo

r 
sp

or
t p

ro
vi

si
on

. T
he

 
ty

pe
 o

f s
po

rt
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 e
m

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
pu

bl
ic

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 3
.1

Page 291



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
32

3
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 g
re

en
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
.

12
5

56
0

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
32

4
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 
bi

o-
di

ve
rs

ity
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 e

xt
en

si
ve

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 g

ra
ss

22
3

89
7

A
 B

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 a
s 

pa
rt

 
of

 th
e 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t i
s 

se
t 

ou
t i

n 
F

ig
ur

e 
19

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

re
te

nt
io

n,
 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f b

io
di

ve
rs

e 
ha

bi
ta

ts
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
32

5
Lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
ty

pe
 o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 d
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

w
ha

t i
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 

te
rm

s 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
t (

by
 c

ou
nc

il/
ta

x 
pa

ye
rs

)

21
5

85
6

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ty
pe

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 
em

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 
be

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 T
he

 fu
tu

re
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 is
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 in

 p
ar

a 
6.

26
 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

so
ug

ht
 fo

r 
a 

10
 y

ea
r 

pe
rio

d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

6:
 G

re
en

 S
pi

ne
A

32
6

C
lif

to
n 

In
gs

 is
 o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
re

sp
ec

t o
f i

ts
 w

ild
 fl

ow
er

 a
nd

 w
ild

lif
e 

in
te

re
st

- 
its

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ot

ec
te

d.

2
2

N
ot

ed
. C

lif
to

n 
In

gs
 is

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

as
 a

 S
IN

C
 (

S
ite

 
14

,2
01

0)
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ie

s 
ric

h 
flo

od
 m

ea
do

w
 g

ra
ss

la
nd

. I
ts

 
in

te
re

st
 a

s 
a 

S
IN

C
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
its

 w
ild

lif
e 

va
lu

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

pr
ot

ec
te

d.
pr

ot
ec

te
d.

A
32

7
G

re
en

 c
or

rid
or

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 li

nk
 w

ith
 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

17
47

T
hi

s 
st

at
em

en
t r

ef
er

s 
to

 th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 g
re

en
 s

pi
ne

 
(g

re
en

 c
or

rid
or

) 
w

ith
 li

nk
s 

to
 n

ew
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

gr
ee

n 
as

se
ts

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
32

8
G

re
en

 c
or

rid
or

 s
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

cy
cl

in
g/

w
al

ki
ng

 r
ou

te
s 

an
d 

be
 o

f s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 w

id
th

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

es
e

52
15

2
P

ar
a 

6.
29

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

gr
ee

n 
ro

ut
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

si
te

 to
 a

llo
w

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r 

bo
th

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

w
ild

lif
e.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
32

9
W

el
co

m
e 

pr
op

os
al

 fo
r 

gr
ee

n 
sp

in
e 

to
 

lin
k 

w
ith

 r
eg

io
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l g
re

en
 

co
rr

id
or

s

64
19

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 292



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
33

0
It 

is
 m

is
le

ad
in

g 
to

 s
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 g
re

en
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 li
nk

 
w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
rr

id
or

s 
(F

ig
ur

e 
11

)

11
5

45
2

T
he

 te
xt

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 h
ow

 th
e 

gr
ee

n 
sp

in
e 

w
ill

 li
nk

 w
ith

 a
nd

 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

es
e 

co
rr

id
or

s.
 T

he
 in

te
nt

io
n 

is
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
he

re
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

 g
re

en
 

co
rr

id
or

s 
th

is
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 is

 ta
ke

n.
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
 n

ee
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 s
ite

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
33

1
G

re
en

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 s
uc

h 
a 

m
an

ne
r 

as
 w

ou
ld

 
m

ak
e 

it 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 A
co

m
b

15
2

68
3

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
33

2
T

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t m

us
t i

nc
lu

de
 a

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

br
id

ge
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 

on
to

 R
aw

cl
iff

e/
C

lif
to

n 
In

gs
 to

 g
iv

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

.

13
5

60
9

F
ig

ur
e 

18
 d

oe
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
no

rt
h-

ea
st

 o
f t

he
 r

ai
lw

ay
 li

ne
s.

 P
ar

a 
7.

16
 a

ls
o 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f t
hi

s 
lin

ka
ge

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
. T

ex
t a

t p
ar

a 
7.

16
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ea

st
-w

es
t b

rid
ge

 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 li
nk

 to
 W

at
er

 E
nd

, o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

A
m

en
d 

7.
16

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

 is
su

es
, d

ed
ic

at
e 

la
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 fu

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 li

nk
 is

 n
ot

 
pr

ej
ud

ic
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
 O

ff 
si

te
 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

an
y 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

pe
nd

en
t o

n 
sc

he
m

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l.

Page 293



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
33

3
B

lu
e 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

U
D

S
) 

ca
n 

co
m

pl
em

en
t g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

an
d 

co
rr

id
or

s.

13
2

58
3

N
ot

ed
. P

ar
a 

6.
29

 d
oe

s 
re

fe
r 

to
 b

lu
e 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

U
D

S
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

7:
 R

et
en

tio
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

gr
ee

n 
as

se
ts

9
14

10
16

T
he

 fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l p

la
yi

ng
 

fie
ld

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
s 

op
en

 
P

ar
a 

6.
31

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
at

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 fo
r 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
a 

pl
ay

in
g 

pi
tc

h 
A

33
4

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

10
16

27
69

38
12

0
63

19
2

87
27

3
58

16
6

10
2

31
8

10
3

32
3

10
8

36
0

10
9

37
5

15
2

68
5

12
4

55
2

11
7

50
1

A
33

5
C

ra
ve

n 
sp

or
ts

 fi
el

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

10
9

37
5

T
he

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
in

 th
e 

LD
F

 is
 to

 r
et

ai
n 

su
ch

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 p

la
yi

ng
 fi

el
ds

.  
S

po
rt

 E
ng

la
nd

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ny

 
pr

op
os

al
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

ffe
ct

s 
th

e 
sp

or
ts

 fi
el

d 
on

 th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 s

ite
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

fie
ld

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
s 

op
en

 
sp

ac
e/

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
d

pl
ay

in
g 

fie
ld

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
a 

pl
ay

in
g 

pi
tc

h 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

fr
om

 S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

 

Page 294



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
33

6
T

he
 p

la
yi

ng
 fi

el
ds

 a
re

 u
se

d 
by

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

cl
ub

s 
w

ho
 w

ill
 b

e 
di

sp
la

ce
d 

to
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
ly

 r
un

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

20
8

81
5

P
ar

a 
6.

31
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
pl

ay
in

g 
fie

ld
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

pl
ay

in
g 

pi
tc

h 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

fr
om

 S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
33

7
T

he
 fo

rm
er

 c
iv

il 
se

rv
ic

e 
sp

or
ts

 
gr

ou
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

se
d 

in
 s

om
e 

w
ay

10
8

36
1

T
he

 fo
rm

er
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
po

rt
s 

G
ro

un
d 

is
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

.  
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

 
is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 a
s 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

ll 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ac
ce

ss
 b

ut
 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 

m
ee

t t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
P

D
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
by

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
of

 th
e 

si
te

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

10
17

27
83

11
1

38
9

12
1

52
8

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3

R
et

ai
n 

al
l t

re
es

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e

N
ot

ed
. T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

r 
tr

ee
s 

of
 a

m
en

ity
/la

nd
sc

ap
e 

va
ul

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
  i

n 

T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

re
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
r 

tr
ee

s 
of

 
am

en
ity

/la
nd

sc
ap

e 
va

ul
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

  i
n 

pa
ra

 6
.3

4.
 

P
ar

a 
6.

33
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 

T
P

O
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

tr
ee

s.

A
33

9

A
ll 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

tr
ee

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

A
33

8

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3
12

1
52

8

A
34

0
N

o 
tr

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

st
10

8
35

6
T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

r 
tr

ee
s 

of
 

am
en

ity
/la

nd
sc

ap
e 

va
ul

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
  i

n 
pa

ra
 6

.3
4.

 
P

ar
a 

6.
33

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 
T

P
O

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
tr

ee
s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3

38
12

0
43

12
8

63
18

4
77

23
7

99
30

7
10

3
32

4
10

9
37

2
11

8
50

6

T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

re
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 g
oo

d 
qu

al
ity

 o
r 

tr
ee

s 
of

 
am

en
ity

/la
nd

sc
ap

e 
va

ul
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

  i
n 

pa
ra

 6
.3

4.
 

P
ar

a 
6.

33
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 

T
P

O
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

tr
ee

s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3

tr
ee

s 
of

 a
m

en
ity

/la
nd

sc
ap

e 
va

ul
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

  i
n 

pa
ra

 6
.3

4.
 P

ar
a 

6.
33

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 T
P

O
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

tr
ee

s.

R
et

ai
n 

tr
ee

s 
at

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l
A

34
1

Page 295



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

83
25

7

93
28

9

A
34

3
R

et
en

tio
n 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
em

en
t o

f t
re

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

a 
m

at
te

r 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s

11
5

45
4

T
he

 r
et

en
tio

n 
of

 tr
ee

s 
is

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

7 
as

 
ex

is
tin

g 
gr

ee
n 

as
se

ts
 o

f v
al

ue
. T

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
gr

ee
n 

as
se

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 a
ny

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

P
ar

a 
6.

33
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 

T
P

O
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

tr
ee

s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3

A
34

4
T

he
 p

la
n 

is
 s

om
ew

ha
t u

nc
le

ar
 a

nd
 is

 
ou

t o
f d

at
e 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
11

5
45

5
T

he
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
re

at
er

 c
la

rit
y.

 
T

he
 p

la
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

e 
st

ud
y 

w
or

k.
A

m
en

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
14

. 

16
41

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

E
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

ke
ep

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ee
s 

on
 

th
e 

ol
d 

M
an

or
 s

ch
oo

l s
ite

 fr
on

tin
g 

th
e 

A
59

 d
ue

 to
 a

ge
, w

ild
lif

e 
an

d 
am

en
ity

 
pr

ov
id

ed

T
he

 la
go

on
s 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 u

se
d 

as
 

R
et

ai
n 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 la

go
on

s 
to

 
A

34
5

A
34

2
T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 g

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

r 
tr

ee
s 

of
 

am
en

ity
/la

nd
sc

ap
e 

va
ul

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
  i

n 
pa

ra
 6

.3
4.

 
P

ar
a 

6.
33

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 
T

P
O

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
tr

ee
s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

3

16
41

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 la
go

on
s 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 u

se
d 

as
 

se
ttl

em
en

t/f
ilt

er
in

g 
be

ds
. A

n 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 

ne
w

 a
re

as
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

R
et

ai
n 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 la

go
on

s 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 a
nd

 fo
st

er
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
A

34
5

Page 296



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
34

6
O

nl
y 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l 

fo
ot

pr
in

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 b

ui
lt 

on
27

70
T

he
 p

re
su

m
pt

io
n 

in
 th

e 
LD

F
 is

 to
 r

et
ai

n 
sp

or
ts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ad
eq

ua
te

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 p

la
yi

ng
 fi

el
ds

.  
S

po
rt

 E
ng

la
nd

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

su
lte

d 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ny

 
pr

op
os

al
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

ffe
ct

s 
th

e 
sp

or
ts

 fi
el

ds
. T

he
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 o

cc
up

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l 
bu

ild
in

gs
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
LD

F
 a

s 
a 

ho
us

in
g 

si
te

.  
T

he
 s

pa
tia

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 e
m

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
ht

 th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

63
18

3
84

26
1

C
om

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

pa
ss

ed
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

la
nd

ow
ne

r.
 A

m
en

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
19

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f p

ro
te

ct
ed

 
sp

ec
ie

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f e

co
lo

gi
ca

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
. 

N
ot

ed
. T

he
 p

re
se

nc
e 

of
 b

at
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

is
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

 a
s 

S
up

po
rt

 r
et

en
tio

n 
of

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
bu

nd
in

g,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
La

ng
ho

lm
e 

D
riv

e 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 

ro
os

tin
g 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

ba
ts

A
34

7

A
34

8
Im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
re

ta
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ee
s 

an
d 

gr
ee

n 
ar

ea
s 

eg
 r

ea
r 

of
 L

an
gh

ol
m

e 
D

riv
e 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 w
ild

lif
e 

ha
bi

ta
t 

fo
r 

bi
rd

s/
bu

tte
rf

lie
s/

ra
bb

its
 a

nd
 fo

xe
s

80
24

9
T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
ee

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 b

ei
ng

 o
f v

al
ue

. P
ar

a 
6.

33
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

is
 a

nd
 

in
 p

ar
a 

6.
34

 th
e 

w
ild

lif
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 tr
ee

s 
is

 a
ls

o 
re

co
gn

is
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
34

9
T

re
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 w

ith
 

S
ov

er
ei

gn
 P

ar
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
20

8
81

7
P

ar
a 

6.
33

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

pr
es

um
pt

io
n 

to
 r

et
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

ee
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 o

f v
al

ue
 a

nd
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
es

e 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
am

en
iti

es
 o

f a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

64
19

9
11

1
38

2
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

sp
ec

ie
s 

as
 p

ar
t o

f e
co

lo
gi

ca
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

. 

N
ot

ed

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

 a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

  

A
35

0
S

up
po

rt
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 fe
at

ur
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
S

IN
C

ro
os

tin
g 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

ba
ts

Page 297



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
35

1
T

he
 b

ee
 b

an
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 
as

 a
 "

C
an

di
da

te
 S

IN
C

" 
gi

ve
n 

its
 

st
at

us
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 
fo

ra
gi

ng
 a

re
a 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

11
5

45
3

T
he

 S
IN

C
 s

ite
 h

as
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

co
nf

irm
ed

 a
nd

 fo
ra

gi
ng

 
su

rv
ey

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ny

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
is

 S
IN

C
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
35

2
S

up
po

rt
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
si

te
 a

nd
 P

op
pl

et
on

, w
hi

ch
 

pr
ev

en
ts

 th
e 

co
al

es
ce

nc
e 

of
 

P
op

pl
et

on
 a

nd
 Y

or
k

15
5

69
6

T
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 la

nd
 u

se
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

si
te

 w
ill

 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
LD

F
.  

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
35

3
C

le
ar

er
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 F

ig
ur

e 
14

 is
 

ne
ed

ed
 w

ith
in

 fi
na

l d
oc

um
en

t
64

20
0

N
ot

ed
. T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
al

 v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 

do
cu

m
en

t.
A

m
en

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
14

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 g

re
at

er
 

cl
ar

ity
. 

A
35

4
A

 m
aj

or
 n

at
ur

e 
re

se
rv

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
al

on
g 

th
e 

no
rt

h 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
, t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
B

ee
 b

an
k 

an
d 

to
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 

13
5

61
0

N
at

ur
al

 a
nd

 s
em

i n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
T

he
 b

ee
 b

an
k 

is
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 S

ite
 o

f I
m

po
rt

an
ce

 fo
r 

N
at

ur
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
e 

an
d 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

an
d 

to
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
gr

ou
ps

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n.
 T

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
e 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t b

y 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

co
ul

d 
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

de
pe

nd
 o

n 
a 

gr
ou

p 
be

in
g 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
is

. T
he

 s
pa

tia
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t o

f u
se

s 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k.
 

A
35

5
T

he
 m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

a 
fin

al
is

ed
 tr

ee
 s

tr
at

eg
y.

13
5

61
1

N
ot

ed
. P

ar
a 

6.
34

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 T
re

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

Y
or

k.
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 a
dd

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
T

re
e 

S
ur

ve
y 

to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 6
.3

4.
 A

dd
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 T

re
e 

S
ur

ve
y 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

  

Page 298



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
35

6
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 to

 w
he

th
er

 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 in
cl

ud
es

 p
re

se
nt

 p
la

yi
ng

 
fie

ld
s 

on
 o

ld
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
.

13
0

57
5

T
he

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
in

 th
e 

LD
F

 is
 to

 r
et

ai
n 

sp
or

ts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
ad

eq
ua

te
 s

up
pl

y 
of

 p
la

yi
ng

 fi
el

ds
.  

S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ny
 

pr
op

os
al

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
ffe

ct
s 

th
e 

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
ds

. T
he

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l 

bu
ild

in
gs

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

LD
F

 a
s 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
si

te
.  

T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

ht
 th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
35

7
T

he
 S

IN
C

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 
ha

bi
ta

t p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
w

el
l 

th
ou

gh
t o

ut

52
15

1
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
36

0
V

er
y 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
ab

ou
t p

ot
en

tia
l 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f c

he
st

nu
t t

re
es

.
12

5
55

9
T

re
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

pr
es

um
pt

io
n 

to
 r

et
ai

n 
th

os
e 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
to

 b
e 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
va

lu
e.

  T
hi

s 
is

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 p

ar
a 

6.
34

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
P

D
.

A
36

1
E

xi
st

in
g 

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
d 

at
 B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
sp

or
ts

 fa
ci

lit
y/

so
ci

al
 c

lu
b.

12
1

52
9

T
he

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
in

 th
e 

LD
F

 is
 to

 r
et

ai
n 

sp
or

ts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
ad

eq
ua

te
 s

up
pl

y 
of

 p
la

yi
ng

 fi
el

ds
.  

S
po

rt
 E

ng
la

nd
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
su

lte
d 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ny
 

pr
op

os
al

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

hi
ch

 a
ffe

ct
s 

th
e 

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
ds

.  
T

he
 

sp
at

ia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 

th
ro

ug
ht

 th
e 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 299



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
36

2
R

et
ai

n 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 a
ro

un
d 

ol
d 

M
an

or
 

S
ch

oo
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
w

ith
 

ex
is

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 

la
ck

in
g 

th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

. 

12
3

53
4

 T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 
w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

ht
 th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s.

   
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ee

n 
as

se
ts

 in
 th

e 
LD

F
.  

   
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
36

3
R

et
ai

n 
w

ild
lif

e 
ar

ea
 w

ith
in

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

. 
12

3
53

5
N

at
ur

al
 a

nd
 s

em
i n

at
ur

al
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

T
he

 b
ee

 b
an

k 
is

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 a

 S
ite

 o
f I

m
po

rt
an

ce
 fo

r 
N

at
ur

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
36

4
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

lo
ss

 o
f c

ric
ke

t g
ro

un
d 

an
d 

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
d 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 p

ur
po

se
s

19
9

76
9

T
he

 o
pt

io
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 s

ite
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t 
S

P
D

. W
hi

ls
t t

he
re

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

ro
ut

es
 o

n 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l f
ac

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 

be
 b

al
an

ce
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 b

en
ef

its
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

an
d 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f a
ny

 n
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 s
ee

k 
to

 m
im

in
is

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

su
ch

 fa
ci

lit
es

 a
nd

 s
ee

k 
re

-p
ro

vi
si

on
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
su

ch
 fa

ci
lit

es
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

re
-p

ro
vi

si
on

 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  

A
36

5
E

xi
st

in
g/

ra
is

ed
 la

nd
 fe

at
ur

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

m
ai

n 
to

 g
iv

e 
sc

he
m

e 
so

m
e 

va
rie

ty
. 

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
36

6
M

an
or

 s
ch

oo
l s

ite
 is

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

re
ta

in
ed

. T
he

 lo
ss

 o
f t

hi
s 

hi
gh

ly
 

vi
si

bl
e 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

tr
im

en
ta

l t
o 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
an

d 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a

20
3

78
8

 T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 
w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s.

  T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

re
su

m
pt

io
n 

to
 r

et
ai

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
gr

ee
n 

as
se

ts
 in

 th
e 

LD
F

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 300



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
36

7
T

he
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

m
ai

n 
as

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

, p
os

si
bl

y 
as

 p
ar

k 
ar

ea

20
3

78
9

 T
he

 s
pa

tia
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 
w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s.

   
T

he
re

 is
 a

 p
re

su
m

pt
io

n 
to

 r
et

ai
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

gr
ee

n 
as

se
ts

 in
 th

e 
LD

F
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
8:

 T
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n,
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 g

iv
in

g 
pr

io
rit

y 
to

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 tr
av

el
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
of

 u
se

rs
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

LT
P

2 
an

d 
em

er
gi

ng
 L

T
P

3
A

36
8

P
ro

po
sa

ls
 h

av
e 

m
er

it
13

26
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

79
24

2
10

6
34

3
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f P
rin

ci
pl

e 
is

 d
ou

bt
fu

l
A

36
9

T
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
se

ts
 o

ut
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e.

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

on
 p

ot
en

tia
l r

ou
te

s 
an

d 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

on
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 T
he

 a
im

 to
 g

iv
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

cc
or

ds
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
tr

an
sp

or
t i

ss
ue

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
LD

F
 a

nd
 L

T
P

3.
   

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
37

0
P

rin
ci

pl
es

 c
an

 o
nl

y 
be

 a
gr

ee
d 

on
ce

 
ro

ad
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 Y
or

k 
S

ta
tio

n 
is

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 d

ue
 to

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

is
su

es
 

on
 th

is
 r

ou
te

. 

14
2

64
5

N
et

w
or

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

ey
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
tr

ip
s 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
by

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

si
te

. T
he

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
of

 
m

ax
im

is
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

 is
 a

im
ed

 a
t r

ed
uc

in
g 

ve
hi

cl
e 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

tw
or

k.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
37

1
cu

rr
en

t p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 is
 

po
or

 w
hi

ch
 tr

an
sf

er
s 

tr
ip

s 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
by

 c
ar

21
4

84
9

T
he

 a
im

 w
ill

 b
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 is

 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
cc

up
ie

rs
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ca

r.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

8:
 N

ew
 r

ou
te

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
si

te
 a

nd
 k

ey
 d

es
tin

at
io

ns
G

en
er

al
49

14
2

15
36

46
13

0
14

0
64

1
10

4
33

6

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 k
ey

 
ro

ut
es

A
37

2
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. T

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.3

8

Page 301



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

19
9

76
7

19
5

75
2

19
9

76
6

20
3

78
4

20
6

79
4

20
7

80
3

20
8

81
2

21
2

84
2

D
is

ag
re

e 
w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
A

37
3

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

is
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 

S
ec

tio
n 

7 
th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

. R
ef

er
en

ce
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 
pa

ra
 7

.3
8 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
on

go
in

g 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 is

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
nd

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
tr

af
fic

 is
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
ily

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
bu

ilt
 o

ut
 w

ith
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
T

ra
ve

l P
la

n.
 

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 o
ut

lin
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l n
ew

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. A
 s

in
gl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
de

si
ra

bl
e.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

21
2

84
2

21
5

85
3

21
7

86
3

19
6

75
5

19
7

75
8

20
1

77
7

20
2

78
2

21
0

82
1

21
2

83
5

21
9

87
5

22
3

88
7

A
37

5
Li

m
ite

d 
ac

ce
ss

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

s 
lim

ite
d 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e

7
7

T
he

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

le
ve

ls
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
er

ve
d 

by
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 v

ar
io

us
 fa

ct
or

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f t

he
 r

oa
d 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

th
e 

w
id

th
 a

nd
 ty

pe
 o

f r
oa

d 
an

d 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.  

T
he

 te
xt

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

th
e 

te
rm

 'r
es

tr
ic

te
d'

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

4 

A
gr

ee
 w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
A

37
4

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 302



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
37

6
T

he
re

 a
re

n'
t e

no
ug

h 
ac

ce
ss

 p
oi

nt
s

34
11

2
P

ot
en

tia
l a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 in
to

 th
e 

si
te

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

du
e 

to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 
lin

es
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
37

7
T

he
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

cc
es

s 
at

 th
e 

fa
r 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t o
f t

he
 s

ite
38

11
7

It 
is

 u
nc

le
ar

 w
he

re
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

w
es

t i
s 

be
in

g 
su

gg
es

te
d.

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
ea

st
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 li

ne
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
n 

al
l v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

26
66

38
11

8

A
37

9
S

up
po

rt
 3

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
on

to
 

bo
ro

ug
hb

rid
ge

 r
oa

d
12

25
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
38

0
M

or
e 

th
an

 2
 p

oi
nt

s 
of

 a
cc

es
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d

14
7

66
5

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 r

ou
te

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f f

ur
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

w
or

k 
an

d 
it 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 
in

 p
ar

a 
7.

16
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n/
cy

cl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

si
te

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ee

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 

th
e 

riv
er

 c
or

rid
or

A
37

8

re
qu

ire
d

11
22

28
86

51
14

7
10

2
32

0
A

38
2

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t t

ho
ug

ht
 g

iv
en

 to
 m

ai
n 

pr
io

rit
y 

of
 a

cc
es

s
27

71
P

ar
a 

7.
13

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

vi
a 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e.
 T

hi
s 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
od

el
lin

g 
an

d 
an

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

ne
tw

or
k.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
38

3
T

hr
ee

 u
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

 p
oi

nt
s 

do
n’

t h
av

e 
sp

ar
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

27
76

T
w

o 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
al

l v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 a
re

 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pt

io
ns

. T
he

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 A
59

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

C
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
ne

ed
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

op
tio

ns
A

38
1

F
ur

th
er

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
an

d 
be

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 303



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

27
78

93
28

8
15

5
69

7

A
38

5
A

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

si
te

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

sh
ar

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

al
l a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

27
79

T
w

o 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
al

l v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 a
re

 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pt

io
ns

. T
he

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 A
59

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
38

6
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
w

he
th

er
 a

 
lin

ka
ge

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 th

e 
in

ne
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 s

ite

65
21

0
T

he
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 m

os
t 

lik
el

y 
pr

ec
lu

de
 a

 li
nk

ag
e 

be
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 th
e 

sh
or

t 
te

rm
. I

n 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

, a
 r

ou
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 v
ia

 B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 th
is

 w
ill

 n
ot

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

ne
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 a
s 

th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
to

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
ra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
ar

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t t
oo

l i
n 

m
an

ag
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 
flo

w
s 

al
th

ou
gh

 th
ei

r 
us

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

lly
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
w

id
er

 n
et

w
or

k.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
ra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
in

 c
lo

se
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 o

ne
-

an
ot

he
r 

w
ill

 e
xa

ce
rb

at
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n
A

38
4

w
ith

 th
e 

in
ne

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad
 a

s 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

to
 

re
st

ric
t n

ew
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 in

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 

ce
nt

re
. 

A
38

7
A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
op

tio
ns

 a
re

 
ne

ed
ed

66
21

1
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
38

9
S

ho
ul

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
w

he
th

er
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ac
ce

ss
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

.
13

1
57

7
P

ot
en

tia
l a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 in
to

 th
e 

si
te

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

du
e 

to
 

ex
is

tin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 
lin

es
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 304



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
39

0
D

ire
ct

in
g 

al
l t

he
 tr

af
fic

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

nt
o 

tw
o 

ro
ad

s 
is

 'c
ra

zy
' 

as
 th

is
 m

ay
 e

qu
at

e 
to

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
2,

00
0 

ca
rs

 a
 d

ay

71
22

4
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
f t

he
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 
be

 a
 c

en
tr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n.

 T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 

th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

se
ts

 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
  T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

1
A

cc
es

s 
ro

ut
es

 m
us

t m
in

im
is

e 
im

pa
ct

 
of

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ar

ea

83
25

5
T

hi
s 

br
ow

nf
ie

ld
 s

ite
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 a

 r
es

id
en

tia
l a

re
a.

 
It 

is
 in

ev
ita

bl
e 

th
at

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
w

ill
 

ge
ne

ra
te

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

ta
ke

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 is

 to
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

 a
nd

 th
er

eb
y 

se
ek

 to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

m
in

im
is

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ea

. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
  T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

   
 

A
39

2
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 

A
12

37
 a

cr
os

s 
ra

ilw
ay

 li
ne

 a
nd

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 e

as
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 A
59

87
27

2
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
od

el
lin

g 
on

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ro
ad

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
  a

 
ne

w
 r

ou
te

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
12

37
 h

as
 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 T
hi

s 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 li
m

ite
d 

tim
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ed
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

af
fic

 o
nt

o 
a 

ne
w

 r
ou

te
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 s
ig

nf
ic

an
t 

co
st

s 
of

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

3
C

le
ar

ly
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

nd
 e

as
y 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 is

 
re

qu
ire

d 

97
29

9
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 a

re
a.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 305



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
39

4
Li

nk
 r

oa
d 

to
 s

ta
tio

n 
is

 n
ot

 m
en

tio
ne

d
77

23
6

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

lin
g 

on
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

  a
 

ne
w

 r
ou

te
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

12
37

 h
as

 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n.
 T

hi
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

at
 th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 li

m
ite

d 
tim

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
ed

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

of
 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
af

fic
 o

nt
o 

a 
ne

w
 r

ou
te

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 s

ig
nf

ic
an

t 
co

st
s 

of
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ab
le

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

5
T

ra
ffi

c 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 A
59

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e

10
7

34
8

T
he

 P
op

pl
et

on
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 

to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 fa

st
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

P
 

an
d 

R
 s

ite
 a

nd
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e.
 T

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ti
m

e 
di

sb
en

ef
its

 o
f r

ou
tin

g 
th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e 
of

 
tr

an
sp

or
t m

ea
su

re
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f 
em

er
gi

ng
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

A
59

 P
 a

nd
 R

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

A
59

 P
 a

nd
 R

. S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t 
S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
  

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

A
39

6
It 

is
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 d
ef

in
e 

"p
rin

ci
pa

l" 
po

in
ts

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
at

 th
is

 s
ta

ge
11

5
45

6
P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 7
.1

3 
m

ak
es

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 m
od

el
lin

g 
w

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

pr
in

ci
pa

l a
cc

es
s.

 T
hi

s 
m

od
el

lin
g 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 p
re

cl
ud

e 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
si

te
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

7
E

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 v
ia

 L
ow

 P
op

pl
et

on
 L

an
e 

to
 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d

13
9

63
9

T
he

 s
ui

ta
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 fr

om
 L

ow
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

ar
ea

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
m

ic
ro

-s
im

ul
at

io
n 

m
od

el
lin

g.
   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 306



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
39

8
R

es
tr

ic
tin

g 
ca

r 
ac

ce
ss

 v
ia

 P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
O

us
ea

cr
es

 is
 

un
en

fo
rc

ea
bl

e.

13
4

61
4

T
he

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

an
d 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 e
nv

is
ag

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

us
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
T

hu
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 a
 li

m
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
39

9
T

ra
ffi

c 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
, d

es
pi

te
 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 1
23

7 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 a
nd

 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 r

id
e.

 

13
4

58
7

T
he

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

lly
 a

ss
es

se
d 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d 

by
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
ph

as
ed

 s
ch

em
e 

of
 n

et
w

or
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 a
t S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
40

0
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
is

 a
lre

ad
y 

a 
he

av
ily

 u
se

d 
ro

ut
e 

an
d 

4 
of

 5
 a

cc
es

s 
ro

ut
es

 w
ou

ld
 li

nk
 o

nt
o 

th
is

. S
ho

ul
d 

lo
ok

 fo
r 

ot
he

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

ite
.

12
9

57
2

P
ot

en
tia

l a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 in

to
 th

e 
si

te
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
du

e 
to

 
ex

is
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 

lin
es

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

lo
ok

 fo
r 

ot
he

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

ite
.

A
40

1
S

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 r

oa
d 

al
on

g 
ra

ilw
ay

 li
ne

 in
to

 Y
or

k
19

9
77

2
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
od

el
lin

g 
on

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ro
ad

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
  a

 
ne

w
 r

ou
te

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
12

37
 h

as
 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n.

 T
hi

s 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 li
m

ite
d 

tim
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ed
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

af
fic

 o
nt

o 
a 

ne
w

 r
ou

te
 w

hi
ls

t t
he

 s
ig

nf
ic

an
t 

co
st

s 
of

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

   
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
40

2
M

ai
n 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 v
ia

 M
ilf

ie
ld

 
La

ne
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

an
d 

Lo
w

 P
op

pl
et

on
 L

an
e

20
3

78
6

T
w

o 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
al

l v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 a
re

 
ou

tli
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pt

io
ns

. T
he

 c
ap

ac
ity

 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 A
59

 to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 307



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
40

3
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 th
e 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 to
 

ac
ce

ss
 A

64
 d

ue
 to

 v
ol

um
e 

of
 tr

af
fic

 
fr

om
 C

lif
to

n 
M

oo
r

21
4

85
0

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

ro
ad

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

, a
nd

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 

th
at

 th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
es

e 
w

or
ks

, a
lo

ng
si

de
 o

th
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

in
g.

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

  
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

   
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
40

4
D

is
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 th
is

 if
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

 
m

ea
ns

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

nl
y 

bu
t a

gr
ee

 if
 a

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
w

ei
gh

t l
im

it 

21
5

85
4

T
he

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

an
d 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 e
nv

is
ag

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

us
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
T

hu
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 a
 li

m
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
40

5
S

om
e 

m
ov

em
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
A

12
37

 
an

d 
A

59
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
21

7
86

5
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
T

he
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

si
te

 s
ho

ul
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 in
to

 a
nd

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 s

ite
 fo

r 
us

er
s/

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 
an

d 
A

59
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d.
 M

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

a 
ris

in
g 

bo
lla

rd
/s

ta
ffe

d 
ba

rr
ie

r/
A

N
P

R
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
is

. 
H

ow
ev

er
 r

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 b

y 
ge

ne
ra

l 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

vo
id

ed

ac
ce

ss
 in

to
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

 fo
r 

us
er

s/
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 

th
e 

ar
ea

. P
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 r
at

 r
un

ni
ng

 b
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

vo
id

ed
 a

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 

m
ov

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
  

Page 308



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

21
8

86
9

21
0

82
2

T
he

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

an
d 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 e
nv

is
ag

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

us
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
T

hu
s,

 fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e,

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
fo

r 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 a
 li

m
ite

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
.  

S
ee

 r
ev

is
ed

 p
ar

a 
7.

14
 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e
A

40
7

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
ac

ce
ss

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

by
 b

ar
rie

rs
8

9
T

he
 r

is
in

g 
bo

lla
rd

s 
at

 th
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e 

an
d 

Lo
w

 P
op

pl
et

on
 L

an
e 

w
er

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 r

es
tr

ic
t r

at
 

ru
nn

in
g 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ou
te

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 o
cc

ur
 if

 th
es

e 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
40

6
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

on
 th

e 
te

rm
 

re
st

ric
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

, i
e,

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 o
nl

y 
or

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

ru
nn

in
g 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ou
te

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d.

 T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 o
cc

ur
 if

 th
es

e 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 w
er

e 
re

m
ov

ed
. 

18
50

43
12

6

A
40

9
T

oo
 m

uc
h 

re
lia

nc
e 

pl
ac

ed
 o

n 
M

ill
fie

ld
 

La
ne

 a
cc

es
s

11
6

47
3

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 tr

ip
s 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ea

ch
 a

cc
es

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

od
el

lin
g 

w
or

k 
on

ce
 th

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

m
ix

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

11
3

40
0

13
6

62
8

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 tr

ip
s 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ea

ch
 a

cc
es

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

od
el

lin
g 

w
or

k 
on

ce
 th

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

m
ix

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
cc

es
s 

vi
a 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
is

 
pr

ef
er

ab
le

 -
 to

o 
m

uc
h 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

A
59

 

A
40

8

O
bj

ec
t t

o 
M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

ac
ce

ss
A

41
0

T
w

o 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
al

l v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

M
ilf

ie
ld

 L
an

e,
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 
op

tio
ns

. T
he

 c
ap

ac
ity

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 A

59
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 

fr
om

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 fr
om

 
th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 309



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

49
14

3
13

6
62

6
11

6
47

5
15

7
70

7

A
41

2
C

on
fli

ct
 b

et
w

ee
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 v

eh
ic

le
 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 

ca
lm

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s

11
6

47
4

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

bo
th

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 o

f t
he

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ac

ka
ge

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 

en
su

re
 a

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
ba

la
nc

e 
is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 

ne
tw

or
k.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
41

3
C

on
fli

ct
 b

et
w

ee
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 v

eh
ic

le
 

m
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 u

se
 a

s 
a 

m
ai

n 
bu

s 
ro

ut
e

15
7

70
6

T
he

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
an

d 
ro

ut
in

g 
of

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 a
 k

ey
 

is
su

e,
 a

nd
 a

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 a
 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

s 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
, a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

9 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

C
on

fli
ct

 w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

M
an

or
 

sc
ho

ol
A

41
1

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 o

n 
M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f 

m
iti

ga
tio

n/
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

po
se

d.
  

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 1
9 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

.

10
9

37
3

14
6

66
1

T
he

 r
is

in
g 

bo
lla

rd
s 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 M
ilf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
an

d 
Lo

w
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
w

er
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 r
es

tr
ic

t r
at

 
ru

nn
in

g 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d.
 T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 o

cc
ur

 if
 th

es
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
41

4
P

ro
po

se
 r

ej
oi

ni
ng

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
an

d 
Lo

w
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
to

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 

tr
af

fic

Page 310



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
41

5
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 im
pa

ct
  o

n 
Y

or
k 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
 o

f u
si

ng
 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

11
1

39
3

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l h

ig
hw

ay
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

an
 

es
se

nt
ia

l c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f m
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t 
S

P
D

. J
un

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

pa
ck

ag
e 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

11
2

39
5

11
3

39
8

14
4

65
0

11
6

47
6

15
7

70
8

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
le

ve
l 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 In
iti

al
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l h

av
e 

re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 
im

pa
ct

 c
an

 b
e 

te
ch

ni
ca

lly
 m

iti
ga

te
d,

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 

ar
e 

co
st

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

an
y 

de
ta

ile
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
  i

n 
fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ar

ro
ga

te
 li

ne
 r

ai
l c

ro
ss

in
g 

of
 u

si
ng

 
M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 

A
41

6

15
7

70
8

A
41

7
D

ev
el

pe
rs

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
n 

le
ve

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
an

d 
as

se
t p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 th
is

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
th

e 
si

te

22
1

88
3

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
le

ve
l 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 In
iti

al
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l h

av
e 

re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 
im

pa
ct

 c
an

 te
ch

ni
ca

lly
 b

e 
m

iti
ga

te
d,

 h
ow

ev
er

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
co

st
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
  -

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
ny

 
de

ta
ile

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

11
2

39
6

11
3

39
9

an
y 

de
ta

ile
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

M
an

or
 

S
ch

oo
l o

f u
si

ng
 M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss

A
41

8
Is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

M
an

or
 s

ch
oo

l i
n 

M
ilf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 p

ac
ka

ge
 

of
 m

iti
ga

tio
n/

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

ro
po

se
d.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 311



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
41

9
C

on
fli

ct
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 le
ve

l 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

us
in

g 
M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e

13
7

63
1

T
he

 p
ac

ka
ge

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
ea

su
re

s/
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

pr
op

os
ed

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

af
et

y 
is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
42

0
U

se
 o

f M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
as

 a
 p

rim
ar

y 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 c
on

fli
ct

 w
ith

 P
op

pl
et

on
 

P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

pr
op

os
al

s

15
6

70
1

T
he

 P
op

pl
et

on
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 

to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 fa

st
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
t s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

P
 

an
d 

R
 s

ite
 a

nd
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e 
us

in
g 

A
59

. T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e 
of

 tr
an

sp
or

t m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f e

m
er

gi
ng

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
A

59
 P

 a
nd

 R
. 

T
o 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s

A
42

1
C

on
ce

rn
ed

 a
bo

ut
 u

se
 o

f M
ill

fie
ld

 
La

ne
 a

s 
pr

im
ar

y 
ac

ce
ss

 h
av

in
g 

an
 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
P

op
pl

et
on

 V
ill

ag
e

15
6

70
2

T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e 
of

 tr
an

sp
or

t m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
 

m
in

im
is

ed
 o

n 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 b

y 
av

oi
di

ng
 p

ot
en

tia
l r

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

es
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
w

hi
ls

t e
ns

ur
in

g 
lo

ca
l a

cc
es

si
bl

ity
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r.
 T

he
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

w
hi

ls
t e

ns
ur

in
g 

lo
ca

l a
cc

es
si

bl
ity

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r.

 T
he

 
is

su
e 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 b

ei
ng

 r
ou

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

P
op

pl
et

on
 v

ill
ag

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

pa
ck

ag
e 

of
 

m
iti

ga
tio

n/
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

po
se

d.
  

A
42

2
H

ea
vy

 r
el

ia
nc

e 
on

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
co

un
te

r-
in

tu
iti

ve
ly

 fo
rc

es
 c

ity
-b

ou
nd

 
tr

af
fic

 in
 th

e 
op

po
si

te
 d

ire
ct

io
n

11
6

47
7

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

lin
g 

ha
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

at
 b

y 
di

re
ct

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 m

ov
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
A

12
37

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 
le

ad
 to

 a
 d

is
pe

rs
io

n 
of

 tr
af

fic
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

A
59

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
19

 r
ad

ia
l r

oa
ds

 in
to

 Y
or

k.
 W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
do

es
 le

ad
 to

 
lo

ng
er

 jo
ur

ne
ys

 it
 a

ls
o 

re
su

lts
 in

 le
ss

 d
ire

ct
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

A
59

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 312



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
42

3
H

ea
vy

 R
el

ia
nc

e 
on

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
fo

rc
es

 tr
af

fic
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

co
ng

es
te

d 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

11
6

47
8

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

ro
ad

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

, a
nd

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 

th
at

 th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
es

e 
w

or
ks

, a
lo

ng
si

de
 o

th
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ci
ty

. T
he

re
 is

 m
or

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
m

iti
ga

te
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 c
om

pa
re

d 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 r
ad

ia
l r

ou
te

s 
in

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 

ce
nt

re
 is

 th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

s 
op

po
se

d 
to

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

lo
ca

l n
et

w
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
la

rg
el

y 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ar

ea
s.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
42

4
H

ea
vy

 r
el

ia
nc

e 
on

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
tu

rn
s 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

nt
o 

a 
cu

l-d
e-

sa
c

11
6

48
0

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 o
ut

lin
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l n
ew

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. A
 s

in
gl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

s 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 s
om

e 
be

in
g 

es
se

nt
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

de
si

re
ab

le
. 

A
42

5
U

nc
le

ar
 h

ow
 s

ite
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

zo
ne

d 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
75

%
 o

f t
rip

s 
us

in
g 

M
ill

fie
ld

 
La

ne

11
6

47
9

T
he

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 tr

ip
s 

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
ea

ch
 a

cc
es

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

od
el

lin
g 

w
or

k 
on

ce
 th

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

m
ix

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 T
he

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 s
ee

k 
to

 
co

nt
ro

l t
he

 u
se

 o
f e

ac
h 

ac
ce

ss
 o

pt
io

n.
 

T
o 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

o 
no

te
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
42

6
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
ac

ce
ss

 v
ia

 
M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e 

(e
g 

qu
es

tio
n 

w
he

th
er

 
bo

lla
rd

s 
to

 r
em

ai
n)

13
7

63
3

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 o
ut

lin
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l n
ew

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. A
 s

in
gl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
de

si
re

ab
le

. T
he

 r
is

in
g 

bo
lla

rd
s 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 M
ilf

ie
ld

 
La

ne
 a

nd
 L

ow
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
w

er
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 r
es

tr
ic

t 
ra

t r
un

ni
ng

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 p
la

ns
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

th
es

e.
   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 313



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
42

7
su

pp
or

t u
se

 o
f M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e,

 
up

gr
ad

ed
 if

 p
os

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
lig

ht
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

- 
he

av
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 u

se
 P

op
pl

et
on

 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
ac

ce
ss

. 

12
3

54
8

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 o
ut

lin
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l n
ew

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. A
 s

in
gl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
de

si
ra

bl
e.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
42

8
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tr
af

fic
 s

ho
ul

d 
us

e 
M

ilf
ie

ld
 L

an
e

22
0

77
4

R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

us
e 

of
 lo

ca
l r

oa
ds

 b
y 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

tr
af

fic
 d

ue
 to

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
m

en
iti

es
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 a
ny

 d
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
se

nt
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

at
ta

ch
ed

 to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
59

27
73

28
87

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
A

59
 

co
ng

es
tio

n
A

42
9

28
87

99
30

6
10

0
30

9
77

23
8

10
3

32
5

10
6

34
6

10
7

34
7

10
8

35
7

10
9

36
9

14
7

66
4

14
8

66
7

13
0

57
3

11
7

49
7

22
0

87
8

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

 a
nd

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
is

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 2
0 

an
d 

23
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

.

Page 314



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
43

0
F

ur
th

er
 a

cc
es

s 
on

to
 th

e 
A

59
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
vo

id
ed

14
6

66
0

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 o
ut

lin
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l n
ew

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. A
 s

in
gl

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
be

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

ily
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
de

si
re

ab
le

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
43

1
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 
on

 A
59

10
3

33
0

T
he

re
 is

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 A

Q
 o

n 
A

59
 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d.

  N
itr

og
en

 D
io

xi
de

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

ns
 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 b
el

ow
 h

ea
lth

 b
as

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 in
 th

is
 

ar
ea

.  
A

Q
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t a

nd
 m

us
t 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 n
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

A
Q

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
43

2
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

A
59

 e
ss

en
tia

l t
o 

av
oi

d 
th

e 
co

ng
es

te
d 

ou
te

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad
9

13
T

he
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 r
ef

er
ed

 to
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

17
 o

ut
lin

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l n

ew
 li

nk
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
. A

 s
in

gl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 w

ill
 n

ot
 

be
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 to
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
ily

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 it
 is

 
lik

el
y 

th
at

 a
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 w

ill
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

lik
el

y 
th

at
 a

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d,
 s

om
e 

be
in

g 
es

se
nt

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
de

si
re

ab
le

.  

A
43

3
S

up
po

rt
 n

ew
 s

lip
 r

oa
d 

in
to

 s
ite

 fr
om

 
A

59
20

56
N

ot
ed

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
43

4
A

cc
es

s 
to

 B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

st
ill

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

P
op

pl
et

on
 d

ue
 to

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 o
ut

er
 r

in
g 

ro
ad

.

13
7

63
6

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

.  
 

T
o 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s

Page 315



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
43

5
T

he
 A

59
 is

 a
lre

ad
y 

se
ve

re
ly

 
ov

er
lo

ad
ed

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 a
t p

ea
k 

tim
es

13
4

58
6

E
xi

st
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
th

ro
ug

h 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

flo
w

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

se
ts

 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
M

as
te

rp
la

n 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 L

ev
y.

   
  

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 w
ith

in
 p

ar
a 

7.
37

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
  Y

N
W

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
an

d 
C

IL
.

A
43

6
T

ra
ffi

c 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lim
ite

d/
re

du
ce

d 
on

 
A

59
 d

ue
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
at

 p
ea

k 
tim

es

12
4

55
5

T
he

 A
59

 is
 a

 m
ai

n 
ra

di
al

 r
ou

te
 fr

om
 th

e 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 
to

 th
e 

ci
ty

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d 

as
 s

uc
h 

is
 a

 m
ai

n 
tr

an
sp

or
t r

ou
te

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
un

ci
ls

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
  A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
A

cc
es

s 
Y

or
k 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 b
us

 
pr

io
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s 

on
 th

e 
A

59
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

n 
th

is
 r

ou
te

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
43

7
C

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
is

 
al

re
ad

y 
co

ng
es

te
d 

an
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
tr

af
fic

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
it 

in
to

le
ra

bl
e.

 

12
1

52
7

E
xi

st
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
th

ro
ug

h 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

flo
w

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 316



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
43

8
Li

ke
ly

 to
 c

au
se

 tr
af

fic
 c

ha
os

 o
n 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f 
S

ov
er

ei
gn

 P
ar

k

20
8

81
3

E
xi

st
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
th

ro
ug

h 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

flo
w

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
   

T
o 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s

M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l A
cc

es
s

A
43

9
A

cc
es

s 
at

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l 

w
ill

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
nf

lic
t b

et
w

ee
n 

tr
af

fic
 

an
d 

pu
pi

ls
 a

t t
he

 n
ew

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l 

14
31

A
n 

ac
ce

ss
 v

ia
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 is
 o

ne
 o

f 
tw

o 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ro
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

A
59

. A
 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 is
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 
fig

ur
e 

17
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 d

is
pe

rs
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
tw

or
k.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

63
18

5

93
28

7
10

1
31

2
93

28
7

14
1

64
4

15
2

68
1

20
3

78
5

10
15

99
30

8
15

2
68

2
11

8
50

5

A
44

0
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 a
cr

os
s 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite

A
44

1
V

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

at
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l w

ill
 c

on
ge

st
 th

e 
A

59

P
ot

en
tia

l a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts
 in

to
 th

e 
si

te
 a

re
 li

m
ite

d 
du

e 
to

 
ex

is
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 

lin
es

. A
n 

ac
ce

ss
 v

ia
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 is
 

on
e 

of
 tw

o 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

a 
ne

w
 a

ll 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ro
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

A
59

. A
 c

om
bi

na
tio

no
f d

iff
er

en
t a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 is
 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
17

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 d

is
pe

rs
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ffi

c 
on

 th
e 

ne
tw

or
k.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

.  
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 317



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

10
1

31
4

11
7

50
0

11
6

48
3

10
1

31
6

10
4

33
5

10
9

37
5

11
6

48
3

A
44

4
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 a
t t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l d

ue
 to

 r
is

k 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

 c
hi

ld
re

n

93
28

9
A

n 
ne

w
 a

cc
es

s 
pr

op
os

al
s 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
us

er
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

y 
cr

os
si

ng
s 

fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
44

2
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
ac

ce
ss

 a
t t

he
 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l d

ue
 to

 lo
ss

 o
f 

tr
ee

s

O
bj

ec
t t

o 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ac
ce

ss
 a

t t
he

 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l d
ue

 to
 lo

ss
 o

f 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

A
44

3
If 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 o

pt
io

n 
ov

er
 th

e 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 
is

 p
ur

su
ed

 e
ve

ry
 e

ffo
rt

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

an
y 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

 T
he

 n
ee

d 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

lly
 

ba
la

nc
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
gr

ee
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

If 
th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pt

io
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 

is
 p

ur
su

ed
 e

ve
ry

 e
ffo

rt
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
to

 m
in

im
is

e 
an

y 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
ee

s.
 T

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
si

te
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

lly
 b

al
an

ce
d 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

gr
ee

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

11
3

40
1

15
2

68
1

A
44

6
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

M
an

or
 s

ch
oo

l a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 d

an
ge

r/
 p

ol
lu

tio
n/

 d
is

am
en

ity
 to

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 L

ow
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
an

d 
M

ill
ga

te
s

15
2

68
2

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
on

 L
ow

 P
op

pl
et

on
 L

an
e 

an
d 

M
ill

ga
te

s 
in

di
ca

te
 le

ve
ls

 o
f n

itr
og

en
 d

io
xi

de
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
el

l b
el

ow
 h

ea
lth

 b
as

ed
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

le
ve

ls
.  

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
nd

 m
us

t 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 n

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

O
bj

ec
t t

o 
ve

hi
cu

la
r 

ac
ce

ss
 a

t t
he

 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l d
ue

 to
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

is
am

en
ity

A
44

5
If 

th
e 

M
an

or
 s

ch
oo

l s
ite

 a
cc

es
s 

its
 p

ur
su

ed
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

ffe
ct

s 
on

 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

, t
hr

ou
gh

 r
et

ai
ni

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tr
ee

s 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

e.
  

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

3 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
on

 a
m

en
ity

. 

Page 318



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
44

7
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
fr

on
tin

g 
th

e 
A

59
 o

pp
os

ite
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

dr
iv

es
 o

nt
o 

th
e 

A
59

11
6

48
2

E
xi

st
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
th

ro
ug

h 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

flo
w

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

16
40

10
1

31
3

A
44

9
U

si
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
Lo

w
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

10
3

32
6

A
s 

Lo
w

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
is

 s
om

e 
di

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 it

 is
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
44

8
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l a

cc
es

s 
op

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 v

ia
 L

ow
 P

op
pl

et
on

 la
ne

 o
r 

an
 A

59
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 s
ta

gg
er

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 r
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 ju

nc
tio

n 
to

 A
59

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
44

9
U

si
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
Lo

w
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f t

re
es

10
3

32
6

A
s 

Lo
w

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
is

 s
om

e 
di

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
 it

 is
 

un
cl

ea
r 

ho
w

 th
is

 w
ou

ld
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

si
te

. 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

11
7

49
9

11
6

48
1

A
45

1
S

up
po

rt
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l a

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
Lo

w
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e
27

77
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
45

2
P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
ai

n 
ac

ce
ss

 n
ot

 o
pt

io
ns

 1
 o

r 
2

83
25

6
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
45

3
S

up
po

rt
 r

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 L
ow

 P
op

pl
et

on
 

La
ne

15
0

67
3

T
he

 r
is

in
g 

bo
lla

rd
s 

at
 th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
of

 M
ilf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
an

d 
Lo

w
 P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e 
w

er
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
to

 r
es

tr
ic

t r
at

 
ru

nn
in

g 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d.
 T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 o

cc
ur

 if
 th

es
e 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

re
m

ov
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

C
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

bo
ut

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
 o

f 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 A
59

/ 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

n

A
45

0
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 ju
nc

tio
n 

to
 A

59
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 319



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
45

4
S

up
po

rt
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l a

cc
es

s 
ov

er
 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
on

 s
af

et
y 

gr
ou

nd
s

10
5

33
8

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
45

5
S

up
po

rt
 a

cc
es

s 
ac

ro
ss

 fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ite

, a
lth

ou
gh

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 o

ne
 s

id
e 

of
 s

ite
. 

12
3

54
9

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
45

6
A

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
fo

rm
er

 M
an

or
 S

ch
oo

l s
ite

 
w

ou
ld

 c
au

se
 B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
to

 
be

 u
nu

sa
bl

e 
du

e 
to

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
ts

 a
nd

 
tr

af
fic

 li
gh

ts
.

12
8

56
2

E
xi

st
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
th

ro
ug

h 
lin

ks
 a

nd
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 m

iti
ga

te
d.

 T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

th
e 

flo
w

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
   

 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
93

29
0

95
29

4
10

3
33

2
11

3
40

2
13

6
63

0
93

29
0

11
3

40
2

A
45

9
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

as
 it

 
w

ou
ld

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
ng

es
tio

n
93

29
0

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

93
29

0
11

3
40

2
A

46
0

S
up

po
rt

 o
pt

io
n 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 v

ia
 fo

rm
er

 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 s
po

rt
s 

gr
ou

nd

S
up

po
rt

 C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
as

 it
 is

 
sa

fe
r

A
45

7

A
45

8

S
up

po
rt

 C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
du

e 
to

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l b

en
ef

its

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 320



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
46

1
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
  

la
ck

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t c

on
st

ra
in

t
11

6
48

6
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

2
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
ig

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

cc
es

s 
 

11
6

48
7

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

3
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 

re
du

ce
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ne

w
 m

an
or

 
S

ch
oo

l c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 m
or

e 
in

te
ns

iv
e 

us
e 

of
 M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

11
6

48
8

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

4
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 it

 
al

lo
w

in
g 

a 
se

co
nd

 p
oi

nt
 o

f a
cc

es
s 

to
 

th
e 

ou
te

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad
 

11
6

48
9

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

5
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

du
e 

to
 it

 
al

lo
w

in
g 

a 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

11
6

49
2

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

6
S

up
po

rt
 C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

in
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 to

 fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l 

ac
ce

ss
 d

ue
 to

 la
ck

 o
f i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
tr

ee
s 

 

11
6

49
0

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
46

7
S

up
po

rt
 u

se
 o

f C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 s

ite
 a

s 
pr

in
ci

pa
l a

cc
es

s,
 a

nd
 M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

as
 s

ec
on

da
ry

11
6

48
5

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

11
8

50
4

15
9

71
0

16
0

71
2

16
1

71
3

16
2

71
4

16
3

71
5

16
4

71
8

16
5

71
9

16
6

72
0

16
7

72
1

16
8

72
2

S
up

po
rt

 C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
as

 it
 

pr
ot

ec
ts

 tr
ee

s 
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

S
ite

, o
ffe

rs
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 n

ew
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e/
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n,
 a

nd
 

ha
s 

re
du

ce
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

at
 th

e 
ne

w
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l s

ite
 a

nd
 a

t A
59

 
be

tw
ee

n 
B

ec
kf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
an

d 
N

ew
la

nd
s 

D
riv

e 
in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 

th
e 

fo
rm

er
 M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l a

cc
es

s 
op

tio
n.

  

A
46

8
T

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 321



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

16
9

72
3

17
0

72
4

17
1

72
5

17
2

72
6

17
3

72
7

17
4

72
8

17
5

72
9

17
6

73
0

17
7

73
1

17
8

73
2

17
9

73
4

18
0

73
5

18
1

73
6

18
2

73
7

18
3

73
8

18
4

73
9

18
5

74
0

18
6

74
1

18
6

74
1

18
7

74
2

18
8

74
3

18
9

74
4

19
0

74
5

19
1

74
6

19
2

74
7

19
3

74
8

A
46

9
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

se
em

s 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 g

re
at

er
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

17
8

73
3

T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

op
tio

n 
ta

ke
n 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f f
ur

th
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

0
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n/
cy

cl
e 

br
id

ge
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
cc

es
s 

op
tio

n 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 s

af
et

y 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

ch
ild

re
n

93
29

1
A

ny
 n

ew
 r

ou
te

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 s
af

el
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

th
e 

si
te

, a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 
pa

ra
 7

.1
5.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 322



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
47

1
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
du

e 
to

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
is

am
en

ity
10

5
33

8
If 

th
e 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 s

ite
 a

cc
es

s 
its

 p
ur

su
ed

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
ffe

ct
s 

on
 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

as
, t

hr
ou

gh
 r

et
ai

ni
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tr

ee
s 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

2
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
du

e 
to

 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 u

se
 a

s 
a 

ra
t r

un
10

5
33

9
If 

th
e 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
is

 p
ur

su
ed

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 to

 d
iv

er
t t

hr
ou

gh
 tr

af
fic

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

3
O

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
du

e 
to

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

cy
cl

is
ts

/ p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

, 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 s

ch
oo

lc
hi

ld
re

n

10
5

34
0

A
ny

 n
ew

 r
ou

te
s 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 s

af
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
th

e 
si

te
, a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 

pa
ra

 7
.1

5.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

4
A

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 

S
po

rt
s 

G
ro

un
d 

w
ou

ld
 r

eq
ui

re
 

co
m

pu
ls

or
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

hi
rd

 p
ar

ty
 

la
nd

13
5

61
5

La
nd

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
is

 a
n 

is
su

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

of
 th

e 
si

te
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

la
nd

A
47

5
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 r
ou

te
 w

ou
ld

 a
ffe

ct
 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 d

es
tr

oy
 im

po
rt

an
t a

re
a 

of
 

gr
ee

n 
be

lt,
 c

re
at

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

on
 A

59
, 

re
qu

ire
 a

 s
af

e 
cr

os
si

ng
 o

f M
ilf

ie
ld

 
La

ne
, n

ea
r 

a 
ba

d 
be

nd
 in

 th
e 

ro
ad

.

12
3

54
7

If 
th

e 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 s
ite

 a
cc

es
s 

its
 p

ur
su

ed
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

ffe
ct

s 
on

 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
as

. T
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

ny
 n

ew
 

ac
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
47

6
Q

ue
ry

 w
hy

 a
cc

es
s 

ac
ro

ss
 fo

rm
er

 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 S
po

rt
s 

G
ro

un
d 

is
 n

ot
 

w
ith

in
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
. 

12
0

52
1

T
he

 a
cc

es
s 

on
to

 A
59

 h
as

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

an
y 

la
nd

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

 
or

de
r 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
12

37
A

47
7

A
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
ou

te
r 

rin
g 

ro
ad

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

vo
id

ed
11

23
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 m

ov
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ffi
c 

on
 th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 323



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
47

8
Q

ue
ry

 w
he

th
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

tr
af

fic
 w

ill
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 fr

om
 A

12
37

 o
nt

o 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d

47
13

6
T

he
 a

im
 w

ill
 b

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
  t

ra
ffi

c 
cu

tti
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

si
te

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
A

12
37

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
59

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e 

A
47

9
D

ire
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 A

12
37

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

98
30

1
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 m

ov
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ffi
c 

on
 th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
48

0
It 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 r

at
 

ru
nn

in
g 

fr
om

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

R
oa

d 
to

 A
59

10
1

31
5

T
he

 a
im

 w
ill

 b
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 
di

sc
ou

ra
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

tr
af

fic
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

A
12

37
 a

nd
 th

e 
A

59
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

10
9

37
0

14
7

66
4

15
4

69
2

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e
22

64
80

24
7

30
10

4
11

3
40

3
12

0
52

2
11

8
50

7

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 A
12

37

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 le

ve
l o

f u
se

 o
f 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e

A
48

1

A
48

2
T

he
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 e

nv
is

ag
e 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
us

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
hu

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

pr
iv

at
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 w
ou

ld
 o

nl
y 

be
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 a

 li
m

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

w
el

lin
gs

.  

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

R
oa

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 n
ec

es
si

ta
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, 

an
d 

it 
is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 
ha

ve
 to

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
. T

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
do

 th
is

 is
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

P
ar

a 
7.

37
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n

A
m

en
d 

te
xt

 w
ith

in
 p

ar
a 

7.
37

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t o
f t

he
  Y

N
W

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
an

d 
C

IL
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

4 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

th
e 

te
rm

 
're

st
ric

te
d'

.

Page 324



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

27
74

10
3

32
8

A
48

4
It 

is
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 u
se

 P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e;
 a

 c
on

st
ra

in
ed

 r
es

id
en

tia
l s

tr
ee

t
11

6
48

4
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 m

ov
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ffi
c 

on
 th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
48

5
U

se
 o

f P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
an

d 
O

us
ea

cr
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

in
im

is
ed

 a
nd

 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

le
ve

ls
 in

 P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e

63
18

6
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 h

om
es

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 th

es
e 

ac
ce

ss
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

4 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

th
e 

te
rm

 
're

st
ric

te
d'

.

A
48

6
W

ou
ld

 r
es

is
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 u

si
ng

 
P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e

84
26

0
P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

w
as

 h
is

to
ric

al
ly

 u
se

d 
as

 a
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 
ac

ce
ss

 w
he

n 
th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

 w
as

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 
T

he
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

ho
m

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

tr
an

sp
or

t 

S
ee

 r
ev

is
ed

 p
ar

a 
7.

14
 

A
48

3
Q

ue
ry

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 o

f m
ak

in
g 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
to

 
ac

co
m

od
at

e 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
.

ho
m

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

tr
an

sp
or

t 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 

A
48

7
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 a

t P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
co

ul
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
ci

ty
-b

ou
nd

 
tr

ip
s,

 e
as

in
g 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

he
rn

 s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 
R

d

10
6

34
4

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
to

 
ac

co
m

od
at

e 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
le

ve
ls

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
48

8
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 
se

rv
ed

 o
ff 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 o
r 

P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
br

ie
f a

s 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
on

go
in

g 
de

ta
ile

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t w
or

k.
 

11
5

45
7

T
he

 te
xt

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

tr
af

fic
 le

ve
s 

w
hi

ls
t h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 le

ve
ls

 o
f u

se
. 

S
ee

 r
ev

is
ed

 p
ar

a 
7.

14
 

Page 325



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
48

9
O

pp
os

e 
us

e 
of

 P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
ve

hi
cl

es
. T

he
 ju

nc
tio

n 
at

 
B

or
ou

gh
br

id
ge

 R
oa

d 
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 e

xi
t. 

19
7

75
9

T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t m
ov

em
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ou

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
si

te
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
en

su
re

 p
er

m
ea

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 T
he

 
ju

nc
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

t B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ith

 
hi

gh
w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
49

0
S

up
po

rt
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 a

 li
m

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 v
ia

 P
la

nt
at

io
n 

D
riv

e

20
0

77
5

R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 v

ia
 P

la
nt

at
io

n 
D

riv
e 

is
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 in
 

th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 a
t 

7.
14

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
te

rm
 'r

es
tr

ic
te

d'
.

S
ee

 r
ev

is
ed

 p
ar

a 
7.

14

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

40
12

0
95

29
6

A
49

2
C

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 tr

af
fic

 le
ve

ls
 o

n 
O

us
ea

cr
es

 h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y 
in

cr
ea

se
d

96
29

7
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

P
ar

a 
7.

14
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
49

1
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 le
ve

l o
f u

se
 o

f O
us

e 
A

cr
es

P
ar

a 
7.

14
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
  

O
us

ea
cr

es
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d

27
75

10
3

32
9

A
49

5
It 

is
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 u
se

 O
us

e 
A

cr
es

; 
a 

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

tr
ee

t
11

6
48

4
T

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 m

ov
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 s

pr
ea

d 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
ra

ffi
c 

on
 th

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
an

d 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
49

6
S

up
po

rt
 u

se
 o

f O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 fo
r 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
tr

af
fic

11
3

40
4

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Q
ue

ry
 n

ec
es

si
ty

 o
f m

ak
in

g 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ac

ce
ss

.
A

49
4

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 to
 

ac
co

m
od

at
e 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

.

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

st
ric

te
d.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 326



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
49

7
U

se
 o

f O
us

ea
cr

es
 w

ill
 le

ad
 to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

 r
is

k 
of

 
ac

ci
de

nt
s/

co
nf

lic
t w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

pl
ay

in
g

46
13

1
S

ho
ul

d 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 b

e 
pu

rs
ue

d 
as

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

su
es

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
pr

op
os

al
s.

 T
he

 te
xt

 a
t p

ar
a 

7.
14

 c
ou

ld
 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

, p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
ttr

ac
tiv

en
es

s.
 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

4 

A
49

8
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
 a

t O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 
co

ul
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
ci

ty
-b

ou
nd

 tr
ip

s,
 

ea
si

ng
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

he
rn

 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

d

10
6

34
4

T
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
n 

O
us

e 
A

cr
es

 to
 

ac
co

m
od

at
e 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
49

9
Q

ue
ry

 n
at

ur
e 

an
d 

m
an

ne
r 

of
 O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n
10

9
37

4
T

he
re

 is
 li

m
ite

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

n 
O

us
e 

A
cr

es
 to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

. 
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 h

om
es

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 th

es
e 

ac
ce

ss
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
tr

an
sp

or
t 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

G
t N

or
th

 W
ay

17
43

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

lin
g 

on
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
S

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
ne

w
 a

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
G

re
at

 
A

50
0

17
43

27
72

49
14

4
59

17
0

68
21

6
49

14
4

56
16

2
10

3
33

1
10

8
35

9
13

6
62

9
12

3
54

6
15

7
70

9

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

lin
g 

on
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

  a
 

ne
w

 r
ou

te
 v

ia
 Y

or
k 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. T
hi

s 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
be

ne
fit

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 s

ig
nf

ic
an

t c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
   

 N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

ne
w

 a
cc

es
s 

vi
a 

G
re

at
 

N
or

th
 W

ay
A

50
0

Page 327



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
50

1
A

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
G

re
at

 N
or

th
 W

ay
 w

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
be

ne
fit

s

10
3

32
7

T
he

 b
en

ef
its

 o
f l

in
ki

ng
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

ith
 th

e 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ar

k 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

. T
he

 n
ew

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 w

ou
ld

 e
ns

ur
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ro
ut

e.
 T

ex
t 

at
 p

ar
a 

7.
16

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ea
st

-w
es

t b
rid

ge
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 li
nk

 to
 

W
at

er
 E

nd
, o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

w
ar

ds
 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

liv
er

ab
ili

ty
 

is
su

es
, d

ed
ic

at
e 

la
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 li
nk

 is
 n

ot
 p

re
ju

di
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 O

ff 
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
an

y 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

6

A
50

2
S

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 if

 th
e 

G
re

at
 N

or
th

 W
ay

 
19

4
74

9
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 m
od

el
lin

g 
on

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
50

2
S

ug
ge

st
 th

at
 if

 th
e 

G
re

at
 N

or
th

 W
ay

 
ac

ce
ss

 is
 m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
qu

ire
 th

at
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 
us

e 
th

is
.

19
4

74
9

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 m

od
el

lin
g 

on
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 

ne
w

 r
ou

te
 v

ia
 Y

or
k 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. T
hi

s 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
be

ne
fit

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
os

t o
f t

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ab
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t 1

9:
 N

ew
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
t r

ou
te

s
A

50
3

S
ho

ul
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 R
iv

er
 O

us
e 

an
d 

a 
riv

er
bo

at
 s

er
vi

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pa
rk

 
an

d 
rid

e 
an

d 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e

10
19

A
 r

iv
er

 b
oa

t s
er

vi
ce

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
is

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e 

A
50

4
C

on
ce

rn
 a

t l
os

s 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 d
ue

 to
 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
ou

te
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 v
ia

 
S

ov
er

ei
gn

 P
ar

k

20
8

81
6

T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 r

ou
te

s 
vi

a 
S

ov
er

ei
gn

 P
ar

k
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 328



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

R
ai

l
28

88
38

11
9

38
12

3
63

18
9

75
23

0
12

1
53

1
12

6
56

1
28

90
75

23
0

76
23

4

17
45

21
1

83
1

T
ra

m
 tr

ai
n 

sh
ou

ld
 li

nk
 to

 P
op

pl
et

on
 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 r
id

e
A

50
6

S
up

po
rt

 tr
am

 tr
ai

n/
 is

 im
po

rt
an

t
A

50
5

T
o 

lo
ca

te
 a

 p
ar

k 
an

d 
ra

il 
si

te
 a

t t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

A
50

7
T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 d

ra
w

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

ra
ffi

c 
flo

w
s 

in
to

 th
is

 
su

rb
ur

ba
n 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

re
a 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
un

de
rm

in
e 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

rid
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
A

59
 

P
op

pl
et

on
 s

ite
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

T
he

re
 is

 a
lre

ad
y 

a 
st

at
io

n 
at

 P
op

pl
et

on
. A

ny
 tr

am
 tr

ai
n 

pr
op

os
al

 w
ou

ld
 u

se
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

ac
k 

lin
es

.
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

35
11

4

A
50

9
A

 r
ai

lw
ay

 s
ta

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

w
as

te
 o

f 
m

on
ey

8
12

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 r

ai
l h

al
t w

ou
ld

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t t
o 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

cc
up

ie
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r 

an
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
w

ou
ld

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

ju
st

ifi
ed

.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
H

ar
ro

ga
te

 r
ai

l 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
at

 
P

op
pl

et
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e

A
50

8
T

he
re

 a
re

 o
pt

io
ns

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ar

ro
ga

te
 

lin
e.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 P

op
pl

et
on

 c
ou

ld
 n

ot
 

be
 s

ou
gh

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

of
 th

is
 s

ite
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 d

ec
is

io
n 

by
 th

e 
op

er
at

or
 o

f t
he

 r
ai

l 
se

rv
ic

e.
  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 329



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

55
15

7
85

26
3

56
16

3
70

21
9

10
9

38
1

12
8

56
5

15
0

67
4

19
9

77
3

20
7

80
5

A
51

1
R

ei
ns

ta
te

 a
 s

to
p 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

on
 

H
ar

ro
ga

te
 li

ne
 fo

r 
th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
on

e 
at

 P
op

pl
et

on
 P

ar
k 

as
 p

la
nn

ed
. 

12
3

54
4

P
ar

a 
7.

18
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

e 
ne

ed
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 r
ai

l h
al

t s
ho

ul
d 

th
is

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
fo

rw
ar

d 
as

 p
ro

je
ct

. S
ug

ge
st

 te
xt

 a
t p

ar
a 

7.
18

 is
 

st
re

ng
ht

en
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f l
an

d 
to

 
en

ab
le

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f t
hi

s 
fa

ci
lit

y,
 s

ho
ul

d 
it 

be
 p

ur
su

ed
. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

8

A
51

2
P

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ai

l s
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
59

16
9

O
pt

io
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ai

l s
ta

tio
n 

on
 la

nd
 w

ith
in

 Y
or

k 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 7

.1
8

S
up

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 r

ai
l 

st
at

io
n/

 h
al

t o
n 

H
ar

ro
ga

te
 li

ne
A

51
0

T
ra

m
-t

ra
in

 is
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
P

D
 s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 a
nc

ill
ia

ry
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
S

ug
ge

st
 te

xt
 a

t p
ar

a 
7.

18
 is

 s
tr

en
gh

te
ne

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f l

an
d 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 th

is
 

fa
ci

lit
y,

 s
ho

ul
d 

it 
be

 p
ur

su
ed

.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

8

A
51

2
P

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ai

l s
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
w

ith
in

 Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k
59

16
9

O
pt

io
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
ai

l s
ta

tio
n 

on
 la

nd
 w

ith
in

 Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
ha

ve
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
be

en
 e

xp
lo

re
d 

an
d 

la
nd

 
w

as
 r

es
er

ve
d 

in
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t. 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 th

is
 la

nd
 is

 h
ow

ev
er

 ti
m

e 
co

ns
tr

ai
ne

d.
 T

he
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ny

 n
ew

 fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ls

o 
ne

ed
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
to

 r
ai

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

on
 th

is
 li

ne
 a

nd
 a

 fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 it

. S
ug

ge
st

 te
xt

 a
t p

ar
a 

7.
18

 is
 s

tr
en

gh
te

ne
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
fu

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f l
an

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
th

is
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 s

ho
ul

d 
it 

be
 p

ur
su

ed
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

8

A
51

3
S

up
po

rt
 c

om
m

ut
er

 s
ta

tio
n

77
23

6
A

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 a
 c

om
m

ut
er

 s
ta

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
ec

is
io

n 
by

 a
 r

ai
l o

pe
ra

to
r.

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
51

4
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 s
hu

ttl
e 

tr
ai

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e 
an

d 
th

e 
si

te
76

23
3

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 lo

ca
lis

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

n 
th

is
 li

ne
 is

 
co

ns
tr

ai
ne

d 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
, i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
fu

nd
in

g.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 330



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
51

5
S

up
po

rt
 r

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 N
et

he
r 

P
op

pl
et

on
 s

ta
tio

n
14

8
66

8
T

he
 fu

nd
in

g 
pa

ck
ag

e 
fo

r 
an

y 
fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
ju

st
ifi

ed
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
51

6
S

up
po

rt
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 la

nd
 r

es
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

N
et

he
r 

P
op

pl
et

on
 R

ai
l h

al
t i

nt
o 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
a

15
7

70
5

P
ar

a 
7.

18
 d

oe
s 

re
fe

r 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 a

cc
om

od
at

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 lo
ca

te
d 

la
nd

 fo
r 

a 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

ai
l h

al
t. 

T
he

 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 h
al

t w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

st
ag

e 
of

 w
or

k.
 T

he
 la

nd
 a

t Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 fo

r 
a 

ha
lt 

is
 ti

m
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 it

s 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
51

7
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t t

o 
P

rin
ci

pl
e 

8 
su

gg
es

te
d,

 't
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
hi

s 
si

te
 is

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 

in
 a

 w
ay

 w
hi

ch
 d

oe
s 

no
t p

re
ju

di
ce

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f l
ig

ht
 r

ap
id

 p
ub

lic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t (
tr

am
-t

ra
in

) 
sy

st
em

 s
er

vi
ng

 
th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 s
ta

tio
n,

 Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 a

nd
 

75
23

0
T

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

ar
ea

 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 tr
am

 tr
ai

n 
is

 
co

ve
re

d 
in

 p
ar

a 
7.

18
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 s

ta
tio

n,
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 a
nd

 
th

e 
O

ut
er

 R
in

g 
R

oa
d'

.

A
51

8
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

in
an

ci
al

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 tr
am

-t
ra

in
 is

 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
si

nc
e 

tr
am

 tr
ai

n 
is

 n
ot

 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

le
te

d.

11
5

45
8

G
iv

en
 th

e 
lik

el
y 

te
rm

 o
ve

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 

be
 p

ha
se

d,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
an

d 
fo

re
ca

st
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l h

ig
hw

ay
 n

et
w

or
k,

 fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

of
 tr

am
-t

ra
in

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 w
id

er
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

in
 p

la
nn

in
g 

te
rm

s.
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
bo

th
 d

ire
ct

ly
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 fa
irl

y 
an

d 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 r
el

at
ed

 in
 

ki
nd

 a
nd

 s
ca

le
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
G

iv
en

 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 n
at

ur
e 

of
 tr

am
-t

ra
in

, t
he

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
m

on
ie

s 
to

 a
 d

ev
el

op
er

 th
at

 
ar

e 
no

t s
pe

nt
 a

fte
r 

a 
gi

ve
n 

tim
e 

pe
rio

d 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 
in

to
 a

ny
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 
T

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

S
P

D
 

is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 a
nd

 s
ou

nd
, a

nd
 n

o 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 331



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
51

9
La

nd
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
se

rv
ed

 fo
r 

tr
am

 tr
ai

n 
bu

t n
o 

re
lia

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 

th
is

. 

13
5

61
7

It 
is

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

th
at

 in
 o

rd
er

 fo
r 

tr
am

 tr
ai

n 
to

 b
e 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

fu
nd

in
g 

pa
ck

ag
e 

fo
r 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

ge
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
52

0
E

co
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 e

le
ct

ric
 tr

ai
ns

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

lo
w

 c
os

t a
nd

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 s
ho

ul
d 

lin
k 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 r
id

e 
an

d 
th

is
 s

ite
 to

 th
e 

ci
ty

21
1

82
9

A
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

dy
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

op
tio

n 
of

  h
ea

vy
-r

ai
l e

le
ct

ric
 tr

ai
ns

 a
s 

pa
rt

 
of

 a
 w

id
er

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
th

is
 li

ne
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
52

1
R

ai
l a

cc
es

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 

en
ab

le
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 w
id

er
 

re
gi

on
. R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 th
is

 a
re

 n
ot

 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 b
ol

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
vi

si
on

. 
F

ur
th

er
 w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

is

21
7

86
4

E
nh

an
ce

d 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

es
 v

ia
 th

e 
H

ar
ro

ga
te

 li
ne

 a
re

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ei
ng

 in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

. T
he

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
n 

th
is

 li
ne

 is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
bu

t 
its

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 w

or
k,

 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
fu

nd
ed

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 w
or

ks
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
is

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 w

or
ks

.

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n/

C
yc

le
A

52
2

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n/
 c

yc
le

 li
nk

 
to

 w
at

er
 E

nd
41

12
5

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

Page 332



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
52

3
N

ee
d 

to
 lo

ok
 a

t a
re

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ra
il/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

lin
ks

59
17

1
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
52

4
2

3

38
12

2
38

11
8

21
0

82
6

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
lin

ks
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
m

ad
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 th
e 

In
gs

/ 
R

iv
er

 O
us

e

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 T

ex
t a

t p
ar

a 
7.

16
 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ea
st

-w
es

t b
rid

ge
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 li
nk

 to
 W

at
er

 E
nd

, 
ou

tli
ne

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

liv
er

ab
ili

ty
 is

su
es

, d
ed

ic
at

e 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

6

21
0

82
6

65
20

8

A
52

5
T

he
 b

rid
ge

 to
 C

lif
to

n 
In

gs
 is

 in
 th

e 
w

ro
ng

 p
la

ce
5

6
T

he
 p

re
ci

se
 n

at
ur

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 o
ff-

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
lin

ks
 h

as
 n

ot
 y

et
 b

ee
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
, a

nd
 w

ill
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

of
 th

is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

 is
su

es
, d

ed
ic

at
e 

la
nd

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 fu

tu
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

lin
k 

is
 n

ot
 p

re
ju

di
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 O

ff 
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
an

y 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l.

Page 333



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
52

6
N

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

lin
ka

ge
 to

 
A

co
m

b/
P

op
pl

et
on

 a
nd

 R
aw

cl
iff

e 
In

gs
65

20
8

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

  p
ro

ce
ss

es
. T

ex
t a

t p
ar

a 
7.

16
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ea

st
-

w
es

t b
rid

ge
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 li
nk

 to
 W

at
er

 E
nd

, o
ut

lin
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

 is
su

es
, d

ed
ic

at
e 

la
nd

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 fu
tu

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 li
nk

 
is

 n
ot

 p
re

ju
di

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 
O

ff 
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
an

y 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 7
.1

6.

A
52

7
Li

nk
ag

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

an
d 

th
e 

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

ou
te

r 
rin

g 
ro

ad

65
20

9
O

ff 
si

te
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
as

 p
ar

t o
f s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

67
21

4
S

up
po

rt
 g

oo
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n/
 c

yc
le

 
A

52
8

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ot

ed
67

21
4

81
25

2
21

0
82

6
A

52
9

O
ff 

-r
oa

d 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 n

ee
de

d
15

1
67

6
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
53

0
S

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 s
af

e 
&

 
gi

ve
 p

rio
rit

y 
to

 th
es

e 
m

od
es

67
21

4
S

ug
ge

st
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
0 

re
fe

rs
 to

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

od
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

de
si

gn
. F

ur
th

er
 fo

r 
te

xt
 a

t 
pa

ra
 6

.2
2 

an
d 

6.
23

 a
re

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 r
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

pr
im

ac
y 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 a

nd
 c

yc
lis

ts
 in

 th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 A
s 

a 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
re

a 
lo

w
 tr

af
fic

 s
pe

ed
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 

an
d 

su
gg

es
t t

ex
t i

s 
am

en
de

d 
at

 p
ar

a 
7.

22
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 
th

is
. T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

 
su

gg
es

t r
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 m
ad

e 
to

 tr
av

el
 p

la
nn

in
g 

in
 p

ar
a 

7.
22

. 

A
m

en
d 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0 
an

d 
pa

ra
s 

6.
22

, 6
.2

3 
an

d 
7.

22
.

A
53

1
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n/

cy
cl

e 
lin

k 
to

 
w

at
er

 E
nd

 is
 p

ro
bl

em
at

ic
, w

ith
 la

nd
 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

un
cl

ea
r.

13
5

61
6

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

S
up

po
rt

 g
oo

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

 c
yc

le
 

ac
ce

ss
 w

ith
 d

ire
ct

 r
ou

te
s 

in
to

 Y
or

k.
A

52
8

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

N
ot

ed

Page 334



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
53

2
N

ew
 w

el
l m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 

re
qu

ire
d

14
5

65
7

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
53

3
S

up
po

rt
 a

 p
ro

po
se

d 
cy

cl
e 

tr
ac

k 
al

on
gs

id
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 li

ne
12

8
56

7
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
53

4
S

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ro

ut
e 

fo
r 

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
 u

si
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tu

nn
el

 
un

de
r 

th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 a

nd
 o

ve
r 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

W
at

er
 la

nd
.

12
8

56
8

O
ff 

si
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

as
 p

ar
t o

f s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
53

5
S

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
cy

cl
e/

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

 
ac

ro
ss

 r
ai

lw
ay

 a
nd

 r
iv

er
 to

 li
nk

 w
ith

 
S

us
tr

an
s 

ro
ut

e 
in

  R
aw

cl
iff

e 
In

gs
.

13
0

57
4

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
 r

ou
te

ov
er

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
ra

ill
in

es
 a

nd
 r

iv
er

 is
 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

pr
oh

ib
iti

ve
ly

 e
xp

en
si

ve
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
53

6
W

ea
th

er
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

11
7

49
8

W
hi

ls
t t

he
 B

rit
is

h 
cl

im
at

e 
m

ay
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 lo
ca

l t
rip

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
, 

th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
do

ne
 to

 m
iti

ga
te

 it
s 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
ro

ut
es

 to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e.
 W

ith
in

 th
e 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

ro
ut

es
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

ci
ty

 c
en

tr
e.

 W
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

, w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
yc

lin
g 

ro
ut

es
 w

ill
 li

ke
ly

 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 a

re
as

 o
f o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 o

ffe
rin

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

to
 a

ffo
rd

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 
th

e 
el

em
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

ca
n 

be
 p

ur
su

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a.
 

B
us

A
53

7
F

re
qu

en
t b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e
55

15
8

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f f
re

qu
en

t b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 th
e 

ci
ty

 
ce

nt
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f 
tr

an
sp

or
t m

ea
su

re
s 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
0 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
53

8
Q

ue
st

io
n 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f b
us

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

63
18

7
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

re
lia

bi
lit

y,
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

an
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
of

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 v
er

y 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
e 

pa
ck

ag
e 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
t m

ea
su

re
s 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 b
us

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
t a

n 
ea

rly
 s

ta
ge

 to
 

su
pp

or
t a

ny
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 a
nd

 
en

su
re

 d
el

iv
er

ab
ili

ty
.

Page 335



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
53

9
B

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
48

13
8

N
ot

ed
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

.
A

54
0

A
dd

iti
on

al
 b

us
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

- 
nu

m
be

r 
10

 is
 a

t c
ap

ac
ity

 a
lre

ad
y

14
5

65
5

T
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

us
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

to
 fo

rm
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f t

he
 

tr
an

sp
or

t p
ac

ka
ge

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
54

1
C

he
ap

er
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

sp
or

t i
s 

ne
ed

ed
10

8
35

8
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
54

2
S

up
po

rt
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e
15

0
67

2
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
54

3
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e 
at

 
fo

rm
er

 C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 s

ite
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 s
el

ec
te

d 
si

te
 d

ue
 to

 r
ed

uc
ed

 
co

st
s,

 r
ed

uc
ed

 im
pa

ct
 a

t t
he

 
A

59
/A

12
37

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t, 

re
du

ce
d 

tr
af

fic
 o

n 
M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e,

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

tr
on

ag
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

on
 "

de
si

re
 

11
6

49
3

A
 s

ite
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

ha
s 

al
re

ad
y 

be
en

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
si

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 r

id
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 th

e 
A

59
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f p
ub

lic
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 F
un

di
ng

 b
id

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

pu
rs

ue
d 

on
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

of
 d

et
ai

le
d 

sc
he

m
e 

pr
op

os
al

s.
N

o 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
si

te
 

is
 b

ei
ng

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
t t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 ti

m
e.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

pa
tr

on
ag

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
tio

n 
on

 "
de

si
re

 
lin

e"
 to

 c
ity

 c
en

tr
e,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 
di

re
ct

 li
nk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 a
nd

 
th

e 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e.

A
54

4
T

he
 r

ar
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

 in
 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
/ a

t s
am

e 
tim

e 
as

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n

15
3

68
6

T
he

 p
ha

si
ng

 o
f p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 w

ill
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

bu
ild

-o
ut

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

he
y 

w
ill

 s
er

ve
. I

t i
s 

un
lik

el
y 

th
at

 r
ou

te
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t g
iv

en
 th

e 
lik

el
y 

10
-1

5 
ye

ar
 b

ui
ld

 o
ut

 o
f 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
si

te
 s

ec
ur

ity
 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

as
hf

lo
w

s.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 336



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
54

5
C

on
ce

rn
 o

ve
r 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
bu

s 
tr

av
el

 b
y 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n

13
7

63
4

B
us

 p
rio

rit
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
A

59
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 th

e 
A

cc
es

s 
Y

or
k 

fu
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f i

ts
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
he

se
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
de

tr
im

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 
or

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

on
 b

us
 jo

ur
ne

y 
tim

es
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
54

6
B

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
vi

a 
O

us
ea

cr
es

 a
nd

 M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e.
12

8
56

9
T

he
 r

ou
tin

g 
of

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 P
ar

a 
7.

17
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s 
th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

of
 a

 d
ire

ct
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
bu

s 
ro

ut
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

si
te

. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

A
54

7
T

he
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e 
co

ul
d 

st
op

 o
n 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d 

at
 th

e 
tw

o 
lim

ite
d 

ac
ce

ss
 p

oi
nt

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
dd

 
m

or
e 

bu
se

s.

12
3

54
5

P
ar

k 
an

d 
R

id
e 

bu
se

s 
ne

ed
 to

 o
ffe

r 
ra

pi
d 

an
d 

id
ea

lly
 

di
re

ct
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 b
e 

an
 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

ca
r.

 It
 is

 e
nv

is
ag

ed
 th

at
 

lo
ca

l b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 o
pp

os
ed

 to
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ill
 s

er
ve

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
9:

 T
o 

en
su

re
 a

s 
m

an
y 

tr
ip

s 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ar

e 
ta

ke
n 

by
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

av
el

 m
od

es
 a

nd
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
od

al
 s

hi
ft 

fr
om

 th
e 

ca
r 

to
 

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
9:

 T
o 

en
su

re
 a

s 
m

an
y 

tr
ip

s 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ar

e 
ta

ke
n 

by
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

av
el

 m
od

es
 a

nd
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
od

al
 s

hi
ft 

fr
om

 th
e 

ca
r 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 tr
av

el
 b

y 
m

ax
im

is
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
w

al
ki

ng
, c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t u
se

.
A

54
8

N
ee

ds
 fu

rt
he

r 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n
21

58
M

or
e 

de
ta

il 
on

 th
e 

pr
ec

is
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 

em
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
st

ag
es

 o
f 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

21
58

10
6

34
3

A
55

0
S

om
e 

pe
op

le
 c

an
no

t u
se

 b
us

es
13

4
58

9
M

ob
ili

ty
 im

pa
ire

d 
pe

op
le

 fe
at

ur
e 

hi
gh

ly
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
ils

 
ad

op
te

d 
'h

ie
ra

rc
hy

 o
f u

se
rs

', 
an

d 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

su
ch

 p
er

so
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0:
 O

pt
im

is
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

at
tr

ac
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 w
al

ki
ng

, c
yc

lin
g 

an
d 

P
T

8
11

A
55

1

Q
ue

ry
 d

el
iv

er
ab

ili
ty

A
54

9

P
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ne
w

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

M
or

e 
de

ta
il 

on
 th

e 
pr

ec
is

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 
em

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 337



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

48
13

8

A
55

2
F

re
qu

en
t b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 c

en
tr

e
55

15
8

T
he

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f t
hi

s 
is

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 A

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ne

w
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 p

at
ro

na
ge

 o
f b

us
es

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 fr

eq
ue

nc
ie

s,
 d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 m

ay
 

be
 s

ou
gh

t a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f a

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ac

ka
ge

, t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 
se

rv
ic

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

sh
or

t t
er

m
. T

hi
s 

is
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
0 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
55

3
Q

ue
st

io
n 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f b
us

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

63
18

7
T

he
 lo

ca
l b

us
 n

et
w

or
k 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

is
 a

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 a
nd

 
re

lia
bl

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

ca
r 

fo
r 

tr
ip

s 
to

 m
an

y 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
, t

ho
ug

h 
pr

in
ci

pa
lly

 th
os

e 
to

 o
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

re
qu

ire
d 

- 
ex

is
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 

lim
ite

d
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 p
at

ro
na

ge
 o

f b
us

es
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 fr
eq

ue
nc

ie
s,

 d
ev

el
op

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 m
ay

 
be

 s
ou

gh
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
, t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 

se
rv

ic
e 

fr
eq

ue
nc

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

, a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
ne

w
 r

ou
te

s.
 th

is
 is

 s
et

 o
ut

in
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

de
st

in
at

io
ns

, t
ho

ug
h 

pr
in

ci
pa

lly
 th

os
e 

to
 o

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
so

ug
ht

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 p

ac
ka

ge
 o

f o
th

er
 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
an

sp
or

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

A
55

4
F

re
qu

en
t b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
to

 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 is
 n

ee
de

d
17

44
T

he
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 m

os
t 

lik
el

y 
pr

ec
lu

de
 th

es
e 

lin
ks

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t 

te
rm

, h
ow

ev
er

 in
 th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

, t
he

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
ci

ty
-b

ou
nd

 b
us

es
 r

ou
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 is
 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 th

e 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

 s
ite

.

A
55

5
F

re
qu

en
t b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 A
co

m
b 

an
d 

C
lif

to
n 

M
oo

r 
re

qu
ire

d
17

46
T

he
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f b

us
 li

nk
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

si
te

 a
nd

 b
ot

h 
A

co
m

b 
an

d 
C

lif
to

n 
M

oo
r 

is
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 fo

rm
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t p

ar
t 

of
 th

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
 s

ec
ur

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 338



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
55

6
E

xc
el

le
nt

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

s 
ne

ed
ed

 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

ei
ng

 a
 

do
rm

ito
ry

 r
es

id
en

tia
l a

re
a

17
49

T
he

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t i

s 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 in

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
0 

th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
M

as
te

rp
la

n.
 G

oo
d 

lin
ks

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

el
em

en
t o

f a
ny

 tr
an

sp
or

t p
ac

ka
ge

 s
ec

ur
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 s

ite
.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
55

7
E

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n 

is
 fi

na
lis

ed
 to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 
m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g

13
5

61
2

W
or

k 
on

 th
e 

tr
an

sp
or

t m
as

te
rp

la
n 

is
 p

ro
gr

es
si

ng
, a

nd
 

w
ei

gh
t i

s 
no

w
 g

iv
en

 to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
th

e 
dr

af
t C

or
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
55

8
P

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t h
as

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 in

 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

an
d 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

 
in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
qu

es
tio

n 
w

he
th

er
 g

oo
d 

tr
an

sp
or

t l
in

ks
 

ca
n 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

20
6

79
9

F
re

qu
en

t r
el

ia
bl

e 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 o

f a
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
 to

 s
er

ve
 

th
e 

si
te

. N
ew

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
at

ro
na

ge
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

th
em

 m
or

e 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 v
ia

bl
e,

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. D
ev

el
op

er
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 
so

ug
ht

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t t

er
m

, m
ak

in
g 

th
em

 a
 m

or
e 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
tr

av
el

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

sh
or

t t
er

m
, m

ak
in

g 
th

em
 a

 m
or

e 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

tr
av

el
 

op
tio

ns
. I

f i
t i

s 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

vi
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
, a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tr

av
el

 
op

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
.

A
55

9
 A

gr
ee

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
si

te
 

by
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 fo

rm
s 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

m
or

e 
re

gu
la

r 
bu

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
al

on
g 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d

21
6

85
8

T
he

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
an

d 
ro

ut
in

g 
of

 b
us

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 a
 k

ey
 

is
su

e,
 a

nd
 a

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 a
 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 s
ite

s 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
, a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

0 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
56

0
G

oo
d 

qu
al

ity
 c

yc
le

 p
at

hs
 w

ill
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
cy

cl
in

g 
an

d 
cl

ea
r 

cy
cl

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
at

 ju
nc

tio
ns

 w
ith

 't
ra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s'

21
8

87
3

T
he

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f d
ed

ic
at

ed
 c

yc
le

 p
at

hs
 is

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
0 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

 A
ny

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
ne

w
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 a
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 s

ite
s 

tr
an

sp
or

t p
ac

ka
ge

. T
he

 tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f c

yc
lis

t p
rio

rit
ie

s 
at

 
hi

gh
w

ay
 ju

nc
tio

ns
 w

ill
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

se
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 s

ec
ur

ed
 w

he
re

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 339



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

1:
 M

in
im

is
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g

A
56

1
N

ee
ds

 fu
rt

he
r 

ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 n

ot
 

re
al

ly
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

21
58

M
or

e 
de

ta
il 

on
 th

is
 is

su
e 

w
ill

 e
m

er
ge

 th
ro

ug
h 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
, m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
 R

ed
uc

in
g 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

le
ve

ls
 fr

om
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 
le

ve
ls

 is
 e

nt
ire

ly
 fe

as
ib

le
 in

 th
is

 s
ub

ur
ba

n 
lo

ca
tio

n,
 

gi
ve

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

tr
av

el
 m

od
es

, a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

pu
rs

ue
d

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

11
21

27
80

29
91

A
56

3
C

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ax

im
is

ed
27

81
T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 le

ad
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f c
ar

 tr
ip

s 
be

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
si

te
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

nt
ra

ry
 N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
56

2
D

o 
no

t s
up

po
rt

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

ca
r 

us
ag

e
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
P

ro
m

ot
in

g 
m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
an

sp
or

t i
s 

a 
ke

y 
el

em
en

t 
of

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

 n
at

io
na

l p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 a
nd

 
es

se
nt

ia
l t

o 
re

du
ce

 o
ur

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

. G
iv

en
 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

, r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
, a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

tr
av

el
 m

od
es

 is
 a

 fe
as

ib
le

 o
pt

io
n 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pu

rs
ue

d.

be
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

si
te

, w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
nt

ra
ry

 
to

 n
at

io
na

l p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

de
tr

im
en

ta
l t

o 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

gl
ob

al
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
T

hi
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

pu
rs

ue
d

16
39

33
10

7

A
56

5
A

de
qu

at
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

an
d 

ro
ad

 w
id

th
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
14

7
66

3
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

se
cu

re
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
56

6
T

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

as
 a

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

16
39

T
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 in
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 w

ill
 b

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f 
th

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ac
ka

ge
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
ne

go
tia

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 It
 w

ill
 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns

A
56

4
S

om
e 

tr
ip

s 
w

ill
 s

til
l n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

by
 c

ar
: p

ar
ki

ng
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 le
ve

ls
 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

is

T
hi

s 
is

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
 -

 a
ny

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 r
ed

uc
ed

 
pa

rk
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pr
ag

m
at

ic
 a

nd
 m

in
df

ul
l o

f 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 il
le

ga
l a

nd
 o

ve
rs

pi
ll 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 340



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
56

7
S

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
ca

r 
fr

ee
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

55
15

6
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
56

8
R

es
tr

ic
tin

g 
ca

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

 u
nr

ea
lis

tic
63

18
8

It 
is

 n
ot

 u
nr

ea
lis

tic
 to

 r
es

tr
ic

t c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
lth

ou
gh

 a
ny

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ag
m

at
ic

 a
nd

 m
in

df
ul

l o
f t

he
 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 o

ve
rs

pi
ll 

an
d 

ill
eg

al
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
56

9
C

an
no

t a
ss

um
e 

lo
w

er
 c

ar
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
le

ve
ls

19
9

77
1

C
ar

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

le
ve

ls
 c

an
 b

e 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 
su

ch
 a

s 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
cy

cl
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

ca
r 

cl
ub

s.
 A

ny
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 o

n 
ca

r 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

ag
m

at
ic

 a
nd

 m
in

df
ul

l o
f t

he
 e

ffe
ct

s 
of

 o
ve

rs
pi

ll 
an

d 
ill

eg
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
57

0
S

ho
ul

d 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

th
at

 fu
tu

re
 

oc
cu

pi
er

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

at
 le

as
t 2

 c
ar

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 w

or
ks

 v
an

s 
ve

hi
cl

es
 

w
ill

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
ea

86
26

8
T

he
 le

ve
l o

f c
ar

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 
be

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 to
 a

 d
eg

re
e 

by
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
an

sp
or

t o
pt

io
ns

 
th

em
se

lv
es

, a
nd

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
de

pe
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

ty
pe

 a
nd

 s
iz

e 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 s
ite

w
ill

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
ea

th
em

se
lv

es
, a

nd
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

de
pe

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
ty

pe
 a

nd
 s

iz
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.
 It

 is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 
ca

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 d

is
cr

et
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 to
 fa

ci
lta

te
 b

ot
h 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
T

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
ad

op
te

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ag
m

at
ic

 a
nd

 m
in

df
ul

 o
f t

he
 e

ffe
ct

s 
of

 o
ve

rs
pi

ll 
an

d 
ill

eg
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

.

10
7

35
1

15
4

69
5

S
om

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
w

ill
 s

til
l b

e 
re

qu
ire

d
A

57
1

N
ot

ed
. T

th
e 

pr
ec

is
e 

le
ve

l o
f c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
nd

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 341



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
57

2
C

on
ce

rn
 a

t t
he

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 a
s 

th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f m
as

te
rp

la
nn

in
g 

di
sc

us
si

on
s.

 

11
5

45
9

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
9 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 o
f e

ns
ur

in
g 

as
 m

an
y 

tr
ip

s 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
ar

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 u
si

ng
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

tr
av

el
 m

od
es

. T
o 

de
liv

er
 th

is
, a

 c
om

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 

st
ra

te
gy

 o
f m

ax
im

is
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

 w
hi

ls
t 

se
ek

in
g 

to
 m

in
im

is
e 

ca
r 

us
e 

is
 ta

ke
n.

 C
ar

ef
ul

ly
 ta

ilo
rin

g 
th

e 
ca

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

to
 m

in
im

um
 le

ve
ls

 is
 o

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
of

 m
ea

su
re

s 
ou

tli
ne

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
is

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
57

3
C

on
ce

rn
 o

ve
r 

re
du

ce
d 

pa
rk

in
g.

 A
 

ba
la

nc
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 fu
tu

re
 m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 to
 p

ow
er

 
ve

hi
cl

es
, e

g,
 e

le
ct

ric
 c

ar
s

21
2

83
9

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

2 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 m
or

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
ly

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 v
eh

ic
le

s.
 T

he
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 r

ed
uc

ed
 le

ve
ls

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 
pa

ra
 7

.2
7 

 a
nd

 7
.2

8 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
57

4
C

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

to
o 

fa
r 

as
 e

ve
n 

if 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

ip
s 

ar
e 

ta
ke

n 
pe

op
le

 u
se

 c
ar

s 
fo

r 
ot

he
r 

tr
ip

s 
an

d 
la

ck
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 m

ay
 le

ad
 

21
8

87
2

T
hi

s 
is

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
, w

hi
ls

t m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ca

r 
cl

ub
s 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 c

at
er

 fo
r 

le
ss

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 c
ar

 b
as

ed
 

tr
ip

s,
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
pr

ev
en

t o
ve

rs
pi

ll 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

tr
ip

s 
an

d 
la

ck
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 m

ay
 le

ad
 

to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
gr

as
s 

ve
rg

es
/fo

ot
pa

th
s

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

pr
ev

en
t o

ve
rs

pi
ll 

an
d 

ill
eg

al
 p

ar
ki

ng

A
57

5
P

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

 b
y 

w
al

ki
ng

, c
yc

lin
g 

an
d 

bu
s 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 c

ar
 if

 c
ar

 fr
ee

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

po
se

d

22
3

88
8

C
ar

-f
re

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

no
t p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
ca

re
fu

ll 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 r

an
ge

 o
f a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

od
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

po
rt

, a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 P

rin
ci

pl
e 

9.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
57

6
La

ck
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 n

ar
ro

w
 

ro
ad

s 
in

 S
ov

er
ei

gn
 P

ar
k 

ha
s 

le
d 

to
 

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
 E

ve
n 

if 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t i

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 u
se

 c
ar

s 
an

d 
th

is
 m

us
t b

e 
ca

te
re

d 
fo

r 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
or

k 
w

el
l 

21
6

85
9

T
hi

s 
is

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
, t

ho
ug

h 
th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

 s
ho

ul
d 

gi
ve

 a
ny

 r
ed

uc
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

ch
an

ce
 o

f s
uc

ce
ss

. A
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 p
ra

gm
at

is
m

 
w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 in
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

ho
w

ev
er

, a
nd

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

1 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t 
S

P
D

, a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

op
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
 c

lu
bs

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 

re
du

ce
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 342



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

P
rin

ci
pl

e 
10

: T
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

 tr
ip

s 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 m

iti
ga

te
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f r

es
id

ua
l c

ar
 tr

ip
s 

on
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e.

A
57

7
N

ee
ds

 m
or

e 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n
21

58
T

he
 p

rin
ci

pl
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

to
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

is
su

es
 r

ai
se

d 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
S

ta
te

m
en

ts
. T

hi
s 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
is

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
af

fe
ct

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s,

 e
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

lo
w

er
 e

m
m

is
si

on
 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 h

ig
hw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 n

et
w

or
k 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
 m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

21
58

10
6

34
3

A
57

9
C

on
ce

rn
 o

ve
r 

tr
af

fic
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 
13

1
57

8
A

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 w

ill
 b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r,
 a

nd
 it

s 
im

pa
ct

s 
on

 
T

o 
no

te
 c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 fu

rt
he

r 
st

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 

Q
ue

ry
 d

el
iv

er
ab

ili
ty

A
57

8
T

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t a

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

in
g 

tr
av

el
 d

em
an

ds
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 s

ee
ks

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

tr
av

el
 b

y 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

ea
ns

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
ar

ea
 

an
d 

ci
ty

. T
he

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
is

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
57

9
C

on
ce

rn
 o

ve
r 

tr
af

fic
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
se

 o
n 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

.
13

1
57

8
A

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 w

ill
 b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r,
 a

nd
 it

s 
im

pa
ct

s 
on

 
al

l s
ec

to
rs

 o
f s

oc
ie

ty
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

m
iti

ga
te

d 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
 b

y 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r,

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 a

t S
ta

m
en

t 
23

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
. 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

20
7

81
0

13
4

58
8

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

2:
 P

ro
m

ot
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 v

eh
ic

le
s

A
58

1
E

le
ct

ric
 c

ar
s 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
pr

om
is

iv
e 

ef
fe

ct
5

5
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 
po

llu
tio

n 
an

d 
re

su
lta

nt
 h

ea
lth

 r
is

ks
.

T
he

 le
ve

ls
 o

f c
on

ge
st

io
n 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 a
nd

 
re

su
lta

nt
 im

pa
ct

s 
on

 a
ir 

qu
al

ity
 a

re
 n

ot
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
. A

lth
ou

gh
 p

ol
lu

ta
nt

 le
ve

ls
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

ev
er

e 
en

ou
gh

 to
 w

ar
ra

nt
 d

es
ig

na
tio

n 
of

  a
 lo

ca
l a

ir 
qu

al
ity

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
re

a,
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
ee

ks
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 im
pa

ct
s 

in
 th

is
 r

es
pe

ct
 th

ro
ug

h 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 n

et
w

or
k 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
A

58
0

Page 343



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
58

2
U

se
 o

f e
le

ct
ric

 c
ar

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 li

m
ite

d,
 

qu
er

y 
w

he
th

er
 in

te
nt

io
n 

is
 fo

r 
re

ch
ar

gi
ng

 p
oi

nt
s 

to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed

48
13

7
It 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 u

se
 o

f e
le

ct
ric

 c
ar

s 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 

an
d 

it 
is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
en

ab
lin

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 fo
r 

th
is

. E
le

ct
ric

 r
ec

ha
rg

e 
po

in
ts

 w
il 

be
 s

ou
gh

t w
ith

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

de
ta

il 
of

 ty
pe

, n
um

be
r 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

oi
nt

s 
to

 
be

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
58

3
U

nr
ea

lis
tic

 r
el

ia
nc

e 
on

 p
eo

pl
e 

pu
rc

ha
si

ng
 h

om
es

 h
av

in
g 

el
ec

tr
ic

 
ve

hi
cl

es
. C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 

w
he

th
er

 th
is

 w
ill

 m
ea

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ne
ed

in
g 

re
ch

ar
gi

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
el

ec
tr

ic
 c

ar
s

21
4

85
1

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

un
ci

ls
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 L
ow

 E
m

is
si

on
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
(d

ue
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
in

 2
01

1)
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

lo
w

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
. S

pe
ci

fic
 d

et
ai

l o
n 

th
e 

ty
pe

, n
um

be
r 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 p

oi
nt

s 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
58

4
U

se
 o

f e
le

ct
ric

 c
ar

s 
is

 n
ot

 a
 c

ur
re

nt
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

63
19

0
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
58

5
S

up
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
ns

10
2

32
2

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e.

A
58

6
S

ta
te

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 d

el
et

ed
. T

ex
t a

t 
11

5
46

0
T

he
 s

ta
te

m
en

t r
ef

er
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 m
or

e 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e.
A

58
6

S
ta

te
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
el

et
ed

. T
ex

t a
t 

7.
33

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
er

 to
 

en
ab

lin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 c

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 s

ho
ul

d.
 

11
5

46
0

T
he

 s
ta

te
m

en
t r

ef
er

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

of
 m

or
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 v

eh
ic

le
s.

 P
P

S
13

, s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 
cl

ea
n 

ro
ad

 tr
an

sp
or

t f
ue

ls
 a

nd
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

re
 n

ow
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
th

at
 c

an
 o

ffe
r 

ai
r 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 c

lim
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 
be

ne
fit

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 c

on
ve

nt
io

na
l p

et
ro

l a
nd

 d
ie

se
l 

an
d 

a 
ke

y 
fa

ct
or

 in
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 th

e 
w

id
er

 ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 

th
es

e 
fu

el
s 

an
d 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 is
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 r

ec
ha

rg
in

g 
or

 r
ef

ue
lli

ng
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. T
he

 
ty

pe
s 

of
 m

ea
su

re
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
te

rm
s.

 T
he

 m
ea

su
re

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r 
th

at
 is

 d
ire

ct
ly

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
an

d 
fa

irl
y 

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 r

el
at

ed
 in

 
sc

al
e 

an
d 

ki
nd

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

T
he

 
st

at
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

re
m

ai
n 

in
 th

e 
S

P
D

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

Page 344



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
58

7
T

ex
t a

t 7
.3

3 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 

re
fe

r 
to

 e
na

bl
in

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 "
co

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e"

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 "
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e"

. 

11
5

46
1

It 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

un
du

ly
 o

ne
ro

us
 to

 s
et

 o
ut

 a
 

pr
es

um
pt

io
n 

th
at

 th
es

e 
ty

pe
s 

of
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
nd

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

sc
al

e 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ra
in

ts
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
si

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
58

8
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 o

ff-
si

te
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

lo
w

er
 e

m
is

si
on

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
el

et
ed

11
5

46
2

O
ffs

et
tin

g 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 c

ar
bo

n 
em

m
is

si
on

s 
th

at
 r

es
ul

t 
fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
te

rm
s.

 
T

hi
s 

of
f-

se
tti

ng
 w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 r
el

at
ed

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 fa

irl
y 

an
d 

re
as

on
ab

ly
 

re
la

te
d 

in
 s

ca
le

 a
nd

 k
in

d 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

It 
is

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 fe
as

ib
le

 fo
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

th
es

e 
cr

ite
ria

, a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 

re
m

ai
n 

in
 th

e 
S

P
D

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e.

A
58

9
Lo

w
 e

m
is

si
on

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
do

 n
ot

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ci
tie

s 
ca

rb
on

 
13

5
61

8
N

ot
ed

 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e.
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ci
tie

s 
ca

rb
on

 
fo

ot
pr

in
t a

nd
 c

ou
ld

 le
ad

 to
 m

or
e 

ro
ad

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

no
t e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 m
od

al
 

sh
ift

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
ca

r.

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3:
 M

iti
ga

te
 im

pa
ct

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ne

tw
or

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

A
59

0
T

ra
ffi

c 
lig

ht
s 

ca
us

e 
ra

t-
ru

ns
 

27
85

T
ra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
ar

e 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t t
oo

l i
n 

m
an

ag
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 
flo

w
s 

an
d 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 c
on

st
itu

te
 a

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l n

et
w

or
k 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

th
ou

gh
 th

ei
r 

de
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ca

re
fu

ly
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 im
pa

ct
s 

on
 th

e 
w

id
er

 n
et

w
or

k.
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 345



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

29
92

98
30

1
10

0
30

9

71
22

2

10
9

37
1

15
4

69
2

O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

R
oa

d 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

up
gr

ad
in

g

A
59

1

A
59

2

N
or

th
er

n 
R

in
g 

R
oa

d 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
up

gr
ad

ed
 to

 d
ua

l c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

ro
ad

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

, a
nd

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 

th
at

 th
e 

B
rit

is
h 

S
ug

ar
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 h

av
e 

to
 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
es

e 
w

or
ks

, a
lo

ng
si

de
 o

th
er

 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
W

or
ks

 to
 th

e 
O

ut
er

 R
in

g 
ro

ad
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Y
or

k 
N

or
th

w
es

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

, a
nd

 it
 is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
, 

al
on

gs
id

e 
ot

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
in

g.
 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

  T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
  

10
0

31
1

46
13

0
A

59
3

U
pg

ra
de

s 
to

 r
oa

d/
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

re
 e

ss
en

tia
l

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

  s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

 fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
  T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 th
es

e 
w

or
ks

, a
lo

ng
si

de
 o

th
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 fu
nd

in
g.

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
  s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 346



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
59

4
D

ev
el

op
er

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 c
os

ts
 

of
 m

ak
in

g 
A

12
37

 a
 d

ua
l c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
71

22
2

P
ar

tia
l d

ua
lli

ng
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

er
 R

in
g 

R
oa

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 n
ec

es
si

ta
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
, 

an
d 

it 
is

 li
ke

ly
 th

at
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 
ha

ve
 to

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
, a

lo
ng

si
de

 o
th

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 fu

nd
in

g.
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
  T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
59

5
A

59
/ A

12
37

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
a 

tr
af

fic
 b

la
ck

 s
po

t
10

4
33

7
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. T

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
tr

av
el

 a
nd

 th
e 

si
tin

g 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

S
ta

te
m

en
t 2

3 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

  T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
  

A
59

6
D

es
ig

n 
of

 c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
ne

ed
s 

to
 

en
su

re
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

ca
n 

ac
ce

ss
 th

e 
si

te
.

47
13

5
A

ll 
ne

w
 h

ig
hw

ay
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

to
 a

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
th

at
 

al
lo

w
s 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s,

 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

on
 a

ny
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

55
15

9
56

16
1

71
22

1
79

24
1

93
28

8
11

2
39

1

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
in

 g
en

er
al

A
59

7
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. T

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

Page 347



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

15
6

70
3

11
2

39
1

A
59

8
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 tr
af

fic
 im

pa
ct

 a
t 

P
op

pl
et

on

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

11
2

39
4

14
4

65
1

14
5

65
6

13
7

63
5

11
2

39
3

C
om

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
T

o 
no

te
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

C
on

ce
rn

 a
bo

ut
 r

at
 r

un
ni

ng
 in

 
P

op
pl

et
on

A
60

0
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 im
pa

ct
 a

t Y
or

k 

A
59

9

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 

R
at

 r
un

ni
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

P
op

pl
et

on
 is

 a
 k

ey
 tr

an
sp

or
t 

im
pa

ct
 th

at
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

or
 m

iti
ga

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

  s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

Page 348



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

14
4

64
9

A
60

1
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
at

 P
op

pl
et

on
 P

ar
k 

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
ac

er
ba

te
d 

an
d 

a 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
be

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

66
21

1
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l h
ig

hw
ay

 n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
an

 
es

se
nt

ia
l c

om
po

ne
nt

 o
f m

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
Ju

nc
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t P
op

pl
et

on
 

P
ar

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
pa

ck
ag

e.
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

   

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
  

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

A
60

2
In

cr
ea

se
d 

vo
lu

m
e 

of
 tr

af
fic

 a
t N

et
he

r 
P

op
pl

et
on

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t w

ill
 o

ve
rw

he
lm

 
ca

pa
ci

ty
. 

13
6

62
3

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
pl

an
ni

ng
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

Page 349



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
60

3
A

cc
es

s 
to

 N
et

he
r 

P
op

pl
et

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

ve
re

ly
 im

pe
de

d 
by

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

ar
ou

nd
 N

et
he

r 
P

op
pl

et
on

 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

.

13
6

62
7

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
60

4
V

is
ito

rs
 to

 b
us

in
es

s 
in

 M
ilf

ie
ld

 L
an

e 
pa

rk
 o

n 
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 a

nd
 r

eq
ue

st
 n

o 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

r 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 to
 o

n 
st

re
et

 
pa

rk
in

g 
ar

e 
im

po
se

d 

78
23

9
O

n 
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 li
m

ita
tio

ns
 o

n 
M

ill
fie

ld
 L

an
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 
be

en
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

at
e.

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
60

5
Q

ue
ui

ng
 tr

af
fic

 (
to

 Y
or

k 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

) 
w

ill
 e

xt
en

d 
ov

er
 

le
ve

l c
ro

ss
in

g 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 s
af

et
y 

13
6

62
4

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

M
ill

fie
ld

 L
an

e 
le

ve
l 

cr
os

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

 In
iti

al
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l h

av
e 

re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 

T
o 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 n

ot
e 

th
is

 is
su

e 
in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s
le

ve
l c

ro
ss

in
g 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 s

af
et

y 
co

nc
er

ns
.

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 N
et

w
or

k 
R

ai
l h

av
e 

re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 
im

pa
ct

 c
an

 b
e 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
ily

 m
iti

ga
te

d 
 -

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
ny

 d
et

ai
le

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n

A
60

6
A

de
qu

at
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
ne

w
 r

oa
d 

la
yo

ut
s 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 s

ec
ur

ity
 is

su
es

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
79

24
1

A
de

qu
at

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f a
ny

 s
ch

em
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 350



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
60

7
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
t o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

ro
ad

 n
et

w
or

k

89
27

6
M

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

tr
an

sp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

pa
rt

 o
f 

an
y 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. 

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
f t

he
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 
be

 a
 c

en
tr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n.

 T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

on
 

th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

  s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

 fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
60

8
O

pt
io

ns
 to

 in
flu

en
ce

 lo
ng

er
 jo

ur
ne

ys
 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

co
ng

es
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

A
64

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
. A

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ab

le
.

89
27

7
T

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 in
flu

en
ce

 m
od

al
 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n,

 a
nd

 r
ed

uc
e 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

e 
ca

r 
fo

r 
lo

ng
er

 
jo

ur
ne

ys
 is

 s
et

 o
ut

 a
t P

rin
ci

pl
e 

9 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. A

ny
 

di
re

ct
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

A
64

 fr
om

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

A
ge

nc
y 

as
 p

ar
t o

f a
ny

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

de
liv

er
ab

le
.

as
se

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
A

ge
nc

y 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

ny
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

A
60

9
R

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 in

di
ca

tiv
e 

ap
po

rt
io

nm
en

t o
f i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
co

st
s 

is
 p

re
m

at
ur

e 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
le

te
d.

 

11
5

46
3

T
he

 a
pp

or
tio

nm
en

t o
f i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
is

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 a
s 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f p
ha

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ne

go
tia

tio
n.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

0
A

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
ve

hi
cl

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 

R
em

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 in

 L
ow

 
P

op
pl

et
on

 L
an

e

49
14

1
T

he
 le

ve
l o

f c
om

m
er

ci
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t e
nv

is
ag

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 is

 n
ot

 o
f a

 s
ca

le
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t e
no

ug
h 

to
 w

ar
ra

nt
 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
cc

es
s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

1
M

or
e 

de
ta

il 
ne

ed
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 

m
an

ne
r 

of
 tr

af
fic

 c
on

tr
ol

14
4

65
2

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 e

m
er

ge
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
as

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
m

od
el

lin
g 

w
or

k 
is

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 351



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
61

2
A

 r
at

 r
un

 w
ill

 b
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

A
59

 
an

d 
th

e 
rin

g 
ro

ad
.

13
6

62
5

It 
is

 e
nv

is
ag

ed
 a

t p
ar

a 
7.

13
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

 th
at

 th
e 

tw
o 

si
te

 a
cc

es
se

s 
w

ou
ld

 s
er

ve
 d

is
cr

et
e 

zo
ne

s 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ite
, w

ith
 th

ro
ug

h 
ac

ce
ss

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 p

ub
lic

 
tr

an
sp

or
t. 

T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

fo
rm

in
g 

of
 a

 r
at

 r
un

.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

3
T

ra
ffi

c 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

is
su

es
 c

an
no

t b
e 

el
im

in
at

ed
 w

ith
 tr

af
fic

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 
A

59
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

tr
ip

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

ci
ty

 b
ou

nd
ar

y:
 li

ai
so

n 
w

ith
 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

ci
ty

 is
 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ne

ed
ed

. 

13
3

58
4

 A
dj

oi
ni

ng
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

A
61

4
C

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
tr

af
fic

15
6

70
4

T
he

 p
at

te
rn

s 
of

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tr

af
fic

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 g
ra

nt
 o

f 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 a

m
en

ity
 im

pa
ct

s.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

5
4 

w
ay

 tr
af

fic
 fi

lte
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

12
8

57
1

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

5
4 

w
ay

 tr
af

fic
 fi

lte
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t j

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 O
us

ea
cr

es
.

12
8

57
1

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 ju
nc

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
a 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

as
 r

ef
er

ed
 to

 in
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
61

6
A

ny
 h

ig
hw

ay
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

/m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
by

 e
xi

st
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t/h
ou

si
ng

 in
 

B
or

ou
gh

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d

20
6

79
5

H
ig

hw
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

w
ith

ou
t t

he
 d

em
ol

iti
on

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

If 
ad

eq
ua

te
 m

iti
ga

tio
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e,
 e

ith
er

 th
e 

qu
an

tu
m

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

or
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 tr
ip

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

by
 it

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d.

 A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
it 

is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fe

as
ib

le
 to

 m
ak

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

A
59

 c
or

rid
or

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

hi
gh

w
ay

 e
nv

el
op

e.
   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 352



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
61

7
U

pg
ra

de
d 

ro
ad

s 
ar

e 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 e

as
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
af

fic
 p

ro
bl

em
s

20
7

80
4

W
hi

ls
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t c

an
no

t r
em

ed
y 

pr
e-

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
ob

le
m

s,
 m

iti
ga

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f a
ny

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
si

te
. 

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

A
61

8
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
dd

iti
on

al
 tr

af
fic

 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 g
en

er
at

in
g 

20
00

 c
ar

s 
w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 u
pg

ra
de

 o
f l

oc
al

 r
oa

ds
 

an
d 

on
 r

oa
ds

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

lre
ad

y 
co

ng
es

te
d

20
7

80
2

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
je

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

A
61

9
In

ad
eq

ua
te

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ro

ad
 

ne
tw

or
k 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

fo
r 

ne
w

 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ra
ffi

c 
re

la
te

d 
to

 h
ou

si
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

21
1

82
8

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

S
P

D
 s

et
s 

ou
t t

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
es

e 
ar

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Y

N
W

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 M

as
te

rp
la

n.
  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
pl

an
ni

ng
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t

Page 353



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
62

0
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 tr

af
fic

 a
nd

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

on
 lo

ca
l r

oa
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

rin
g 

ro
ad

21
2

84
3

M
iti

ga
tin

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
tr

an
sp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt
 o

f 
an

y 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. T
he

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

si
te

 th
ro

ug
h 

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

tr
av

el
 a

nd
 th

e 
si

tin
g 

an
d 

de
si

gn
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
3 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
fo

r 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Y
N

W
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
as

te
rp

la
n.

  

T
o 

no
te

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

 fu
rt

he
r 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss

D
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

A
62

1
S

ite
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
tim

ed
 to

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

 
w

ith
 Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

17
49

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

 w
as

 fo
rm

er
ly

 b
ei

ng
 p

la
nn

ed
 fo

r 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
Y

or
k 

N
or

th
w

es
t a

re
a,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
Y

or
k 

C
en

tr
al

. I
t i

s 
no

w
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
S

ug
ar

 s
ite

 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

en
tr

al
, a

nd
 a

 
se

pa
ra

te
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
is

 b
ei

ng
 p

ur
su

ed
 fo

r 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

se
pa

ra
te

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ur

su
ed

 fo
r 

ea
ch

 s
ite

. 

A
62

2
T

he
 b

io
di

ve
rs

ity
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t.

11
5

46
4

T
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
ta

te
m

en
t w

ill
 r

ef
er

 to
 th

e 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 in

te
re

st
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
 w

he
re

as
 a

 B
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
ou

tli
ne

s 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
. I

t i
s 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 

P
la

n 
to

 c
ov

er
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
62

3
D

es
ig

n 
C

od
e 

is
su

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 th

e 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
A

cc
es

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t

11
5

46
5

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 o
ut

lin
e 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
de

si
gn

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 a
ll 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

si
te

. 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
62

4
It 

is
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
T

ra
in

in
g 

S
ki

lls
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

ta
te

m
en

t t
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
at

 r
es

er
ve

d 
m

at
te

rs
 

st
ag

e 
an

d 
a 

br
oa

d 
co

nd
iti

on
 to

 d
ea

l 
w

ith
 th

is
 a

t o
ut

lin
e.

 

11
5

46
6

T
he

se
 is

su
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 a
re

a 
an

d 
it 

w
ill

 th
er

ef
or

e 
be

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
r 

br
oa

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

to
 

be
 g

iv
en

 a
t t

he
 o

ut
lin

e 
st

ag
e.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 354



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
62

5
R

et
ai

l i
m

pa
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 a
s 

P
P

S
4 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

11
5

46
7

It 
is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 a
 R

et
ai

l I
m

pa
ct

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t t
o 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 is
 

ju
st

ifi
ab

le
 a

nd
 c

or
re

ct
. T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 S
P

D
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
re

ta
il 

no
te

 c
le

ar
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 is
 m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f P
P

S
4 

an
d 

w
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
R

IA
.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
62

6
It 

is
 n

ot
 a

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

bu
ild

 a
 s

pe
ci

fic
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 s
o 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

ra
te

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
le

te
d.

 

11
5

46
8

P
ha

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ni

n 
an

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 T

he
 te

xt
 is

 c
av

ea
te

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 to

 
in

di
ca

te
 e

st
im

at
ed

 d
el

iv
er

y 
on

 th
e 

si
te

. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
62

7
D

el
iv

er
y 

ra
te

s 
of

 1
50

 d
pa

 a
m

bi
tio

us
 

gi
ve

n 
cu

rr
en

t e
co

no
m

ic
 c

lim
at

e,
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 (

th
ou

gh
t t

o 
de

la
y 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
o 

20
14

/1
5)

, d
em

an
d 

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

 fo
r 

11
9

52
0

T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 r

at
es

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ar
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 fo
r 

th
e 

S
H

LA
A

 w
hi

ch
 e

xp
lo

re
d 

th
e 

ra
te

 a
t 

w
hi

ch
 o

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

s 
in

 th
e 

ci
ty

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
bu

ilt
 o

ut
. T

he
 le

ve
ls

 g
iv

en
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

re
 in

cl
ud

ed
 

fo
r 

ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
nl

y,
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. P
ha

si
ng

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

 fo
r 

ho
us

eb
ui

ld
er

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
ou

si
ng

. 
D

el
iv

er
y 

ra
te

s 
of

 3
5 

dp
a 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

50
 d

pa
 th

er
ea

fte
r 

ar
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
s 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. P
ha

si
ng

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s.
  

A
62

8
D

on
’t 

w
an

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f "
m

od
er

n 
ar

t"
29

99
N

ot
ed

. T
he

 d
et

ai
le

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f a

ny
 p

ub
lic

 a
rt

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

so
m

e 
fo

rm
 o

f p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t s

ta
ge

s 
of

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
62

9
D

ev
el

op
er

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

11
5

46
9

T
he

 te
xt

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

es
 th

at
 d

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
op

en
 b

oo
k 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

A
63

0
W

el
co

m
e 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 th

at
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 w
ill

 o
nl

y 
be

 s
ou

gh
t a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

11
5

47
0

N
ot

ed
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e

Page 355



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
63

1
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

ne
ed

ed
 o

n 
te

rm
s,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

11
5

47
1

P
ar

a 
5.

30
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

to
 c

la
rif

y 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y 

by
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. P
ar

a 
8.

19
 r

ef
er

s 
to

 th
e 

ro
le

 o
f t

he
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
. T

he
 te

xt
 c

an
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 e

xp
lic

it.
 T

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 r

el
at

e 
to

 th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
ex

pl
ic

it 
in

 
F

ig
ur

e 
20

. 

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 5
.3

0 
an

d 
F

ig
ur

e 
20

 to
 c

la
rif

y.

A
63

2
S

ho
ul

d 
al

lo
w

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 p

re
va

ili
ng

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 o

ve
ra

ge
. 

11
5

47
2

T
ex

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
se

d 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 p
re

va
ili

ng
 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

. 
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 8

.1
5 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

to
 

m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

.

A
63

3
A

 g
re

en
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

n 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t e
nh

an
ce

s 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t

64
20

3
T

he
 b

en
ef

it 
of

 th
es

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 is
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
pr

od
uc

e 
bo

th
 a

 g
re

en
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
a 

bi
od

iv
er

si
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
as

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 F

ig
ur

e 
19

 o
f t

he
 d

ra
ft 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

as
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

19
 o

f t
he

 d
ra

ft 
S

P
D

.
A

63
4

D
ev

el
op

er
 b

on
ds

 a
re

 a
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
be

ne
fit

s

65
20

6
D

ev
el

op
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

by
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

ar
is

in
g 

im
pa

ct
. A

 S
10

6 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

ny
 o

ut
lin

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n.
 

T
he

 m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
ne

go
tia

tio
ns

 a
nd

 b
on

ds
 m

ay
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 if
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.  

   

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
63

5
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 lo

ng
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t n
ee

de
d

80
24

6
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 th

e 
le

ng
th

 o
f t

he
 p

re
-c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

em
e 

an
d 

an
nu

al
 b

ui
ld

-o
ut

 r
at

es
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
de

si
re

 o
f t

he
 la

nd
-o

w
ne

rs
 to

 r
el

ea
se

 th
e 

si
te

 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
A

n 
in

di
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

es
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pe
rio

d 
is

 g
iv

en
 in

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

t p
ar

a 
8.

5.

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 356



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
63

6
P

ot
en

tia
l t

o 
us

e 
co

ve
na

nt
s 

to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

le
an

, t
id

y 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d

10
7

35
5

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

is
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 a

do
pt

ed
 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

nd
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 C
ou

nc
il 

bu
dg

et
s.

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
or

 c
om

m
un

ity
 le

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 

in
vo

lv
e 

co
ve

na
nt

s,
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 th

ey
 

be
 p

ro
po

se
d.

 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
63

7
D

el
iv

er
y 

ra
te

 o
f 1

50
 d

pa
 is

 o
pt

im
is

tic
 -

 
10

0 
dp

a 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
or

e 
re

al
is

tic
11

3
40

5
T

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 r
at

es
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 fo

r 
th

e 
S

H
LA

A
 w

hi
ch

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
th

e 
ra

te
 a

t 
w

hi
ch

 o
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

bu
ilt

 o
ut

. T
he

 le
ve

ls
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
dr

af
t S

P
D

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
fo

r 
ill

us
tr

at
iv

e 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

nl
y,

 a
nd

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. P

ha
si

ng
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
63

8
N

ee
d 

to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
11

3
40

6
T

he
 ty

pe
s 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 o

ut
lin

ed
 w

ill
 b

e 
N

o 
C

ha
ng

e
A

63
8

N
ee

d 
to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

ob
lig

at
io

ns

11
3

40
6

T
he

 ty
pe

s 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ob

lig
at

io
ns

 o
ut

lin
ed

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
go

tia
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 p
ha

se
s 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
op

en
-b

oo
k 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 a
pp

ra
is

al
. S

pe
ci

fic
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ar
e 

no
t r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
in

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y,

 a
nd

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 

of
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

is
 n

ot
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
. 

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 357



C
o

n
s 

R
ef

C
o

m
m

en
t

Person ID

Comment ID

O
ff

ic
er

 R
es

p
o

n
se

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s

A
63

9
R

at
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 to

o 
sl

ow
 g

iv
en

 
th

e 
ci

tie
s 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
13

5
62

1
T

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 r
at

es
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 fo

r 
th

e 
S

H
LA

A
 w

hi
ch

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
th

e 
ra

te
 a

t 
w

hi
ch

 o
th

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ite
s 

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

bu
ilt

 o
ut

. T
he

le
ve

ls
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
S

P
D

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 fo
r 

ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
nl

y,
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. P
ha

si
ng

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 a

nd
 

m
or

e 
ra

pi
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

ha
t a

llo
w

s 
ea

rli
er

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
om

ot
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t 
of

 th
e 

ci
ty

 -
w

id
e 

co
re

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

nu
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 ta
rg

et
s,

 
an

d 
th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 b
ui

ld
 h

ou
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
.  

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
64

0
T

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

ta
te

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

pr
op

os
al

s.
13

5
61

9
N

ot
ed

N
o 

C
ha

ng
e

A
64

1
T

he
 G

re
en

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

dv
an

ce
 

13
5

62
0

T
he

 p
ha

si
ng

 o
f g

re
en

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

an
 

im
po

rt
an

t c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
in

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
an

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

as
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 p
ar

a 
8.

9 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 8

.9
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g/

gr
ee

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f m

as
te

rp
la

n 
pr

op
os

al
s.

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

dv
an

ce
 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

as
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 p
ar

a 
8.

9 
of

 th
e 

dr
af

t S
P

D
 a

nd
 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

m
as

te
rp

la
n 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 
al

lo
w

 it
 to

 b
et

te
r 

es
ta

bl
is

h.
 P

ar
a 

8.
9 

co
ul

d 
al

os
 r

ef
er

 to
 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g/
gr

ee
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f m
as

te
rp

la
n 

pr
op

os
al

s.

as
 p

ar
t o

f m
as

te
rp

la
n 

pr
op

os
al

s.

Page 358



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

f1 

���������
��	
�����������������
���������
��������	���

Page 359



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 360



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Former British Sugar/Manor School Site 
 

Supplementary Planning Document 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MARCH  2012 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 361



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 

Please contact us if you would like this information in a 
more accessible format (for example large print, on CD 

or by Email) or in another language. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Major Development Projects & Initiatives 
9 St Leonards Place 

York YO1 7ET 
 

 Email: MDP&I@york.gov.uk 
 

www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/Local_development_framework/
britishsugar/ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 362



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 

Contents 
 

 

  Page 
1.0 INTRODUCTION 7. 

 What does this document cover? 7 

 How is this document structured? 7 

 How can I get involved? 7 

 How will the draft SPD influence the development? 8 

   
2.0 CONTEXT 9. 

 Where is the Site? 9 

 What is on the Site? 10 

 How does the site relate to York Northwest? 12 

 Why is a planned approach important? 13 

   
3.0 POLICY FRAMEWORK 14. 

 What is the Local Development Framework? 14 

 How does the document relate to other plans and strategies? 14 

 What does the Core Strategy say about the Site? 15 

 What other site information is available about the Site? 16 

   
4.0 VISION AND OBJECTIVES 18. 

 What do we want to achieve? 18 

   
5.0 THEME 1: Sustainable, Interactive and Inclusive Communities 20. 

 Housing 20 

 Affordable housing 22 

 Housing size and type 23 

 Housing density 25 

 Community infrastructure 26 

 Community facilities 27 

 Local centre 31 

 Employment uses 32 

 Training and skills 33 

   
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
 

5 

Page 363



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

   Contents 
 

  Page 

6.0 THEME 2: Quality Place/Environment 34. 

 Sustainable design 34 

 Urban Eco Settlement 36 

 Design and quality 37 

 People friendly environment 40 

 Green infrastructure 41 

   
7.0 THEME 3: Sustainable Movement and Connections 47. 

 Sustainable integration, connectivity and accessibility 47 

 Sustainable travel choices and mode shift 52 

 Car parking 54 

 Minimising the impacts of vehicle trips 56 

   
8.0 DELIVERY AND IMPLEMENTATION 58. 

 How is the vision to be achieved? 58 

 How will the Site be phased? 60 

 What funding and developer contributions will be sought? 61 

 How will the new and existing community be integrated? 62 

 What if circumstances change? 63 

   
 
 Note: Page numbers will be revised in final document  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All maps reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her 
Majesty's Stationery Office  © Crown Copyright.  Unauthorised reproduction infringes 
Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council. 
Licence No. 1000 20818 

 
 
 
    

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

6 

Page 364



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 

1.0  Introduction 
 
 
1.1 The former British Sugar/ Manor School site (referred to as “the Site”), located 

within York’s urban area near Acomb, offers exciting opportunities to deliver a 
sustainable new community through the redevelopment and re-use of a large 
former industrial site and former school site. This document will set out how 
the council and local communities want the site to be developed to best serve 
the city’s current and future residents.  

 
 What does this document cover? 
1.2 This document builds on the strategic city-wide guidance given within the 

Submission Core Strategy (Publication), with this  Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) giving more detailed direction on site specific planning 
matters. The planning framework for the area will principally comprise the 
Core Strategy, supported by background evidence base studies, together with 
this  SPD. These documents should therefore be read in conjunction with each 
another. 

 
1.3 The former British Sugar/Manor School  SPD is a technical document, dealing 

with issues such as the type of development we wish to see, how it is 
accessed, the phasing of the project, and elements of the developments more 
detailed design and layout. Planning applications for the Site and land 
identified as part of the planning application will need to be in accordance with 
the Core Strategy and take account of this SPD as it will form a material 
consideration in the determination of any planning application.  

 
How is this document structured? 

1.4 The document is structured around 3 interrelated themes, with a final section 
dealing with issues around delivery and implementation. The three themes 
are: 
 

Theme 1: Sustainable, interactive and inclusive communities;  
Theme 2: Quality place/environment; and  
Theme 3: Sustainable movement and connections.  

 
Within these themes there are 10 Principles to guide development. Each 
Principle is supported by more specific Policy Statements, the requirements of 
which are elaborated on in the accompanying text which follows them.  

 
Consultation 

1.5 We have already received public comments made in response to the York 
Northwest Issues and Options AAP consultation in 2007/8, and these have 
been taken account in drafting this document. City wide issues on the 
implications of future growth and on wider policy direction have also been 
taken into account in the drafting of this document. This document has 
followed the consultation approach for all LDF documents as set out in the 
Statement of Community Involvement. Consultation on the draft former British 
Sugar/Manor School Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) took place 

1   
  I

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 

7 

Page 365



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

between December 2010 and February 2011. This document takes account of 
public comments received in response to this consultation. 

 
  

How will the draft SPD influence the development? 
1.7 Due to the scale of the Site, developers will need to submit a masterplan 

which, once agreed, will give greater definition on the scale, location and 
phasing of buildings, areas of open space and community facilities. These will 
be produced within the parameters of the draft SPD.  
 

1.8 There are complex reciprocal interdependencies between the quantum/ mix of 
housing, and, for example, required levels of open space and community 
facilities provision and contributions to transport improvements. As a result of 
this, the masterplan documents will be expected to define quantums of land 
uses, which will be formally approved through the Outline planning process 
and associated legal agreements. 
 

1.9 The phasing of the development set out in the masterplan documents should 
ensure that each phase makes sufficient provision in its own right to deliver 
quality development and meet its own needs, whilst also contributing to a 
comprehensive site approach.      
 

1.10 The evolving masterplan will need to be subject to public consultation by the 
developer. The masterplan process should provide a number of different 
options and development scenarios which will enable public involvement to 
guide and shape the future layout of the area.  

 

 
 
 

   
 In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 

8 

Aerial View of former British Sugar site 

Page 366



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

2.0 Context 
 
 

Where is the Site? 
2.1 The Site is located to the north west of York, some 1.4 miles from the city 

centre, near to Acomb district centre. Figure 1 shows the boundary of the site 
and its location within the city, on the edge of the urban area.  

 
 

Figure 1: The Site  
 

 

 
 
 

2.2 Figure 2 shows the key existing land uses around the Site. Acomb, to the 
south west of the site, is characterised by pre-1960’s suburban housing of 
relatively low density. Along the sites north eastern boundary are the 
Harrogate and East Coast railway lines, beyond which lies a green open 
space ‘wedge’ into the city, forming a corridor around the River Ouse. Existing 
commercial development is located to the north of the Site, on Millfield Lane 
and York Business Park and a confectionary factory is located off Millfield 
Lane between the former British Sugar and former Manor School sites. The 
new, relocated, Manor School is also located on Millfield Lane, and beyond 
this is York’s Northern Outer Ring Road, the A1237.  
 
 

 
 
  

 

6 

   
C

o
n

te
xt

 

9 

Page 367



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
    

 
What is on the Site? 

2.3 Until recently the majority of the Site was used for sugar beet processing 
operations by British Sugar; a subsidiary of Associated British Foods. It was 
used for these purposes for almost 100 years. However, due to restructuring 
of British Sugar’s UK operations, the factory was closed in 2007. Since then, 
the factory buildings have been demolished and site investigation works have 
been carried out. The former Manor School site, located on Boroughbridge 
Road, was previously used as a secondary school. This school has now been 
relocated to new premises and grounds in Millfield Lane.  

 
2.4 The Site comprises approximately 42ha of land. The sugar beet processing 

plant, which produced granulated sugar, animal feed and other associated 
products has formed a distinctive landmark feature in the locality. The former 
industrial buildings, including large silos and warehouses were visible from 
many locations within the surrounding area. The former Manor school site has 
a number of large trees along the frontage to Boroughbridge Road which, 
together with the playing fields, form a visual green break in development 
along this road.  

 
 
 

Figure 2: Land Use around the Site 

   
C

o
n

te
xt

 

10 

Page 368



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
2.5 The processing operations involved in the sugar beet activities have resulted 

in significant changes in levels across the site. Elevated earth bunds are 
located along part of the south western boundary. In the northern part of the 
Site there are 3 large depressions forming man made lagoons up to 20m deep 
which were previously used for cleaning the sugar beet.  

 
2.6 Due to the nature of its previous use, Associated British Foods have carried 

out detailed contamination studies and investigations of the site (including 
remediation/geotechnical and environmental studies, 2009/10). Such 
contamination will need to be remediated as part of the reclamation of the 
area for redevelopment. (A18) (A37) contamination is likely to be present at 
the former British Sugar site, especially in the vicinity of the landfill site, fuel 
tanks, ash pits, settlement ponds, storage areas and buildings. In addition, 
due to the Site’s proximity to rail lines commercial premises (B1) and strategic 
highway network, noise and vibration may be issues which would need to be 
addressed through any redevelopment proposals.  

 
2.7 Prior to the most recent uses of the Site the land was principally used for 

agricultural activities, although a brick and tile yard close to the south eastern 
corner of the former British Sugar site is identified on historic maps in the 19th 
century. The sugar beet factory was initially built in 1926 in the southern part 
of the site with expansion during the 1950’s.  

 
2.8 The factory was served by two access points: Plantation Drive which was the 

main employee vehicular access to the site; and, Millfield Lane for HGV 
access. The former Manor School site is accessed from Low Poppleton Lane.  

 
2.9 The Site also incorporated a range of social facilities ancillary to the sugar 

beet operation. These included the Craven Sports field (also used as a cricket 
ground), a sports/social club and former school playing fields. On the eastern 
boundary of the Site, adjacent to disused railway sidings and the Harrogate 
rail line, a steep sandy bank forms a habitat for nationally and regionally 
scarce species of mining bees (aculeates). 

 
 
 

 
 

11 

   
C

o
n

te
xt

 

 
View of former British Sugar site 
from Plantation Drive 

View of former Manor School site  
and playing fields 

Page 369



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
How does the Site relate to York Northwest? 

2.10 The former British Sugar/Manor School site forms part of a wider development 
area called York Northwest. This area has two principal development sites; 
York Central and former British Sugar/Manor School. These sites together 
have a developable area in the region of 77 hectares of brownfield 
development land, divided roughly equally between the two sites (see Figure 
3). 

 
           

Figure 3: The York Northwest Development Sites 
 
 

 
  
 
2.11 The York Northwest corridor is identified in the Submission Core Strategy 

(Publication) with the two development sites, York Central and the former 
British Sugar/Manor School site, as strategic allocations for future 
development. The scale and proximity of these two large development sites in 
this area, will lead to significant change and growth in the north west of the city 
over the LDF period to 2031. This will help to meet future housing needs and 
provide job opportunities in a sustainable location within the city. York 
Northwest is part of the Leeds City Region Urban Eco Settlement programme 
which seeks to stimulate the supply of housing within the city region whilst 
promoting excellence in eco-design and innovation with low carbon 
lifestyles.(A224)  

 
2.12 We want to ensure that growth happens in a way that maximises benefits 

whilst complementing the existing city and ensuring integration with existing 
communities. To ensure the impacts of the development are fully understood 
and managed we need to consider the former British Sugar/Manor School site    

C
o

n
te

xt
 

12 

Page 370



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

within the context of the York Northwest corridor, the wider vision for the city 
and Core Strategy..(A49) 

 
 

Why is a planned approach important? 
2.13 It is essential that a comprehensive approach is taken in planning for the level 

of development likely to come forward on the Site and the wider York 
Northwest corridor and a planned approach is needed to achieve this. 

 
2.14 A planned and comprehensive approach will allow the impacts of development 

to be properly assessed, and appropriate new infrastructure and mitigation 
measures formulated and implemented through the planning process. This 
can include areas such as community facilities, open space, transport 
infrastructure and services and travel planning. A planned and comprehensive 
approach will allow both development and supporting infrastructure to be 
brought forward in a timely and phased manner. This is particularly important 
given the scale of development and new infrastructure likely to be required.  

 
2.15 A planned and comprehensive approach will also ensure that opportunities 

associated with the scale of development can be maximised through exploiting 
synergies and economies of scale. For example, sustainable technologies and 
transport solutions can be facilitated by the development both financially and 
spatially, in order to serve the new communities, or new strategic linkages with 
the surrounding area can be made on a wider scale. This will influence the 
consideration of issues including, for example, open space, education and 
transport requirements arising from the development. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

C
o

n
te

xt
 

13 

Page 371



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

3.0 Policy Framework 
 

What is the Local Development Framework? 
3.1 The Local Development Framework (LDF) guides future development within 

an area over the long term, providing the basis on which planning applications 
can be assessed and decisions relating to development made. The LDF is 
made up of a number of different planning documents. York’s Core Strategy 
provides strategic guidance for the city, including a spatial vision, objectives, 
and strategic policies covering the period to 2031. Other LDF documents deal 
with more specific issues or areas. Figure 4 outlines the documents that will 
make up Yorks LDF folder. 

 
Figure 4: York Local Development Framework Documents 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

How does the document relate to other plans and strategies? 
3.2 The diagram at Figure 5 outlines the hierarchy of Other planning guidance, 

strategies and documents have been used to which provide the overallwider  
context for the guidance outlined in this document.detailed planning proposals. 
This includes plans produced by the government, the Leeds City Region and 
other organisations and partnerships. These are outlined as key influences in 
each theme area. The diagram shows the hierarchy and interdependencies 
between documents, with the strategic at the top of the diagram, and more 
specific/ detailed at the base. 

   
 Figure 5: Wider Planning context of Local Development Framework 

 Delete Figure 5 
 

 

 

oo  LLooccaall  DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  DDooccuummeennttss  
oo  CCoorree  SSttrraatteeggyy  
oo  AAllllooccaattiioonnss  DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  PPllaann  DDooccuummeenntt  
oo  CCiittyy  CCeennttrree  AArreeaa  AAccttiioonn  PPllaann  

  
oo  SSuupppplleemmeennttaarryy  PPllaannnniinngg  DDooccuummeennttss  
oo  YYoorrkk  CCeennttrraall  
��oo  FFoorrmmeerr  BBrriittiisshh  SSuuggaarr//MMaannoorr  SScchhooooll  ((AA4422))  
oo  GGrreeeenn  IInnffrraassttrruuccttuurree  SSttrraatteeggyy  
oo  AAiirr  QQuuaalliittyy  
oo  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  DDeessiiggnn  &&  CCoonnssttrruuccttiioonn  
 

14 

   
P

o
lic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 

Page 372



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

What does the Core Strategy say about the Site? 
3.3 As a strategic allocation in the Core Strategy, the anticipated development 

mix for the site and development principles are outlined in draft Core Strategy 
Policy. This policy is set out at Figure 6. 

 
3.4 The principles outlined in the core strategy policy are expanded upon in this 

draft SPD, with themed sections structured around these principles.  
 
 

Figure 6: Draft British Sugar/Manor School Core Strategy Policy 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15 

   
P

o
lic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 

Policy CS4: Former British Sugar/ Manor School Site Strategic Allocation 
 
The LDF will bring forward the redevelopment of the former British Sugar and Manor School 
sites to provide a new sustainable and inclusive residential community centred around a new 
neighbourhood Local Centre, which will cater for arising local needs and provide a community 
focus. 
 
The former British Sugar/ Manor School Strategic Allocation will provide: 
 
i. Residential development of around 1295 units; 
 
o Residential Development (around 1291 units subject to masterplanning) 
ii    Open space, and; 
oiii a Local centre/ community hub incorporating health, education, leisure and community 
facilities to meet local needs and 1,000 to 1,500 sq m gross floorspace for retail, services 
and food and drink uses, including local convenience retail of between 200 and 600 sq m 
gross, subject to a retail impact assessment.. 
 
The site is being promoted within the Leeds City Region as an Urban Eco-Settlement, with 
sustainable living as the core concept in the creation of the new development. Development will 
seek to deliver PPS 1 standards for Eco Towns within the context of its brownfield location.  
 
Development within the former British Sugar/ Manor School Strategic Allocation will be permitted 
in accordance with the principles of development set out below, to be defined further through the 
preparation of an SPD prepared with the involvement of stakeholders and the community. 
 
The principles of development are: 
 

oi. To create a sustainable, balanced community through provision of an appropriate 
range of housing. 

oii. To ensure that social infrastructure requirements of the new community are met 
through provision of facilities and services in a planned and phased manner which 
complements and integrates with existing facilities. 

oiii. To maximise the benefits of sustainable economic growth for the local community 
oiv. To ensure the highest standards of sustainability are embedded at all stages of the 

development 
ov. To create a high quality, locally distinctive place which relates well to the surrounding 

area 
ovi. To create a people friendly environment which promotes opportunities for social and 

community interaction 
Continued Over 

Page 373



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
What other information is available about the site? 

3.5 The council has undertaken a number of city-wide studies to support the 
LDF that are of relevance to York Northwest. These cover issues such as 
housing, employment, retail, flood risk, green infrastructure, open space 
and renewable energy. In addition, the council and stakeholders have 
undertaken a significant amount of background work to explore specific 
site issues including transport, financial viability, open space, landscape 
and tree assessment, York Northwest Local Carbon Framework, (A18) 
(219) ecology, geotechnical issues and education.  

 
3.6 The SPD is accompanied by a Sustainability Appraisal (SA), which 

assesses the implications of the proposed approach on the economic, 
social and environmental objectives for the city. From this analysis the SA 
recommends how the plan can be more sustainable by suggesting 
amendments to avoid or mitigate any negative impacts using sustainability 
principles. A Habitat Regulations Assessment assesses whether a plan 
will have a potential adverse effect on internationally recognised nature 
conservation sites in accordance with the Habitats Directive. The analysis 
of the York Northwest corridor is included within the HRA produced for the 
Core Strategy. This document should be read in conjunction with the SA 
for the SPD. 

 
3.7 Various options for the type of development at the former British Sugar 

site were considered as part of the York Northwest Issues and Options 

 
ovii to deliver new development within a framework of linked 
multifunctional green infrastructure incorporating existing landscape 
areas and biodiversity value, and maximising linkages with the wider 
green infrastructure network. 
oviii to maximise integration, connectivity and accessibility to and from 
the site giving priority to sustainable travel in line with the hierarchy of 
users set out in LTP2 and the emerging LTP3. 
oXi to ensure as many trips as possible are able to be taken by 
sustainable travel modes and to promote and facilitate modal shift from 
the car to sustainable forms of travel by maximising opportunities for 
walking, cycling and public transport; and  
ox to minimise the environmental impact of vehicle trips to and from the 
development and mitigate the impact of residual car trips on the 
highway network where possible. 

 
The Council will prepare an SPD which will establish a co-ordinated planning 
approach to ensure delivery of high quality sustainable development in a 
complementary manner. The SPD will provide the planning framework, outlining the 
principles for development with associated policy statements, which will set out the 
requirements to be sought. It will also identify infrastructure, facilities and services to 
meet needs associated with the new development. 

   
P

o
lic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 

16 

Page 374



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

(AAP) work, including cultural, leisure, stadium, employment and housing 
uses. An assessment of these options has been undertaken, taking into 
account evidence base conclusions together with consultation responses 
and sustainability appraisal. This is available in the York Northwest Option 
Appraisal Report (2009). 

 
3.8 Some of this information is available on the York Northwest page of the 

council’s website;    
 

www.york.gov.uk/environment/Planning/Local_development_framework/yorknorthwest/  
 

3.9 This information includes the Sustainability Appraisal and topic papers on 
Transport, and Open Space and the York Northwest Transport Masterplan 
for the York Northwest corridor. For further information please get in touch 
with us by email at MDP&I@york.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

17 

   
P

o
lic

y 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 

Page 375



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

4.0 Vision and Objectives  
 

What do we want to achieve? 
4.1 The Site presents a rare opportunity to grow a new part of the city through a 

comprehensive planned approach to redevelopment. This residential led 
development should minimise environmental impact in terms of its 
construction and occupation as well as movement generation. Through 
doing this, the Site will contribute to the council’s aspiration for York to be a 
leading environmentally friendly city by promoting all aspects of a greener 
more sustainable living experience. It is important to establish a vision led 
approach to the development through the planning framework. The scale of 
the former British Sugar/Manor School site will allow the principles in the 
vision to be delivered through the development of the area from the outset. 
The site is substantially larger in scale than other development sites within 
the city, for example Germany Beck is 26.2ha and Land at Metcalf Lane is 
21.6ha in size compared with 42 ha for this site.(A51)   

 
4.2 As part of the Issues and Options work for the York Northwest corridor 

consultation was undertaken on a draft vision. Positive feedback was 
received together with specific support for themes of sustainability, 
integration, innovation, quality, vitality and quality of life. The revised vision 
at Figure 7 takes account of the comments made.  

 
Figure 7: York Northwest Vision and Objectives 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.3 This overarching vision and strategic objectives for the York Northwest 

corridor will form the basis for the site specific development of the key 
development sites. A strong commitment to incorporating and delivering 
sustainable low carbon design and living principles within all aspects of the 
development will be expected.  Sustainable development is interpreted as 
development which meets the needs of the present without compromising 
the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. (A221) 

York Northwest in 2026 will be 
 

… a distinctive place of outstanding quality and sustainable design… 
       … well connected with the city and wider region… 
              …contributing to the economic prosperity of the city…. 

….a vital and innovative addition to York….             
….fostering new sustainable communities and 

enhancing quality of life. 
 

Three strategic objectives underpin this vision: 
  

1.  To create new sustainable and inclusive communities. 
2.  To ensure the new communities and development are fully 

integrated with existing communities. 
3.  To maximise a unique opportunity to contribute to the overall 

economic prosperity of the city.  

18 

   
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 
Page 376



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
4.4 The vision and objectives for the York Northwest corridor contribute fully to 

the long term ambitions for the city set out within the Sustainable 
Community Strategy (SCS).  The community strategy vision for York was 
developed through extensive consultation and contains the aspiration to 
build confident, creative and inclusive communities. The strategic ambitions 
set out in the SCS also include the desire to improve economic prosperity 
through sustainable growth, which protects York's special qualities. 

 
4.5 Figure 8 illustrates the central themes of the York Northwest vision using art 

produced by a group of young people in a visioning exercise undertaken for 
the area.  

 
Figure 8: York Northwest Vision Diagram   
 

 
 
 
4.6 The vision and objectives for the site will be implemented through the 

development principles outlined in the draft Core Strategy policy. The site is 
also identified in the ‘York New City Beautiful’ as a major development site 
providing opportunity to create a new 21st century neighbourhood within the 
city. A number of proposals are outlined within the vision  which respond to 
the aspiration to create streets, places and spaces for people to use and 
enjoy and link with the wider city through park avenue and river corridors. 
(A50) (A52)   

 

   
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 

19 

Page 377



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

4.7 In order to maximise the sustainability of the development, the council are 
promoting the Site (within the Leeds City Region) as an Urban Eco 
Settlement, with sustainable living as the core concept in the creation of the 
new development. Subject to public fundingOpportunities to promote , a 
demonstration scheme will be taken forward as an early deliverable phase 
of development incorporating innovative eco-principles and technologies 
will be pursued.  This agenda is currently being supported by the 
government with background work being undertaken on this.  (A224) (A246) 

Theme 1:  Sustainable, Interactive and Inclusive 
Communities 
 
5.1 This theme considers issues around the creation of homes, jobs and 

services to best meet the requirements of an inclusive cross section of 
York’s current and forecast communities. The principles and statements in 
this section will help to deliver the vision for the area, outlined in Section 
4.0, particularly in relation to … contributing to the economic prosperity 
of the city….a vital and innovative addition to York….and fostering 
new sustainable communities and enhancing quality of life. 

 
Figure 9: Key Influences 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Principle 1:  To create a sustainable, balanced community 
through the provision of an appropriate range of housing 

 
5.2 The nature and quality of the built environment is an important contributor to 

the day-to-day enjoyment and quality of life experienced by individuals and 
communities. A high quality housing stock capable of meeting a range of 
needs to support a balanced community is a critical element of any quality 
built environment. Recognising the importance of providing such housing 
stock, and understanding how a community’s needs will change over time, 
will be important in planning new development.  

 
5.3 The scale of the Site offers unique opportunities in this respect, but also 

means that dealing with this issue properly is critical to ensuring that this 

TThheemmee  11  
PPllaannnniinngg  PPoolliiccyy  SSttaatteemmeenntt  33  ((22001100))  
PPllaannnniinngg  PPoolliiccyy  SSttaatteemmeenntt  44::  PPllaannnniinngg  ffoorr  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  EEccoonnoommiicc  GGrroowwtthh  
((22000099))  
YYoorrkk  SSttrraatteeggiicc  HHoouussiinngg  MMaarrkkeett  AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ((22000077))  
NNoorrtthh  YYoorrkksshhiirree  SSttrraatteeggiicc  HHoouussiinngg  MMaarrkkeett  AAsssseessssmmeenntt  ((22001111))  
WWiitthhoouutt  WWaallllss  YYoorrkk  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  CCoommmmuunniittyy  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22000088))  
YYoorrkk  NNoorrtthhwweesstt  AAAAPP  IIssssuueess  &&  OOppttiioonnss  CCoonnssuullttaattiioonn  FFeeeeddbbaacckk  ((22000088))  
YYoorrkk  CCoorree  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22001111))  
YYoorrkk  DDyynnaammiicc  HHoouussiinngg  MMooddeell  ((22001100))  
OOllddeerr  PPeerrssoonnss  AAccccoommmmooddaattiioonn  SSttuuddyy  ((22001100))  
FFuuttuurree  YYoorrkk  GGrroouupp  RReeppoorrtt  ((22000077))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  DDrraafftt  NNaattiioonnaall  PPllaannnniinngg  PPoolliiccyy  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  ((22001111))  
�

20 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 378



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

new part of the city offers the flexibility and variety to function successfully 
over the long term. 

 
5.4 In providing new housing here, it is also important to recognise that the 

suburban location of the site will make it more attractive to certain residents, 
and this should be reflected in the type of housing provided. For example 
the 2007 York Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA) identifies that 
in the urban area only 15% of homes are occupied by families.  

 
5.5 Much work has been undertaken to better understand the composition and 

specific characteristics of York’s households and communities, and how 
these are dispersed across the city. Whilst most characteristics exist across 
the city as a whole, some are concentrated to a greater or lesser degree in 
particular areas or pockets. Study work (SHMA,2011) identified three sub-
markets in York; the urban, suburban and rural housingCentral York, 
Surburban York and York village markets, (A61,A62) each with distinct 
characteristics in terms of the composition of community and housing. 

 
5.6 In general terms, the 200711 SHMA reveals that York’s current population 

profile is reflective of national trends in terms of agehas a comparatively 
youthful demographic profile. The city does have a significantly higher level 
of teenagers/ young people (ages 15-2920-35), probably reflecting its 
student population.activity, post graduate retention levels and recognitionof 
York as an economic driver and therefore a major employment hub. 
However, by 2026 older people (+65) are expected to comprise 25% of 
households.  27% of York households contain only older people, broadly in 
line with national statistics. However, 2031 forecasts show that the cities 
older population is expected to significantly increase, again consistent with 
the anticipated increase in life expectancy and the national trend of an 
ageing population.(A61,A62,A63) 

 
5.7 The SHMA (2007) also shows that 17% of York’s households contain at 

least one person with a housing related support need. Older households 
were more likely to contain somebody with a support need, as were social 
rented. 5% of households surveyed had support needs associated with the 
frail elderly in 2007. 

 
5.8 The SHMA (2007) showed that within the suburban housing market area 

(within which the Site lies), there is not an unusually high or low level of any 
household group, although the area does appear to be particularly attractive 
to pensioners, with between 62% and 67% of all pensioner households 
within the suburban housing market area. York has a relatively stable 
population with 8064% of households planning to move in the next two 
years planning to remain in York. (SHMA, 2011) (A61,A62) having been in 
the same house for over 5 years, 55% of newly forming households wish to 
remain in York, and only 29% of existing households wish to relocate 
outside of York in the next 5 years. However, in terms of housing 
transactions, study work shows that families with children are more than 
twice as likely to move within the suburban and rural areas as opposed to 

21 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 379



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

urban, perhaps representing a latent, unmet demand for families to locate 
within the suburbs. 
 

5.9 The 2010 (August) average York house price was £186191,144K, with 
monthly rent levels of £625/793 (2-3 bedrooms) in 2011.; high in 
comparison with the North of England and 47% higher than the Yorkshire 
and Humberside average. Average household iIncome levels in York are 
£22,100 per annum: home ownership is therefore unaffordable to many 
households within the city.(A61,A62). broadly similar to national estimates, 
with an average gross household income of £31,032 across all tenures.  

 
5.10 The 200711 Sstudy found that there is a total backlog of 3,721 households 

that could not afford to move in the open market to meet their housing 
needs. of 2,524 York households needing a home, 62% could not afford 
accommodation in the housing market without some form of housing 
assistance, and are therefore considered to be in housing need. The total 
net annual need for affordable housing to meet both the backlog and newly 
arising need wasis estimated to be 1218790 units over the next 5 years. 
The study differentiated between the need for social rented and 
intermediate affordable housing Analysis indicated that 30% of households 
in affordable need could access intermediate housing, with the remaining 
70% needing social rented accommodation.(A61,A62)., and established in 
the case of the latter the requirement for it to be available at a Usefully 
Affordable Intermediate Housing rate (UAIH rate), with a cost to the 
occupier broadly between that of a social rented and private rented unit 
(currently equating to around 40% of the open market value).  

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.11 Clearly the need for affordable housing significantly outstrips the house-

building industry’s capacity to supply, given development economics and 
annual house building targets within the York area. City of York Council’s 
DraftSubmission Core Strategy Affordable Housing Policy (CS10) for 
adoption through the LDF proposes a Dynamic Viability model. This model 
will retain a long term aspirational target of 50% affordable housing, but the 
actual target will be updated on an annual basis to reflect what is 
achievable under the prevailing market conditions. As of 
SeptemberDecember 2010 the target would be for 25% affordable housing 
provision on brownfield land and 4035% (A78) (A69) on greenfield sites for 
sites over 15 homes. On larger phased developments, the phased 
affordable housing requirement will be determined by the annual target 
applicable at the time of the grant of full or reserved matters planning 
permission for that phase. 

Statement 1 
 

Affordable housing will be negotiated against current council 
targets for brownfield sites, having regard to market conditions and 
an agreed economic viability assessment, together with and on-site 
developer provision secured through Section 106 Agreement. (A83) 

22 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 380



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
5.12 Affordable housing provision will be negotiated across the full profile of 

housing sizes and types in order to best meet needs at the time of 
consideration, having regard to economic viability assessment which is 
agreed by the council.(A83) . In order to move towards balanced housing 
markets the most current evidence base, including social housing waiting 
lists, will be used at the point of negotiation on affordable housing size type 
and tenure. The findings of the 200711 SHMA indicate that in terms of 
tenure, 670% of any affordable housing provision should be social rented in 
perpetuity, and 430% (A61,A62) should be discounted in perpetuity to a 
usefully affordable intermediate sale level as expressed through agreed 
Registered Provider rates at the time of consideration. Current Discount 
Sale acquisition rates are given at Figure 10 although these will be 
reviewed annually and announced at the same time as the updated 
affordable housing target. It is also proposed in the draft policy that social 
rented transfer values will be set by the council and again updated annually. 
�
�
���������������
���������������
���������	
��������
�
�
��������� �
���������������

!��
��
����������"��
�

#�
��$%&�� ����
�
�
�������������
	�
������� ��������
��
������� ������������������
��
��������� ������������������
��
����������������� ������������������
��
����������������� �����������	�������
 �
��������� �����������		������
��
���!������� �	�������

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.13 The 200711 SHMA outlines the size of property expected to be required 

makes recommendations on appropriate profiles of houses and flats, and 
their sizes in terms of numbers of bedrooms within new development in 
order to take into account the changing household profile within the city. 
The recommendationsprojections are made in order to move towards a 
balanced housing market taking into account the requirements of Yorks 
communities. These guidelinesconclusions are based on city-wide 
characteristics3 sub areas and do not take into account specific site 
circumstances. Recommendations will be subject to ongoing evidence base 

Statement 2 

Housing size and type will contribute to achieving a balanced 
housing market through meeting the needs of a cross section of 
the community. This will be achieved through taking into account 
the most up to date SHMA findings in the context of the sites 
location and anticipated future needs. (A94) 

23 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 381



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

review, with the updated SHMA scheduled to be completed in early 
2011.(A55, A61,A62) 

 
5.14 In terms of housing type, the currentsubmission Core Strategy 
outlines the need for 70% houses to 30% flats, city wide.  study 
recommends a city wide profile of 64% houses to 36% flats, though the mix 
varies by tenure. Taking into account development that has already been 
granted planning permission in recent years, the mix required to meet the 
balancing housing markets objective changes to 70% houses to 30% flats 
city wide. In terms of this Site, it is important to consider it within the context 
of York Northwest as a whole and to take account of its suburban location. 
Having regard to this, it is considered appropriate for the proportion of 
houses, and in particular family houses, at the Site to be higher whilst 
potentially retaining some flatted accommodation (related to the community 
facilities) in order to achieve a balanced housing mix and meet known need 
and (A89) market demand (A61,A62). On the basis of known need for 
social housing flatted accommodation is currently unlikely to be an 
appropriate form of affordable housing provision in this location.(A90, A91) 
 

5.15 In terms of housing size the 200711 study put forward detailed 
recommendationsprojections split by bedroom size. house type. Theseis 
recommendationsanalysis will form the starting point for negotiation, having 
regard to the sites suburban location as well as the specific needs of the 
anticipated community mix (A61,A62). 

 
5.16 There is a demand for affordable housing across all house types,unit sizes, 

with the priority greatest level of need for two, and three and four + bed 
dwellings family houses (as evidenced in the SHMA, 2011).(A61,A62,A92) 
However, one bed flats are not attractive to Registered Providers and are 
deemed an obsolete house type by the Homes and Communities Agency 
due to changing aspirations.(A91,A92) The starting point for negotiation 
should be an assumption that the profile of affordable homes sizes should 
replicate market provision within the development. The detail of the mix will 
be negotiated with officers at the time of application to reflect the wider 
housing need. 

. 
5.17 It is estimated that 17% of households in York include at least one person 

with a housing related support need (SHMA 2007). As a strategic housing 
site York Northwest must contribute to meeting these needs across both the 
market housing and affordable housing sectors.   

 
5.18 Many of the housing support needs will be met in part through the 

requirement in the draft The Submission Core Strategy requires for all new 
homes to be built to lifetime home standards., butHowever, some will 
require more specific support through the provision of particular housing 
types. This may include specialist provision for older people, adults with 
learning disabilities, people with mental health problems, young people 
leaving care and other vulnerable groups that are identified by the council 
and it’s partners as being a priority need.  

 

24 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 382



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

5.19 The evidence for prioritising any supported housing requirement will be 
presented by the council and where the provision is for non-market housing 
it will form part of the detailed negotiation for affordable housing. The level 
of provision will be secured through Section 106 Agreement.  

 

                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.20 Securing the best use of urban brownfield land will be an important part of 

York’s spatial strategy to be outlined in the Core Strategy. Housing 
densities will vary across the Site, reflecting the type and size of dwellings 
provided. Density will also be influenced by wider design and place-making 
issues, including approach to sustainable transport provision and 
sustainable development, provision of open space and community facilities, 
visual and amenity considerations. For transitional residential areas 
adjacent to the boundaries of the site, regard will be given to the character 
of surrounding  residential development  (A88) (A101). Any higher density 
housing should be better served by key services including sustainable 
transport. Core Strategy draft policy requires a minimum net housing 
density for suburban sites of 40 dwellings per hectare.  
 

 
5.21 In light of this, and to deliver site flexibility, negotiations on site density will 

be informed by requirements relating to place-making and issues including 
sustainable design, housing mix, transport and open space, and will be set 
out in the masterplan and outline planning application. 

 
 
 

Statement 3 

Housing density will make best use of the brownfield land and 
help to deliver key place-making objectives set out in Theme 2. 
 

25 

High quality 
sustainable 
housing at BRE 
innovation centre  

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

25 

Page 383



 
Consultation Draft Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

                                     

 

  
 
 

Principle 2: To ensure that social infrastructure 
requirements of the new community are met through 
provision of integrated facilities and services in a planned, 
phased manner which complements and integrates with 
existing facilities.    

 
5.22 Social infrastructure such as education and healthcare facilities provide 

crucial day-to-day services. High quality, timely and accessible provision of 
these services is an essential contributor to quality of life in any sustainable 
community. The Site will accommodate a new residential community of 
significant scale; potentially in the region of 3,000 people. Whilst there may 
be capacity for existing facilities to meet some needs associated with this 
new population, it is likely to be important to provide new or extended 
facilities in order to give the new community an appropriate level of service 
without unacceptably impacting on the availability of existing services to 
other residents in the area. It is important that these new services are not 
only provided at an appropriate level and time to meet both the immediate 
and long-term needs of the community, but that they are also constructed, 
occupied and accessed in a sustainable manner, together forming a vibrant 
community hub which is integrated with other social facilities/ sustainable 
transport provision and acts as a focus for social activity within the 
development. The provision of community facilities should be phased to 
ensure services are available to all new residents at an appropriate stage in 
the development of the area. 

 
5.23 The Core Strategy recognises the need for new social infrastructure to meet 

the local needs arising from the new development and identifies the 
potential need for a new local centre at the Site. The Core Strategy 
considers the characteristics that make an ideal neighbourhood based on 
local and national guidance. Access to local services is identified in the 
document as a key characteristic. Specific services may include, health 
care, education, local shops to meet day to day needs, built sports provision 
and other community facilities.   

 

Example of medium 
density housing 

development at the 
Terry’s site (plans 

courtesy of Grantside 
Development). 

26 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 384



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
5.24 From preliminary work undertaken to date, the types of social infrastructure 

which may be required at the Site to meet newly arising needs include the 
following: 

 
6� A small supermarket A neighbourhood foodstore to meet primarily newly 

arising (A134) local needs   
7� Smaller shop units comprising a range of A1 A2 A3 A4 and A5 Uses 
8� Healthcare facilities potentially including a new GP surgery, dentists, 

pharmacy, and/or other community services such as health visiting, 
school nursing and district nursing. 

9� Community hall facilities possibly combined with eco-community hub 
(112)  

10� Electronic Information and workspace facilities 
11� Education facilities, including early years, primary, and secondary 

provision. 
12� Built sports facilities. 
�Eco community hub (see Statement 9) 
 

5.25 Clearly detailed housing mix, masterplanning approach, market 
considerations and consultation will influence the type and level of service 
provision required and will be the subject of negotiation with the developer 
as part of the masterplanning and planning application process. 
Requirements associated with open space, transport and training/ skills are 
set out elsewhere in this document.(A113) 

 
5.26 Where analysis (through Community and Leisure Facilities Statement) 

indicates that a need for new services or facilities is likely to be generated, 
new provision will be expected to be made through the development. This 
provision should normally be made on site and should be located so as to 
maximise accessibility from all parts of the site, particularly by walking and 
cycling. Co-location of services and facilities including opportunities to link 
with commercial facilities (A119) should be explored to make best use of 
land and allow more efficient management and operation of facilities. 
Provision may take the form of a built facility and/ or fixed period revenue 
funding and/or one-off financial contribution. Provision will be secured in a 
phased manner (as set out in the Phasing Strategy), which will take into 
account the feasibility of service operation, commercial development 
considerations, availability of existing capacities and spatial approach to 
site delivery. Trigger dates and levels of service provision will be negotiated 
as part of the planning application process and Section 106 Agreement. 

 
5.27 Government guidance (Policy EC5 of PPS4) sets out an approach to 

identifying need for town centre uses including convenience retail, intensive 
sport and recreation uses. The principles behind assessing need for these 

Statement  4  
 
New social infrastructure should be provided at a local scale and in 
a timely manner to meet the needs of the new community. 
 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

27 

Page 385



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

facilities will inform the approach taken to other provision at the Site. PPS4 
and supporting practice guidance set out an approach to identifying needs 
which is based around;  

 
(a) Assessing likely demand for facilities based on the scale of 

population growth and anticipated intensity of use. 
(b) Assessing current levels of provision within accessible distances 

of the site, and the capacity of this provision to meet new needs.  
 
 This assessment of need will ensure both that the viability and use of 

existing facilities is not compromised by new facilities, and that any new 
facilities provided are themselves used by the community.  

 
5.28 This approach has informed preliminary work undertaken for the Site. 

Specific findings in some areas will emerge through more detailed 
discussions and consultation with service providers, stakeholders, the 
community and developers. The approach will also need to be refined as 
specific proposals are put forward relating to the size and composition of 
the residential community.  

    
Education 

5.29 The need for provision of education facilities has been assessed on the 
basis of standard ratios of numbers of pupils per housing unit used by the 
local authority for pre-school, primary and secondary education. Indicative 
work undertaken to date reveals that the site will probably generate in 
excess of 120 pre-school children, 250 primary pupils and 140 secondary 
pupils. Capacity analysis has been undertaken on the basis of current and 
forecast occupancy of existing facilities.  

 
5.30 Taking into account the likely level of need generated on the basis of 

current residential capacity assumptions, and the existing accessible 
capacity to meet this need, it is estimated that an 80 place pre-school 
nursery facility will be required on the site, as well as a 255 place primary 
school. The school will be expected to be delivered within the development 
site and by the developer, and is estimated to ultimately require a 1.7 
hectare site. The buildings should be provided to a standard that allows 
immediate occupation, and should be provided and extended at appropriate 
trigger points. Any nursery provision will be operated commercially, to be 
occupied by a service provider on commercial terms. The primary school 
will be transferred to the Local Education Authority in accordance with the 
Councils approved policy on community asset transfer, subject to any linked 
or co-located community facilities (eg built sports, open/recreational space 
and community hall) being retained in public or community ownership as 
required.(A631).  

 
5.31 In addition, off-site financial contributions will be sought to accommodate 

secondary education needs elsewhere in the city. The final size of facilities 
and contributions required will be dependent on the size and composition of 
agreed development proposals and will be secured in a phased manner 
through a Section 106 Agreement.  

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

28 

Page 386



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

Retail 
5.32 The York Retail Study (GVA Grimley 2007) recommended new 

convenience retail provision on both York Central and British Sugar, and 
identified city-wide capacity for growth. More specific convenience retail 
needs assessment has revealed that there is currently a lack of local 
shopping provision within the identified primary catchment area of the Site, 
with only a few small scale stores in the local area. A need has been 
identified for new convenience shopping within this catchment estimated to 
be around 1000 - 1500 sq m (netgross), comprising a local food store of 
around 600 sq m (net), and an appropriate range of additional, smaller 
scale, complementary shops within use classes A1, A2, A3, A4 and A5 to 
be occupied on commercial terms. A Retail Impact Assessment will be 
required to assess likely impacts of new retail provision. It is important to 
note, however, that in addition to considering quantitative need, qualitative 
considerations are also important in terms of meeting local service and 
employment needs, adding to the mix of development on site and providing 
a sustainable neighbourhood. Public consultation will also influence the 
eventual nature of local retail provision. 

 
Built Sports Facilities 

5.33    In terms of built sports facilities, Active York commissioned research in 
2005 to look at the demand for leisure facilities including swimming pools 
and indoor sports halls. This provided the city with a planning tool which is 
used to assess the impact of new development and requirements 
associated with this. Capacity analysis reveals a deficiency of both sports 
hall space and swimming pool facilities within the city. Application of the tool 
to the levels of population currently estimated for the British Sugar 
development (in the region of 3,000 persons) reveals a potential 
requirement for the provision of 30 sq m of swimming pool space and 
around 1 badminton court. Once the development size and mix has been 
agreed, and as part of the negotiations on a Section 106 Agreement, the 
Council will seek an off-site financial contribution towards swimming 
facilities commensurate with the need generated. On-site sports hall 
facilities will be sought should be provided (A141) as part of a wider 
package of community facilities (see below), to be transferred in 
accordance with the Councils approved policy on community asset transfer. 

 
. 
 

 
 

Built Sports Facilities 
 

29 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

29 

Page 387



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
Community Hall 

5.34  Analysis of community hall provision in York indicates that there is a good 
level of provision within the city as a whole, with 83 facilities city wide, 
equating to one per 2,350 residents. However, there is a much lower level 
of provision in this area of the city, with only 2 facilities in the Acomb and 
Holgate wards (equating to one per 10,500 residents). More detailed 
analysis of meeting room facilities within an 800 metre distance (roughly 20 
minute walk time) of the Site reveals that there are only two facilities, which 
collectively offer limited scope to meet new needs associated with the 
development. Given an estimated population of over 3,000 people and in 
the context of limited opportunities associated with existing facilities, the 
development will be expected to incorporate provision of new community 
hall facilities to meet those needs generated by the development.  

 
5.35 The community hall facilities will act as an important social hub for the new 

community. Facilities should be configured so as to maximise the range of 
activities that can take place, and should be made as widely accessible to 
groups and individuals as possible. Buildings should be provided and fitted 
out to be of a scale and standard to meet a wide variety of defined purposes 
(to be further explored through masterplanning and public consultation) 
potentially including, amongst other things,  public meetings, classes, clubs 
and groups of a range of scales, sports activities, electronic information/ and 
workspace facilities provided with internet access in a dedicated area (A111) 
and community offices. The potential to combine this provision with the eco-
show home/ community hub facility outlined at paragraph 6.10 or the primary 
school (refer to education section above) (A188) should also be explored. 
Financial provision will also be sought for the establishment and operation of 
an appropriate management structure for facilities, which should be 
transferred in accordance with the Councils approved policy on community 
asset transfer. 

 

                                                   

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local Scouts 
undertaking a 

“planning for real” 
type exercise for 
York Northwest 

(photograph 
courtesy of Lidgett 

Grove Scout 
Group) 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

30 

Page 388



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
Healthcare 

5.36  The need for new healthcare facilities arising from the development will need 
to be assessed and addressed by the developer in the context of capacities 
in existing facilities. The type and level of services and facilities required to 
meet estimated needs will be negotiated in close liaison with the 
appropriate care provider once more certainty around housing scale type 
and mix is established through the masterplanning and planning process, 
and will be secured through the Section 106 Agreement and transferred in 
accordance with the Councils approved policy on community asset transfer.  

  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

5.37  National government policy sets out the potential for local authorities to 
designate new centres in a hierarchy where necessary, to meet identified 
needs. The Retail Study (GVA Grimley 2007) recommended the allocation 
of local or district centre/s on the York Northwest site, and the provision of a 
new local centre at the Site is included in the draft Core Strategy. An 
indication of the type and scale of facilities typically provided in a local 
centre is outlined in PPS4; “a range of small shops of a local nature serving 
a small catchment”. The scale of need for facilities outlined at statement 4  
relates to meeting local needs, which would result in the creation of a local 
rather than district centre. A local centre would also be more appropriate 
given the spatial arrangement of local and district centres in the city and the 
need to maintain the vitality and viability of Acomb District Centre.  
 

 
5.38  Provision of a single accessible local centre within the former British Sugar/ 

Manor School development will also offer distinct sustainability advantages 
over a more dispersed pattern of provision, allowing linked trips, offering 
opportunities to maximise sustainable travel options, increasing the viability 
of individual facilities and maximising the range of services available to the 
new residential community. The facility will provide a focal point for activity 
within a local neighbourhood centre, but should be designed and located so 
as to minimise adverse impacts on adjoining residential areas and green 
assets, whilst maintaining high levels of accessibility for the new 
development. 

 
5.39 It is expected that new community facilities to meet local needs outlined at 

Statement 4, where they are required on-site, should be provided in a single 
centre, which is sited so as to maximise accessibility by public transport, 
walking and cycling for all future occupiers of the development. 
Opportunities should be taken to provide flexible spaces which can be used 
for a variety of purposes by different groups at different times. This will 

Statement 5  

An accessible new local centre will be provided within the Site and 
will be served by sustainable transport and integrated with green 
infrastructure networks.  
 

31 
   

T
h

em
e 

1:
 S

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

, I
n

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 In

cl
u

si
ve

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

31 

Page 389



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

provide opportunities for social interaction within the community (see 
Principle 6) and minimise the environmental impact of the development.   

 
Principle 3: To maximise the benefits of sustainable economic 
growth for the local community. 
 

5.40 A strong local economy supported by a skilled and experienced workforce 
with access to a diverse range of jobs is a critical element of any 
sustainable community. The Site offers specific employment and training 
opportunities in terms of both the construction and development of the site 
and the type of development to be accommodated.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.41 Small scale provision of B1 offices to meet local needs within any local 

centre could provide a sustainably accessible employment opportunity for 
new residents and encourage greater use and vitality in the centre, and 
would therefore be acceptable, subject to being of a scale, type and layout 
that is compatible with adjacent uses.  

 
 
5.42 The provision of a larger scale of employment use is unlikely to be 

acceptable on the site. The emerging Core Strategy spatial approach to 
future employment provision identifies sufficient quantity of preferable 
employment land elsewhere in the city. York’s employment land review also 
identifies a declining need for B2 type premises, and there are several 
existing employment opportunities in close proximity to the Site atincluding  
York Business Park, Northminster Business Park and York City Centre.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.43 Economic benefits to the local community should be maximised in the 

development of the Site. This will involve education and skills development 
during construction and training opportunities relating to the sustainable 
design of the development once completed. Higher York, a partnership 
between higher education providers (including universities and colleges) 

Statement 7 

A programme of training and skills development will be expected to 
accompany detailed planning applications in order to facilitate 
training opportunities and provide educational opportunities with 
particular emphasis on new sustainable technologies.  
 

Statement 6  

To promote opportunities for small scale B1 employment uses in 
association with the local centre or in a live/work format in order to 
reduce the need to travel.  

32 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

Page 390



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

and the council have been working to promote a ‘Construction Skills 
Academy’ within York.A targeted training and recruitment model has been 
developed in York to encourage broader engagement during the 
development of major sites in the city. The aim of this way of working is to 
ensure that the maximum benefit can be gained through the construction of 
the development in terms of education, skills development, training and 
community involvement particularly for the benefit of local people, local 
businesses and the construction industry.   

 
5.44 A pilot scheme at Heslington East has been used to trial the proposals 

which is then to be used on other major development sites within the City. 
This involves visits to the site, work experience and apprenticeships, 
working with local schools and colleges, programmes to give experience to 
the unemployed, and up-skilling of construction workers in sustainable 
construction technologies. It also encourages construction companies to 
use local labour in the construction of the development. This approach will 
have benefits in terms of providing green jobs and skills, promoting 
community involvement in the new residential area and engaging the young 
people within the community in its future environment. By using this 
approach opportunities could be given to schools and colleges to visit the 
site, work experience and apprenticeships offered to local young people 
and up-skilling courses provided for employees. Higher York, a partnership 
between the Further and Higher Education providers and the council will 
support developers in this. A statement setting out a programme of training 
and skills development throughout a fixed period of the construction and 
occupation of the development will be required as part of any planning 
application, and its implementation will be secured by condition or legal 
agreement.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Danesgate Skills 
Centre, York. 

   
T

h
em

e 
1:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
, I

n
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 In
cl

u
si

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

33 

Page 391



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
6.0 Theme 2: Quality Place/Environment 
 
 
6.1 This theme considers issues around place making and sustainability. The 

principles and statements in this section will help to deliver the vision for the 
area, outlined in section 4, particularly in relation to the creation of …a 
distinctive place of outstanding quality and sustainable design….and 
enhancing quality of life. 

 
Figure 11:  Key Influences 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Principle 4: To ensure the highest achievable standards of 
sustainability are embedded at all stages of the 
development. 

 
6.2 The Climate Change Framework outlines the objective of reducing 

greenhouse gas emissions within the city, with a 40% reduction in carbon 
dioxide emissions by 2020 and 80% by 2050. The Sustainable Community 

TThheemmee  22  
PPPPSS11::  DDeelliivveerriinngg  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  ((22000055))  
PPPPSS::  EEccoo  TToowwnnss  ––  AA  SSuupppplleemmeenntt  ttoo  PPPPSS11  ((22000099))  
PPPPSS99::  BBiiooddiivveerrssiittyy  aanndd  GGeeoollooggiiccaall  CCoonnsseerrvvaattiioonn  ((22000055))  
PPPPGG1177::  PPllaannnniinngg  ffoorr  OOppeenn  SSppaaccee  SSppoorrtt  aanndd  RReeccrreeaattiioonn  ((22000022))  
PPPPSS2222::  RReenneewwaabbllee  EEnneerrggyy  ((22000044))  
PPPPSS2233::  PPllaannnniinngg  aanndd  PPoolllluuttiioonn  CCoonnttrrooll  ((AAnnnneexx  22::  DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  oo  nn  
LLaanndd  aaffffeecctteedd  bbyy  ccoonnttaammiinnaatteedd  llaanndd  ((22000044))  ((AA221166))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  DDrraafftt  NNaattiioonnaall  PPllaannnniinngg  PPoolliiccyy  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  ((22001111))  
WWoorrlldd  CCllaassss  PPllaacceess  ((22000099))  
LLeeeeddss  CCiittyy  RReeggiioonn  UUrrbbaann  EEccoo--SSeettttlleemmeenntt  SSuubbmmiissssiioonn  ((22000088))  
LLeeeeddss  CCiittyy  RReeggiioonn  GGrreeeenn  IInnffrraassttrruuccttuurree  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22001100))__((AA2277))  
WWiitthhoouutt  WWaallllss  YYoorrkk  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  CCoommmmuunniittyy  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22000088))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  YYoorrkk  CCoorree  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22001111))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  LLooww  EEmmiissssiioonn  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((22001122))  
YYoorrkk  LLooccaall  CClliimmaattee  IImmppaacctt  AApppprraaiissaall  ((22001100))  
CClliimmaattee  CChhaannggee  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  aanndd  CClliimmaattee  CChhaannggee  AAccttiioonn  PPllaann  ((22001111))  
SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  DDeessiiggnn  aanndd  CCoonnssttrruuccttiioonn  IInntteerriimm  PPllaannnniinngg  SSttaatteemmeenntt  
((22000077))  
YYoorrkk  NNoorrtthhwweesstt  AAAAPP  IIssssuueess  &&  OOppttiioonnss  CCoonnssuullttaattiioonn  FFeeeeddbbaacckk  ((22000088))  
YYoorrkk  OOppeenn  SSppaaccee  SSppoorrtt  aanndd  RReeccrreeaattiioonn  SSttuuddyy  ((22000088))  
YYNNWW  OOppeenn  SSppaaccee  TTooppiicc  PPaappeerr  ((22001100))  
RReenneewwaabbllee  EEnneerrggyy  SSttrraatteeggiicc  VViiaabbiilliittyy  SSttuuddyy  ffoorr  YYoorrkk  ((22001100))  
UUEESS  YYoorrkk  NNoorrtthhwweesstt  LLooccaall  CCaarrbboonn  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  ((22001111))  
CCiittyy  ooff  YYoorrkk  CClliimmaattee  CChhaannggee  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  ((ttoo  bbee  aapppprroovveedd  JJaann  22001111))  
CClliimmaattee  CChhaannggee  AAccttiioonn  PPllaann  ((aass  aabboovvee))��
�

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

34 

Page 392



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

Strategy seeks to reduce York’s ecological footprint and promote more 
sustainable lifestyles. New development within the city should contribute 
towards this through with low carbon development and use of renewable 
energy sources, and using a sustainable approach to design and 
construction to encourage sustainable living.(A54) Sustainability has been 
accepted by the public and Council as the guiding principle behind the York 
Northwest project from its outset. The scale of development anticipated at 
the Site offers unique opportunities to embed and deliver a comprehensive 
sustainable approach to its development, but also means that  it will need to 
incorporate flexibility in order to be adaptable to change and meet future 
needs. Consideration should be given to offsetting the impact of the 
development on all aspects of the natural environment previously provided 
by the site (eg, water retention/conservation habitat).A10 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
6.3 Higher environmental performance which delivers more prudent use of 

natural resources and reduces climate change impacts is a key aim of the 
government, and local authorities are directed to promote this. The Code for 
Sustainable Homes sets out a mandatory route to all new residential 
development meeting its highest level of sustainable development, 
including carbon neutrality. Given the anticipated long term timescales for 
development of the area iIt is likely that a significant proportion of 
development at the Site will need to address this requirement.(A238) 

 
6.4 The development will deliver social housing to Code Level 4 from the outset 

of development and to Code Level 6 from 2013, and to deliver market 
housing to code level 3 from the outset, and to Code Levels 4 and 6 from 
20134 and 2016 respectively. Where possible and  (A238) financially viable 
(for example, through use of grant funding (A242), delivery of housing to 
higher levels of the Code or its equivalent (A237) will be sought prior to 
2016. The detailed delivery and phasing of this should be demonstrated in 
the masterplanning and planning applications.  

 
 

 
 

Statement 8 

To ensure that the design, construction and occupation of the 
development minimises environmental impact over its lifetime. 

35 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Water cycle management 
integrated with the built 
environment  at Upton urban 
extension, Northampton. 

Page 393



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

6.5 Important aspects in achieving these standards at the Site include:  
5• Minimising energy consumption in all buildings and, adopt Solar Passive 

Design and in particular site design and layout that favours south facing 
roof spaces which buildings are likely to have pitched roofs; including 
passive solar design. 

6• Providing, subject to feasibility, sustainable localised low carbon/ 
renewable energy generation on-site, utilising where possible natural 
energy sources (see Local Carbon Framework for York Northwest). All 
major developments must incorporate on site renewable/low carbon 
energy generation equipment to reduce predicted carbon emissions by 
at least 10% as set out in at least 10% of the sites energy demand will 
need to be met by low carbon renewable energy generation, as required 
in (A224) (A230) (234)York’s Sustainable Design and Construction 
Interim Planning Statement);. 

7• Minimising water consumption;. 
8• Managing surface water sustainably through a water strategy;. 
9• Dealing with waste from the future use of the area through a sustainable 

waste and resources plan.; 
10• Minimising emissions and air quality impacts for the development 

guided by an emissions impact assessment.;  
11• Where possible ensuring construction materials are sourced locally 

(A213); 
12• Ensuring the development is resilient to a changing climate and well 

adapted for such changes. 
6.6 The masterplan should be informed and supported by an overarching 

sustainability statement and a low carbon energy generation strategy. 
These should have regard to the findings of the city wide renewable energy 
study and the Local Carbon Framework for York Northwest. (A244) (A239) 
This highlights that a number of sustainable energy sources may be 
appropriate on the Site, and identifies the Site as having potential for stand 
alone biomass boilers and ground source heat pumps for the community 
buildings as well as significant opportunity for solar thermal/photovoltaics on 
residential buildings.  to result in a large and relatively stable heat load, 
which could be suitable for CHP or district heating schemes.(A244) The 
sustainability aspects of the planning application should demonstrate which 
energy sources have been incorporated and will need to be flexible enough 
to respond to opportunities to implement or retrofit known(A244) future 
technologies and approaches. The development should be designed to be 
energy efficient: incorporating high standards of insulation; minimising 
impact from shadow, wind and frost; utilising natural lighting and ventilation; 
and, capturing the suns heat. In addition to this, the development will be 
expected to deliver BREEAM excellent standards, or equivalent (from 2015) 
(A237) for new commercial and public buildings.. The approach to meeting 
environmental standards associated with BREEAM and the Ccode for 
Sustainable Homes (or equivalent) A237will be informed on the site through 
consideration of available technologies having regard to the Local Carbon 
Framework for York Northwest. within the sites emissions 
assessment.A244 

 
 

 

36 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Page 394



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.7 Reflecting the aspiration for a pioneering sustainable community, York 

Northwest is being promoted in conjunction with the land-owners as an 
Urban Eco-Settlement through the government’s eco-town agenda.  

 
 
 

6.8 The York Northwest Urban Eco-Settlement is likely to evolve over time, with 
input from the landowners and key stakeholders as the development 
progresses and higher environmental performance becomes mandatory. 
Public sector funding is being sought through Urban Eco-Settlement status 
to deliver a higher standard of sustainability in key areas at no additional 
cost to the development. If successful this will enable delivery of an 
exemplary development which can form best practice and act as a catalyst 
for more sustainable development elsewhere. There is no exact definition of 
the type and level of long-term public funding, however, the masterplanning 
of the site should have regard to likely areas of funding intervention and 
should be undertaken with the flexibility to include these concepts within the 
design.    

 
6.9 Funding bids to date have been guided by eco-town principles, and 

focussed on the delivery of higher levels of energy efficiency, water cycle 
performance, sustainable transport patronage, community engagement and 
access to open space. 

 
6.10 Funding was has been sought for a first phase ‘Demonstration Exemplar’ 

scheme as part of the York Northwest Urban Eco-Settlement, although 
unfortunately the potential funding stream was not progressed. Subject to 
the availability of funding, this will The aspiration is still to deliver up to 60 
highly sustainable residential units alongside open space including 
allotments, and an eco show-home/ community hub facility as an early 
deliverable scheme. However should alternative funding become available 
the intention would be to provide anThe eco/community hub facility which 
wcould occupy a separate building/show-home. This  andcould provide a 
facility for information exchange, meeting space andwith practical examples 
of is will showcase sustainable technologies as and provide (A112) a 
resource for new and existing community groups. An alternative approach 
could be to provide these facilities This could be provided in conjunction 
with any wider community facilities discussed in Principle 2. A holistic 
approach to all aspects of sustainable design and future lifestyle choices 

Statement 9  

Subject to the availability of Urban Eco-Settlement funding those 
aspects of the development to which funding is directed will be 
expected to be delivered to an agreed higher environmental 
specification, guided by eco-town principles and site 
characteristics, and enabled through the general approach to 
masterplanning the whole site. 
 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

37 

Page 395



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

willwould be promoted in the demonstration exemplar scheme, which 
willwould act as a benchmark for later stages of the development.(A112) 

 

      
 

 
Principle 5: To create a high quality locally distinctive place 
which relates well to both the surrounding area and the city 
as a whole. (A253) 

 
6.11 High quality design attracts investment, improves the environment, benefits 

quality of life in terms of health, community cohesion and reduced crime, 
and in the long term is more cost effective than poor design. Local 
distinctiveness is an important element of place-making, contributing to the 
variety and vibrancy of our built environments and adding value to 
development. Local communities and the general public should be at the 
centre of defining what is locally distinctive at this site, through active 
involvement and consultation in the evolution of the design of the 
development.  

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
6.12 This will be informed by both public consultation and detailed context 

appraisal for the masterplan, which takes into account existing features 
including topography, landscape features, relationship to the river, 
relationship with adjoining residential properties, and wider relationship to 
York’s character and setting. The design and layout of the development 
should take account of the amenities of adjoining residential areas, and 
seek to minimise impact on these, whilst also ensuring that the 
development complies with relevant design criteria in terms of impact on 
existing noise sensitive uses in the area and any within the development 
itself (and accord with BS 8233:199/BS4142 and the councils guidelines).. 
The need to screen and mitigate noise and vibration from adjoining uses 
including industrial uses and operational rail lines will also inform this 
process. The assessment process would be required to split the 
development site into a number of different areas each with their own noise 

Statement 10  

To achieve a high quality of design throughout the area with 
distinctive character areas that expresses the site’s sustainable 
credentials whilst reflecting its context. 
 

Sustainable housing  
at  the BRE centre. 

38 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Page 396



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

exposure category assessment. External floodlighting of areas, if proposed, 
will need to the subject of a lighting impact assessment to ensure the level 
of luminance complies with necessary guidance and minimises light spillage 
to any adjoining sensitive uses.  

 
6.13 A high quality of design will be expected in terms of the layout and detailed 

design of the development including landscaping, public realm, public art 
and the external appearance of buildings. This should be demonstrated and 
delivered through the masterplanning, planning application and design code 
to be produced by the developer. Identification of a range of character 
areas within the site will be encouraged and should relate to detailed 
context appraisal and consultation undertaken as part of the masterplan 
process. On and off-site environmental improvements related to the 
development may be required.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.14 There have been significant improvements to the environment as a result of 
the cessation of British Sugar operations on site in terms of noise, smell, 
and movement of heavy traffic at unsociable hours. Furthermore, demolition 
of the operational buildings has resulted in the removal of large-scale 
industrial buildings in this sensitive location adjacent to the Greenbelt. 
Notwithstanding this, the British Sugar factory was an important part of the 
social and economic fabric of the city, and as such has a legitimate legacy 
that should not be lost through redevelopment. 

 
6.15 An archaeological desktop survey for the British Sugar site revealed that 

whilst the potential for on-site archaeology is likely to be fairly low, there are 
areas which may have prehistoric, Roman or medieval remains. An 
archaeological evaluation of these specific areas of the site, including the 
sports field and former car park area, should be undertaken prior to detailed 
design work. This will require a non- intrusive geophysical survey with 
excavation of evaluation trenches if necessary. The desk top study did not 
include the former Manor school site and an archaeological desk based 
assessment and an evaluation should therefore be carried out for this part 
of the Site as part of the Environmental Statement.   

 
6.16 Key aspects of this historic use that could be incorporated into the design of 

the new development, subject to wider design considerations, include 
elements of the distinctive man-made site topography and any remaining 
industrial artefacts,  which could also be reflected in public art and street 
furniture. In addition opportunities to establish public chronicles of historic 
operational activity perhaps within the community centre should be 
explored. The site’s industrial heritage could also be reflected for example, 
in the names of streets and public facilities. 

 

Statement 11 

To maintain a strong connection to the site’s historic use and the 
social heritage of the area. 

39 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Page 397



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
6.17 The Site offers opportunities to use existing views and frame new views 

both into and out of the area. Opportunities to create varied streetscapes 
with unexpected focal points and incidental views within the new 
development should also be taken. This should also create legibility within 
the site through visually signposting a clear hierarchy of key public and 
community spaces.  

 
 
6.18 Key focal points for these views will be informed by both the British Sugar 

landscape assessment (2007), and emerging context appraisal work for 
masterplanning. These will include York Minster, the River Ouse, Clifton, 
Poppleton and Rawcliffe Ings as well as new community spaces within the 
development. 

 

   
 
 
Principle 6 : To create a people friendly environment which 
promotes opportunities for social/ community interaction. 

 
6.19 The environment within which people live exerts a strong influence on 

individual sense of wellbeing and everyday quality of life. Good design can 
foster this, and create an environment in which people wish to spend time, 
leading to community cohesion and interaction. Making places better for 
people is a key element of PPS1. 

 
6.20 Including the views of a cross section of society in how a place is designed 

and constructed is important in ensuring social inclusivity, and will help to 
foster a sense of community and pride in the area. Ensuring a people 
friendly built environment is particularly important for less mobile members 
of the community such as the frail elderly. Key aspects of a people friendly 
environment include safety, security, accessibility, convenience, aesthetic 
appeal, and opportunities for interaction. The design of the development 

Statement 12 

To utilise opportunities for key views into, out of and through the 
area from accessible public areas. 

40 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Views of York Minster and the River Ouse from 
Clifton Ings. 

Page 398



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

should incorporate designing out crime principles to ensure natural 
survelliance and defensible spaces. (A270) (271) (A310) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.21 The importance of pedestrian and cycle links is discussed in more detail in 

terms of sustainable transport benefits at Principle 9. In addition, increased 
walking and cycling places allows a more human, slow speed environment 
in which social interaction is more likely to take place leading to greater 
community cohesion and increased sense of place. 

 
6.22 It is critical that a framework of easily accessible, legible paths within which 

pedestrians and cycleist routes s have priority isare provided within the 
design of the development.  These paths should have primacy within the 
movement hierarchy with direct routes to link main destinations to 
encourage modal shift from the car.should be(A530) The paths should be 
segregated from vehicular traffic wherever possible, well lit (using low 
carbon lighting) (A239) and subject to natural surveillance in order to 
ensure that they are perceived to be safe and pleasant to use. 

 
6.23 These should form a well-structured hierarchy of streets and paths, allowing 

high permeability and giving the development a legible layout. These paths 
should connect homes with community facilities such as schools and shops, 
as well as open spaces, recreational facilities, public transport services, and 
key destinations outside the site and minimise conflict with vehicular traffic. 
(A269). This should be achieved by linking internal routes to the current (or 
proposed new) pedestrian and cycle route networks outside the Site or 
providing new links where necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.24  Spaces and facilities that are capable of meeting a variety of needs offer a 
number of benefits over less flexible facilities when provided at an 
appropriate scale and location. For example a well designed community hall 
can be used for a variety of uses including formal meetings, sports, parties 
and events, or community group meetings. These facilities need to be 
designed to be convenient and enjoyable to use for all, and should be 
integrated into Green Infrastructure and sustainable travel routes. Such 
facilities can promote interaction between residents of all ages and 

Statement 13  

To provide a framework of linked public realm spaces and routes, 
within which pedestrian /cycle movements have primacy in a safe, 
pleasant, inclusive and accessible environment. 

Statement 14  

To provide multifunctional spaces and facilities within which 
complementary community activities can take place on a formal and 
informal basis.  
 

41 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

41 

Page 399



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

backgrounds leading to greater community cohesion and increased sense 
of place. Opportunities should also be taken to co-locate different types of 
community uses, potentially allowing dual use of, for example, sports, 
community and education facilities. Possible links with commercial facilities 
should also be explored. (A119) Management of facilities should be 
community led where appropriate in order to promote inclusive use and 
foster community ownership. Other benefits include:  

 
6• Reduced operation and construction costs. 
7• Increased viability of services through cost savings and higher levels of 

patronage associated with linked trips. 
8• Potential to offer an increased range of services through above.  
9• Improved capacity to adapt to future needs. 
 
Principle 7: To deliver new development within a framework 
of linked, multifunctional green infrastructure incorporating 
existing landscape areas and biodiversity value, and 
maximising linkages with the wider green infrastructure 
network. 

 
6.25 Open space, including public realm, will be a key spatial driver of “place” in 

the regeneration of the York Northwest area. Provision of high quality, 
usable open space, which is integral in the design of the development from 
the outset, is crucial to the successful development of the area. Provision 
should be made in a manner that maximises the benefits of synergies with 
existing networks of green infrastructure in the vicinity of the site and in the 
wider city and sub region.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.26 The development should provide an appropriate level, type and quality of 

open space in order to best meet future needs of residents and commercial 
occupiers of the Site in a convenient and accessible manner. Levels of 
provision will be negotiated having regard to the city’s Open Space, Sport 
and Recreation Study (PMP2007) as reflected in draft Core Strategy 
targets, which require levels of provision of 7 different typologies of open 
space. Negotiations should be informed by localised deficiencies and 
surpluses already identified in the area (York Open Space Sport and 
Recreation Study 2008) (A321), specific site requirements and potential for 
provision of multifunctional space. . Provision of green infrastructure should 
also demonstrate how the development will adapt to future climate change 
and address issues such as effect on biodiversity/habitat, rainfall variations, 
and the provision of cooling through the natural environment. (A229) As an 

Statement 15 

New and improved Green Infrastructure should be provided and 
maintained to meet new needs for formal and informal recreation 
and leisure use. 
 

42 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Page 400



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

Urban Eco-Settlement the provision of exemplar levels of open space will 
be sought in order to promote highly sustainable communities. Funding 
opportunities to provide access to additional open space through the Urban 
Eco-Settlement agenda should also be explored through the development. 
Provision should be made for the maintenance of such land for a 10 year 
period either through the establishment of a management organisation or 
through capital contributions to the Council. 

  
 
6.27 The level of new provision should be informed by audit work summarised in 

the York Northwest Open Space Topic Paper (August 2010), which 
identifies existing open space capacity for the York Central and British 
Sugar sites and gives guidance on future provision of open space.  
Assessment against the open space standards will be made according to 
the level of land provided within each category set out in the PPG 17 Study.  
In the first instance the presumption will be to provide all open space 
typologies within the site and ensure there is no overall loss of open space. 
(A287,A321) The potential to meet new need through qualitative 
improvements to existing accessible open space, if available, and where it 
could be made accessible,(A321) should also be explored as part of 
negotiations.  

 
6.28 In general terms, safe and convenient on-site provision will be more 

important for the following open space typologies: Children’s play spaces; 
allotments; teenagers’ facilities, amenity green space and local parks. All 
types of open space should be provided on site to ensure a balanced 
scheme.  A degreeSome level of off-site provision may be more 
acceptableconsidered for outdoor sports facilities and natural/ semi-natural 
open space, subject to ensuring there is an appropriate net improvement in 
the provision for these two typologies in the catchment area.. (A287,A321). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.29A Green Infrastructure Strategy should show how open space should be 

configured within the site so as to form a green spine and fingers which also 
incorporates green routes, sustainable transport links, access to key 
facilities and blue infrastructure including Sustainable Urban Drainage 
Solutions (SUDS) where appropriate. These could be joined in either a 
contiguous or “stepping-stone” manner, but should maximise accessibility to 
open space through spreading provision throughout the Site, as well as 
allowing connectivity for both people and wildlife. Provision of pedestrian 
and cycle paths as part of this green spine will also increase attractiveness 
of this travel option as referred to at Principle 9. Provision of a 
multifunctional green spine will also lead to increased social interaction and 
use of open space through raising the awareness of opportunities for 
recreational use. 

Statement 16  

To create a multifunctional green spine which links new and 
existing green assets both within the site and the surrounding area. 
 

43 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

Page 401



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
6.30 The Site also lies adjacent to Local Green Infrastructure Corridors and a 

more significant regional Green Infrastructure Corridor formed around the 
River Ouse and including Clifton Ings, Poppleton Ings and Rawcliffe Ings 
(Yorkshire & Humber Green Infrastructure Mapping Project 2010), see 
Figure 12 The masterplan should demonstrate how the green spine will 
successfully link with and incorporate these important corridors. 
 
Figure 12: Green Infrastructure Corridors���

�� � ���������	
�������������	������������������������������������������ �!�
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

      
 

Green Linkages 
 

Statement 17 

To retain existing green assets of value within the site and 
incorporate these within the new green infrastructure network 
where possible. 

44 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

44 

Page 402



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

6.31 Existing green assets currently identified within the Site include areas of 
landscape/ amenity value, groups and individual trees and a bee bank and 
associated foraging areas. The development will be expected to incorporate 
these assets and to produce a biodiversity management plan and provide 
for its implementation. The site also includes outdoor sports facilities. 
Retention or reprovision of theseis level of existing facilities is required. 
(A322) and pProvision of new facilities will need to be informed by a Playing 
Pitch assessment. An approach to provision of facilities will also need to be 
agreed with Sport England.    
 
 

6.32 The Bee Bank (see Figure 13) contains a habitat used by mining bees 
including nationally scarce and rare species. As such the site has been 
identified as a  Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC).  This 
designation  gives  protection to the bees, their habitat and associated 
foraging areas. Figure 13 indicates the extent of the Bee Bank habitatSINC. 
As part of the planning application and masterplanning process, the 
developer will be required to assess the extent of foraging area associated 
with the population and habitat, and demonstrate to the council’s 
satisfaction how this will be protected and maintained within the wider 
development of the site.    
 
Figure 13: Location of Bee Bank SINC 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.33 Areas of landscape value, groups of trees and key views have been 

identified through the British Sugar Landscape Assessment undertaken by 

45 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

 

Page 403



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

Popplewell Associates (2007). In addition there are trees which will be  
protected by Tree Preservation Orders within the former Manor School site 
(338),(339),(340),(341),(342),(343). There will be a presumption to retain 
and enhance these assets which have been identified as being of value, 
particularly where these benefit the amenities of adjoining residential areas, 
unless other overriding considerations can be demonstrated. 

 
6.34 There is also a presumption that individual trees which are identified as 

being of good quality and/or of amenity/landscape value will be retained in 
order to deliver the Core Strategy objectives relating to maintained and 
increased tree cover across the city as well as site specific objectives. 
Individual and Group Tree Preservation Orders will be served as part of the 
planning process in order to achieve this. Trees have an important amenity 
function as well as acting as carbon and water sinks, and providing an 
important habitat for wildlife. New trees will be expected to be provided as 
part of new on-site open space to complement those retained on site and 
will need to take account of the emerging Tree Strategy. (A355)  
 
 
Figure 14: Existing Green Infrastructure Assets On former British Sugar Site 
(Plan produced by Popplewell Associates) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

K
K
e
y: 
 
 

   Existing trees Landscape Value A       
 

   Existing trees Landscape Value C 
  Existing trees Landscape Value B            Views 

 

 

Plan 6: Existing Green Infrastructure on Former 
British Sugar Site 

46 

   
T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

46 

  

 

 

Page 404



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.35 Figure 14 illustrates some of the green infrastructure assets within the 

former British Sugar part of the Site. Further survey and assessment work 
will be required for the former Manor school part of the site (which should 
accord with BS5837 2005). Further green assets may be identified through 
the detailed planning process and should be retained as appropriate. The 
green spine identified at Statement 16 should incorporate those retained 
green assets in the area wherever practical. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   
 T

h
em

e 
2:

 Q
u

al
it

y 
P

la
ce

/ E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

47 

Page 405



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

7.0 Theme 3: Sustainable Movement & Connections 
 
 
7.1 This theme considers issues around sustainable transport and effective 

integration. Transport is an overarching issue within the York Northwest 
area and the approach taken at the Site will have regard to and help to 
deliver a more comprehensive transport approach, albeit related to the 
scale and impact of development at the Site. 

 
7.2 The wider comprehensive transport approach will be delivered through 

anthe overarching York Northwest Transport Masterplan which will beis 
being produced for the area to support the  draft Supplementary Planning 
Documents for the two key development sites.  

 
7.3 Three principles are discussed further under this theme; all seek to deliver 

the vision for the site, outlined in Section 4.0, particularly in relation to  
‘well connected with the city and wider region…fostering new 
sustainable communities and enhancing quality of life.’ 
 
Figure 15: Key Influences  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Principle 8: To maximise integration, connectivity and 
accessibility to and from the site giving priority to 
sustainable travel in line with the hierarchy of transport 
users set out in LTP2 and the emerging LTP3. 

 
7.4 High levels of integration, connectivity and accessibility promote sustainable 

travel, equitable use of services and social interaction, as well as helping to 
achieve a quality built environment. These qualities are fundamental to any 
sustainable community, and it will be essential that these are delivered on 

TThheemmee  33  
PPPPSS11::DDeelliivveerriinngg  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  DDeevveellooppmmeenntt  ((22000055))  
PPPPGG1133::TTrraannssppoorrtt  ((22000011))  
DDeelliivveerriinngg  aa  SSuussttaaiinnaabbllee  TTrraannssppoorrtt  SSyysstteemm  ((DDffTT  22000099))  
YYoorrkk  LLooccaall  TTrraannssppoorrtt  PPllaann  22  ((22000066))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  YYoorrkk  LLooccaall  TTrraannssppoorrtt  PPllaann  33  ((22001100))  CCiittyy  ooff  YYoorrkk’’ss  LLooccaall  
TTrraannssppoorrtt  PPLLAAnn  22001111--22003311  ((LLTTPP33))  
WWiitthhoouutt  WWaallllss  YYoorrkk  CCoommmmuunniittyy  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((220000XX))  
SSuubbmmiissssiioonn  ddrraafftt  EEmmeerrggiinngg  CCoorree  SSttrraatteeggyy  ((2200110011))  
YYoorrkk  NNeeww  CCiittyy  BBeeaauuttiiffuull  ((22001100))((  AA4499))  ((AA5500))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  YYoorrkk  LLooww  EEmmiissssiioonnss  SSttrraatteeggyy((2200110022))  
YYoorrkk  NNoorrtthhwweesstt  AAAAPP  IIssssuueess  &&  OOppttiioonnss  CCoonnssuullttaattiioonn  FFeeeeddbbaacckk  ((22000088))  
YYNNWW  TTrraannssppoorrtt  TTooppiicc  PPaappeerr  ((22001100))  
YYNNWW  TTrraannssppoorrtt  MMaasstteerrppllaann  ((22001111))  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  LLooww  EEmmiissssiioonn  SSttrraatteeggyy  
EEmmeerrggiinngg  DDrraafftt  NNaattiioonnaall  PPllaannnniinngg  PPoolliiccyy  FFrraammeewwoorrkk  ((22001111))  
�

48 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

 
Page 406



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

the Site. The suburban location, on the edge of Acomb, offers opportunities 
to facilitate integration with the adjoining residential communities and to 
access existing services in a sustainable manner. It also offers 
opportunities for the need to travel to be minimised 

 
 
7.5 Delivering integration, connectivity and accessibility will be achieved 

through a holistic package of measures ranging from immediate site 
infrastructure which overcomes physical barriers to movement, to 
enhancement of public services within a wider area or increasing 
information availability for those within and using the area.  

 
7.6 It is expected that the approach taken to delivering integration, connectivity 

and accessibility will prioritise movement in line with the council’s hierarchy 
of transport users, as set out in LTP3. This hierarchy is set out in Figure 16: 
�
Figure 16: York’s Hierarchy of Transport Users 
(LTP3 2011) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
7.7 In order to promote sustainable transport in line with the hierarchy at Figure 

16, it will be essential that future residents of the Site are aware of the 
sustainable options available and perceive these to be attractive alternative 
travel options to the private car.   
 

   

 

      

 

                 
 

 

York’s ‘Hierarchy of transport users’ 
 

1) Pedestrians 
2) People with mobility problems 
3) Cyclists 
4) Public transport users (including rail, bus, taxi, coach & water) 
5) Powered two wheelers 
6) Commercial/business users (including deliveries & HGVs) 
7) Car borne shoppers and visitors�
8) Car borne commuters�

49 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Sustainable modes of 
transport. 

Page 407



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

7.8 An approach to transport movement should be developed to facilitate 
pedestrian, cycling, public transport and vehicular movements to and from 
the site. This approach will need to take account of the need to prioritise 
provision of sustainable routes in line with the hierarchy of users when 
developing new connections. The work should be informed by detailed 
assessment of where future residents are likely to travel to and from. An 
initial assessment has been undertaken using local surveys of existing 
travel patterns and is explained in more detail in the York Northwest 
Transport Topic Paper (2010). Due to the primarily residential nature of 
development, this work concentrated on identifying travel patterns and links 
to key destinations for commuting and leisure trips from the site.  

 
7.9 The work suggested that the main destinations for trips from the Site are 

likely to be York City Centre, Clifton Moor, the University and the Foss 
Islands area, though significant numbers of trips also went to locations 
outside York (including Leeds). In addition, more local destinations for trips 
were identified, including Acomb District Centre, York Business Park, and 
Northminster Business Park.  

 
7.10 Each of the potential origin/ destination connections identified in the work 

will require a specific implementation approach to facilitate movement, this 
will be informed by a number of factors that influence the type and level of 
trips likely to be accommodated on each route. These factors include, the 
proximity of the destination, physical barriers to movement, existing 
services and infrastructure, the feasibility and cost of providing access and 
the availability of alternative connections. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.11 Figure 17 outlines a summary of access approaches for the former British 

Sugar site including potential new links which could be utilised as part of an 
access package to promote integration, connectivity and accessibility in line 
with the LTP2 hierarchy of users.  

 
7.12 Some access points are essential and some desirable, though they should 

function effectively as a composite package in delivering the principles and 
statements outlined in this document. More detail on individual access 
points is set out below. 

 
7.13 Transport modelling work was carried out on the basis of Millfield Lane 

being the principal vehicular access to the site  from the A1237 outer ring 
road. The modelling work, summarised in the Transport Topic Paper 

Statement 18 

To optimise integration, connectivity and accessibility through 
provision of  new and improved pedestrian, cycling, public transport 
and vehicular routes between the development area and key 
destinations, prioritising  sustainable movement in line with the LTP2 
hierarchy of transport users. 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

50 

Page 408



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

(2010), also establishes the requirement for an additional vehicular access 
from the A59 into the site. This second access is required in order to 
minimise impact on the network through dispersing vehicular flows. Two 
possible approaches to forming this additional access are outlined in Figure 
17; either of these options could form an acceptable  access approach. In 
order to control through-traffic and minimise network impacts,  discrete and 
separate vehicular traffic “zones” within the site would need to could be 
established in order to avoid inappropriate use of the site by traffic rat 
running through the site between the A59 and A1237. The proportion of 
trips served by each access would need to be established through further 
modelling work and the masterplanning process and will be outlined within 
the Developer’s Transport Assessment. The environmental affect of any 
new access will need to be carefully assessed and impacts minimised in 
terms of existing residential amenity. (A445) 

            
 
Figure 17: Vehicular Summary of Access OptionsApproach (See also Fig 2.2 

in the YNW Transport Masterplan) 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

51 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

51 

 

 

 

Page 409



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

7.14In addition, Plantation Drive may form a subsidiary access to the site, with 
new vehicular movements generated by the Site on this access restricted to 
the historic levels of use in the AM peak hour by the operational British 
Sugar factory (estimated by equate to in the region of 48 homes). A similar 
level of vehicular trips from the development may also be accommodated 
via Ouse Acres.   

7.14 In addition, Plantation Drive may form a subsidiary local access to the site, 
with the extent of development served by this access limited restricted. The 
level of vehicular movements will be assessed on the basis of the capacity 
of the road to accommodate additional traffic whilst also having regard to 
the previous use as the main vehicular access to the site. This will be 
assessed having regard to the Transport Assessment. The level of 
vehicular trips via Ouse Acres will similarly be restrictedlimited due to its 
unadopted status. Issues of safety (particularly given the location of the 
proposed new play area in Ouse Acres), access by sustainable modes, 
parking, and environmental attractiveness should be addressed if vehicular 
movements are increased in these roads. 
(A375,406,482,485,486,488,490,497) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
7.15 High quality segregated pedestrian and cycle links will be required to be 

provided in association with all new vehicular accesses, and internally to 
allow access within the site. These can be incorporated within all-purpose 
routes as well as separate dedicated links and should integrate with on-site 
green infrastructure networks, provide direct links through the site, and be 
connected safely with the existing pedestrian and cycle network 
surrounding the site. Through-access for pedestrians and cyclists (and 
where appropriate public transport and emergency vehicles) should be 
provided and maintained where vehicular access is restricted in a zoned 
approach, as at Plantation Drive, Ouse Acres and the new A59 access.  

 
7.16 In addition to these basic requirements, the importance of promoting 

walking and cycling through a dedicated off-road link to the city centre was 
identified in work previously undertaken. Provision of a new pedestrian and 
cycle link as indicated in Figure 18 between the southern end of the site 
and Water End will, therefore, be sought subject to land ownership, 
feasibility and viability considerations. There is also an intention to provide 
an east- west bridge link for pedestrians and cyclists over the railway line 
(also shown on Figure 18). In addition, provision ofThis will provide linkages 
to adjoining green infrastructure,  York Business Park and also provide for 
any future tram-train halt facilities.  .should be investigatedAn appropriate 
contribution will be sought towards this, subject to land ownership, 
feasibility and viability considerations being pursued. The development of 
the site should enable future provision of both the Water End and East-
West links, by dedicating land for this and ensuring the design of the 

Statement 19 

New access routes should be provided to serve the development. 
These should minimise the impact of traffic, and maximise permeability 
whilst giving priority to more sustainable modes of transport. 

52 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Page 410



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

development does not prejudice future provision of these routes. It is 
intended that the council will pursue delivery of these links, investigate 
funding opportunities and engage with the appropriate parties to take this 
forward. . (A332) (A501) (A524) (A526)  

 
 
 
Figure 18: York Northwest Sustainable Case: Potential Principal  Walking 
and Cycling Linkages (See also Fig 2.1 in the YNW Transport Masterplan) 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

53 

 
 

 

Page 411



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
7.17 Direct and accessible bus routes should be provided through the Site. The 

internal road design should ensure good public transport permeability whilst 
minimising the opportunity for through ensuring zoned/ restricted access for 
cars. Masterplanning should ensure that the design of the routes through 
the site  delivers a maximum 5 minute walk (or 400 metres distance) from 
all new residential properties to bus stops. Shorter Lower walk distances 
will be appropriate from any specialist housing provided to meet support 
needs. Shorter walk distances may also need to be considered from bus 
stops to community facilities etc. (A530) 

 
7.18 Tram-train could offer an important public transport link between the site 

and the wider region. As a result of the long term nature of this project, 
appropriately located land and financial contributions towards tram-train halt 
facilities should be reserved as part of the development, linked with east-
west bridge across the railway lines and incorporated into the wider phased 
approach to sustainable transport through the masterplanning process. The 
design of the development should not prejudice future provision of a tram 
train facility. It is intended that the council will pursue delivery of tram-train 
facilities and engage with the appropriate parties to take this forward. 
(A510,A515,A516)  

 

 
 
 

Principle 9: To minimise the need to travel, but where travel 
is necessary, to ensure as many trips as possible are able to 
be taken by sustainable travel modes and to promote and 
facilitate modal shift from the car to sustainable forms of 
travel by maximising opportunities for walking, cycling and 
public transport use. 

 

 
7.19 Transport is essential to supporting our economic competitiveness and 

growth and in facilitating our day to day lives, but accounts for 21% of 
carbon dioxide emissions in the country (National Atmospheric Emissions 
Inventory), contributing significantly to climate change. Vehicular movement 
can also significantly reduce air quality and adversely affect the amenities 
and environment of an area. Traffic from the development will have an 
impact on nearby air quality management areas.. York has committed 

Tram train, 
Germany 

54 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Page 412



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

within the Climate Change Framework, as part of the Friends of the Earth 
“Get Serious” Campaign, to a 40% reduction in the cities carbon dioxide 
emissions by 2020. The council’s emerging Low Emissions Strategy will 
seek to manage both carbon dioxide and local pollutant emissions in the 
area. An important part of achieving these objectives is to ensure that new 
developments are designed to minimise vehicle emissions. DfT guidance 
(Delivering a Sustainable Transport System 2009) sets out the requirement 
for developers to maximise the number of trips likely to utilise sustainable 
modes of transport in the first instance, before looking to manage car based 
trips.  

7.20 Transport modelling work reported in the York Northwest Transport Topic 
Paper (Aug 2010) showed that allowing the development to replicate 
existing mode share patterns seen elsewhere in the city would have an 
adverse unacceptable impact on the highway network in terms of additional 
delay and congestion. This highlights the need to ensure sustainable travel 
patterns are encouraged by new development from the outset.  

 

 
   
 
 

7.21 The transport assessment accompanying any proposals for the site will be 
required to demonstrate how the development will minimise travel demand 
and maximise mode share for the more sustainable modes of travel through 
a phased package of measures and appropriate monitoring and review 
mechanisms. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
7.22 It will be important to ensure that sustainable transport options are made as 

accessible and attractive as possible through travel planning (A530) in 
order to encourage their usage over the private car. The attractiveness of a 
travel option is influenced by both objective and subjective matters. Clearly 
journey times and financial cost are important objective considerations, but 
perception of safety, (including the councils emerging 20mph policy,(A530), 
and security, design for low traffic speed,(A530) convenience, comfort, 
ease of use, directness and environmental attractiveness are also important 
determinants (actual or perceived) of travel choice, and should be used to 
promote sustainable movement.   

 
7.23 The development will be required to provide and facilitate high quality public 

transport services which are reliable, frequent, accessible and attractive to 
use. These will need to link with key social infrastructure facilities, eg. 
School, leisure and community facilities.(A193)  In addition, attractive 
pedestrian and cycle routes with appropriate signage, lighting, cycle parking 
provision and environmental quality will be sought. Integration with the 

Statement 20 

 To optimise and promote through design (A530) the availability and 
attractiveness of travel by walking, cycling and public transport, in 
order to maximise the proportion of trips generated by the 
development that are undertaken by sustainable modes. 
 

55 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Page 413



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

green infrastructure network will be crucial in creating connections and 
permeability through the site with primary routes for pedestrians and 
cyclists. This will provide an incentive to use more sustainable modes 
through attractive, new and improved routes for cyclists and pedestrians. 
This provision will be informed by and complement the approach to access 
provision outlined in Principle 8. 

 
 
7.24 The York Northwest transport masterplan will give greater clarity on 

transport measures that could be taken forward. These may include: 
 

7� Fixed term funding of additional buses to increase journey frequencies 
on existing services 

8� Provision of on-site enabling bus infrastructure, including accessible bus 
stops/shelters, signage and bus priority measures 

9� Off-site bus priority measures 
10� Provision of real time information systems both on bus, at bus stops 

and within residential homes  
11� Provision of journey planning facilities 
12� Travel incentives including fixed term free travel passes for 

residential occupants 
13� Implementation and management of car clubs, incorporating electric 

vehicles  
14� Electric car recharging facilities  
15� Safeguarded land and provision of facilities within an appropriate 

timescale for a potential tram-train stop 
� New high quality, safe and dedicated pedestrian and cycle paths to key 

destinations, provided in off-road locations wherever possible. 
� Convenient and secure cycle storage facilities at new dwellings and at 

destination uses within the development. 
� Provision of free bikes at residential properties. 
 

      
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Statement 21 

To minimise the availability of car parking in line with anticipated 
modal shift of trips away from the car. 

56 

Real time information  
panel 

Cycle parking at York 
University 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

56 

Page 414



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
7.25 Availability and accessibility of car parking is a key determinant of travel 

behaviour; making high levels of parking available in immediate proximity to 
dwellings will increase the likelihood of people choosing to travel by this 
mode. Whilst reducing the level and convenience of car parking provision at 
the origin and destination will make people more likely to travel by 
sustainable modes, some parking must be provided in order to facilitate 
trips that cannot be made by alternative modes and to deliver housing that 
people will want to occupy and can sustain modern lifestyles. 

 
7.26 Modelling work summarised in the Transport Topic Paper demonstrated 

that  parking standards set out at policy SP8 (appendix E) of York’s 
Development Control Local Plan (2005) were too high for the Site given the 
anticipated trip generation and mode share. Allowing parking provision at 
these levels would result in over-provision, potentially increasing car use 
through the convenience of this option and exacerbating the development’s 
impact on the road network. 

 
7.27 The level to which car parking should be reduced will be directly linked to 

the availability of other alternative, more sustainable travel options, given 
the pattern of different trips from the site. The availability of a car club on 
site will help mitigate the perceived loss of private car parking. This will be 
negotiated in the context of the Transport Assessment and the 
masterplanning/ planning application process. 
 

 
 

 
7.28 Overall car parking levels may vary across the site and relate to the size 

and type of units, together with their location in relation to public transport 
and services. The approach to car parking will also need to be addressed in 
the detailed design and layout of the development to ensure that cars do 
not overspill from low parking areas into other areas and to encourage other 
sustainable travel options. The design should also help to reinforce the 
perception that vehicles don’t necessarily always have priority in the site. 

 
7.29 The environmental benefits of reduced car dependency should be 

expressed clearly through the design and layout of different housing areas, 
with reduced car parking areas incorporating, for example, more amenity 
space or communal facilities, or better space standards within housing. This 
will help to promote reduced car dependency lifestyles and will attach a 
compensatory positive financial value to the housing in such areas. 

Whizzgo Car Club 
Vehicle 

57 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Page 415



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
7.30 The development should incorporate provision and maintenance of car 

clubs not only to support areas with reduced parking provision, but also to 
give residents across the Site a realistic alternative to owning their own car.  
Car Club points should be located in easily accessible and highly visible 
locations to make them as attractive and obvious as possible.  
 
 
Principle 10: To minimise the environmental impact of 
vehicle trips to and from the development and mitigate the 
impact of residual car trips on the highway network where 
possible. 
 

7.31 Once sustainable travel has been maximised in the first instance, the 
impact of residual car trips should be minimised. This impact will be 
assessed, for example, in terms of air quality/CO2 emissions, network delay 
and congestion. This impact will be minimised through a range of measures 
as set out in the statements below, and to complement the approach taken 
to sustainable measures outlined in Principle 9 above. 

 
7.32 A co-ordinated approach to promoting sustainable travel patterns together 

with discouraging vehicular travel will encourage more sustainable 
lifestyles, reflecting the Urban Eco-Settlement status of the site.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
7.33 Lower emission vehicles, including electric vehicles, will become more and 

more commonplace as technologies improve and the government 
incentives increase their incentivises take-up. As use of lower emission 
vehicles increases in order to reduce the impact of car use on the 
environment will reduce. Opportunities to accelerate this and facilitate 
higher levels of use within the Site should be explored and delivered 
throughout the development. This should include provision of enabling 
infrastructure on the site from the outset such as electric car charging 
points, as well as the promotion of use of smaller, cleaner and lower 

Statement 22 

To promote the use of more environmentally friendly vehicles.   
 

Electric vehicle 
charging point 

58 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
Page 416



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

emission vehicles through dedicated parking spaces at commercial uses, 
reduced parking space standards at residential properties, and low 
emission and electric vehicle provision as part of any car clubs. In order to 
offset increases in emissions related to the sites development, off-site 
contributions to provide lower emission service vehicles such as buses and 
refuse collection may also be negotiated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.34 Those residual car trips (either from low emission vehicles or standard 

vehicles) will necessitate highway mitigation/capacity enhancement works, 
where practically feasible, and where they result in traffic volumes at links 
or junctions going above acceptable levels; these links and junctions to be 
agreed and levels negotiated as part of the masterplanning process 
andhaving regard to the Transport Assessment, and York Northwest 
Transport Masterplan and Community Infrastructure Levy, when adopted (A 
435). 

  
7.35 The development will need to make a fair contribution to the infrastructure 

implications of any mitigation or capacity enhancement needed to 
accommodate the levels of traffic anticipated locally and city- wide. This 
principle will also be set out within the draft Core Strategy.   

 
7.36 Initial strategic modelling work carried out in the Transport Topic Paper 

highlighted the impact of the development on not only the local network in 
the vicinity of the site but also on the strategic network, including the A1237 
outer ring road. Further modelling will be required to fully assess the 
transport implications as part of the Transport Assessment and 
Environmental Statement (including impact on AQMA’s). This modelling will 
inform the scope and nature of mitigation requirements, (including air 
quality) to deal with the impact of the vehicular traffic on the city. The York 
Northwest Transport Masterplan identifies those junctions which should be 
modelled to inform the mitigation required (see Table 4.1). The approach 
should also be informed by the list of local mitigation works directly linked to 
this area outlined in the York Northwest Transport Masterplan (see Tables 
5.1 and 5.2). (A435) As a historic city with environmental constraints it is 
recognised that highway mitigation measures may not always be 
deliverable, making it even more important to provide sustainable travel 
alternatives within a sustainable package of measures. 

 
7.37 In some instances increases in traffic volumes will be influenced by a 

combination of developments rather than solely by this Site. In these cases 
mitigation works and associated costs will be apportioned between the 
developments. Contributions to city-wide impacts and strategic 
infrastructure (see Table 5.3 of the York Northwest Transport Masterplan) 
will be sought through a Community Infrastructure Levy, if adopted by the 

Statement 23: 

To comprehensively mitigate the impact of vehicular traffic where 
possible through a phased scheme of network improvements to be 
agreed. 
 

59 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 

Page 417



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

council.  An indicative apportionment schedule for the A1237 mitigation 
measures is set out in Figure 22 in the Transport Topic Paper. This is 
based on reference case trip generation through the relevant links and 
junctions on the A1237. Through refinement as a result of emerging 
information on the precise nature of the development, and having regard to 
the transport masterplan, this will form the basis for negotiations on the 
level and The level and phasing of contributions towards the necessary 
highway improvements will be negotiated as part of the planning process, 
having regard to viability.(A435) (A481) 

 
7.38 7.38 Any proposed phasing will need to be considered alongside the  

necessary infrastructure and sustainable travel requirements.The York 
Northwest Transport Masterplan sets out the need for an ongoing monitoring 
approach with a review of trip generation and air quality levels as the site is 
built out to ensure the impact of additional levels of traffic are satisfactorily 
accommodated. Appropriate provisions will be made within the Travel Plan to 
ensure financial arrangements are in place should further transport measures 
be required. (A372). Infrastructure associated with phasing will be subject to 
further negotiation as part of the masterplanning process 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

60 

   
T

h
em

e 
3:

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 M

o
ve

m
en

t 
&

 C
o

n
n

ec
ti

o
n

s 
Page 418



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

8.0 Delivery and Implementation 
 
 

How is the vision to be achieved? 
8.1 The planning principles and statements, and supporting text outlined in this 

document will be used to inform and assess proposals put forward by 
developer/s to develop the area. The principles and statements all seek to 
deliver the overarching vision and strategic objectives for York Northwest. 
The developer will be expected to use these principles and statements to 
guide work in preparing a masterplan with phasing strategy. This will deliver 
an overall approach to open space, education, community facilities, 
transport and housing provision within the area and show how the area will 
be designed in terms of its layout, size and massing of buildings, 
connections, open space and scale and composition of development 
proposed. 

 
8.2 The views of existing communities and those interested in the new 

development will be important in shaping the design of the area. The 
masterplan will need to be produced in liaison with local communities to 
ensure it responds to its context and surrounding development. 

 
8.3 To ensure a framework is provided for the whole area the council will 

require an outline planning application to be submitted initially, 
accompanied by a masterplan. These should demonstrate how the whole 
site will be developed in a phased manner, showing how the different 
elements of the development link together and how the site relates to the 
surrounding area. Detailed applications can then be submitted in 
accordance with the approved planning application and masterplan, once 
these are approved.  

 
8.4 The following documents should form part of the outline planning 

application, other requirements may emerge through the planning process. 
The Council should be consulted throughout the production of these 
documents and will need to be satisfied with the outcomes or 
recommendations of these documents, which may be required by or inform 
the content of conditions or legal agreements on approval of any planning 
application. 

 
 
Figure 19: Planning Application Documents 

 
Table 1  
Document Justification/ Notes 
Environmental Statement Detailed content to be agreed through formal 

scoping report, though it is likely to include 
assessment of, inter alia: 
• Contaminated Land (to include desk study 

and site investigation/ risk assessment 
report) and proposed remediation study  
(A37) 

• Flood Risk/ Water Resources 

61 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

Page 419



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

• Ecological impact and protected species 
assessment (A347) 

• Archaeological and cultural heritage impact 
• Noise Assessment 
• Vibration Assessment 
• Transport Assessment 
• Air Quality and Emissions assessment 
• Landscape Townscape and Visual Amenity 

Assessment 
• Tree Survey (A355) 
• Infrastructure 
• Waste 
• Economy Population and Society 
• Carbon emission and climate change 

assessment,  
Low Emission Energy Generation 
Strategy 

To demonstrate how the development will meet 
requirements associated with residential 
development meeting the Code for Sustainable 
Homes and development as a whole 
maximising on site energy generation as 
required by the Sustainable Design and 
Construction interim planning statement.  

Sustainability Statement To demonstrate how the development will 
deliver the site vision and key principles and 
statements set out in this SPD. This should 
include evidence of feasibility assessments for 
all renewable technologies even where no 
technologies are subsequently installed. 

Water Cycle Management Strategy To set out a sustainable approach to managing 
water consumption, and to surface water 
drainage and run-off in the development. 

Community and Leisure Facilities 
Statement 

To demonstrate how the development will meet 
requirements for new community facilities. To 
include the scale, type and phasing of provision, 
proposed management structures, and to 
demonstrate how community consultation and 
service provider liaison regarding the type and 
scale of provision, which will be undertaken as 
part of the masterplanning process, has been 
taken into account   

Training Skills and Development 
Statement 

To outline an approach to delivering a package 
of education, training and skills development 
through the construction and occupation of the 
development.  

Design and Access Statement To meet statutory requirements associated with 
Outline Planning applications.  

Masterplan To set out a framework for development of the 
whole site to demonstrate how the development 
will meet requirements set out in this SPD and 
to support the outline planning application, and 
within which reserved matters applications 
should be made. 

Phasing Strategy To outline the phased delivery of housing with 
supporting open space, community facilities and 
key infrastructure in order to deliver the 
masterplan. 

Design Code To outline the detailed approach to design 
within the site.   

Green Infrastructure Strategy To set out a planned network of high quality 

62 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

Page 420



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

green spaces and other environmental features. 
Biodiversity Management Plan 
 

To set out an approach to retaining enhancing 
providing and managing biodiversity within the 
site (including flora and fauna). 

Transport Assessment/ 
Sustainable Transport Plan 

To summarise the comprehensive and 
systematic process that sets out transport 
issues relating to the proposed development, 
and identifies what measures will be taken to 
deal with the anticipated transport impacts of 
the scheme and to improve accessibility and 
safety for all modes of travel. To outline 
approach to promoting and maximising 
sustainable travel and to incorporate transport 
emmissions strategy. 

Playing Pitch Needs Assessment To assess existing and future needs for playing 
pitch provision, should the development 
proposals include re-use of any existing playing 
pitch facilities. 

Retail Impact Assessment 
 

To be carried out in accordance with PPS4 in 
order to assess the likely impacts of any A1 
retail proposals on existing provision in the city. 

 
How will the site be phased? 

8.5 The phasing strategy will subdivide the comprehensive development into 
specific delivery parcels and identify the sequence for the development 
of housing and enabling infrastructure associated with these phases. It is 
anticipated that the housing will be built and marketed within these 
phases at a rate of around 150 dwellings per year, (based on previous 
large scale development roll out figures) depending on market conditions 
at the time.  

 
8.6 The demonstration exemplar project for an initial 60 homes, built to high 

eco standards, and ‘eco show-home and community hub facility’ will be 
expected to be completed within the 1st phase of delivery subject to the 
availability of public funding. 

 
8.7 The provision of community facilities and enabling infrastructure will be 

phased to ensure services are available to all new residents in an 
appropriate manner, having regard to existing capacities. Delivery will be 
triggered by the number of new dwellings constructed or occupied. 
Trigger points will be informed by existing capacities, “bedding-in” 
periods and other issues including retail impact assessment (in the case 
of local shops). The provision of renewable energy technologies should 
be considered at the beginning of the planning process, if appropriate 
and viable to providers. (A22) 

 
8.8 Provision of public transport facilities and new pedestrian/cycling 

connections should inform the phasing of the development to ensure that 
all phases of the development are served by sustainable travel options. 
This will be important to ensure sustainable transport choices are 
considered and taken by new residents from the outset, before less 
sustainable travel patterns are adopted and established. Provision of 

63 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

63 

Page 421



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

new vehicular transport infrastructure will be phased to ensure 
satisfactory conditions of network movement both locally and city-wide. 

 
8.9 New and improved open space will be expected to be provided from the 

outset to facilitate delivery of successful place with sufficiently well 
established facilities to be used by the new occupiers of the 
development. The provision of strategic landscaping including green 
infrastructure should be specified within the overall masterplan. (A641) 
Play areas in particular will be required to be provided early in the 
development process in order to successfully integrate within the 
development. 

 
8.10 The provision of new schooling facilities will be linked to the completion 

of dwellings and will take into account existing schooling capacities 
within the adjoining catchments and anticipated new pupils being 
generated by the development.   

 
What funding and developer contributions will be sought? 

8.11 Funding will be required to meet needs for new public services 
generated by the development. This funding will be sought from the 
developer principally, although additional public funding may also be 
sought. These developer contributions will be subject to open-book 
appraisal and public funding availability, and will include provision of 
services and facilities including:  

 
 
Figure 20: British Sugar Developer Provision 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Council will seek developer provision, as appropriate, of: 
 
� Archaeological works 
� Affordable housing 
� Biodiversity management plan 
� Built sports facilities 
� Community Hall/ space 
� Community management organisations (ie, management of community 

facilities (A631) 
� Community Project management team (see para 8.19) (A631) 
� Education facilities 
� Environmental improvements 
� Environmental standards (including BREEAM, and CfSHand renewable 

low carbon) 
� Flood risk mitigation works 
� Healthcare facilities 
� Leisure facilities 
� Library and information facilities 
� Open Space and landscaping 
� Public art 
� Public realm & street furniture 
� Recycling and waste management 
� Skills and training 
� Transport measures and Travel Plan 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

64 

Page 422



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
8.12 Some facilities, such as community halls, can be provided at a small 

scale, on-site in order to meet local needs. Other facilities, such as 
secondary schools, can only be provided at a larger scale as a result of 
operational feasibility. These facilities may therefore be best provided 
elsewhere in the city where they are more sustainably located.  

 
 
8.13 The developer may be expected to make a financial contribution towards 

provision, to set aside land for provision, to construct and provide the 
infrastructure to an agreed specification, or any combination of the 
above in respect of developer contributions outlined at figure 20. In 
terms of the provision of social infrastructure the financial sustainability 
of facilities will need to be demonstrated.(A119) 

 
8.14 Where contributions are made to the delivery of off-site infrastructure 

such as highway network improvements, suitable project management 
structures should be put into place to ensure the timely delivery of 
infrastructure, relative to progress on the development. 

 
8.15 Contributions will be negotiated both at outline planning application 

stage and at the time of subsequent planning applications in the context 
of prevailing market conditions. (A632) Contributions will be secured as 
appropriate through conditions on any planning permission, legal 
agreement, and potentially through a city wide infrastructure approach 
delivered through the Local Development Framework (LDF). Due to the 
long-term nature of the project, overage facilities may be negotiated as 
part of any agreement. 

 
8.16 If a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is in palce by the time a 

planning application is made, the appropriate CIL rate will also be 
charged for as a contribution to hte provision of strategic infrastructure 

 
8.167 Specific public funding has been, and will continue to will be sought in 

order to both help meet basic infrastructure requirements, and to 
improve the quality of the development. Public funding has been sought 
to date in relation to the British Sugar site to improve the sustainability of 
the scheme. through the Urban Eco-Settlement agenda, and Major 
Scheme Bid funding has been soughtgranted for some transport 
infrastructure provision which will benefit the development. Whilst 
currently, public funding availability is becoming increasingly scarce, the 
long term nature of the project and its importance to York mean that 
public funding opportunities will continue to be explored. 

 
How will the new and existing community be integrated? 

8.178 Integration and interaction between existing residents in the surrounding 
residential areas and the new residents within the development will be 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

65 

Page 423



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

important to ensure the wider community as a whole benefits from the 
new development. Use of community facilities and participation in local 
groups will help to encourage movement through and between areas.  

 
8.189 The views of existing residents will continue to be taken into account in 

the formulation of the planning approach and masterplan for the site, 
through regular public consultation, in accordance with the Statement for 
Community Involvement. The developer will be expected to engage with 
the local community through a Community Forum. This Forum will need 
to include representatives from residents, parish councils, local groups 
and local ward councillors with an independent Chair.This will ensure 
that the new development best meets theirlocal communities needs and 
facilitates integration. 

 
8.1920 This involvement will continue throughout the construction of the 

development, in the detailed design stages. Public involvement in project  
delivery will allow the development to best integrate and meet the needs 
of local residents and deliver a better neighbourhood. The developer will 
be expected to set up a dedicated Pproject management Tteam and to 
continue to work with the Community Forum to ensure community 
involvement in the progress of the development. This would include the 
representatives from the construction/consultant team, a council 
representatives and community representatives/groups (from the 
Community Forum) meeting on a regular basis to ensure any day to day 
issues are resolved speedily and work progresses in accordance with an 
agreed programme of works.  

 
8.201 As the scheme progresses into the delivery and management stages 

withFollowing phased occupation of the development, the Pproject 
Tteam should be re-orientated to concentrate on the day-to-day 
functioning of the development and residents issues. The team should 
continue to include representatives of the Community Forum and also 
include new residents of the development. at this stage. Financial 
contributions to meet costs associated with the operation of these project 
teams should be made from the developer to the Council.          

 
What if circumstances change? 

8.212 Associated British Foods, has commenced the masterplanning process 
for the site. It is understood that proposals for the development of the 
Site will be put forward in 2011, to take account of this draft SPD, 
masterplanning work and public consultation undertaken on both of 
these. On the basis of anticipated timeframes for delivery, targets for the 
completion of dwellings and a local centre will be outlined in the 
submission draft of the Core Strategy. 

 
8.223 A phasing strategy will be required to accompany the outline planning 

application, and will enable a timescale for delivery to be agreed.  A 
more detailed trajectory of development completion timescales will then 
be produced. The approach outlined in this document will allow for 
flexibility should circumstances change in the short to medium term. 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

66 

Page 424



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

Should circumstances change significantly, for example, through a 
change in government legislation, or approach to key infrastructure such 
as tram-train, there may be a need to refresh this guidance.  

 
8.234  Should funding be awarded due to Urban Eco-Settlement status for the 

community show home facility, additional governance arrangements 
would be necessary to ensure project monitoring and delivery of the 
project against agreed cost/timescales. In this event, it is likely that a  
Steering Group would be set up with representation from the Leeds City 
Region, York Council and the owners of the site, Associated British 
Foods/Developer.  

 
8.245  The Group would be responsible for the overall strategic direction of the 

project with project monitoring and resolution of any strategic issues. 
The role of the Council would be to facilitate and enable management of 
the programme and funding. 

 
8.256 Annual monitoring of development will be undertaken by the Council 
through the LDF Annual Monitoring Report. More detailed monitoring of the 
transport impacts of the development may be undertaken by the developer as 
part of an ongoing travel plan. Where monitoring reveals issues with delivery, 
this may also lead to a need to refresh this guidance. 

   
D

el
iv

er
y 

an
d

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 

67 

Page 425



 
 Former Manor School/British Sugar Supplementary Planning Document  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

York Northwest Team 
City Development 

Major Development Projects & Initiatives 
9 St Leonards Place 

York 
YO1 7ET 

 
Tel 01904 551466 

Email: yorknorthwest@york.gov.uk 

Page 426



��������

��		
������		�������	����������

�

������������	�
��
������	�
����������������������	�

���������	����������
������������

������������������������������	��������
������������	���
���������������������������	��������������������	���������������	���	�
������
������	�������	�
��������������������������	������	�	�������	
�	�	���
�������	���	����	���������	�����	�� �	
�	�	������	�����	���	������������
���������������������!�����	�������������������������������������	���������
��	
�	�	"������������������	
�������	�

�������	�������������������
#�

����$�%&������	���!���������	�������	�����������������������	����������

�

�������� ������ �������� ���
����� �����
����

��
��������
������

���������������	�����������
����%'�
�����
��	�����
�

�
�������	����������������
�����
�����������	���(�

)*�
#+,-&�

%'��
#*-&�

./�
#%)-&�

/��
#0-&�

1��
#*-&�

���������������	�����������
�����

�����������		��������
	���(��

//�
#00-&�

%%��
#)-&�

,1�
#//-&�

+��
#,-&�

%/��
#%'-&�

���������������	�����������
�����

�������
���	
����

���	��(�

)+�
#+/-&�

)��
#+-&�

%+�
#%.-&�

0��
#.-&�

.%��
#%+-&�

�

Page 427



Page 428

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
��������������
����	����������������

����

����������
���	������������������	��������������������
���	�����

�

�

�

�

�������
��

�

� � !"#$%�&�#!%"�                                                                                                                                       �'�

��������������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

' � �%"�&(#�#!%"��%��)"#��                                                                                                                   �*�

+ � �&�#�!"��!(!#,��"�(,�!���,�#-)�)�                                                                                                     �.�

�������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������	�����	���������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���	������	�����������	����������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����	����	��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� � �&$#-)$�!"�%$��#!%"�                                                                                                                       ��/�

Page 429



�  !����0	�����
�

� 1����
�
	
��������������
��2�
�
���� � !"�#$�%"&�!#'&�(#!)*&+%,�-.%".+�%"&�����-.//�0&�,)01&!%�%#��),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /�

4��5�����.,� �3'#!&,,�#$�.(&+%.$2.+6� +(�&7 /) %.+6� �3/ +8,�.*3 !%,�#+�,#!. /9�
&!#+#*.!� +(�&+7.'#+*&+% /�#01&!%.7&,�$#'�%"&�!.%2� +(�'&!#**&+(,�"#-�%"&�3/ +�
! +�0&!#*&�*#'&�,),% .+ 0/&�02�,)66&,%.+6� *&+(*&+%,�%#� 7#.(�#'�*.%.6 %&� +2�
+&6 %.7&�.*3 !%,�.(&+%.$.&(���"&�$.+(.+6,�#$�%"&���� '&�%"&+�% :&+�#+�0# '(�-.%".+�
%"&�/ +8,�(&7&/#3*&+%� +(�'&$/&!%&(�.+�$)'%"&'�(' $%,�#$�%"&�,%' %&6.&,�%#�&+,)'&�.%�
* ;.*.,&,�.%,�!#+%'.0)%.#+�%#- '(,�,),% .+ 0/&�(&7&/#3*&+%��

�
���� �"&����3'#!&,,� $#'��#':� .+!#'3#' %&,�%"&� '&<).'&*&+%� $#'��)'#3& +� /&6.,/ %.#+� 4���

�.'&!%.7&� ����=>�=��59� -".!"� '&<).'&,� ,3 %. /�  +(� / +(� ),&� 3/ +,� %#� )+(&'6#�
�%' %&6.!� �+7.'#+*&+% /� �,,&,,*&+%� 4���5�� ���� .,�  +� .%&' %.7&�  ,,&,,*&+%� 3'#!&,,�
-"&'&02� %"&� 3#%&+%. /� ,.6+.$.! +%� &+7.'#+*&+% /� &$$&!%,�  '.,.+6� $'#*� %"&�
3/ +=3'#6' **&�  '&� .(&+%.$.&(9�  ,,&,,&(9� *.%.6 %&(�  +(� !#**)+.! %&(� %#� 3/ +?
* :&',���".,�(#!)*&+%�!/& '/2�,&%,�#)%�-"&'&�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%,�#$�%"&������.'&!%.7&�
" 7&� 0&&+�  (('&,,&(�� �.6)'&� �� .+(.! %&,� -"&'&� .+$#'* %.#+� '&<).'&(� 02� %"&� ����
�.'&!%.7&�! +�0&�$#)+(�.+�%".,�'&3#'%��

�

� #�����������3��4�
��@� �.6)'&��� ,&%,�#)%� %"&� ����01&!%.7&,�  +(�-".!"�#01&!%.7&� (('&,,&,� & !"����� %#3.!��

�/%"#)6"� %"&� #01&!%.7&,�  '&� '&$&'&+!&(9� &�6�� ���9� +#� 3'.#'.%2� " ,� 0&&+� 6.7&+� %#�
' +:.+6� ,�& !"�#01&!%.7&�" ,�0&&+�,&&+� ,�.*3#'% +%��

 

 Figure 1: SA Objectives and related SEA topics 

-��0����%�5���6��
#����0	���,��47
�)������������������

�	�8��5���6���#����0	�������,��47
�����������������
)�������
�)�� %�5���6�� �	�8��5���6���

�
#

3)
/ 
%.#

+� 4���5��##(�<) /.%2�
&*3/#2*&+%�
#33#'%)+.%.&,�
 7 ./ 0/&�$#'� //�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

• '#7.(&�&*3/#2*&+%�#33#'%)+.%.&,�$#'�/#! /�3&#3/&�
• '#*#%&�#'�,)33#'%�&<) /�&*3/#2*&+%�#33#'%)+.%.&,�
• �$$&'�&*3/#2*&+%�#33#'%)+.%.&,�%#�(., (7 +% 6&(�6'#)3,�
• �&&:�%#�.*3'#7&� !!&,,.0./.%2�%#�&*3/#2*&+%�#33#'%)+.%.&,�

4.+!#'3#' %.+6�%"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�<) /.%2� $$#'( 0/&�"#),.+6� +(�
3)0/.!�%' +,3#'%�.+$' ,%')!%)'&�

Page 430



#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�
4���5��##(�
&()! %.#+� +(�
%' .+.+6�
#33#'%)+.%.&,�$#'� //�
-".!"�0)./(�%"&�,:.//,�
! 3 !.%2�#$�%"&�
3#3)/ %.#+�

• '#*#%&�/.$&/#+6�/& '+.+6� +(�-.(&+.+6�
• '#*#%&�1#0�!'& %.#+�,:.//,� +(�%' .+.+6�/.+:&(�%#�%"&�

(&7&/#3*&+%�
• �*3'#7&�/&7&/,�#$�0 ,.!�,:.//,�
• 
)./(�%"&�!#+$.(&+!&9�,&/$?&,%&&*� +(�! 3 !.%2�#$�.+(.7.() /,�

	
#%
� 
33

/.!
 0

/&
�

4��@5��#+(.%.#+,�$#'�
0),.+&,,�,)!!&,,9�
,% 0/&�&!#+#*.!�
6'#-%"� +(�
.+7&,%*&+%�

• �+!#)' 6&�.+7&,%*&+%�
• �+" +!&�!#*3&%.%.7&+&,,�
• � ;.*.,&�/#! /�,:.//,�
• �)33#'%�!#**)+.%2?0 ,&(�0),.+&,,&,�
• '#*#%&� +�&7&+.+6�&!#+#*2�.+�3 '%,�#$�%"&� '& �%#�

!#*3/&*&+%�%"&�%#-+�!&+%'&� !%.7.%2�
• �%'&+6%"&+� +(�(.7&',.$2�&!#+#*.!� !%.7.%2� +(�3'#*#%&�

'&6.#+ /�&!#+#*.!�6'#-%"�

#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�

4��>5��#! /�$##(9�
"& /%"�! '&9�
&()! %.#+=%' .+.+6�
+&&(,� +(�
&*3/#2*&+%�
#33#'%)+.%.&,�*&%�
/#! //2�

• �+,)'&�%" %�&,,&+%. /�,&'7.!&,� '&� !!&,,.0/&�02�+#+?! '�*#(&,�
• �)33#'%�%"&�7.0' +!2�#$�%"&��.%2��&+%'&�
• �+,)'&�&*3/#2*&+%�#33#'%)+.%.&,� '&� !!&,,.0/&�02�3)0/.!�

%' +,3#'%�
• �+,)'&�%" %�%"&'&�.,� +� (&<) %&�+)*0&'�#$�/#! /�,&'7.!&,�%#�

! %&'�$#'�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%�

������

�
)*

 +
��
& 

/%"
=�
�)

/%)
' 
/��

&'
.% 

6&
=�

#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�

4��5���+" +!&� !!&,,�
%#��#':8,�)'0 +� +(�
')' /�/ +(,! 3&,9�
3)0/.!�#3&+�
,3 !&='&!'& %.#+ /�
 '& ,� +(�/&.,)'&� +(�
!)/%)' /�$ !./.%.&,�$#'�
 //�
�

• �+!'& ,&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�/&.,)'&�$ !./.%.&,� +(�'&!'& %.#+�
 !%.7.%.&,=7&+)&,�

• �+!'& ,&�3 '%.!.3 %.#+�.+�/&.,)'&� +(�'&!'& %.#+� !%.7.%.&,�
• �*3'#7&� !!&,,� +(� $$#'( 0./.%2�#$�/#! /�/&.,)'&� +(�'&!'& %.#+�

$ !./.%.&,�
• �+!#)' 6&�3 '%.!.3 %.#+�02� //�),&'�6'#)3,�
• '#*#%&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�".6"�<) /.%2�3)0/.!�'& /*��
• '#7.(&� ((.%.#+ /�!#**)+.%2� +(�/&.,)'&�$ !./.%.&,��
• �+!'& ,&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�!)/%)' /� !%.7.%.&,=7&+)&,�
• '#7.(&�,)33#'%�$#'�!)/%)' /�3'#7.(&',� +(=#'�!'& %.7&�

.+(),%'.&,�
• �*3'#7&� !!&,,� +(� $$#'( 0./.%2�#$�!)/%)' /�$ !./.%.&,�

�
)*

 +
�

"&
 /
%"
� 4��5�� .+% .+�#'�

'&()!&��#':8,�
&;.,%.+6�+#.,&�/&7&/,�

• �&()!&�+#.,&�3#//)%.#+�$'#*�!)''&+%� !%.7.%.&,� +(�3#%&+%. /�$#'�
,)!"�3#//)%.#+�

�
)*

 +
�

�
& 

/%"
�

4�@5��*3'#7&�%"&�
"& /%"� +(�-&//�0&.+6�
#$�%"&��#':�
#3)/ %.#+�

• '#*#%&�"& /%"� +(�3'&7&+%�.//�"& /%"�
• �(('&,,�"& /%"�.+&<) /.%.&,�

Page 431



#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�
4�>5�� $&%2� +(�
�&!)'.%2�$#'�3&#3/&�
 +(�3'#3&'%2�

• �&()!&� !%) /�!'.*&�
• �&()!&�A$& '�#$�!'.*&8�
• �&()!&�! ),&,�#$�'# (�%' $$.!� !!.(&+%,�
�
�

#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�

4�B5��.0' +%�
!#**)+.%.&,�%" %�
3 '%.!.3 %&�.+�
(&!.,.#+?* :.+6�

• �+!#)' 6&�&+6 6&*&+%�.+�!#**)+.%2� !%.7.%.&,�
• �+!'& ,&�%"&� 0./.%2�#$�3&#3/&�%#�.+$/)&+!&�(&!.,.#+,�
• �*3'#7&�!#**)+.%2�'&/ %.#+,�
�
�

�.
'=
��
/.*

 %
.!
��
 !
%#
',
=�
�
)*

 +
�

�
& 

/%"
�

4��5��&()!&�%"&�+&&(�
%#�%' 7&/�02�3'.7 %&�
! '�

• �&()!&�%"&�+&&(�%#�%' 7&/�02�.+!'& ,.+6� !!&,,�%#�:&2�
'&,#)'!&,� +(�,&'7.!&,�02�*& +,�#%"&'�%" +�%"&�! '�

• '#7.(&=.*3'#7&=�3'#*#%&�.+$#'* %.#+� 0#)%� /%&'+ %.7&,�%#�
! '?0 ,&(�%' +,3#'%�

• �+!#)' 6&�&*3/#2&',�%#�(&7&/#3�%' 7&/�3/ +,�$#'�,% $$,�%' 7&/�
%#=$'#*�-#':�

• '#*#%&�%"&�),&�#$�! '�!/)0,�
• '#*#%&� �'&()!&(�! '�*#( /�," '&�% '6&%�
• �+!#)' 6&�! '�$'&&� +(�/#-�! '�(&3&+(&+!2�"#),.+6�
• �+!#)' 6&�'&,%'.!%&(�3 ':.+6�$#'�+#+?'&,.(&+%. /�),&,�
• �.'&!%�(&7&/#3*&+%�%#�*#'&�,),% .+ 0/&�/#! %.#+,� +(�'&()!&�

%"&�+&&(�%#�%' 7&/�

�.
'=
��
/.*

 %
.!
��
 !
%#
',
=�

�
)*

 +
��
& 

/%"
�

4�C5��&7&/#3*&+%,�
-".!"�3'#7.(&�6##(�
 !!&,,�%#� +(�
&+!#)' 6&�),&�#$�
3)0/.!�%' +,3#'%9�
- /:.+6� +(�!2!/.+6�

• �+,)'&�%" %�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%,�3'#7.(&� !!&,,�%#�#33#'%)+.%.&,�
 +(�$ !./.%.&,�$#'� //�6'#)3,�

• � :&�,)'&�%" %�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%,�3'#7.(&�
%' +,3#'%=&+7.'#+*&+%� %%' !%.7&�%#�3&(&,%'. +,� +(�!2!/.,%,�

• �+,)'&�%" %�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%,�3'#7.(&�0&%%&'�$ !./.%.&,�$#'�
!2!/.,%,�

• �+,)'&�%" %�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%,�3'#*#%&�+&-�!2!/&� +(�
3&(&,%'. +�/.+:,�

• �.+.*.,&�%"&�+)*0&'�#$�*#%#'.,&(�1#)'+&2,�

�.
'=
��
/.*

 %
.!
�

� 
!%
#'
,=
�

�
)*

 +
��
& 

/%"
� 4��5���%' +,3#'%�

+&%-#':�%" %�
.+%&6' %&,� //�*#(&,�
$#'�&$$&!%.7&�+#+�! '�
0 ,&(�*#7&*&+%,�

• �&()!&�%"&�+&&(�%#�%' 7&/�02�.+!'& ,.+6� !!&,,�%#�:&2�
'&,#)'!&,� +(�,&'7.!&,�02�*& +,�#%"&'�%" +�%"&�! '�

• '#7.(&=3'#*#%&=�.*3'#7&�.+$#'* %.#+� 0#)%� /%&'+ %.7&,�%#�
! '?0 ,&(�%' +,3#'%�

• �*3'#7&� !!&,,�%#�#33#'%)+.%.&,� +(�$ !./.%.&,�$#'� //�6'#)3,�
• �+!#)' 6&�$'&.6"%�%' +,$&'�$'#*�'# (�%#�' ./� +(�- %&'�

�
 %
&'
. 
/�

�,
,&
%,
=�

�
)*

 +
��
& 

/%"
=� 4��5�D) /.%2�

 $$#'( 0/&�"#),.+6�
 7 ./ 0/&�$#'� //�

• �#),.+6� 7 ./ 0/&�%#�3&#3/&�.+�+&&(�4% :.+6�.+%#� !!#)+%�
'&<).'&*&+%,�#$�/#! %.#+9�,.E&9�%23&� +(� $$#'( 0./.%25�

• �*3'#7&�<) /.%2�#$�%"&�"#),.+6�,%#!:�
• �+!'& ,&�),&�#$�,),% .+ 0/&�(&,.6+� +(�!#+,%')!%.#+�.+��#':��
• �&()!&�%"&�+)*0&'�#$�&*3%2� +(�(.$$.!)/%�%#�/&%�3'#3&'%.&,�
�

#
3)

/ 
%.#

+�

4���5��#!. /��+!/),.#+�
 +(�&<).%2� !'#,,� //�
,&!%#',�

• �(('&,,�%"&�+&&(,�#$�(., (7 +% 6&(� +(�*.+#'.%2�6'#)3,�
• �(('&,,�%"&�+&&(,�#$�#/(&'� +(�2#)+6&'�3&#3/&�
• �(('&,,�%"&�+&&(,�#$�(., 0/&(�3&#3/&�
• '#*#%&�'&/.6.#),� +(�' !. /�)+(&',% +(.+6�

�
�
�

Page 432



)�6����������
�
 %
&'
. 
/�

�,
,&
%,
�

4�	�5�� +(�),&�
&$$.!.&+!2�%" %�
* ;.*.,&,�%"&�),&�#$�
0'#-+$.&/(�/ +(�

• � :&�&$$.!.&+%�),&�#$�/ +(�4 33'#3'. %&�(&+,.%29�3'#%&!%�6##(�
 6'.!)/%)' /�/ +(9�),&�0'#-+$.&/(�/ +(�.+�3'&$&'&+!&�%#�
�'&&+$.&/(�,.%&,5�

�)
/%)

' 
/��

&'
.% 

6&
�

4�	�5��#+,&'7&� +(�
&+" +!&�%"&�".,%#'.!�
&+7.'#+*&+%� +(�
!)/%)' /�"&'.% 6&�#$�
�#':� +(�3'&,&'7&�
%"&�!" ' !%&'� +(�
,&%%.+6�#$�%"&�".,%#'.!�
!.%2�

• '&,&'7&9�3'#*#%&� +(�&+" +!&�/#! /�!)/%)'&� +(�"&'.% 6&�
• '&,&'7&� +(�&+" +!&�%"&�!" ' !%&'� +(� 33& ' +!&�#$�

 '!" &#/#6.! /�,.%&,9�".,%#'.!�0)./(.+6,9�!#+,&'7 %.#+� '& ,9�
".,%#'.!�3 ':,� +(�6 '(&+,� +(�#%"&'�!)/%)' //2�.*3#'% +%�
$& %)'&,� +(�%"&.'�,&%%.+6,�

• � $&6) '(�%"&�,3&!. /�!" ' !%&'�#'�,&%%.+6�#$�%"&�!.%2��
�


.
#(

.7
&'
,.
%2
=�
�/
#'
 �
 +

(�
� 
)+

 �

4�	@5��#+,&'7&� +(�
&+" +!&� �0.#?
(.7&',&9� %%' !%.7&�
 +(� !!&,,.0/&�
+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�

• '#%&!%� +(�&+" +!&�&;.,%.+6�3'.#'.%2�" 0.% %,� +(�,3&!.&,� +(�
3'#7.(&�$#'� 33'#3'. %&�/#+6?%&'*�* + 6&*&+%�#$�-./(/.$&�
" 0.% %,�

• �+!'& ,&�)+(&',% +(.+6�#$�- 2,�%#�!'& %&�+&-�&+7.'#+*&+% /�
 ,,&%,� +(�'&,%#'&�-./(/.$&�" 0.% %,�

• �+!'& ,&�%"&�<) /.%2� +(�<) +%.%2�#$�-##(/ +(�!#7&'�.+�
 33'#3'. %&�/#! %.#+,�

• '#*#%&9�&()! %&� +(�' .,&� - '&+&,,�#$�%"&�+ %)' /�
&+7.'#+*&+%�F�0.#(.7&',.%2� +(�3'#*#%&� !!&,,�%#�-./(/.$&�#+�
 33'#3'. %&�,.%&,�

�/
.*

 %
.!
�$ 

!%
#'
,=
�

�.
'�

4�	>5��.+.*.,&�
6'&&+"#),&�6 ,�
&*.,,.#+,� +(�
(&7&/#3� �* + 6&(�
'&,3#+,&�%#�%"&�
&$$&!%,�#$�!/.* %&�
!" +6&�

• �&()!&�6'&&+"#),&�6 ,�&*.,,.#+,�$'#*�%' +,3#'%�
• �&()!&�6'&&+"#),&�6 ,�&*.,,.#+,�$'#*�(#*&,%.!9�!#**&'!. /�

 +(�.+(),%'. /�,#)'!&,�
• / +� +(�.*3/&*&+%� ( 3% %.#+�*& ,)'&,�$#'�%"&�/.:&/2�&$$&!%,�

#$�!/.* %&�!" +6&�

�/
.*

 %
.!
�$ 

!%
#'
,=
��
.'� 4�	B5��*3'#7&��.'�

D) /.%2�.+��#':�
• �&()!&� //�&*.,,.#+,�%#� .'�$'#*�!)''&+%� !%.7.%.&,� +(�%"&�

3#%&+%. /�$#'�,)!"�&*.,,.#+,�
• �.+.*.,&� //�&*.,,.#+,�%#� .'�$'#*�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%��
• �*3'#7&� .'�<) /.%2�,)$$.!.&+%/2�%#� //#-�%"&�'&7#! %.#+�#$� //�

&;.,%.+6��.'�D) /.%2�� + 6&*&+%��'& ,�4�D��,5� +(�3'&7&+%�
%"&�+&&(�%#�(&!/ '&�$)'%"&'��D��,�

• '#7.(&�,)33#'%9� (7.!&� +(�&+!#)' 6&*&+%�$#'�%"&�0),.+&,,�
,&!%#'�%#�'&()!&�&*.,,.#+,�%#� .'�

• '#*#%&�.++#7 %.#+� +(�(&7&/#3*&+%�#$�/#-�&*.,,.#+�
%&!"+#/#62�0 ,&(�.+(),%'.&,�

• �)33#'%�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�#$�!.%2�-.(&�/#-�&*.,,.#+�
.+$' ,%')!%)'&�4&�6�0),&,9�% ;.,9����'&!" '6.+6�+&%-#':�&%!5�

Page 433



�
 %
&'
. 
/��

,,
&%
,=
��
.'=
�

�/
.*

 %
.!
��
 !
%#
',
�

4�	�5��"&�3')(&+%�
 +(�&$$.!.&+%�),&�#$�
&+&'629�- %&'� +(�
#%"&'�+ %)' /�
'&,#)'!&,�

• �+!'& ,&�&$$.!.&+!2�.+�- %&'9�&+&'62� +(�' -�* %&'. /�),&�
• �&7&/#3�'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62='&,#)'!&,�
• �+!'& ,&� - '&+&,,� +(�3'#7.(&�.+$#'* %.#+�#+�'&,#)'!&�

&$$.!.&+!2�
• �&()!&�),&�#$�+#+?'&+&- 0/&�'&,#)'!&,�
• 	&-�0)./(.+6,�%#�0&�(&,.6+&(�%#�0&�&+&'62�&$$.!.&+%� +(�

*.+.*.,&�- ,%&�
• �+!#'3#' %&�,),% .+ 0/&�(&,.6+�3'.+!.3/&,� +(�3' !%.!&,�

.+!/)(.+6�!#+,%')!%.#+�%&!"+.<)&,� +(�%&!"+#/#6.&,�

�
 %
&'
. 
/�

 ,
,&
%,
�

4�	C5��&()!&�
#//)%.#+� +(�- ,%&�
6&+&' %.#+� +(�
.+!'& ,&�/&7&/,�#$�
'&),&� +(�'&!2!/.+6�

• �+!'& ,&�3'&7&+%.#+9�'&?),&9�'&!#7&'2� +(�'&!2!/.+6�#$�- ,%&�
• �+!'& ,&� - '&+&,,� +(�3'#7.(&�.+$#'* %.#+�#+�'&,#)'!&�

&$$.!.&+!2� +(�- ,%&�
• �&7&/#3�'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62='&,#)'!&,�
�

�/
.*

 %
.!
�

� 
!%
#' 4�	�5�� .+% .+� +(�

�*3'#7&�� %&'�
D) /.%2�

• '#%&!%� +(�&+" +!&�%"&� '& 8,�!#+%'#//&(�- %&',�
• '&7&+%�3#//)%.#+�#$�%"&�- %&'�&+7.'#+*&+%�

�/
.*

 %
.!
�

� 
!%
#'
,=
�

�
 %
&'
�

4�	�5��&()!&�%"&�
.*3 !%�#$�$/##(.+6�%#�
3&#3/&� +(�3'#3&'%2�
.+��#':��

• �&()!&�'.,:�$'#*�$/##(.+6�
• � + 6&�%"&�&$$&!%,�#$�!/.* %&�!" +6&�$'#*�$/##(.+6�
• �+,)'&�+#�+&-�.+ 33'#3'. %&�(&7&/#3*&+%�.+�%"&�$/##(�3/ .+�
• �+,)'&�%"&�),&�#$�,),% .+ 0/&�)'0 +�(' .+ 6&�,2,%&*,�

 
�

� 1����
���
�0��	����2�
��>� �".,����,)** '2�,% %&*&+%�3'#7.(&,� �0'.&$�)3( %&�%#�%"&���� + /2,.,�#$�%"&��#'*&'�


'.%.,"��)6 '�=�� +#'��!"##/��#+,)/% %.#+��),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /�4�&!&*0&'�����5�
-".!"� !!#*3 +.&(�%"&����#+�!#+,)/% %.#+���".,�(#!)*&+%�.+!/)(&,G�

• �#**&+%,�* (&�02��% %)%#'2�
#(.&,� +(����8,�'&,3#+,&�
• �+�)3( %&�#+�& !"�%"&*&�3'&,&+%&(�.+�%"&�3'&7.#),���� !:+#-/&(6.+6�-"&'&�

!" +6&,�%#�%"&����" 7&� $$&!%&(�%"&���� + /2,.,��

��B� ��*#'&�!#*3'&"&+,.7&�(#!)*&+%�-.//�0&�3'#()!&(� /#+6,.(&�%"&�$.+ /����
.+!#'3#' %.+6�%"&����* %'.!&,��

���� �".,�'&3#'%�$#//#-,�%"&�, *&�$#'* %�#$�%"&�3'&7.#),��),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /�$#'�%"&�
�#'*&'�
'.%.,"��)6 '=� +#'��!"##/�,.%&�-"&'&02�%"&� + /2,.,�" ,�0&&+�)+(&'% :&+�.+�
%"&*&(�,&!%.#+,��

'  ���
	��������������
��
�

���� �"&��#'*&'�
'.%.,"��)6 '=� +#'��!"##/��' $%����� +(� !!#*3 +2.+6��),% .+ 0./.%2�
�33' ., /�-&+%�#)%�$#'��#+,)/% %.#+�.+��&!&*0&'��������,�3 '%�#$�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%,�
$#'���9�-&� '&�#0/.6&(�%#�!#+,)/%�	 %)' /��+6/ +(9�%"&��+7.'#+*&+%��6&+!2� +(�
�+6/.,"��&'.% 6&� ,�3 '%�#$� +2�!#+,)/% %.#+�#+�%"&��),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /���.6)'&���
,&%,�#)%�%"&�!#**&+%,�'&!&.7&(� /#+6,.(&�%"&��#)+!./8,�'&,3#+,&��

�

Page 434



Figure 2: Consultation comments received 

����	�������0�� �,��$�
���
��
)�6��������������� �
�� �)33#'%����#01&!%.7&,� +(�%"&�3'#3#,&(�

'&!#**&+( %.#+,� +(�*.%.6 %.#+�%" %�-.//�% :&�3/ !&��
�#+,.(&'�%" %�.%�-.//�" 7&� �3#,.%.7&�.*3 !%�#+�%"&�
,),% .+ 0./.%2�#$�(&7&/#3*&+%�.+�%"&��#'*&'�
'.%.,"�
�)6 '�� +#'��!"##/��.%&�

	#�'&,3#+,&�'&<).'&(��

�� �"&�� %&'��' *&-#':��.'&!%.7&�4���5�.,�+#%�(.,!),,&(�
.+��&!%.#+���0�'&6 '(.+6�- %&'�!#+,&'7 %.#+� +(�+&&(,�
%#�0&�.+!/)(&(�$#'�'& ,#+�%" %�%"&�����.,�+#-�%"&�:&2�
3.&!&�#$����/&6.,/ %.#+�%" %� 33/.&,�%#� //�,)'$ !&�- %&'�
0#(.&,�4.+!/)(.+6�/ :&,9�,%'& *,� +(�'.7&',9�
6'#)+(- %&',9�6'#)+(- %&'�(&3&+(&+%�&!#,2,%&*,9�
&,%) '.&,� +(�!# ,% /�- %&',���
�,�3 '%�#$�%".,�.+!/),.#+9�%"&��)*0&'��.7&'�
 ,.+�
� + 6&*&+%�/ +�,"#)/(�0&�.+!/)(&(� ,�.%�.,� �:&2�3/ +�
$#'�%"&�3'#%&!%.#+� +(�.*3'#7&*&+%�#$�%"&�- %&'�
&+7.'#+*&+%� +(�!#+% .+,�:&2�*& ,)'&,�$#'��#! /�
�)%"#'.%.&,��

�&� 6'&&�%#� ((�.+�%"&�����
 +(��)*0&'��.7&'�
 ,.+�
� + 6&*&+%�/ +� ,�3 '%�#$�
%"&�
 ,&/.+&�.+��&!%.#+���0���

@� �"&�
 ,&/.+&�( % �+&&(,�%#�0&�*#'&�!/& '/2�'&$&'&+!&(�
.+�,&!%.#+���$��

�&� 6'&&�%#�*#'&�!/& '/2�
'&$&'&+!&�-"&'&�%"&�0 ,&/.+&�
( % �" ,�!#*&�$'#*��

>� �)66&,%�%"&�$#//#-.+6�$#'�*#+.%#'.+6�.+(.! %#',�$#'�
,&!%.#+���0G�
• H�#$�/#! /�3/ ++.+6� )%"#'.%28,�(&!.,.#+�* (&�

 6 .+,%��+7.'#+*&+%��6&+!28,�$/##(�'.,:�#01&!%.#+�
• H�#$��)���.*3/&*&+%&(�.+�+&-�(&7&/#3*&+%,�
• ��8,�- %&'�<) /.%2�( % �4!"&*.! /� +(�0.#/#6.! /5�
• �" +6&�.+�,% %),&,�$'#*�%"&�� %!"*&+%��0,%' !%.#+�

� + 6&*&+%�/ +,��

�&� 6'&&�%#� ((�%"&,&�
*#+.%#'.+6�.+(.! %#',�%#�%".,�
,&!%.#+���,�3 '%�#$�%"&��++) /�
�#+.%#'.+6��&3#'%�4���5�%"&�
�#)+!./� /'& (2�*#+.%#'�%"&�
$.',%� +(�%".'(�0)//&%&(�3#.+%,���

)���
��-������� �
�� 
'# (/2� 6'&&�-.%"�%"&� ,,&,,*&+%�#$�/.:&/2� $$&!%,�

-".!"�%"&�#/.!2�'.+!.3/&,� +(��% %&*&+%,�*.6"%�" 7&�
)3#+�%"#,&� ,3&!%,�#$�%"&��.%2��

	#�'&,3#+,&�'&<).'&(��

�� �)66&,%�.%�-#)/(�0&�),&$)/�$#'�%"&��#)+!./�%#�,% %&�-"2�
.%�!#+,.(&',�%" %� +����.,�+&!&,, '2�$#'�%".,����6.7&+�
%"&��#-+� +(��#)+%'2�/ ++.+6��!%�����8,�'&*#7 /�#$�
%"&�'&<).'&*&+%�

�&� 6'&&�%#�.+!/)(&� ,�
,% %&*&+%�-.%".+�%"&�
�+%'#()!%#'2��&!%.#+���"&�
6).( +!&�'&<).'&,�%"&�
 33' ., /�#$��'& �0 ,&(���,�
-".!"� ((,�(&% ./�+#%�!#7&'&(�
.+�".6"&'�/&7&/�(#!)*&+%,��
�".,����&;3 +(,�)3#+�%"&�
(&% ./�,&%�#)%�02�%"&��%' %&6.!�
�//#! %.#+�#$�
'.%.,"��)6 '� ,�
3 '%�#$�#/.!2���>�.+�%"&��#'&�

Page 435



�%' %&62��)0*.,,.#+�
4)0/.! %.#+5� +(�%"&'&$#'&�
%"&��#)+!./�(&&*&(�.%�
+&!&,, '2�%#�)+(&'% :&� �
,&3 ' %&��),% .+ 0./.%2�
�33' ., /���

@� �.6)'&�>9�#01&!%.7&��	�G�!#+,.(&'�%" %�%"&�.%�-#)/(�0&�
3'&$&' 0/&�.$�%"&�#01&!%.7&�),&(�%"&�, *&�/ +6) 6&� ,�
�B� +(�,)66&,%,G�
I�#�!#+,&'7&�%"#,&�&/&*&+%,�-".!"�!#+%'.0)%&�%#�%"&�
,.6+.$.! +!&�#$��#':8,�".,%#'.!�&+7.'#+*&+%�.+!/)(.+6�%"&�
,3&!. /�!" ' !%&'� +(�,&%%.+6�#$�%"&�".,%#'.!�!.%2J��

�".,�#01&!%.7&�.,�!#+,.,%&+%�
-.%"�%"&�#01&!%.7&�.+�%"&�
�!#3.+6��&3#'%� +(��#'&�
�%' %&62�,).%&�#$���,���%�.,�
%"&'&$#'&�!#+,.(&'&(�%" %�%".,�
!" +6&�(#&,�+#%�+&&(�%#�0&�
* (&��

>� �.6)'&�>9�#01&!%.7&��	��,)0?#01&!%.7&G�,)66&,%�
 *&+(*&+%�%#�'& (G�
I�#�!#+,&'7&�%"#,&�&/&*&+%,�-".!"�!#+%'.0)%&�%#�%"&�
,.6+.$.! +!&�#$� '!" &#/#6.! /�,.%&,9�".,%#'.!�
0)./(.+6,���&%!J�

�&� 6'&&�%" %�%".,�!" +6&�! +�
0&�* (&��

�

�" +6&,� ,� �'&,)/%�#$�%"&�!#**&+%,�-.//�0&� 7 ./ 0/&�7. �%"&�$)//����'&3#'%�%#�0&�'&/& ,&(�
 /#+6,.(&�%"&�����

+  �	
��������������

����#�����
�

@��� �"&����$#'�%"&��#+,)/% %.#+��' $%�- ,�,3/.%�.+%#�%"&*&,� ,�.%�- ,�%"#)6"%�%".,�*#'&�
 !!)' %&/2�3.!:&(�)3�%"&�.,,)&,�.+�'&/ %.#+�%#�%"&�,.%&���"&�%"&*&,�,&%�#)%�.+�%"&�
�),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /��#+,)/% %.#+�(#!)*&+%� '&�'&3/.! %&(�.+�%".,�!" 3%&'�
%#6&%"&'�-.%"�.+$#'* %.#+�'&6 '(.+6�'&/&7 +%�!" +6&,�%#�%"&���9�"#-�%".,� $$&!%,�
%"&���� + /2,.,� +(�.$�%"&�'&!#**&+( %.#+,�" 7&�0&&+�% :&+�#+�0# '(��

�

���	������
-�3���
���������������02�
�"&�3#3)/ %.#+�.+$#'* %.#+�,&%�#)%�)+(&'�'.+!.3/&���" ,�0&&+�)3( %&(�%#�'&$/&!%�%"&�/ %&,%�
%'&+(,��	#�$)'%"&'� *&+(*&+%,�-.//� $$&!%�%"&�3#3)/ %.#+�#'�.%,�6'#-%"��
�"&��&/.7&'2� +(��*3/&*&+% %.#+��&!%.#+�(#&,�,&%�#)%�"#-&7&'9�%" %� �!#**)+.%2�$#')*�
.+!/)(.+6� �' +6&�#$�'&3'&,&+% %.7&,�,"#)/(�0&�(&7&/#3&(�%#�,%'&+6%"&+�3)0/.!�&+6 6&*&+%���
1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�#$� �!#**)+.%2�$#')*�-.//�" 7&�3#,.%.7&�0&+&$.%,�$#'�3)0/.!�3 '%.!.3 %.#+� +(�
&+6 6&*&+%� ,�-&//� ,�,#!. /�.+!/),.#+���
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
+= �
�

Page 436



#���)���������0�)�����������
-�3���
���������������02�
�"&'&�" 7&�0&&+�+#�,.6+.$.! +%�!" +6&,�.+�'&/ %.#+�%#�%".,�%#3.!� /%"#)6"��% %&*&+%�C�" ,�
 *&+(&(�.%,�,:.//,� +(�%' .+.+6�'&$&'&+!&�%#�% '6&%&(�%' .+.+6� +(�'&!').%*&+%�*#(&/�,&%�#)%�
$#'��#':� +(�/.+:,�%#�%"&�3#%&+%. /�#33#'%)+.%.&,�#+�,.%&�
1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&� *&+(*&+%�.,�3#,.%.7&� +(�!#+,.,%&+%�-.%"�%" %�.+�%"&��#'&��%' %&62��)0*.,,.#+�
4)0/.! %.#+5�7&',.#+��	#�$)'%"&'� + /2,.,�#$�%".,�%"&*&�.,�+&!&,, '2�
-�6���������6�	
���������0����
��������4����������02�
• �)'%"&'�)+(&',% +(.+6�#$�%"&�%' +,3#'%�.*3/.! %.#+,�%"'#)6"�%"&�

* ,%&'3/ ++.+6�3'#!&,,� +(�.%,�'&/ %.7.%2�%#�%"&�&!#+#*2�+&&(,�
%#�0&�)+(&'% :&+9�3#%&+%. //2�.+�!#++&!%.#+�-.%"���@��

�&,�

• �"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$��.7&=-#':�)+.%,�!#)/(�0&�*#'&�$)//2�&;3/ .+&(�.+�
%"&�%&;%�%#�$)'%"&'� +�&;3/ + %.#+�#$�,% %&*&+%����

	#�

• �"&� * ,%&'3/ ++.+6� 3'#!&,,� !#)/(� /#! %&� %"&� ,* //� 0),.+&,,�
),&,� #+� )33&'� $/##',� #$� %"&� /#! /� !&+%'&� %#�* .+% .+� 7.0' +!2�
 +(�* ;.*.,&�%"&�),&�#$�,3 !&�

	#%�2&%�'&/&7 +%�

�

-�	
���
-�3���
���������������02�
• �"&����-.%".+�'.+!.3/&���" ,�)3( %&(�%"&�"#),.+6�+&&(�'&<).'&*&+%,�),.+6�)3?%#?( %&�

&7.(&+!&�0 ,&���".,� *&+(,�%"&� ++) /� $$#'( 0/&�"#),.+6�+&&(�%#�C���(-&//.+6,�3&'�
 ++)*� +(�%"&�0 ,&/.+&�( % �'&6 '(.+6�"#),&�3'.!&,9� $$#'( 0/&�'&+%,� +(�#7&' //�
'&<).'&*&+%,�$#'�(.$$&'&+%�%23&,�#$�"#*&,��

• �% %&*&+%���" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�4)+(&'/.+&(5�%#�'& (G�I��������	
����������		��
�
�
������
�������������
���������	�����
�������������
	����
����������
������������
��
��������������������

��
�������������	�����
�
�������
��
������������
��
�
	��
��
���������
���
�����������
�������������

�
���

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
	#+&���"&�3'&7.#),���� + /2,.,�-&/!#*&(�%" %�%"&'&�- ,� �*.;�#$�(-&//.+6�%23&� +(�%"&�+&&(�
%#�3'#7.(&� $$#'( 0/&�"#),.+6�#+�,.%&���"&�)3( %&(�.+$#'* %.#+�(#&,�+#%�!" +6&�%".,��
�)'%"&'*#'&�%"&���� !!&3%,�%" %�%"&��$$#'( 0/&��#),.+6��. 0./.%2��#(&/�),&,�&!#+#*.!� +(�
* ':&%�!#+(.%.#+,�%#�'&7.&-�% '6&%,�-".!"�-.//�0&�+&6#%. %&(�#+���
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• '.+!.3/&� �� !#)/(� *&+%.#+� A�.$&%.*&� �#*&,8� %#� &+!#*3 ,,� %"&�

!#+!&3%� $#'� !" +6.+6� "#),&"#/(,�  +(� %"&� +&&(,� $#'� (.$$&'&+%�
%23&,�#$� !!#**#( %.#+��

�&,9�)+(&'�,% %&*&+%���

• �*&+(��% %&*&+%���)+(&'�'.+!.3/&���%#�'&$&'&+!&�%"&�&*3" ,.,�
#+� $ *./2�"#),.+6�  /#+6,.(&�3'#7.,.#+� $#'�  � !'#,,� ,&!%.#+�#$� %"&�
!#**)+.%2���

�&,�

• �"&� ��� -#)/(� -&/!#*&� *#'&� (&% ./� (.'&!%.+6� %"&� /&7&/� #$�
 $$#'( 0/&�"#),.+6� +(�#%"&'�,3&!. /.,%�"#*&,�%#�* :&�,)'&�%"&2�
 '&�$)//�.+%&6' %&(�-.%".+�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�%#� .(�,#!. /�.+!/),.#+��

�&,�

�

Page 437



������!�9��
��	��	���
-�3���
���������������02�
• �"&�/#! /�!&+%'&�'&<).'&*&+%,�,&%�#)%�02�'.+!.3/&���" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�.+!/)(&� �

+&.6"0#)'"##(�$##(�,%#'&�3'.* './2�%#�*&&%�+&-/2� '.,.+6�+&&(�.+,%& (�#$�I �,* //�
,)3&'* ':&%J��

• �" +6&(�
)./%�,3#'%�" //�$'#*�I-.//�0&�,#)6"%J�%#�I-.//�0&�3'#7.(&(J��
• �&;%�$#//#-.+6��% %&*&+%��B�+#-�.+!/)(&,G�I�+�%"&�$.',%�.+,% +!&�%"&�3'&,)*3%.#+�-.//�0&�%#�

3'#7.(&� //�#3&+�,3 !&�%23#/#6.&,�-.%".+�%"&�,.%&� +(�&+,)'&�%"&'&�.,�+#�#7&' //�/#,,�#$�#3&+�
,3 !&�J�

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&�!" +6&�%#�%"&�,3#'%,�" //�0&.+6�3'#7.(&(�#+�,.%&�.,�*#'&�(&$.+.%&�!#*3 '&(�%#�%"&�3'&7.#),�
-#'(.+69�-".!"�%"&����!#+,.(&',� ,�3#,.%.7&�$#'�,3#'%,� +(�'&!'& %.#+�3'#7.,.#+���)'%"&'*#'&9�
%"&�3'&,)*3%.#+�+#-�.+�$ 7#)'�#$�#+�,.%&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�(.$$&'&+%�%23&,�#$�#3&+,3 !&�.,�3#,.%.7&�
$#'�"& /%"� +(�'&!'& %.#+ /�3)'3#,&,���"&����!#+,.(&',�%" %�%"&����" ,�,%'&+6%"&+&(�.%,�
'&<).'&*&+%,�$#'�%".,�/ +(�),&���
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �)'%"&'� *#(&//.+6� -.%"� '&,3&!%� %#� +)*0&',� #$� $ *./.&,�  +(�

!"./('&+� 0&� )+(&'% :&+�  /#+6,.(&� %"&� * ,%&'3/ ++.+6� 3'#!&,,�
%#� * :&� ,)'&�  (&<) %&� $ !./.%.&,�  '&� 3'#7.(&(� $#'� %"&� +&-�
!#**)+.%28,�+&&(,��

	#%�2&%�'&<).'&(�

�

#���
�������0��������������9���6������
-�3���
���������������02�
• �&;%�$#'�,% %&*&+%��@�" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�.+!/)(&G�I�"&,&�3 %",�,"#)/(�" 7&�3'.* !2�-.%".+�

%"&�*#7&*&+%�".&' '!"2�-.%"�(.'&!%�'#)%&,�%#�/.+:�* .+�(&,%.+ %.#+,�%#�&+!#)' 6&�*#( /�,".$%�$'#*�
%"&�! '�J�

• �&;%��$#'�,% %&*&+%����43 ' �C��>5�" ,�0&&+�'&7.,&(�%#�&+,)'&�%" %�%"&�%' $$.!�#+�&;.,%.+6�
'#)%&,�,)!"� ,�/ +% %.#+��'.7&� +(��),&��!'&,� '&�'&,%'.!%&(� +(�*#+.%#'&(���%� /,#�" ,� �
+&-� !:+#-/&(6&*&+%�$#'�.,,)&,�#$�, $&%29�3 ':.+6� +(�&+7.'#+*&+% /� %%' !%.7&+&,,�.,�
*#7&*&+%,� '&�.+!'& ,&�#+�%"&�'# (,�.(&+%.$.&(��

• �"&�%&;%�$#'��% %&*&+%����43 ' �C��B5�+#-�!/ '.$.&,�%" %�3&(&,%'. +� +(�!2!/&�'#)%&,�! +�0&�
.+%&6' %&(�#+� //�3)'3#,&�'#)%&,� ,�-&//� ,�(&(.! %&(�'#)%&,�-"&'&� 33'#3'. %&��

•  ' �C����(&% ./,�%"&�&;3 +,.#+�#$�/.+: 6&,�$'#*�
'.%.,"��)6 '�%#�6'&&+�.+$' ,%')!%)'&�.+�%"&�
'&<).'&*&+%�$#'� �+&-�3&(&,%'. +=!2!/&�0'.(6&�#7&'�%"&�' ./- 2�"&/3.+6�%#�/.+:�(.$$&'&+%�
'#)%&,�%#6&%"&'�!)''&+%/2�(.7.(&(�02�%"&�' ./- 2�/.+&���%�.,�.+%&+(&(�%" %�%".,�-.//� /,#�/.+:�%#�
�#':�
),.+&,,� ':� +(� �3#%&+%. /�+&-�%' *?%' .+�" /%����

•  ' �C��C�+#-�.+!/)(&,G�I�"#'%&'�- /:�(.,% +!&,�* 2� /,#�+&&(�%#�0&�!#+,.(&'&(�$'#*�0),�
,%#3,�%#�!#**)+.%2�$ !./.%.&,�&%!�J�

•  ' �C����+#-�.+!/)(&,G�I�"&�(&,.6+�#$�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�,"#)/(�+#%�3'&1)(.!&�$)%)'&�
3'#7.,.#+�#$� �%' *�%' .+�$ !./.%2���%�.,�.+%&+(&(�%" %�%"&�!#)+!./�-.//�3)',)&�(&/.7&'2�#$�%' *?
%' .+�$ !./.%.&,� +(�&+6 6&�-.%"�%"&� 33'#3'. %&�3 '%.&,�%#�% :&�%".,�$#'- '(�J�

• '.+!.3/&���" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�G�I'.+!.3/&��G��#�*.+.*.,&�%"&�+&&(�%#�%' 7&/9�0)%�-"&'&�
%' 7&/�.,�+&!&,, '29�%#�&+,)'&� ,�* +2�%'.3,� ,�3#,,.0/&� '&� 0/&�%#�0&�% :&+�02�,),% .+ 0/&�
%' 7&/�*#(&,� +(�%#�3'#*#%&� +(�$ !./.% %&�*#( /�,".$%�$'#*�%"&�! '�%#�,),% .+ 0/&�$#'*,�
#$�%' 7&/�02�* ;.*.,.+6�#33#'%)+.%.&,�$#'�- /:.+69�!2!/.+6� +(�3)0/.!�%' +,3#'%�),&J��

Page 438



• � $&%2�!#+,.(&' %.#+,� '&�'&$&''&(�%#�%"'#)6"� �/.+:�%#�%"&��#)+!./8,�&*&'6.+6���*3"�
,3&&(�3#/.!2��

• �&;%� ,,#!. %&(�-.%"��% %&*&+%��@�" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�'&$&'&+!&�*#(&//.+6� +(��
*.%.6 %.#+�'&<).'&(=�,&%�#)%�02�%"&��#':�	#'%"-&,%��' +,3#'%�� ,%&'3/ +���%� /,#�(&% ./,�
%" %�#+6#.+6�*#+.%#'.+6�-.//�0&�'&<).'&(� +(�3'#7.,.#+�* (&�.+�%"&�%' +,3#'%�* ,%&'3/ +�
$#'�$)'%"&'� *&+(*&+%,�,"#)/(�0&�0&!#*&� 33 '&+%�%"'#)6"�%"&�*#+.%#'.+6��

• �&;%�$#'��% %&*&+%��@� /,#�,&%,�#)%�"#-�!#+%'.0)%.#+,�%#�#$$,&%�%"&�.*3 !%,�#$�%"&�,%' %&6.!�
.+$' ,%')!%)'&�+&&(&(�-.//�0&�,#)6"%�%"'#)6"��#**)+.%2��+$' ,%')!%)'&��&729�+&6#%. %&(� �
3 '%�#$�%"&�3/ ++.+6�3'#!&,,��

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&�!" +6&,�* (&�.+�%"&�%&;%� '&�3#,.%.7&�$#'�#01&!%.7&���9��C� +(������"'#)6"�%"&� ((.%.#+,�
 +(� *&+(*&+%,�%"&����!#+,.(&',�%" %�%"&�!" +6&,�" 7&�,%'&+6%"&+&(�%"&�3'#*#%.#+,�#$�
,),% .+ 0/&�%' +,3#'%�),&� ,�-&//� ,�*.+.*.,.+6�%' 7&/9�3 '%.!)/ '/2�02�! '���)'%"&'*#'&9�%"&�
�#':�	#'%"-&,%��' +,3#'%�� ,%&'3/ +�3'#7.(&,� �$)'%"&'�(&% ./&(�&7.(&+!&�0 ,&�$#'�
!#+,.(&' %.#+,� +(�%"&����-&/!#*&,�.%,�.+!/),.#+���".,�&7.(&+!&�0 ,&�-.//�0&�.+!#'3#' %&(�.+%#�
%"&��' +,3#'%��" 3%&'��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �.%.6 %.#+� *& ,)'&,� -.//� +&&(� %#� 0&� $)//2� &+$#'!&(� %#� 3'&7&+%�

 (7&',&�&$$&!%�#+�!#+6&,%.#+�.+�%"&� '& � +(� !'#,,�%"&�!.%2� +(�%#�
*.+.*.,&�%"&� ,,#!. %&(� (7&',&�&+7.'#+*&+% /�.*3 !%,�

�&,�K�%&;%�" ,�0&&+�
.+!/)(&(���!%) /�
*.%.6 %.#+�+#%�2&%�
'&<).'&(��

• �"&� ,.%&� -.//� '&<).'&�  � $)//� &+7.'#+*&+% /� .*3 !%�  ,,&,,*&+%9�
-".!"� ,"#)/(� .+!/)(&�  � %' +,3#'%�  ,,&,,*&+%� $#'� %"&�  '& � ),.+6�
%"&�%' +,3#'%�* ,%&'3/ +� ,� �0 ,.,�$#'� + /2,.,��

�&,�0)%�+#%�2&%�
'&<).'&(��

�

�	��	�����0�-�������
-�3���
���������������02�
• �% %&*&+%�@8,�%&;%�+#-�.+!/)(&,G�I�#'�%' +,.%.#+ /�'&,.(&+%. /� '& ,� (1 !&+%�%#�%"&�

0#)+( '.&,�#$�%"&�,.%&9�'&6 '(�-.//�0&�6.7&+�%#�%"&�!" ' !%&'�#$�,)''#)+(.+6�'&,.(&+%. /�
(&7&/#3*&+%J��

• �"&�-#'(.+6�#$�'.+!.3/&�B�" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�'& (G�I'.+!.3/&�BG��#�!'& %&� �".6"�<) /.%2�
/#! //2�(.,%.+!%.7&�3/ !&�-".!"�'&/ %&,�-&//�%#�0#%"�%"&�,)''#)+(.+6� '& � +(�%"&�!.%2� ,� �
-"#/&�J�

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�

#%"�#$�%"&,&�!" +6&,� '&�3#,.%.7&�$#'�%".,�%"&*&� +(�.+�*&&%.+6�#01&!%.7&��	��#$�%"&����
$' *&-#':���
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �&'.% 6&� �*3 !%� �33' ., /� ,"#)/(� 0&� )+(&'% :&+�  /#+6,.(&� %"&�

* ,%&'3/ ++.+6� 3'#!&,,� %#� )+(&',% +(� %"&� .*3 !%� #+� %"&�
!" ' !%&'� +(�,&%%.+6�#$�%"&�!.%2��

�&,�?��0)%�	#%�2&%�
'&<).'&(�

• @��*#(&//.+6�!#)/(�0&�),&(�%#�)+(&',% +(�"#-�7.&-,�" 7&�0&&+�
.+!#'3#' %&(�.+%#�%"&�,.%&��

	#%�2&%�'&<).'&(�

�

Page 439



#���)�6��������
:�; ��������������

-�3���
���������������02�
• �;%&+,.7&�!" +6&,�" 7&�0&&+�* (&�%#�%"&�%&;%� ,,#!. %&(�-.%"�'.+!.3/&�>���+�3 '%.!)/ 'G��

 ' ����G�I�"&��/.* %&��" +6&��' *&-#':�#)%/.+&,�%"&�#01&!%.7&�#$�'&()!.+6�6'&&+"#),&�
6 ,�&*.,,.#+,�-.%".+�%"&�!.%29�-.%"� �>�H�'&()!%.#+�.+�! '0#+�(.#;.(&�&*.,,.#+,�02������
 +(���H�02���B����"&��),% .+ 0/&��#**)+.%2��%' %&62�,&&:,�%#�'&()!&��#':8,�&!#/#6.! /�
$##%3'.+%� +(�3'#*#%&�*#'&�,),% .+ 0/&�/.$&,%2/&,��	&-�(&7&/#3*&+%�-.%".+�%"&�!.%2�
,"#)/(�!#+%'.0)%&�%#- '(,�%".,�-.%"�/#-�! '0#+�(&7&/#3*&+%� +(�),&�#$�'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62�
,#)'!&,9��),.+6� �,),% .+ 0/&� 33'# !"�%#�(&,.6+� +(�!#+,%')!%.#+�%#�&+!#)' 6&�
,),% .+ 0/&�/.7.+6�����#+,.(&' %.#+�,"#)/(�0&�6.7&+�%#�#$$,&%%.+6�%"&�.*3 !%�#$�%"&�
(&7&/#3*&+%�#+� //� ,3&!%,�#$�%"&�+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�3'&7.#),/2�3'#7.(&(�02�%"&�,.%&�4&69�
- %&'�'&%&+%.#+=!#+,&'7 %.#+�" 0.% %5�J�

• �&;%� ,,#!. %&(�-.%"��% %&*&+%���+#-� (7#! %&,�,#/ '�3 ,,.7&�(&,.6+�-".!"�* :&,�%"&�),&�
#$�%"&�,.%&�/ 2#)%� +(�0)./(.+6,���".,�,&!%.#+� /,#�,%'&+6%"&+,�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%�$#'�
(&7&/#3*&+%�%#�.+!/)(&�'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62�6&+&' %.#+�-.%".+�%"&�* ,%&'3/ +� ,�-&//� ,�
&+,)'.+6�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�.,�'&,./.&+%�%#� �!" +6.+6�!/.* %&� +(�-&//� ( 3%&(�$#'�,)!"�
!" +6&,� ,� �'&,)/%�#$�%".,��

• �"&� ��� ,&%,� #)%� 43 ' � ���5� %" %� %"&� * ,%&'3/ +� -.//� " 7&� %#� " 7&�  +�  ,,#!. %&(� �#! /�
� '0#+��' *&-#':���

• �"&� ��� !/ '.$.&,� %" %�-"./,%� %"&� &!#� $)+(.+6� 0.(� " ,� +#%� 0&&+� 3)',)&(9� %"&'&� .,� ,%.//�  +�
 ,3.' %.#+� %#� (&/.7&'� ".6"/2� ,),% .+ 0/&� "#*&,�  +(�  +� &!#=!#**)+.%2� ")0� 0)./(.+6�
3'#7.(.+6� �*&&%.+6� +(� .+$#'* %.#+�&;!" +6&�7&+)&� ,�-&//� ,�&; *3/&,�#$� ,),% .+ 0/&�
%&!"+#/#6.&,��

• �"&�%&;%� ,,#!. %&(�-.%"�,% %&*&+%��B�+#-�.+!/)(&,�.+�3 ' ������ ((.%.#+ /�%&;%G�I'#7.,.#+�
#$�6'&&+�.+$' ,%')!%)'&�,"#)/(� /,#�(&*#+,%' %&�"#-�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�-.//� ( 3%�%#�$)%)'&�
!/.* %&�!" +6&� +(� (('&,,�.,,)&,�,)!"� ,�&$$&!%�#+�0.#(.7&',.%2=" 0.% %9�' .+$ //�7 '. %.#+,9�
 +(�%"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�!##/.+6�%"'#)6"�%"&�+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�J�

• �"'#)6"��"&*&�@� %"&'&� .,�*#'&� '&$&'&+!&�* (&� %#� '&()!.+6� %"&�+&&(�%#� %' 7&/� +(� /#-�
&*.,,.#+�=�,),% .+ 0/&�%' 7&/�*#(&,���&&��' +,3#'%�%"&*&�$#'�$)'%"&'�(&% ./,��

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&�'&$&'&+!&�%#�% !:/.+6�!/.* %&�!" +6&�" ,�0&&+�.+%&6' %&(�*#'&�.+%#�%"&����-.%"�#7&'%�
'&$&'&+!&,�%#�%"&��/.* %&��" +6&��' *&-#':9� ( 3% %.#+�%&!"+.<)&,9�*.%.6 %.#+� +(�
#$$,&%%.+6�*& ,)'&,���)'%"&'*#'&9�%"&'&�.,�,%'&+6%"&+&(�'&$&'&+!&� ,�%#�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%,�#$�
'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62�3'#7.,.#+� +(�&+,)'.+6�0)./(.+6,� '&�,),% .+ 0/&�$'#*�%"&�* %&'. /,�%"&2�
),&�%#�%"&.'�&+&'62�!#+,)*3%.#+���"./,%�%".,�" ,�0&&+�(.,!),,&(�.+�3'&7.#),���� + /2,.,9�%"&,&�
!" +6&,�-.//�"&/3�%#�*&&%����#01&!%.7&��	>�4�.+.*.,.+6�6'&&+"#),&�6 ,�&*.,,.#+,� +(�% !:/.+6�
!/.* %&�!" +6&5� +(�%"&��& (/.+&�.+(.! %#'�4%#�'&()!&��#':8,�&!#/#6.! /�$##%3'.+%5�*#'&�
(&$.+.%&/2���"&����3 '%.!)/ '/2�-&/!#*&,�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%�$#'�%"&��#':�	#'%"-&,%� '& �%#�" 7&�
 ��#! /�� '0#+��' *&-#':�%#�,&%�#)%�'&<).'&*&+%,9�*.%.6 %.#+� +(�*#+.%#'.+6�#$�%"&�,.%&,�%#�
)+(&',% +(�.%,�3'&� +(�3#,%�(&7&/#3*&+%�.*3 !%,��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• '.+!.3/&�>�,&%,� +�#7&' '!".+6�%"&*&�$#'�%"&�-"#/&������"&����

!#+,.(&',� %" %� %".,� ,"#)/(� 0&� %"&� $.',%� %"&*&� %#� 0&�  (('&,,&(�
-.%".+�%"&����%#�".6"/.6"%� +(�&*0&(�%".,�.,,)&�)3�$'#+%��

	#���".,�%"&*&�" ,�
0&&+�,%'&+6%"&+&(�
"#-&7&'��

• �"&'&�.,�+#�/.+:�%#�(&7&/#3� �* + 6&(�'&,3#+,&�%#�%"&�&$$&!%,�#$� �&,�

Page 440



!/.* %&� !" +6&�� �"&� ��� ,)66&,%,� %" %� %".,� .,�  (('&,,&(�
%"'#)6"#)%�'&/&7 +%�,&!%.#+,�#$�%"&����7. �*.+.*.,.+69�%"'#)6"�
(&,.6+9� %"&� .*3 !%,� #$�  � !" +6.+6� !/.* %&� #+� %"&� 0)./%�  +(�
+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�

•  ' 6' 3"���@�'&$&'&+!&,�,),% .+ 0./.%2� ,� �6).(.+6�3'.+!.3/&�%#�
(&7&/#3*&+%�� �%�-#)/(�0&�0&+&$.!. /� $#'� !/.* %&�!" +6&� %#� /,#�
0&�'&$&'&+!&(9�3 '%.!)/ '/2�6.7&+�%" %�%".,�.,� �$)+( *&+% /�! ),&�
$#'�0&.+6�,),% .+ 0/&��

�&,�

• �"&����-#)/(�/.:&�$)'%"&'�!/ '.%2�-.%"�'&6 '(,�%#�"#-�,% %&*&+%�
��� $.%,� )+(&'� '.+!.3/&� >�  ,� 3'.+!.3/&� >�  (7#! %&,� %" %� I%"&�
����
��  !".&7 0/&� ,% +( '(,�#$� ,),% .+ 0./.%2� '&�&*0&((&(� %�
 //�,% 6&,�#$�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%J�0)%�,% %&*&+%����,% %&,�I,)01&!%�
%#�%"&� 7 ./ 0./.%2�#$�$)+(.+6J���"#)/(�%"&� 33'# !"�0&�%" %� '& ,�
-".!"� !".&7&�$)+(.+6� '&�'&<).'&(�%#�*&&%�%"&�,% +( '(,�#$�&!#�
%#-+� 3'.+!.3/&,� 0&! ),&� %".,� 3'#7.(&,�  � !/& '� ,%&&'� $#'�
(&7&/#3*&+%�� �"&� ��� ,%'#+6/2� (., 6'&&,� %" %� I,)01&!%� %#�
$)+(.+6J�,"#)/(�0&� %"&�3'&*.,&� $#'� %".,� ,% %&*&+%� ,� .%�6.7&,� �
A6&%�#)%8�!/ ),&� $#'�".6"�,),% .+ 0./.%2� ,% +( '(,9�3 '%.!)/ '/2� ,�
%"&� 1),%.$.! %.#+� ,% %&,� %" %� %".,� .,�  +� I&;&*3/ '� ,!"&*&9�-".!"�
-.//� !%� ,� �0&+!"* ':�$#'�/ %&'�,% 6&,�#$�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�J�

	#���#-&7&'9�%"&�
,% %&*&+%�(#&,�+#-�
,&%�#)%�.%,� ,3.' %.#+�%#�
!#+%.+)&�%#�(&/.7&'�
".6"/2�,),% .+ 0/&�
"#*&,���"&�,% %&*&+%�
" ,� /,#�0&&+�'&7.,&(�
%#�(&% ./�%" %�&!#?
,&%%/&*&+%�$)+(.+6�
" ,+8%�0&&+�3)',)&(�
 +(�%" %� /%&'+ %&�
$)+(.+6�* 2�0&�),&(�%#�
3'#7.(&� +�&!#�")0�
!#**)+.%2�0)./(.+6���

• �3&' %.#+�.,� 0,&+%� +(�.%� .,�)+!/& '�"#-�%".,�-.//�0&�(&/.7&'&(��
�"&����'&!#**&+(,�%" %�%".,�+&&(�%#�0&� (('&,,&(��

�&,���"&��/.* %&�
�" +6&��' *&-#':�
.,�'&$&'&+!&(� +(�%"&'&�
.,�+#-� �'&<).'&*&+%�
$#'� ��#! /�� '0#+�
�' *&-#':�$#'��#':�
	#'%"-&,%��
�)'%"&'*#'&�%"&�
(&/.7&'2�!" 3%&'�
'&<).'&*&+%,�%"&�
3/ ++.+6�(#!)*&+%,�%#�
,&%�#)%�(&/.7&'2�#$�
,),% .+ 0./.%2�,#/)%.#+,���

• �"&'&�.,�+#�/.+:�0&%-&&+�%".,�3'.+!.3/&� +(�%"&�#01&!%.7&�'&/ %.+6�
%#�(&7&/#3� �* + 6&(�'&,3#+,&�%#�%"&�&$$&!%,�#$�!/.* %&�!" +6&��
�"&� ��� ,)66&,%,� %" %� %".,� +&&(,� %#� 0&�  (('&,,&(� 7. �
.+!#'3#' %.+6� ( 3% %.#+�(&,.6+�.+%#�%"&�0'.&$��

�&,��

• �"&� ��� '&!#**&+(,� %" %� %"&� ,.%&� ),&,� 6'&2� - %&'� ,2,%&*,� .+�
#'(&'�%#�*.+.*.,&�- %&'�!#+,)*3%.#+��

�&,9� /%"#)6"�6'&2�
- %&'�,2,%&*,� '&�+#%�
&;3/.!.%/2�*&+%.#+&(9�
%"&����'&$&'&+!&,�
- %&'�!#+,&'7 %.#+� +(�
 �- %&'�,%' %&62�)+(&'�
'.+!.3/&�>��

• �"&���� /,#�'&!#**&+(,�%" %�!'#,,�'&$&'&+!&,�,"#)/(�0&�* (&� �&,���

Page 441



%#�&+,)'&�/ +(,! 3.+6�.,�!#+,.(&'&(� /#+6,.(&�!/.* %&�!" +6&� ,�
 �*.%.6 %.#+�*& ,)'&�-".!"�! +�0&�$/&;.0/&� +(�),&(�%#� ( 3%�%#�
%"&�!" +6.+6�!/.* %&��

�
:�; 1�����

-�3���
���������������02�
• � .+$ //�7 '. %.#+,� '&�%#�0&�!#+,.(&'&(�.+�!/.* %&�!" +6&� ( 3% %.#+�%&!"+.<)&,��
1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&'&� '&�+#� ((.%.#+ /�,),% .+ 0./.%2�!#**&+%,�$#'�� %&'��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �&%� #)%�*#'&� !/& '/2� %"&� '&<).'&*&+%,� $#'�  � - %&'� ,%' %&62� %#�

 !!#*3 +2�* ,%&'3/ ++.+6�
�&,�

• �.+:�'.+!.3/&�C�%#�%"&�- %&'�,%' %&62�#)%/.+&(�.+�'.+!.3/&�>�� 	#���"&�- %&'�,%' %&62�
.,+8%�(.'&!%/2�*&+%.#+&(�
0)%�%"&'&�.,�+#-� �
'&$&'&+!&�%#�' .+$ //�
7 '. %.#+,�-".!"�.,�
!#+,.(&'&(� ,�3 '%�#$�
%"&�- %&'�,%' %&62�
)+(&'�3'.+!.3/&�>��

• �"&� ��� '&!#**&+(,� &;3 +(.+6� #+� %"&� .,,)&� #$� 0/)&�
.+$' ,%')!%)'&� +(�.%,�/.+: 6&,�%#�%"&�,.%&��

	#��

�
:�; ���<	�����

-�3���
���������������02�
• �"&����+#-�'&$&'&+!&,�/#-�! '0#+�(&7&/#3*&+%� +(�,3&!.$.&,�%" %� ��#! /�� '0#+�

�' *&-#':�.,�'&<).'&(���%�.,� +%.!.3 %&(�%" %�%".,�-.//�,&%�#)%� �* + 6&(� 33'# !"� +(�
*.%.6 %.#+�%&!"+.<)&,� +(�-&//� ,�*#+.%#'.+6� ,�3 '%�#$�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�3'#!&,,��

• '.+!.3/&���43 ' �C���5�+#-� !:+#-/&(6&,�%" %G�I�' $$.!�$'#*�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�-.//�" 7&� +�
.*3 !%�#+�+& '02� .'�<) /.%2�* + 6&*&+%� '& ,�J�

• �"'#)6"��"&*&�@�%"&'&�.,�*#'&�'&$&'&+!&�* (&�%#�'&()!.+6�%"&�+&&(�%#�%' 7&/� +(�/#-�
&*.,,.#+�=�,),% .+ 0/&�%' 7&/�*#(&,���&&��' +,3#'%�%"&*&�$#'�$)'%"&'�(&% ./,��

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&�,3&!.$.! %.#+�#$� ��#! /�� '0#+��' *&-#':� ,�-&//� ,�/#-�! '0#+�%' +,3#'%� +(�
!#+,%')!%.#+�-.//�" 7&�3#,.%.7&�.*3 !%,�#+����#01&!%.7&��	B�4�*3'#7.+6��.'�D) /.%25���)'%"&'�
*#'&9�%"&'&�.,�+#-� �!/& '� !:+#-/&(6*&+%�%" %�%"&,&�-.//�0&� +�.*3 !%�#+� .'�<) /.%2�
* + 6&*&+%�E#+&,���".,�6#&,� /#+6,.(&�%"&��#)+!./8,�!#**.%*&+%�%#�'&()!.+6�! '0#+�
&*.,,.#+,� +(�.,�+#-� +�&;3/.!.%�&/&*&+%�#$�%"&�,.%&8,�(&7&/#3*&+%�%" %�-.//�+&&(�*.%.6 %.#+��
�"&����-&/!#*&,�%".,�'&$&'&+!&� ,�.%�-.//�,%'&+6%"&+�"#-�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�*&&%,�#01&!%.7&�
�	B��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �)&� %#� %"&� 3#%&+%. /� .*3 !%� #+�  .'� <) /.%2�  !'#,,� %"&� !.%29�

 /%&'+ %.7&,� %#� %"&� ! '� *),%� 0&� '&,& '!"&(�  +(� ,%'#+6/2�
3'#*#%&(� -.%".+�  +2� ,!"&*&� %#� (&7&/#3� %".,�  '& �� / ++.+6�
 33/.! %.#+,� -.//� 0&� &;3&!%&(� %#� .+!/)(&� *& ,)'&,� ,)!"�  ,�
3'#7.,.#+� $#'� &/&!%'.!� 7&".!/&� .+$' ,%')!%)'&9� ! '� !/)0,�

�&,�K��"&*&�@�" ,�
,%'&+6%"&+&(�.%,�
'&<).'&*&+%,�,&%�#)%�.+�
%".,�'&!#**&+( %.#+��
�/,#9�%"&�(&/.7&'2� +(�

Page 442



4.+!#'3#' %.+6�&/&!%'.!�7&".!/&,59�6'&&+�%' 7&/�3/ +,� +(�$)+(.+6�=�
*#+&% '2� !#+%'.0)%.#+,� $#'� /#-� &*.,,.#+� '&$),&� %')!:,�  +(�
0),&,���.%2�#$��#':��#)+!./8,��),% .+ 0/&��' +,3#'%�%& *�,"#)/(�
0&� !#+% !%&(� $#'�  (7.!&�� � �"&'&� 7&".!/&,�  '&� !#+,.(&'&(�
+&!&,, '29� +2�(&7&/#3&'�#$�%"&�,.%&�,"#)/(� !%.7&/2�3'#*#%&�%"&�
)3% :&� #$� ,* //&'=� !/& +&'� =� /#-� &*.,,.#+� 7&".!/&,�  ,� $ '�  ,�
3#,,.0/&�7. �3'#7.,.#+�#$�+&!&,, '2�.+$' ,%')!%)'&� +(�.+!&+%.7&,�
$#'� %"&.'� ),&� ,)!"�  ,� 3'.#'.%2�  !!&,,9� '&()!&(� !" '6&,�  +(�
3'#7.,.#+� #$�  � ,.6+.$.! +%� +)*0&'� #$� &/&!%'.!� 7&".!/&� '&!" '6&�
3#.+%,�� � �+� & '/2� (.,!),,.#+�-.%"� %"&� �+7.'#+*&+% /� '#%&!%.#+�
�+.%� 4��5� .,� &+!#)' 6&(� %#� (&%&'*.+&� /#-� &*.,,.#+�*& ,)'&,�
%" %� '&�,).% 0/&�$#'�%"&�,.%&��

.*3/&*&+% %.#+�
,&!%.#+,�,&%,�#)%�%" %� �
�),% .+ 0/&��' 7&/�/ +�
 +(��' +,3#'%�
�,,&,,*&+%�.,�'&<).'&(��

• �+� /.+&�-.%"�%"&��#)+!./8,�&*&'6.+6��#-��*.,,.#+��%' %&62�4���5�
 +2� (&7&/#3&'� +&&(,� %#� (&*#+,%' %&� "#-� %"&2�  '&� *&&%.+6�
A0&,%�&+(& 7#)',8�$#'�'&()!.+6�&*.,,.#+,�#+�%"&�,.%&�()'.+6�0#%"�
!#+,%')!%.#+�  +(� #3&' %.#+� 3" ,&,�� � �".,� -.//� .+!/)(&�  � $)//�
 33' ., /�#$�*&%"#(,�$#'�"& %.+6� +(�,)33/2.+6�3#-&'�%#�%"&�,.%&�
%#� &+,)'&� %" %� %"&� !#''&!%� %&!"+#/#6.&,�  '&� !"#,&+� .+� %&'*,�#$�
0#%"�! '0#+� +(�/#! /� .'�<) /.%2�&*.,,.#+,�4	�;� +(����5���

�&,�%"'#)6"�%"&�
'&<).'&*&+%�$#'� ��#! /�
� '0#+��' *&-#':�

• '.#'� %#�  +2� -#':,� !#**&+!.+6� #+� ,.%&9�  � !#+,%')!%.#+�
&+7.'#+*&+% /�* + 6&*&+%�3/ +� 4���5� ," //�0&� ,)0*.%%&(� %#�
 +(�  33'#7&(� .+� -'.%.+6� 02� %"&� �#! /� / ++.+6� �)%"#'.%2�� �"&�
���� ," //� .(&+%.$2� %"&� ,%&3,�  +(� 3'#!&()'&,� %" %� -.//� 0&�
.*3/&*&+%&(� %#� *.+.*.,&� %"&� !'& %.#+�  +(� .*3 !%� #$� +#.,&9�
7.0' %.#+�  +(� (),%� '&,)/%.+6� $'#*� %"&� ,.%&� 3'&3 ' %.#+9�
(&*#/.%.#+9� 6'#)+(-#':�  +(� !#+,%')!%.#+� 3" ,&,� #$� %"&�
(&7&/#3*&+%��

�&,���+�%"&��&/.7&'2� +(�
.*3/&*&+% %.#+�
,&!%.#+��

�
:0; ��06��
���

-�3���
���������������02�
• '.+!.3/&�>�+#-�,&%,�#)%�%" %G�I�#+,.(&' %.#+�,"#)/(�0&�6.7&+�%#�#$$,&%%.+6�%"&�.*3 !%�#$�

%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�#+� //� ,3&!%,�#$�%"&�+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�3'&7.#),/2�3'#7.(&(�02�%"&�,.%&�
4&69�- %&'�'&%&+%.#+=!#+,&'7 %.#+�" 0.% %5J�.+�'&/ %.#+�%#�(&/.7&'.+6�%"&�".6"&,%�/&7&/�#$�
,),% .+ 0./.%2�

• �"&�
&&�
 +:�#+�,.%&�.,�+#-�'&!#6+.,&(� ,� ��.%&�#$��+%&'&,%�$#'�+ %)'&��#+,&'7 %.#+�4��	�5��
• �% %&*&+%��B�43 ' �����5�" ,� ((.%.#+ /�-#'(.+6G�I'#7.,.#+�#$�6'&&+�.+$' ,%')!%)'&�,"#)/(�

 /,#�(&*#+,%' %&�"#-�%"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�-.//� ( 3%�%#�$)%)'&�!/.* %&�!" +6&� +(� (('&,,�
.,,)&,�,)!"� ,�&$$&!%�#+�0.#(.7&',.%2=" 0.% %9�' .+$ //�7 '. %.#+,9� +(�%"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�
!##/.+6�%"'#)6"�%"&�+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%�J�

• �"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$� +� ((.%.#+ /�3&(&,%'. +=!2!/&�0'.(6&�$'#*�
'.%.,"��)6 '� !'#,,�%"&�
� ./- 2�.+%#��/.$%#+��+6,��

• �"&�(&7&/#3*&+%�#$�%"&�,.%&�-.//� /,#�" 7&�%#�% :&� !!#)+%�#$� +�&*&'6.+6��'&&��%' %&62� ,�
'&$&'&+!&(�.+�%&;%� ,,#!. %&(�-.%"��% %&*&+%��C��

• �,�3 '%�#$�%"&��&/.7&'2� +(��*3/&*&+% %.#+�%"&����'&<).'&,�%" %G�I�"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�
,%' %&6.!�/ +(,! 3.+6�.+!/)(.+6�6'&&+�.+$' ,%')!%)'&�,"#)/(�0&�,3&!.$.&(�-.%".+�%"&�#7&' //�
* ,%&'3/ +�J��

Page 443



1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&����-&/!#*&,�%"&�'&!#6+.%.#+�#$�$#'* /�(&,.6+ %.#+�#$�%"&�
&&�
 +:�$#'�+ %)'&�
!#+,&'7 %.#+� +(�,% +(,�02�3'&7.#),�!#**&+%,�'&/ %.+6�%#�&+,)'.+6�%" %�%".,�.,�0)$$&'&(�
%"#'#)6"/2�.+�#'(&'�$#'�.%,�3'#%&!%.#+���%� /,#�-&/!#*&,�$)'%"&'� !:+#-/&(6*&+%�$#'�
!#+,.(&' %.#+�#$�%"&�+&&(�%#�*.%.6 %&�=#$$,&%�%"&�3#%&+%. /�.*3 !%,�$'#*�(&7&/#3*&+%,�$#'�
+ %)'&�!#+,&'7 %.#+� +(�0.#(.7&',.%2�.+�,&7&' /�3/ !&,�-.%".+�%"&������"&���� /,#�-&/!#*&,�
%" %� ��'&&��%' %&62�.,�&*&'6.+6�$#'�%"&�,.%&� ,�%".,�-.//�3'#*#%&�0.#(.7&',.%2� +(�3'#%&!%�
&;.,%.+6�%'&,,� ,�-&//� ,�%"&����'&<).'.+6�%" %��%' %&6.!�� +(,! 3.+6�.,�!#+,.(&'&(� %�%"&�
0&6.++.+6�#$�%"&�3/ ++.+6�3'#!&,,���//�#$�%"&,&�&/&*&+%,� '&�3#,.%.7&�$#'�����01&!%.7&��	�@�
4�#+,&'7&� +(�&+" +!&� �0.#(.7&',&9� %%' !%.7&� +(� !!&,,.0/&�+ %)' /�&+7.'#+*&+%5����
�
�"&����'&* .+,�)+,)'&�#$�%"&�3#%&+%. /�.*3 !%�#$�%' +,3#'%�,!"&*&,�!#++&!%&(�-.%"�%"&�,.%&��
�"&�+&-�3#%&+%. /�0'.(6&�-#)/(�" 7&�%#�$#'�&; *3/&�,"#-�"#-�3#%&+%. /�.*3 !%,�-&'&�%#�0&�
*.%.6 %&(���"&����"#-&7&'9�(#&,�-&/!#*&�*#'&�&;3/.!.%�'&6 '(�$#'�%"&�.*3 !%,�#+�%"&�+ %)' /�
&+7.'#+*&+%��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �+�  ((.%.#+� %#� &+,)'.+6� %"&� '&%&+%.#+� #$� &;.,%.+6�  '& ,� -".!"�

3'#7.(&� 7 /) 0/&� " 0.% %9� .%� .,� '&!#**&+(&(� %" %� 6'&&+,3 !&,�
.+%&'/.+:� %"'#)6"#)%� %"&� ,.%&� %#� $#'*� �+&%-#':� +(�%" %9�-"&'&�
 33'#3'. %&9� / +(,! 3.+6�,!"&*&,�),&�+ %.7&�,3&!.&,� +(�-./(/.$&�
3/ +%.+6���

�&,� /%"#)6"�&;3/.!.%�
,!"&*&,�-.//�+&&(�%#�
0&�,)0*.%%&(�
 /#+6,.(&�%"&�
3/ ++.+6� 33/.! %.#+��

• �"&� /#+6?%&'*� * + 6&*&+%� 3/ +� ,"#)/(� !#+,.(&'� "#-� %"&�
/ +(,! 3&� +(��'&&+��+$' ,%')!%)'&�+&%-#':�#+�%"&�,.%&�!#)/(�0&�
* + 6&(�.+� �- 2�%" %�3'#*#%&,�0.#(.7&',.%2��

�&,���

�
:�; )��������0�1�
���

-�3���
���������������02�
• �"&�$.',%�,% %&*&+%�#$�'.+!.3/&�>�" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�'& (G�I	&-�(&7&/#3*&+%�-.%".+�

%"&�!.%2�,"#)/(�!#+%'.0)%&�%#- '(,�%".,�-.%"�/#-�! '0#+�(&7&/#3*&+%� +(�),&�#$�
'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62�,#)'!&,9�),.+6� �,),% .+ 0/&� 33'# !"�%#�(&,.6+� +(�!#+,%')!%.#+�%#�
&+!#)' 6&�,),% .+ 0/&�/.7.+6J��

• �% %&*&+%���43 ' ���B5�" ,�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�'& (G�I�.+.*.,.+6�&+&'62�!#+,)*3%.#+�.+� //�
0)./(.+6,� +(� (#3%��#/ '� ,,.7&��&,.6+� +(�.+�3 '%.!)/ '�,.%&�(&,.6+� +(�/ 2#)%�%" %�
$ 7#)',�,#)%"�$ !.+6�'##$�,3 !&,�-".!"�0)./(.+6,� '&�/.:&/2�%#�" 7&�3.%!"&(�'##$,J���+#%"&'�
0)//&%�3#.+%�" ,� /,#�0&&+� *&+(&(�%#�'& (G�I�//�* 1#'�(&7&/#3*&+%,�*),%�.+!#'3#' %&�#+�
,.%&�'&+&- 0/&=/#-�! '0#+�&+&'62�6&+&' %.#+�&<).3*&+%�%#�'&()!&�3'&(.!%&(�! '0#+�
&*.,,.#+,�02� %�/& ,%���H� ,�,&%�#)%�.+��#':8,��),% .+ 0/&��&,.6+� +(��#+,%')!%.#+��+%&'.*�
/ ++.+6��% %&*&+%�J�

• �"&����+#-�'&<).'&,� ��#! /�� '0#+��' *&-#':�$#'��#':�	#'%"-&,%��
• �"&��&/.7&'2� +(��*3/&*&+% %.#+�,&!%.#+�'&<).'&,�%" %G�I�"&�3'#7.,.#+�#$�'&+&- 0/&�

&+&'62�%&!"+#/#6.&,�,"#)/(�0&�!#+,.(&'&(� %�%"&�0&6.++.+6�#$�%"&�3/ ++.+6�3'#!&,,9�.$�
 33'#3'. %&� +(�7. 0/&�%#�3'#7.(&',J���

1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�"&� *&+(*&+%,�-.%".+�%"&����,%'&+6%"&+�%"&�'&<).'&*&+%,�$#'�'&+&- 0/&�&+&'62�),&� +(�
&+&'62�!#+,)*3%.#+���+�3 '%.!)/ '9�%"&�%23&�#$�,2,%&*,�%#�0&�),&(� +(� *#)+%�#$�'&+&- 0/&�
&+&'62�%#�0&�3'#()!&(�" ,�0&&+�* (&�*#'&�&;3/.!.%���)'%"&'*#'&9�%"&��&/.7&'2� +(�

Page 444



�*3/&*&+% %.#+�,&!%.#+�+#-�* :&�.%�!/& '�%" %�%".,�" ,�%#�0&�!#+,.(&'&(� %�%"&�0&6.++.+6�#$�
%"&�3'#!&,,���&%%.+6�%".,�#)%�.,�3#,.%.7&�.+�%&'*,�#$�*&&%.+6����#01&!%.7&��	��4%"&�3')(&+%�),&�
#$�&+&'629�- %&'� +(�#%"&'�+ %)' /�'&,#)'!&,5��
�
�"&'&� '&�+#� ((.%.#+ /�,),% .+ 0./.%2�!#**&+%,�$#'�- ,%&��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• 
#%"� %"&� ,),% .+ 0/&� - ,%&�  +(� '&,#)'!&,� 3/ +�  +(� %"&� �#-�

� '0#+� �+&'62� �&+&' %.#+� �%' %&62�  '&� 3'&,&+%&(�  %� %"&� , *&�
%.*&�  ,� %"&� * ,%&'3/ ++.+6� 3'#!&,,� %#� )+(&',% +(� "#-� %"&�
*& ,)'&,� '&�.+!#'3#' %&(�%"'#)6"#)%�%"&�,.%&�

�&,���".,�.,�'&<).'&(�
-.%".+�%"&�,)0*.,,.#+�
(#!)*&+%,� /#+6,.(&�
%"&�3/ ++.+6�
 33/.! %.#+��

• �"&����-#)/(�-&/!#*&�$)'%"&'�&;3/ + %.#+�#$�-" %�,% +( '(,� '&�
'&<).'&(� #+� %"&� )'0 +� &!#?,&%%/&*&+%� 4,% %&*&+%� �5� #7&'�  +(�
 0#7&�%"&�*& ,)'&,�,&%�#)%�)+(&'��% %&*&+%����

	#�0)%�%"&�
,3&!.$.! %.#+�$#'�
*& ,)'&,�.+�
,% %&*&+%���" ,�0&&+�
,%'&+6%"&+&(��

�
:9; ������0�������������

-�3���
���������������02�
• �"&�&7.(&+!&�0 ,&�!#+()!%&(�#+�,.%&�.,�'&$&'&+!&(�
1��������
	
�����������������
��9�����������
���0�2�
�#+% *.+ %.#+�.,,)&,�-&'&�3.!:&(�)3�3'&7.#),/2�.+�%"&�����	#�$)'%"&'� + /2,.,�.,�+&!&,, '2�
 /%"#)6"�%"&�+&-�&7.(&+!&�0 ,&�-.//�0&�'&$&'&+!&(�&;3/.!.%/2��
-�6���������6�	
���������0������������4����������02�
• �"&� (&7&/#3&'8,� &+7.'#+*&+% /� !#+,)/% +%,� *),%� !#+()!%�  +� #3%.#+,�

 33' ., /� %#� (&%&'*.+&� %"&� *#,%�  33'#3'. %&� '&*&(. %.#+� %&!"+.<)&,��
�&*&(. /� -#':,� * 2� .+!/)(&� %"&� &;! 7 %.#+� #$� !#+% *.+ %&(� ,#./,�  +(�
'&*#7 /�%#� �,).% 0/&�/.!&+,&(�/ +($.//�,.%&9�%"&�.*3#'% %.#+�#$�!/& +�%#3,#./�
$#'�),&�.+�'&,.(&+%. /�6 '(&+,� +(� '& ,�#$�,#$%�/ +(,! 3.+69�%"&�%'& %*&+%�
#$� !#+% *.+ %&(� 6'#)+(- %&'�  +(� %"&� .+,% // %.#+� #$� 6 ,� 3'#%&!%.#+�
*& ,)'&,����

	#%�2&%�
'&<).'&(�

�
�

�  �	������!�9��������
�

�#'�$)'%"&'�.+$#'* %.#+�#+� +2%".+6�(&% ./&(�.+�%".,�'&3#'%�#'�#+�%"&��#! /��&7&/#3*&+%��' *&-#':�
,).%&�#$��),% .+ 0./.%2��33' ., /,9�3/& ,&�!#+% !%G�

�/.,#+��##:&�L��&7&/#3*&+%��$$.!&'�4�&,& '!"� +(��&7&/#3*&+%5����
%G�����>�BB�>�C�L�&G� /.,#+�!##:&�M2#':�6#7�):�
�

�����9�,��4���	�����L�!��������0����������&���L�.%2��%' %&62�L���%�/&#+ '(N,�/ !&��L��#':�����C���

�

Page 445



Page 446

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Strategic Housing Market Assessment.
	Annex 1

	5 York Central and Former British Sugar Sites - Update on Transport and Access Approach.
	6 Supplementary Planning Document Former British Sugar/Manor School Site.
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4


